
1 

 

      
     

 
 
 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF TRUTH OR 
CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO, TO BE HELD IN THE COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3RD 
ST., ON WEDNESDAY, APRIL 12, 2023; TO START AT 9:00 A.M. 
 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER  
 

B. INTRODUCTION 
1. ROLL CALL  

Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor  
Hon. Rolf Hechler, Mayor Pro-Tem 
Hon. Destiny Mitchell, Commissioner 
Hon. Merry Jo Fahl, Commissioner 
Hon. Shelly Harrelson, Commissioner 
 

2. SILENT MEDITATION  
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

 

C. PRESENTATIONS (5 Minute Rule Applies) 
1. Presentation of City of Truth or Consequences Employee Service Anniversary 

Awards. City Manager Swingle and Department Supervisor 
 

D. PUBLIC COMMENT (3 Minute Rule Applies)  
 

E. REPORTS 
1. City Manager 
2. City Attorney 
3. City Commission 

F. CONSENT CALENDAR 
1. City Commission Regular Minutes, March 22, 2023 
2. Acknowledge Regular Airport Advisory Board Minutes, January 3, 2023 
3. Take Home Vehicle Forms 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Amanda Forrister 

Mayor  

Rolf Hechler 

Mayor Pro-Tem 

 

Merry Jo Fahl 

Commissioner 

 

Destiny Mitchell 

Commissioner 

Shelly Harrelson 

Commissioner 

Bruce Swingle 

City Manager 

505 Sims St. 

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 

P: 575-894-6673  F: 575-894-7767 

www.torcnm.org 



2 

 

 
 

F. CONSENT CALENDAR Continued… 
4. March 2023 Accounts Payable 
5. Subrecipient FY 22/23 2nd Quarter Reports 

 
G. PUBLIC HEARINGS (5 Minute Rule Applies) 

1. Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Final Adoption of Ordinance No. 748 an 
ordinance authorizing the lease of real property, pursuant to section 3-54-1 
NMSA 1978 to American Tower. City Manager Swingle 

2. Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Final Adoption of the City’s General 
Obligation Bonds, Series 2023 Ordinance No. 745. Chris Muirhead, Modrall 
Sperling and Mark Valenzuela, Bosque Advisors, LLC 
 

H. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING 
1. Discussion/Action: Resolution 36 22/23 Authorizing and providing for the 

incurrence of indebtedness for the purpose of providing a portion of the cost of 
acquiring, constructing, enlarging, improving, and/or extending its water system. 
Chris Muirhead, Modrall Sperling  

2. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 37 22/23 Budget Adjustment Request. Kristie 
Wilson, Finance Director 

3. Discussion/Action: Approve Resolution No. 38 22/23 Confirming The City Of 
Truth or Consequences to participate in the New Mexico Department of 
Transportation Project fund call for projects. Assistant City Manager Alvarez 

4. Discussion/Action: Resolution No. 39 22/23 Requesting the New Mexico 
Transportation Commission to Designate Certain Specific Portions of the State 
Highway System as Designated Recreational Off-Highway Vehicle (ROV) Routes. 
City Manager Swingle 

5. Discussion/Action: Amendment to Ralph Edwards Civic Center Resolution No. 10 
21/22 to remove non-profit exemptions. City Clerk Torres 

6. Discussion/Action: Publication of Ordinance No. 749 Implementing the City's 
Affordable Housing Plan. City Manager Swingle 

 
I. NEW BUSINESS 

1. Discussion/Action: Approve the Cantrell Dam Hydrology and Hydraulics Report. 
Glen Selover & Stephen Ingles-Garcia Wilson & Company, Inc. 

2. Discussion/Action: Request for a Summary Plat Amendment at 1227 E. Riverside 
Drive. Assistant City Manager Alvarez 

3. Discussion/Action: Request for a Special Use Permit at 804 N. Elm for the 
purpose of a Multi Animal Permit. Assistant City Manager Alvarez 

4. Discussion/Action: Request for a Special Use Permit at 1415 Platinum for the 
purpose of a Multi Animal Permit. Assistant City Manager Alvarez 

5. Discussion/Action: Accept and Approve the Transportation Alternative Program 
(TAP) Grant Funds Award. Assistant City Manager Alvarez 

6. Discussion/Action: Accept and Approve Aging and Long Term Services 

Department Grant Appropriation A19-D2074 - 261. Assistant City Manager 
Alvarez  

7. Discussion/Action: Approval of the Airport Advisory Board’s recommendation to 
appoint Bernard Romero to serve as a member on their board. City Clerk Torres 

8. Discussion/Action: Review, Approve and/or Allocate Funds to the Public Arts 
Advisory Board (PAAB). Tammy Gardner, Executive Assistant and Cary (Jagger) 
Gustin 

 



3 

 

 
        I.  NEW BUSINESS Continued… 

9. Discussion/Action: Review, Approve and/or Allocate Funds to Acknowledge, 
Create, Teach Corp. (A.C.T.). Tammy Gardner, Executive Assistant 

10. Discussion/Action: Review, Approve and/or Allocate Funds to the Elephant 
Butte Chamber of Commerce. Tammy Gardner, Executive Assistant 

11. Discussion/Action: Approval of the FY 23/24 Subrecipient Grant Applications for 
Companion Animal Action Team (CAAT). City Manager Swingle 

12. Discussion/Action: Approval of the FY 23/24 Subrecipient Grant Applications for 
Domestic Abuse Intervention Center (DAIC). City Manager Swingle 

13. Discussion/Action: Approval of the FY 23/24 Subrecipient Grant Applications for 
Matthew 25 Food Pantry. City Manager Swingle 

14. Discussion/Action: Approval of the FY 23/24 Subrecipient Grant Applications for 
Sierra Joint Office on Aging. City Manager Swingle 

15. Discussion/Action: Approval of the FY 23/24 Subrecipient Grant Applications for 
Geronimo Trail Scenic Byway. City Manager Swingle 

16. Discussion/Action: Approval of the FY 23/24 Subrecipient Grant Applications for 
MainStreet Truth or Consequences. City Manager Swingle 

17. Discussion/Action: Approval of the FY 23/24 Subrecipient Grant Applications for 
Sierra County Historical Society (Geronimo Springs Museum). City Manager 
Swingle 

18. Discussion/Action: Approval of the FY 23/24 Subrecipient Grant Applications for 
The Club of Sierra County. City Manager Swingle 

19. Discussion/Action: Request of memorial donation for benches to be placed in 
city parks. OJ Hechler, Community Services Director 

20. Discussion/Action: Approval of Purchase Requisitions over $20,000. Kristie 
Wilson, Finance Director 

21. Discussion/Action: Approval of the Turtleback Trail Network Plan. Merry Jo Fahl, 
Turtleback Trail Network Member 

22. Discussion/Action: Approval of Commercial Lease between Integrated 
Environment Services QOZB, LLC and the City of Truth or Consequences. City 
Manager Swingle 

23. Discussion/Action: Approval of purchase of new Report Management System for 
the Police Department. City Manager Swingle 

24. Discussion/Action: Approval of the 22/23 Sierra County Recreation and Tourism 
Advisory Board Annual Contract. City Manager Swingle 

25.  Discussion/Action: Amendement to the Water/Wastewater Pay Structure Plan. 
Arnie Castaneda and City Manager Swingle 
 

I. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

The meeting will be broadcast live through KCHS on 101.9 FM. 
 
If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign 

language interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the 

hearing or meeting please contact the City Clerk’s Office, at 505 Sims Street, Truth or 

Consequences, New Mexico 87901, phone (575) 894-6673 at least one (1) week prior to the meeting 

or as soon as possible. Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in 

various accessible formats. Please contact the City Clerk’s Office if a summary or other type of 

accessible format is needed. 

 
NEXT REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING APRIL 26, 2023 



CITY  Ol-  mUTtl  O[)  € 0%S[OU[!% € [i
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

MEETINGDATE:Aprill2,2023M"""""""";Q
I

!,

SUBJECT:  Presentation  of  Service  Anniversary  Awards.

DEPARTMENT:  Finance

DATE  SUBMITTED:  April  3, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Alona  Niebergall

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  City  Manager  Swingle  and  department  supervisor

Summary/Background:
George  Rea -  2 year

Jesus  Navarro  -  16  years

Frank  Aguirre  -  2 year

Ashley  Galicia-1  year

Recommendation:

None.  Presentation  Only.

Attachments:

Printed  certificates  to  be signed  by city  manager  and  mayor

*  Click  here to enter  text

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  No

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  No

Approved  For  Submittaf  By:  [X Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  g City  Clerk  % Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Clid< here  to enter  text

FinalApproval:  [g City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No..  Ordinance  No..

Continued  To: . Referred  To:  .

[1 Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  Click  liere  Co si'iter  text.

File Name:  CC Agendas  4-12-2022



(;I"IY  Or  T[)UTt-l  O[)  € 0!'%S[ € )U[IS € [%

AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

MEETINGDATE:Aprill2,2023  Age'daI'em#:Fal

SUBJECT:  City  Commission  Regular  Minutes,  March  22, 2023

DEPARTMENT:  City  Clerk's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  April  6, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Angela  A. Torres,  Clerk-Treasurer

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Consent  Calendar

Summary/Background:

Minutes  approval.

Recommendation:

Approve  the  minutes.

Attachments:

*  CC Minutes

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A

SO.OO

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

None.

ApprovedForSubmittalBy:  € Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  Z City  Clerk  € Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Clid< here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  % City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. - Ordinance  No. -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  [1]Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  4-12-2023



CITY  COMMISSION  MEETING  MINUTES

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,  NEW  MEXICO

CITY  COMMISSION  CHAMBERS,  405  W. 3RD St.

WEDNESDAY,  MARCH  22,  2023

A. CALL  TO ORDER:

The  meeting  was called  to order  by Mayor  Forrister  at 9:00  a.m.,  who  presided  and

Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk-Treasurer,  acted  as Secretary  of  the  meeting.

B. INTRODUCTION:

1.  ROLL  CALL:

Upon  calling  the  roll, the  following  Commissioners  were  reported  present.

Hon.  Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor

Hon.  Rolf  Hechler,  Mayor  Pro-Tem

Hon.  Destiny  Mitchell,  Commissioner

Hon.  Merry  Jo Fahl,  Commissioner

Hon.  Shelly  Harrelson,  Commissioner

Also  Present:  Bruce  Swingle,  City  Manager

Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk-Treasurer

Traci  Alvarez,  Assistant  City  Manager

Jay  Rubin,  City  Attorney

Kristie  Wilson,  Finance  Director

There  being  a quorum  present,  the  Commission  proceeded  with  the  business  at hand.

2. SILENT  MEDIT  ATION:

Mayor  Forrister  called  for  fifteen  seconds  of  silent  meditation.

3. PLEDGE  OF ALLEGIANCE:

Mayor  Forrister  called  for  Commissioner  Mitchell  to lead  the  Pledge  of  Allegiance.

4.  APPROVAL  OF  AGENDA:

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  moved  to  approve  the  agenda  as  submitted.
Commissioner  Mitchell  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by the Clerk-

Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  22, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

C. PUBLIC  COMMENT  (3 Minute  Rule  Applies):

Gina  Kelly,  GTSB  Director  addressed  the Commission  with  comments  related  to:
(1 ) She is in support  of the  Turtle  Back  Trail  master  plan.  She  feels  that  it will bring  a

lot more  visitors  and give  them  more  to do so they  will want  to come  back.

Jay  Armijo,  SCCOG  addressed  the Commission  with  comments  related  to:
(1 ) He is in support  of the Turtle  Back  Trails  master  plan.  He believes  that  it fits  well

with  the Comprehensive  Economic  Development  strategy  for  our  economic

development  regions  which  are the Socorro,  Sierra,  and Dona  Ana  counties.

D. REPORTS:

City  Manager  Swingle  reported  the  following:

*  He gave  kudos  to the city  staff.  They  are  doing  a fantastic  job. Most  offices  are

working  shorthanded,  but  they  are really  stepping  up and providing  service  to the

community.

*  The  new  City  Manager  will start  on April  3rd. That  will give  us 2 months  to

transition  together.

*  At the last  meeting  he spoke  about  the  economy  and the GRT  that  is coming

through.  Everyone  is concerned  about  what  is going  on in the market  and the
banking  industry  right  now. Things  can  change  in a heartbeat,  but as of February

2023  we were  up over  $500,000  in GRT  revenue.  The  revenue  from business
sales  in January  which  include  our  two  NMDOT  construction  projects  were

$100,000  over  what they were  last year  in January. We have over $IOO million
dollars  of construction  going  on in the  community  right  now.  There  was  $2.5
million  of construction  projects  going  on out  at the Spaceport.  New  businesses

are being  built.  Existing  homes  and commercial  properties  are being  updated  and

remodeled.  Properties  that  have  sat  dormant  for months,  years  or decades  are

being  remodeled  and restored  at this  time  so things  are going  very  well

economically  in the  community.

*  We have  talked  about  our New  York  developers  who  are locating  to T or C and

Sierra  County.  Thus  far  they  have  invested  many  millions  of dollars  into the

community.  To date,  they  have  acquired  13 commercial  acquisitions  inc)uding

two hotels,  restaurants,  a golf  course  and a 77,000  square  ft. shopping  center.

They  acquired  37 single  family  residents  in the community,  and 50 land

development  parcels  ranging  from  single  lots  to 1450  master  plan  developments.

That's  100  properties  that  they  have  acquired  in the short  time  that  they  have

been  here.  These  folks  are doing  everything  they  can to get involved  in this

community  and they  are  trying  to get  imbedded  in this  community.  They  have
invested  thousands  of dollars  in our  school  programs,  nonprofits,  and local

projects  in our  community.

*  We are  working  with  the NMSIF  and going  over  premiums  for  next  fiscal  year.

We  are going  to realize  about  a $55,000  decrease  in our  insurance  premiums.

Page  2 of  16



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  22, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

We  take  risk  management  serious  at the  city,  and  we  are  doing  what  we  can  to

ensure  that  we reduce  our  losses  across  the  board.

*  We  did not  receive  any  funding  from  the  legislature  or the  governor.  It is pretty

disheartening  that  we didn't.  We  had a number  of articles  written  at the  local  and

state  level,  as well  as the  national  level  on the  predicament  that  we are  in. It is

not  for  the  lack  of trying.  Kudos  to Senator  Diamond.  She  worked  very  hard,  and

she  pulled  every  string  that  she  could  to try  and  get  us the  funding.  Jay  Armijo

and  the  SCCOG  were  also  there  with  us in dealing  with  the  Governor's  Office

and  trying  to communicate  with  them.  He was  also  there  during  the  legislative

session  promoting  our  cause,  so we really  appreciate  their  efforts.

*  We  will  have  a lease  agreement  for  the  Geronimo  Trails  Scenic  Byway  Visitor

Center  at the  next  meeting.  We  have  a location  that  the  Visitor  Center  is in

support  of. The  owners  are  doing  some  re-modeling  to the  building  and  they  are

going  to put  in some  modifications  that  the  Visitor  Center  would  like  to see.

*  We  still  have  vacancies  on various  city  boards.  We  have  two  vacancy  for  the  Golf

Recreation/Course  Advisory  Board.  We  have  two  vacancies  on the  Impact  Fee

Advisory  Board,  and  we  have  one  vacancy  on the  Planning  & Zoning

Commission.  One  vacancy  on the  Library  Advisory  Board.

*  We received  $450,000  in Capital Outlay  funds  from  Senator  Diamond  for  our

Animal  Shelter  improvements.  This  will  allow  us to do some  serious

improvements  and  grow  the  size  of  the  facility.  Thanks  to Senator  Diamond  for  all

that  she  has  done  for  us.

City  Attorney  Rubin  reported  the  following:

*  It is great  to back  here  in person.  It is a lot easier  for  him  to be here  in person.

City  Commission  Reports:

Commissioner  Mitchell  reported  the  following:

*  We  have  our  Casino  Night  Fiesta  fundraiser  event  coming  up on April  1s'. They

are looking  for  volunteers  for  that  event.  They  are  offering  dinner  and  drinks  for

anyone  who  wants  to volunteer.  There  is also  still  enough  time  to get  the  vendor

and parade  forms  in.

Commissioner  Harrelson  reported  the  following:

*  She  attended  the  school  board  meeting,  and  they  reported  on the  fence  line  that

they  are  looking  at closing  down  on Pershing,  and  putting  in a guard  gate  so that

they  can  close  the  school  when  needed.  Thoughts  and  comments  from  the  public

are  welcome.  They  also  discussed  the  behaviors  in the  schools.  She  doesn't

think  that  people  really  understand  the  behaviors  that  are  happening  in the

schools.  She  thinks  that  we need  to support  teachers  and  what  they  are  doing

because  it is very  hard  to do academics  when  you  are  dealing  with  certain

behaviors  all day.  They  also  talked  a little  bit  about  IT risks,  and  they  had some

information  about  the  new  IT person  coming  in, and  grants  that  are  coming  out

that  are  going  to be supported  through  the  next  PED.

Page 3 of  16



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  22, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

Commissioner  Fahl  reported  the  following:

*  She  apologized  for  missing  the  last  meeting.  She  informed  everyone  about  the

rock  and gem  show  that  Saturday  and  next  door  would  be the  Geronimo  Springs

Museum  membership  drive.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  reported  the  following:

*  Rebel  Roadrunner  just  moved  and  they  had their  new  grand  opening.  He

attended  it and it was  nice  to see  the  Chamber  of Commerce  group  there.  He

wishes  them  success.  It is nice  to see  things  happening  in the  downtown  area.

@ He was  looking  for  sponsors  for  fiesta  he met  the  T or C guided  tours  LLC  and

included  that  they  do new  things  like local  T or C tours  for  our  visitors,  historic

ghost  town  tours,  etc.

Mayor  Forrister  reported  the  following:

*  She  wasn't  going  to be here  today.

@ June  14-l6'h  is going  to be our  regional  livestock  school,  and  thanked  our

commission  and  lodgers'  tax  for  funding  some  of it.

*  Ag day  will  be on April  1 4'h

*  She  followed  up on City  Manager  Swingle's  comments  earlier  regarding  our  New

York  investors.  They  sponsored  our  volleyball  sweatshirts  this  year,  and  they

were  also  at the  fair  buying  projects  that  the  kids  worked  really  hard  on so it is

really  nice  to see  that  they  are  trying  to be a part  of  our  community,  and  I hope

that  our  community  realizes  that  they  are  probably  here  for  the  long  haul.

E. CONSENT  CALENDAR:

1.  City  Commission  Regular  Minutes,  March  8, 2023

2. Acknowledge  Regular  Planning  & Zoning  Minutes,  January  9, 2023

3. Acknowledge  Regular  Planning  & Zoning  Minutes,  February  13,  2023

4.  Take  Home  Vehicle  Forms

Commissioner  Fahl  moved  to  approve  the  Consent  Calendar  as submitted.

Commission  Mitchell  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by the  Clerk-

Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

F. PUBLIC  HEARINGS:

1.  Public  Hearing/Discussion/Action:  Final  Adoption  of  Ordinance  No. 747

an ordinance  authorizing  the  lease  of  real  property,  pursuant  to section

3-54-I  NMSA  1978  to Sun  State  Tower:

City  Manager  Swingle:  The  item  today  is the long-term  lease  for  the easement  for  the

cell  tower  at the  softball  and  baseball  fields.  The  lease  would  be with  Sun  State  Towers.

They are currently  paying $11,400  per year  this agreement  would  be for  $175,000.  We
have  5 towers  in total,  and  this  is the  first  one  we are  going  through  the  process  on, but

we  will  eventually  get  to all of  them.  We  are  having  appraisals  and  surveys  done  on 3 of

the  properties  as we  speak.

Page 4 of  16



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  22, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

City  Attorney  Rubin:  The  legal  analysis  today  is identical  to what  we talked  about  when

it went  to publication  two meetings  ago, and actually  when  it went  to publication  on a

similar  ordinance  for  another  piece  of property.  When  we contemplate  the  sale  lease  of

a real property,  we are required  to hear  to the provisions  of state  statue  3-54-1.  That

statue  contemplates  that  you need  to have  an appraisal  done  which  we did and the

board  recites  that  the appraisal  was in fact  done  by Lee Morris  of Morris  appraisal

services, and the appraisal  indicated a value  of $15,000  per  year.  Talking  to the City
Manager  and Ms. Alvarez  there can be a dispute  on whether  $15,000 is really  a good
figure  or not, but at least  for  the purpose  of section  3-54-1  we did get  the appraisal

done,  and it allows  us to move  forward  with  the  ordinance.  Paragraph  H is an important

paragraph  because  it explains  the basis  as to why  it would  be justifiable  to accept  the

proposals before you. Number one, the proposed payment of $175,000  would  be
upfront.  We  are not  going  to get  a stream  of payments.  We  are  getting  the  consideration

on one  large  payment  at the  beginning.  Two,  proceeding  with  the  proposed  transaction

represents  the best  use of the property.  It would  be otherwise  difficult  and costly  to

develop  the  property.  Number  three  in the  absence  of entering  into  the  proposed  long

term  lease  agreement,  it is very  speculated  that  the property  could  be used  as a cell

tower  in the  distant  future,  in other  words  it would  be impossible  to predict  what  the  best

use  of property  would  be  20-30  years  from  now.  Number  four,  operating  and

maintaining  the  property  in its current  use  has been  a labor  intensive  endeavor  for  the

city, entering  into this  proposed  transaction  would  relieve  the city of significant  time

consuming  burden,  and that  is something  that  I have  been  advised  about;  maintaining

these  properties  does  involve  a lot of work.  Two  things  I want  to mention  about  the

ordinance  is if we  go back  to paragraph  B, I am pleased  to advise  you  that  we  were  able

to obtain  the  survey,  and  I mention  that  in B-'I,  it is attached  to exhibit  1. Page  2: section

2-A, I make  reference  that  the lease  will be attached  to the ordinance,  and when

speaking  with  the  City  Manager,  I believe  that  the  leases  have  not  been  prepared  yet,

and that  will  be forthcoming,  so if you approve  this  you  will be doing  so subject  to the

fact  that  an appropriate  lease  will  be attached.

Mayor  Forrister  opened  for  Public  Hearing

Proponents:

There  were  no proponents.

Opponents:

There  were  no opponents.

Mayor  Forrister  closed  the  public  hearing.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  City  Manager  Swingle,  how  many  cell  towers  do we have?

Page 5 of  16



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  22, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

City  Manager  Swingle:  We have  5, and this is the first  one we are going  to get

approved.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  Is there  an equation  that  we use  to gage  the  value  of it. For

instance,  $175,000  at $11,400  a year  is about 15 years, so we are gambling  that in 15
years  we  got  our  money  up front,  and  that  technology  may  change  and cell  towers  may

no longer  be viable.  Are  we  going  to negotiate  the  same  with  other  properties?

City  Manager  Swingle:  They  are all individually  based  on the location  of the  tower,  as

well  as the area  that  is going  to be included  for  the  easement,  and this  happens  to be

.23  acres  for  the  easement,  so they  will  be done  on an individual  basis.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  So, some  may  expire  in 15  years  and  some  may  30 years?

City  Manager  Swingle:  Correct,  overall,  all of  the  towers  combined,  and  all of  the  money

together  is a little over  $1.1 million,  and it's about  35 years  to where  we  would  actually
collect  that  money,  then  we would  be made  whole  if we were  to continue  to lease,  but

that  would  not address  the  staff  time  that  we involved  in it. It is very  labor  intensive  to

manage  these  towers  on staff.  There  is the manager's  office,  utility  billing  office,  and

finance  is involved  in this  as well.  My hope  is that  you  will invest  the  money  when  you

get the lump  sum,  you will invest that money.  Currently  we are getting around  $33
thousand  dollars  in rent for the 5 towers combined.  If we invest the $1.1 million at 3%
interest,  we are still ahead  of what  we would  get  in interest  on an annual  basis  for  the

rent that we are currently  getting, so then you  would  still have  the $1.1 million  available
to you  at your  discretion.

Mayor  Forrister:  I'm glad you pointed  that  out, because  in 35 years  are we going  to

need  cell towers,  or are we going  to be all satellite.  Some  may  think  that  taking  this

lump  sum up front,  when  you look  at the  numbers  it is not as much  as it would  in 99

years,  but are we really  going  to be using  those  cell towers  in those  99 years  and

investing  it, and still getting  the money  that  we are getting  now  makes  really  good

sense.

City  Manager  Swingle:  I think  if you look  at the properties,  let's  just  take  the  ball field.

That  is in area  where  we are not  going  to be able  to use  that  property.  The  Pershing

Street  tower  is up on top  of a hill, and  that  property  has  no value.  If we  were  to actually

sell that property, We would  probably  only  get up s1,000  to $2!,ooo for  the aCreage  in
that  location.  Tank  hill just  off of Second  Street  is not an ideal  site  for  anything  other

than  cell  towers,  so I think  that  we  are really  getting  the best  bang  for  the  buck,  and we

are  reducing  our  overhead  on it as well.

Commissioner  Fahl:  Why  is it a 99-year  lease  if we  think  that  the  industry  will be done  in

35 years?

City  Manager  Swingle:  That  is the  industry  standard.  You  are not looking  short-term  at

this,  if the money  is invested  properly,  it has  a community  benefit.

Page 6 of  16



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  22, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  moved  to approve  final  Adoption  of  Ordinance  No.  747  an

ordinance  authorizing  the  lease  of  real  property,  pursuant  to section  3-54-I  NMSA

1978  to Sun  State  Tower.  Commissioner  Harrelson  seconded  the  motion.  Roll

call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

G. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING:

1.  Discussion/Action:  Resolution  No.  35  22/23  Budget  Adjustment

Resolution:

Kristie  Wilson,  Finance  Director  reviewed  the  Budget  Adjustment  provided  in the  packet.

Commissioner  Fahl  moved  to  approve  Resolution  No.  35  22/23  Budget

Adjustment  Resolution.  Commissioner  Mitchell  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call

was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

2.  Discussion/Action:  Amendment  to Park  User  Fees,  Resolution  68 21/22,

adding  the use  of  the  concession  stand  located  at the Louis  Armijo

Sports  Complex:

OJ Hechler,  Community  Services  Director:  As you  know,  last year  we passed  the

resolution  for our  park  user  fees,  and this  is just  an amendment  to add the use of the

concession  stand  located  at the Louis  Armijo  Sports  Complex.  We  also  wanted  to take

this  opportunity  to add some  verbiage  in for  the  use  of the  rental  of the  chairs,  and  the

tables  and  the bleachers.  We  want  to give  a limit  on the  use  of  those  items  which  will  be

for  an event  lasting  4 days.  We  also  ask  for  specified  location  of  the  event  to be added

to the  rental  agreements  so we can know  where  our  chairs  and  our  tables  are going  to

be located.

Commissioner  Mitchell  moved  to approve  the amendment  to Park  User  Fees,

Resolution  68 21/22,  adding  the  use  of  the  concession  stand  located  at  the  Louis

Armijo  Sports  Complex.  Commissioner  Harrelson  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call

was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

H. NEW  BUSINESS:

1.  Discussion/Action:  Approval  of  the  Turtleback  Trails  Master  Plan:

Attila  Bality,  Turtleback  Trails  Network  Steering  Committee  reviewed  the Turtleback

Trails  Network  Steering  Committee's  plan  for  the  development  of a comprehensive  and

collaborative  trail/foot  bridge.  (Complete  copy  of presentation  attached  hereto,  and

made  a part  hereof).

Page 7 of  16



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  22, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

Mayor  Forrister:  I think  that  I am all for  it. I love  the  outdoor  recreation  opportunities.  I

live and breathe  out  there,  but  my concern  is why  we haven't  ever  considered  making  it
a vehicle  bridge.  A footbridge  means  we are going  to put more  people  on that  side  of

the  river,  but  we will  still have  the  constraints  of emergency  vehicles  getting  over  there

or law  enforcement.

Atilla  Bality:  I understand  through  riverwalk  feasibility  study  which  you approved  last

year,  that  there  is potentially  a vehicle  bridge  that  would  go in somewhere  in the Ralph

Edwards  Park  zoned  area.  If that  had a vehicle  bridge  there,  it would  probably  have  a

pedestrian  walk  way  attached  to that  bridge.  No one  in the community  wants  a vehicle

bridge  at Rotary  Park.  It is dead  on arrival.  I think  that  there  could  be another  vehicle

bridge  down  the stream,  and upstream  because  you probably  do want  two vehicle

ingress-egress  on the  other  side  of  the river,  but  not  at Rotary  Park.  The  bridge  could  be

wide  enough  to accommodate  a UTV  or Emergency  access  vehicles  so EMS  could  get

across  the  river  for  anything  that  is necessary.  We  did have  a discussion  with  the  EMS

first  responders  in this community  about  how  we address  rescues,  and recovery's  so

that  is the section  of the  plan  that  addresses  strategies  for  that. We  also  talked  about

the  need  for  the  mutual  aid plan  for  the  river  and  everything  else  in here  to work  with  the

State  Police  and  the  local  PD and Fire  Department.

Commissioner  Harrelson:  When  we  are looking  at a community  that  does  not  have  a lot

of  funds,  and  we are looking  at grants,  it seems  in the  best  interest  of  everyone  to bring

funding  so you  can have  one  bridge  that  just  needs  two  different  accesses.  We  already

have  people  that  live  over  there,  and  we  have  communities  that  need  utilities  and I know

that  it is not  on your  plate,  but  I like the  idea  of not  having  so many  bridges  across  the

river.  Bringing  funding  in some  other  way  would  be best  so that  you  could  make  one

access  area  for emergency  vehicles,  Utilities,  or walking.  I think  that  needs  to be

communicated  and negotiated  out. If there  is some  sort  of grant  system  that  is already

in place  and bringing  those  two funds  together  and coming  up with some  sort of

resource  that really  works  for both sides  would  really  be the best  interest  of our

community.

Atilla  Bality:  I believe,  for  example,  if you  are pursuing  a vehicle  bridge  there  at Ralph

Edwards  Park,  you could  provide  some  of the (TAP)  transporting  alternative  funding

program  that  has the bicycle  enhancement's  part  to add a pedestrian  bridge  onto  a

vehicular  bridge.

Commissioner  Harrelson:  Secondly,  what  types  of administrative  costs  are involved  with

the  types  of grants  you  are looking  at, because  if we have  this  many  different  types  of

construction  going  across,  we  are  going  to probably  have  to at some  point  hire

somebody  within  our  community  that  is involved  in the  city  to manage  that,  because  I do

not  think  that  our  departments  right  now  can completely  manage  all of  the  intermission

that  is going  on with  that.

Page 8 of  16



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  22, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

Atilla  Bality:  There  is some  administrative  costs,  but  not  as heavy  as for  example,  health

grants  which  require  quarterly,  daily,  or hour  reporting.  If it is federal  funds  or state

funds  there  is some  recording  requirements  to make  sure  that  gets  done,  but  not as

heavy  as other  grants  I have  seen.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  I would  like  to address  the  river  fluctuations  and  the  unreliable

water  releases  that  we have.  How  would  we deal  with  some  of that?  Last  year  they

would  have  been  high and dry  for  9 months  out  of the year,  so how  do we anticipate

and  deal  with  that?

Atilla  Bality:  That  is a good  question.  It could  be phased.  Rotary  Park  for  example,  since

it is damned,  you could  have  a nice  long  narrow  lake  in a matter  of time.  If you  were  to

for  example  spend  money  on that  side,  you could  put  in an accessible  launch  so you

could  actually  have  people  with  disabilities,  or kayakers  paddle  up river.  There  are no

accessible  launches  in the  state  that  I am aware  of, so if you  created  that  system  here,

you  could  do standup  paddle  boarding  or things  of that  nature.  If you  had a nice  launch

site  at Rotary  Park  and maybe  that  is the  one  investment  you  make  to start  off  with.  You

could  still do the signage  and information  without  the  heavy  investment  and the  ramps

to let people  know  where  they  are  and  then  see  how  things  play  out.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  So, what  you  are  saying  is that  if we do approve  this  plan,  we

can adopt  a phased-in  approach  where  we can identify  the  direst  needed  area  first,  if

we  wanted  to deal  with  Rotary  Park,  we  can  enhance  that  and see  how  it goes  first,  and

if we  want  to move  on from  that  point  on, we  can.  My  final  question  is on page  56 of the

plan.  There  is a key  recommendation  to ensure  that  private  property  owners  on the  east

side of the Rio Grande  have  secured  legal  access  to trails  at strategically  located

access  points,  because  they  cannot  access  it straight  from  their  property.  If you look

right  across  the  river,  people  are accessing  it straight  from  their  property.  In fact,  some

of them  have  piers  atop  of the  river  and things  of that  nature.  How  is that  done,  do we

pay  for  easements?

Atilla  Bality:  Yes.  The  piers  are  all illegal  egresses  into  the  bureau  land,  so it is not  an

argument  that  the bureau  wants  to take  on. The  Rio  Vista  tracks  shows  a trophy  home

lot right  across  from  Rotary  Park  down  to the  middle  of the river,  and so we work  with

that  land  owner  and secure  an easement  on the river's  edge.  We  can protect  the  river

corridor  with  the area,  and have  the  trail  in there,  but what  I have  seen  in too many

places  where  if there  is a linear  corridor,  and  everyone  builds  their  own  trail  down  to the

trail,  it becomes  a management  headache  because  of the erosion  and ingress  and

egress  to that  trail,  so it's better  to have  every  4 or 5 homes  have  a little  connector  trail

down  to the  main  trail,  and  not  allow  every  resident  to have  access,  because  it is difficult

to manage  from  that.  So yes,  if the  land  owner/  the  developer  was  interested  in pursuing

recreation  use  trail  easements,  either  they  could  pursue  that  with  the  city  or the  county.

There  is a land trust  organization  that  can help negotiate  that  easement.  Then  the

question  becomes,  who  develops  a trail  on that  easement,  and how  is it managed  and

maintained,  and  is there  an agreement  to do that.

Page 9 of  16



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  22, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

Commissioner  Mitchell:  Several  years  ago,  we had  talked  about  putting  in ramps  to get

in and  out  of  the river,  and  there  was  this  big headache  about  who  is going  to become

liable  for  them.  I know  you mentioned  earlier  that  right  now,  it is kind of the  city  or the

county  as far as  liability  goes,  but if we do  put in these  ramps,  who  has that

ownership/responsibility  of  them  in case  of an injury  or something  along  those  lines?

Atilla  Bality:  I would  say if within  a city jurisdiction  it is the city would  have  that

responsibility.  The  things  that  parks  and recreation  departments  never  recognize  is, if

we are  having  regular  inspection  programs,  and we  adhere  to that,  it would  take  care  of

the problem.  Everyone  applies  to National  Recreation  Trail  destination,  and they  will

ask,  what  is your  trail  maintenance  plan?  If you actually  go out  twice  a year  and  check

before  and  after  flood  season,  and  check  these  things,  and  risk  management  sees  that,

then  you would  be covering  yourself  as best  you can. If we spell  out  all of the  safety

information  on the  signs,  you've  done  the  work  as a municipality.

Mayor  Forrister:  What  are  we approving  today,  because  I would  not  personally  want  to

buy  river  front  property  on the  other  side  of the  river  knowing  that  there  would  be a trail

going  through  my back  yard  and  having  people  come  in and out  of my  view  of the  river?

Also,  another  concern  is the  money  situation  and having  one  bridge  that  brings  funding,

and that  is feasible  to all, not  just  hikers  and bikers.  If we are talking  about  outdoor

recreation,  we also  need  to tap  into  RUT\/,  which  is huge.  I think  that  these  people  you

were  talking  about  this  morning  would  be in so much  favor  of  having  a bridge  right  there

that  also  accommodates  what  they  are  trying  to do in the  community.  So I love  the  idea

of  this,  but  what  are  you  asking  us to approve?

Atilla  Bality:  You are  approving  the  concept  plan that  lays  these  ideas  out. This  is all

recommendation,  and  there  is nothing  that  says  the  city  must  do A, B and C. There  are

recommendations  on what  we think  is the best  way  to approach  stuff,  so it is the

concept  plan  that  we  are approving.  I told  the  developer  on the  other  side  that  if you  are

going  to develop  your  property,  and you  think  that  the  trails  are a good  part.  You  need

to lay the trail  system  up before  you  put  any  houses  down,  because  once  the  trails  are

in place,  people  know  what  they  are getting,  but  if they  build  the house  and then  the

trails  is done  later,  that  is a recipe  for  trouble.  So if the  developer  wants  to make  that

work,  he has  to lay out  the  trail  system  prior  to that.

Mayor  Forrister:  I also  want  to consult  our  staff,  because  I feel  that  a lot of  this  would  be

on their  backs.

City  Manager  Swingle:  I think  that  the  one  thing  you  have  to watch  for  in the  long  term  is

that  we are not trying  to create  a new  trail  system  that  is going  to adversely  impact

existing  interest  right  now.  People  have  spent  many  thousands  of  dollars  on their  ATVs,

and off  road  vehicles,  so there  is a huge  effort  in this  community  to bring  more  of that

into the community,  and we have  go to make  sure  they  can co-exist  with  the trail

system,  and  that  it is not  damped  in any  way.  The  other  thing  is the  river  itself,  and the

individuals  who  come  in to float  the  river  so we  have  to make  sure  that  they  co-exist  and

we support  both.

Page 10 of  16



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  22, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

Atilla  Bality:  The  only  reason  I brought  up the  river  management  stuff  is because  I have

seen  that  it is easier  to address  iSsues  in advance.  So let's  say,  the  river  is up 6 years  in

a row, and you've  got great  ideas,  and all of a sudden  you have  problems.  If the

community  in advance,  had said,  here  are some  management  strategies,  and if we get

to a point  to where  we've  got  an hour  wait  to get  on the river,  iT we already  identified

strategies  in advance,  we could  employ  those  without  having  a whole  public  process,

because  we already  agreed  to what  those  are.  That  is just  good  business  to think  of in

advance.

Mayor  Forrister:  If we  approve  this  today  who  starts  looking  for  funding  for  this?

Atilla  Bality:  It would  be the Turtleback  Trails  Alliance,  which  is under  formation.  I

believe  that will become  a non-profit  organization  that represents  all of the local

interested  parties  in the river. If the plan is approved  right  now, the next  step  is to

reconvene  in the near  future,  then  decide  what  our  priority  is, and what  is the  most

important  piece  of this.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  Will  the group  that  brought  us this  plan  still be together  at that

time?

Atilla  Bality:  Yes.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  As  we reach  milestones  in this  plan,  will  we as a Commission

have  the  ability  to approve  it before  it gets  done?

Atilla  Bality:  Yes,  each  project  will  come  before  you.

City  Manager  Swingle:  Atilla  we  have  a letter  from  the  Sierra  Soil  and  Water

Conservation  District,  and I don't  think  you  have  seen  it. It is a letter  of support  for  the

project,  but  the  second  paragraph  of his letter  says,  while  we  do support  the  idea  of  this

local  project,  we adamantly  oppose  the SCORPS  goal regarding  the acquisition  of

private  land for conservation  easements  and/or  protection  through  legislation.  Is he

talking  about  the  trails  going  through  those  properties  along  the river?

Commissioner  Fahl speaking  on behalf  of the  Turtleback  Trails  Network  Steering

Committee:  The  staff  called  me, and  that  is a statement  that  is in the  SCORP  plan.  They

are  supportive,  and they  have  been  attending  all of the meetings,  but  when  they  read

that  that  is an excerpt  plan  we put  in there,  they  as an entity  do not  want  to worry  about

land  transfer  ship,  but  I said  that  it is not  part  of our  plan.  It is just  a reference  from  that

plan,  not  the  intent  of  this  one.

Mayor  Forrister:  Jenny  Shephard  called  me about  it as well,  and I think  the personal

property  rights  is what  they  are  concern  is about.

Page 11 of  16



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  22, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  My concern  is always  funding.  People  who  go into my

office  on the planning  and zoning  side  are pushing  for the infrastructure  over  on that

side,  so in order  to get infrastructure  we have  to look  at vehicular  bridges  to get  that

infrastructure  over  there.  That  is one portion.  The  next  portion  is recreation  funding.  I

have  to look  at recreation  funding  as something  that  is always  going  to more  than  likely

require  some  type  a cash  match  or in-kind  services,  then  I have  to prioritize  what  is

going  to better  service  the larger  group.  Our  recreation  funding  focus  needs  to be our

ballfields,  and the stuff  that  is going  to be servicing  our  youth,  and the stuff  that  we

already  have  that  we need  to bring  up so it is not  such  a heavy  maintenance  on our

parks  department.  We  do not  want  to bring  in more  work  or more  stuff  for  them  to have

to take  care  of. If I am going  to allocate,  or match  funding,  or match  in-kind  services  out

of our parks  department  or our  city  departments,  I have  to do it where  it is going  to

serve  the larger  good.  So my question  is how  are we going  to prioritize  the course

ultimately?

OJ Hechler  Community  Service  Director:  I've sat on this  group  for  the last  couple  of

years,  and I appreciate  being  able  to participate.  I've  expressed  the  city's  concerns  with

this  group  so we have  to really  look  at it, and  be careful.  We  cannot  obligate  the  city  for

more  than  what  we can do. We  need  to look  at the  maintenance,  and Traci's  concerns

about  funding.  Our next priority  for the city,  coming  from a parks  and recreation

standpoint  is the  soccer  field.  That  has  to come  first.  The  soccer  field  has  been  brought

up since  I have  started  with  the city. It is in the top  5 of our ICIP.  That  has  to be the

city's  priority.  We  currently  only  have  3 employees  in the  park and  recreation

department,  plus  myself.  I help  them  when  I can,  but  we cannot  obligate  the park  and

recreation  department  solely.  The  city  will ultimately  be responsible  for  most  of this in

the  future,  if we are  being  totally  honest.  That  is just  how  I feel.

Commissioner  Harrelson:  When  I go back  to administrative  costs,  and  that  sort  of thing

through  grants.  What  I am thinking  is that  if the  grant  itself  comes  in, and has  some  sort

of ability  to pay  another  human  being  to monitor  some  of the outdoor  stuff  like picking

up the  trash,  that  may  help.  Will  the  grants  come  in with  funding  to support  the  project,

not  only  to get  the  project  done,  but  the  ability  to pay  somebody  to take  care  of  the  trash

or maintain  the things  so the responsibility  of that  is not put on the city like OJ

mentioned.

Commissioner  Fahl speaking  on behalf  of the  Turtleback  Trails  Network  Steering

Committee:  We  know  the  obstacles  that  we are  facing  so if you  approve  it then  we can

start  figuring  things  out.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  made  a motion  to  table  the  Turtleback  Trails  Master  Plan

for  a legal  review.  Commissioner  Harrelson  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was

taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.

Hon.  Rolf  Hechler,  Mayor  Pro-Tem  voted  aye

Hon.  Destiny  Mitchell,  Commissioner  voted  aye

Hon.  Shelly  Harrelson,  Commissioner  voted  aye

Page 12 of  16



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  22, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

Hon.  Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor  voted  aye

Hon.  Merry  Jo  Fahl,  Commissioner  recused  herself  from  the  vote.

Motion  carried  with  a 4-O vote.

2. Discussion/Action:  Approval  of  Volunteer  Fire  PERA:

City  Manager  Swingle:  This  is an annual  request  that  the  Fire  Dept  makes.  They  have

to submit  their  PERA  reports  for  each  volunteer  to PERA.  This  is just  to allow  staff  to go

ahead  and  process  those  forms  as we  do annually  for  PERA.

Commissioner  Fahl  moved  to approve  the  Volunteer  Fire  PERA.  Commissioner

Mitchell  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion

carried  unanimously.

3. Discussion/Action:  Approval  of  Purchase  Requisitions  over  $20,000.
Kristie  Wilson,  Finance  Director

Finance  Director  Kristie  Wilson  reviewed  the Purchase  Requisitions  over  $20,000
provided  in the  packet.

Commissioner  Mitchell  moved  to  approve  the  Purchase  Requisitions  over

$20,000.  Commissioner  Harrelson  and  Mitchell  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call

was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treisurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

4. Discussion/Action:  Approval  of  Lease  between  the  City  of  T or  C and

the  Sierra  County  Flood  Commission  for  office  space  located  at  400

W. 4th  Avenue:

City Manager  Swingle:  This  is a lease  agreement  between  the City  and the Sierra

County  Flood  Commission.  We  have  not had a Flood  Commissioner  for a number  of

years  in this  community.  The  Governor  has  made  the  appointment  of Sandy  Jones,  and

he has  been  trying  to find  office  space  for  his office.  There  is no space  available  at the

county  right  now,  so he has  talked  to us about  leasing  some  space.  This  would  be at the

Civic  Center  in the  office  to the  right  as you  enter  closest  to the main  building.  The  rent

would  be $400 per  month for  the space  for  that  office.  It would  be for  a I 2-month  period,

and  it would  have  3 renewals,  should  all of  the  parties  agree  and consent  to it.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  moved  to approve  the  Lease  between  the  City  of  T or  C

and  the  Sierra  County  Flood  Commission  for  office  space  located  at  400  W. 4th

Avenue.  Commissioner  Harrelson  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by

the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

Page 13 of  16



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  22, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

5.  Discussion/Action:  Memorandum  of  Understanding  (MOU)  between

the  City  of Elephant  Butte  and  the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences

regarding  Provision  of  Animal  Shelter  Services:

City  Manager  Swingle:  I reported  to you  in the  past  that  our  Animal  Services  agreement

has  expired  with  the  City  of Elephant  Butte.  We  have  been  in negotiations  for  quite  a

long  time,  but we worked  it out  based  on what  the Commission  approved  in the past,

which  is based  on our  fee  structure  on population.  The  cost of the  agreement  is $18,771
per  year  which  is basically  $1,564.25  per month. This is strictly for the Animal  Shelter
Services.  They  have  an advertisement  out  right  now  so they  can provide  their  own

Animal  Control  Officer,  and tie that  into Code  Enforcement.  This  is considerably  more

revenue  than  we  would  be getting  from  Elephant  Butte  under  the  old contract,  and it is

strictly  for  the  Animal  Shelter.

Commissioner  Fahl  moved  to  approve  the  Memorandum  of  Understanding  (MOU)

between  the City  of Elephant  Butte  and  the City  of Truth  or Consequences

regarding  Provision  of  Animal  Shelter  Services.  Commissioner  Mitchell  seconded

the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried

unanimously.

6.  Discussion/Action:  Approve  and  execute  the  NM  DFA  Local

Government  Division,  CDBG  Program  Agreement  for  Project  No. 22-

C-NR-I-01  -G-01  :

ASSiStant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  The  city  received  an award  letter  in January  of  2023  for

$750,000  with a $75,000  cash  match. The  project  is for water  meter  replacements.  This
is just  the  grant  agreement  now  that  we have  to execute.  I wanted  to give  a big shoutout

to our  local  SCCOG.  I would  not  apply  for  CBDG  funding  if I did not  have  their  support.

It is a huge  time  horrendous  grant  to oversee,  but  our  local  SCCOG  takes  care  of that

and  they  are  doing  an amazing  job.  I am requesting  approval  and  signature  on the  grant

agreement  so we  can  proceed.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  moved  to approve  and  execute  the  NM  DFA  Local

Government  Division,  CDBG  Program  Agreement  for  Project  No. 22-C-NR-1-01-G-

01. Commissioner  Harrelson  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by the

Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

Page 14 of  16



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  22, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

7. Discussion/Action:  Request  from  Planning  & Zoning  Commission  to

create  a Rules  of  Procedure  Manual  for  their  board:

City Clerk  Torres:  The Planning  & Zoning  Vice  Chairman  Susan  Buller  requested  that
the Board  adopt  a Rules  of Procedure.  She initially  wanted  them  to adopt  the manual

from Sandoval  County,  but after  reviewing  it, City  Attorney  Rubin  and I recommended

that they  not adopt  that actual  manual  and maybe  do some  workshops  to implement
some  of wording  from  that  manual  as well  as our  Battershell  Process.  We  already  have

some  of the rules  and procedures  in our  city code  of ordinance,  so we wanted  them  to

include  those  as well. This item is to allow  them to proceed  forward  and create  a

Procedure  Manual  for  their  board.

City  Attorney  Rubin:  I attended  the Planning  & Zoning  meeting,  and you are correct  that

they  requested  that  the Planning  & Zoning  Commission  vote  to adopt  Sandoval  County

Rules  of Procedure.  I made  the point  that  it actually  needs  to come  from the City

Commission.  I will draft  a Procedure  Manual  for their  board  and we will take  it to the

board  so they  can review  it and make  any  adjustments  they  feel  are necessary.

Commissioner  Fahl  made  a motion  to allow  the  Planning  & Zoning  Commission

to move  fonuard  with  creating  a Rules  of  Procedure  manual  for  the  board  and  to

include  the  recommendations  made  by City  Attorney  Rubin  and  City  Clerk  Torres.

Commissioner  Mitchell  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by the  Clerk-
Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

8. Approval  of the  Truth  or Consequences  Housing  Authority  Board's
recommendation  to re-appoint  Dr. Greg  D'Amour  to serve  another

term  on the  board:

City Clerk  Torres:  Dr. Greg D'Amour  has been  on the Housing  Authority  Board  for over

25 years  and the Board  submitted  a letter  of recommendation  to reappoint  him.

Commissioner  Fahl made  a motion  to re-appoint  Dr. Greg  D'Amour  to serve

another  term  on the  Housing  Authority  Board  of  Commissioners.  Commissioner

Mitchell  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion

carried  unanimously.

1. EXECUTIVE  SESSION:

1. Threatened  & Pending  Litigation  (Erica  Baker)  pursuant  to 10-'15-
1(H.7).

2.  Purchase,  Acquisition,  or Disposal  of  Real  Property  (potential  sale  of

the  city's  electric  infrastructure  to Sierra  Electric  Coop)  pursuant  to

10-1  5-1 (H.8).

Page 15 of  16



CITY  COMMISSION  MAY  22, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  made  a motion  to go  into  executive  session  at II  :35  a.m.

to discuss  Threatened  & Pending  Litigation  (Erica  Baker)  pursuant  to 10-15-1(H.7)

and  Purchase,  Acquisition,  or Disposal  of Real  Property  (potential  sale  of the
city's  electric  infrastructure  to Sierra  Electric  Coop)  pursuant  to 10-15-1(H.8)

Commissioner  Fahl  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  vote  was  taken  by the Clerk-

Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

Mayor  Forrister  reconvened  the  meeting  in open  session  at 12:42  p.m.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  certified  that  only  matters  pertaining  to Threatened  &

Pending  Litigation  (Erica  Baker)  pursuant  to  10-15-'1(H.7)  and  Purchase,

Acquisition,  or Disposal  of Real  Property  (potential  sale  of the city's  electric

infrastructure  to Sierra  Electric  Coop)  pursuant  to 10-15-1(H.8)  was  discussed  in

Executive  Session.

J.  RETURN  TO REGULAR  SESSION;  ACTION  (if  any)

1.  Purchase,  Acquisition,  or  Disposal  of  Real  Property  (potential  sale  of

the  city's  electric  infrastructure  to Sierra  Electric  Coop)  pursuant  to

10-15-1(H.8).

No  action  was  taken.

K. ADJOURNMENT:

Mayor  Forrister  adjourned  the  meeting  at  12:43  p.m.

Passed and Approved  this j2th day of Ayfl,  2023.

Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela  A. Torres,  CMC,  City  Clerk

Page 16 of  16



T or C Commission  Presentation March  22, 2023

The Turtleback  Trails  Network  Master  Plan provides  a vision  for  several  proposed
recreation  and conservation  projects  centered  around  the  Rio Grande  in Sierra
County,  New  Mexico.  The Master  Plan assesses  the  potential  benefits  to the
community,  addresses  community  concerns,  and sets out  a framework  for
developing  the  project  components.

The Master  Plan is intended  to become  a tool  for  city  and county  officials  along  with
partnering  community  groups  to use in order  to coordinate  traH development  and
associated  infrastructure,  to improve  opportunities  for  outdoor  recreation  and
exercise  for  residents  and tourists  in Sierra  County.

How  it originated:

ln June  2019  City  of  T or C Commissioners  passed resolution  No 46 18/19
supporting  an application  to the  NPS RTCA program  for  technical  assistance  in the

development  of a comprehensive,  collaborative  trail/footbridge  plan. The
resolution  recognized  the  City  and  Williamsburg  have  a shared  interest  in the
development  of  footbridges  that  would  connect  the  RGT system,  and the  trail
system  would  provide  excellent  potential  for  economic  development  and recreation



I C  J  C  I I 10  L 1111  I

An application  to RTCA was submitted  during  the  summer  of  2019  by the  City

Manager.  In summarizing  the  goal  statement:  it was  to develop  a multi-use  trail

system  on the East Side of  the  Rio Grande  through  the  communities  of  T or C and the

Village  of  Williamsburg.  The City  recognized  the  health,  economic  and environmental

benefits  to  the  community.  The  City  committed  to providing  mutual  support  along

with  co-sponsors  Village  of  Williamsburg  and Sierra  County.  The City  also committed

to  working  with  private  and public  landowners  to secure  any  necessary  trail

easements  and could  potentially  be a fiscal  agent  for  future  grant  funding.

The NPS accepted  the  application  based  on scoring  well  on our  project  criteria  and

the  NPS began  convening  partners  in the  late  fall  of  2019



r or C Commission  Presentation March  22, 2023

pmm

Pedestrian  bridges,  trail,

and  river  access

improvements  along  the

Rio Gra.nde  in Truth or

Consequences  and

WilAiamsburg  provide

access  to the natural

environment  that  helps

our  community  grow

healthier  and

wealthier.

This plan will  have  a positive  impact  in the  following  aspects  of  life in this

community:

Recreation:  Our  community  benefits  from  amenities  that  increase

access  to and safety  of  our  public  lands  near  the  Rio Grande.  The project

will  provide  outstanding  outdoor  recreation  for  all our  community

members,  including  those  who  cannot  afford  destination  recreation

opportunities.

Health:  Our  community  grows  healthier  through  new  opportunities  for

physical  activities  and the  mental  benefits  of  getting  outdoors  in the

natural  environment.

Within  Sierra  County  34.2%  of  the  population  is identified  as

morbidly  obese,  18.4%  are affected  by chronic  diabetes  and

51.7%  of  the  population  fail  to meet  vigorous  exercise

recommendations.



Economic  Development  & Tourism:  Our  community  grows  wealthier

through  the  additional  tourism  dollars  spent  and associated  gross

receipts  and Lodger's  tax  collected.

Conservation  & Education:  Our  Rio Grande  is healthier  with  enhanced

wetlands  and improved  native  habitats  that  support  wildlife  and fisheries

while  serving  as an important  outdoor  classroom  for  everyone.

Stewardship:  Our  community,  inspired  by better  access  to the  Rio

Grande,  readily  partners  with  the  City, Village  and public  land managers

on projects  that  improve  access,  maintain  trails  and river  access  sites,  and

monitor  trail  and resource  conditions.



T or C Commission  Presentation March  22, 2023

6 Steering  Committee  &

Working  Groups

/** Chalk  Boards

<* City  website  updates

4  Social  Media

6  Workshops

*:* Fad  Sheets,  Brochures

+ Presentations

A foundation  of  the  Turtleback  Trails  Network  planning  effort  has been  to engage

community  members  as much  as possible  to hear  their  ideas  and concerns  about
outdoor  recreation  opportunities  along  the  Rio Grande  corridor.  A number  of
organizations  have participated  in the  planning  process,  and feedback  has been
sought  from  individual  community  members.

During  2020

Steering  Committee  meetings

Chalkboards  installed  Summer

Project  Factsheets  distributed

Briefing  to City  Commission

During  2021

Steering  Committee  meetings

Working  group  meetings

Media  Outreach

Rotary  Park  Workshop



(.  !  u  I I I I I I I.)  3  I IJ  I I )   11  L  -,l

Project  Brochure  development

During  2022

Steering  Committee  meetings

Working  group  meetings

Project  outreach  to community  organizations  and local  boards  and commissions

Project  Prioritization  activity

Tribal  outreach

City  Website  project  page

We also paid  attention  to the  information  being  developed  by the  River  Walk

Feasibility  Study,  some  participants  in the  Turtleback  Trails  Network  steering

committee  were  also part  of  the  River  Walk  Feasibility  Study  steering  committee



r or  C Commission  Presentation March  22, 2023

Major  components  of  the  Master  Plan include:

- A designated  segment  of  the  Rio Grande  Trail  from  Elephant  Butte  dirt  dam

to Village  of  Williamsburg  (slide  1)

- construction  of  a pedestrian  trail  between  Williamsburg  and  Truth  or

Consequences  on the  South  side  of  the  Rio Grande  (slide  2)

-construction  of  two  pedestrian  bridges  to enable  river  crossing  (slide  2)

- enhancements  to river put-in/take-out  sites and signage along the river to
direct  floaters  (slide  3)

- restoration/conservation  of the wetlands in Rotary Park.
- designations of trails on BLM land on the south/east  side of the Rio Grande

(slide  4)



T or C Commission  Presentation March  22, 2023

//  Concrete  ramps  or  steps  to river  edge

/** Jetties  to reduce  flow  at river  take-out

areas

A Rio Grande  Paddle  Trail  could  be developed  from  the  Paseo del Rio Campground

river  access  area downstream  to  the  Seco Creek  river  access  area,  a distance  of

about  20 miles.  Many  of  the  amenities  and facilities  are in place,  all needing

improvements  for  safety  and better  visitor  experiences.  River  access  sites  requiring

improvements  include  Paseo  del Rio Campground,  Hwy  51 Bridge,  Rotary  Park, and

Seco Creek. River  access  sites  requiring  development  include  Ralph  Edwards  Park

and Village  of  Williamsburg  Community  Park area. A new  river  access  site  could  be

developed  along  Hwy  51, across  from  Mescal  Canyon  to relieve  potentially  crowded

conditions  at the  Hwy  51 Bridge  site.

Key Issues

aback of  signage  along  the  river  (directional,  safety)

aNoise along river that  disturbs  residents/businesses
aCrowded  launch  sites  with  lack  of  parking  and facilities  (trash,  restrooms)

aSteep  river  banks  at launch  sites

KEY RECOMMENDATIONS  for  most  sites



UI  L  LL)11111115:)R)11  rle5ellLdLlUll IV  I d  I L  It LL,  L  U  L  :)

1.  Install  River  Access  Information  Sign with  maps  showing  hazards,  river  access

locations,  float  distances  and times,  emergency  numbers,  rules  and regulations  and a

community  board.

2. Develop  a long-term  parking  area  and a separate  30-minute  unloading

zone.  Loading  Zone  signage  should  educate  floaters  to prepare  equipment  prior  to

arriving  at the  loading  zone.

3. Construct  a concrete  ramp  or steps  to  the  river's  edge. Install  railings  for  user

safety  and as a conveyance  to slide  hardshell  boats  down  to the  river.

4.For  take-out  sites,  Construct  a rock  jetty  upstream  of  the  ramp  to create  an

eddy. The  jetty  would  slow  the  water  velocity  near  the  bank,  allowing  for  several

floaters  to exit  the  river  at one  time.

5.Rotary  Park could  also benefit  from  an accessible  boat  launch  so kayakers  could

even paddle  up river  in the  winter  when  the  dam  is in place



T or  C Commission  Presentation
March  22,  2023

A. Multi-UsepathwayfromRotaryParkto

Village  of  Williamsburg

o> Two pedestrian  bridges

6 Multi-Use  pathway  connecting  Rotary

Park to  Ralph  Edwards  Park

Bridge  example

A survey  conducted  by Wilson  & Co for  the  Riverwalk  Feasibility  Study  confirmed

community  sentiment,  of  approximately  300  respondents

71%  want  bike  & pedestrian  paths

61%  want  a river  crossing  (non  motorized)

68% want  to participate  in hiking/walking

62% want  to participate  in floating/tubing
48%  want  to participate  in fishing

The  main  features  of  this  part  of  the  project  are:

A multi-use  non  motorized  path  connecting  Rotary  Park  to  the  Village  of  Williamsburg

Two  pedestrian  bridges  wou!d  allow  people  to  complete  a loop  hike  from  Williamsburg  to  T

or  C using  the  river  trail,  Healing  Waters  Trail  and  roadway  sidewalks

A secondary  element,  pending  agreements  with  private  landowners  could  be a riverside

pathway  connecting  Rotary  Park  to Ralph  Edwards  Park. This  trail  could  make  it easy  for

short  tubing  runs  without  needs  for  shuttles.

The  pedestrian  bridges  should  blend  into  the  river  environment  and  be aesthetically

pleasing



Key Issues

aMaintenance/vandalism/trash
aPrivate  land  need  signage  to inform  trail  users

aArchaeological  site  adjacent  to the  planned  trail  needs  to be protected

oHandicap  accessibility  - possibly  construct  an accessible  pier  at either  Ralph Edwards

or Rotary,  accessible  river  launch  sites,  and consider  accessibility  in trail  construction
aPrivate  land easement  to access  County  Road AOO5

Maintenance  of  County  Road 4005  - currently  has some  portions  maintained  by the
City  of  T or C and other  portions  maintained  by Sierra  County

aTrail user  conflicts  manage  potential  conflicts  between  runners/bikers/hikers/dogs
and wildlife



T or C Commission  Presentation March  22, 2023

26+ mile  trail  network  on BLM land

Old mining  and ranching  roads

Photo  Credit:  Andy  Williams

The trails  and pedestrian  footbridges  component  include  three  trail  segments  and

at least  two  pedestrian  footbridges  crossing  the  Rio Grande  to access  the  trail

segments.  Trail segments  are: a riverside  multi-use  path  from  Rotary  Park  to the

Village  of  Williamsburg  community  park;  a riverside  multi-use  path  from  Rotary  Park

to Ralph Edwards  Park; and a 26+ mile  trail  network  on Bureau  of  Land

Management  lands  using  existing  routes  and roads.

Key Recommendations

aTrail development  - need  to coordinate  with  BLM and BOR in their  prescribed

planning  processes  for  developing  trails

aThe City  of  Truth  or Consequences  should  work  with  the  Las Cruces  District  Office

of  the  BLM to include  the  recreation  opportunities  and proposed  pathways

described  in this  document  in the  BLM's  TriCounty  Resource  Management  Plan and

subsequent  travel  management  planning.

aThe City  and County  should  formally  adopt  the  recommendations  described  in

Chapter  5: Visitor  Safety.

aThe City  should  ensure  that  the  outdoor  recreation  opportunities  and pathways



l-IJ  IIIIIIII)  :)l  Lj  II  r  I C:)  ffII  LCI LI  U  II IVldlLll  LL,  LUL.:)

described  in this  document  are included  in any  relevant  regional  marketing  projects.

aLocal trail  users (non-motorized  and motorized)  should  collaborate  on creating  trail

experiences  without  adversely  affecting  trail  user  goals.  This  would  involve

evaluating  trail  segments  for  sustainability  and user  experience  and presenting

concepts  to the  Bureau  of  Land Management.

oln coordination  with  BLM, determine  if temporary  trail  directional  signage  could  be

installed  to improve  the  visitor  experience.

Th



T or C Commission  Presentation March  22, 2023

'€ls"l,h"TURTLEBACKTRAHLSNETWORK

/** Rotary  Park wetlands  enhancements

/** Habitat  restoration

*:* Interpretive  Elements

o> Youth/Community  Education

The Rio Grande  is a key corridor  for  wildlife  movement  and habitiat.

Some  of  the  issues  are:

a Vehicle  flow  in wetland  area

Invasive  plant  species

Slash piles

Impact  of  footbridges  on bird  species  - u.s. Fish and Wildlife  Service  should  be

consulted  in the  planning  of  footbridges

Determine  which  entities  own  which portions  of land within/around  Rotary Park

Potential  impacts  to Archaeological  and Historical  sites/areas

Key Recommendations

a The City of  T or C and the  Bureau  of  Reclamation  should  clarify  land  ownership

issues  at the  wetlands  area.  Currently,  each  entity  believes  the  other  is the  legal

landowner.

City  leaders  should  adopt  a final  concept  plan  for  Rotary  Park  wetlands  and  pursue



funding  to  develop  a master  plan  with  construction  and engineering  drawings

o Identify  potential  human-wildlife  interactions  and plan  trails  accordingly.  Route

trails  away  from  potential  high conflict  areas.  Provide  signage  in areas  of  potential

conflict  between  people,  dogs,  and wildlife  species.  Monitor  wildlife  encounters  for

adaptive  management.

a Identify  wildlife  impacts  caused  by dogs  on-  or off-leash.  In addition  to  expanding

their  human's  zone  of  influence,  dogs  can chase,  harass  and kill wildlife,  or become

prey  for  carnivores.  Consider  restrictions  to  dogs  if necessary,  and leash  laws  to keep

pets  safe and minimize  impacts  to  wildlife.

a Some  sensitive  species,  such as amphibians  and nesting  songbirds,  might  require

minimum  buffers.  Other  species,  such as nesting  raptors  or grouse,  usually  require

buffer  distances  that  range  from  a quarter  to one  full  mile,  or greater.

a Address  potential  interaction  between  trail  users  and hunters  with  proper  signage,

notifying  all parties of hunting  seasons  and related safety protocols/precautions.

This project  has the  potential  to educate  the  public  in natural  resource  conservation

and the  importance  of  agriculture  and its impact  on the  community.  Local  historians

and affiliated  tribal  leaders  should  be consulted  to create  meaningful  stories

connecting  people  to place  and landscape.

There  are a number  of  educational  opportunities  that  could  be developed  after  the

creation  of  this  trail.  Programs  could  incorporate  science,  technology,  engineering,

art  and  math  (STEAM)  to help  students



T or C Commission  Presentation March  22, 2023

*  Cooperation

/** Maintenance  Agreements

ii:i+ Special Event /use Permit Fees

/*l) Stewardship  Opportunities

As the  City  of  T or C and the  Village  of  Williamsburg  move  forward  with  the

planning,  designing,  building,  and operation  of  existing  and new  trails,  trailheads,

restrooms,  signs,  and other  amenities,  loca)  officials  should  develop  appropriate

management  plans  to protect  and maintain  these  important  community

investments  in the  long  term.

Cooperative  Management  also  addresses  visitor  and resident  safety!  Better  maps

and access  points.  Allows  people  and  first  responders  to get  to someone  quick  and

efficiently.  It allows  us to  address  noise  issues  or crowding  issues  as they  arise.

While  no one local  jurisdiction  will  have  complete  oversight  of  the  project

implementation,  the  need  to coordinate  is essential.  The  trail

consistent  management  policies  and

adopts

system  needs

a brand  or identification  that  each  jurisdiction

None  of the  recommended  projects  should  advance  until  management,

maintenance  and community  stewardship  strategies  are agreed  to.  It won't  leave

you in the  position  of  asking  "who's  going  to maintain  it."



I V I CI I L  I I l  4,  j  IJ  l  J

What  might  be long  term  maintenance  agreements?

Bridge  inspections

Launch  site  inspections

Trash  collection

Restroom  management  (if  constructed)

Acknowledge  volunteers  start  off  great  and then  it lags.



T or  C Commission  Presentation March  22,  2023

!  &  -a"  -"-"'-'-'  -"'--'-""""'-'-'-"-'-'-'--7-'-i.;'-=..;;:.o  : '."'

*8 ,"' T U R T L E B A C K T R A K L S N E T.W'O:'Rf'Nf .. -,
'I  .

i I ' "  '. . . '  ' . l  ..,'.1  _-  _ a I . ' I I a - -'a  -.  '-. .,"a  I " {  , 4.% "i:'.i,-il _'%(l,;) : . a ' . ,. i '  ,  '  I "  %.'  i '

 .  ' a 0 ;  "  "  :'  "  l i '.  -  .' a ' .  - i - _ _  l  " '  . , _  i  '  I-'.  _

"  - }  '  -  :"o : "  - a :l  i '-  I i "  '  --  :  i
I _  .  .  , ,,  ,-)-  -II  , , . . ,l  ,l . , ,., <." - _, . ,,  i ( '(lli:  ) .o' Is .,, "I-,", l.,' I '

' :;J,
I _

" ' a * i  l -  a ' I' , ,' i ,   -  ' + -  i.. € ]

.=:,tf:i,:::::- ,:*:i S ffM' "'4Zi

_ . , ll=Alll>"illtral,111,..7::.{. ..z;,
0.1

' "  " _ ")E':")_ilJZ'ft

;8.N6+JB!J e I s at@ffl!
'# ia IM M m a fN am !l ffl !ltl
(l:i')l

.(
Pm;
uWNI

Y}!Q H

e=b.,  .-J;'A.M;""',  .....  -'l,';,-":":'=","'==lll%:,'
1&W5-7r.'% -i e ,'! H€ tiffi !i $ 4:Ar-  *z%-2.M-%Ct%F*] ri !:I M Ill:l

"!! K a a 'U * R -'  la  _ ' /6  a *_  'g  :   '%& -lffitffll l'! $
ufWa.  k :'1  .a. i' ,i t t

!  i  ':/  'a._j'  _  V-!!  '  _ .aa'x.'  -* ffi. i _l
via I Jmffi7 - >-3MM'_ E ?b

# . "!a l!
f', '%1 aN I 6 '  F!a k mamsim

ff &ffiQ  !':,. ,.QlQ14a u ! * h.'!4! I ffllm

There  is a pot  of  money  at the  end  of  the  rainbow.

The  current  climate  favors  conservation  and outdoor  recreation.  Attention  to  outdoor

recreation  has never  been  better.  You've  seen  a NM  Main  Street  and Recreational  Asset

Study,  the  NM SCORP and the  NM  Uplift  Initiative  focus  on Sierra  County.  Federal  and  state

funds  are available  to  implement  this  project.

The  project  is eligible  for  the  Stateside  Land & Water  Conservation  Fund,  not  only  for  trail

development,  but  for  river  access  improvements  and  wetlands  restoration

The  Office  of  Outdoor  Recreation  Trails  + Grant  is awarding  funds  across  the  state  for

similar  projects

The  NM  Land  of  Enchantment  Legacy  Fund,  if enacted  into  Law is another  great  source  to

develop  this  project



T or  C Comm  ss on Presentat  on March  22 2023

'49: T u r t I e b a c k T r a i I s N e t w o r k

*:* Adoption  of  Turtleback  Trails  Network

Plan

*:* Commitment  to continue  participating

with  Turtleback  Trails  Alliance

//  Establish  ACTION  PLAN for  1-3  years



T or C Commission  Presentation March  22, 2023

Turtleback  Trails  Network  Points  of  Contact

John Masterson-magnafix@gmail.com

Merry  Jo Fahl -  jornadaresourceconservationdev@gmail.com



, (,ITY  Ol-  T[)UTtl  O[)  € ,0!%%[4I)U[!%I(:[%
,  AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

,('  MEETINGDATE:Aprill2,2023  Age'aI'm#:'Fa2
I

SUBJECT:  Acknowledge  Regular  Airport  Advisory  Board  Minutes,  January  3, 2023.

DEPARTMENT:  City  Clerk's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  April  6, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk-Treasurer

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Consent  Calendar

Summary/Background:

Acknowledge  Minutes.

Recommendation:

Acknowledge  minutes.

Attachments:

Minutes

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A

SO.OO

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

None.

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  € Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  g City  Clerk  € Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  - Ordinance  No. -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€ Approved  € Denied  [10ther:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  4-12-23



CITY OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

AIRPORT  ADVISORY  BOARD  MINUTES

TUESDAY,  JAN  U ARY 3, 2023

REGULAR  MEETING

Regular  meeting  of  the  Airport  Advisory  Board  of  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico  to be held  in the

City  Commission  Chambers,  405  W. Third,  Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico,  on Tuesday,  January  3, 2023  at

4:00  P.M.

INTRODUCTION:

ROIL  CALL:

Mark  Shipley,  Chairman  - ABSENT

David  Senn,  Vice-Chairman

Gerald  Lafont,  Member  - ABSENT

Larry  W. Mullenax,  Member

Robert  McGuire,  Member

ALSO  PRESENT:

Traci  Alvarez,  Assistant  City  Manager

Lisa Gabaldon,  Deputy  Clerk

1.  PLEDGE  OF ALLEGIANCE

Member  Mullenax  led the  pledge  of  allegiance.

2.  APPROVALOFAGENDA

Member  McGuire  made  a motion  to approve  the  agenda.

Member  Mullenax  seconded  the  motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

3.  APPROVAL  OF MINUTES:

a. Regular  Meeting  of  Tuesday,  October  4, 2022

Member  Mullenax  made  a motion  to  approve  the  minutes  from  October  4, 2022

Member  McGuire  seconded  the  motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

4.  COMMENTS  FROM  THE PUBLIC  (3 minute  rule  applies)

Bernard  Romero  stated  that  he mentioned  to  Anne  about  the  fuel  prices  being  ridiculously  high  and  showed  her

receipts  from  Santa  Fe and  Belen  prices  are  and  they  were  able  to get  the  fuel  prices  lowered.  He is hopeful  that

the  lower  prices  will  bring  more  pilots  into  the  airport  to  buy  fuel  to  support  the  airport.  He went  on to  say  that  he

mentioned  to  Anne  and  Chad  about  the  windsock  needs  to  be replaced  but  the  bucket  truck  is down  due  to

needing  a new  battery.  He wishes  that  there  was  security  out  there  as well  staying  in the  trailer  that  is on the

premises.

Gregory  Davis  stated  that  he has noticed  improvements  being  done  at the  airport;  real  attention  to  detail,  some

improvements  with  the  mowing  and  being  able  to  see across  the  airfield,  the  bathrooms  are  actually  usable,  smell

nice  and  look  nice.  He feels  like  we  are  moving  in the  right  direction.  He is also  happy  with  the  lower  fuel  prices.

Kudos  to  the  staff  and  the  leadership  that's  making  some  of  this  stuff  happen.

5.  NEWBUSINESS:

a) Discussion/Update-ManagerReport-ChadRosackerAirportManager

Assistant  City Manager  Alvarez  read  the  report  from  an email  from  Airport  Manager  Chad  Rosacker:



*  Wehaverecelvedwonderfulfeedbackfromanumberoftenantsabouttheconditionoftheairportand

we plan on keeping that BoinB. All of those compliments are passed  on to the  airport  attendants  as they
are  working  hard  to get  the  airport  looking  better  than  it has In years.  Thank  you for  the  feedback!

* PleaserememberthatonthefrontpageofthewebsiteKTCSAIRPORT.COMyoucansubmitcomments,

concerns,  and complaints  and they  will  be seen by airport  management  and City management.  This can

be done  anonymously,  or you can put  your  email  down.  ]f you put  your  lnformation  in there  you are

guaranteed  a response  to your  concern  wlthln  48 hours.

* WewillbeissuinBanoticetoalltenantsaboutanewroutetodrivevehlclestotheoldhangers.Duetoa

number of security concerns  the Bate on the road near  those  old hangers needed  to be permanently
closed, all traffic will need to use this new path starting  Friday  1/6 2023.  The path will be posted  In the
office.

We will be co11ecting Email addresses from ail tenants soon to be able to have a better alert /information  system
for our tenants and other users  of the airport. Please participate  as this will  be excellent  way  to communicate  news

to  the  team.

6,  REPORTS FROM THE BOARD

Member  Mullenax  mentioned  the  progress  on the  campsites.  The City got  the  approval  for  them  to use the  steel

out there that was obtained for another project. They will be submittin@  their plan to the Planning & Zoning Board.
After  that  they  will  come  back  to the  Airport  Advisory  Board  for  the  proposed  usage procedures  for  the  carnpsites.

There  will  be other  expenses  tied  to this  project  and they  will  need  to come  up  with  ideas on how  to come  up with

the  money;  New  Mexico  Pilots  Association  or Back Country  Pilots  Association,  they  may  have  money  available  to

help  them.  They  may  also go out  and ask some  of  the  local  businesses  to see if they  can help  if possible.  Mark  had

mentioned  that  he may  even be able  to help  out.  They  are still  on schedule  to have the  fly-in  on April  22, 2023.

They  will  be notifying  the  New  Mexico  Pilots  Association.  They  wi)l start  advertising  and getting  the  Information

out soon. Greg Davis is the one who is takinB  the lead on this event.
Airport Attendant Chad asked how many campsites they were going to be puttin@  in.
Member  Mullenax  stated  that  there  will  be 3 campsites  at this  time

Member  McGuire  shared  their  vision  of  the  campsites  to have  cement  picnaic tables  with  shade  and tie-downs  for

the  airpianes.

7,  REPORTS FROM STAFF

Assistant  City Manager  Alvarez  stated  that  they  are working  dosely  with  the  engineering  team  on getting  some  of

the  documents  submitted  that  we need  to  get  going  on our  rehabilitation  of  the  fuel  farm  upgrade  and as well  as

some  of  the  taxiway  improvements  that  they're  going  to be doing;  the  apron  improvements.  They  want  to make

sure that they have this ready SO that they Can use the non-primary entitlements aS well aS the bill m0ne'71 combine
that with the million dollars that they received that Chad went after and make one half of a bib project and do
some  big  Improvements  out  there.

She comments  on some  of  the  public  comments  that  were  mentioned;  they  did receive  some  phone  calls In

regards  to  the  fuel prices.  She wanted  to remind  everyone  that  the  way  the  fuel  prices  work  at the  airport  where

they  hold  the  account,  whatever  they  purchase  the  fuel  for,  they  have  to sell  it that  tank  of  fuel  to  make  that

money  bacf<. As soon as that  tank  is depleted,  then  they  can order  it at the  lower  cost  and offer  that  lower  cost.

Unfortunately  is we don't  have  a lot  of  fue1 going  on, sometimes  those  higher  costs  have  to  hang  on just  a little  bit

longer,  and she apologized  for  that,  but  they  can't  lose  money  on the  fuel;  that  was what  was putting  the  airport  in

the  hole  and the  airport  is now  becoming  self-sufficient  in the  budget.

In regards  to security,  we do have  security  cameras  out  there  at the  airport  now.  Unfortunately  the  mobile  home  is

not going to be able to be rehabbed; somehow a faucet that serviced the washer machine @ot left on and they
didn't  know  about  it. The  floors  are completely  warped  and  the  cost  to improve  that  mobile  home  is not  worth

what they would have to put into it and so they will be removinH  it during part of the project  upgrade.
Bernard  Romero  asked  If they  were  ever  going  to get  any  kind  of security  out  there,  because  they  have  had

problems  in the  past  with  a City  truck  being  stolen  from  out  there  as well  as the  fence  beaing torn  down.  He feels  it

is important  to have security  on the  premises  not  only  for  the  airport  and tenants  but  as well  as the  City.

Assaistant  City Manager  AJvarez  stated  that  she couldn't-answer  that  question,  that  it is something  that  they  would

have  to  look  at and plan for  it in the  budget.  She said that  they  installed  the  cameras  to help.

Assistant  City Manager  Alvarez  stated  that  their  septic  system  is completed  for  the  terminal  bathroom.



She stated  that  once  they  get  the  information  for  the  fly-in  and they  do the  advertisement  to get  her  the

information  so that  it can be posted  on the  City website  as well  as the  City Facebook  page.

Greg Davis stated  that  he will  get her  the  information.

Vice-Chairman  Senn stated  that  the  fly-ins  have  been very  successful  in the  past.  There  is always  a !ot  ofinterest

because  of  it belng  centrally  located.

Assistant  City Manager  Alvarez  stated  that  she would  like  to  get  the  local  public  more  interested  in our  airport  and

Bet them out  to the airport; some  people don't even realize that we have an airport.
Member  Mullenax  stated  that  initially  they  were  planning  on doing  it this  past  fal) but  they  were  unable  to get

through  all of  the  hoops.  The Veterans  Center  had a car show  in the  fall  and  where  they  had it wasn't  very

successful  due to the  dirt  and people  didn't  appreciate  having  their  remodeled  cars out  there;  ideally  he would  like

for  them  to come  together  at the  airport  and have  the  old cars  as well  as the  airplanes  there  for  the  public  to see.

Assistant  City Manager  Alvarez  noticed  that  the  supervisor  and an attendant  from  the  airport.

Vice-Chairman  Senn stated  that  he has noticed  all of  the  hard  work  they  are doing  there  and that  the  tractor  is

getting  some  miles  on it.

8. ADJOURNMENT

Member  Mullenax  made  a motion  to  adjourn.

Vice-Chairman  Senn  seconded  the  motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

PASSED  AND  APPROVED  this  4'h y of  April  2023.



!  (;ITY  Ol-  T[)UTtl  O[)  € 0!%S[OU[_S € [$
- ,  AGENDAREQUESTFORM

MEETINGDATE:Aprill2,2023  Age'daI'em#:Fa3

SUBJECT:  Take  Home  Vehicle  Forms

DEPARTMENT:  City  Clerk's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  April  6, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Angela  A. Torres

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Consent  Calendar

Summary/Background:

In accordance with Resolution No. 12 21/22, all take-home  vehicle  requests  must  be approved by the City

Commission.  The  take-home  vehicle  request  is for  Zachary  Browning  from  the  Truth  or Consequences  Police

Department  and Richard  Hadder  from  the  Parks  Department.

Recommendation:

Approve  take  home  vehicle  forms.

Attachments:

*  Take-home  vehicle  forms

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

ApprovedForSubmittalBy:  % Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  € Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  € City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. - Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€ Approved  €  Denied  []Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  4-12-2023



Take  Home  Vehicle  Authorization  Request

Employee:  RICHARD  HADDER Department: PARKS

Position  Title:  PARKS  MAINTENANCE  WORKER  1 Cornrnute  Miles/Day:  15.4  MILES

Employee  Address:  14250  NM-187,  Caballo,  NM  87931  (RV  SPACE  # 13 )

Pursuant  to the Take-Home  Vehicle  Policy,  reqriests  to arithorize  take-home  vehicles  must

demonstrate  an official  need  for  a City  vehicle  beyond  normal  working  hours.  Identify  which,  if

any,  of  the following  reflect  the official  need  for  tlie  city  vehicle  beyond  normal  working  hours.

0  Emergency Response: Employee lias primary responsibility for responding to emergency
situations  which  reqriire  immediate  response  to protect  life  or property.

0  0n-call  Status: Employee is on- call and responds to public safety or health emergencies
occurring  after  normal  work  horirs  and on weekends.

OPENING  AND  CLOSING  FACILITIES  DURNING  THE  WEEK  AND

Note:  A  city  owned  take-home  vehicle  is a fringe  benefit  that  may  generate  a tax  liability.

By  signing  below,  I acknowledge  that  I have  read  and  understand  the City  policy  governing  proper

rise of  a take-home  vehicle  and prohibitions.  By  voluntarily  participating  in  the take-home  vehicle

program,  I consent  to complying  with  the policy,  and I certify  that  this reqriest  meets  the

reqriirements  of  the City's  Take-Home  Veliicle  Policy.

4-/
Employee's  Signature

APRIL  3, 2023

Date

D<,3sg,at Approved 0 Denied

Commission g  Approved g  Denied

Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor  Signature Date



Take  Home  Vehicle  Authorization  Request

Department: Tor  C Pol'tle  DeO+,

Comtnute  Miles/Day:  ,:2, L(

S-!+, -15.-  C , A)Ml

Pursuant  to the Take-Home  Vehicle  Policy,  requests  to authorize  take-home  'vehicles  must

demonstrate  an official  need  for  a City  vehicle  beyond  normal  working  horirs.  Identify  which,  if

any,  of  the following  reflect  the  official  need  for  the  city  vehicle  beyond  normal  working  horirs.

mEmergency Response: Employee has primary responsibility for responding to emergency
situations  which  require  immediate  response  to protect  life  or  property.

0  0n-call  Status: Employee is on- call and responds to public safety or health emergencies
occurring  after  normal  work  horirs  and  on weekends.

0  0ther: explain

Note:  A city  owned  take-home  vehicle  is a fringe  benefit  that  may  generate  a tax  liability.

By  signing  below,  I acknowledge  that  I have  read  and rinderstand  the City  policy  governing

proper  rise of a take-home  vehicle  and  prohibitions.  By  voluntarily  participating  in the take-

home  vehicle  program,  I consent  to complying  with  the policy,  and I certify  that  this  request

meets  the  reqriirements  of  the City's  Take-Home  Vehicle  Policy.

partment  Director  Signatur

Date

41Approved  0  Denied

Commission gApproved gDenied

Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor  Signature Date



€,ITY  (ff-  T[)UTII  O[)  (,0!%S[0U[!%(,[%
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

>  ;ZLgertdaltem#:F.4
- , MEETING  DATE:  April  12,  2023

SUBJECT:  March  2023  Accounts  Payable

DEPARTMENT:  Finance

DATE  SUBMITTED:  April  6, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Silke  Kapela,  Accounts  Payable

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Consent  Calendar

Summary/Background:

According  to  Sec. 2-28  of  the  Municipal  Code  related  to Publication  of  expenditures:

Each month  there  may  be published  a summary  of  expenditures  made  during  the  preceding  calendar  month,

which  shall  include  a list  of  the  total  expenditures  during  the  month,  the  amount  spent  in connection  with

each  budgetary  item,  and a summary  of  all receipts;  provided,  however,  that  the  publication  mentioned  in

this  section  shall  be made  only  at the  discretion  of  the  Commission  if  it shall  deem  such  publication

necessary  in the  public  interest.

Recommendation:

Approve  the  Accounts  Payable  summary  for  March  2023

Attachments:

@ End of  Month  Accounts  Payable  Report  by Fund

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

All Funds  Summary  is a total  of  "  1,542,396.26

Legal  Review  (CityAttorney):  N/A

N/A

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  €  Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  [X City  Clerk  [a Finance  €  Legal  [X Other:  Silke Kapela,  Account  Payable

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. N/A  Ordinance  No. N/A
Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

[1 Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  Clid< here  to enfer  *ext.

File Name:  CC Agendas  4-12-2023



Truth  or  Consequences

I hereby  approve  the  issuance  of  these  payments.

PAY  ABLE  APPROV  AL

EOM  AP REPORT
By Fund

Payable  Dates  3/1/2023  - 3/31/2023

FINANCE  DIRECTOR  OR DESIGNEE DATE:

Vendor  Name

Fund:  101-  General

WEX  BANK

WEX  BANK

WEX  BANK

BANK  OF AMERICA

BANK  OF AMERICA

BANK  OF AMERICA

BANK  OF AMERICA

BANK  OF AMERICA

BANK  OF AMERICA

JAIME  F. RUBIN,  LLC

JAIME  F. RUBIN,  LLC

BANK  OF AMERICA

BANK  OF AMERICA

BANK  OF AMERICA

BANK  OF AMERICA

BANK  OF AMERICA

BANK  OF AMERICA

BANK  OF AMERICA

BANK  OF AMERICA

XEROX  CORP.

XEROX  CORP.

XEROX  CORP.

XEROX  CORP.

XEROX  CORP.

XEROX  CORP.

NEW  MEXICO  GAS COMPANY,

NEW  MEXICO  GAS COMPANY,

NEW  MEXICO  GAS COMPANY,

RICHARD  CLEMENTI

4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT

SUN  V ALLEY,  INC.

V ALLEY  VET  SUPPLY

V ALLEY  VET  SUPPLY

V ALLEY  VET  SUPPLY

V ALLEY  VET  SUPPLY

AM  AZON  CAPITAL  SERVICES,  I

AMAZON  CAPITALSERVICES,  I

AMAZON  CAPITALSERVICES,  I

AMAZON  CAPITALSERVICES,  I

AMAZON  CAPITALSERVICES,  I

WINDSTREAM  CORPORATION

TDS

QUILL  CORPORATION

QLIILL  CORPORATION

QLIILL  CORPORATION

QUILL  CORPORATION

Payable  Number

01/12/2023

01012023

01312023

09996

09996

09996

09996

09996

09996

1123

1123

1208899520

2/21/23

2/21/23

21723

2-24-23

23-1018

23-1018

373905

018133069/018133071

018133070

018133073

018133075,018233590

018133089

018133091

02/28/23

02/28/23

02/28/23

06242023

1434495

168102

16932167

16932167

16932167

16932167

1HY6-76MX-KPTM

1HY6-76MX-KPTM

1HY6-76MX-KPTM

1HY6-76MX-KPTM

1 HY6-76MX-KPTM

2 /18/23
2 /18/23

3 0767  408

30767  408

30767408

30767  408

Post  Date

03/01/2023

03/01/2023

03/01/2023

03/03/2023

03/03/2023

03/03/2023

03/03/2023

03/03/2023

03/03/2023

03/03/2023

03/03/2023

03/03/2023

03/03/2023

03/03/2023

03/03/2023

03/03/2023

03/03/2023

03/03/2023

03/03/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

Description  (Item)

WEX  FUEL POLICE  DEPT-FY  JLI

FUEL FOR ANIMAL  CONTROL/
WEX  BANK  FUEL CARD  OPEN

DRY ERASE MARKERS

PENS

BINDER  CLIPS

MOP  HEAD  REPLACEMENT

BLEACH

WALKIE  TALKIES

GRT

OPEN Pa  FOR LEGALSERVICE

GO TO MEETING

HANDLIN  FEE ANDTAX

TERVINA  LLIXLIRA  MID-BACK

HOTEL  FOR MtJNICPAL  DAY

LUNCH  FOR STAFF

TAX

FUNDRAISER  SHIRTS  (ASSORT

RGC RCTOO6TS  WLGNTN  9M

BASE CHARGE/METER  USAGE

XEROX BASE CHARGE/METER

BASE CHARGE  - METER  USAG

XEROX  CHARGE/METER  uSAG

METER  USAGE  OPEN Pa  22/2

BASE CHARGE/METER  USAGE

GAS BILLS/NM  WORKFORCE  C

GAS BILLS/ANIMALSHELTER  F

GAS BILLS/GENERAL  FY 22-23

SECURIT/  DEPOSIT-THE  CM

CEMETERY  BUCKET  FORJOHN

CLUTCH

NOBIVAC  FELINE  CATVACCINE

DURAMUNE  MAX  DOG VACCI

BRONCHI-SHIELD  ORAL  FOR D

SYRINGES  WITH  NEEDLES

SLIP LEAD

KENNELSOL

SHIPPING

HEAVY  DUTY  SLIP LEAD

STRONG  SLIP LEAD

PHONE  BILLS/OPEN  Pa FY 22/
TDS FIBER INTERNET  OPEN P

WEBCAM

DESK ORGANIZERS

COMPUTER  SPEAKERS

CORRECTION  TAPE  18/PK

Account  Number

101-1007-43316

101-1008-43316

101-1014-43316

101-1006-44606

101-1006-44606

101-1006-44606

101-1006-44607

101-1006-44607

101-1006-44607

101-1000-43597

101-1000-43597

101-1002-43770

101-1004-44606

101-1004-44606

101-1000-42310

101-1000-44606

101-1006-42620

101-1006-42620

101-1009-42620

101-1004-43465

101-1001-43  465

101-1007-43  465

101-1040-43  465

101-1003-43  465

101-1009-43465

101-1018-43780

101-1018-43780

101-1018-43780

101-1099-34348

101-1009-44613

101-1009-47  420

101-1006-44607

101-1006-44607

101-1006-44607

101-1006-44607

101-1006-44607

101-1006-44607

101-1006-44607

101-1006-44607

101-1006-44607

101-1003-43775

101-1018-43780

101-1003-44606

101-1010-44606

101-1010-44606

101-1010-44606

Amount

4,202.93

665.08

654.46

7.58

6.28

4.54

11.96

87.28

93.00

431.80

5,274.55

247.10

85.93

359.96

365.96

89.96

19.42

228.48

109.99

427.72

304.93

272.78

231.42

304.31

221.12

345.26

491.15

6,151.13

250.00

3,095.00

27.04

749.97

760.00

795.80

93.16

67.96

254.10

7.99

22.98

36.38

92.55

4,558.84

26.99

129.57

5 3.98

28.79

 )  !;l



EOM  AP  REPORT Payable Dates: 3/1/2023  - 3/31/2023

Vendor  Name

QUILL  CORPORATION

QUILL  CORPORATION

QUILL  CORPORATION

BELSON  OUTDOORS,  LLC

NM  MUNICIPAL  LEAGUE

PRI MANAGEMENT  GROUP

VERIZON  WIRELESS

VERIZON  WIRELESS

VERIZON  WIRELESS

VERIZON  WIRELESS

VERIZON  WIRELESS

VERIZON  WIRELESS

VERIZON  WIRELESS

VERIZON  WIRELESS

VERIZON  WIRELESS

VERIZON  WIRELESS

VERIZON  WIRELESS

VERIZON  WIRELESS

VERIZON  WIRELESS

VERIZON  WIRELESS

Payable  Number

30767408

30767408

30767408

335978

67077

89422

9923834634-1

9923834634-1

9925386800-1

9925386800-1

9925386800-1

9925386800-1

9925386800-1

9925386800-1

9925386800-1

9925386800-1

9925386800-1

9925386800-1

9925386800-1

9925386800-1

LASTING  PAWS PET MEMORIA  LC10391-1-0036

KING'S  LOCKSMITH

CITY UTILITIES

PARKOIO

UO3012023

SUPERIOR  WEED  AND  PEST LL 000060

TEXAS-  NEW  MEXICO  NEWSP  0005335203

TEXAS-  NEW  MEXICO  NEWSP  0005335203

HELENA  CHEMICALS

HELENA  CHEMICALS

HELENA  CHEMICAL5

ESQLIIBEL  LAW  FIRM,  PA

QUILL  CORPORATION

QUILL  CORPORATION

QUILL  CORPORATION

QUILL  CORPORATION

QUILL  CORPORATION

QLIILL  CORPORATION

QLIILL  CORPORATION

oulu  CORPORATION

QUILL  CORPORATION

STAPLES  CONTRACT  & COMM

STAPLES  CONTRACT  & COMM

STAPLES  CONTRACT  & COMM

STAPLES  CONTRACT  & COMM

THE EMBLEM  AUTHORITY

SIERRA  COUNTY  SENTINEL

TRANS  UNION  RISK & ALTERN

SIERRA  VISTA  HOSPITAL  /  SIER

WARM  SPRINGS  RENT  ALL

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQtJEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQuEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQtJEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQtJEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQtJEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQtJEST

SIERRA  ALITO/CARQUEST

SIERRA  ALITO/CARQLIEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQLIEST

SIERRA  ALITO/CARQLIEST

SIERRA  ALITO/CARQUEST

SIERRA  ALITO/CARQUEST

14152714

14152714

14152714

29558

31006893,31084692,3102952

31006893,31084692,3102952

31006893,31084692,3102952

31006893,31084692,3102952

31006893,31084692,3102952

31006893,31084692,3102952

31006893,31084692,3102952

31006893,31084692,3102952

31006893,31084692,3102952

3531998295,3531676792

3531998295,3531676792

3531998295,3531676792

3531998295,3531676792

36382

392

485949-202302-1

54092C15  467

54918

6016-309416

6016-309416

6016-309809

6016-309809

6016-309811

6016-309811

6016-309812

6016-310018

6016-310018

6016-310018

6016-310019

6016-310019

Post  Date

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2C123

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

Description  (Item)

KLEENEX  6/PK

PAPER

Account  Number

101-1010-44606

101-1010-44606

PAPER  CLIPS 10  BOXES/PK  101-1010-44606

ECONOMIZER  6' BENCH  W/BA  101-1009-44613

REGISTRATION  FOR MAYOR  A 101-1000-42720

TRAINING  (INTRO  TO SEALING  101-1007-42720

PHONE  BILLS/OPEN  Pa FY 22/  101-1007-43775

PHONE  BILIS/OPEN  Pa  FY 22/  101-1008-43775

PHONE  BILLS/OPEN  Pa  FY 22/  101-1001-43775

PHONE  BILLS/OPEN  Pa  FY 22/  101-1002-43775

PHONE  BILLS/OPEN  Pa FY 22/  101-1003-43775

PHONE  BILLS/OPEN  Pa FY 22/  101-1004-43775

PHONE  BILLS/OPEN  Pa FY 22/  101-1006-43775

PHONE  BILLS/OPEN  Pa FY 22/  101-1007-43775

PHONE  BILLS/OPEN  Pa  FY 22/  101-1008-43775

PHONE  BILIS/OPEN  Pa  FY 22/  101-1009-43775

PHONE  BILLS/OPEN  Pa  FY 22/  101-1010-43775

PHONE  BILLS/OPEN  Pa  FY 22/  101-1011-43775

PHONEBILLS/OPENPOFY22/  101-1012-43775

PHONEBILLS/OPENPOFY22/  101-1014-43775

ANIMALCREMATIONS  101-1006-48598

REKEYDOORKNOBTOMAST  101-1009-43403

CITY UTILITIES  CYCLE C&D/OP  101-1018-4378C1

SPARYINGWEEDCONTROLO  101-1009-48599

ADVERTISEMENTLCSUNFOR  101-1004-43740

ADFORCM30DYSONLNEPT  101-1004-43740

20-4-8  5%Fe  42%  Slow  Releas  101-1009-44607

9-1-5  12%Fe  AND  Humate  501 101-1009-44607

16-8-8  AIO  5% fe 50LBS 101-1009-44607

OPENPOFORLEGALSERVICE  101-1000-43597

60 PACK  BLACK  PENS 101-1001-44606

3 PACK GLUE  STICKS 101-1001-44606

10PACK  32GB  FLASH DRIVE 101-1001-44606

9X12  CLASP ENVELOPES 101-1001-44606

HAMMERMILL  COPY PAPER 101-1001-44606

DESKTOP  REFERENCE  SYSTEM  101-1001-44606

48X32  WALL  CALENDAR 101-1001-44606

MULTIPtJRPOSE  COPY PAPER  101-1001-44606

16  PACK  AAA  BATTERIES 101-1001-44606

WINDOW  SIGN HOLDER  (2 PA 101-1006-44606

CORK BLILLTIN  BOARDS  (4 PAC 101-1006-44606

CORK  BAR 101-1006-44606

HP 952  INK COMBO 101-1006-44606

AUTISMPATCHESTORCPOLI  101-1007-42620

OPENPOFORFY22/23PuBLl  101-1001-43740

MONTHLYCHARGEFORTLOS  101-1007-43815

COLLECTION  FEE FY 22-23  0P  101-1004-48599

MOBLIE  FORKLIFT 101-1009-43  465

FUEL FILTER 101-1009-47  420

AIR FILTER 101-1009-47  420

BUSHING 101-1012-44607

SERVICE  CIRCUIT 101-1012-44607

OIL  FILTER 101-1012-47420

AIR FILTER 101-1012-47  420

BEARING 101-1012-47  420

6' PLIERS 101-1012-44607

FAT BROWN  STRING 101-1012-44607

7"  PLIERS 101-1012-44607

22 XTRACLEAR 101-1007-47  420

BRAKE  PADS PROF FLAT 101-1007-47  420

Amount

19.79

221.34

13.13

2,631.20

120.00

isg.oo

280.23

123.15

277.80

194.98

232.79

250.00

uo.ig

1,025.26

125.87

145.21

93.51

69.67

85.86

124.01

788.66

38.00

7,680.47

3,416.67

676.18

399.01

1,400.00

1,200.00

650.00

107.75

6.29

7.73

35.99

50.38

79.96

80.99

86.38

161.97

19.79

40.89

25.84

19.80

328.11

584.00

311.70

110.00

75.00

1,056.59

25.58

39.66

1.87

10.27

8.31

49.47

35.99

27.99

23.91

31.99

8.89

48.26



EOM  AP REPORT Payable  Dates:  3/1/2023  - 3/31/2023

Vendor  Name

SIERRA  ALITO/CARQUEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQtJEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQUEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQUEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQLIEST

SIERRA  ALITO/CARQUEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQuEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQUEST

SIERRA  ALITO/CARQUEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQUEST
INTEGRATED  TECHNOLOGIES

BRADY  INDUSTRIES,  LLC

BRADY  INDtJSTRIES,  LLC

BRADY  INDLISTRIES,  LLC

BRADY  INDUSTRIES,  LLC

SECRETARY  OF STATE

QUEST  DIAGNOSTICS,  INC.

GRAINGER,  INC.

GRAINGER,  INC.

GRAINGER,  INC.

ALONA  NIEBERGALL

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE

NM  RETIREE  HEALTH  CARE

NM  RETIREE  HEALTH  CARE

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE

NM  RETIREE  HEALTH  CARE

NM  RETIREE  HEALTH  CARE

SUN VALLEY,  INC.

SUN V ALLEY,  INC.

SLIN V ALLEY,  INC.

SUN  V ALLEY,  INC.

StJN VALLEY,  INC.

TDS

WEX  BANK

WEX  BANK

MIKE  TORRES  DBA CD TECHN

COPPLER  LAW  FIRM,  p.c.

SOUTHWEST  AUTOMOTIVE

SOLITHWEST  AUTOMOTIVE

SOUTHWEST  AUTOMOTIVE

SOUTHWEST  AUTOMOTIVE

SOUTHWEST  AUTOMOTIVE

SOUTHWEST  AUTOMOTiVE

TDS

BAKER  & TAYLOR,  INC.

ALARM  CONTROLTECHNOLO

QUILL  CORPORATION

QUILL  CORPORATION

SIERRA  COtJNTY  SENTINEL

SIERRA  COUNT%'  SENTINEL

SIERRA  COLINTY  SENTINEL

ARENASVALLEY  ANIMALCLIN

Payable  Number

6016-310019

6016-310019

6016-310019

6016-310019

6016-310160

6016-310211

6016-310212

6016-310212-2

6016-310212-2

6016-310331

7600,7601

7891726

7891726

7891726

7891726

89103

9202968603

9623527638

9623527638

9623527638

HSJOBFA1RO3

PPE 2023-02-24

PPE 2023-02-24

PPE 2023-02-24

PPE 2023-02-24

PPE 2023-02-24

PPE 2023-02-24

PPE 2023-02-24

PPE 2023-02-24

PPE 2023-02-24

PPE 2023-02-24

PPE 2023-02-24

PPE 2023-02-24

PPE 2023-02-24

PPE 2023-02-24

167850,167866,167892,1678

168146

168146

168146

168190

02/24/2023

02012023

02012023-3

1006-2-2023

11878

1331-03

1331-03

1331-03

1331-03

1331-03

1331-03

20230301

2037365470,2037365471

28247  & 28248

30901539/30881019

30901539/30881019

393

394

469,  332

75600,76003

Post  Date

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/14/2023

03/14/2023

03/14/2023

03/14/2023

03/14/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

Description  (Item)

BRAKE  PADS  WREV

PAINTED  ROTOR

PAINTED  ROTOR

26"  XTRACLEAR

GREASE  GLIN

BRAKE  PADS

BEAD  SEATER

FREIGHT

WATER  TEMP  GAUGE  2"

EXREME  PRESSURE  GREASE

IT SERVICES

Account  Number

101-1007-47  420

101-1007-47420

101-1007-47  420

101-1007-47  420

101-1012-44607

101-1007-47  420

101-1012-44607

101-1012-44607

101-1012-44607

101-1009-47  420

101-1002-48598

TRASHLINERSBLACK24X32  101-1014-44607

LIQUIDCHERRYTAKEDOWNP  101-1014-44607

CENTERPULLHANDTOWELS  101-1014-44607

GLOVE  HYBRID  5MlL  LARGE B 101-1014-44607

NOTARYAPPLICATIONTOTHE  101-1007-43770

SCREENING  & MRO  FEE FY22-  101-1004-48599

SPUD  UNIVERSAL  FIT 1 1/2X  1  101-1009-43403

MASTER  REBLIILD  KIT 101-1009-43  403

SPUD  COUPLING  ASSEMBLY  1  101-1009-43403

REIMBURSMENT  FOR CANDY

PPE 2023-02-24

PPE 2023-02-24

PPE 2023-02-24

PPE 2023-02-24

PPE 2023-02-24

PPE 2023-02-24

PPE 2023-02-24

PPE 2023-02-24

PPE 2023-02-24

PPE 2023-02-24

PPE 2023-02-24

PPE 2023-02-24

PPE 2023-02-24

PPE 2023-02-24

101-1004-44606

101-1001-41226

101-1002-41226

101-1003-41226

101-1004-41226

101-1006-41226

101-1007-41226

101-1008-41226

101-1009-41226

101-1010-41226

101-1011-41226

101-1012-41226

101-1013-41226

101-1014-41226

101-1016-41226

OPEN  Pa  FOR FIELD SUPPLIES  101-1009-44607

12-1/2GA5FTX50FTCHAINL  101-1009-44607

1-5/8"  6FT LINE POST

CONCRETE  80LBS

ZIP TIES 100  COLINT  75 LBS

101-1009-44607

101-1009-44607

101-1009-44607

TDSFIBERINTERNETOPENP  101-1018-43780

WEXFuELPOLICEDEPT-FYJLI  101-1007-43316

FUELFORANIMALCONTROL/  101-1008-43316

ITSERVICESAUGUSTI,2022T  101-1018-48598

OPEN  Pa  FOR LEGALSERVICE  101-1000-43597

LABORTOINSTALLREARMAI  101-1007-47420

WATER  PUMP

LABOR  TAX

REAR MAIN  SEAL

101-1007-47  420

101-1007-47  420

101-1007-47  420

INSTALLOFTRIMMINGSETA  101-1007-47420

TRIMMING  SET AND  GLIDES 101-1007-47  420

INTERNETSERVICE/PDOPEN  101-1007-43775

LIBRARY  MATERIALS  FOR PUB  101-1016-44830

FIREALARMMONITORINGOP  101-1014-47410

SHIPPING

TYPE A USB CABLE

101-1003-44606

101-1003-44606

LEGALADFORRFPTORCMO  101-1004-43740

LEGALADFORDWSRFWATER  101-1004-43740

HELPWANTEDADSFY22-23-  101-1004-43740

VET  SERVICES 101-1006-48598

Amount

58.27

125.06

196.96

s.sg

62.60

49.99

299.99

10.00

49.68

ug.so

262.50

541.50

257.26

502.50

288.64

30.00

168.15

44.25

235.97

95.15

23.96

117.96

43.87

223.91

266.87

120.67

901.66

76.66

124.51

96.74

320.74

121.99

77.30

177.97

204.66

643.72

749.95

495.68

289.08

449.73

149.00

3,260.57

1,173.71

904.18

194.96

1,275.00

285.00

213.00

48.00

2,125.00

875.00

137.26

3,042.14

53.88

25.50

20.33

247.60

319.21

534.65

848.50



EOM  AP REPORT Payable  Dates:  3/1/2023  - 3/31/2023

Vendor  Name Payable  Number

ARENASVALLEY  ANIMALCLIN  76263

STAPLESCONTRACT&COMM  8069373432

STAPLES CONTRACT  & COMM  8069373432

WEX  BANK 87695228

NM  RETIREE  HEALTH  CARE PPE 2023-03-10

NM  RETIREE  HEALTH  CARE PPE 2023-03-10

NM  RETIREE  HEALTH  CARE PPE 2023-03-10

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE PPE 2023-03-10

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE PPE 2023-03-10

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE PPE 2023-03-10

NM  RETIREE  HEALTH  CARE PPE 2023-03-10

NM  RETIREE  HEALTH  CARE PPE 2023-03-10

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE PPE 2023-03-10

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE PPE 2023-03-10

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE PPE 2023-03-10

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE PPE 2023-03-10

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE PPE 2023-03-10

NM  RETIREE  HEALTH  CARE PPE 2023-03-10

NM  RETIREE  HEALTH  CARE PPE 2023-03-10

SIERRA  COUNTY  TREASLIRER  19604

LAS CRLICES SUN NEWS 0005592240

LAS CRUCES  SUN NEWS 0005592240-3

LAS CRUCES  SUN NEWS 0005596084

XEROX  CORP. 018329748

XEROX  CORP. 0183297  49 / 0183297  47

XEROX  CORP. 018372652

XEROX  CORP. 018384514

XEROX  CORP. 0184457  41,0018329753

TURTLEBACKPESTCONTROL,  03162023

SIERRA  COUNTY  CLERK

KING'S  LOCKSMITH

KING'S  LOCKSMITH

03212023

08366

08368

ALBLIQuERQUE  PL1BL15H1NG  10001564471-0215

ALBUQUERQLIE  PuBLISHlNG  10001564581-0218

ANIMALCAREEQUIPMENT&  107815,108596,109166

ANlMALCAREEQulPMENT&  107815,108596,109166

ANIMALCAREEQUIPMENT&  107815,108596,109166

WILSON  & COMPANY,  INC. EN 114307

AMAZONCAPITALSERVICES,I  IRLF-9TPM-TH4H,IFFR-XY6X-

AMAZON  CAPITALSERVICES,  I IRLF-9TPM-TH4H,  IFFR-XY6X-

AMAZON  CAPITALSERVICES,  I IRLF-9TPM-TH4H,  IFFR-XY6X-

XEROXCORP.  20230201

QUILL  CORPORATION  31063210,31070710,3108484

QUILL  CORPORATION  31063210,31070710,3108484

QUILL  CORPORATION  31063210,31070710,3108484

QLIILL  CORPORATION  31063210,31070710,3108484

QUILL  CORPORATION  31063210,31070710,3108484

QUILL  CORPORATION  31063210,31070710,3108484

QUILLCORPORATION  31063210,31070710,3108484

QLIILLCORPORATION  31063210,31070710,3108484

QtJILL  CORPORATION  31063210,31070710,3108484

QUILL  CORPORATION  31063210,31070710,3108484

QUILLCORPORATION  31063210,31070710,3108484

QUILL  CORPORATION  31063210,31070710,3108484

QUILL  CORPORATION  31063210,31070710,3108484

QUILL  CORPORATION  31063210,31070710,3108484

QUILL  CORPORATION  31063210,31070710,3108484

QUILL  CORPORATION  31117459/31129238/311445

QLIILLCORPORATION  31117459/31129238/311445

214 ELECTRIC  527594

Post  Date

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/21/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

Description  (Item)

VET  SERVICES

Account  Number

101-1006-48598

APC BACK  UP 650  BATTERY  BA  101-1004-44606

CORD  DETANGLER 101-1004-44606

WEXBANKFUELCARDOPEN  101-1014-43316

PPE 2023-03-10

PPE 2023-03-10

PPE 2023-0340

PPE 2023-03-10

PPE 2023-03-10

PPE 2023-03-10

PPE 2023-03-10

PPE 2023-03-ICI

PPE 2023-03-10

PPE 2023-03-10

PPE 2023-03-10

PPE 2023-03-10

PPE 2023-03-10

PPE 2023-03-10

PPE 2023-03-10

101-1001-41226

101-1002-41226

101-1003-41226

101-1004-41226

101-1006-41226

101-1007-41226

101-1007-41226

101-1008-41226

101-1009-41226

101-1010-41226

101-1011-41226

101-1012-41226

101-1013-41226

101-1014-41226

101-1016-41226

ABATED  PROPERTY  TAXES OW  1014010-48555

LEGALADFORRFPTORCMO  101-1004-43740

LEGAL  AD 101-1004-43740

LEGAL  AD FOR RFP T OR C DW  101-1004-43740

XEROXBASECHARGE/METER  101-1001-43465

BASECHARGE/METERUSAGE  101-1004-43465

BASE CHARGE/METER  USAGE  101-1009-43465

XEROX  METER  READS OPEN P 101-1014-43465

XEROX  CHARGE/METER  uSAG  101-1040-43465

TLIRTLEBACK  PEST CONTROL  S 101-1014-43403

OPENPOFORFY22-23RECO  101-1001-43740

MASTER  KEY MADE  OF OJ HE 101-1009-44606

SECURITY  BRACKET 101-1009-43403

LEGALADFORTORCMORGA  101-1004-43740

LEGAL  AD FOR DWSRF  WATER  101-1004-43740

COMPACT  MAX  SCANNER

SNAPPY  SNARE  49'

CAT  GRASPERS  38'

101-1008-42720

101-1008-42720

101-1008-42720

ONCALLGRANTMANAGEME  101-1010-48598

DESK

MONEY  BOX

POOPER  SCOOPER

101-1006-44606

101-1006-44606

101-1006-44607

BASECHARGE-METER(jSAG  101-1007-43465

BATTERIES  C

GEL PENS BLK

LABEL  MAKER  TAPE

STAPLER

INK 4 PACK

COPY PAPER

MECHANICAL  PENCILS

BATTERIES  [)

FACE MASK

jUMBO  PAPERCLIPS

PlASTiCE  POCKET

BINDER  CLIPS SM

BINDER  CLIPS 1/4

NOTEPAD  PROFESSIONAL

PLANNER  2023

SIGN HOLDER  FOR DOOR

WIRELESS  MOUSE

ELECITCAL  INSTALLMENT

101-1002-44606

101-1002-44606

101-1002-44606

101-1002-44606

101-1002-44606

101-1002-44606

101-1002-44606

101-1002-44606

101-1002-44606

101-1002-44606

101-1002-44606

101-1002-44606

101-1002-44606

101-1002-44606

101-1002-44606

101-1003-44606

101-1003-44606

101-1009-44613

Amount

374.37

114.99

8.94

684.19

117.96

43.87

223.91

293.65

120.67

34.73

842.40

83.95

102.08

96.74

320.74

121.99

77.30

177.97

204.66

1,273.64

220.06

227.90

282.59

345.48

497.18

222.45

11.72

258.51

1,075.28

25.00

4.39

25.15

286.40

491.99

279.60

39.11

95.54

3,077.93

151.98

24.50

45.98

344.87

11.79

19.79

29.69

14.03

78.20

48.98

11.33

10.40

50.37

7.91

6.02

2.33

1.79

29.69

22.13

31.49

17.99

8,240.00



EOM  AP REPORT Payable Dates: 3/1/2023  - 3/31/2023

Vendor  Name Payable  Number

ARENASVALLEY  ANIMALCLIN  76669

GRAINGER,  INC. 9625460523

GRAINGER,  INC. 9625460523

GRAINGER,  INC. 9625460523

GRAINGER,  INC. 9625460523

CITY LITILITIES A-B  MAR  2023

QuiLL  CORPORATION

QUILL  CORPORATION

QLIILL  CORPORATION

QUILL  CORPORATION

SIERRA  COUNTY  CLERK

QUILL  CORPORATION

QUILL  CORPORATION

QUILL  CORPORATION

SIERRA  COUNTY  CLERK

FIESTATORC

FOXWORTH-G  ALBRAITH

TALON  SEPTIC  & POm  SERVI  1420

NEW  MEXICO  GAS COMPANY,  INV-MAR-2023-2

NEW  MEXICO  GAS COMPANY,  INV-MAR-2023-2

WINDSTREAM  CORPORATION  MAR2023

XEROXCORP.  018329762

SIERRAVISTAHOSPITAL/SIER  02282023

TDS  03/18/2023

BANK  OF AMERICA  03162023

03282023

03302023

04012023

1768402

31416582

31416582

31416582

31416582

31416582

31416582

31416582

BANK  OF AMERICA  376914

BANK  OF AMERICA  378514

SILVERSKY,  INC.  477386-51

TESTON'S  FREEWAY  CHEVRON  5022

TESTON'S  FREEWAY  CHEVRON  5208

BANK  OF AMERICA  81352410

BANK  OF AMERICA  8135598

VERIZON  WIRELESS  9930167879

9930167879

9930167879

9930167879

9930167879

9930167879

9930167879

9930167879

9930167879

9930167879

9930167879

9930167879

BOA2839

INV-143352

PPE 2023-03-24

PPE 2023-03-24

PPE 2023-03-24

PPE 2023-03-24

PPE 2023-03-24

PPE 2023-03-24

PPE 2023-03-24

PPE 2023-03-24

PPE 2023-03-24

PPE 2023-03-24

PPE 2023-03-24

PPE 2023-03-24

PPE 2023-03-24

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE

BANK  OF AMERICA

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE

NM  RETIREE  HEALTH  CARE

BANK  OF AMERICA

VERIZON  WIRELESS

VERIZON  WIRELESS

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE

VERIZON  WIRELESS

VERIZON  WIRELESS

VERIZON  WIRELESS

VERIZON  WIRELESS

VERIZON  WIRELESS

VERIZON  WIRELESS

VERIZON  WIRELESS

VERIZON  WIRELESS

VERIZON  WIRELESS

Post  Date

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/27/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/3l/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

Account  NumberDescription  (Item)

VETSCAN  PARVO  TEST  101-1006-44607

PHOTO  CELL  101-1014-44607

VACUUM  CLEANER  101-1014-44607

MOTION  LIGHTSWITCH  101-1014-44607

T8 LIGHT  BALLAST  101-1014-44607

CITY uTILITIES  CYCLE A&B/OP  101-1018-43780

RENTALOFPORTABLETOILET  101-1009-43465

GAS BILLS/NM WORKFORCE  C 101-1018-43780

GASBILLS/GENERALFY22-23  101-1018-43780

PHONEBILLS/OPENPOFY22/  101-1003-43775

METER  LISAGE  OPEN Pa  22/2  101-1003-43465

GRT DISTRIBUTION  FY 22/23  101-1017-48599

TDS FIBER INTERNET  OPEN P 101-1018-43780

PRZSPORTSFIELDMAINTENA  101-1009-42720

OPENPOFORFY22-23RECO  101-1001-43740

OPENPOFORFY22-23RECO  101-1001-43740

CMCCENTERREFUND-CASI  101-1099-34348

OSB 7/16  4' X 8'  101-1014-43403

INK CARTRIDGE  101-1011-44606

PERMANENT  MARKERS  101-1011-44606

DUCTTAPE  101-1011-44606

PEN5  101-1011-44606

DISINFECTING  WIPES  101-1011-44606

AA BATTERIES  101-1011-44606

CHALK  101-1011-44606

BRW-BROWN  UTILIT/  PANELS  101-1009-44607

RET 50LB  BITS & BNS  101-1006-44607

EMAILSERVICEOPENPOFY2  101-1018-43815

OPEN Pa FY22/23  FUEL PURC  101-1013-43316

TESTOSFUEL/OILOPENP.OFY  101-1009-43316

SKILLPATH  STAR12  PROFESSIO  101-1004-42720

STAR12  PROFESSIONAL  RENE  101-1002-43770

PHONE  BILLS/OPEN  Pa FY 22/  101-1001-43775

PHONE  BILLS/OPEN  Pa FY 22/  101-1002-43775

PHONE  BILLS/OPEN  Pa  FY 22/  101-1003-43775

PHONE  BIL15/OPEN  Pa FY 22/  101-1004-43775

PHONE  BILLS/OPEN  Pa FY 22/  101-1006-43775

PHONE  BILLS/OPEN  Pa FY 22/  101-1007-43775

PHONE  BILLS/OPEN Pa FY 22/  101-1008-43775

PHONE  BILLS/OPEN  Pa FY 22/  101-1009-43775

PHONE  BILLS/OPEN  Pa FY 22/  101-1010-43775

PHONE  BILLS/OPEN  Pa FY 22/  101-1011-43775

PHONE  B1LL5/OPEN  Pa FY 22/  101-1012-43775

PHONE  BILLS/OPEN  Pa  FY 22/  101-1014-43775

NM  EDGE FINANCE  LEVEL 1  C 101-1004-42720

Tourniquet  Equipment  101-1007-44616

PPE 2023-03-24  101-1001-41226

PPE 2023-03-24  101-1002-41226

PPE 2023-03-24  101-1003-41226

101-1004-41226

101-1006-41226

101-1007-41226

101-1008-41226

PPE 2023-03-24  101-1009-41226

PPE 2023-03-24  101-1010-41226

PPE 2023-03-24  101-1011-41226

PPE 2023-03-24  101-1012-41226

PPE 2023-03-24  101-1013-41226

PPE 2023-03-24 101-1014-41226

PPE 2023-03-24

PPE 2023-03-24

PPE 2023-03-24

PPE 2023-03-24

Amount

700.OC1

37.04

717.92

:iig.oo

106.80

2,951.18

1,000.00

169.32

1,764.63

92.63

317.46

38,843.77

4,712.21

325.00

150.00

25.00

600.00

139.68

206.90

24.99

35.04

42.29

72.99

77.98

9.32

539.94

587.79

234.69

128.37

842.08

324.79

349.00

278.08

194.98

232.79

250.00

110.19

1,025.26

125.87

145.21

93.51

69.67

85.86

127.50

575.40

935.92

136.85

43.87

223.91

302.42

120.67

922.13

113.11

111.00

96.74

320.74

111.36

77.30

177.97



EOM  AP REPORT

Vendor  Name

NM  RETIREE  HEALTH  CARE

Payable  Number

PPE 2023-03-24

Post  Date

03/31/2023

Fund:201-  Corrections

ADMINISTRATIVEOFFICEOFT  03012023

NM  JUDICIAL  EDUCATION  CE 03012023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

Fund:  209  - Fire

XEROX  CORP.

NEW  MEXICO  GAS COMPANY,

NEW  MEXICO  GAS COMPANY,

WINDSTREAM  CORPORATION

VERIZON  WIRELESS

MUNICIPAL  EMERGENCY  SER

MUNICIPAL  EMERGENCY  SER

MLINICIPAL  EMERGENCY  SER

MUNICIPAL  EMERGENCY  SER

MUNICIPAL  EMERGENCY  SER

MLINICIPAL  EMERGENCY  SER

MUNICIPAL  EMERGENCY  SER

MUNICIPAL  EMERGENCY  SER

MUNICIPAL  EMERGENCY  SER

MUNICIPAL  EMERGENCY  SER

CITY uTILITIES

LYNN'S  LANDSCAPE

M&M  MECHANICAL

M&M  MECHANICAL

M&M  MECHANICAL

MEGAHERTZ  COMPUTER  CON

CITY UTILITIES

NEW  MEXICO  GAS COMPANY,

WINDSTREAM  CORPORATION

XEROX  CORP.

LYNN'S  LANDSCAPE

TESTON'S  FREEWAY  CHEVRON

VERIZON  WIRELESS

018133093

02/28/23

02/28/23

2/18/23

9925386800-1

1N1832199

1N1832199

1N1832199

1N1832199

1N1832199

1N1832199

1N1832199

1N1832199

1N1832199

1N1832199

L103012023

isg

2993

2993

2993

67189

A-B  MAR  2023

INV-MAR-2023-2

MAR2023

018329765

200

5030

9930167879

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/27/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

Fund:  211  - Law  Enforce  Prot

THE LINE, LLC

NM  MUNICIPAL  LEAGUE

V & V MANLIFACTURING,  INC

BANK  OF AMERICA

1836

89265

56668

10254

03/06/2023

03/10/2023

03/17/2023

03/31/2023

Fund:  214  - Lodgers  Tax

SIERRA  COLINTY  ROCK & GEM  22723

GERONIMOTRAILSCENICBY  352023

RUANNA  WALDRuM  1279

LINDMARK  OUTDOOR  MEDIA  1NV57370/1NV57397

SIERRA  COLINTY  ARTS COUNC  32123

GERONIMOTRAILSCENICBY  32123

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

Fund:  216  - Muni  Street

SOtJTHWEST  CONSTRUCTION  95313

SOLITHWEST  CONSTRUCTION  95313

WAGNEREQLIIPMENTCO.  P12CO462136

SUPERIOR  WEED  AND  PEST LL 000054

FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH  1685479

FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH  1685479

FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH  1685479

ALITOZONE  STORES,  LLC 2529108997

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

Description  (Item)

PPE 2023-03-24

Payable  Dates:  3/1/2023  - 3/31/2023

AccountNumber  Amount

101-1016-41226  204.66

Fund  102-  General  Total:  169,114.86

PAY DWI  & COURT  AUTO  FEES 201-1903-44805

PAYJUDICIALFEESFY22/230  201-1903-44805

Fund  201-  Corrections  Total:

30.00

15.00

45.00

BASE CHARGE/METER  USAGE

GAS BILLS/FIRE  STATION  FY 22

GAS BILLS/FIRE  SOLITH  STATIO

PHONE  BILLS/OPEN  Pa  FY 22/

PHONE  BILLS/OPEN  Pa  FY 22/

AIR SAMPLE

TRAVEL  CHARGE

CO CALIBRATION-COMPRESS

ENERGIZER  INDUSTRIAL  ALK  9

SCBA FLOW  TEST

SCBA REPAIR

FUELSLIRCHARGE

COMPRESSOR  01L-5L

PACKING-PREFORMED

ENERGIZER  INDUSTRIAL  ALK A

CIT/  UTILITIES  CYCLE C&D/OP

TRIM  TREES AND  DISPOSE  OF

IGNITOR

FILTER

LABOR

INTERNETSERVICE/NORTH  Fl

CITY uTILITlES  CYCLE A&B/OP

GAS BILLS/FIRE  SOUTH  STATIO

PHONE  BILLS/OPEN  Pa  FY 22/

BASE CHARGE/METER  USAGE

MONTHLY  CLEAN  UP AT NORT

FUEL  ALL  TRUCK  - OPEN Pa  FY

PHONE  BILLS/OPEN  Pa FY 22/

209-1603-43465

209-1603-43780

209-1603-43780

209-1603-43775

209-1603-43775

209-1603-44810

209-1603-44810

209-1603-44810

209-1603-44810

209-1603-44810

209-1603-44810

209-1603-44810

209-1603-44810

209-1603-44810

209-1603-44810

209-1603-43780

209-1603-47  415

209-1603-47  405

209-1603-47405

209-1603-47405

209-1603-43775

209-1603-43780

209-1603-43780

209-1603-43775

209-1603-43  465

209-1603-47  415

209-1603-43316

209-1603-43775

Fund  209  - Fire  Total:

255.33

717.93

sgs.so

124.83

188.66

130.00

100.00

30.25

11.80

2,310.00

1 ,294.12

2 00.00

196.00

143.82

90.72

405.46

1 ,025.33

79.00

6.00

520.80

54.19

2 75.55

3 29.10

124.97

256.43

4 71.98

97.02

188.66

10,223.45

UNIFORM  AND  EQUIPMENT  211-2003-44573

NMMLCHIEFOFPOLICEMEE  211-2003-42535

Police  Badges  211-2003-44607

POLICE  BICYCLE  211-2003-44840

Fund  211-Law  Enforce  Prot  Total:

1 ,004.77

60.00

710.70

2,369.97

4,145.44

OPEN PO FOR LODGERS  TAX C 214-2560-60725

OPENPOFORLODGERSTAXS  214-2540-60725

WEBSITE  AND  MULTI-MEDIA  214-2540-60725

CTY AD OPEN  Pa  22/23  USE 0  214-2540-48599

OPEN  Pa  FOR LODGERS  TAX A  214-2560-60725

OPEN  Pa  FOR LODGERS  TAX C 214-2560-60725

Fund  214  - Lodgers  Tax  Total:

4 ,156.00

416.66

5 31.27

823.96

156.24

133.90

6,218.03

WASHER

NUT

DIAPHRAGM

WEED  CONTROL

NLIT  HEX 3/8-16

NUTSTOP  NYLON-INS  3/8-16

BOLT  CARRIAGE  3/8X2-1/2

DEF FUEL

216-4503-47  42C1

216-4503-47  420

216-4503-47  420

216-4503-43550

216-4503-44607

216-4503-44607

216-4503-44607

216-4503-47420

32.18

219.76

43.54

2,799.30

20.00

3 0.00

79.00

335.76



EOM  AP REPORT

Vendor  Name

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQLIEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQUEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQLIEST

WH  PACIFIC,  INC.

B & H OIL  CO.

O'REILLY  AUTO  PARTS,  INC.

THE POWER  CENTER,  INC

SOUTHWEST  CONSTRtJCTION

SOtJTHWEST  CONSTRUCTION

SOUTHWEST  CONSTRUCTION

SOUTHWEST  CONSTRLICTION

MESILLA  VALLEY  COMMERCIA

FOXWORTH-G  ALBRAITH

THE POWER  CENTER,  INC

THE POWER  CENTER,  INC

TESTON'S  FREEWAY  CHEVRON

CHERRILL'S  WESTERN  APPARE

CHERRILL'S  WESTERN  APPARE

Payable  Number

6016-309806

6016-309807

6016-309807

317337

02282023

2162-108525

2238-03

95505

gssos

gssos

95505

103242

1736580

23180

23180

5027

77708

77708

Post  Date

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/14/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

Fund:  294  - State  Library

XEROX  CORP.

TDS

OCLC, INC.

VERIZON  WIRELESS

OCLC, INC.

TDS

XEROX  CORP.

VERIZON  WIRELESS

018133086,018233592

02012023

10002865  40

9925386800-1

1000291908

03142023

018329760,  0184457  43

9930167879

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/10/2023

03/17/2023

03/24/2023

03/31/2023

Fund:295  - Muni  Pool

XEROX  CORP.

XEROX  CORP.

NEW  MEXICO  GAS COMPANY,

TDS

VERIZON  WIRELESS

CITY uTILITIES

NM  RETIREE  HEALTH  CARE

AMBROSIA  LLC

AMBROSIA  LLC

AMBROSIA  LLC

AMBROSIA  LLC

AMBROSIA  LLC

AMBROSIA  LLC

AMBROSIA  LLC

AMBROSIA  LLC

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE

XEROX  CORP.

NEW  MEXICO  GAS COMPANY,

TDS

VERIZON  WIRELESS

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE

017925699

018133080

02/28/23

2/18/23

9925386800-1

u030l2023

PPE 2023-02-24

03/07  /23

03/07/23

03/07/23

03/07/23

03/07/23

03/07/23

03/07/23

03/07/23
PPE 2023-03-10

018372648

INV-M  AR-2023-2

03/18/2023

9930167879

PPE 2023-03-24

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/10/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

Fund:  296  - PD GRT

MELLOY  DODGE

MELLOY  DODGE

MELLOY  [)ODGE

MELLOY  DODGE

89248

89248

89248

89248

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

Description  (Item)

O-RINGS

V BELT

BELTS

ENGINERING  SERVICES  DOWN

RED DIESEL-  OPEN Pa FY 22/2

A/T  AIR FILTER

BR 450  BACKPACK  BLOWER

621 € ENDS

N UTS

BOLTS

621-D/  CENTER  EDGE

11R22.5  TIRES

SOLID  COLOR  CONCRETE  STAI

AIR FILTER

FUEL  PtJMP

GAS/DIESEL  FUEL PURCHASES

PANTS

SHIRTS

Payable  Dates:  3/1/2023  - 3/31/2023

AccountNumber  Amount

216-4503-47  420

216-4503-47  420

216-4503-47  420

216-7018-48598

216-4503-43316

216-4503-47  420

216-4503-44613

216-4503-47420

216-4503-47  420

216-4503-47  420

216-4503-47  420

216-4503-47  420

216-4503-43  403

216-4503-47  420

216-4503-47  420

216-4503-43316

216-4503-42620

216-4503-42620

Fund  216  - Muni  Street  Total:

9. 90

10. 80

64.86

13,824.95

1 ,875.95

2 8.49

4gg.gg

513.56

19.04

26.88

3 89.83

1 ,460.00

167.96

15.99

2 3.98

1 ,112.65

150.00

156.00

2 3,910.37

METERUSAGE-OPENPOFY2  294-5003-43465

INTERNETSERVICELIBRARYO  294-5003-60834

INTERLIBRARY  LOAN  SERVICE  294-5003-60834

PHONE  BILLS/OPEN  Pa FY 22/  294-5003-43775

NTERLIBRARY  LOAN  SERVICE  294-5003-60834

INTERNETSERVICELIBRARYO  294-5003-60834

METER  USAGE  - OPEN  Pa  FY 2 294-5003-43465

PHONE  BILkS/OPEN  Pa  FY 22/  294-5003-43775

Fund  294  - State  Library  Total:

BASE CHARGE/METER USAGE

BASE CHARGE/METER  USAGE

GAS BILLS/SWIMMING  POOL

TDS FIBER INTERNETOPEN  P

PHONE  BILLS/OPEN  PO FY 22/

CITY UTILITIES  CYCLE C&D/OP

PPE 2023-02-24

50#  CALCIUM  HYPOCHLORITE

10 " POOL  BRUSH

11 " O-RING

VAC  HOSE W/SWIVEL  CUFF

CLEAR BLUE/CLARIFIER

18"  POOL  BRUSH

ACID  MAGIC

SMOOTH  HOSE ADAPTER

PPE 2023-03-10

BASE CHARGE/METER  USAGE

GAS BIL15/SWIMMING  POOL

TDS FIBER INTERNET  OPEN P

PHONE  BILLS/OPEN  Pa  FY 22/

PPE 2023-03-24

295-4803-43  465

295-4803-43465

295-4803-43780

295-4803-43780

295-4803-43775

295-4803-43780

295-4803-41226

295-4803-44607

295-4803-44607

295-4803-44607

295-4803-44607

295-4803-44607

295-4803-44607

295-4803-44607

295-4803-44607

295-4803-41226

295-4803-43465

295-4803-43780

295-4803-43780

295-4803-43775

295-4803-41226

Fund  295  - Muni  Pool  Total:

46.98

105.95

210.24

167.47

210.24

105.95

47.09

167.47

i,osi.ag

30.29

30.41

28.51

600.00

28.62

761.05

40.10

3,120.00

85.66

321.00

218.52

176.00

134.48

1 ,194.00

8.00

40.10

30.27

2 8.51

600.00

28.62

40.10

7,544.24

SPOT  LIGHT  DELETE

SKID PLATES

BLIND  SPOT

DODGE  DURANGO  V8 AWD

296-2403-80810

296-2403-80810

296-2403-80810

296-2403-80810

Fund  296  - PD GRT  Total:

-325.00

395.00

525.00

37,231.00

37,826.00



EOM  AP REPORT Payable  Dates:  3/1/2023  - 3/31/2023

Vendor  Name Payable  Number Post  Date

Fund:  303  - Vet  Wall

WINDSTREAM  CORPORATION  2/18/23

WINDSTREAM  CORPORATION  MAR2023

03/06/2023

03/24/2023

Fund:306  - Cl jt  Uti

BLIRNS  & McDONNELL  ENGIN

MORROW  ENTERPRISES,  INC.

COOPERATIVE  EDLICATIONAL

149211-3  03/10/2023

233390  03/24/2023

24-128469,24-132409,24-13  03/27/2023

Fund:  312  - R&R  Airport

DELTA AIRPORT  CONSULTANT  3 03/24/2023

Fund:  315  - CI Reserve

BANK  OF AMERICA  1NVO162343

BANK  OF AMERICA  1NVO162343

AMAZON  CAPITALSERVICES,  I 1K66-FJ4C-LCVK

CALIAN  CORP  479538

BANK  OF AMERICA  1NVO162401

03/03/2023

03/03/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/31/2023

Fund:321-  WATER  SYSTEM  IMPROVEMENTS

WILSON  & COMPANY,  INC. EN 112104,112988

SMITHCO  CONSTRUCTION  IN PAY APPLICATION  3

Fund:  370  - WATER  TRUST  BOARD  PROJECTS

WILSON  & COMPANY,  INC. EN 114363

Fund:403  - Pledge  State

NEW  MEXICO  FINANCE  AUTH

NEW  MEXICO  FINANCE  AUTH

NEW  MEXICO  FINANCE  AUTH

NEW  MEXICO  FINANCE  AUTH

BANK  OF THE SOUTHWEST

Fund:  501-  Cemetary

CITY UTILITIES

030123

030123

030123

030123

03132023

A-B  MAR  2023

03/09/2023

03/09/2023

03/24/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/14/2023

03/24/2023

Fund:  502  - Lltil  Office  - Pool

XEROX  CORP.

VERIZON  WIRELESS

CITY uTILITIES

POSTMASTER

AuTOZONE  STORES,  LLC

WESTERN  FIX, LLC

WESTERN  FIX, LLC

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE

SUN  VALLEY,  INC.

STAPLES CONTRACT  & COMM

STAPLES CONTRACT  & COMM

STAPLES  CONTRACT  & COMM

STAPLES CONTRACT  & COMM

STAPLES CONTRACT  & COMM

STAPLES CONTRACT  & COMM

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE

XEROX  CORP.

FOXWORTH-G  ALBRAITH

FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH

FOXWORTH-GALBRAITH

FOXWORTH-G  ALBRAITH

08133092

9925386800-1

UO3012023

03062023

2529105533

35

35

PPE 2023-02-24

167991/6

3531307723

3531307723

3531307723

3531307723

3531307723

3531307723

PPE 2023-03-10

01832975  4-018372647-0183

1709807,  1734738

1709807,  1734738

1709807,  1734738

1709807,  1734738

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/14/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

Description  (Item) Account  Number

PHONE  BILLS/OPEN  Pa  FY 22/  303-4703-43775

PHONE  BILLS/OPEN  Pa FY 22/  303-4703-43775

Fund  303  - Vet  Wall  Total:

Amount

165.83

166.06

331.89

ELECTRIC  RATE STUDY  306-6103-48598

MORGANSTREETBOOSTERP  306-6103-47421

OPEN  Pa  ENGINEERING  SERVI  306-6103-48598

Fund  306  - CI Jt Uti  Total:

REHABILITATETERMINALAPR  312-7024-47415

Fund  312  - R&R  Airport  Total:

MONITOR  315-8001-44613

BYTESPEEDVALLIE  4610M  CO 315-8001-44613

ITSuPPLIESFORCDTECHNOL  315-8001-44613

IT Security  System  315-8001-44613

BYTESPEEDVALUEH610MPL  315-8001-44613

Fund  315  - Cl Reserve  Totar:

WA  SYSTEM  PERFORMANCE  I 321-7017-80860

MSDWATERLINECONSTRUCT  321-6603-80860

Fund  321-  WATER  SYSTEM  IMPROVEMENTS  Total:

ENGINEERING  SERVICES  CANT  370-7019-80847

Fund  370  - WATER  TRUST  BOARD  PROJECTS  Total:

NMFALOANPYMTTORC18  403-1203-12918

NMFALOANPYMTTORC19  403-1203-12919

NMFA  LOAN  PYMT  PPRF-5652  403-1203-12952

NMFA  LOAN  PYMT  PPRF-4967  403-1203-12967

INTEREST  PAYMENTS  MSD  WA  403-1203-90910

Fund  403  - Pledge  State  Total:

CITY UTILITIES  CYCLE A&B/OP  501-1803-43780

Fund  501-  Cemetary  Total:

XEROX CORP. UTILITY  OFFICE

PHONE  BILLS/OPEN Pa FY 22/

CITY UTILITIES  CYCLE C&D/OP

UTILITY  OFFICE  POSTAGE  CIT/

AuTOZONE-CATACLEAN  FUEL

MENS  REBAR  JACKET  ISAIAH

STEELTOE  BOOTS  ISAIAH  MA

PPE 2023-02-24

30"  FORGED  LOPPER  CUT  RO

TISSUE  2-PLY

BLACK  INK PENS

WINDOW  CLEANER

STICKY  NOTES

COPY PAPER  20 LBS BILLING

BLtJE INK PENS

PPE 2023-03-10

XEROX  CORP. uTILIT/  OFFICE

PICK RAILROAD  FG 6#

KEY WATER  METER  BRASS

FISKARS 28"  BYPASS LOPPER

FIELD SLIPPLIES  UTILITY  METE

502-3601-43465

502-3601-43775

502-3601-43780

502-3601-43735

502-3601-43316

502-3601-42620

502-3601-42620

502-3601-41226

502-3601-44615

502-3601-44606

502-3601-44606

502-3601-44606

502-3601-44606

502-3601-44606

502-3601-44606

502-3601-41226

502-3601-43465

502-3601-44607

502-3601-44607

502-3601-44607

502-3601-44607

4,920.00

30,875.00

6,241.22

42,036.22

15,569.88

15,569.88

165.00

1,425.00

677.13

1,868.96

1,590.00

5,726.09

111,035.35

418,892.06

529,!)27.41

20,971.69

20,971.69

690.58

7,598.76

10,704.12

7,150.63

8,036.29

34,180.38

246.14

246.14

453.19

273.33

397.49

15 ,000.00

24.74

121.99

151.99

294.24

47.49

53.22

9.70

14.92

18.12

16 1.52

9.70

254.95

562.82

111.98

71.96

22.99

19.98



EOM  AP  REPORT Payable Dates: 3/1/2023  - 3/31/2023

Vendor  Name Payable  Number

AuTOZONE  STORES,  LLC 259114188,2529111117

PITNEY  BOWES  INC. 3317150922,  3317074549

TESTON'S  FREEWAY  CHEVRON  5026

STAPLES  CONTRACT  & COMM  8069594431

STAPLESCONTRACT&COMM  8069594431

STAPLES CONTRACT  & COMM  8069594431

STAPLES CONTRACT  & COMM  8069594431

STAPLES  CONTRACT  & COMM  8069594431

STAPLES  CONTRACT  & COMM  8069594431

STAPLESCONTRACT&COMM  8069594431

STAPLES CONTRACT  & COMM  8069594431

STAPLES CONTRACT  & COMM  8069594431

STAPLES  CONTRACT  & COMM  8069594431

STAPLES  CONTRACT  & COMM  8069594431

STAPLES  CONTRACT  & COMM  8069594431

STAPLESCONTRACT&COMM  8069594431

VERIZON  WIRELESS 9930167879

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE PPE 2023-03-24

AMAZON  CAPITALSERVICES,  I

554  SOLAR  OF NM  4, LLC

AMAZON  CAPITAL  SERVICES,  I

COOPERATIVE  EDUCATIONAL

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE

PETE'S EQUIPMENT,  INC.

PETE'S EQUIPMENT,  INC.

Fund:  503  - Electric

XEROXCORP.  018133090,018233593

NEW  MEXICO  GAS COMPANY,  02/28/23

TDS  2/18/23

QUILLCORPORATION  30715821,320846754

QUILL  CORPORATION  30715821,320846754

QUILL  CORPORATION  30715821,320846754

QLIILL  CORPORATION  30715821,320846754

QUILL  CORPORATION  30715821,320846754

LANDIS+GYRTECHNOLOGY,  IN 90370243

VERIZON  WIRELESS  9924435597-1

VERIZON  WIRELESS  9925386800-1

CITY UTILITIES  L103012023

TRIPLE  H SOLAR,  LLC 0329

0033243

0033243

IHT-MJRR-LT96

IHT-MJRR-LT96

24-135068

NM-14-015A-202302-01

PPE 2023-02-24

5013327998.001

5013327998.001

5013327998.001

5013327998.001

5013327998.001

5013327998.001

5013327998.001

5013327998.001

5013327998.001

5013327998.001

5013327998.001

03022023,  03082023

03022023,  03082023

03092023

03092023

03092023

03092023

TAMEYAD-MTHOMAS  03092023

MIKETORRESDBACDTECHN  1006-2-2023

AMAZON  CAPITALSERVICES,  I 14HQ-MLLM-LXF9

IRBY SLIPPLY  CO.

IRBY SUPPLY  CO.

IRBY SUPPLY  CO.

IRBY SUPPLY  CO.

IRBY SUPPLY  CO.

IRBY SUPPLY  CO.

IRBY SUPPLY  CO.

IRBY SLIPPLY  CO.

LOLIRDES  B GUTIERREZ

IRBY SUPPLY  CO.

IRBY SUPPLY  CO.

IRBY SLIPPLY  CO.

LINDA  BIRMINGHAM

SIERRA  ELECTRIC  CO-OP,  INC.

SIERRA  ELECTRIC  CO-OP,  INC.

JOHN  KEIM

JOAN  KEMSLEY

Post  Date

03/24/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/09/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

Description  (Item)

ADJLISTABLE  WRENCH

Account  Number

502-3601-44607

PITNEY  BOWES  REIAY  5000/P  502-3601-43465

LITILIT/OFFICEFuELTESTONS  502-3601-43316

LETTER SIZE MANILLA  ENVEL

ST ANDARD  TISSUE

SPIRAL  NOTEBOOK

ADDING  MACHINE  TAPE

502-3601-44606

502-3601-44606

502-3601-44606

502-3601-44606

WEEKLY  MONTHLY  PLANNER  502-3601-44606

STIC GRIP BALLPOINT  PENS

FABRIC  GLIEST  CHAIR

CALCLILATORS  CASHIERING

RETRACTABLE  PENS

DISI NFECT  ANT  SPRAY

#10  BUSINESS  ENVELOPES

COPY PAPER  BILLING

DISINFECTING  WIPES

502-3601-44606

502-3601-44606

502-3601-44606

502-3601-44606

502-3601-44606

502-3601-44606

502-3601-44606

502-3601-44606

PHONE  BILLS/OPEN  Pa  FY 22/  502-3601-43775

PPE 2023-03-24 502-3601-41226

Fund  502  - Util  Office  - Pool  Total:

BASE CHARGE  & METER  USAG  503-3702-43465

GAS BILLS/ELECTRIC  FY 22-23  503-3702-43780

TDSFIBERINTERNETOPENP  503-3702-43780

BUSINESS  CARDS-  CHRIS REES 503-3702-44606

BUSINESS  CARDS-  WILLIE  MO  503-3702-44606

FILE FOLDERS

PENS

ELECTRONIC  DUSTER  SPRAY

AMI  METERS-TECH  STUDIO

503-3702-44606

503-3702-44606

503-3702-44606

503-3702-43815

PHONE  BILLS/OPEN  Pa FY 22/  503-3702-43775

PHONE  BILkS/OPEN  Pa  FY 22/  503-3702-43775

CITY UTILITIES  CYCLE C&D/OP  503-3702-43780

ENGINEERING  SERVICES-  OPE  503-3702-48598

DEBRISHOSE8'X62"RUBBER  503-3702-47420

FREIGHT

JEANS-jOSHUA  GORHAM

BOOTS-  JOSHLIA  BREUER

503-3702-47  420

503-3702-42620

503-3702-44615

AERIAL  MED-VOLTAGE  DISTRI  503-3702-48598

POWER  SERVICES-  OPEN Pa F 503-3702-50795

PPE 2023-02-24 503-3702-41226

HDELCM-660CLAMPMETER  503-3702-44607

682045/8X3/4BOXENDWRE  503-3702-44607

39221  CIRRUS  SAFETY  GLASSE  503-3702-44607

D2000-9NETH  SIDE CUTTING  503-3702-44607

03-3450-80  XL GLOVES

03-3450-80-L  L GLOVES

44001  KLEIN KNIFE

03-3450-80-M  GLOVES

602-6  6" SCREW  DRIVER

503-3702-44607

503-3702-44607

503-3702-44607

503-3702-44607

503-3702-44607

68202  1/2  X 9/16  BOXEND  W  503-3702-44607

602-8  8"SCREW  DRIVER 503-3702-44607

MIMS  CITY LIGHTS-  OPEN Pa  503-3702-43780

POWER  SERVICES-  OPEN  Pa  F 503-3702-50795

UTILIT/  REFLIND

UTILITY  REFLIND

uTILIT/  REFUND

UTILITY  REFUND

UTILTY  REFUND

503-3702-27351

503-3702-27351

503-3702-27351

503-3702-27351

503-3702-27351

ITSERVICESAUGUSTI,2022T  503-3702-48598

D BATTERIES 503-3702-44606

Amount

63.98

4,197.45

329.44

25.24

70.96

17.08

13.04

12.99

6.88

245.88

191.18

19.40

41.80

29.99

311.88

36.16

273.33

254.95

24,217.95

126.30

186.23

600.00

13.76

13.76

30.22

53.99

28.79

240.02

52.38

192.33

4,918.00

6,080.00

620.09

65.72

266.39

109.95

94.40

21,329.12

455.50

384.00

53.68

151.92

185.76

362.04

362.04

291.66

362.04

24.88

43.32

30.88

566.95

207,376.46

93.44

440.76

91.54

269.68

144.36

904.17

44.72



EOM  AP REPORT Payable Dates: 3/1/2023  - 3/31/2023

Vendor  Name Payable  Number

AMAZONCAPITALSERVICES,1  14HQ-MLLM-LXF9

AMAZONCAPITALSERVICES,1  14HQ-MLLM-LXF9

AMAZONCAPITALSERVICES,1  14HQ-MLLM-LXF9

TRI-STATE  GENERATION  & TRA  303982

M ISCO 35163

MISCO 35163

MiSCO 35163

MISCO 35163

TDS

ALTEC  INDuSTRIES,  INC

CITY uTILITIES

NEW  MEXICO  GAS COMPANY,

XEROX  CORP.

114 LIFTING  SERVICES  INC

MARTO  ENERGY

REED'S  TIRE CENTER

LANDIS+GYRTECHNOLOGY,  IN 90365995

LANDIS+GYR  TECHNOLOGY,  IN  90371096

VERIZON  WIRELESS  9924435597-03

WESTERN  AREA  POWER  ADMI  JJPB1798AO223

NM  RETIREE  HEALTH  CARE  PPE 2023-03-10

018329763,  0184457  44

031723-01

12643

51161444

A-B  MAR  2023

1ND162200

INV-M  AR-2023-2

03/18/2023
12671

18577

COOPERATIVE  EDLICATIONAL  24-132163

SILVERSKY,  INC.  477386-51

TESTON'S  FREEWAY  CHEVRON  5031

WESTERN  LINITED  ELECTRIC  6081335

WESTERN  UNITED  ELECTRIC  6081335

WESTERN  UNITED  ELECTRIC  6081335

WESTERN  UNITED  ELECTRIC  6081335

6082652

6082652

6082653

9930167879

PPE 2023-03-24

REED'S  TIRE CENTER

ZIA ELECTRICAL  PRODLICTS

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE

WESTERN  UNITED  ELECTRIC

WESTERN  UNITED  ELECTRIC

VERIZON  WIRELESS

WESTERN  UNITED  ELECTRIC

Fund:  504  - Water

NEW  MEXICO  GAS COMPANY,

TDS

VERIZON  WIRELESS

CITY 11TILITlES

TAXATION  AND  REVENUE

SIERRA  AtJTO/CARQUEST

SIERRA  ALITO/CARQUEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQkJEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQuEST

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE

GRAINGER,  INC.

GRAINGER,  INC.

GRAINGER,  INC.

GRAINGER,  INC.

GRAINGER,  INC.

GRAINGER,  INC.

GRAINGER,  INC.

GRAINGER,  INC.

GRAINGER,  INC.

GRAINGER,  INC.

GRAINGER,  INC.

GRAINGER,  INC.

SUN VALLEY,  INC.

02/28/23

2/18/23
9925386800-1

L103012023

02282023

6016-310014

6016-310014

6016-310014

6016-310014-2

PPE 2023-02-24

9592248158/957  5138905/95

9592248158/9575138905/95

9592248158/9575138905/95

9592248158/9575138905/95

9592248158/9575138905/95

9592248158/9575138905/95

9592248158/9575138905/95

9592248158/9575138905/95

9592248158/9575138905/95

9592248158/9575138905/95

gsgzzzisiss/gszsiasgos7gs
95967  43899

6016-310015

Post  Date

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17  /2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/13/2023

03/13/2023

03/13/2023

03/13/2023

03/13/2023

03/13/2023

03/13/2023

03/13/2023

03/13/2023

03/13/2023

03/13/2023

03/13/2023

03/14/2023

Description  (Item)

OFFICE DESK CH AIRS

DISPOSABLE  GLOVES

FLOOR  LINERS,  07561-G

Account  Number

503-3702-44613

503-3702-44615

503-3702-47  420

POWER  SERVICES-  OPEN Pa F 503-3702-50795

CLASS 3 0RANGE  SAFETY  VES 503-3702-44615

CLASS 3 0RANGE  SAFETY  VES 503-3702-44615

CIASS  3 0RANGE  SAFETY  VES 503-3702-44615

FREIGHT 503-3702-44615

SaaSMONTHLYFLATFEE-OPE  503-3702-43770

SaaS MONTHLY  FLAT FEE- OPE  503-3702-43770

PHONE  BILLS/OPEN  Pa  FY 22/  503-3702-43775

BASE DEMAND  & BASE ENER  503-3702-50795

PPE 2023-03-10 503-3702-41226

BASE CHARGE  & METER  USAG  503-3702-43465

REPLACEPOLEBYSTATEPOLI  503-3702-47415

TIRES-  11R/22.5 503-3702-47  420

TROUBLESHHOT  AND  REPAIR  503-3702-47420

CITY UTILITIES  CYCLE A&B/OP  503-3702-43780

ANNuALSAFETYINSEPECTl0  503-3702-47420

GAS BILIS/ELECTRIC  FY 22-23  503-3702-43780

TDS FIBER INTERNET  OPEN  P 503-3702-43780

TIRE MOtJNT 503-3702-47420

FORM  25 FAX 240V  3W  CO-GE  503-3702-44607

AERIAL  MED-VOLTAGE  DISTRI  503-3702-48598

EMAILSERVICEOPENPOFY2  503-3702-43815

GAS/DlESELFuELPtlRCHASES  503-3702-43316

40 FT. CLASS 2 DF PW WOOD  503-3702-44607

35 FT. CLASS 4 DF PW WOOD  503-3702-44607

50 FT. CLASS 2 DF PW WOOD  503-3702-44607

45 FT CLASS 2 DF PW-  WOOD  503-3702-44607

7558  ANCHOR  ROD 3/4  IN X 8 503-3702-44607

uAB-080-750  BUST  ANCHOR  503-3702-44607

YHN-525  CRIMPS 503-3702-44607

PHONE  BILLS/OPEN  Pa FY 22/  503-3702-43775

PPE 2023-03-24 503-3702-41226

Fund  503  - Electric  Total:

GAS BILIS/WATER  FY 22-23  504-3803-43780

TDSFIBERINTERNETOPENP  504-3803-43780

PHONE  BILLS/OPEN  PO FY 22/  504-3803-43775

CITY uTILITIES  CYCLE C&D/OP  504-3803-43780

WATER  CONSERVATION  FEE F 504-3803-43797

OIL  5W20

BATTERY

OIL FILT  ER

TRANSMISSION  FILTER

PPE 2023-02-24

504-3803-47  420

504-3803-47  420

504-3803-47  420

504-3803-47420

504-3803-41226

SPUD  WRENCH  ALLOY  STEEL  504-3803-44607

SPUD  WRENCH  ALLOY  STEEL  504-3803-44607

HEAVY  DLIT/  PIPE WRENCH  2 504-3803-44607

SOCKET  WRENCH  SET 3/8  " D 504-3803-44607

HEAVY  DLIT/  PIPE WRENCH  2"  504-3803-44607

TONGUE  & GROVE  PLIER SET  504-3803-44607

HOLLOWSHANKNLITDRIVER  504-3803-44607

MAGNETIZED  TIP SCEWDRIVE  504-3803-44607

HAMMERFIBERGLASSSTEEL  504-3803-44607

STEELENGINEERINGHAMME  504-3803-44607

PIPEWRENCHII/2"jAWCAP  504-3803-44607

5GALCAPWATERCONTAINE  504-3803-44607

OPEN Pa  LINSTOCKED  FIELD S 504-3803-44607

Amount

164.97

19.44

148.94

35,653.36

72.00

120.00

120.00

35.00

950.00

950.00

102.52

42,721.82

455.50

128.99

15,172.50

960.00

412.41

173.07

2,657.62

70.52

600.00

64.84

584.80

3,570.05

234.69

2,442.94

8,067.42

8,587.00

15,521.76

6,643.48

673.44

393.00

61.50

192.33

455.50

396,842.66

531.54

600.00

69.67

7,772.85

984.70

45.48

144.19

3.59

22.29

34.73

65.08

83.70

132.84

229.46

84.50

88.57

90.40

34.28

29.95

114.65

113.46

72.81

198.36



EOM  AP  REPORT Payable  Dates:  3/1/2023  - 3/31/2023

Vendor  Name Payable  Number

MIKETORRESDBACDTECHN  1006-2-2023

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE  PPE 2023-03-10

CORE & MAIN,  LP 5196343

CORE & MAIN,  LP 5196343

CORE & MAIN,  LP 5196343

CORE & MAIN,  LP 5196343

CORE & MAIN,  LP 5196343

CORE & MAIN,  LP 5196343

MORROW  ENTERPRISES,  INC.  233390

CITY UTILITIES  A-B  MAR  2023

CWD  SERVICES  INC  1NV1867-2023

CWD  SERVICES  INC  1NV1867-2023

CWD  SERVICES  INC  INV1867-2023

CWD  SERVICES  INC  1NV1867-2023

CWD  SERVICES  INC  1NV1867-2023

CWD  SERVICES  INC  1NV1867-2023

NEW  MEXICO  GAS COMPANY,  INV-MAR-2023-2

TDS  03/18/2023

BANK  OF AMERICA  187159  & 187926

BANK  OF AMERICA  187159  & 187926

NM  STATE  LAND  OFFICE  244524

SILVERSKY,  INC.  477386-51

TESTON'S  FREEWAY  CHEVRON  5024/5025

VERIZON  WIRELESS  9930167879

BANK  OF AMERICA  BOA8198

BAKERUTILITYSUPPLYCORP.  1NV308874

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE  PPE 2023-03-24

TDS

VERIZON  WIRELESS

ACCENT  WIRE  TIE

WAGNER  EQUIPMENT  CO.

Fund:  505  - Solid  Waste

WEX  BANK  87002680

XEROX  CORP.  018133079  & 018233591

NEW  MEXICO  GAS COMPANY,  02/28/23

SUN  VALLEY,  INC.  167839/6

2/18/23

9925386800-1

9989627

P12XO462467

WAGNEREQUIPMENTCO.  P12XO462467

BORDER  INTERNATIONALTRU  R400025860-1

CITY UTILITIES  UO3012023

BORDERINTERNATIONALTRU  X400088944-01

BORDER  INTERNATIONALTRU  X400088944-01

BORDERINTERNATIONALTRU  X400089742-01

AMAZON  CAPITALSERVICES,  I ILNC-49KC-LHT4

AMAZON  CAPITALSERVICES,  I ILNC-49KC-LHT4

AMAZON  CAPITALSERVICES,  I ILNC-49KC-LHT4

AMAZONCAPITALSERVICES,I  ILNC-49KC-LHT4

AMAZONCAPITALSERVICES,I  ILNC-49KC-LHT4

AMAZONCAPITALSERVICES,I  ILNC-49KC-LHT4

AMAZONCAPITALSERVICES,I  ILNC-49KC-LHT4

SIERRA  ALITO/CARQUEST  6016-309810

SIERRA  ALITO/CARQUEST  6016-309810

SIERRA  ALITO/CARQUEST  6016-309916
6016-309916

6016-310012

6016-310012

6016-310012

6016-310013

6016-310161

6016-310161

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQUEST

SIERRA  ALITO/CARQUEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQuEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQUEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQLIEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQLIEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQUEST

Post  Date

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/01/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

Description  (Item) Account  Number

ITSERVICESALIGLISTI,2022T  504-3803-48598

PPE 2023-03-10 504-3803-41226

860-56-0108-16C4HYMAXC  504-3803-44607

860-56-0054-16  2 HYMAX  CPL  504-3803-44607

317-069007-0006X3/4CCSA  504-3803-44607

FREIGHT 504-3803-44607

3/4X100'CTSPETLIBING200  504-3803-44607

860-56-0163-16  6 HYMAX  CPL  504-3803-44607

MORGANSTREETBOOSTERP  504-3803-47421

CITY UTILITIES  CYCLE A&B/OP  504-3803-43780

INSPECT  & CLEANING  I  3MG  504-3803-48598

INSPECTONLYUPPERZONEL  504-3803-48598

5 DAY PER DIEM  @ S150  PER 504-3803-48598

INSPECTONLYuPPERZONES  504-3803-48598

INSPECT  & CLEAN  1 200K  G C 504-3803-48598

MOBILIZATION  /DEMOBILIZAT  504-3803-48598

GAS BILLS/WATER  FY 22-23  504-3803-43780

TDS FIBER INTERNET  OPEN P 504-3803-43780

uNIFORMS  FOR ANDREW  CU 504-3803-42620

BOOTS  FOR ANDREW  CURRY  504-3803-44615

NM  STATE LAND  OFFICE  LEAS  504-3803-43466

EMAILSERVICEOPENPOFY2  504-3803-43815

OPEN  Pa  FOR DIESEL/UNLEAE  504-3803-43316

PHONE  BILLS/OPEN  Pa  FY 22/  504-3803-43775

UNIFORMS  FOR ARNULFO  CA  504-3803-42620

BRASS FLARE END  STRAIGHT  504-3803-44607

PPE 2023-03-24 504-3803-41226

Fund  504  - Water  Total:

WEXDIESEL&GASOLINE  505-3904-43316

METER  USAGE  & BASE CHARG  505-3904-43465

GAS BILL5/RECYCLE  CENTER  F 505-3904-43780

702688  3/4" HOSE REPAIR  505-3904-44607
TDSFIBERINTERNETOPENP  505-3904-43780

PHONEBILLS/OPENPOFY22/  505-3904-43775

12X14'-OQUICKSILVERGALV.  505-3904-44607

TENSIONER  SOS-3904-47420

PULLEY  505-3904-47420

DIAGNOSTICS  PTO ON 07368-  505-3904-47420

CITY UTILITIES  CYCLE C&D/OP  505-3904-43780

SWITCH  TURN  SIGNAL  505-3904-47420

TANK  RAD SLIRGE  505-3904-47420

ZEP PURPLE  DEGREASER  505-3904-44607

PINE-SQL  ALL  PURPOSE  CLEA  505-3904-44606

BROTHER  GENUITE  P-TOUCH  505-3904-44606

PILOT  PRECISE V5 RT REF & RE 505-3904-44606

BINDERTEK  2RING  21NCH MIN  505-3904-44606

PILOTPRECISEV5RTREF&RE  505-3904-44606

BARSKA  CB13232  KEY LOCK  4  505-3904-44613

YITAHOME  WOOD  FILE CABIN  505-3904-44613

DEFROST/DUCTHOSE  505-3904-47420

CERAMICHEAT/DEFROST  505-3904-47420

BRAKELEENSPRAYCHLRN  505-3904-44607

GREASE  GLIN  505-3904-44607

XBO  CRIMPS  505-3904-47420

8G-8FJX  505-3904-47420

HYDRA  HOSE BLILK  505-3904-47420

SERPENTINE  BELT  SOS-3904-47420

CIG LIGHTER  ALIX

LIGHTER  AUX SOS-3904-47  420

505-3904-47  420

Amount

904.16

34.73

1,655.64

1,175.20

578.58

564.37

114.00

1,973.16

30,875.00

756.62

2,604.00

1,627.50

813.75

1,302.00

3,797.50

542.50

109.82

600.00

362.75

149.99

2,179.07

234.69

1,912.86

69.67

497.76

707.00

145.21

67,834.63

6,254.24

130.56

300.72

6.17

600.00

165.65

1,694.91

236.30

164.13

369.60

617.64

318.34

522.17

285.00

80.98

60.88

46.92

30.00

25.11

55.89

133.05

17.55

41.44

56.76

31.30

14.00

28.6C1

54.60

47.99

6.91

6.91



EOM  AP  REPORT Payable Dates: 3/1/2023  - 3/31/2023

Vendor  Name Payable  Number

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQuEST 6016-310215

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQLIEST 6016-310215

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQUEST 6016-310215

CITY OF LAS CRUCES 92806

SOUTHWEST  CONSTRUCTION  95506

SOUTHWEST  CONSTRUCTION  95506

SOLITHWESTCONSTRUCTION  95506

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE PPE 2023-02-24

MIKE  TORRES  DBA CD TECHN  1006-2-2023

P & T MACHINE  LLC 572134

P & T MACHINE  LLC 572134

P & T MACHINE  LLC 572134

WEX  BANK 87695228-3

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE PPE 2023-03-10

XEROX  CORP. 0183297  56  & 0184457  42

AMAZON  CAPITALSERVICES,  I 19W3-DGPC-M7MT

AMAZONCAPITALSERVICES,1  19W3-DGPC-M7MT

AUTOZONE  STORES,  LLC 2529114087

NM  RECYCLING  COALITION 3872

EASY KLEEN PRESStJRE  SYSTE 76952

EASY KLEEN PRESSURE  SYSTE 76952

EASY KLEEN PRESSURE  SYSTE 76952

EASY KLEEN PRESSURE  SYSTE 76952

EASY KLEEN PRESSURE  SYSTE 76952

EASY KLEEN PRESSURE  SYSTE 76952

EASY KLEEN PRESSURE  SYSTE 76952

NEW  MEXICO  GAS COMPANY,  INV-MAR-2023-2

CIT/  UTILITIES MAR  PAYMENT  2023

0033297PETE'S EQUIPMENT,  INC.

PETE'S EQUIPMENT,  INC.  0033297

PETE'S EQUIPMENT,  INC.  0033297

TDS  03/18/2023

4 RIVERS EQUIPMENT  1438866

AMAZONCAPITALSERVICES,1  17CT-FIW7LC6&1JTF-DFFV-

AMAZONCAPITALSERVICES,1  17CT-F1W7LC6&1JTF-DFFV-

SILVERSKY,  INC.  477386-51

VERIZON  WIRELESS  9930167879

CENTURYEQulPMENTCOMP  AW14198

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE  PPE 2023-03-24

Fund:  506  - WWTP

BANK  OF AMERICA  272849020

BANK  OF AMERICA  3323

BANK  OF AMERICA  3323

NEW  MEXICO  GAS COMPANY,  02/28/23

TDS  2/18/23

VERIZON  WIRELESS  9925386800-1

CITY uTILITIES  u030l2023

VILLAGE  OF WILLIAMSBURG  02282023

PINNACLE  PROPANE  1/31/23

6016-309813

SIERRA  ALITO/CARQUEST  6016-310159
NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE  PPE 2023-02-24

GRAINGER,  INC.  9592248158/9575138905/95

GRAINGER,  INC.  9592248158/9575138905/95

GRAINGER,  INC.  9592248158/9575138905/95

GRAINGER,  INC.  9592248158/9575138905/95

GRAINGER,  INC.  9592248158/9575138905/95

GRAINGER,  INC.  9592248158/9575138905/95

GRAINGER,  INC.  9592248158/9575138905/95

SIERRA  AtJTO/CARQuEST

Post  Date

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17  /2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/03/2023

03/03/2023

03/03/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/13/2023

03/13/2023

03/13/2023

03/13/2023

03/13/2023

03/13/2023

03/13/2023

Description  (Item)

HYDRAULIC  FITTING

CRIMPS

HYDRALILIC  HOSE BULK

Account  Number

505-3904-47  420

505-3904-47  420

505-3904-47  420

SCSWA  OPEN Pa  FY2022-202  505-3904-45601

5/8X2  1/4  BOLTS 505-3904-44613

9W8215  BLADE  -CAT  BACKHO  505-3904-44613

5/8  NtJTS

PPE 2023-02-24

505-3904-44613

505-3904-41226

ITSERVICESALIGLISTI,2022T  505-3904-48598

REPAIR  END CAPS

HYDRA  CYLINDER  SEAL  KIT

505-3904-47  420

505-3904-47  420

DISAASEMBLE,  INSPECT  AND  505-3904-47420

WEX  DIESEL  & GASOLINE

PPE 2023-03-10

505-3904-43316

505-3904-41226

METER  LISAGE & BASE CHARG  505-3904-43465

KLEEN SWEEP  SWEEPING  CO 505-3904-44615

LINCOLN  ELECTRIC  UNISEX  AD  505-3904-44615

75130BLLIRSHOPTOWELRO  505-3904-44607

JUNE  RECYCLING  COURSE 505-3904-42720

NOZZLE-ROT-5100PSI-4.5  0RI  505-3904-80845

TIRE-RUBBER-FOAM  FILLED-1  505-3904-80845

HOSE REEL KIT,HR  150C/W3'  J 505-3904-80845

COMM.SERIES,HOTWATERP  505-3904-80845

FREIGHT 505-3904-80845

HD AtJTO  STOP-ST,5HP,220V-1  505-3904-80845

HOSE ASS-SOLID  X SWIVEL-C/  505-3904-80845

GAS BILLS/RECYCLE  CENTER  F 505-3904-43780

CITY LANDFILL  BILLS/OPEN  PO 505-3904-45601

SHIPPING  AND  HANDLING 505-3904-47  420

FILTERHEAD,SINGLESPINON  SOS-3904-47420

FILTER HYD SPIN ON 505-3904-47  420

TDSFIBERINTERNETOPENP  505-3904-43780

LATCH FOR SKID LOADER 505-3904-47  420

MISOLANT  DRAFTING  CHAIR  505-3904-44613

SEVILLE  CLASSICS  ULTRA  HD 505-3904-44613

EMAILSERVICEOPENPOFY2  505-3904-43815

PHONE  BILLS/OPEN  Pa FY 22/  SOS-3904-43775

SERVICE  HAUL

PPE 2023-03-24

505-3904-47  420

505-3904-41226

Fund  505  - Solid  Waste  Total:

HOTEL  ROOM  RESERVATION  F 506-4005-42720

6WORKSHIRTSCHARLESWIL  506-4005-42620

6WORKPANTSFORCHARLES  506-4005-42620

GAS BILLS/VACUUM  STATION  506-4005-43780

TDSFIBERINTERNETOPENP  506-4005-43780

PHONE  BILLS/OPEN  Pa  FY 22/  506-4005-43775

CITY LITILITIES  CYCLE C&D/OP  506-4005-43780

SEWER  RECEIPTS  FY 22/23  0P  506-4005-48798

PROPANE-WWTP-OPEN  Pa  F 506-4005-43780

BATTERIES

BATTERY-F&T

PPE 2023-02-24

506-4005-47  420

506-4005-47  420

506-4005-41226

HEAVY  DUTY  PIPE WRENCH  2"  506-4005-44607

HAMMERFIBERGLASSSTEEL  506-4005-44607

TONGLIE  & GROVE  PLIER SET  506-4005-44607

SPuD  WRENCH  ALLOY  STEEL  506-4005-44607

SPUD  WRENCH  ALLOY  STEEL  506-4005-44607

PIPE WRENCH  1 1/2"  JAW  CAP 506-4005-44607

HOLLOW  SHANK  NUT  DRIVER  506-4005-44607

Amount

13.98

50.00

6.48

43,165.31

8.88

309.72

6.32

571.37

904.16

60.00

165.00

222.10

6,729.67

571.36

185.38

39.36

69.65

143.52

996.00

145.00

260.00

385.00

3,710.00

545.00

450.00

125.00

103.31

19,956.84

115.07

578.10

744.76

600.00

219.82

189.99

329.89

234.69

167.31

1,000.00

571.38

97,053.74

634.04

200.00

222.19

44.45

600.00

364.98

8,418.10

4,565.18

550.52

493.90

368.22

298.92

42.25

29.95

88.57

83.70

65.08

56.73

45.20



EOM  AP REPORT Payable  Dates:  3/1/2023  - 3/31/2023

Vendor  Name Payable  Number

GRAINGER,  INC.

GRAINGER,  INC.

9592248158/9575138905/95

9592248158/9575138905/95

GRAINGER,  INC.  9592248158/9575138905/95

GRAINGER,  INC.  9592694575

GRAINGER,  INC.  9592694575

SUN VALLEY,  INC.  6016-310015

MIKETORRESDBACDTECHN  1006-2-2023

HALLENVIRONMENTALANAL  2302768

HALLENVIRONMENTALANAL  2302768

HALLENVIRONMENTALANAL  2302768

HALL  ENVIRONMENTAL  ANAL  2302768

HALLENVIRONMENTALANAL  2302768

HALLENVIRONMENTALANAL  2302771

HALL  ENVIRONMENTAL  ANAL  2302771

HALLENVIRONMENTALANAL  2302771

HALLENVIRONMENTALANAL  2302771

B & H OIL C0.  54091/54363/54371
TED D MILLER  ASSOCIATES,  IN 6615

TED D MILLER  ASSOCIATES,  IN 6615

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE  PPE 2023-03-10

31117  459/31129238/311445

31117  459/31129238/311445

31117  459/31129238/311445

31117  459/31129238/311445

31117  459/31129238/311445

721748101

A-B  MAR  2023

03/18/2023
187159  & 187926

187159  & 187926

187159  & 187926

PINNACLE  PROPANE  21423

HALLENVIRONMENTALANAL  2302033

HALLENVIRONMENTALANAL  2302033

NMEDGROLINDWATERQUAL  32823

SILVERSKY,  INC.  477386-51

TESTON'S  FREEWAY  CHEVRON  5024/5025

VERIZON  WIRELESS  9930167879

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE  PPE 2023-03-24

BANK  OF AMERICA

BANK  OF AMERICA

BANK  OF AMERICA

CITY UTILITIES

QUILL  CORPORATION

QLIILL  CORPORATION

QLIILL  CORPORATION

QLIILL  CORPORATION

QLIILL  CORPORATION

XEROX  CORP.

TDS

Fund:  508  - Golf  Course

XEROXCORP.  018233594

StJN VALLEY,  INC.  167817/6,167815/6,1678759

TDS  2/18/23

SLIN COUNTRY  AMATEUR  GOL  2418

YAMAHA  MOTOR  FINANCE  CO 798112

VERIZON  WIRELESS  9925386800-1

CHAPARRALSAND&GRAVEL,  40087,40103

TEXOMA  GOLF LLC 40072

SIERRA  ALITO/CARQUEST  6016-309559
NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE  PPE 2023-02-24

HELENA  CHEMICALS  14153067

377

PPE 2023-03-10

018445745

CITY UTILITIES  A-B  MAR  2023

YAMAHA  MOTOR  FINANCE  CO 800993

TDS  03/18/2023

SUN COUNTRY  AMATEUR  GOL  2521

BANK  OF AMERICA  6897

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE

XEROX  CORP.

SIERRA  COUNTY  SENTINEL

Post  Date

03/13/2023

03/13/2023

03/13/2023

03/13/2023

03/13/2023

03/14/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17  /2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/09/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/24/2023

03/24/2023

03/27/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

Description  (Item) Account  Number

SOCKETWRENCHSET3/8"D  506-4005-44607

MAGNETIZEDTIPSCEWDRIVE  506-4005-44607

HEAVY  DUTY  PIPE WRENCH  2 506-4005-44607

TELESCOPIC  POLE 50-550-12- 506-4005-44607

LEAF SKIMMER  40-364  PLASTI  506-4005-44607

OPEN Pa UNSTOCKED  FIELD S 506-4005-44607

ITSERVICESAUGuSTl,2022T  506-4005-48598

EPA 200.8  METALS/200.7  MET  506-4005-48598

TAX  ON LABOR  7.875% 506-4005-48598

SM5210B  BOD 506-4005-48598

EPA MWTHOD  624  VOCS 506-4005-48598

EPA METHOD  625  SVOCS 506-4005-48598

EPAMETHOD365.1TOTALPH  506-4005-48598

TAX ON LABOR  7.875% 506-4005-48598

EPA METHOD  1664B 506-4005-48598

SM 4500  NORG  C TKN 506-4005-48598

OPEN Pa FOR DIESEL,OIL  AND  506-4005-43316

2007  METER  CALIBERATION  0  506-4005-48598

2002  EACH ADDITIONAL  FLO 506-4005-48598

PPE 2023-03-10 506-4005-41226

SHARPIE  GEL PENS BLACK  36/  506-4005-44606

PADFOLIO/NOTEPAD 506-4005-44606

MESH  FILE ORGANIZER 506-4005-44606

BIISINESS  CARDS  FOR ARNIE  2 506-4005-44606

DRY ERASE MARKERS  12/PK  506-4005-44606

BASE CHARGE/METERED  USA  506-4005-43465

CITY UTILITIES  CYCLE A&B/OP  506-4005-43780

TDS FIBER INTERNETOPEN  P 506-4005-43780

LINIFORMSFORJAMISONWH  506-4005-42620

UNIFORM  FOR TIM  HANNA 506-4005-42620

BOOTSFORJAMISONWHITEL  506-4005-44615

PROPANE-WWTP-OPEN  Pa F 506-4005-43780

TCLP FLILL LIST 506-4005-44605

503  METALS  SOIL 506-4005-44605

EXAM  APPLICATION 506-4005-43770

EMAILSERVICEOPENPOFY2  506-4005-43815

OPEN Pa  FOR DIESEL/UNLEAE  506-4005-43316

PHONE  BILLS/OPEN  Pa FY 22/ 506-4005-43775

PPE 2023-03-24 506-4005-41226

Fund  506  - WWTP  Total:

BASE CHARGE/METER  USAGE  508-4303-43465

OPEN Pa  SUN  VALLEY  FEB 23  508-4303-44607

TDSFIBERINTERNETOPENP  508-4303-43775

GHIN  FEES 508-4303-37316

OPENPOFY22/23YAMAHAL  508-4303-43465

PHONE  BILLS/OPEN  Pa FY 22/ 508-4303-43775

#2 SAND  BY TON  508-4303-44607

2-3/2'  WOOD  TEES IMPRINTE  508-4303-44607

OPEN Pa  SIERRA  AtJTO  FEB 2 508-4303-44607

PPE 2023-02-24  508-4303-41226

BUCKETOFDOMINATORBEN  508-4303-44607

NEWSPAPERADFEB17/23  508-4303-43740

PPE 2023-03-10  508-4303-41226

BASECHARGE/METERUSAGE  508-4303-43465

CITY UTILITIES  CYCLE A&B/OP  508-4303-43780

OPEN  Pa  FY22/23  YAMAHA  L 508-4303-43465

TDSFIBERINTERNETOPENP  508-4303-43775

GHINFEES2GOLFERS30EAJ  508-4303-37316

HINGES  FOR BIG TEX 10SR  DU  508-4303-44607

Amount

229.46

34.28

66.42

63.50

38.70

224.36

904.16

120.00

37.20

225.00

100.00

35.00

40.00

77.89

90.00

875.00

238.51

400.00

250.00

228.71

41.39

29.69

32.39

19.16

13.27

176.44

1,124.79

600.00

406.83

406.82

149.99

262.32

1,066.73

178.86

30.00

234.68

1,483.96

437.05

176.42

28,320.96

209.04

290.75

600.00

390.00

903.51

80.30

2,110.88

108.35

65.64

63.07

325.50

178.01

63.07

201.84

1,319.60

903.51

600.00

60.00

41.92



EOM  AP REPORT Payable Dates: 3/1/2023  - 3/31/2023

Vendor  Name Payable  Number

VERIZON  WIRELESS 9930167879

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE PPE 2023-03-24

Fund:  509  - Muni  Airport

BANK  OF AMERICA 03032023

BANK  OF AMERICA 13023

BANK  OF AMERICA 13023

XEROX  CORP. 018233595

WINDSTREAM  CORPORATION  2/18/23

VERIZON  WIRELESS 9925386800-1

TECH 45 AIRPORT  MANAGEM  22-09884

NM  RETIREE  HEALTH  CARE PPE 2023-02-24

SIERRAELECTRICCO-OP,INC.  2154-03

SOUTH  PLAINS  IMPLEMENT,  L 22823

QlllLL  CORPORATION

QUIIL  CORPORATION

QLIILL  CORPORATION

QUILL  CORPORATION

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE

30901539/30881019

30901539/30881019

30901539/30881019

30901539/30881019

PPE 2023-03-10

GOODMAN  AG SUPPLY  INC PREVIEW

GOODMAN  AG SLIPPLY  INC PREVIEW

WINDSTREAM  CORPORATION  MAR2023

XEROX  CORP. 018445746

BANK  OF AMERICA 31423

BANK  OF AMERICA 31423

BANK  OF AMERICA 31423

BANK  OF AMERICA 31423

BANK  OF AMERICA 31423

BANK  OF AMERICA 31423

BANK  OF AMERICA 31423

TESTON'S  FREEWAY  CHEVRON  5023

PINNACLE  PROPANE

VERIZON  WIRELESS

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE

Fund:  600  - Internal  Serv

WEX  BANK

SIERRA  ALITO/CARQUEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQuEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQUEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQUEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQUEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQuEST

SIERRA  ALITO/CARQUEST

SIERRA  ALITO/CARQUEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQuEST

SIERRA  ALITO/CARQLIEST

SIERRA  AUTO/CARQUEST

WEX  BANK

XEROX  CORP.

5457zg52

9930167879

PPE 2023-03-24

87002680-1

6016-309808

6016-310009

6016-310010

6016-310011

6016-310016

6016-310017

6016-310162

6016-310162

6016-310163

6016-310213

6016-310216

87695228-2

018445747

AMAZON  CAPITAL  SERVICES,  l 11484144915557061

AMAZONCAPITALSERVICES,1  11484144915557061

AMAZONCAPITALSERVICES,1  11484144915557061

AMAZONCAPITALSERVICES,1  11484144915557061

AMAZONCAPITALSERVICES,1  11484144915557061

AMAZON  CAPITALSERVICES,  I 11484144915557061

AMAZON  CAPITALSERVICES,  I 11484144915557061

AMAZON  CAPITALSERVICES,  I 11484144915557061

AMAZON  CAPITALSERVICES,  I 11484144915557061

AMAZON  CAPITAL  SERVICES,  I 11484144915557061

Post  Date

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/03/2023

03/03/2023

03/03/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/06/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/17/2023

03/24/2023

03/27/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/01/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03/10/2023

03ytO/2023

03/17/2023

03/27/2023

03/al/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

03/31/2023

Description  (Item) Account  Number

PHONE  BILLS/OPEN  Pa  FY 22/  508-4303-43775

PPE 2023-03-24 508-4303-41226

Fund  508  - Golf  Course  Total:

MORRISON  BROS. REPLACEM  509-4403-44607

6' FIBERGIASS  LA[)DER 509-4403-44607

SOLAR  LED PATH LIGHTS  12/P  509-4403-44607

XEROX  PRINTER  OPEN  Pa  FY 2 509-4403-43465

PHONE  BILLS/OPEN  Pa FY 22/  509-4403-43775

PHONE BILLS/OPEN Pa FY 22/ 509-4403-43775

OPEN  PURCHASE  ORDER  AIRP  509-4403-48598

PPE 2023-02'24 509-4403-41226

OPEN  Pa  FY22/23  SIERRA  ELE 509-4403-43780

DRAWBARHITCHFORTRACT  509-4403-44607

REGULAR  PAPER CLIPS 10  BOX  509-4403-44606

JLIMBO  PAPER CLIPS 10  BOXE  509-4403-44606

LIGHT  BUBLS  4/PK 509-4403-44606

OFFICE  CHAIR 509-4403-44606

PPE 2023-03-10 509-4403-41226

ENVIRO/SHOP SUPPLIES 509-4403-4742C1

DIAGNOSTIC  FOR PTO REPAIR  509-4403-47420

PHONE  BILLS/OPEN  Pa FY 22/  509-4403-43775

XEROX  PRINTER  OPEN  Pa  FY 2 509-4403-43465

BLACKOUTPANELCLIRTAINS  509-4403-44613

CLIRTAIN  ROD 509-4403-44613

TRASH  CAN 509-44(13-44613

MICROWAVE 509-4403-44613

KEURIG 509-4403-44613

REUSEABLE  K CUP 509-4403-44613

MINI  FRIDGE 509-4403-44613

OPEN Pa FY 22-23  TESTONS  F 509-4403-43316

OPEN Pa FY 22/23  FOR AIRP  509-4403-43780

PHONE  BILIS/OPEN  Pa  FY 22/  509-4403-43775

PPE 2023-03-24 509-4403-41226

Fund  509  - Muni  Airport  Total:

OIL FILTER

GAS & OIL  FY 2022-2023  (OPE  600-7003-43316

TPMS  SENSOR  600-7003-44607

IMPACT  FITTING  600-7003-44607

RAZOR  BLADE  SCRAPER  600-7003-44607

MINI  BULB  600-7003-44607

AIRFILTER  600-7003-44607

600-7003-44607

WIRE  STRIP/  CRIMPER  600-7003-44607

WIRE  STRIPPER  600-7003-44607

WTHRPRFTERMINALS  600-7003-44607

6'LED  600-7003-44607

LOCTITE  600-7003-44607

GAS & OIL FY 2022-2023  (OPE  600-7003-43316

RENT  OF EQUIPMENT/XEROX  600-7003-43465

BRIGHTCOLORLINEDSTICKY  600-7003-44606

OFFICETELEPHONESTAND  600-7003-44606

2023-2024  DESK CALENDAR  600-7003-44606

SHARPIE  GEL PENS  600-7003-44606

MONTHLY  PLANNER

4 TRAY  DESKTOP  FILE 600-7003-44606

METALMANUALPENCILSHAR  600-7003-44606

KLEENEX  PROFESSIONAL  600-7003-44606

HIGHLIGHTERS  600-7003-44606

CLEARSHEETPROTECTORS  600-7003-44606

600-7003-44606

Amount

80.30

63.07

8,658.36

767.68

73.00

is.gg

41.70

352.12

123.88

3,797.50

56.57

998.07

418.38

13.13

12.41

29.18

379.98

56.57

22.61

491.13

352.43

41.02

68.82

26.64

43.44

55.00

59.00

10.98

215.00

149.98

284.23

123.88

56.57

9,139.89

253.26

200.24

65.31

18.16

6.10

39.72

10.77

15.54

13.99

7.96

119.92

4.59

225.01

97.40

6.99

23.39

15.96

i:i.gg

11.98

27.99

11.98

32.84

10.28

g.ig



EOM  AP REPORT Payable  Dates:  3/1/2023  - 3/31/2023

Vendor  Name Payable  Number

AMAZONCAPITALSERVICES,1  11484144915557061

Post  Date

03/31/2023

Description  (Item)

SPIRAL  NOTEBOOKS

Account  Number

600-7003-44606

Fund  600  - Internal  Serv  Total:

Grand  Total:

Amount

7.03

1,249.59

1,542,396.26



EOM  AP REPORT

Fund  Summary

Fund

101-  General

201-  Corrections

209  - Fire

211-  Law  Enforce  Prot

214  - Lodgers  Tax

216  - Muni  Street

294  - State  Library

295  - Muni  Pool

296-PDGRT

303  - Vet  Wall

306  - Cl Jt Uti

312  - R&R Airport

315  - CI Reserve

321-  WATER  SYSTEM  IMPROVEMENTS

370  - WATER  TRLIST  BOARD  PROJECTS

403  - Pledge  State

501  - Cemetary

502  - Util  Office  - Pool

503  - Electric

504  - Water

SOS - Solid  Waste

506  - WWTP

508  - Golf  Course

509  - Muni  Airport

600  - Internal  Serv

Grand  Total:

Account  Number

101-1000-42310

101-1000-42720

101-1000-43597

101-1000-44606

101-1001-41226

101-1001-43465

101-1001-437  40

101-1001-43775

101-1001-44606

101-1002-41226

101-1002-43770

101-1002-43775

101-1002-44606

101-1002-48598

101-1003-41226

101-1003-43  465

101-1003-43775

101-1003-44606

101-1004-41226

101-1004-42720

101-1004-43465

101-1004-437  40

101-1004-43775

101-1004-44606

101-1004-48599

101-1006-41226

101-1006-42620

Account  Summary

Account  Name

PER DIEM-GOVERNING

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING-G

ATTORNEY  FEES-GOVER

OFFICE  SUPPLIES-GOVER

RETIREE INSLIRANCE

RENTOF  EQUIPMENT

PRINTING/PUBLISHING

TELEPHONE

CIFFICE 5L1PPL1ES

RETIREE INSURANCE

SUBSCRIPTION  & DllES

TELEPHONE

OFFICE  SuPPLIES

PROFESSIONAL  SERVICE

RETIREE INSURANCE

RENT  OF EQUIPMENT

TELEPHONE

OFFICE  SLIPPLIES

RETIREE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING-A

RENT  OF EQUIPMENT

PRINTING/PUBLISHING

TELEPHONE

OFFICE  SUPPLIES

OTHER  CONTRACTLIALS

RETIREE INSURANCE

LINIFORMS  LINEN-CODE

101-1006-43775 TELEPHONE

Payable Dates: 3/1/2023  - 3/31/2023

Report  Summary

Payment  Amount

169,114.86

45.00

10,223.45

4,145.44

6,218.03

23,910.37

1,061.39

7,544.24

37,826.00

331.89

42,036.22

15,569.88

5,726.09

529,927.41

20,971.69

34,180.38

246.14

24,217.95

396,842.66

67,834.63

97,053.74

28,320.96

8,658.36

9,139.89

1,249.59

1,542,396.26

Payment  Amount

365.96

120.00

6,009.06

89.96

372.77

650.41

511.70

555.88

529.48

131.61

596.10

389.96

344.45

262.50

671.73

621.77

650.76

122.30

862.94

900.19

924.90

3,685.59

500.00

593.78

243.15

362.01

247.90

220.38



EOM  AP  REPORT Payable  Dates:  3/1/2023  - 3/31/2023

Account  Number

101-1006-44606

101-1006-44607

101-1006-48598

101-1007-41226

101-1007-42620

101-1007-42720

101-1007-43316

101-1007-43465

101-1007-43770

101-1007-43775

101-1007-43815

101-1007-44616

101-1007-47  420

101-1008-41226

101-1008-42720

101-1008-43316

101-1008-43775

101-1009-41226

101-1009-42620

101-1009-42720

101-1009-43316

101-1009-43  403

101-1009-43  465

101-1009-43775

101-1009-44606

101-1009-44607

101-1009-44613

101-1009-47  420

101-1009-48599

101-1010-41226

101-1010-43775

101-1010-44606

101-1010-48555

101-1010-48598

101-1011-41226

101-1011-43775

101-1011-44606

101-1012-41226

101-1012-43775

101-1012-44607

101-1012-47  420

101-1013-41226

101-1013-43316

101-1014-41226

101-1014-43316

101-1014-43  403

101-1014-43  465

101-1014-43775

101-1014-44607

101-1014-47410

101-1016-41226

101-1016-44830

101-1017-48599

101-1018-43780

101-1018-43815

101-1018-48598

101-1040-43465

101-1099-34348

Account  Summary

Account  Name

OFFICE  SUPPLIES

FIELD StJPPLIES

PROFESSIONAL  SERVICE

RETIREE INSURANCE

UNIFORM/LIN  EN-POLICE

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING-P

GAS & OIL

RENTOF  EQLIIPMENT

SLIBSCRIPTION  & DUES

TELEPHONE

SOFnA/ARE

TRAINING  SuPPLIES

MAINTENANCE  VEHICLE

RETIREE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING-C

GAS & OIL

TELEPHONE

RETIREE INSURANCE

LINIFORMS/LINEN-MUNI

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING-M

GAS & OIL

REGULAR  BLIILDING  MAI

RENT  OF EQUIPMENT

TELEPHONE

OFFICE  SUPPLIES

FIELD SLIPPLIES-MUNI  R

NON-CAPITAL  ITEMS

MAINTENANCE  VEHICLE

OTHER  CONTRACTUAL  S

RETIREE INSURANCE

TELEPHONE

OFFICE  SUPPLIES

CLEAN LIP & DEMOLITIO

PROFESSIONAL  SERVICE

RETIREE INStJRANCE

TELEPHONE

OFFICE  SLIPPLIES

RETIREE INSLIRANCE

TELEPHONE

FIELD SLIPPLIES-FLEET  M

M AINTENANCE-VEHICLE

RETIREE INSLIRANCE

GAS & OIL

RETIREE INSLIRANCE

GAS & OIL

REGULAR  BUILDING  MAI

RENT  OF EQUIPMENT

TELEPHONE

FIELD SUPPLIES-FACILIT/

MAINTENANCE  CONTRA

RETIREE INSURANCE

CITY BOOK  PURCHASING

OTHER  CONTRACTLIAL  S

LITILITIES

SOFTWARE  LIC/SOFTWA

PROFESSIONAL  SERVICE

RENT  OF EQUIPMENT

RENT  OF PUBLIC  FACILITI

PaymentAmount

609.52

4,314.35

2,011.53

2,700.92

584.00

159.00

7,463.50

617.65

30.00

2,468.01

110.00

935.92

5,317.32

273.72

414.25

1 ,838.79

374.89

337.59

109.99

325.00

842.08

438.52

2,500.16

290.42

4.39

6,418.10

13,966.20

212.08

3,416.67

290.22

187.02

4 66.60

1,273.64

3,077.93

962.22

139.34

4 69.51

355.34

171.72

518.30

93.77

231.90

128.37

533.91

1,338.65

1 ,214.96

11.72

2 51.51

2,770.66

53.88

613.98

3,042.14

38,843.77

28,973.19

234.69

904.18

489.93

850.00



EOM  AP REPORT

Account  Number

201-1903-44805

209-1603-43316

209-1603-43465

209-1603-43775

209-1603-43780

209-1603-44810

209-1603-47  405

209-1603-47  415

211-2003-42535

211-2003-44573

211-2003-44607

211-2003-44840

214-2540-48599

214-25  40-60725

214-2560-60725

216-4503-42620

216-4503-43316

216-4503-43403

216-4503-43550

216-4503-44607

216-4503-44613

216-4503-47  420

216-7018-48598

294-5003-43465

294-5003-43775

294-5003-60834

295-4803-41226

295-4803-43  465

295-4803-43775

295-4803-43780

295-4803-44607

296-2403-80810

303-4703-43775

306-6103-47421

306-6103-48598

312-7024-47  415

315-8001-44613

321-6603-80860

321-7017-80860

370-7019-80847

403-1203-12918

403-1203-12919

403-1203-12952

403-1203-12967

403-1203-90910

501-1803-43780

502-3601-41226

502-3601-42620

502-3601-43316

502-3601-43465

502-3601-43735

502-3601-43775

502-3601-43780

502-3601-44606

502-3601-44607

502-3601-44615

503-3702-27351

503-3702-41226

Account  Summary

Account  Name

AUTO/LAB/DWI/JuD  ED
GAS & OIL

RENT  OF EQUIPMENT

TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

EQMT/MACHIN-WALMA

M AINTEN  ANCE-BUILDIN

M AINTEN  ANCE-REPAI  R

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING

UNIFORM  & EQUIPMEN

FIELD SUPPLIES

EQUIPMENT  & MACHIN

OTHER  CONTRACT  SERVI

GRANTS  TO SUB-RECIPIE

GRANTS  TO SUB-RECIPIE

UNIFORM  LINEN-MLINI

GAS & OIL

REGULAR  BtJILDlNG  MAI

ROADWAY  MAINTENAN

FIELD SUPPLIES-STREETS

NON-CAPITAL  ITEMS

MAINTVEHICLE/FuRN/E

Professional  Serv/Contra

RENT  OF EQLIIPMENT

TELEPHONE

STATE LIBRARY  GRANT-S

RETIREE INSURANCE

RENTOF  EQLIIPMENT

TELEPHONE

LITILITIES-MLINI  POOL

FIELD SUPPLIES-MUNI  P

OTHER  CAPITAL  EQUIPM

TELEPHONE

MAINTENANCE  EQUIPM

PROFESSIONAL  SERVICE

M AI NTEN  ANCE-REPAIR

NON  CAPITAL  EQUIPME

INFRASTRUCTURE

INFRASTRUCTURE

ROADWAYS  AND  BRIDGE

CWPA  PPRF-2613  TORC

CWPA  PPRF-2737  TORC

PPRF-5652  ELECTRIC  TR

PPRF-4967  0PERATING

DEBT  SERVICE  INTEREST

UTILITIES

RETIREE INStJRANCE

UNIFORM/LINEN

GAS & OIL

RENTOF  EQUIPMENT

POSTAGE  & MAILSERVIC

TELEPHONE

uTILITlES

OFFICE  SUPPLIES

FIELD SLIPPLIES

SAFETY  EQUIPMENT

UNAPPLIED  BALANCE

RETIREE INSLIRANCE

Payable  Dates:  3/1/2023  - 3/31/2023

Payment  Amount

45.00

97.02

511.76

681.31

2,323.54

4,506.71

605.80

1,497.31

60.00

1,004.77

710.70

2,369.97

823.96

947.93

4,446.14

306.00

2,988.60

167.96

2,799.30

129.00

499.99

3,194.57

13,824.95

94.07

334.94

632.38

120.30

90.97

57.24

2,018.07

5,257.66

37,826.00

331.89

30,875.00

11,161.22

15,569.88

5,726.09

418,892.06

111,035.35

20,971.69

690.58

7,598.76

10,704.12

7,150.63

8,036.29

246.14

804.14

273.98

354.18

5,213.46

15,000.00

546.66

397.49

1,289.66

290.89

47.49

1,039.78

1,366.50



EOM  AP REPORT

Account  Number

503-3702-42620

503-3702-43316

503-3702-43465

503-3702-43770

503-3702-43775

503-3702-43780

503-3702-43815

503-3702-44606

503-3702-44607

503-3702-44613

503-3702-44615

503-3702-47  415

503-3702-47  420

503-3702-48598

503-3702-50795

504-3803-41226

504-3803-42620

504-3803-43316

504-3803-43  466

504-3803-43775

504-3803-43780

504-3803-43797

504-3803-43815

504-3803-44607

504-3803-44615

504-3803-47  420

504-3803-47  421

504-3803-48598

505-3904-41226

505-3904-42720

505-3904-43316

505-3904-43  465

505-3904-43775

505-3904-43780

505-3904-43815

505-3904-44606

505-3904-44607

505-3904-44613

505-3904-44615

505-3904-45601

505-3904-47420

505-3904-48598

505-3904-80845

506-4005-41226

506-4005-42620

506-4005-42720

506-4005-43316

506-4005-43  465

506-4005-43770

506-4005-43775

506-4005-43780

506-4005-43815

506-4005-44605

506-4005-44606

506-4005-44607

506-4005-44615

506-4005-47  420

506-4005-48598

Account  Summary

Account  Name

LINIFORM/LINEN-ELECT

GAS & OIL

RENT  OF EQUIPMENT

SUBSCRIPTION  & DUES

TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

SOFTWARE  LIC/SOFTWA

OFFICE  SUPPLIES

FIELD SUPPLIES

NON-CAPITAL  ITEMS

SAFETY  EQUIPMENT

MAINTEN  ANCE-REPAIR

M AINTEN  ANCE-VEHICLE

PROFESSIONAL  SERVICE

WHOLESALE  POWER  CO

RETIREE INSURANCE

UNIFORM/LINEN-WATER

GAS & OIL

RENT  OF LAND/BUILDIN

TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

WATER  CONSERVATION-

SOFTWARE  LIC/SOFTWA

FIELD SLIPPLIES-WATER

SAFETY  EQUIPMENT

M AINTEN  ANCE-VEHICLE

MAINTENANCE  EQUIPM

PROFESSIONAL  SERVICE

RETIREE INSLIRANCE

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING-SO

GAS & OIL

RENT  OF EQUIPMENT

TELEPHONE

tJTILITIES

SOFTWARE  LIC/SOFTlA/A

OFFICE  SUPPLIES

FIELD SUPPLIES-SOLID  W

NON-CAPITAL  ITEMS

SAFETY  EQUIPMENT

WASTE  DISPOSAL

MAINTENANCE-VEHICLE

PROFESSION  AL  SERVICE

CAPITAL  IMPROVEMENT

RETIREE INSLIRANCE

UNIFORM/LINEN-WASTE

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING-W

GAS & OIL

RENT  OF EQUIPMENT

SUBSCRIPTION  & DUES

TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

SOFTWARE  LIC/SOFTWA

CHEMICALS/LABORATOR

OFFICE  SLIPPLIES

FIELD SuPPLlES-WASTE

SAFETY  EQUIPMENT

M  AINTEN  ANCE-VEHICLE

PROFESSIONAL  SERVICE

Payable Dates: 3/1/2023  - 3/31/2023

Payment  Amount

266.39

2,442.94

255.29

1,900.00

539.56

7,114.77

474.71

185.24

42,784.62

164.97

476.39

15,172.50

4,929.62

ICI,648.62

307,080.76

214.67

860.51

1,912.86

2,179.07

139.34

10,370.83

984.70

234.69

8,106.01

l4g.gg

215.55

30,875.00

11,591.41

1,714.11

ggs.oo

12,983.91

315.94

332.96

2,221.67

234.69

243.89

2,217.66

1,033.74

109.01

63,122.15

5,003.85

904.16

5,620.00

704.05

1,235.84

634.04

1,722.47

176.44

30.00

802.03

11,600.18

234.68

1,245.59

iis.go

1,068.20

149.99

862.12

3,154.25



EOM  AP REPORT Payable  Dates:  3/1/2023  - 3/31/2023

Account  Number

506-4005-48798

508-4303-37316

508-4303-41226

508-4303-43  465

508-4303-437  40

508-4303-43775

508-4303-43780

508-4303-44607

509-4403-41226

509-4403-43316

509-4403-43  465

509-4403-43775

509-4403-43780

509-4403-44606

509-4403-44607

509-4403-44613

509-4403-47  420

509-4403-48598

600-7003-43316

600-7003-43465

600-7003-44606

600-7003-44607

Account  Summary

Account  Name

VILLAGE  OF WILLIAMSB

MISC  INCOME-GOLF  CO

RETIREE INSURANCE

RENT  OF EQUIPMENT

PRINTING/PUBLISHING

TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

FIELD SLIPPLIES

RETIREE INSURANCE

GAS & OIL

RENT  OF EQUIPMENT

TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

OFFICE  SUPPLIES

FIELD SLIPPLIES

NON-CAPITAL  ITEMS

MAINTENANCE  VEH/EQ

PROFESSION  AL  SERVICE

GAS & OIL

RENT  OF EQUIPMENT

OFFICE  SUPPLIES

FIELD StJPPLlES

Grand  Total:

Project  Account  Key

**Non,**

Project  Account  Summary

Grand  Total:

Payment  Amount

4,565.18

450.00

189.21

2,217.90

178.01

1,360.60

1 ,319.60

2,943.04

169.71

149.98

82.72

952.31

1,282.30

434.70

1,278.05

478.88

513.74

3,797.50

4 78.27

97.40

171.62

5 02.30

1,542,396.26

Payment  Amount

1,542,396.26

1,542,396.26



Accounts  Payable  Transfer  Sheet  - 2022-2023  FY

Post  Date  Ending:  3tl,  373, 3/6,  319,  3/10,  3/13,  3/14,  3/17,  3/21,  3124,  3/27,  3/31  2023

Fund  Fund  FundTotals

Descriotion
31112023  31312023  316{2023  31912023  3710/2023  :ltl312023  3/14t2023

101  General

201  Local  Government  Corrections

209  State  Fire

211  Law  Enforcement  Protection

214  Lodgeras  Tax

216  Street  Renovation

217  Municipal  Recreation

294  State  Library

296  Municipal  Pool

298  PD-GRT  Fund

298  PD-Donations

302  Electrical  Constructlon

303  Veterans  Memorlal

304  SJOA  - Grants

306  Capital  Improvement  General

306  Captial  Improvement  Joint  utility

307  Golf  Course  Improvements

308  uSDA  -Sweeper

309  LISDA-Wastewater

310  R&R-Emergency

311  R&R-Sewer

312  R&R-Airport

313  R&R-Water

314  CDBG  - Grant

315  Cl Reserve-  Non  Capital  Equipment

346  Emergency  Reserve

320  uSDA  Water  System  Improvements

321  Water  System  Improvements

380  NMFA  Projects

370  Water  Trust  Board  Projects

380  Community  Development

403  Pledge  State  TaX

601  Cemetery

602  utility  O&e

603  Electric  Dept

504  Water  Dept

506  Solid  Waste

806  WasteWater

807  Solid  Waste  LandfilllCollection

608  Golf  Course

809  Municipal  Airport

600  Imernal  Service  Fund

Grand  Total-Accounts  Payable

Fund

GRAND  TOTAL  Numbers

3 tl712023  :lt21l2023  342412023  3/2712023  03/31120203  TRANSFERS

101

201

209

2tl

214

216

217

294

2!18

296

298

302

303

304

306

308

307

308

309

310

311

312

313

314

315

318

320

321

360

370

380

403

601

602

503

504

508

506

607

508

509

600



Accounts  Payable  Transfer  Sheet  - 2022-2023  FY

Post  Date  Ending:  3/1,  3/3,  3/6,  3/9,  3/10,  3/'13,  3/14,  3/17,  3/21,  3/24,  3/27,  3/31  2023

E!!!!S!

$5,522.47 $7,423.79 $34,811.04 $17,549.84 $2,628.16 $19,777.60 $1,273.64 $24,526.06 $317.46 $55,484.80 $169,114.86

$45.00 $45.00

$6,794.42 $1,685.32 $729.62 $256.43 $757.66 $10,223.45

$1,004.77 $80.00 $710.70 @2,3s9.97 $4,i45.44

$4,572.66 $1,355.23 $290.14 $6,218.03

$295.48 $3,349.62 $13,824.95 $3,353.74 $3,086.58 $23,910.37

$0.00

$530.64 $210.24 $105.95 $47.09 $167.47 $1,061.39

$1,478.88 $40.10 $5,297.76 $58.78 $668.72 $7,544.24

$37,828.00 $37,826.00

$0.00

$0.00

$165.83 $i66.06 $331.89

$0.00

$0.00

$4,920.00 $30,875.00 $6,241.22 $42,036.22

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$15,569.88 $15,569.88

$0.00

$0.00

$1,590.00 $2,546.09 $1,590.00 $5,726.09

$0.00

$0.00

$529,927.41 $629,927.41

$0.00

$20,971.69 $20,97t69

$0.00

$26,144.09 $8,036.29 $34,180.38

$246.14 $246.14

$1,124.Oi $15,592.96 $47.49 $522.13 $853.71 $6,077.65 $24,217.95

$6,455.78 $31,273.39 $291,445.63 $19,575.11 $48,092.75 $396,842.66

$8,97  4.06 $1,234.98 $1,i39.70 $198.36 $6,999.84 $42,428.69 $6,869.00 $67,834.63

$6,254.24 $5,411.19 $44,870.95 $8,652.29 $27,114.06 $4,75tOi $97,053.74

$1,056.23 $9,427.53 $6,276.74 $843.84 $224.36 $3,621.47 $1,437.13 $5,433.66 $28,320.96

$0.00

$2,473.60 $2,347.94 $566.58 $1,521.44 @gas.st $845.29 $8,658.36

$859.67 $517.70 $3,854.07 $2,421.46 $352.43 $41.02 !51,093.54 $9,139.89

$253.26 $502.30 $225.01 $97.40 $171.62 $1,249.59

$12,029.97 $10,929.69 $79,264.93 $529,927.41 $202,356.20
-

101

201

209

211

214

218

217

294

295

296

298

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

320

321

360

370

380

403

501

502

503

504

505

506

507

508

509

600

Fund

Description

Fund  Totals

3/i/2023 3/3/2023 3/6/2023 3/9/2023 3/10/2023 3/13/2023

General

Local  Government  Corrections

State  Fire

Law  Enforcement  Protection

Lodger's  Tax

Street  Renovation

Municipal  Recreation

State  Library

Municipal  Pool

PD-GRT  Fund

PD-Donations

Electrical  Construction

Veterans  Memorial

SJOA  - Grants

Capital  Improvement  General

Captial  Improvement  Joint  Lltility

Golf  Course  Improvements

USDA  -Sweeper

uSDA-Wastewater

R&R-Emergency

R&R-Sewer

R&R-Airport

R&R-Water

CDBG  - Grant

CI Reserve-  Non  Capital  Equipment

Emergency  Reserve

USDA  Water  System  Improvements

Water  System  Improvements

NMFA  Projects

Water  Trust  Board  Projects

Community  Development

Pledge  State  Tax

Cemetery

Utility  Office

Electric  Dept

Water  Dept

Solid  Waste

WasteWater

Solid  Waste  Landfill/Collection

Golf  Course

Municipal  Airport

Internal  Service  Fund

Grand  Total-Accounts  Payabl=

3/1 4/2023 3/17/2023 3/21/2023 3/24/2023 3/27/2023

Fund

GRAND  TOTAL  Numbers

03 /31/20203  TRANSFERS

101

201

209

211

214

216

217

294

295

296

298

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

320

321

360

370

380

403

501

502

503

504

505

506

507

508

509

600



(,IIY  (F  Tl)UTtl  O[)  (, € )M[(:!U[!% € ,[_S
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

 -,"_! > MEETING DATE: April 12, 2023 ASe"da I'em #: j
SUBJECT:  Subrecipient  FY 22/23  2nd Quarter  Reports

DEPARTMENT:  City  Manager's  Office

DATE SUBMITTED:  March  29, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY: Tammy  Gardner,  Executive  Assistant

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Consent  Calendar

Summary/Background:

Contract  requires  that  recipients  of  Subrecipient  funding  submit  a quarterly  report  to  the  City  by the  15th  of

the  month  following  the  quarter.

Recommendation:

Accept  the  2nd Quarter  Reports

Attachments:

*  Checklist

*  Reports

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

None.

Approved  For  Submittal  By: €X Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  []  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY CLERK'S USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. Ciick  here  to enter  text.  Ordinance  No. C.lick here  to er'iter  text.

Continued  To: Click here  tc  snl.er  a date  Referred  To:  Ciick }iare  to ariter  text.

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  Click liere  'L'O enter  text.

File Name:  CC Agendas  4-12-23



i(llIE[_[OMiE [!
',.v '7,

I

C,OMPANION  ANI/VlALAeT(ON  TEf;AM

PO  BOX  512

W(LLIAMSRI,t,RCl,  NM \jf)42

SUBRECIPIENT  GRANT

FY 2022/2023

(2nd)  QUARTER  INVOICE

Dateoflnvoice:  JANUARY16,202§3

Invoice  Amount:  "  250.00

Submit To: City of Truth or Consequences

ATTN: City Clerk's Office
505  Sims  Street

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

Allocation Amount: 51000.00

Quarter  Draw:  §250.00

Please  send  payment  to:  Companion  AnimalAction  Team

Pa  Box  512

Williamsburg,  NM  87942

Thank  you,

Majorie  E Powey

575-740-0421



H 7%
COMPANION  ANIMALACTION  TEAM

SUB-RECIPIENT QUARTERLY REPORT

ORGANIZATION:  COMPANIONANIMALACTIONTEAM

FY:  2022-2023

ALLOCATION: 91,000.00
(FY Allotment,  Not  Qtr.  Draw)

QUARTER:  2nd

(1st/2nd/3rd/4th)

(Please  confine  your  report  to o one-page"narrative"  )br  each  quarter.)

Clinics were held on October 18, November 12 and December 10 during the 2nd quarter  of

2022

On October 18, Dr. Star performed  4 feline  spays, 15 feline castrations, 7 canine spay surgeries

and  1 canine  castration.

On November  12, 2022 Dr.Starr performed  7 feline  spay surgeries, 9 fefine castrations, 2 canine

spay  surgeries  and  7 canine  castration  surgeries.

On December I0, 2022 Dr. Storr performed  7 feline  spay surgeries, 7 feline castrations,

7 canince  spay  surgeries  and  5 canine  castrations.

Generally dinics are limited  to 25 animals and no more than 5 female dogs over 40 Ibs.

/ am atttaching  a clinic bill and the sign-up form we use. We collect about  1/3  of the cost of

a dinic and depend on outside funding  from  grants ond municipalities. The majority  of

dientsliveinTorCandweappreciateanyfundingtheCitycansupply.  Wehavedone

shelter  cats  and  dogs  at  no  cost  to  the  city  when  space  is avaifable.

SUBMITTED  BY: Majorie  E  Powey

MH,4,:IGNAOTUR-ELw
Rev. 5/2013



!l  ia'il

Companion  Animal  Action  Team  (CAAT)

Pa Box 512,  Williamsburg,  NM  87942

First  Name:

Home  Phone:

Email:

Physical  Address:

Mailing  Address:

Last  Name:

Cell Phone:

Best  Way  to  Contact  you:

City: Zip:

City: Zip:

CAT  OR DOG  PLEASE  CIRCLE

Name  of  Pet:

Breed: Color:

Female: Male:

Weight:

Age:

Please  answer  the  following  questions  by circling  the  correct  answer:

1.  Does  your  pet  live  both  inside  and  outside?  Yes  No

2. Does  your  pet  live  only  outside?  Yes  No

3. Do  you  ever  crate  your  pet?  Yes No

4.  Will  you  be able  to  keep  your  pet  inside  the  night  after  surgery?  Yes  No

5. Are  you  here  under  T or  C Municipal  Court  Order?  Yes  No

6. How  did  you  hear  about  the  clinic?  Facebook  Poster  Newspaper  Friend  Other

930.00  M/  640.00 F S50.00 560.00

CATS M/F

Surgery:

FVRCP:

Rabies:

MALE DOGS

Surgery:

DHPP:

Rabies:

FEMALE DOGS

Surgery:

DHPP:

Rabies:

Total  : Total: Total:

Please  Circle  the  services  needed

FVRCP- rhinotracheitis,  calici virus and panleukopenia  (Feline Respiratory  Viruses)  SIO.OO

DHPP -  Distemper,  Hepatitis,  Parvovirus  and Parainfluenza.  SIO.OO Rabies S115.00



INVOICE
PNH  Mobile  2

3233 N. Mesa St Suite 210
EI Paso,  TX 79902
915-584-4491

"Helping  EI Paso Help Their  Pets"

FOR:  T or C CAAT
PO BOX 204
Williamsburg,  NM

Date For Qty  Description

Printed:  12-10-22at3:'18p
Date:  12-10-22
Account:  15892
Invok,e:  (open)

Price  Discount  NetPrice

Services  by Amy Starr, DVM PS
2- 0-22  2022/12/10  224 PNH-M  Milleage  (S/N Clinic)  per mil
2- 0-22  1 S/N Clinic  Day
2- 0-22  26 PNH-M  Presurgery  Intake Exam  520.00
2- 0-22  7 FellneCastration  427,00
2- 0-22  7 FellneOvariohistorectomy  581.00
2- 0-22  7 CanineOvariohisterectomy  924.00
2- 0-22  5 CanineCastration  650.00
2- 0-22  20.10 PNH2  Ketamine-Xylazine  Comb InJ
2- 0-22  104 PNH-M2  Tramadol  Tablet  50mg (1 104.00
2- 0-22  2.50 PNH-M2  Metacam/Loxi  lnj 5mg/m  ( 42.50
2- 0-22  2"l PNH2  Rabies  3yr  Vaccine  (10ml)
2- 0-22  tO PNH2  K9 DAPP  tnventory  (1ml)
2- 0-22  "14 PNH2  Feline FVRCP  Vaccine  (lml)
2- 0-22  6 PNH-M  In-House  FELV/FIV  Test

Services  by

12-10-22 #1 521 Check  payment

01d  5alance
0.00

Charges  Payments
3422.00  3422.00

Discount
3106.50"

Your  invoice  total reflects  our Client  Class  I discount.

Reminders  for: 2022tl2/10

12-10-23  MVC Exam W/Vaccines

Last  done

12-10-22

520.00
427.00
581.00
924.00
550.00

104.00
0.50

896.00
1650.00

0.00 "
0.00 "
0.00 "
0.00 "
0.00 "
0,00
0.00 "

42.00 "
336.00
IOO.OO
140.00
258.00

-3422.00

New  balance
0.00

Thankyou  for letting us care for your pet(s)! Refer a new client anti get $20 off your next
vlslt.

We will not process any type of credit card transaction  without proper form of card
holder's I.D. present.
We do not give refunds or relmbursements  for professional servk,es rendered, deposits



on surgeries/major  procedures  or inventory  Items that  have left the facility.  Further
charges  such as tab tests, radlology,  hospltalization,  anesthesia  and  pharmacy  Items not
posted  at the tlme  of  discharge  may be billed  later.

We do require  a 24-hour  advanced  notice  on all/any  cancellations  for  appointments.  $25
cancetlation  fee will be charged  on all No show  less than  24 hours  notice.  Surgery

appointment  are requlered  to be cancelled  a week  (7 days)  prior  to surgery  In order  to

recleve  a refund  or the full surgery  deposits  will be forfeited.

We appreciate  your  understanding.

Also,  check  out our webslte  (www.paws-n-hoovesvetclink,.com),  online  pharmacy,
Facebook,  YouTube,  Plnterest,  SnapChat  and Llnkedln!



ORCIANlZ,ATlOWR5etPtE=NT'5  NAME

Al)DR5SS

elT7, STATE ara Z,IP

RECEIVED JAN 09 RE[,'D

-)?,7

SUBRECIPIENT  GRANT

FY 2022/2023
(2""  ) QUARTER  INVOICE

Date  of  Invoice:  January  5, 2023

Invoice Amount:  9500.00

Submit To: City of Truth or Consequences

ATTN: City Manager's Office
505  Sims  Street

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

Allocation  Amount:  .:S2000.00

Quarter  Draw:  !;500.00

Please  send  payment  to:  Domestic  Abuse  Intervention  Center

P.0.  Box

Truth  or Consequences,  NM  87901

Thank  you,

Blanca  Chavez

575-894-3557



SUB-RECIPIENT  QUARTERLY  REPORT

ORGANIZATION:  DomesticAbuse  Intervention  Center

RECEIVED JAN 09 RE[,'D

FY: 2022/23

ALLOCATION:  52,000.00  QUARTER:  2nd
(Pf Allotment,  Not Qtr. Draw) (1st/2nd/3rd/4th)

(Please confine  your  report  to a one-page  "wrrative"  for  each quarter.)

Statistical  Information:  Years

Female-  44  Anglo-  35  18-21-  19

Male-23  Hispanic-  15  22-40-  20

Other-  17  41-59-  18

60-74-  10

Unknown  - 0

Type of  Contact:

Orders of  Protection-  12

Individual  Support  Sess/ons-  29.5

Group  - 159

Victim  Advocacy  - 158.25

Crisis  Intervention  -9

Shelter  - Transportabon-

Food  - I

LegalAdvocacy  -

Case Management  - 21

DVOTI  Individual  Sessions  - 7

Victimization

Emotional  -38

Physical  -33

Sexual-  4

Stalking-

Ur.knavin-20

Referral

Police- 7 Sherriff-

Hospital-  Self-Referral-12

Courts-  16  Friends-  2

Family-3  0ther-  26

CYFD-I

Volunteer  Hours:  Total-  1736

Cell  Phone-1736

Adminstrative-

Crisis  -

Office-

Direct  Client  Contact  (crisis)-9

October  -

Windstream  !>61,58

Dues  9115.26

November-

Windstream  S 61,58

December-

Windstream926l.58

Total S500.00

SUBMITTED  BY:

DATED: 01/OS/23

B/anca  Chavez

TYPED  NAME



vruth  or (,ozsequemes,  NM O1

1'3 !
RECEIVED iau  utt'n

SUBRECIPIENT  GRANT

FY 2022/2023

2nd QUARTER  INVOICE

Date oflnvoice:  1/12/23

Invoice Amount: 58,750.00

Submit To: City of Truth or Consequences

ATTN: City Clerk's Office

505  Sims  Street

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM 87901

Allocation Amount: '335,000.00

Quarter Draw: '38,750.00

Pleasesendpaymentto:  SierraJointOfficeonAging
360  W. 4fh Ave.

Truth  or Consequences,  NM 87901

Thank  you,

.,4;,1
Lisa L. Mattingly

Finance  Director

575-894-6641



SUBRECIPIENT  QUARTERLY  REPORT

FY: 2022/2023

faECtE VED JANqE[,'D

ORGANIZATION:  SierraJointOfficeonAging

(RepM  Is due by khe

15"  o/  the month
following  !he QTR.)

ALLOCATION: 935,000.00  §8,750.00  ,QUARTER:  2nd ,,/7
(FY Allotment)  (Quarterly  Draw) (1"/2"/3"  ' ) . -

SUBMIT'TEDBY: tisat-rsattingiy ')'3k"'/11/7az("'(52"'u/' re'

(Please detail  the progPrens'sNammae de in providing  the services each quartel)/":/'7

We  continue  to  serve  meals  in the  dining  room  but  still  offer  meals  to  go (Grab-n-Go)  as we  have

the  last  two  years  due  to lingering  COVID  concerns.  Transportation  services  have  been  opened

up to other  destinations  besides  doctors  and grocery  shopping.  Homemakers  have  resumed  in

home  services  with  additional  precautions.

We provided  the following  services in the quarter  up to 12/31/2022:

*  3,235  Congregate  meals  in the  dining  room.

*  7,868  Grab-n-Go  Meals  served

*  10,056  Meals  delivered  to Homebound  seniors

*  2,447  Transportation  both  locally  and a daily  Las Cruces  run  for  Dr. appointments.

*  59 rides  for  Assisted  Transportation

*  1,516  hrs. Homemaking  services  provided

*  95.O hours  provided  for  Respite.

We  are  seeing  an increase  in meals  served  as snowbirds  return  for  the  winter.  We  are  still  trying

to  hire  more  homemakers  as we have  wait  lists  for  homemaker  and  respite  services.

We  are  working  on securing  the  additional  funding  for  a wheelchair  van  and  replacement  for  one

of  our  older  meal  delivery  vehicles.  We  would  like  to  thank  the  City  Manager  and  Assistant  City

Manager  for  all their  help  making  these  capital  outlay  projects  a success.

Page 1 of 1 Rev. 5/2014



Tre  eLut

12)  N. E=roaawo5 St.
T or C, NM E601

RECEIVED JAN 10 REn

SUBRECIPIENT  GRANT

FY 2022/2023

2nd  QUARTER  INVOICE

Date of Invoice: 1/10/2023

Invoice  Amount:  5rl,250

SubmitTo:  CityofTruthorConsequences

ATTN: City Clerk's  Office

505  Sims  Street

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

Allocation  Amount:  55,000

Quarter  Draw: 51,250

Please  send  payment  to:  The  Club

1300  S. Broadway

T or  C, NM  87901

Thank  you

Charis  Baxter

505-446-0030



RECEIVED JAN 10  REC'lJ

SUB-RECIPIENT  QUARTERLY REPORT

ORGANIZATION: The Ciub

FY: 22/23

ALLOCATION: 55,000.00
%FY Allotment.  Not (ltr. Draw)

QUARTER:  2nd

11st/2nd/3rd/4tli)

(Please confine yourreporttoa  one-page"wrrattve"  foreach  quMer,)

The Club provided  free Dinners to all youth who attended  our  programming.  We provided

transportation  to and from the schools as well as sports and club practices r:ind meetings

We were open 12-6 man-fri  during the holiday  break and open from  3pm-6pm

Mon-Fri  during  the  SC/'700/ year.

We taught  healthy cooking and a variety  of  STEAM activities.

We providedhigh  quality  trained  mentors  for  youth to connect with  os well os out of school

programming  of no cost.We have provided  a multitude  of  free  classes based on youth interest,

The Club served a total  of  50 registered  youth during  this quarter.

We took  part in craft  fairs  where the youth priced and sold things they had made and then

they decided what to do with the proceeds. We had a new years lock fn that  a total  of  25

youth attended, which provided  a safe place full  of activities  and free  food. We have

provided  tutoring  activities  with a strong  focus on literacy  and rrmth.

SUBMITTED  BY: Charis  Baxter

TYPED  NAME SIGNATURE

DATED: 01/10/23 Rev. 5/2013



Geronimo  Trail  Scenic  Byway,  Inc.
P O Box  1072  - 301  S Foch  - Plione  (575)  894-1968

Trutli  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico  87901

INVOICE  subrecipient  grant

Date 11 /11 /2022

To City  of Truth  or Consequences

For Operating  expenses

Telephone 127,59

Renters  Insurance 62.83

Postaqe 60.00

Supplies  & printinq 34.82

Actual  total 285.24

Amount due $  per  contract

Thank  you



Geronimo  Trail  Scenic  Byway,  Inc.
P O Box 1072  a 301  S Focli  -  Plione  (575)  894-1968

Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico  87901

INVOICE  subrecipient  grant

Date 12/7/2022

To City  of Truth  or Consequences

For

Telephone 126.59

Renters  Insurance 62.83

Postage

Supplies  & printing 52.80

Actual  total 242.22

Amount  due

Thank  you



Geronimo  Trail  Scenic  Byway,  Inc.
P O Box 1072  - 301  S Foch  - Plione  (575)  894-1968

Trritl'i  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico  87901

RECEIVED JAN II  RE['[I

-l (2

INVOICE  subrecipient  grant

Date

To City  of Truth  or Consequences

For Operatinq  expenses  December  2022

Telephone 126.59

Renters  Insurance 62.83

Supplies  & printing 921.19

Actual  total 1110.61

Amount  due

Thank  you

,La,,p-  ->7tle6  ,



SUBRECIPIENT  QUARTERLY  REPORT
iReport  is dtie by the 15th  of the month

following  the  quarter.)

RECEIVED JAN 11 REC'D

FY: 2022-2023

ORGANIZATION:  GeronimoTrailScenicByay

ALLOCATION:  55,000.00  QTR DRAW:
iFY Allotment,  Not Qtr. Draw)

§1,250,00 QUARTER:  2nd

(1st/2nd/3rd/4th)

(Please  detail  the  progress  made  in providing  the  services  each  quarter.)

October,  November  and  December  we  were  open  7 days  a week,  Sunday  - Thursday  10  - 3; Friday  o

9 - 4:30, with the exception of Thanksgiving Day and Christmas Day only. We responded to 116

telephone calls for  information,  responded to 318 emails, and mailed out I packet of visitor

information, Postage has been deleted from the quarterly  expenses as that  will be paid through

a City  lodgers  tax  award.

Total expenses for the period:

Telephone 5 382.46

/nsuronce S 188.49

Postage 9 45.63

Supplies 5 391.16

Total expenses for the qtr S 1007.74

Excess expenses are paid through donotfons, Bullocks recipts, and sale of  merchandise.

We received the back-ordered supplies in December and paid for  them with money that  had been

held back. Our volunteers rotate days of the week. We continue to open and close the Spaceport An

Anerica  tour  depot.  They  did  not  /nsto//  the  new  exhibits  of  the  City  Managers  request  due  to

problems  with  the  building,  which  are  still  unresolved.  Tours  continue  to  go out  on  Saturdays

ond our volunteerstays  open until  after 5:00 pm f  there is a tour out, waiting  for  them to return.

This  time  is in addition  to  the  hours  we  turn  in,  as it  depends  on the  tour  schedule.

We contribute  a minimum of  48 volunteer hours per week in the visitors center. The volunteer

director  spends  approximately  12  hours  per  month  on administrative  duties  above  and  beyond

her  volunteer  hours.  We  are  closed  Thanksgiving,  Christmas  Day  and  New  Year's  Day  and  Easter.

We contribute  over  §40,000.00  to the  City  with  our  volunteer  duties  promoting  the  City.

We have  o booth  of  the  Sierra  County  Fair  each  year  to  bring  attention  to the  Byway  by  local

residents.  We work  with  the  New  Mexico  Tourism  Department  and  New  Mexico  True  with  our

on-line advertising, and use both City ond County lodgers tax for  printing  of some of  our brochures

and for  social media advertising.

SUBMITTED  BY: LaRena  Miller

TYPED  NAME

.PJ  "")41,,,LL' t,i
SIGNATURE

DATED: 01/11/23 Rev. 5/2014



MainStreet  Truth  or  Consequences
p.o. Bo)l 1602

Truth  or Consequences,  NM 87901

575-7  40-6180

Bill To:

Address:

City  of  Truth  or Consequences

SOS Slms

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM

87901

87901

Invoice  #:

Invoice  Date:

Contact:

2101

1/13/2023

Date

1/13/2023

Item  # Descrlptlon

City  Contribution  (act-Dec)

Unit  Price

Sll,250.00

Discount Total

Sll,250.00

Invoice  Subtotal  Sll,250.00

Tax Rate  O.O%

SalesTax  50.00

MAKE  ALL CHECKS PAY  ABLE TO MAINSTREET  TRUTH  OR CONSEQuENCES. Deposit  Received

Total Sll,250.00



{Report  Is due liy the 15th  of the nionth

SUBRECIPIENT QUARTERLY REPORT followinBthequarter.)

ORGANIZATION:  MainStreetTruthorConsequences

ALLOCATION:  §45,000.00  QTR DRAW:  §11,250.00
(FY Allotment,  Not Qtr.  Draw)

FY: 2022/2023

QUARTER:  2nd

(1st/2nd/3rd/4th)

(Please  detail  the  progress  made  in providing  the  services  each quarter.)

MainStreet Truth or Consequences had o busy quarter  with much of the work centered
around  events  that  bring  people  downtown.  The  intention  is to  increase  awareness  and  sales

at  our  /OCO/ businesses.  in October,  MainStreet  hosted  the  Fall  Fandango.  unlike  previous  years

where  there  ums  only  Trick  or  Treat  Downtown,  this  vtms that  Trick  or  Treat  event  plus  several

other  events  that  we  boosted  including  a merchant  bingo,  Halloween  Festival,  and  downtown

dean-up.  The Trick  or  Treat  WOS  well-attended  and  received  positive  responses.

Novembersaw  the  annuo/  Smo//  Bus/ness  Saturday,  a collaboration  between  fi!ktinStreet,  the

Chamber of  Commerce, and the /oco/ businesses. Over §7000 in receipts were collected ofsales

that day forentry  into the ruffle. Twenty winners received gift  certificates purchased by the
Chamber  and  MainStreet.

Old-Fashioned Christmas and the Parade of Lights brought  families  downtown.  /t included

firebarrels, carolers, refreshments, and the Christmas Tree lighting. Businesses offered

specials and entertainment  drawing many shoppers. MainStreet  received great feedback

about the Parade of  Lights and looks forutard  to continue growing  it.

There  were  Second  SaturdayArt  Hops  over  all  three  months.  MainStreet  is partnering  with

the Sierra CountyArts  Council to pmvide street  musicians for  this event. Some hotels reported
higher  numbers  on the  weekends  with  these  events.

Prior to Christmas, we partnered  with a local business owner to host the 12 Days of Christmas.

Each night  for 12 nights, there wos o live virtual  sale on Facebook. There were over fifteen

businesses  that  were  represented.  While  the  live  sales  were  not  as robust  as they  were  when

this wos presented during Covid, for  obvious reasons, the participating  businesses reported

people visiting theirstores  on the days following  the live presentations.

We continue  to  communicate  with  MRWM  to  stay  in the  loop  about  the  Foch  Street

Renovation  Project.

The organization  is continuing  to  undergo  changes.  We  are  working  to build  the  Board

of Directors and troin the existing board members.

SUBMITTED  BY: Linda  DeMarino

TYPED  NAME

DATED: 01/13/23 Rev. 5/2014



€I;IIY  Ol-  III)UTtl  €)[)  € 0!%!![OU[IS € [S

AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

MEETING  DATE:  April  12,  2023  Age'da I'em #: G' I

SUBJECT:  Public  Hearing  and  Final  Adoption  of  Ordinance  No.  748  An Ordinance  Authorizing  the  Lease  of

Real  Property,  Pursuant  to  Section  3-54-1  NMSA  1978

DEPARTMENT:  City  Manager's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  April  6, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Tammy  Gardner

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Bruce  Swingle

Summary/Background:

Publication  of  Ord.  No.  748  for  the  lease  of  real  property  (Water  Tank  Site  on Pershing  st., Truth  or

Consequences).

Recommendation:

Public  Hearing  and  Final  Adoption  of  Ord.  No.  748

Attachments:

*  Ordinance  748

@-

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

S480,000.00

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Click  here to enter  text

Approved  For  Submittaf  By:  Z Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  Z City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONIY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. C!idc  here  to  enter  i:ext.  Ordinance  No.  748

Continued  To: Clid<  here  to  enter  a date.  Referred  To:  Clid<  here  to  ei'iter  text.

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  Clid< here  to  enter  text.

File Name:  CC Agendas  4-12-2023



ORDINANCE  No.  748

AN  ORDINANCE  AUTHORIZING  THE  LEASE  OF  REAL

PROPERTY,  PURSUANT  TO  SECTION  3-54-1  NMSA  1978.

A.  WHERF,AS,  the City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico  (the "City")

is a legally  created,  established,  organized  and existing  incoiporated  municipality  under

the constitution  and  laws  of  the State  of  New  Mexico;  and

B.  WHEREAS,  the  City  owns  certain  real property  located  within  its

boundaries  specifically  described  as follows:

.230 acre in SK,  SE!/+  of  Section  28, Township  13 South,  Range  4 West,

NMPM,  commonly  referred  to as the Water  Tank  Site  on Pershing  Street

in Truth  or Consequences,  Sierra  County,  New  Mexico.

C.  WHEREAS,  the City  has negotiated  a Lease  Agreement  with  American

Tower  ("Tenant"),  whereby  the City  shall  lease its interest  in and to the above-described

property  to the Tenant;  and

D.  WHEREAS,  under  Section  3-54-I  NMSA  1978,  the City  is required  to

obtain  an appraisal  from  a qualified  appraiser  of  any property  to be leased,  and said

appraisal  was prepared  by Lee Morris  of  Morris  Appraisal  Services,  Inc. dated  August

25, 2022;  and

E.  According  to the aforesaid  appraisal,  the  appraiser  opined  as follows:

"Therefore,  by reason  of  my research  of  the  current  market,  and by virtue  of  my

experience,  I have  formed  the opinion  that  the market  rent  for  the grorind  lease  as stated

as of the  effective  date  of  this  report  was:  FIFTEEN  THOUSAND  DOLLARS

($15,000.00)  per  year.

F.  The  contemplated  rental  is a one-time  up front  payment  of  $480,000.00  to

be paid  at the inception  of  the Lease.  The  Lease  shall  be for  a 99 year  term  commencing

upon  the effective  date  of  this  Ordinance.

G.  The  Lessee  of the  proposed  agreement  shall  be  American  Tower

Corporate  Limited  Liability  Company.  A  copy  of  the  following  documents  are attached

hereto  as EXHIBITS  A  and  B, and  are incorporated  into  this  Ordinance  by  reference.

1.  Purchase  and Sale  Agreement.

2. Communications  Facility  Easement  and  Assignment  of  Tower-Related

Ground  Lease.

l



H.  The  City  Commission  has determined  that  it is in the best  interests  of  the

City  to consummate  the proposed  transaction.  Several  of  the reasons  in sripport  of

proceeding  with  the  proposed  transaction  include  the  following:

1.  As noted  above,  the proposed  payment  of  $480,000.00  would  be "up-

front"  at the  inception  of  the  Lease.

2.  Proceeding  with  the proposed  transaction  represents  the best  use of  the

property.  It  would  be otherwise  difficult  and  costly  to develop  the  property.

3.  In  the  absence  of  entering  into  the  proposed  long  term  Lease  Agreement,  it

is very  speculative  if  the  property  could  be used  as a cell  tower  site  in  the  distant  future.

4.  Operating  and  maintaining  the  property  in  its  current  use has been  a labor-

intensive  endeavor  the City.  Entering  into  this  proposed  transaction  would  relieve  the

City  of  a significant,  time-consuming  burden.

NOW,  THEREFORE,  BE  IT ORDAINED  BY  THE  CITY  COMMISSION  OF

THE  CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,  NEW  MEXICO:

Section  1.   The  City  is authorized  to lease  interests  in  real  property

pursuant  to the  provisions  of  Section  3-54-1,  N.M.S.A.  (1978).

Section  2. Material  Terms  Lease  Agreement.

A.  The  City  shall  lease  the above-described  property  to the tenant  in

accordance  with  the  terms  described  in  EXHIBITS  A and  B above.

B.  The  Tenant  acknowledged  that  it is leasing  the  property  in an "as

is"  condition,  and  the City  has made  no warranties  or representations  regarding  the  Real

Property,  the  status  of  its  title,  or  its  feasibility  for  development.

Section  3. Effective  Date.  This  Ordinance  shall  be effective  forty-five  (45)

days  after  its adoption.

Section  4.  Severability.  If  any  section,  paragraph,  clause  or  provision  shall  be

held  to be valid  or unenforceable,  the invalidity  or unenforceability  of  such  section,

paragraph,  clause  or provision  shall  not  affect  any  of  the remaining  provisions  of  this

Ordinance.

2



PASSED,  ADOPTED,  SIGNED  AND  APPROVED  THIS  12"' DAY  OF APRIL

2023.

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

By

Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor

ATTEST:

BY

Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk

3



. . , i ,i  -    i .i  y :  L I ,' " '  -} , ' 1, .,  :  } i ',  .   :  , :"  , i :  "  .  i  ' I "  i"  :i  i"

Legal

E X H I B I T 'T'



4  (,STY (ff T[)UTtl O[) (I,0!%l$[€)U[!%(,[!%
/4uClNlL?/4  rlCQuC)  I rLlnlVl

ffll  II  ?  ?al-l  &  I J%  1%  A  9  P  _ A  ._  ._  ! I  4  j  al  flj  al

)Igettda  Item  #:  g.2
 Met  I IINb  L)/-l  I t:  /-lprll  11,  1U1:5

SUBJECT: Public  Hearing  and Final  Adoption  of  City's  General  Obligation  Bonds,  Series  2023-Ordinance  No.

745

DEPARTMENT:  City  Manager's  Office

DATE SUBMITTED:  April  6, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Tammy  Gardner

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Chris  Muirhead,  Modrall  Sperling

Summary/Background:

An ordinance  authorizing  the  issuance  and sale  of  City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico,  General

Obligation  Bonds,  Series  2023,  in the  principal  amount  of  5750,000.

Recommendation:

Public  Hearing  and Final Adoption  of  Ord.  No. 745

Attachments:

*  Bond Ordinance  745

@-

Fiscal  /mpact  (Finance):  Yes

S750,000.00

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  [X Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  [Z City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. Click here  to enter  text.  Ordinance  No. Clidc here  to er'iter  text.

Continued  To: Clid< here  to enter  a date.  Referred  To:  Click here  to enter  te:i<t.

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  Clid< i'iere  to entertext.

File Name:  CC agenda  4-12-2023



ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

CO{JNTY  OF  SIERRA

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

The  City  Commission  of  the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico,  met  in

regular  session  in full  conformity  with  law  and the rules  and regulations  of  the City

Commission  at the  City  Commission  Chambers,  405  West  Third  Street,  Tnith  or

Consequences,  New  Mexico,  being  the  regular  meeting  place  of  the  City  Commission,  on

the 8f'l day of  March,  2023,  at the hour  of  9:00  a.m.  Upon  roll  call,  the following

members,  which  constitute  a quorum  of  the  City  Commission,  were  found  to be present:

Present:

Absent:

Thereupon,  there  was  officially  filed  with  the  Mayor,  each  Commissioner  and  the

City  Clerk-Treasurer  a copy  of  a proposed  bond  ordinance  in  final  form.



CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,  NEW  MEXICO

ORDINANCE  N0.  7 45

AN  ORDINANCE  AUTHORIZING  THE  ISSUANCE  AND  SALE  OF

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,  NEW  MEXICO,  GENERAL

OBLIGATION  BONDS,  SERIES  2023,  IN  THE  PRINCIPAL  AMOUNT

OF $750,000,  PAY  ABLE  FROM  AD  V  ALOREM  TAXES  LEVIED  ON
ALL  TAXABLE  PROPERTY  WITHIN  THE  CITY,  LEVIED  WITHOUT

LIMIT  AS TO RATE  OR AMOUNT;  PROVIDING  FOR  THE  FORM,

TERMS  AND  CONDITIONS  OF THE  BONDS,  THE  MANNER  OF

THEIR  EXECUTION,  AND  THE  METHOD  OF, AND  SECURITY

FOR,  PAYMENT;  PROVIDING  FOR  THE  AWARD  AND  SALE  OF

THE  BONDS  TO THE  PURCHASER  AND  THE  PRICE  TO BE  PAID

BY  THE  PURCHASER  FOR  THE  BONDS;  AND  PROVIDING  FOR

OTHER  DET  AILS  CONCERNING  THE  BONDS.

WHEREAS,  at a general  obligation  bond  election  duly  called  and held  for  the

City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico,  (the "City")  on the 8f'l day of  November,

2022,  the electors  of  the City  authorized  the City  Commission  (the "Commission")  to

contract  bonded  indebtedness  on behalf  of  the City  and upon  the credit  thereof  by  issuing

general  obligation  bonds  of  the City  to secure  funds  for  the following  purpose  (the

"Project")  in the following  amount:

Purposes: Amount

Authorized

At  Election

Amount

Previously

Issued

Amount

To Be

Issued

Laying  off,  opening,  constructing,

repairing,  and  otherwise

improving  municipal  alleys,

streets,  public  roads  and  bridges,

or any  combination  thereof

$1,000,000 -O- $250,000

enlarging,  improving  or extending  $2iOOOiOOO
the City's  water  and  wastewater

system

-O- $500,000

WHEREAS,  the Commission  has determined  and does  hereby  detei'mine  that  it is

necessary  and in the best  interest  of  the City  and  the inhabitants  thereof  that  the $750,000

general  obligation  bonds  authorized  at the election  (the "Bonds")  be issued  at this  time;

and

WHEREAS,  the Commission  has determined  and hereby  does determine  to enter

into  a Bond  Purchase  Agreement  and sell the Bonds  to the New  Mexico  Finance

Authority  ("Finance  Authority");  and

2



WHEREAS,  the Commission  has determined  and  does  hereby  determine  that  the

Bonds  shall  be issued  at this  time  under  the  authority  of  the New  Mexico  Constitution

and  applicable  law  as hereinafter  set forth,  and  desires  to fix  the form  and  details  of  the

Bonds  and  to provide  for  the levy  of  taxes  for  the  payment  of  the  principal  of  and  interest

on  the  Bonds;  and

WHEREAS,  the net effective  interest  rate  on the Bonds  is not  more  than  ten

percent  (10%)  a year;  and

WHEREAS,  no action  or suit  has been  commenced  by any  person  or corporation

contesting  the validity  of  any  of  the  proceedings  directed  toward  the issuance  and  sale  of

the  Bonds  heretofore  taken  by  the  Commission  and  the  officers  of  the  City.

NOW,  THEREFORE,  BE  IT ORDAINED  BY  THE  CITY  COMMISSION  OF

CITY  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,  NEW  MEXICO  AS  FOLLOWS:

Section  1.  All  actions  heretofore  taken  by the Commission  and the officers

and  employees  of  the City  directed  toward  the  issuance  and  sale  of  the  Bonds  to secure

funds  for  the purposes  stated  above  be, and  the same  hereby  are, ratified,  approved  and

confirmed,  including  the  sale  of  the  Bonds  in  the amount  of  $750,000  to the  New  Mexico

Finance  Authority  pursuant  to the Bond  Purchase  Agreement  which  is hereby  approved.

The  Mayor  is  authorized  to  complete  and modify  the  Bond  Purchase  Agreement

consistent  with  this  Ordinance.

Section  2.

A.  In order  to provide  funds  for  the Project,  the Commission,  on

behalf  of  the  City  and  upon  the  'full  faith  and  credit  thereof,  shall  issue  the City's  general

obligation  bonds  maturing  and  bearing  interest  as follows:

Amounts

Maturing

Years  Maturing

(August  li

2024

2025

2026

2027

2028

2029

2030

2031

2032

2033

2034

2035

2036

2037

2038

Interest  Rate

(Per  Annum)

3



B.  The  Bonds  shall  be dated  the date  of  delivery  (herein  the "Series

Date"),  will  be issued  in one series  and shall  consist  of  bonds  numbered  consecutively

from  R-1 upward,  issuable  in the denomination  of  $5,000 each  or integral  multiples

thereof  (provided  that  no individual  bond  will  be issued  for  more  than  one maturity);

shall  bear  interest  from  the Series  Date  to maturity  at the  rates  per  annum  set forth  above

for  the  Bonds,  payable  to the  registered  owner  thereof,  or  registered  assigns,  on  August  1,

2024,  and  semiannually  thereafter  on  February  1 and  August  1 in  each  year  in which  the

Bonds  are oritstanding  and  shall  mature  on  August  1 of  each  year  set forth  above.

C.  The  Bonds  maturing  on and  after  August  1, 2033  are callable  on

and  after  August  1, 2033,  or on any  date  thereafter,  in  whole  or in  part,  at the option  of

the  City  at par  plus  accrued  interest,  if  any,  to the  date  of  redemption.

D.  The  principal  of  and  interest  on  the Bonds  due  at maturity  shall  be

payable  to the registered  owner  thereof  as shown  on the registration  books  kept  by  the

City  Finance  Director  as "registrar/paying  agent"  (such  registrar/paying  agent  and any

successor  thereto,  the "Registrar/Paying  Agent")  for  the  Bonds,  upon  maturity  and  upon

presentation  and surrender  thereof  at the  principal  office  of  the Registrar/Paying  Agent.

If  any  Bond  shall  not  be paid  upon  such  presentation  and  surrender  at or  after  maturity,  it

shall  continue  to draw  interest  at the  rate  borne  by  said  Bond  until  the  principal  thereof  is

paid  in full.  Payment  of  interest  on  the  Bonds  (other  than  at maturity)  shall  be made  by

check  or draft  mailed  by  the Registrar/Paying  Agent  (or  by such  other  arrangement  as

may  be mutually  agreed  to by  the  Registrar/Paying  Agent  and  such  registered  owner),  on

or before  each  interest  payment  date  (or,  if  such  interest  payment  date  is not  a business

day,  on  or before  the next  succeeding  business  day),  to the  registered  owner  thereof  as of

the  close  of  business  on  the Record  Date  (defined  below)  at his  address  as it appears  on

the  registration  books  kept  by  the Registrar/Paying  Agent.  All  such  payments  shall  be

made  in  lawful  money  of  the  United  States  of  America.  The  term  "Record  Date"  as used

herein  with  respect  to any  interest  payment  date shall  mean  the 15th  day  of  the  month

preceding  the interest  payment  date.  The  person  in  whose  name  any  Bond  is registered  at

the  close  of  business  on  any  Record  Date  with  respect  to any  interest  payment  date  shall

be  entitled  to  receive  the  interest  payable  thereon  on  such interest  payment  date

notwithstanding  any  transfer  or exchange  thereof  subseqrient  to such  Record  Date  and

prior  to such  interest  payment  date;  but  interest  on  any  Bond  which  is not  timely  paid  or

duly  provided  for  shall  cease  to be payable  as provided  above  and  shall  be payable  to the

person  in  whose  name  such  Bond  is registered  at the  close  of  business  on a special  record

date  (the  "Special  Record  Date")  fixed  by  the  Registrar/Paying  Agent  for  the  payment  of

any  such  overdrie  interest.  The  Special  Record  Date  shall  be  fixed  by  the

Registrar/Paying  Agent  whenever  moneys  become  available  for  payment  of  overdue

interest,  and  notice  of  any  such  Special  Record  Date  shall  be given  not  less  than  ten  days

prior  thereto,  by  first-class  mail,  to the  registered  owners  of  the Bonds  as of  the  fifth  day

preceding  the mailing  of  such  notice  by the Registrar/Paying  Agent,  stating  the Special

Record  Date  and  the  date  fixed  for  the  payment  of  overdue  interest.

E.  Notice  of redemption  of the  Bonds  will  be  given  by  the

Registrar/Paying  Agent  by sending  a copy  of  such  notice  by first-class,  postage  prepaid

mail  not  less  than  30 days  prior  to the  redemption  date  to the  address  shown  as of  the  fifth

4



day prior  to the mailing  of  notice  on the registration  books  by the Registrar/Paying

Agent.  The City  shall  give  the Registrar/Paying  Agent  notice  of  the Bonds  to be called

for  redemption  at least 15 days prior  to the date that the Registrar/Paying  Agent  is

required  to give  owners  notice  of  redemption  specifying  the Bonds  and the principal

amount  to  be  called  for  redemption  and the  applicable  redemption  dates.  The

Registrar/Paying  Agent's  failure  to give  such  notice  to the registered  owner  of  any Bond,

or any  defect  therein,  shall  not  affect  the validity  of  the  proceedings  for  the redemption  of

any  Bonds  for  which  proper  notice  was given.  The notice  will  specify  the number  or

numbers  and maturity  date or dates  of  the Bonds  to be redeemed  (if  less than  all are to be

redeemed)  the principal  amount  of  any Bond  to be redeemed  in part,  the date fixed  for

redemption,  and that  on such  redemption  date there  will  become  and be due and payable

upon  each Bond  or part  thereof  to be redeemed  at the office  of  the Registrar/Paying

Agent  the principal  amount  thereof  to be redeemed  plus  accrued  interest,  if  any,  to the

redemption  date and that  from  and after  such date interest  will  cease to accrue  on the

principal  amount  redeemed.  Such notice  may  be a conditional  notice  of  redemption

insofar  as the money  or securities  necessary  to pay  the redemption  price  of  the Bonds  are

not  required  to be on deposit  with  the Registrar/Paying  Agent  prior  to the giving  of  notice

of  optional  redemption  of  the Bonds.  If  notice  is given  in the  manner  provided  above,  the

Bond  or Bonds  or part  thereof  called  for  redemption  will  become  due and payable  on the

redemption  date designated  and if  an amount  of  money  sufficient  to redeem  all Bonds

called  for  redemption  is on deposit  with  the Registrar/Paying  Agent  on the redemption

date,  the Bonds  or part  thereof  to be redeemed  shall  be deemed  to be not  outstanding  and

will  cease to  bear or accrue  interest  from  and after  such redemption  date.  Upon

presentation  of  a Bond  to be redeemed  at the office  of  the Registrar/Paying  Agent  on or

after  the redemption  date, the Registrar/Paying  Agent  will  pay such Bond,  or portion

thereof  called  for  redemption.

Section  3. The  Bonds  shall  constitute  the general  obligation  debt  of  the City,

payable  from  general  ad valorem  taxes  in amounts  sufficient  to meet  the semi-annual

payments  of  interest  and annual  payments  of  principal  on the Bonds  maturing  in each

year.  The  full  faith  and credit  of  the City  shall  be, and hereby  is, irrevocably  pledged  to

the  payment  of  the principal  of  and interest  on the  Bonds.

Section  4. The Bonds  shall  bear the facsimile  or manual  signature  of  the

Mayor  and shall  be attested  by the facsimile  or manual  signature  of  the City  Clerk-

Treasurer  and shall  bear  the facsimile  or original  seal of  the City.  The  Bonds  shall  be

authenticated  by the manual  signature  of  an authorized  officer  of  the Registrar/Paying

Agent.  The Bonds  bearing  the signatures  or facsimile  signatures  of  the officers  in office

at the time  of  the signing  thereof  shall  be the valid  and binding  obligations  of  the City,

notwithstanding  that  before  the delivery  of  the Bonds  and payment  therefor,  or before  the

issuance  thereof  upon  transfer  or exchange,  any or all of  the persons  whose  signatures

appear  on the Bonds  shall  have  ceased  to fill  their  respective  offices.  The Mayor  and

City  Clerk-Treasurer  may,  by the execution  of  a signature  certificate  pertaining  to the

Bonds,  adopt  as and for  their  respective  signatures  the facsimiles  thereof  appearing  on the

Bonds;  and, at the time  of  the execution  of  the signature  certificate,  the Mayor  and City

Clerk-Treasurer  may  each adopt  as and for  his or her facsimile  signature  the facsimile

signature  of  his or her predecessor  in office  in the event  that  such facsimile  signature

5



appears  ripon  any  of  the Bonds.  If  facsimile  signatures  are to appear  on the  Bonds,  the

Mayor  and City  Clerk-Treasurer,  pursuant  to Sections  6-9-1  through  6-9-6,  inclusive,

NMSA  1978,  shall  each  forthwith  file  his  or  her  manual  signature,  certified  by  him  or  her

rinder  oath,  with  the  Secretary  of  State  of  New  Mexico,  provided  that  such  filing  shall  not

be necessary  for  any officer  where  any  previoris  filing  shall  have  application  to the

Bonds.

No  Bond  shall  be valid  or obligatory  for  any  purpose  unless  the  certificate

of  authentication,  substantially  in  the form  hereinafter  provided,  has been  duly  executed

by  the  Registrar/Paying  Agent.  The  Registrar/Paying  Agent's  certificate  of  authentication

shall  be deemed  to have  been  duly  executed  by it if  manually  signed  by an authorized

officer  of  the  Registrar/Paying  Agent,  but  it shall  not  be necessary  that  the same  officer

sign  the  certificate  of  authentication  on  all  of  the  Bonds  issued  hereunder.

Section  5.

A.  Books  for  the registration  and  transfer  of  the Bonds  shall  be kept

by  the Registrar/Paying  Agent,  which  is hereby  appointed  by the  City  as registrar  and  as

paying  agent  for  the  Bonds.  Upon  the  surrender  for  transfer  of  any  Bond  at the  principal

office  of  the Registrar/Paying  Agent,  duly  endorsed  for  transfer  or accompanied  by an

assignment  drily  executed  by the registered  owner  or his attorney  duly  authorized  in

writing,  the Registrar/Paying  Agent  shall  authenticate  and deliver  not  more  than  three

business  days  after  receipt  of  the  Bond  to be transferred  in the name  of  the  transferee  or

transferees  a new  Bond  or Bonds  in  fully  registered  form  of  the  same  aggregate  principal

amount  of  authorized  denominations,  and  of  the same  maturity,  interest  rate  and  series,

bearing  a number  or  numbers  not contemporaneously  outstanding.  Bonds  may  be

exchanged  at the principal  office  of  the Registrar/Paying  Agent  for  an equal  aggregate

principal  amount  of  Bonds  of  other  authorized  denominations,  and  of  the same  maturity,

series  and interest  rate.  The  Registrar/Paying  Agent  shall  authenticate  and deliver  not

more  than  three  business  days  after  receipt  of  the  Bond  to be exchanged  a Bond  or Bonds

which  the  registered  owner  making  the  exchange  is entitled  to receive,  bearing  a number

or numbers  not  contemporaneously  outstanding.  Exchanges  and  transfers  of  Bonds  as

herein  provided  shall  be  without  charge  to  the  owner  or  any transferee,  but the

Registrar/Paying  Agent  may  require  the  payment  or reimbursement  by  the owner  of  any

Bond  requesting  exchange  or transfer  of  any  transfer  fee, tax  or other  governmental

charge  required  to  be  paid  with  respect  to  such  exchange  or  transfer.  The

Registrar/Paying  Agent  shall  close  the registration  books  fifteen  days prior  to each

interest  payment  date  for  change  of  name  or address  of  the  registered  owners.  Transfers

shall  be permitted  within  fifteen  days  prior  to each  interest  payment  date  but  such  transfer

will  not  include  transfer  of  interest  payable  on  such  interest  payment  date.

B.  The  person  in whose  name  any  Bond  shall  be registered  on the

registration  books  kept  by  the Registrar/Paying  Agent,  shall  be deemed  and  regarded  as

the  absolute  owner  thereof  for  the  purpose  of  making  payment  thereof  and  for  all other

purposes  except  as may  otherwise  be provided  in  this  ordinance  with  respect  to payment

of  interest;  and  payment  of  or on  account  of  either  principal  or  interest  on  any  Bond  shall

be made  only  to or upon  the written  order  of  the registered  owner  thereof  or his  legal

6



representative,  but  such  registration  may  be changed  upon  transfer  of  such  Bond  in the

manner  and  subject  to the conditions  and  limitations  provided  herein.  All  such  payments

shall  be valid  and  effectual  to discharge  the  liability  upon  such  Bond  to the extent  of  the

sum  or sums  so paid.

C.  If  any  Bond  shall  be  lost, stolen,  destroyed  or mutilated,  the

Registrar/Paying  Agent  shall,  upon  receipt  of  the mutilated  Bond  and such  evidence,

information  or indemnity  relating  thereto  as it may  reasonably  require  and as may  be

required  by  law,  authenticate  and deliver  a replacement  Bond  or Bonds  of  a like

aggregate  principal  amount  of  authorized  denominations,  and of  the  same maturity,

interest  rate  and  series,  bearing  a number  or  numbers  not  contemporaneously  outstanding.

If  such  lost,  stolen,  destroyed  or  mutilated  Bond  shall  have  matured,  the  Registrar/Paying

Agent  may  pay  such  Bond  in  lieu  of  replacement.

D.  Bonds  which  are  reissued  upon  transfer,  exchange  or  other

replacement  shall  bear  interest  from  the most  recent  interest  payment  date to which

interest  has been  fully  paid  or  provided  for  in  'full  or,  if  no interest  has been  paid,  from  the

Series  Date.

E.  The  officers  of the  City  are  authorized  to  deliver  to  the

Registrar/Paying  Agent  fully  executed  but  unauthenticated  Bonds  in such  quantities  as

may  be convenient  to be held  in custody  by the Registrar/Paying  Agent  pending  use as

herein  provided.

F.  Whenever  any  Bond  shall  be surrendered  to the Registrar/Paying

Agent  upon  payment  thereof,  or to the Registrar/Paying  Agent  for  transfer,  exchange  or

replacement  as provided  herein,  such  Bond  shall  be  promptly  canceled  by  the

Registrar/Paying  Agent,  and counterparts  of  a certificate  of  such  cancellation  shall  be

furnished  by  the  Registrar/Paying  Agent  to the  City.

Section  6. If  the Registrar/Paying  Agent  initially  appointed  hereunder  shall

resign,  or if  the City  shall  reasonably  determine  that  said  Registrar/Paying  Agent  has

become  incapable  of  fulfilling  its duties  hereunder,  the  City  may,  upon  notice  mailed  to

each  registered  owner  of  Bonds  at the address  last  shown  on the registration  books,

appoint  a successor  registrar/paying  agent.  Every  such  successor  registrar/paying  agent

shall  be a bank  or  trust  company  located  in  and  in  good  standing  in  the  United  States  and

having  shareholders'  equity  (e.g.,  capital  stock,  surplus  and  undivided  profits),  however

denominated,  of  not  less  than  $10,000,000.

Section  7.  Subject  to the registration  provisions  hereof,  the Bonds  hereby

authorized  shall  be fully  negotiable  and  shall  have  all  the qualities  of  negotiable  paper,

and  the  registered  owner  or owners  thereof  shall  possess  all  rights  enjoyed  by  the  holders

of  negotiable  instruments  under  the  provisions  of  the  Uniform  Commercial  Code.

Section  8. The  Bonds  shall  be in  substantially  the  following  form:

7



[Form  of  Bond]

RF,GISTERED REGISTERED

NO.  R-

UNITED  ST  ATES  OF  AMERICA

ST  ATE  OF  NEW  MEXICO

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

SIERRA  CO{JNTY,  NEW  MEXICO

GENERAL  OBLIGATION  BONDS

SERIES  2023

Registered  Owner:

Principal  Amount: DOLLARS

Interest  Rate Maturity  Date Series  Date

% per  annum 1, , 2023

The  City  Commission  (the  "Commission")  of  the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences,

New  Mexico  (the  "City"),  on the faith,  credit  and  behalf  of  the City,  for  value  received,

hereby  promises  to pay  to the registered  owner  named  above,  or registered  assigns,  the

principal  amount  hereof  on  the  Maturity  Date  and  to pay  interest  on  the  principal  amount

at the  Interest  Rate  on  August  1, 2024,  and  therea'fier  on  February  1 and  August  l of  each

year  (the  "Interest  Payment  Date")  from  the  Series  Date  to its  maturity.  The  principal  of

the  bonds  of  the series  of  which  this  is one (the  "Bonds")  and interest  due at maturity

shall  be payable  to the  registered  owner  thereof  as shown  on  the registration  books  kept

by  the City  Finance  Director  as "registrar/paying  agent"  (such  registrar/paying  agent  and

any  successor  thereto,  the "Registrar/Paying  Agent")  for  the Bonds,  upon  maturity  and

upon  presentation  and surrender  thereof  at the principal  office  of  the Registrar/Paying

Agent.  If  any  Bond  shall  not  be paid  upon  such  presentation  and  surrender  at or after

maturity,  it shall  continue  to draw  interest  at the rate  borne  by said  Bond  until  the

principal  thereof  is paid  in  full.  Payment  of  interest  on  the  Bonds  (other  than  at maturity)

shall  be made  by  check  or draft  mailed  by  the  Registrar/Paying  Agent  (or  by  such  other

arrangement  as may  be mutually  agreed  to by the Registrar/Paying  Agent  and such

registered  owner),  on  or before  each  Interest  Payment  Date  (or,  if  such  Interest  Payment

Date  is not  a business  day, on or before  the next  succeeding  business  day),  to the

registered  owner  thereof  as of  the close  of  business  on  the Record  Date  (defined  below)

at his address  as it appears  on the registration  books  kept  by  the Registrar/Paying  Agent.

All  such  payments  shall  be made  in  lawful  money  of  the  United  States  of  America.  The

term  "Record  Date"  as rised  herein  with  respect  to any  Interest  Payment  Date  shall  mean

the 15th  day  of  the month  preceding  the Interest  Payment  Date.  The  person  in whose

name  any  Bond  is registered  at the  close  of  business  on  any  Record  Date  with  respect  to

any  Interest  Payment  Date  shall  be entitled  to  receive  the  interest  payable  thereon  on  such

8



Interest  Payment  Date  notwithstanding  any  transfer  or exchange  thereof  subsequent  to

such  Record  Date  and prior  to such  Interest  Payment  Date;  but  interest  on any  Bond

which  is not  timely  paid  or duly  provided  for  shall  cease  to be payable  as provided  above

and  shall  be payable  to the person  in  whose  name  such  Bond  is registered  at the  close  of

business  on  a special  record  date  (the  "Special  Record  Date")  fixed  by  the

Registrar/Paying  Agent  for  the  payment  of  any  such  overdue  interest.  The  Special  Record

Date  shall  be fixed  by the Registrar/Paying  Agent  whenever  moneys  become  available

for  payment  of  overdue  interest,  and  notice  of  any  such  Special  Record  Date  shall  be

given  not  less than  ten  days  prior  thereto,  by  first-class  mail,  to the  registered  owners  of

the  Bonds  as of  the  fifth  day  preceding  the  mailing  of  such  notice  by  the  Registrar/Paying

Agent,  stating  the Special  Record  Date  and  the date  fixed  for  the payment  of  overdue

interest.

The  Bonds  are fully  registered  and  are issuable  in denominations  of  $5,000  and

any  integral  multiple  thereof  (provided  that  no individual  bond  may  be issued  for  more

than  one  maturity).

The  series  of  Bonds  of  which  this  bond  is one is limited  to the total  principal

amount  of  $750,000  of  like tenor except  as to number,  denomination,  maturity  date,  and
interest  rate,  issued  by  the City  for  the purposes  of  providing  'funds  to (i)  lay  off,  open,

construct,  repair,  and otherwise  improve  municipal  alleys,  streets,  public  roads  and

bridges,  or any  combination  thereof,  (ii)  enlarge,  improve  or extend  the City's  water  and

wastewater  system,  and  (iii)  pay  the  costs  of  issuance  of  the  Bonds.  The  Bonds  are issued

under  the  authority  of  and  in full  conformity  with  the Constitution  and  laws  of  the  State

of  New  Mexico  (particularly  Sections  3-30-1  through  3-30-9  NMSA  1978,  the  provisions

of  Sections  6-15-1  through  6-15-22  NMSA  1978,  and  acts  amendatory  and  supplemental

thereto),  and  pursuant  to an ordinance  of  the  Commission  duly  adopted  on March  8, 2023

(the  "Bond  Ordinance").

The  Bonds  maturing  on and  after  August  1, 2033  are callable  on and  a-[ter  August

1, 2033,  or  on  any  date  therea-[ter,  in  whole  or  in  part,  at the  option  of  the City  at par  plus

accrued  interest,  if  any,  to the  date  of  redemption.

Notice  of  redemption  of  the  Bonds  will  be given  by the Registrar/Paying  Agent

by  sending  a copy  of  such  notice  by  first-class,  postage  prepaid  mail  not  less  than  30 days

prior  to the redemption  date  to the  address  shown  as of  the fifth  day  prior  to the  mailing

of  notice  on the  registration  books  by  the  Registrar/Paying  Agent.  The  City  shall  give  the

Registrar/Paying  Agent  notice  of  the  Bonds  to be called  for  redemption  at least  15 days

prior  to the date  that  the Registrar/Paying  Agent  is required  to give  owners  notice  of

redemption  specifying  the Bonds  and  the principal  amount  to be called  for  redemption

and  the applicable  redemption  dates.  The  Registrar/Paying  Agent's  failure  to give  such

notice  to the registered  owner  of  any Bond,  or any defect  therein,  shall  not  affect  the

validity  of  the  proceedings  for  the  redemption  of  any  Bonds  for  which  proper  notice  was

given.  The  notice  will  specify  the  number  or numbers  and  maturity  date  or dates  of  the

Bonds  to be redeemed  (if  less than  all are to be redeemed)  the principal  amount  of  any

Bond  to be redeemed  in part,  the  date  fixed  for  redemption,  and  that  on such  redemption

date  there  will  become  and be due and  payable  upon  each  Bond  or part  thereof  to be

9



redeemed  at the office  of  the Registrar/Paying  Agent  the principal  amount  thereof  to be

redeemed  plus  accrued  interest,  if  any, to the redemption  date and that  from  and after

such  date interest  will  cease to accrue  on the principal  amorint  redeemed.  Such  notice

may  be a conditional  notice  of  redemption  insofar  as the money  or securities  necessary  to

pay the redemption  price  of  the Bonds  are not required  to be on deposit  with  the

Registrar/Paying  Agent  prior  to the giving  of  notice  of  optional  redemption  of  the Bonds.

If  notice  is given  in  the manner  provided  above,  the Bond  or Bonds  or part  thereof  called

for  redemption  will  become  due and payable  on the redemption  date designated  and if  an

amount  of  money  sufficient  to redeem  all  Bonds  called  for  redemption  is on deposit  with

the Registrar/Paying  Agent  on the redemption  date, the Bonds  or part thereof  to be

redeemed  shall  be deemed  to be not  outstanding  and will  cease to bear  or accrue  interest

from  and after  such  redemption  date.  Upon  presentation  of  a Bond  to be redeemed  at the

office  of  the Registrar/Paying  Agent  on or after  the redemption  date,  the Registrar/Paying

Agent  will  pay  such  Bond,  or portion  thereof  called  for  redemption.

The  Registrar/Paying  Agent  will  maintain  the  books  of the  City  for  the

registration  of  ownership  of  the Bonds.  Upon  the surrender  for  transfer  of  any Bond  at

the  principal  office  of the  Registrar/Paying  Agent,  duly  endorsed  for transfer  or

accompanied  by an assignment  duly  executed  by the registered  owner  or his attorney

duly  authorized  in writing,  the Registrar/Paying  Agent  shall  authenticate  and deliver  not

more  than  three  business  days  after  receipt  of  the Bond  to be transferred  in the name  of

the transferee  or transferees  a new  Bond  or Bonds  in fully  registered  form  of  the same

aggregate  principal  amount  of  authorized  denominations,  and of  the same maturity,

interest  rate  and series,  bearing  a number  or numbers  not  contemporaneously  outstanding.

Bonds  may  be exchanged  at the principal  office  of  the Registrar/Paying  Agent  for  an

equal  aggregate  principal  amount  of  Bonds  of  other  authorized  denominations,  and of  the

same  maturity,  series  and interest  rate. The  Registrar/Paying  Agent  shall  authenticate  and

deliver  not more  than  three  business  days after  receipt  of  the Bond  to be exchanged  a

Bond  or Bonds  which  the registered  owner  making  the exchange  is entitled  to receive,

bearing  a number  or  numbers  not contemporaneously  outstanding.  Exchanges  and

transfers  of  Bonds  as herein  provided  shall  be without  charge  to the owner  or any

transferee,  but  the Registrar/Paying  Agent  may  reqriire  the payment  or reimbursement  by

the owner  of  any Bond  requesting  exchange  or transfer  of  any transfer  fee, tax or other

governrnental  charge  required  to be paid  with  respect  to such  exchange  or transfer.  The

Registrar/Paying  Agent  shall  close  the registration  books  fifteen  days prior  to each

Interest  Payment  Date  for  change  of  name  or address  of  the registered  owners.  Transfers

shall  be permitted  within  fifteen  days prior  to each Interest  Payment  Date  but such

transfer  will  not  include  transfer  of  interest  payable  on such  Interest  Payment  Date.

The  person  in whose  name  any Bond  shall  be registered  on the registration  books

kept  by the Registrar/Paying  Agent,  shall  be deemed  and regarded  as the absolute  owner

thereof  for  the purpose  of  making  payment  thereof  and for  all other  purposes  except  as

may  otherwise  be provided  with  respect  to payment  of  interest;  and payment  of  or on

account  of  either  principal  or interest  on any Bond  shall  be made  only  to or upon  the

written  order  of  the registered  owner  thereof  or his legal representative,  but such

registration  may  be changed  upon  transfer  of  such  Bond  in the maru'ier  and subject  to the

10



conditions  and  limitations  provided  herein.  All  such  payments  shall  be valid  and  effectual

to discharge  the  liability  upon  such  Bond  to the  extent  of  the  sum  or  sums  so paid.

If  any  Bond  shall  be lost,  stolen,  destroyed  or mutilated,  the Registrar/Paying

Agent  shall,  upon  receipt  of  the mutilated  Bond  and such  evidence,  information  or

indemnity  relating  thereto  as it may  reasonably  require  and as may  be required  by law,

authenticate  and deliver  a replacement  Bond  or Bonds  of  a like  aggregate  principal

amount  of  authorized  denominations,  and  of  the same  maturity,  interest  rate  and  series,

bearing  a number  or numbers  not  contemporaneously  outstanding.  If  such  lost,  stolen,

destroyed  or mutilated  Bond  shall  have  matured,  the Registrar/Paying  Agent  may  pay

such  Bond  in  lieu  of  replacement.

For  the  punctual  payment  of  the  principal  of  and  interest  on  this  bond  as aforesaid

and  for  the levy  and  collection  of  taxes  in accordance  with  the statutes  authorizing  the

issuance  of  this  bond,  the  full  faith  and  credit  of  the  City  is hereby  irrevocably  pledged.

The  Commission  has, by the Bond  Ordinance,  ordered  the creation  of  an interest  and

sinking  fund  for  the  payment  of  the  Bonds.  Such  fund  is to be held  in  trust  for  the  benefit

of  the  owner  or owners  of  the  Bonds.

It is hereby  certified,  recited  and  warranted  that  all  the  requirements  of  law  have

been  complied  with  by  the  proper  officials  of  the City  in  the issuance  of  this  bond;  that

the  total  indebtedness  of  the City,  including  that  of  this  bond,  does  not  exceed  any  limit

of  indebtedness  prescribed  by  the Constitution  or laws  of  the State  of  New  Mexico;  that

provision  has  been  made  for  the  levy  and  collection  of  annual  taxes  sufficient  to pay  the

principal  of  and  the  interest  on  this  bond  when  the  same  become  due. This  bond  shall  not

be  valid  or obligatory  for  any purpose  until  the Registrar/Paying  Agent  shall  have

manually  signed  the  certificate  of  authentication  hereon.

IN TESTIMONY  WHEREOF,  the  City  Commission  of  the City  of  Truth  or

Consequences,  New  Mexico,  constituting  the  governing  board  of  the  City,  has  caused  the

seal  of  the City  to be hereto  affixed  and  this  bond  to be signed  and executed  with  the

facsimile  or  manual  signature  of  the  Mayor  and  subscribed  and  attested  with  the  facsimile

or  manual  signature  of  the  City  Clerk-Treasurer,  all  as of  the Series  Date.

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,

NEW  MEXICO

Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor

[City  Seal]

ATTEST:

BY

Angela  A.  Torres,  City  Clerk-Treasurer

11



[Form of Certificate of  Authenticationl

CERTIFICATE  OF  AUTHENTICATION

This  bond  is one  of  the  Bonds  described  in  the  Bond  Ordinance  and  has been  duly

registered  on the registration  books  kept  by the undersigned  as Registrar/Paying  Agent

for  the Bonds.

Date  of  Authentication  and  Registration: , 2023

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,

NEW  MEXICO

Finance  Director,  as Registrar/Paying  Agent

[End  of  Form  of  Certificate  of  Authentication]

[Form  of  Assignment]

ASSIGNMENT

For  value  received,  the  undersigned  sells,  assigns  and  transfers  unto

whose  social  security  or tax identification  number  is

the within  bond  and  irrevocably  constitutes  and  appoints

attorney  to transfer  such  bond  on  the  books  kept  for  registration

thereof,  with  full  power  of  substitution  in  the  premises.

Dated:

Signature  Guaranteed:

NOTE:The  assignor's  signature  to this  assignment  must  correspond  with  the name  as it

appears  upon  the face of  the within  bond  in every  particular,  withorit  alteration  or

enlargement  or  any  change  whatsoever.

[End  of  Form  of  Assignment]

[End  of  Form  of  Bond]

Section  9.  When  the Bonds  have  been  duly  executed  and authenticated,  they

shall  be delivered  to the lawful  purchaser  thereof  named  in Section  1 of  this  Ordinance.

The  funds  realized  from  the  sale of  the  Bonds  shall  be applied  solely  to (i)  lay  off,  open,

construct,  repair,  and otherwise  improve  municipal  alleys,  streets,  public  roads  and

12



bridges,  or  any  combination  thereof,  (ii)  enlarge,  improve  or  extend  the  City's  water  and

wastewater  system,  and  (iii)  pay  the costs  of  issuance  of  the  Bonds.  The  purchaser  of  the

Bonds  shall  in  no manner  be responsible  for  the  application  of  or  disposal  by  the  City,  or

any  of  its  officers,  of  any  of  the  funds  derived  from  the  sale  thereof.

Section  10.  There  shall  be levied  on  all  taxable  property  within  the  City,  at the

time  and in the  manner  provided  by law,  in addition  to all  other  taxes,  direct  annual  ad

valorem  taxes  sufficient  to pay  the principal  of  and interest  accruing  on the Bonds

promptly  as the same  shall  become  due.  This  Ordinance  is hereby  declared  to be the

certificate  of  the Commission,  as to the amount  of  taxes  necessary  to be levied  for  the

prirposes  herein  stated  and  said  taxes  shall  be certified,  levied  and  extended  upon  the tax

rolls  and  collected  in  the  same  manner,  at the  same  time  and  subject  to the  same  penalties

as general  state and City  taxes  are certified,  levied  and collected.  The  taxes,  when

collected,  shall  be kept  by  the City  in  the  City's  interest  and  sinking  fund  for  the City's

general  obligation  bonds  to be used  solely  for  the  purpose  of  paying  the  principal  of  and

interest  on the City's  general  obligation  bonds  as the same  become  due or mature;

provided  that  nothing  herein  contained  shall  be so construed  as to prevent  the  application

of  any  other  funds  belonging  to the  City  and  available  for  that  purpose,  to the  payment  of

the Bonds  or the interest  thereon,  as the same  become  due and upon  such  payment  the

levy  or levies  of  tax provided  for  in this  Section  may  thereupon  to that  extent  be

diminished.  If  the  taxes  herein  provided  for  shall  not  be levied  or  collected  in  time  to pay

the interest  on or principal  of  the Bonds  as the same  become  due  or mature,  then  such

interest  or  principal  shall  be paid  from  any  other  funds  belonging  to the  City,  which  funds

may  be reimbursed  from  the  taxes  herein  provided  for  when  the  same  are collected.

Section  11.  The  Mayor,  City  Manager,  City  Clerk-Treasurer  and  other  officers

of  the  City  be and  they  hereby  are authorized  and  directed  to take  all  action  necessary  or

appropriate  to effectuate  the  provisions  of  this  Ordinance,  including  without  limiting  the

generality  of  the foregoing,  the  deposit  of  the  proceeds  of  the Bonds  into  an acqriisition

fund  held  by  the  Finance  Authority  for  payment  of  the  costs  of  the  Project  and  the costs

of  issuance  of  the  Bonds,  the  printing  of  the  Bonds,  accounting  and  verification  fees,  and

the execution  of  such  certificates  as may  be required  by  the Finance  Authority  relating  to

the signing  of  the Bonds,  the tenure  and identity  of  City  officials,  the receipt  of  the

purchase  price  of  the  Bonds  from  the  purchasers  and  the  absence  of  litigation,  pending  or

threatened,  if  in accordance  with  the  facts,  affecting  the  validity  thereof  and  the absence

and  existence  of  factors  affecting  the exclusion  of  interest  on the Bonds  from  gross

income  for  federal  income  tax  purposes.

Section  12.  The  City  covenants  that  it will  restrict  the use of  the proceeds  of

the Bonds  in such  manner  and  to such  extent,  if  any,  as may  be necessary  so that  the

Bonds  will  not  constitute  arbitrage  bonds  under  Section  148 of  the Internal  Revenue

Code  of 1986,  as amended  (the "Code").  The Mayor,  City  Clerk-Treasurer,  City

Manager  and any  other  officer  of  the City  having  responsibility  for  the issuance  of  the

Bonds  shall  give  an appropriate  certificate  of  the City,  for  inclusion  in the transcript  of

proceedings  for  the  Bonds,  setting  forth  the  reasonable  expectations  of  the  City  regarding

the amount  and use of  all the proceeds  of  the Bonds,  the facts,  circumstances  and

13



estimates  on which  they  are based,  and  other  facts  and  circumstances  relevant  to the  tax

treatment  of  interest  on  the  Bonds.

The  City  covenants  that  it (a) will  take  or cause  to be taken  such  actions

which  may  be required  of  it for  the interest  on  the  Bonds  to be and  remain  excluded  from

gross  income  for  federal  income  tax  purposes,  and  (b)  will  not  take  or permit  to be taken

any  actions  which  would  adversely  affect  that  exclusion,  and  that  it, or  persons  acting  for

it, will,  among  other  acts of  compliance,  (i) apply  the proceeds  of  the Bonds  to the

governmental  purpose  of  the  borrowing,  (ii)  restrict  the  yield,  as required,  on investment

property  acquired  with  those  proceeds,  (iii)  make  timely  rebate  payments,  if  required,  to

the federal  government,  (iv)  maintain  books  and records  and make  calculations  and

reports,  and  (v)  refrain  from  certain  uses of  proceeds,  all  in  such  maru'ier  and  to the  extent

necessary  to assure  such  exclusion  of  that  interest  under  the Code.  The  Mayor  and  City

Clerk-Treasurer  and  other  appropriate  officers  are hereby  authorized  and  directed  to take

any  and  all  actions,  make  calculations  and  rebate  payments,  and  make  or give  reports  and

certifications,  as may  be appropriate  to assure  such  exclusion  of  that  interest.

Section  13.  Any  Bond  and  the interest  thereon  shall  be deemed  to be paid,

retired,  and  no longer  oritstanding  (a "Defeased  Bond")  hereunder  when  payment  of  the

principal  of  such  Bond,  plus  interest  thereon  to the  due  date  (whether  such  due  date  be by

reason  of  maturity,  upon  redemption,  or other)  either  (i)  shall  have  been  made  or caused

to be made  in accordance  with  the terms  thereof  (including  the giving  of  any  required

notice  of  redemption),  or (ii)  shall  have  been  provided  for  on  or before  such  due  date  by

irrevocably  depositing  with  or making  available  to  a qualified  depository  for  such

payment  (1) lawful  money  of  the United  States  of  America  sufficient  to make  such

payment  or (2)  Government  Obligations  which  mature  as to principal  and  interest  in  such

amounts  and at such  times  as will  ensure  the availability,  without  reinvestment,  of

sufficient  money  to provide  for  such  payment  (as verified  by a certified  or registered

public  accountant),  and  when  proper  arrangements  have  been  made  by the City  with  a

qualified  depository  for  the payment  of  its services  until  all  Defeased  Bonds  shall  have

become  due  and  payable.  At  such  time  as a Bond  shall  be deemed  to be a Defeased  Bond

hereunder,  such  Bond  and  the interest  thereon  shall  no longer  be secured  by,  payable

from,  or entitled  to the benefits  of  the ad valorem  taxes  herein  levied  and pledged  as

provided  in this  Ordinance,  and  such  principal  and  interest  shall  be payable  solely  from

such  money  or Government  Obligations.

Any  moneys  so deposited  with  the  qualified  depository  may,  at the  written

direction  of  the City,  also be invested  in Government  Obligations,  maturing  in the

amounts  and  times  required  to make  payments  when  due  on the  Defeased  Bonds,  and  all

income  from  such  Government  Obligations  received  by  the qualified  depository  which  is

not  required  for  the payment  of  the Defeased  Bonds  and  interest  thereon,  with  respect  to

which  such  money  has been  so deposited,  shall  be turned  over  to the  City  for  deposit  in

the  interest  and  sinking  fund  for  payment  of  principal  and interest  on the Bonds.  The

term  "Government  Obligations"  means  direct  obligations  of the  United  States  of

America,  including  obligations  the principal  of  and  interest  on  which  are unconditionally

guaranteed  by the United  States  of  America  which  may  be United  States  Treasury

14



Obligations  such  as its State  and  Local  Government  Series,  which  may  be in book-entry

form.

Section  14.  Moneys  in any  fund  not  immediately  needed  may  be invested  as

provided  by state  law  and applicable  federal  statutes  and regulations,  provided  that  the

Commission  and  the  City  hereby  covenant  to the  purchasers  and  the  holders  of  the  Bonds

from  time  to time  that  the City  will  make  no use of  the proceeds  of  the Bonds  or any

funds  reasonably  expected  to be used  to pay  the principal  of  or interest  on the Bonds

which  will  cause  the Bonds  to be arbitrage  bonds  within  the  meaning  of  Section  148  of

the  Code,  as amended,  or which  would  adversely  affect  the  tax status  of  interest  on the

Bonds  under  the Code.  This  covenant  is for  the benefit  of  the prirchasers  and  the  holders

of  the  Bonds  from  time  to time.

Sectionl5.  After  any of  the Bonds  have  been  issued,  this  Ordinance  shall

constitute  a contract  between  the  City  and  the  holder  or  holders  of  the  Bonds  and  shall  be

and  remain  irrepealable  and unalterable  until  the Bonds  and the interest  thereon  shall

have  been  fully  paid,  satisfied  and discharged,  defeased  or until  such  payment  has been

duly  provided.

Section  16.  If  any section,  paragraph,  clause  or provision  of  this  Ordinance

shall  for  any  reason  be  held to  be  invalid  or  unenforceable,  the  invalidity  or

unenforceability  of  such  section,  paragraph,  clause  or  provision  shall  not  affect  any  of  the

remaining  provisions  of  this  Ordinance.

Sectionl7.  Thetitleandageneralsummaryofthesubjectmattercontainedin

this  Ordinance  shall  be published  in  substantially  the  following  form:

(Form  of  Summary  of  Ordinance  for  Publication)

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,  NEW  MEXICO

NOTICE  OF  ADOPTION  OF  ORDINANCE

Notice  is hereby  given  of  the  title  and  of  a general  summary  of  the subject  matter

contained  in an Ordinance  (the  "Ordinance")  duly  adopted  and approved  by the City

Commission  of  the City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico,  on March  8, 2023.

Complete  copies  of  the Ordinance  are available  for  public  inspection  during  the  normal

and regular  business  hours  of  the  City  Clerk-Treasurer,  505 Sims  Street,  Truth  or

Consequences,  New  Mexico.  The  title  of  the  Ordinance  is:

AN  ORDINANCE  AUTHORIZING  THE  ISSUANCE  AND  SALE  OF

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,  NEW  MEXICO,  GENERAL

OBLIGATION  BONDS,  SERIES  2023,  IN  THE  PRINCIPAL  AMOUNT

OF $750,000,  PAY  ABLE  FROM  AD  V  ALOREM  TAXES  LEVIED  ON

ALL  TAXABLE  PROPERTY  WITHIN  THE  CITY,  LEVIED  WITHOUT

LIMIT  AS  TO  RATE  OR  AMO{JNT;  PROVIDING  FOR  THE  FORM,

TERMS  AND  CONDITIONS  OF THE  BONDS,  THE  MANNER  OF

THEIR  EXECUTION,  AND  THE  METHOD  OF, AND  SECURITY

15



FOR,  PAYMENT;  PROVIDIING  FOR  THE  AW  ARD  AND  SALE  OF

THE  BONDS  TO  THE  PURCHASER  AND  THE  PRICE  TO  BE  PAID

BY  THE  PURCHASER  FOR  THE  BONDS;  AND  PROVIDING  FOR

OTHER  DET  AILS  CONCERNING  THE  BONDS.

The  Ordinance  directs  and authorizes  the  issuance  of  the  City  of  Truth  or

Consequences,  New  Mexico,  General  Obligation  Bonds,  Series  2023  in the aggregate

principal  amount  of  $750,000;  approves  the sale  of  the bonds to the New  Mexico  Finance

Authority  prirsuant  to a bond  prirchase  agreement;  provides  for  the form  of  the bonds;

provides  for  levy  of  taxes  to pay  the  principal  of  and  interest  on  the  bonds;  makes  certain

covenants  with  the bond  purchaser;  and provides  other  details  concerning  the bonds.

This  notice  constitutes  compliance  with  Section  6-14-6,  NMSA  1978.

[End  Form  of  Notice]

Section  18.  All  acts  and  resolutions  in conflict  with  this  ordinance  are hereby

rescinded,  aru'iulled  and  repealed.

[Signature  Page  Follows]

16



PASSED,  APPROVED,  AND  ADOPTED  THIS  8""  DAY  OF MARCH,  2023.

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,

NEW  MEXICO

AMANDA  FORRISTER,  MAYOR

[SEAL]

ATTEST:

ANGELA  A. TORRES,  CLERK-TREASURER

17



Commissioner  then  moved  adoption  of  the  foregoing  ordinance,  duly

seconded  by Commissioner  . The motion  to adopt  said ordinance,  as

amended,  upon  being  put  to a vote,  was  passed  and  adopted  on the following  recorded

vote:

Those  Voting  Aye:

Those  Absent:

()  Commissioner  having  voted  in favor  of  said  motion,  the motion  to

suspend  the  rules  was  thereupon  declared  by  the  Mayor  to have  passed.

18



After  consideration  of  the matters  not  relating  to the ordinance,  the meeting  on

motion  duly  made,  seconded  and  unanimously  carried,  was  adjourned.

Dated  this  8"1 day  of  March,  2023.

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,

NEW  MEXICO

AMANDA  FORRISTER,  MAYOR

[SEAL]

ATTEST:

ANGELA  A. TORRES,  CLERK-TREASURER

19



CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,  NEW  MEXICO

GENERAL  OBLIGATION  BONDS,  SERIES  2023

DATE ACTION

RESPONS.IBIE

PARTIES

Wednesday,

Januaiy  18,  2023

Distribute  Finance  Autliority  Application

Resolution

Modrall

Wednesday,

Januaiy  25,  2023

City  Cominission  approves  Finance  Autliority

Application  Resolution

City

Bosque

Modrall

Monday,

Januaiy  30,  2023

Distribute  Draft  Bond  Ordinance Modrall

Wednesday,

Februaiy  8, 2023

City  Commission  First  Reading City

Modrall

Wednesday,

Marc)i  8, 2023

Subi'nit  Notice  of  Meeting  and  Intent  to Adopt

Ordinance  to the  Sierra  County  Sentinel

Modrall

Friday,

Marcli  10, 2023

Publish  Notice  of  Meeting  and  Intent  to Adopt

Ordinance  in tlie  Sierra  County  Sentinel

Newspaper

Tl'iursday,

Marcli  23, 2023

New  Mexico  Finance  Autliority  Board  Meeting  to

Approve  City  Application

NMFA

City

Friday,

March  31, 2023

Distribute  Draft  Bond  Purcliase  Agreement Sutin

Friday,

Marcli  31, 2023

Coi'nments  due  on draft  Bond  Ordinance All

Tuesday,

April  4, 2023

Finance  Autliority  Sets  Final  Interest  Rates Finance  Autliority

City

Bosque



RF,SPONSIBLE

DATE ACTION PART:[ES

Wednesday,

April  5, 2023

Distribute  Revised  Draft  of  Bond  Ordinance Modrall

#ednesdayl Adopt  Bond Orditmng4 l]
-!ipril 12, 2(ffl J

Wednesday,

April  12, 2023

Subinit  Notice  of  Adoption  of  Bond  Ordinance  for

Publication  in tlie  Sierra  County  Sentinel

Modrall

Friday,

April  14, 2023

Publisli  Notice  of  Adoption  of  Bond  Ordinance  in

Sierra  Covmty  Sentinel

Newspaper

Friday,

April21,  2023

Distribute  Draft  Closing  Documents Modrall

Friday,

April  28, 2023

Comments  due  on Closing  Documents All

Week  of

May  8, 2023

Pre-Closing,  Document  Signing All

Monday,

May  15,  2023

30-day  Limitation  of  Action  Period  expires All

Friday,

May  19,  2023

Closing All

Y. W46l5754  DOCX

2



€:ITY  Ol-  T[)UTt-l  012  € 0!%S[_ €)U[!%l(,[i
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

li

MEETING  DATE:  April  12,  2023  AEje"da I'em #: HI
I

SUBJECT: Discussion/Action  -  Resolution 36 22/23 Authorizing  and Providing for  The Incurrence  of
Indebtedness  for  The  Purpose  of  Providing  a Portion  of  The  Cost  of  Acquiring,  Constructing,  Enlarging,

Improving,  and/or  Extending Its Water  System
DEPARTMENT:  Community  Development

DATE  SUBMITTED:  April  6, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Traci  Alvarez

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Chris  Muirhead  - Modrall  Sperling

Summary/Background:
Resolution  in preparation  of  the  USDA  Loan  Closing  that  will  pay  off  the  Interim  loan  with  BOSW.

Recommendation:

Approve  Resolution  36 22/23

Attachments:

@ Resolution  36 22/23
@

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

S5,487,000.00
LegalReview  (CityAttorney):  Choose  al1 item

Approved  For  Submittaf  By:  € Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  € City  Clerk  []  Finance  €  Legal  € Other:  Clid<  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  € City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  Click hei-e !o eritei- text  Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agenda  4-12-2023



Posrtion  5

RUS  BULLETIN  1780-27 APPROVED

OMB No 0572-0121

LOAN  RESOLUTION  36 22/23

(Public  Bodies)

ARESOLUTIONOFTHE  C!iYComm!ss!on

OFT,F  City of Truth or Consequences
AUTHORIZING  AND  PROVIDING  FOR  THE  INCURRENCE  OF n%lDEBTEDNESS  FOR  THE  PURPOSE  OF PROVIDING  A

PORTION  OF THE  COST  OF ACQUIRING,  CONSTRUCTING,  ENLARGING,  IMPROVING,  AND/OR  EXTENDING  nS

community  water  system

FACILITY  TO SERVE  AN  AREA  LAWFULLY  WITHIN  ITS  JURISDICTION  TO  SERVE.

WHEREAS,  it is necessary  for  tlie  C")/  of Truth or Consequences
(Public  Bod))

(herein  affer  called  Association)  to raise  a portion  of  tlie  cost  of  such  undertaking  by issuance  of  its bonds  in the principal  amount  of

Five  Million  Four  Hundred  Eighty-Seven  Thousand  & 00/1  00

; andpursuanttotlieprovisionsof  NMSA 1978 Sections 3-31-1 Through 3-31-12
WHEREAS,  tlie  Association  intends  to obtain  assistance  from  the United  States  Department  of  Agriculture,

(lierein  called  the  Government)  acting  under  the provisions  of  tlie  Consolidated  Farm  and  Rtiral  Development  Act  (7 u.s.c. 1921

et seq.)  in tlie  planning.  financing,  and  supervision  of  such  undertaking  and tlie  purcliasing  of  bonds  lawfully  issued,  in the event

that  no otlier  acceptable  purchaser  for  such  bonds  is found  by the  Association:

NOW  THEREFORE,  in consideration  of  tlie  prei'nises  tlie  Association  hereby  resolves:

1. To liave  prepared  on its behalf  and  to adopt  an ordinance  or resolution  for  the  issuance  of  its bonds  containing  such

items  and  in such  forms  as are required  by State  statutes  and as are agreeable  and  acceptable  to tlie  Government.

2. To refinance  the unpaid  balance,  in whole  or in part,  of  its bonds  upon  the request  of  tlie  Government  if  at any time

it sliall  appear  to the Government  tliat  the Association  is able  to refinance  its bonds  by obtaining  a loan  for  sucb  purposes

from  responsible  cooperative  or  private  sources  at reasonable  rates  and terms  for  loans  for  similar  purposes  and periods

of  time  as required  by section  333(c)  of  said  Consolidated  Farm  and Rural  Developinent  Act  (7 U.S.C.  1983(c)).

3. To provide  for,  execute,  and  comply  with  Fomi  RD  400-4,  "Assrirance  Agreement,"  and  Form  RD  400-1,  "Equal

Opportunity  Agreement,"  including  an "Equal  Opportunity  Clause,"  wliich  clause  is to be incorporated  in, or attached

as a rider  to, each  construction  contract  and subcontract  involving  in excess  of  $10,000.

4. To indemnity  the Government  for  any payments  made  or losses  suffered  by tlie  Govemment  on behalf  of  tlie  Association.

Such  indemnification  shall  be payable  from  tlie  same  source  of  funds  pledged  to pay tlie  bonds  or any other  legal  ly per-

missible  source.

5. That  upon  default  in the payments  of  any  principal  and  accrued  interest  on the  bonds  or in the performance  of  any

covenant  or agreement  contained  herein  or in the instruments  incident  to making  or insuring  the loan,  tlie  Government  at

its option  may  (a) declare  the entire  principal  amount  then  outstanding  and  accrued  interest  immediately  due and

payable,  (b) for  the account  of  the  Association  (payable  from  the source  of  funds  pledged  to pay  tlie  bonds  or any  other

legally  permissible  source),  incur  and  pay reasonable  expenses  for  repair,  maintenance,  and  operation  of  tlie  facility

and such  other  reasonable  expenses  as may  be necessary  to cure  the cause  of  default,  and/or  (c)  take  possession  of  the

facility,  repair,  maintain,  and  operate  or rent  it. Default  rmder  the provisions  of  this  resolution  or  any instrument  incident  to

tlie  making  or insuring  of  tlie  loan  may  be construed  by the Government  to constitute  default  under  any other  instrument

)ield  by  the Government  and executed  or assumed  by the Association,  and  default  under  any sucli  instrument  may  be

construed  by tlie  Government  to constitute  defarilt  liereunder.

6. Not  to sell,  transfer,  lease,  or otlierwise  encumber  the  facility  or any portion  thereof,  or interest  therein,  or permit  others

to do so, wit)iout  tlie  prior  written  consent  of  the Government.

7. Not  to defease  the bonds,  or  to borrow  money,  enter  into  any contractor  agreement,  or  otherwise  incur  any liabilities

for  any  purpose  in connection  with  the  facility  (exclusive  of  normal  maintenance)  witliout  the prior  written  consent  of  the

Governinent  if  such  undertaking  would  involve  tlie  source  of  funds  pledged  to pay  tbe  bonds.

8. To place  tlie  proceeds  of  the  bonds  on deposit  in an account  and in a manner  approved  by the Government.  Funds  may  be

deposited  in institutions  insured  by the State  or  Federal  Government  or invested  in readily  marketable  securities  backed

by the full  faith  and credit  of  tlie  United  States.  Any  income  from  these  accounts  will  be considered  as revenues  of  the system.

9. To comply  witli  all applicable  State  and  Federal  laws  and regulations  and  to continually  operate  and  maintain  the facility

in good  condition.

10.  To provide  for  the receipt  of  adequate  revenues  to meet  the reqriirements  of  debt  service,  operation  and maintenance,  and

the establisliment  of  adequate  reserves.  Revenue  accumulated  over  and above  that  needed  to pay operating  and  mainte-

nance,  debt  service  and reserves  may  only  be retained  or used  to make  prepayments  on the loan.  Revenue  cannot  be used

to pay  any expenses  wliich  are not  directly  incurred  for  the facility  financed  by USDA.  No free  service  or use of  the

facility  will  be permitted.

Accori/in!  ro rlye Papenvrirk Reduciuni Acr of  1995, on agency IIIQV nor conducr or vpoinor, (lln/(l  person n nor requuaed ro respond ro. a collecrion of  Diformmion rmles.s
rr dr.iplays a vahd OAr[B conlrol  numher rlie valrd OAilB conrrol number 7or rln s rnformarirm collecriori r.i 05 72-0121 Tire Irme rerlrnre+l ro complere {/Its rnformalrori
collecirori i.i esmiiaied ro asierage / hour per revponse, mclmlrng rlie llllTe for  revreiiimg nysrrrrcrrorn, searclymg exrsmyg dma !011rCeN, garliermg  (Ill(/ marnrauung rhe
(/O/(I needed, and complerrng (III(/ reviesvmg rlie collecriori of  mformrmon



11.  To acquire  and  inaintain  such  insurance  and fidelity  bond  coverage  as may  be required  by tlie  Govemment.

12.  To establisli  and  maintain  such  books  and records  relating  to the operation  of  the facility  and its financial  affairs  and  to

provide  for  required  audit  thereof  as required  by tlie  Government,  to provide  tlie  Government  a copy  of  each  sucli  audit

witliorit  its request,  and  to forward  to tlie  Govemment  sucli  additional  information  and  reports  as it may  froin  time  to

time  reqtiire.

13.  To provide  tlie  Government  at all  reasonable  times  access  to all books  and records  relating  to the facility  and  access  to

tlie  property  of  the system  so that  the Government  inay  ascertain  tliat  tlie  Association  is complying  with  the provisions

liereof  and of  the instruments  incident  to tlie  making  or insuring  of  the loan.

14.  That  if  the Government  requires  that  a reserve  account  be establislied,  disbursements  from  that  accormt(s)  may  be used

wlien  necessary  for  payments  due on tlie  bond  if  stifficient  funds  are not  otlierwise  available  and prior  approval  of  tlie

Government  is obtained.  Also,  witli  the prior  written  approval  of  tlie  Government,  funds  may  be withdrawn  and

used for  such  things  as emergency  maintenance,  extensions  to facilities  and replacement  of  sliort  lived  assets.

15.  To provide  adequate  service  to all  persons  within  tlie  service  area  who  can feasibly  and  legally  be served  and  to obtain

USDA's  concurrence  prior  to refusing  new  or  adequate  services  to such  persons.  Upon  failure  to provide  services  whicli

are feasible  and  legal,  such  person  shall  have  a direct  riglit  of  action  against  tlie  Association  or public  body.

16.  To comply  with  t)ie measures  identified  in tlie  Government's  environmental  impact  analysis  for  this  facility  for  tlie  pw-

pose of  avoiding  or reducing  the adverse  environmental  impacts  of  tlie  facility's  construction  or operation.

17.  To accept  a grant  in an amount  not  to exceed  $ 3,930,000.00

under  the terins  offered  by tlie  Government;  tliat  tlie  C!')' Manager

anrl  C'er'reasurer nf  tlie  Association  are liereby  autliorized  and  empowered  to take  all action  necessary

or  appropriate  in the execution  of  all written  instruments  as inay  be required  in regard  to or as evidence  of  such  grant;  and

to operate  tlie  facility  under  tlie  terms  offered  in said  grant  agreement(s).

The  provisions  liereof  and the provisions  of  all instruments  incident  to the making  or  tlie  insuring  of  tlie  loan,  unless  otherwise

specifically  provided  by tlie  terms  of  sucli  instrument,  sliall  be binding  upon  the Association  as long  as the bonds  are held  or

insured  by the Government  or  assignee.  The  provisions  of  sections  6 tlirougli  17 hereof  may  be provided  for  in more  specific

detail  in the bond  resolution  or  ordinance;  to tlie  extent  tliat  the provisions  contained  in stich  bond resolution  or  ordinance

sliould  be found  to be inconsistent  with  the provisions  liereof,  tliese  provisions  shall  be construed  as controlling  between  the

Association  and tlie  Govemment  or assignee.

Tlie  vote  was: Yeas

IN  WITNESS  WHEREOF,  the  City Commission

City  of  Truth  or Consequences

to be executed  by tlie  officers  below  in duplicate  on  this

Nays Absent

nf  thr

lias  duly  adopted  tliis  resolution  and  caused  it

i  2th ,,Vnf  April, 2023

(SEAL)

Attest:

By Bruce  Swingle

Titlr  City Manager

Angela  A. Torres

a'[ itle  Clerk/Treasurer



-3-

CERTIFICATION  TO  BE  EXECUTED  AT  LOAN  CLOSING

I, tlie  undersigned,  as oftlie.  City of Truth or Consequences

herebyce.i,llauh,  City Commission nf  snrli  Association  is composed  of

members,  of  whom cnnstituting  a quorum,  were  present  at a meeting  tliereof  duly  called  and

held  on  the day of ; and  tliat  the foregoing  resolution  was  adopted  at sucli  meeting

by the vote  sliown  above,  I furtlier  certify  tliat  as nf

tlie  date of  closing  of  the loan  from  tlie  United  States  Department  of  Agriculture,  said  resoltition  reinains  in effect  and lias not  been

rescinded  or amended  in any way.

Dated,  tliis day nf

Title



(,ITY  (ff  IDUTII  O[)  € 0M[ € )Ut!%l(;[%
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

al  _;ZlgertdaItem#: J-12
MEETING  DATE:  April  12,  2023

l

SUBJECT: Resolution No. 37 22/23 Budget Adjustment  Request
DEPARTMENT:  Finance  Department

DATE  SUBMITTED:  March  7, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Kerin  Salcedo,  Accounting  Officer

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Kristie  Wilson,  Finance  Director

Summary/Background:  Reconciling Budget Adjustments  Requests (based on Chapter 6, Article  6 NM Statute)
needed for budget  adjustments,  increases,  and  decreases  per  attached.

Recommendation:

Approval  Resolution  No. 37 22/23  Budget Adjustment  Requests for Fiscal Year 2022-2023

Attachments:

Resolution No 37 22/23
@ Schedule  of  Budget  Adjustments,  Supporting  Documentation

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

Changes  in funding  as presented  on the  Department  of  Finance  and  Administration  Schedule  of  Budget

Adjustments

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  % Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  l  City  Clerk  [a Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  g City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  Click  here  to ai"iter t=<+ Ordinance  No..

Continued  To: . Referred  To:  .

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:.

File Name:  CC Agenda  4-12-2023



RESOLUTION  N0.  37 22/23

A  RESOLUTION  REQUESTING  FINAL  BUDGET  ADJUSTMENTS  IN  THE  REVENUE

AND  EXPENDITURE  BUDGET  FOR  FISCAL  YEAR  2022-2023.

WHEREAS,  the final  budget  for  was  approved  by  the  City  Commission  of  the City  of  Tmth  or

Consequences,  New  Mexico,  pursuant  to Chapter  6, Article  76 NMSA  1978;  and

WHEREAS,  the City  Commission  in  and for  the City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  State  of  New

Mexico  needs  to adjust  the current  approved  budget  for  Fiscal  Year  2022-2023;  and

WHEREAS,  said  budget  was  adjusted  on the basis  of  need  and through  cooperation  with  all  user

departments,  elected  officials  and other  department  supervisors;  and

WHEREAS,  the official  meeting  for  the review  of  said  documents  was duly  advertised  in

compliance  with  the State  Open  Meetings  act; and

WHEREAS,  it is the majority  opinion  of  this  Board  that  the adjusted  budget  meets  the

requirements  as currently  determined.

NOW  THEREFORE,  BE  IT  RESOLVED  that  the City  Commission  of  the City  of  Truth  or

Consequences,  State  of  New  Mexico  hereby  adopts  the  budget  adjustment  hereinabove  described

and attached  and respectfully  requests  approval  from  the Local  Government  Division  of  the

Department  of  Finance  and Administration.

PASSED,  ADOPTED  and APPROVED  this  12th  day  of  April,  2023.

Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk-Treasurer



Department  or  Finance  and Admirustration

Local  Governmenl  Dmsion

Financial  Management  Bureau

SCHEDULE  OF BUDGET  ADIUSTMENTS

ENTITY  NAME:

FISCAL  YEAR:
DFA  Resolution  Number:

BAR  NUMBER

City  of Truth  or Consequences

2022-23  3/22/2023
37 22/23

10

po7  locJ  Oovemment  Division  use  only:

DOCuMENTI

NUMBER

FUND ACCOUNT  STRING ACCOUNT  NAME

= REVENUE,..

EXPENDITURE,  or  APPROVED

'RANSFER  (TO  or  FRON  BUDGET

Electnc 503-3702-48598 ExpenseProfessional  Services Expense 157  997  Electric  Sale  Feasibility  Study  - From  ending  cash  balance

ADJUSTMENT.

/ DECREA!E ADJuSTED

BUDGET PURPOSE:.

ATTEST:

Angela  Torres,  Clerk-Treastn IDate) Amanda  Forrister.  Mayor (Date)



PROPOSAL  FOR

Sierra  Electric  Cooperative

Acquisition  of  City  of  Truth

and  Consequences  Electric

Utility  Assets

SUBMITTED  TO Sierra  Electric  Cooperative,  Inc.  /  MARCH  14, 2023

Odh4h



March14,  2023

Denise  K. Barrera

General  Manager

Sierra  Electric  Cooperative,  Inc.

PO  Box  290

610  Hwy195

Elephant  Butte,  NM 87935

Re: Proposal  for  TorC  Acquisition

Dear  Denise  Barrera,

Sierra  Electric  Cooperative,  Inc.  (CLIENT)  seeks  to  from  the  City  of  Truth  and  Consequences  (TorC)  a

electric  utility  assets  (Project).1898  & Co.""  (1898),  a division  of  Burns  & McDonnell  (BMCD)  is happy  to

provide  this  proposal  with  the  attached  scope  of  work.  Our  team  also  brings  the  following  advantages  to

you  on  this  project:

Experience:  We  have  provided  engineering  services  to some  of  the  largest  utility  prolects  and

prolect  developers  in the United  States

Knowledge:  We  have  a significant  understanding  of  tl-ie key  issaies  in operating  and  maintaining  a

utility

Client  Satisfaction:  Our  mission  is to  "make  our  clients  successful"  and  we  have  over  8.500

employee-owners  dedicated  to  serving  that  mission  If a client  is ever  dissatisfied.  we  work  to  try  and

make  it right  and  exceed  their  expectatons

n closing,1898  & Co.  has  extensive  experience  and  knowledge  in its  ability  to  assist  you  with  the  scope  of

work  outlined  within  this  proposal.  If you  have  any  questions  regarding  this  proposal,  please  contact  us at

Georqe  chac(a)1898andco  com  or  480-337-6583

Sincerely,

George  Chac

Project  Manager

JLO A j;l,..
Mark  Ibarra

Managing  Director

a
9zlOO Ward  Parkway
Kansas  City,  MO
816 605 7800
1898andCo.com

1898  & Co.'  is a seMce  mark  of  Burns  & McDonnell  Engineering  Company.  Inc.

[[[I € € ICI

[[J[][:]CNJ[]

[][:[[l € € €

€ CI[] € [:[1 €

CI[:I € € € CH]

€ CICI € CH:) €

€ [:) € CIC[] €



Executive  Summary

CLIENT  seeks  to  acquire  all electric  assets  from  TorC,  including  a substation  and  up to  five  employees.

Scope  of  Services

Task  1: Environmental  Review

1898  & Co. will  perform  a formal  environmental  review  of  the  City's  distribution  facilities,  including  the

substation  and  warehouse/shop  at 404  E. Joffre  St. (Sublect  Property),  and  operating  practices  to identify

hazardous  substances  by conducting  the  following  activities:

Purchase,  review,  and  evaluate  a government  database  area  map  search  and  list report  (Report)  for

the  Subject  Property.

nterview  the  City  employee(s)  identified  as possessing  knowledge  of  the  current  and  former

operating  practices  and  uses  of  the  City's  distribution  facilities  at 404  E. Joffre  St.

*  Attempt  to  obtain  electronic  records  concerning  the  City's  distribution  facilities  from  the  local  fire,

building,  and  planning  departments  and  from  the  township  or  county  assessor's  office.

ii  Submit  Freedom  of  Information  Act  Requests  (FOIA)/Open  Records  requests  to  the  applicable  local,

state,  and/or  federal  environmental  agencies  with  authority  over  land and water  issues requesting  file
information  about  the  City's  distribution  facilities  and  adjacent  sites,  as deemed  necessary  by  the

Environmental  Professional  conducting  the  review.

Task  2: Confirm  Capital  Expense  Assumptions

With  SEC's  engineering  resource  (internal  or  consultant),1898  & Co. will  review  and  evaluate  the  expected

capital  investments  and  the  timing  over  the  next  five  years  for  the  TorC  system.  Capital  projects  will  be

qualitatively  rev--iewed  and  evaluated  for  justification  of  projects  and  expected  beneFit  to  the  distribution

system.1898  & Co. will  not  perform  any  model  building  or  detailed  power  flow  analysis  to  verify  justification

of  proposed  projects.  No  condition  assessments  of  utility  assets  will  be made  as part  of  this  effort.

Task  3: Financial  Model  Analysis

1898  & Co.  will  review  and  provide  recommended  adlustments  to  the  City's  future  operating  expenses  (based

on  past  recurring  expenses)  and  load  forecast  based  on  growth  projections  (both  for  the  City  and  SEC).  We

will  review  detailed  past  expenses  and  review  and/or  update  projections  of  future  expenses.  We  will  review

and  confirm  the  basis  for  the  load  projections.  We  will  review  other  assumptions  as appropriate  and  refine

financial  model  projections  as needed.  We  will  make  updates  to  the  model  where  appropriate  including

adjustments  to  sales,  revenues,  operating  expenses,  power  costs,  and  capital  improvements.

Task  4: Existing  Power  Supply  Contract  Review

1898  & Co. will,  with  Tri-State  G&T,  review  TorC's  power  supply  contracts  for  the  purpose  of:

ii  Gaining  a general  understanding  of  commercial  terms:

*  Identifying  any  limitations  or  constraints  that  may  adversely  impact  SEC;

Developing  a contracts  integration  plan;  and

Developing  a plan  of  action  to  address  potential  adverse  impacts  arising  from  contracts.

The  commercial  terms  to be evaluated  from  each  contract  will  include,  but  not  be limited  to  (if  applicable)

the  following:

1898 & Co. / Part of Burns & McDonne 3



Pricing

Term

Options  to  extend

Options  to  terminate

Assignment  of  responsibilities

Credit  requirements

Scheduling

Metering

Delivery  points

Payments

ii Guarantees/liquidated  damages
Assignability/transferability

*  nsurance

* Force  maleure

1898  & Co. will  review  these  commercial  terms  and  any

that  are  not  typical  in the  industry  as well  as terms  that

review  of  contract  commercial  terms  will  not  include  a

assessment  of  contract  terms  from  a legal  standpoint.

other  pertinent  commercial  terms  and  identify  terms

may  adversely  impact  or  disadvantage  SEC. This

egal  review,  nor  will1898  & Co. provide  an

1898  & Co.  will  also  structure  an integration  plan  for  the  assignment  of power  supply  contracts  from  TorC  to

SEC.  This  plan  will  include  the  identification  of  needed  actions,  party  responsible  for  actions  and  timing

requirements  of  needed  actions.1898  & Co.  will  also  advise  SEC  on  the  integration  of  TorC  power  supply

contracts  into  SEC's  financial  reporting  and/o  risk  management  systems.

Should  potential  adverse  impacts  be discovered  in the  review  of  contracts,1898  & Co. will  structure  a plan  for

addressing  and  mitigating  contract  terms  that  may  adversely  impact  or  disadvantage  SEC

Task  5: Workforce  Transition

1898  & Co.  will  outline  a workforce  transition  plan  for  TorC  employees  who  will  be impacted  by  the

transaction.  Workforce  Transition  activities  will  include  the  following

1) Task  One,  Current  State  Analysis:  As  an initial  step,1898  & Co. will  assess  the  work  activities

conducted  by  the  TorC  employees  in the  current  state.  The  focus  of  this  initial  analysis  is to

understand  the  nature  of  services  provided  by  these  impacted  employees  and  to  consider  the  CLIENT

capacity  to  lead  these  services  utilizing  existing  CLIENT  staff.

2)  Task  Two,  Role  & Skill  Review:  As an element  of  transition  activities,  1898  & Co. will  confirm  the  types

of  roles  and  associated  skills  typically  required  to  lead  the  services  identified  in Task  One.  Our  team

will  leverage  our  experienced  team  from  across  1898  & Co. and  Burns  & McDonnell  to  confirm  the

types  of roles  and  skills  required  in a future  state.

3)  Task  Three,  Organizational  Design  Assessment:  1898  & Co.  will  work  closely  with  CLIENT  project

leadership  to identify  potential  impacts  to  the  CLIENT  organizational  structure,  given  the  onboarding

of  new  employees  from  the  TorC  acquisition.  Our  assessment  will  also  confirm  the  future  state  staff

evels  for  new  employees  and  associated  reporting  lines  within  the  CLIENT  organization.

4)  Task  Four,  Training  Needs  Assessment:  Task  Two  may  identify  skill  gaps  or  differences  in "ways  of

working"  as compared  to CLIENT  methodologies,  which  need  to  be addressed  as an aspect  of

workforce  transition.  1898  & Co. will  specify  the  types  of  training  interventions  that  need  to  be

designed  and  implemented  as an aspect  of  the  workforce  transition.

5)  Task  Five,  Compensation  Review:  Compensation  levels  / bands  may  be different  between  TorC

employees  and  CLIENT.  1898  & Co.  will  lead  a compensation  review  (including  benefits)  for  a

1898 & Co. / Part of Burns & McDonnel 4



transitioning  employees.  Where  relevant,  differences  in forms  and  levels  of  compensation  will  be

noted;1898  & Co will  also  recommend  how  best  to  resolve  any  compensation-related  discrepancies

1898  & Co.  will  compile  the  outputs  of  these  tasks  into  a consolidated  plan.

Deliverables

1898  & Co.  will  provide  the  following  deliverables  as part  of  the  engagement

Task  1 Deliverables:

A letter  report  will  be prepared  summarizing  the  findings  of  the  Environmental  Review.

Task  2 Deliverables:

A letter  report  will  be  prepared  summarizing  the  findings  of  the  Capital  Expense  Review

Task  3 Deliverables:

Updated  financial  forecast  model  projections

Memorandum  summarizing  our  review

Task  4 Deliverables:

A letter  report  will  be  prepared  summarizing  the  findings  of  the  Power  Supply  Contract  Review

Task  5 Deliverables:

Workforce  Transition  Plan,  reflecting  outputs  from  tasks  defined  above.

Schedule  and  Compensation

Upon  receipt  of  commercial  authorization,  1898  & Co.  will  begin  work  on  this  engagement  for  the  following

pricing  table:

i
-,11.,;;(,:10111"-.1,'1<,'(lb'4'l((

I  -  4i(i   I  ...._ 1,____,_3!j

111-.
,47
l'tp IJ

.=3
9
i li: Hi\%!u )1(i j F

kn :z I 0J
P
u 2 1. ' zl,,,la441lat40a=;

i'  N 1  (a_+_ f (.
i'lnfnriH:,,aii%

)i.
4i
m ':A',1111;llla'"+4,4";1$-,:ll'W,11Y,,,%Val,.=1:'2"<!"i:'Th J':'(#'lQ':J'mj A i AD! b k E

i :  :.'x  i  o*
'.>"-';:" a1
:tlllanti{n'a

Task  1-  Environmental  Review "' 5-2,000 Lump  Sum

Task  2 -  Confirm  Capital  Expense  Assumptions SI0,000 Lump  Sum

Task  3 -  Financial  Model  Analysis S30,000 Lump  Sum

Task  4 -  Existing  Power  Supply  Contract  Review S7,000 Lump  Sum

Task  5 -  Workforce  Transition !>25,000 Lump  Sum

The  work  will  be billed  according  to  the  following  milestone  schedule:

50%  at  NTP  upon  each  selected  Task

50%  upon  completion  of  Final  Deliverables  upon  each  Task

1898  & Co.  will  commit  to  having  all deliverables  completed  within  4 week  of  notice  to  proceed  (NTP)

assuming  all necessary  information  has  been  provided  by  client.

1898 & Co. / Part  of Burns  & McDonne 5



Assumptions

This  proposal  is based  on  the  following  assumptions:

>  Only  the City's  distribution  facilities,  including  the substation  and  warehouse/shop  at 404  E. Joffre  St.

are the  sublect  of the Environmental  Review.
>  No  site  visit  will  be  conducted  for  the  Environmental  Review.

>  No  figure  generation  is anticipated  for  the  Environmental  Review.

Terms  & Conditions

This  proposal  will  be  executed  per  the  attached  terms  and  conditions  and  is valid  for  30  days  from  the  date

of  the  proposal.

1898  (Contractor)  may  engage  temporary  staffing  agencies  or  obtain  assistance  from  its  affiliates  and

subsidiaries  including,  without  limitation,  Burns  & McDonnell  Western  Enterprises  Inc,  Burns  & McDonnel

Canada  Ltd.,  Burns  & McDonnell  Global  Inc.,  and  Burns  & McDonnell  India  Pvt.  Ltd.  ("Labor  Sources")  to  fulfi

Contractor's  performance  obligations  under  this  Agreement.  The  parties  agree  that  contracts,  purchase

orders,  or  similar  agreements  between  Contractor  and  any  Labor  Sources  are  not  subcontracts  as that  term

is used  in this  Agreement,  and  personnel  from  such  Labor  Sources  shall  be  billed  according  to  the  applicable

rate  sheet  for  the  Scope  of  Work  as if such  personnel  is a direct  hire  employee.  Personnel  from  Labor

Sources  shall  be considered  agents  of  Contractor  and  able  to  act  on  behalf  of  Contractor  within  the  scope  of

the  authority  granted  such  personnel  according  to  job  function  and  billing  classification.

COVID-19  Notification.  The  uncertainty  and  potential  disruptions  to  the  labor  force  and  supply  chain  caused

by  the  global  outbreak  and  spread  of  COVID-19  ("coronavirus")  may  have  an impact  on  this  Project,  the  exact

cost  and  duration  of  which  we  can  neither  predict  nor  control.  Government  orders  and  restrictions  may  also

delay  or  prevent  performance  as anticipated.  Therefore,  this  Proposal  is conditioned  upon  an appropriate

force  majeure  clause  being  included  in the  contract,  which  will  grant  the  contractor  a period  of  relief  in

performance  and  appropriate  cost  relief  where  circumstances  arise  that  are  beyond  our  control  due  to

COVID-19  related  events.  In general,  force  majeure  applies  when  an "act  of  God,"  labor  shortages,

governmental  order  or  regulation,  or  other  extraordinary  event  prevents  performance.  The  outbreak  and

spread  of  COVID-19  is just  such  an event,  the  impact  of  which  nobody  can  predict  at  this  time.  To  the  extent

applicable,  the  doctrines  of  "commercial  impracticability"  or  "frustration  of  purpose"  under  the  Uniform

Commercial  Code  ("UCC")  may  also  excuse  performance  if delivery  pursuant  to  our  contract's  terms  has

been  made  =impracticable"  by  the  occurrence  of  a contingency,  the  non-occurrence  of  which  both  parties

assumed  when  the  contract  was  made.  At  this  time,  it is impossible  to  foresee  or  to  predict  the  full  impact  of

COVID-19  around  the  world  and,  therefore,  have  not  included  a contingency  specifically  for  COVID-19.

APPROVED  BY:

1898  & Co.  / Burns  & McDonnell
Engineering  Company,  Inc.

Sierra  Electric  Cooperative,

Inc

Mark  Ibarra

Managing  Director

3/'14/2023

Name:

Title:

Date:

1898 & Co. / Part  of Burns  & McDonnell 6



.i&!Mi'ffiif

ai.mi 7  7

man
amtm

)'%t'tai'!'J--_'i'D -%?" lt_!;:"-. . _ : ,affl'.:! ( .(,i I ':',,', i  _ ..,  "  ).:'%

.,.=,;>{,5. ffi,io§ ." '  ' 
"A= 'm-=:=* '=-
oeeoae'eo*e

a
9400  Ward  Parkway

Kansas  City,  MO

816-605-7800

1898andCo.com

a



-  CITY  Or  It)UTII  O[)  (,0M[J)U[!% € ,[%
, AGENDAREQUESTFORM

4

MEETING  DATE:  April  12,  2023  AEje'da I'em #: HJ

SUBJECT: Discussion/Action  -  Approve Resolution No. 38 22/23 Confirming  The City Of Truth Or Consequences
To Participate  In The  New  Mexico  Department  Of  Transportation  Project  Fund  Call For  Projects

DEPARTMENT:  Community  Development

DATE  SUBMITTED:  April  5, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Traci  Alvarez

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Traci  Alvarez

Summary/Background:
Staff  would  like  to  apply  for  NMDOT  Funding  for  Planning,  design,  construction,  and  construction

administration  for  roadway  improvement.  Improvements  include  complete  depth  asphalt  replacement,  curb  &

gutter,  sidewalk,  drainage,  signing  and  striping,  and  ADA  pedestrian  access  ramps  on Silver  Street  from  3rd St.

to  9'h Street.

Silver Street is a direct route from 3rd St. to our hospital,  Nursing/Assisted  Living Facilities and Elementary
School  and  is heavily  traveled.

Funding  requires  Commission  approval  to  participate  and  submit  an application.  Total  estimated  project  cost  is

S2,776,086.69  and would require  a 5% match in the amount  of 5138,804.33. Staff will request  a match waiver.

Recommendation:

Approve  Resolution  38 22/23

Attachments:

*  Resolution 38 22/23
*  Waiver  Request  Letter

*  Project  Map

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance): Yes

S2,637,282.36  Grant with a 5% match in the amount  of S138,804.33
LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Cl'ioosean  item

I

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  € Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  % City  Clerk  []  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  € City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  Ci'ck  h'-.-re to eritei  i;ix:  Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To:  - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  4-12-2023



RESOLUTION  NO.  N0.  38 22/23

A RESOLUTION  Confirming  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  to Participate  In

the  New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation  Project  Fund  Call  for  Projects

WHEREAS,  The  City  of  Truth  or Consequences  has a limited  tax  base,  which  limits

funding  for  meeting  the proportional  match  share.  A 'fund  exists  in  the  New  Mexico

Department  of  Transportation  appropriated  by the  New  Mexico  State  Legislature  for

Public  Entities  in need  of  "hardship"  match  money,  and the City  of  Truth  or

Consequences  requests  participation  in  this  Match  Waiver  Program  in  the amount  of

$138,804.33,  which  is 5%  of  the  total  requested  amount  of  $2,776,086.69.

WHEREAS,  Attachment  "A"  indicates  the scope  and locations  of  the  proposed  work.

NOW,  THEREFORE,  BE  IT  RESOLVED  THAT  The  Governing  Body  of  the City  of

Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico  recommends  that  an application  be filed  with  the

New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation  for  T or C Silver  Street  Design  and

Construction.

PASSED,  APPROVED,  AND  ADOPTED  THIS  12'h  day  of  April  2023.

Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk-Treasurer

Attachment  A



Scope  of  Work

Project  Name:  T or C Silver  Street  Design  and  Construction

Planning,  design,  construction,  and  construction  administration  for  roadway

improvement.  Improvements  include  complete  depth  asphalt  replacement,  curb  &  gutter,

sidewalk,  drainage,  signing  and  striping,  and  ADA  pedestrian  access  ramps.



Amaima  Forrister

Ailayor

RolfHecliler
Mayor  Pro-Tem

Merry  Jo  Falil

Commissioner 505 Sims  St.

Truth  or  Conseqgiences,  New  Mexico  87901

P:  575-894-6673  # F:  575-894-7767

HlWW.tOrCllm.Org

Destiny  Mitdiell

Comiyiissioner

Sliell)i  Harrelson

Cpminissioner

Bruce  Ssvingle

City  Arlanager

4-12-2023

Clarissa  Martinez,  State  Funded  Grant  Manager

General  Office

New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation

p.o.  Box  1149

Santa  Fe, NM  87504

RE: TransportationProjectFund(TPF)CallforProjects-TorCSilverStreetDesignand

Construction  Project  Waiver  Request

Dear  Ms.  Martinez,

The  City  of  Truth  or Consequences  (T or  C) thanks  the  New  Mexico  Department  of

Transportation  (NMDOT)  for  considering  the  T or  C Silver  Street  Design  and Construction

project  for  Transportation  Project  Funding.  Please  accept  this  correspondence  as a formal

request  for  a match  waiver  of  S138,804.33.  This  amount  is 5% of the total  requested  amount  of

S2,776,086.69  for  the  Silver  Street  project's  planning,  design, and construction  services. The
City  of  T or C has exerted  match  funding  capacity  due  to participation  with  other  state  and

federal  programs  to conduct  other  infrastructure  improvements  within  the  City.

Please  do not  hesitate  to contact  my office  with  any  questions  or additional  need  for

explanation.

Sincerely,

Bruce  Swingle

City  Manager



Jdj5jbTRUTHORxtwvtxico
J  CONSEQUENCES

NMDOT  Transportation  Call  for  Projects  - TPF  FY 2023

Silver  Street  from  9th  Street  to E 3rd  Avenue

.ffi"

Legend

Project  Location 'Wfl8pN
&COMPANY
HIGHER  RELATIONSHIPS



(,ITY  OI-  T[)UNI-I  O[)  € 0!%S[(QU[M,[%
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

!  ;%ertdaItem#:H.4
MEETING  DATE:  April  12,  2023

l

SUBJECT: Resolution 39 22/23 Requesting  the New Mexico Transportation  Commission to Designate Certain
Specific  Portions  of  the  State  Highway  System  as Designated  Recreational  Off-Highway  Vehicle  (ROV)  Routes

DEPARTMENT:  City  Manager"s  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  April  3, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Tammy  Gardner

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  City  Manager  Swingle

Summary/Background:

Areas  of  the  Interstate  25 Business  Loop,  3'd Street  (NM 51) and NM 181  are access  points  to popular  fishing,  hunting

and recreation  destinations  in the county.  Currently,  anyone  wishing  to access  fishing,  hunting  and recreational

opportunities  at Elephant  Butte  Lake State  Park, Caballo  Lake,  the  Gila Nation  Forest,  and many  other  recreational

destinations  on ROVs  cannot  leave  a city  street  and drive  to  other  roads  without  traveling  on a paved  state  highway.

Recommendation:

Approval  of Resolution

Attachments:

*  Resolution  39 22/23
*  Click  here  to enter  text.

Fiscaf  Impact  (Finance):  No

Click  here  to enter  text.

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Click  here to enter  text

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  €  Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  Clid<  here  to eriU-'r text.  Ordinance  No. Click  here  to enter  text.

Continued  To: Clid< here  tc  enter  a date.  Referred  To:  Clid< here  to  entei-  text.

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  Click  here  to er'ii:er  tex't.

File Name:  CC Agendas  4-12-2023



RESOLUTION  N0.  39 22/23

REQUESTING  THE  NEW  MEXICO  TRANSPORT  ATION  COMMISSION  TO

DESIGNATE  CERT  AIN  SPECIFIC  PORTIONS  OF  THE  ST  ATE  HIGHWAY  SYSTEM

AS  DESIGNATED  RECREATIONAL  OFF-HIGHWAY  VEHICLE  (ROV)  ROUTES

WHEREAS,  the City  Truth  or Consequences  Governing  Body  met in a duly  noticed,

regular  meeting  on April  12, 2023,  at 9:00  am, in the Commission  Chambers  at 405 West  3rd
Street  in  Tnith  or Consequences,  New  Mexico  87901;

WHEREAS,  the City  of  Truth  or Consequences  Commission  has the authority  to pass

ordinances  and other  measures  conducive  to the welfare  of  the municipality,  specifically,  Section

3-14-1,  NMSA  1978;

WHEREAS,  the development  of  the local  economy  is vital  to the wellbeing  of  Truth  or

Consequences  residents  and local  government  fiscal  sustainability;

WHEREAS,  Recreational  Off-Road  Vehicles  (ROV's)  offer  the community  additional

tourism  revenue  and recreational  opportunities;

WHEREAS,  the  Board  of City  of Truth  or Consequences  Commissioners  passed

ordinance  697 in August  2018,  which  allows  the use of  ROV's  on paved  roads owned  and

controlled  by  the City  of  Truth  or Consequences;

WHEREAS,  areas of  the Interstate  25 Business  Loop,  3rd Street  (NM  51) and NM  181

are access  points  to popular  fishing,  hunting  and recreation  destinations  in  the corinty.  Currently,

anyone  wishing  to access fishing,  hunting  and  recreational  opportunities  at Elephant  Butte  Lake

State Park,  Caballo  Lake,  the Gila  Nation  Forest,  and many  other  recreational  destinations  on

ROV's  caru'iot  leave  a city  street  and drive  to other  roads  without  traveling  on a paved  state

highway;  and

WHEREAS,  Sections  67-3-2(D),  66-3-1001.1  and 66-3-1011  of  the  New  Mexico  state

statutes  and New  Mexico  State  Transportation  Commission  Policy  (CP

71)  allows  the  New  Mexico  State  Transportation  Commission  to designate  specific  portions  of

the state  highway  system  as ROV  routes;

NOW,  THEREFORE,  BE  IT  RESOLVED  THAT,  the City  of  Truth  or Consequences

Commission  is requesting  the New  Mexico  State Transportation  Commission  to designate  the

following  specific  portions  of  the state  highway  system  as ROV  routes;



Interstate  25 Business  Loop  in  the City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  including  both  Date

and  Broadway  Streets.

3rd Street,  also  la'iown  as NM  51,  from  Date  Street  to the  east  city  limits.

NM  181,  from  the  Interstate  25 Business  Loop  to the  north  city  limits.

PASSED,  APPROVED  AND  ADOPTED  this  12f'l  day  of  April  2023.

Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela  Torres,  City  Clerk



€ ,ITY  ff-  It)UTII  O[)  € 0!%IS[(2U[)%!(,[%
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

,'j 'P' ;%ertda Item #: __J'l5MEETING  DATE:  April  12,  2023
1

SUBJECT: Amendment  to Ralph Edwards Civic Center Resolution No. 10 21/22 to remove non-profit
exemptions.

DEPARTMENT:  City  Clerk's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  April  6, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  City  Clerk  Torres

Summary/Background:
The  purpose  of  this  resolution  amendment  is to  remove  the  section  in the  Ralph  Edwards  Civic  Center

resolution  that  gives  non-profits  a 50%  reduction  in rental  fees.  This  amendment  is due  to  the  state's  anti-

donation  clause  for  governmental  agencies.

Recommendation:

Approval  to amend Resolution 10 21/22

Attachments:

*  Resolution No. 10 21/22

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A

50.00

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

Click  here  to enter  text

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  € Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  € City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  [2 0ther:  Clid<  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  € City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution No. 68 21/22  0rdinance  No. -
Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  [3 Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  4-12-2023



RESOLUTION NO. J
A RESOLUTION  OF THE CITY OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES  CITY COMMISSION

AMENDING  FEES, DEPOSITS  AND REGULATIONS  FOR USE OF THE CIVIC  CENTER

WHEREAS,  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  operates  and  maintains  the  Civic  Center,  also

known  as the  Ralph  Edwards  Auditorium,  and;

WHEREAS,  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  finds  it necessary  to  collect  fees  and  deposits  in

order  to  assure  the  continued  maintenance  of  the  Civic  Center,  and;

WHEREAS,  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  also  finds  it necessary  to  enact  certain  regulations

for  the  Civic  Center  as follows:

The  following  are  the  rental  fees  created  for  the  use  of  the  Civic  Center:

1-4  Hours  Private  Party  No Kitchen

4-8 Hours  Private  Party  No Kitchen

Over  8 Hours  Private  Party  No Kitchen

Private  Party  with  Kitchen  (all times)

Meeting  Room  Rentals

S75.00
S100.OO
S200.00
S300.00

530.00/hour

The following  are  the  deposit  fees  created  for  the  use of  the  Civic  Center:

Security  Deposit

Security  Deposit  when  alcohol  is being  served

Sound  System  Deposit

5250.00
S400.00

550.00

No alcoholic  beverages  are  permitted  in the  venue  unless  served  by a vendor  with  a "picnic

license".

The security  deposit  will  be deposited  in a city  account,  and  will  be refunded  after  the  event,  if

the  venue  has  not  been  damaged,  and has been  cleaned  to  the  satisfaction  of  the  city.  If the

amount  of  deposit  is greater  than  the  cost  of  cleaning  or  damage,  the  difference  will  be

refunded.  If  the  cost  of  cleaning  or  damage  is greater  than  the  amount  of  deposit,  the  renter

will  be charged  accordingly.

Note:  THE ABOVE  HOURS  INCLUDE  SET UP AND  TEAR DOWN  TIME.  SET UP AND  TEAR DOWN

WILL  BE THE RESPONSIBILITY  OF THE RENTER.

INON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION CRITERIA:

Non-profit  organizations  will  receive  a 50% reduction  in rental  fees  by providing  their

non-profit  status  paperwork.  All deposits  must  be paid  in fu

The  organization  must  be a registered  non-profit  organization,  and  provide  their  non-

profit  status.

The  organization  must  be either  located  in the  city  or  their  work  must  benefit  the  city

and/or  its residents.
The  organization  must  state  the  purpose  of  the  event,  and  how  the  revenue  will  benefit

the citizens of Truth or Consequences.l ----[ Commented  [CCl]i  Removalofflon-ProfltCiijerlaSection



RENT  AL CRITERIA:

The  rental  agreement  must  be submitted  to  the  City  Clerk's  Office  at the  time  of

scheduling.

To reserve  the  event,  the  amount  of  security  deposit  is due  at the  time  the  rental

agreement  is issued.

All rental  fees  must  be paid  in full  no later  than  48 hours  prior  to  the  event.

We  need  at least  a 48 hour  notice  prior  to  any  scheduled  event.

Cancellations  must  be made  within  48 hours  of  event,  or  the  security  deposit  will  be

imposed.

If alcohol  is served  without  meeting  the  requirements  of being  served  by a vendor  with  a

"picnic  license",  the  city  has the  right  to terminate  the  event  and  contact  the

appropriated  authorities.  Additionally,  if  these  requirements  are  not  met,  this  may

result  in fines  imposed  by the  state  and  will  result  in the  cancellation  of  the  event.

TULIP  Insurance  may  be required  for  scheduled  events.

The  client  agrees  to Hold  Harmless  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  for  any  and al

damages,  including  theft  and  disappearance  of  any  and all equipment  (owned  or  leased)

by the  Client.  The  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  does  not  assume  any  responsibility  for

damages  or  loss of  any  personal  property  left  in the  venue,  parking  or  public  areas.

It should  be noted  that  the  Civic  Center  is utilized  for  senior  activities  Monday-Friday,

7:00  a.m. to 3:00 p.m. lexcept  on major  holidays').

All senior  activities  during  the  designated  time  frame  are  free  of  charge.  However,  a

rental  agreement  is required  for  each  senior  activity  event.

Paid  events  may  be scheduled  within  the  designated  time  frame  of  senior  activities.  If a

paid  event  is scheduled  within  the  designated  time  frame,  proper  notice  will  be posted

on the  Civic  Center  bulletin  board.

Note:  The  City  Manager  may  impose  other  use regulations  as he/she  may  deem  necessary,  as

long  as those  regulations  do not  subvert  the  intent  of  this  policy.

NOW  THEREFORE,  BE IT RESOLVED  by the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  Governing  Body,  that

the  fees,  deposits,  and  regulations  described  herein  are  hereby  enacted.

PASSED, APPROVED  AND  AMENDED  this  12'h  day  of  APRIL,  2023.

Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk



(;ITY  Ol-  T[)UTtl  O[)  € 0!%IS[_ €)U[)%! € [S

.! AGENDA REQUEST FORM Age,a  ,em  #:  ..w. 6
MEETING  DATE:  April  12,  2023

SUBJECT:  Publication  of  Ordinance  No. 749  Implementing  the  City's  Affordable  Housing  Plan

DEPARTMENT:  Community  Development

DATE  SUBMITTED:  April  5, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Traci  Alvarez

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Bruce  Swingle

Summary/Background:
The  purpose  of  the  Affordable  Housing  Ordinance  is to:

1.  Establish  procedures  to  ensure  that  State  and  local  housing  assistance  grantees  are  Qualifying

Grantees  who  meet  the  requirements  of  the  Act  and  the  Rules  promulgated  pursuant  to  the  Act  both

at the  time  of  the  award  and  throughout  the  term  of  any  grant  or  loan  under  the  Program;

2. Establish  an application  and  award  timetable  for  State  housing  assistance  grants  or  loans  to  permit

the  selection  of  the  Qualifying  Grantee(s)  by.

3. Create  an evaluation  process  to  determine  in conjunction  with  the  MFA:

4.  Require  long-term  affordability  of  the  City's  Affordable  Housing  Projects  so that  a project  cannot  be

sold  shortly  after  completion  and  taken  out  of  the  affordable  housing  market;

5. Require  that  a grant  or  loan  for  a project  must  impose  a contractual  obligation  on the  Qualifying

Grantee  that  the  affordable  housing  units  in any  project  be occupied  by persons  of  low  or  moderate

income  as defined  in this  Ordinance;

6. Provide  for  adequate  security  against  the  loss  of  public  funds  or  property  in the  event  that  the

Qualifying  Grantee  abandons  or  otherwise  fails  to  complete  the  project

7. RequirereviewandapprovalofahousinggrantprojectbudgetbytheCityand/ortheMFAbeforeany
expenditure  of  grant  funds  or  transfer  of  granted  property;

8. Require  that  a condition  of  grant  or  loan  approval  be proof  of  compliance  with  all applicable  State

and  local  laws,  rules  and  ordinances;

9. Provide  definitions  for  "low-income"  and  "moderate-income"  and  set  out  requirements  for

verification  of  income  levels;  and

10.  Provide  the  city  with  a valid  affordable  housing  program;  and

11.  Require  that  the  City  enter  into  a contract  with  the  Qualifying  Grantee  consistent  with  the  Act,  which

contract  shall  include  remedies  and  default  provisions  in the  event  of  the  unsatisfactory  performance

by the  Qualifying  Grantee  and  which  contract  shall  be subject  to  the  review  of  the  MFA  in its

discretion;

Recommendation:

Approve  Ordinance  749 for  publication

Attachments:

*  Ordinance  749

*  New  Mexico  Mortgage  Finance  Authority  Approval  Letter

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance): N/A
Click  here  to enter  text

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Click  here to enter  text

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  €  Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  []  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager



ORDINANCE  N0.  7 49

AN  ORDINANCE  OF THE  CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,  PROVIDING  THAT

THE  CODE  OF ORDINANCES,  CITY  OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES,  BE AMENDED

BY  ADDING  A NEW  ARTICLE  VIII  TO CHAPTER  4 ENTITLED  THE  "AFFORDABLE

HOUSING  ORDINANCE"  TO BE CODIFIED  AS SECTION  4-501 ET SEQ.

BE  IT  ORDAINED  BY  THE  BOARD  OF  COMMISSIONERS.  CITY  COMMISSIONERS  OF

THE  CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES  THAT  THE  FOLLOWING  ARTICLE  IS

ADDED  TO  CHAPTER  4 0F  THE  CODE  OF  ORDINACES.

Article  VIII  -  The  Code  of  Ordinances  is hereby  amended  to  add  the  following  Article:

Article  Vlll:

4-501.  SHORT  TITLE.

This  article  may  be cited  as the  "Affordable  Housing  Ordinance."  (Ord.  No.

4-502.  PURPOSE.

This  ordinance  is adopted  to implement  the  City's  Affordable  Housing  Plan.  In accordance  with  the  N.M.

Constitution,  Article  IX, §14, the  Affordable  Housing  Act,  NMSA  1978,  §6-27-1  et seq. (the "Act"),

NMMFA  Rules,  the  purpose  of  the  Affordable  Housing  Ordinance  is to:

1.  Establish  procedures  to ensure  that  State  and  local  housing  assistance  grantees  are Qualifying

Grantees  who  meet  the  requirements  of  the  Act  and  the  Rules  promulgated  pursuant  to  the  Act

both  at the  time  of  the  award  and  throughout  the  term  of  any  grant  or  loan  under  the  Program;

2.  Establish  an application  and award  timetable  for  State  housing  assistance  grants  or loans  to

permit  the  selection  of  the  Qualifying  Grantee(s)  by.

3.  Create  an evaluation  process  to determine  in conjunction  with  the  MFA:

a. The  financial  and  management  stability  of  the  Applicant;

b. The  demonstrated  commitment  of  the  Applicant  to  the  community;

c. A cost-benefit  analysis  of  the  project  proposed  by  the  Applicant;

d.  The  benefits  to  the  community  of  a proposed  project;

e. The  type  or  amount  of  assistance  to  be provided;

f.  The  scope  of  the  Affordable  Housing  Project;

g. Any  substantive  or  matching  contribution  by the  Applicant  to  the  proposed  project;

h. A performance  schedule  for  the  Qualifying  Grantee  with  performance  criteria;  and

i. Any  other  rules  or procedures  the  City believes  are necessary  for  a full  review  and

evaluation  of  the  Applicant  and  the  Application  or  which  the  MFA  believes  is necessary

for  a full  review  of  the  City's  evaluation  of  the  Applicant;

4.  Require  long-term  affordability  of  the  City's  Affordable  Housing  Projects  so that  a project  cannot

be sold  shortly  after  completion  and  taken  out  of  the  affordable  housing  market;

5.  Require  that  a grant  or  loan  for  a project  must  impose  a contractual  obligation  on the  Qualifying

Grantee  that  the affordable  housing  units  in any project  be occupied  by persons  of low  or

moderate  income  as defined  in this  Ordinance;

6.  Provide  for  adequate  security  against  the  loss  of  public  funds  or property  in the  event  that  the

Qualifying  Grantee  abandons  or  otherwise  fails  to complete  the  project;



7.  Require  review  and approval  of a housing grant project  budget by the City and/or  the MFA
before  any  expenditure  of  grant  funds  or  transfer  of  granted  property;

8.  Require  that  a condition  of grant  or loan  approval  be proof  of  compliance  with  all applicable

State  and local  laws,  rules  and ordinances;

9.  Provide  definitions  for  "low-income"  and "moderate-income"  and set out  requirements  for

verification  ofincome  levels;  and

10. Provide  the  city  with  a valid  affordable  housing  program;  and

11. Require  that  the  City  enter  into  a contract  with  the  Qualifying  Grantee  consistent  with  the  Act,

which  contract  shall  include  remedies  and default  provisions  in the  event  of  the  unsatisfactory

performance  by the  Qualifying  Grantee  and  which  contract  shall  be subject  to the  review  of  the

MFA  in its discretion;

4-503.  DEFINITIONS.

The  following  words  and  terms  shall  have  the  following  meanings.

"Act"  shall  mean  the  Affordable  Housing  Act,  NMSA  1978,  §6-27-1  et seq.

"Affordable"  shall mean consistent  with  minimum  rent and/or  income limitations  set forth  in the MFA
Act  and  in guidelines  established  by MFA.

"Affordable  Housing"  means  residential  housing  primarily  for  persons  or  households  of  low  or  moderate

income.

"Affordable  Housing  Funds"  shall  mean  any  or  all funds  awarded  or  to be awarded,  loaned  or  otherwise

distributed  under  the  Act.

"Affordable  Housing  Plan"  or  "Plan"  shall  mean  a plan  pursuant  to detailed  research  and  analysis  of  the

community  and housing  profile,  including  a review  of land use and policy  regarding  land  use, which

produces  a housing  needs  assessment  for  low-  and  moderate-income  households  in that  locality.

"Affordable  Housing  Program"  or "Program"  shall  mean  any programs  the  City  establishes  pursuant  to

the  Act.

"Affordable  Housing  Project"  or  "Project"  shall  mean  any  work  or  undertaking,  whether  new

construction,  acquisition  of existing  Residential  Housing,  remodeling,  improvement,  rehabilitation  or

conversion,  which  may  be developed  in one  or more phases, as approved  by the City and/or  the MFA for
the  primary  purposes  as allowed  by the  Act.

"Affordability  Period"  shall  mean:

1.  If the fair  market  value  of any housing  assistance  grant  or the total amount  of affordable

housing  funds  that  have  been  awarded,  loaned,  donated,  or otherwise  conveyed to the

qualifying  grantee is from one dollar  (S1.OO) to fourteen  thousand  nine hundred ninety-nine

dollars and ninety-nine  cents (S14,999.99),  then the affordability  period shall be not less than
five  (5) years.

2.  If the fair  market  value  of any housing  assistance  grant  or the  total  amount  of affordable

housing funds is from fifteen  thousand  dollars  (515,000.00)  up to and including  forty  thousand

dollars (S40,000.00),  then the affordability  period shall be not less than ten (10) years.



3. If the fair  market  value  of any housing  assistance  grant  or the total  amount  of affordable

housing  funds  is greater  than  forty  thousand  dollars  (S40,000.00) up to and including one

hundred thousand dollars (5100,000.001  then the affordability  period shall be not less than
fifteen  (15)  years.

4.  If the fair  market  value  of any housing  assistance  grant  or the total  amount  of affordable

housing  funds  is greater  than  one  hundred  thousand  dollars (SIO0,000.00), then  the
affordability  period  shall  be not  less than  twenty  (20)  years.

"Applicant"  shall  mean,  an individual,  a governmental  housing  agency,  regional  housing  authority,  a for-

profit  organization,  including  a corporation,  limited  liability  company;  partnership,  joint  venture,

syndicate,  or association  or  a non-profit  organization  meeting  the  appropriate  criteria  set by the  City

and/or  the MFA.

"Application"  shall  mean  an application  to participate  in one  or more  Affordable  Housing  Projects  or

Programs  under  the  Act  submitted  by an Applicant  to  the  City.

"Builder"  shall  mean  an individual  or entity  licensed  as a general  contractor  to construct  Residential

Housing  in the  State  that  satisfies  the  requirements  of  a Qualifying  Grantee  and  has been  approved  by

the City and/or  the MFA to participate  in an Affordable  Housing Program. The term "Builder"  shall also
include  an individual  or entity  that  satisfies  the requirements  of a Qualifying  Grantee  and has been

approved  by the City and/or  the MFA to participate  in an Affordable  Housing Program, who is not
licensed  as a general  contractor  in the  State,  provided  such  individual  or  entity  contracts  with  a general

contractor  licensed  in the  State  to  construct  Residential  Housing.

"Building"  shall  mean  a structure  capable  of  being  renovated  or  converted  into  Affordable  Housing  or  a

structure  that  is to be demolished  and is located  on land donated  for use in connection  with  an

Affordable  Housing  Project.

"City"  shall  mean  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences,  Sierra  County,  New  Mexico,  a unit  of  local  government

under  the  Constitution  and  laws  of  the  State  of  New  Mexico.

"Congregate  Housing  Facility"  shall  mean  Residential  Housing  designed  for  occupancy  by more  than  four

Persons  of  Low-  or  Moderate-Income  living  independently  of  each  other.  The  facility  may  contain  group

dining,  recreational,  health  care  or other  communal  living  facilities  and each unit  in a Congregate

Housing  Facility  shall  contain  at least  its own  living,  sleeping,  and  bathing  facilities.

"Federal  Government"  shall  mean  the United  States  of America  and any agency  or instrumentality,

corporate  or  otherwise,  of  the  United  States  of  America.

"Household"  shall  mean  one  or  more  persons  occupying  a housing  unit.

"Housing  Assistance  Grant"  means  the  donation,  provision  or  payment  by the  City  of:

1.  Land upon  which  affordable  housing  will  be constructed;  or

2. An existing  Building  that  will  be renovated,  converted  or demolished  and reconstructed  as

Affordable  Housing;  or

3. The costs  acquisition,  development,  construction,  financing,  and  operating  or  owning  affordable

housing;  or

4.  ThecostsoffinancingorinfrastructurenecessarytosupportAffordableHousing.



"HUD"  shall  mean  the  United  States  Department  of  Housing  and Urban  Development.

"lnfrastructure"  shall  mean  Infrastructure  Improvements  and  Infrastructure  Purposes.

"lnfrastructure  Improvement"  includes,  but  is not  limited  to:

1.  Sanitary  sewage  systems,  including  collection,  transport,  storage,  treatment,  dispersal,  effluent

use and  discharge;

2. Drainage  and  flood  control  systems,  including  collection,  transport,  diversion,  storage,

detention,  retention,  dispersal,  use and  discharge;

3. Water  systems  for  domestic  purposes,  including  production,  collection,  storage,  treatment,

transport,  delivery,  connection  and  dispersal;

4.  Areas  for  motor  vehicle  use for  road  access,  ingress,  egress  and parking;

5. Trails  and areas  for  pedestrian,  equestrian,  bicycle  or other  non-motor  vehicle  use for  access,

ingress,  egress  and  parking;

6. Parks,  recreational  facilities  and open  space  areas  for  the  use of residents  for  entertainment,

assembly  and recreation;

7. Landscaping,  including  earthworks,  structures,  plants,  trees  and related  water  delivery  systems;

8. Electrical  transmission  and  distribution  facilities;

9. Natural  gas distribution  facilities;

10. Lighting  systems;

11.  Cable  or  other  telecommunications  lines  and  related  equipment;

12.  Traffic  control  systems  and  devices,  including  signals,  controls,  markings  and  signs;

13. Inspection,  construction  management  and related  costs  in connection  with  the  furnishing  of  the

items  listed  in this  subsection;  and

14. Heating,  air  conditioning  and  weatherization  facilities,  systems  or  services,  and  energy  efficiency

improvements  that  are  affixed  to real  property.

"lnfrastructure  Purpose"  shall  mean:

1.  Planning,  design,  engineering,  construction,  acquisition  or  installation  of  Infrastructure,

including  the  costs  of  applications,  impact  fees  and  other  fees,  permits  and  approvals  related  to

the  construction,  acquisition  or installation  of the  Infrastructure,  provided  the City may

determine  it appropriate  to reduce  or  waive  building  permit  fees,  sewer  and  water  hook-up  fees

and other  fees  with  respect  to an Affordable  Housing  Project  for  which  Affordable  Housing

Funds  and/or  Housing  Assistance  Grants are awarded,  loaned, donated or otherwise distributed
under  the  Act;

2. Acquiring,  converting,  renovating  or improving  existing  facilities  for  Infrastructure,  including

facilities  owned,  leased  or  installed  by the  owner;

3. Acquiring  interests  in real  property  or  water  rights  for  infrastructure,  including  interests  of  the

owner;  and

4.  Incurring  expenses  incident  to and reasonably  necessary  to carry  out  the  purposes  specified  in

this  subsection.

"MFA"  shall  mean  the  New  Mexico  Mortgage  Finance  Authority.

"MFA  Act"  shall  mean  the  Mortgage  Finance  Authority  Act,  enacted  as Chapter  303 of  the  Laws  of  1975

of  the  State  of New  Mexico,  as amended  (being  Sections  58-18-1  through  58-  18-27,  inclusive,  N.M.S.A

(1978),  as amended).



"Mortgage"  shall  mean  a mortgage,  mortgage  deed,  deed  of  trust  or  other  instrument  creating  a lien,

subject  only to title  exceptions  as may be acceptable  to the City and/or  the MFA, on a fee interest  in real
property  located  within  the  State  or on a leasehold  interest  that  has a remaining  term  at the  time  of

computation  that  exceeds  or  is renewable  at the  option  of  the  lessee  until  after  the  maturity  day  of  the

Mortgage  Loan.

"Mortgage  Lender"  shall mean  any bank  or trust  company,  mortgage  company,  mortgage  banker,

national  banking  association,  savings  bank,  savings  and loan  association,  credit  union,  building  and  loan

association  and  any  other  lending  institution;  provided  that  the  mortgage  lender  maintains  an office  in

the State, is authorized  to make mortgage  loans in the State and is approved  by the City and/or  the MFA
and  either  the  Federal  Housing  Authority,  Veterans'  Affairs,  Federal  National  Mortgage  Association  (now

known  as Fannie  Mae),  or  Federal  Home  Loan  Mortgage  Corporation  (now  known  as Freddie  Mac).

"Mortgage  Loan"  shall  mean  a financial  obligation  secured  by a Mortgage,  including  a Mortgage  Loan  for

a Project.

"Multiple  Family  Housing  Project"  shall  mean  Residential  Housing  that  is designed  for  occupancy  by

more  than  four  persons  or  families  living  independently  of  each  other  or living  in a Congregate  Housing

Facility,  at least  sixty  percent  (60%)  of whom  are Persons  of Low-  or Moderate-Income,  including

without  limitation  Persons  of Low-  or  Moderate-Income  who  are  elderly  and  handicapped  as

determined  by the City and/or  the MFA, provided that the percentage of low-income  persons and
families  shall  be at least  the  minimum,  if any,  required  by federal  tax  law.

"Multi-Family  Housing  Program"  shall  mean  a program  involving  a Congregate  Housing  Facility,  a

Multiple  Family  Housing  Project  or  a Transitional  Housing  Facility.

"Ordinance"  shall  mean  this  ordinance  (No.  ).

"Persons  of Low-  or Moderate-Income"  shall  mean  persons  and families  who  are determined  to lack

sufficient  income  to pay  enough  to cause  private  enterprise  to build  an adequate  supply  of  decent,  safe

and  sanitary  residential  housing  in the  City  and  whose  incomes  are below  the  income  levels  established

by the MFA and the Plan to be in need  of the assistance  made  available  by the Act,  taking  into

consideration,  without  limitation,  such  factors  as defined  under  the  Act.  For purposes  of  this  definition,

the  word  "families"  shall  mean  a group  of persons  consisting  of, but  not  limited  to, the head  of a

householda  his or  her  spouse,  if any;  and  children,  if any,  who  are allowable  as personal  exemptions  for

Federal  income  tax  purposes.  In accordance  with  the  Plan,  persons  of  low-  and moderate-income  who

are  eligible  for  assistance  in accordance  with  the  plan  are  as follows:

1.  Persons  of  low-income  shall  mean  persons  in households  with  annual  gross  incomes  below  80%

of  Area  Median  Income  for  City  as approved  and  published  each  year  by MFA  and  verified  by the

City.

2. Persons  of Moderate  Income  shall  mean  persons  in households  with  annual  gross  incomes

between  80%  and  120%  of  Area  Median  Income  for  City  as approved  and  published  each  year  by

MFA  and  verified  by the  City.

3. For purposes  of  this  definition,  "annual  gross  income"  shall  mean  the  annual  anticipated  income

from  assets,  regular  cash or noncash  contributions,  and any other  resources  and benefits

determined  to be income  by HUD,  as defined  in 24 CFR Section  5.609.



"Policies  and  Procedures"  shall  mean  Policies  and  Procedures  of  the  MFA,  including  but  not  limited  to,

Mortgage  Loan purchasing,  selling,  servicing  and reservation  procedures,  which  the  MFA  may  update

and  revise  from  time  to time  as the  MFA  deems  appropriate.

"Public  Service  Agencies"  shall  include,  but  are not  limited  to, any entities  that  support  Affordable

Housing  and which  believe  that  the program  or project  proposed  by the Applicant  is worthy  and

advisable,  but  which  are not  involved,  either  directly  or  indirectly,  in the  Affordable  Housing  Program  or

Project  for  which  the  Applicant  is applying.

"Qualifying  Grantee"  means:

1.  An individual  who  is qualified  to receive  assistance  pursuant  to the  Act  and is approved

by the  City;  and

2.  A governmental  housing  agency,  regional  housing  authority,  corporation,  a limited

liability  company,  partnership,  joint  venture,  syndicate,  association  or a non-profit

organization  that:

a. Is organized  under  State  or  local  laws  and  can  provide  proof  of such

organization;

b. If a non-profit  organization,  has no part  of  its net  earnings  inuring  to the  benefit

of  any  member,  founder,  contributor,  or  individual;  and

c. Is approved  by the  City.

"Recertification"  shall mean the recertification  of Applicants  and/or  Qualifying  Grantees participating  in
any  Affordable  Housing  Programs  or in any  programs  under  the  Act  as determined  necessary from time

to time  by the City and/or  the MFA.

"Rehabilitation"  shall  mean  the  substantial  renovation  or reconstruction  of an existing  single-family

residence  or  a Multi-Family  Housing  Project,  which  complies  with  requirements  established  by the  MFA.

Rehabilitation  shall  not include  routine  or ordinary  repairs,  improvements  or maintenance,  such as

interior  decorating,  remodeling  or exterior  painting,  except  in conjunction  with  other  substantial

renovation  or  reconstruction.

"Residential  Housing"  shall  mean  any  Building,  structure  or portion  thereof  that  is primarily  occupied,  or

designed  or intended  primarily  for  occupancy,  as a residence  by one  or more  Households  and any  real

property  that  is offered  for  sale or lease  for  the  construction  or location  thereon  of such  a building,

structure  or portion  thereof.  "Residential  Housing"  includes  congregate  housing,  manufactured  homes

and housing  intended  to provide  or  providing  transitional  or  temporary  housing  for  homeless  persons.

"Residential  Use" shall  mean  that  the  structure  or the  portion  of the structure  to benefit  from  the

Affordable  Housing  Funds  or Housing  Assistance  Grant  is designed  primarily  for  use as the principal

residence  of  the  occupant  or  occupants  and  shall  exclude  vacation  or  recreational  homes.

"RFP"  shall  mean  any  request  for  proposals  made  by the  City.

"Rules"  shall  mean  the New  Mexico  Mortgage  Finance  Authority  Affordable  Housing  Rules  adopted

pursuant  to Section  6-27-8(B)  NMSA  1978.

"State"  shall  mean  the  State  of  New  Mexico.



"Transitional  Housing  Facility"  shall  mean  residential  housing  that  is designed  for temporary  or

transitional  occupancy  by Persons  of  Low-  or  Moderate-Income,  or  with  special  needs.

4-504.  GENERAL  REQUIREMENTS.

The following requirements shall apply to all Housing Assistance Grants and/or Affordable Housing
Funds  awarded,  loaned  or  otherwise  distributed  by  the  City  under  the  Act  to a Qualifying  Grantee.

1.  Request  for  Proposals.  The City,  in  its discretion,  may issue one or more  RFPs to solicit

applications  from  Applicants  or  shall  otherwise  identify  a Qualifying  Grantee  for  the  use of any

Affordable  Housing  Funds  or Housing  Assistance  Grants  to be awarded,  loaned,  donated  or

otherwise  distributed  under  the  Act.

2. Applicant  Eligibility.  The  following  Applicants  are eligible  under  the  Act  to apply  for  Affordable

Housing  Funds  or  a Housing  Assistance  Grant  to provide  housing  or related  services  to Persons

of  Low-  or  Moderate-Income  in the  community:

a. All individuals  who  are  qualified  to  receive  assistance  pursuant  to  the  Act,  the  Rules,  and

this  Ordinance  that  are  approved  by the  City;

b.  All regional  housing  authorities  and  any  governmental  housing  agencies;

c. All  for-profit  organizations,  including  any  corporation,  limited  liability  company,

partnership,  joint  venture,  syndicate  or  association;

d.  All non-profit  organizations  meeting  the  following  requirements:

i. A primary  mission  of  the  non-profit  organization  must  be to provide  housing  or

housing-related  services  to  Persons  of  Low-  or  Moderate-Income;

ii.  The  non-profit  organization  must  have  received  its 501(c)(3)  designation  prior  to

submitting  an application;

iii.  Have  no part  of  its net  earnings  inuring  to the  benefit  of  any  member,  founder,

contributor,  or  individual;

e.  All non-individual  Applicants  must:

i. Be organized  under  State  or  local  laws  and  can  provide  proof  of such

organization  and  be approved  by the  City;

ii.  Have a functioning  accounting  system  that  is operated  in accordance  with

generally  accepted  accounting  principles  or has designated  an entity  that  will

maintain  such  an  accounting  system  consistent  with  generally  accepted

accounting  principles;

iii.  Have  among  its purposes  significant  activities  related  to providing  housing  or

services  to Persons  or Households  of  Low  or Moderate  Income;  and

iv.  Have  no significant  outstanding  or unresolved  monitoring  findings  from  the  City,

the  MFA,  or its most  recent  independent  financial  audit,  or if it has any  such

findings,  it has a certified  letter  from  the  City,  the  MFA,  or  auditor  stating  that

the  findings  are  in the  process  of  being  resolved.

3. Applications.

a.  Process  for  Applying.  Applicants  wishing  to apply  for  a Housing  Assistance  Grant,

including  the  use of  any  Affordable  Housing  Funds,  or to participate  in any  Affordable

Housing  Program  are required  to  submit  to the  City  the  following  (as applicable):

i. One original  Application  together  with  all required  schedules,  documents,  or

such  other  information  which  may  be required  by the  City  or in any RFP which

may  have  been  issued  by  the  City;

ii.  A proposal  describing  the  nature  and scope  of  the  Affordable  Housing  Project

proposed  by the  Applicant  and  for  which  the  Applicant  is applying  for  funds  or  a



grant  under  the  Act,  and  which  documents  the  need  for  the  requested  funds  or

grant, describes the type and/or  amount  of assistance which the Applicant
proposes  to provide  to Persons  of Low-  or Moderate-Income  and documents

the  consistency  of  the  proposal  with  the  City's  Affordable  Housing  Plan;

iii.  Executive  summary  and project  narrative(s)  that  address  the  evaluation  criteria

set  forth  in any  RFP issued  by the  City  for  the  Affordable  Housing  Funds  or the

Housing  Assistance  Grant  for  which  the  Applicant  is applying;

iv.  A proposed  budget  for  the  Affordable  Housing  Project  for  which  the  Applicant  is

applying  for  Affordable  Housing  Funds  or  for  a Housing  Assistance  Grant;

v.  Current  independent  financial  audit;

vi.  If the  Applicant  is a non-profit  organization:

1.  Proof  of 501(c%3) tax status;
2. Documentation  that  confirms  that  no part  of its net  earnings  inures  to

the  benefit  of  any  member,  founder,  contributor  or  individual;

vii.  If an Applicant  is a legal  entity,  including  a non-profit  organization:

1.  A current  annual  budget  for  the  Applicant,  including  all sources  and  uses

of funds not just those related to relevant  programs and/or  a current
annual  budget  only  for  the  program  for  which  the  Applicant  is applying

for  a Housing  Assistance  Grant,  or  as otherwise  may  be required  by the

City and/or  the MFA in its discretion;
2.  An  approved  mission  statement  that  the  Applicant  has  among  its

purposes  significant  activities  related  to providing  housing  or housing

related  services  to Persons  or  Households  of  Low  or  Moderate  Income;

3. A list  of  members  of  the  Applicant's  current  board  of  directors  or  other

governing  body,  including  designated  homeless  participation,  where

required  by the  City;

4.  Evidence  (or a certification  as may  be allowed  by the  City)  that  the

Applicant  has  a functioning  accounting  system  that  is operated  in

accordance  with  generally  accepted  accounting  principles  or  has a

designated  entity  that  will  maintain  such  an  accounting  system

consistent  with  generally  accepted  accounting  principles;

5.  Evidence  that  the  Applicant  has no significant  outstanding  or  unresolved

monitoring  findings  from  the  City,  the  MFA,  or  its  most  recent

independent  financial  audit;  or if it has any significant  outstanding  or

unresolved  monitoring  findings  from  the  City, the  MFA or its most

recent  independent  financial  audit,  it has  a certified  letter  from  the  City,

the MFA  or the  auditor  stating  that  the  findings  are in the  process  of

being  resolved;

6.  An organizational  chart,  including  job titles  and qualifications  for  the

Applicant's  employees  or as otherwise  may be required  by the City

and/or  the MFA in its discretion.  Job descriptions  may be submitted  as
appropriate;

7.  Documentation  that  the  Applicant  is duly  organized  under  State  or  local

law and certification  that  the  Applicant  is in good  standing  with  any

State  authorities,  including  the  Public  Regulation  Commission  and the

Secretary  of  State;

viii.  Information  as may  be required  by the  City in order  for  it to determine  the

financial  and  management  stability  of  the  Applicant;



ix.  Information  as may  be required  by the  City in order  for  it to determine  the

demonstrated  commitment  of  the  Applicant  to  the  community;

x. A completed  cost-benefit  analysis  of the  Affordable  Housing  Project  proposed

by the  Applicant.  Any  cost-benefit  analysis  must  include  documentation  that

clearly  evidences  that  there  is a need  for  the  Housing  Assistance  Grant  being

requested  from  the  City,  that  there  is or  will  be a direct  benefit  from  the  project

proposed by the Applicant  to the  community  and/or to the purported
beneficiaries  of  the  project,  consistent  with  the  provisions  of  the  Act,  and  that

the Affordable  Housing  Project  will  meet  the  needs  and affordability  criteria

defined  in the  City  's Affordable  Housing  Plan;

xi.  Information  supporting  the  benefits  to  the  community  of the  Affordable

Housing  Project  proposed  by  the  Applicant;

xii. Proof of substantive or matching funds  or contributions  and/or in-kind
donations  to the  proposed  Affordable  Housing  Project  in connection  with  the

Application  for  funds  under  the  Act.  Nothing  contained  herein  shall  prevent  or

preclude  an Applicant  from  matching  or  using  local,  private,  or federal  funds  in

connection  with  a specific  Housing  Assistance  Grant  or a grant  of  Affordable

Housing  Funds  under  the  Act;

xiii.  Any  certifications  or  other  proof  which  the  City  may  require  in order  for  the  City

to confirm  that  the  Applicant  is in compliance  with  all applicable  federal,  State

and local  laws,  rules  and  ordinances;

xiv.  A  verification  signed  by  the  Applicant  before  a notary  public  that  the

information  provided,  upon  penalty  of  perjury,  is true  and  correct  to the  best  of

the  Applicant's  information,  knowledge  and belief;

xv.  Certifications  as may  be required  by the City and signed  by chief  executive

officer,  board  president,  or  another  authorized  official  of  the  Applicant;

xvi.  Applicant  shall submit  adequate information,  as required by the City and/or
MFA,  of the  Affordable  Housing  Project  proposed  by  the  Applicant.  The

information  provided  must  clearly  evidence  the  need  for  the  subsidy,  that  the

value  of  the  housing  assistance  grant  reduces  the  housing  costs  to Persons  of

Low-  or Moderate-Income,  and that  there  will  be a direct  benefit  from  the

project  proposed by the Applicant  to the community  and/or  to the purported
beneficiaries  of  the  project,  consistent  with  the  provisions  of  the  Act.

b. Additional  Requirements  for  Multi-Family  Housing  Projects  Applicants  who  are

submitting  Applications  in  connection  with  a Multi-Family  Housing  Program.  The

Applicant  must  also  submit  to  the  City  following  additional  information:

i. A verified  certificate  that,  among  other  things:

1.  Identifies  every  Multi-Family  Housing  Program,  including  every  assisted

or insured  project  of HUD,  RHS, FHA and any other  state  or local

government  housing  finance  agency  in which  such  Applicant  has been

or  is a principal;

2.  States  that,  except  as shown  on such  certificate:

a. No mortgage  on a project  listed  on such certificate  has ever

been  in  default,  assigned  to  the  Federal  Government  or

foreclosed,  nor  has any  mortgage  relief  by the  mortgagee  been

given;

b. There  has not  been  a suspension  or termination  of payments

under  any HUD assistance  contract  in which  the  Applicant  has



had a legal  or  beneficial  interest;

c. Such  Applicant  has not  been  suspended,  debarred  or  otherwise

restricted  by  any  department  or  agency  of  the  Federal

Government  or any  state  government  from  doing  business  with

such  department  or agency  because  of misconduct  or alleged

misconduct;  and

d.  The  Applicant  has not  defaulted  on an obligation  covered  by a

surety  or  performance  bond.

If such  Applicant  cannot  certify  to  each  of  the  above,  such  Applicant  shall  submit

a signed  statement  to explain  the  facts  and circumstances  that  such  Applicant

b elieves  will  explain  the lack of certification.  The City may  then  determine  if

such  Applicant  is or  is not  qualified.

ii.  The  experience  of  the  Applicant  in developing,  financing  and  managing  Multiple-

Family  Housing  Projects;  and

iii.  Whether  the  Applicant  has been  found  by the  United  States  Equal  Employment

Opportunity  Commission  or  the  New  Mexico  Human  Rights  Commission  to  be in

noncompliance  with  any  applicable  civil  rights  laws.

c. Additional  Requirements  for  Mortgage  Lenders.  If the  Applicant  is a Mortgage  lender,

the  City  shall  consider,  among  other  things:

i. The  financial  condition  of  the  Applicant;

ii.  The  terms  and  conditions  of  any  loans  to  be made;

iii.  The aggregate  principal  balances  of any  loans  to be made  to each  Applicant

compared  with  the  aggregate  principal  balances  of  the  loans  to be made  to all

other  Applicants;

iv.  The  City's  assessment  of  the  ability  of  the  Applicant  or  its designated  servicer  to

act as originator  and servicer  of  Mortgage  Loans  for  any  Multi-Family  Housing

Programs  or  other  programs  to be financed;  and

v.  Previous  participation  by  the  Applicant  in the  MFA's  programs  and HUD,  Federal

Housing  Authority  or Rural  Housing  Service  programs.

d.  Submission  Procedure.

i. Time,  Place  and  Method  of  Submission  Delivery.

1.  If the  City  has issued  an RFP, all Applications  must  be received  by the

City no later  than  the deadline  set forth  in the RFP; otherwise,  all

Applications  must  be received  by the  City  by the  deadline  the  City  has

established  in connection  with  the  respective  award  or grant.  So that

any  Qualifying  Grantees  may  be selected  prior  to  January  of  the  year  in

which  any  Housing  Assistance  Grant  would  be made,  the  City  shall  issue

any RFP's, solicit  any  Applications,  or otherwise  identify  any  Qualifying

Grantees  no  later  than  October  15 of any year  in order  to allow

sufficient  time  for  prospective  applicants  to respond  to any  such RFP,

solicitation,  or otherwise,  and further  to allow  the  MFA  not  less than

forty-five  (45)  days  in  which  to  review  any  such Applications  or

otherwise  determine  or  confirm  that  an  Applicant  is a Qualifying

Grantee  under  the  Act  and  consistent  with  the  Rules.

2. Applications  shall  be submitted  by Applicants  to the  City in the  form

required  by the  City  and shall  contain  all information  which  is required



by this  Ordinance  and  any  RFP which  may  have  been  issued.

ii.  Additional  Factors.  The  Application  procedures  shall  take  into  consideration:

1.  Timely  completion  and  submission  to  the  City  of  an Application  or  other

appropriate  response  to any  solicitation  by the  City;

2. Timely  submission  of  all other  information  and documentation  related

to the  program  required  by the  City as set  forth  in this  Ordinance  or  as

set  forth  in the  Rules;

3.  Timely  payment  of  any  fees  required  to be paid  to the  City  at the  time

of  submission  of  the  Application;  and

4.  Compliance  with  program  eligibility  requirements  as set  forth  in the  Act,

the  Rules  and  this  Ordinance.

iii.  Submission  Format.

1.  City  forms  or MFA  forms  (if  available)  must  be used  when  provided  and

no  substitutions  will  be  accepted;  however,  attachments  may  be

provided  as necessary.

2. An  Applicant's  failure  to  provide  or complete  any  element  of an

application,  including  all requirements  of  the  City  or  as may  be listed  on

any  RFP, may  result  in the  rejection  of  the  Application  prior  to review.

3. Illegible  information,  information  inconsistent  with  other  information

provided in the application, and/or  incomplete  forms will be treated as
missing  information  and  evaluated  accordingly.

4.  City  and  the  MFA  reserve  the  right  to request  further  information  from

any  Applicant  so long  as the  request  is done  fairly  and does  not  provide

any  Applicant  an undue  advantage  over  another  Applicant.

5. The  City  in  its discretion  may  cancel  any RFP or reject  any or all

proposals  in whole  or  part  submitted  by any  Applicant.

6. Neither  the City nor  the MFA  shall be responsible  for  any expenses

incurred  by an Applicant  in preparing  and submitting  an Application.

However,  the  City  or  the  MFA,  as applicable,  may  establish  and collect

fees  from  Applicants  who  file  Applications.  Notice  that  fees  will be

charged  and  the  amount  of  any  such  fees  shall  be included  by the  City

or  the  MFA,  as applicable,  in any  RFP or  otherwise  shall  be advertised  as

part  of  the  Application  solicitation  process.

e. Review  by the  City.  On receipt  of  an Application,  the  City  shall:

i. Determine  whether  the  Application  submitted  by the  Applicant  is complete  and

responsive;

ii.  Determine  whether  the  Applicant  is a Qualifying  Grantee  as defined  herein  and

in the  Act;

iii.  Review  and  analyze  whether  the  Applicant  has shown  a demonstrated  need  for

activities  to promote  and provide  affordable  housing  and related  services  to

Persons  of  Low-  or Moderate-Income  and that  the  proposal  is consistent  with

the  City's  adopted  Affordable  Housing  Plan;

iv.  Determine  whether  the Applicant  has demonstrated  experience  related  to

providing  housing  or  services  to  Persons  of Low-  or  Moderate-Income;  as well  as

experience and/or  the capacity of the Applicant to administer  the Affordable
Housing  Program  or  Project  for  which  the  Applicant  has applied;

v.  Determine  whether  the  Applicant's  proposal  provides  a plan  for  coordinating

with  other  service  providers  in the  community;  whether  the  Applicant's  plan



addresses  how  Persons  of  Low-Income  or Moderate-Income  in need  of  housing

and/or  housing-related  supportive  services can receive supportive  services and
referrals  to federal,  State  and local  resources;  and,  whether  the  Applicant's  plan

addresses  outreach  efforts  to reach  the  population  to be served  as identified  by

the  City  in any  RFP, in the  Affordable  Housing  Plan or otherwise;

vi.  Determine  whether  the  Applicant  has support  from  Public  Service  Agencies,  or

such other support  as may be required by the City and/or  the MFA in its
discretion,  for  its proposed  services  in the  community;

vii.  Ascertain  the  amount  of  any matching  funds  or in-kind  services  specific  to the

program  that  may  be utilized  by the  Applicant  in connection  with  the  program;

viii.  Ascertain  whether  any local,  private,  or federal  funds  will  be used by the

Applicant  in  connection  with  the  specific  grant  for  which  the Applicant  is

applying;

ix.  Ascertain  whether  the Applicant  has and can demonstrate  the capability  to

manage  the  implementation  of  the  Program  for  which  the  Applicant  is applying;

x. If Applicant  is a prior  recipient  of  either  a Housing  Assistance  Grant,  Affordable

Housing Funds and/or  other  Program funds, confirm  that  the Applicant  had no
outstanding  findings  or matters  of  non-compliance  with  program  requirements

from  the  City or the  MFA,  as applicable  or if it has any such  findings,  it has a

certified  letter  from  the  City,  the  MFA,  or  auditor  stating  that  the  findings  are in

the  process  of  being  resolved;

xi.  If Applicant  is a prior  recipient  of  either  a Housing  Assistance  Grant,  Affordable

Housing Funds and/or other Program funds, confirm that the Applicant

reasonably  committed  and expended  the funds under  the prior  Program and/or
met  anticipated  production  levels  as set forth  in any contract  with  the  City  or

the  MFA,  as applicable,  for  those  prior  Program  funds;

xii.  Evaluate  the Applicant's  proposal  in part  based  upon  the  Applicant's  current

financial  audit;

xiii.  Evaluate  the  Applicant's  proposed  budget  for  the  Project  for which  the

Applicant  is applying  for  Affordable  Housing  Funds  or a Housing  Assistance

Grant  which  proposed  budget  must  be  approved  by the  City  before  the

Applicant  can be approved  as a Qualifying  Grantee  and  any  expenditure  of  grant

funds  under  the  Act  or  granted  property  is transferred  to  the  Applicant;

xiv.  On receipt  of an Application  from  a Builder,  the  City  will  analyze  the Builder's

ability  to construct  and sell sufficient  Residential  Housing  units  to Persons  of

Low-  or  Moderate  Income  within  the  time  or times  as may  be required  by the

City.

xv.  Consider  other  factors  it deems  appropriate  to ensure  a reasonable  geographic

allocation  for  all Affordable  Housing  Programs.

f.  Certification  by the  City  to the  MFA.  The  City  shall  certify  an Application  to the  MFA  in

writing  upon:

i. Completion  of  its review  of  the  Application;

ii.  Determination  that  the  Application  is complete;

iii.  Determination  that  the requirements  of  the  Act,  the  Rules  and this  Ordinance

have  been  satisfied;  and

iv.  Determination  that  the  Applicant  is a Qualifying  Grantee.

g. Review  by the  MFA.  The MFA  upon  its receipt  of  the  certification  from  the  City  may,  in

its  discretion,  review  the Application  and any of the materials  submitted  by the



Applicant  to the  City.  The MFA  may  also request  any additional  information  from  the

Applicant,  which  it may require  in order  to determine  whether  the Applicant  is a

Qualifying  Grantee  under  the  Act  and  the  Application  is complete.  The MFA  will  then

notify  the  City  of its determination  of  whether  or not  the  Application  is complete  and

that  the  requirements  of  the  Act  and  the  Rules  have  been  satisfied  and  the  Applicant  is a

Qualifying  Grantee.  Unless  the  period  is extended  for  good  cause  shown,  the  MFA  shall

act  on an Application  within  forty-five  (45)  days  of  its receipt  of  any  Application,  which

the  MFA  deems  to be complete,  and,  if not  acted  upon,  the  Application  shall  be deemed

to be approved.

h. Notification  of  Acceptance.  The  City,  upon  completion  of  its review  of  the  Application

and an evaluation  of  the  criteria  for  approval  of  the  Application  as set  forth  in the  this

Ordinance  and in any RFP issued  by the City and upon  its determination  that  the

Applicant  is a Qualifying  Grantee,  and  upon  its receipt  of  notification  from  the  MFA  that

it agrees  that  the  Application  is complete  and  that  the  Act  and Rules  have  been  satisfied

and  the  Applicant  is a Qualifying  Grantee,  by written  notice,  shall  notify  each  Applicant

which  has submitted  an Application  of the  approval  or disapproval  of  its Application.

Upon  approval  of its Application,  the  Applicant  shall be considered  approved  to

participate  in the  Affordable  Housing  Program.  The  City's  and the  MFA's  determination

of  any  Application  shall  be conclusive.

4.  Additional  Requirements.  Upon  acceptance,  the  following  additional  requirements  shall  apply  to

any  Applicant  who  is a Qualifying  Grantee:

a. Contractual  Requirements.  The  Qualifying  Grantee  shall enter  into  one  or more

contracts  with  the  City,  which  contract(s)  shall  be consistent  with  the  Act  and  subject  to

the  review  of  the MFA,  in its discretion,  and which  contract(s)  shall  include  remedies

and default  provisions  in the  event  of  the  unsatisfactory  performance  by the  Qualifying

Grantee.

b. Security  Provisions;  Collateral  Requirements.  In accordance  with  the  Act,  the  Rules  and

this  Ordinance,  the  City  shall  require  the  Qualifying  Grantee  to execute  documents,

which  will  provide  adequate  security  against  the  loss of  public  funds  or property  in the

event  the Qualifying  Grantee  abandons  or fails  to complete  the  Affordable  Housing

Project,  and  which  shall  further  provide,  as may  be permitted  by law,  for  the  recovery  of

any attorneys'  fees and costs which the City and/or  the MFA may incur in enforcing  the

provisions  of this Ordinance,  the Rules, the Act and/or  any agreement  entered  into by
the  City  and the Qualifying  Grantee,  and which  documents  may  include,  but  are not

limited  to  the  following:  note,  mortgage,  loan  agreement,  land  use  restriction

agreement,  restrictive  covenant  agreements  and/or  any other  agreement  which the City
may  require  in order  to allow  for  any  funds  which  the  Qualifying  Grantee  may  receive

under  a Housing  Assistance  Grant  or Affordable  Housing  Funds  to be adequately

secured  and  to allow  the  City  and the  MFA  to ensure  that  such  funds  shall  be used by

the  Qualifying  Grantee  in accordance  with  the  Act,  the  Rules  and  this  Ordinance.

c. Performance  Schedule  and Criteria.  The  Qualifying  Grantee  shall  be required  to abide  by

a reasonable  performance  schedule  and performance  criteria  that  the City, in its

discretion,  may  establish.

d.  Examination  of Books  and Records.  The  Qualifying  Grantee  shall  submit  to and  the  City

shall  cause  to be made  such examinations  of  the  books  and records  of  each  Qualifying

Grantee as the City and/or  the MFA deems necessary or appropriate  to determine  the
Qualifying  Grantee's  compliance  with  the  terms  of  the  Act,  the  Rules,  this  Ordinance  and

any  contracts  between  the Qualifying  Grantee  and the City. The City and/or  the MFA



may  require  each  Qualifying  Grantee  to pay  the  costs  of  any  such  examination

e. Infrastructure  Cost  Reimbursement  Contracts.

i. Cost Reimbursements.  Payment  to a Qualifyin@  Grantee  under  cost
reimbursable  contract  provisions  shall  be made  upon  the  City's  receipt  from  the

Qualifying  Grantee  of  certified  and  documented  invoices  for  actual  expenditures

allowable  under  the  terms  of any agreement  between  the  Qualifying  Grantee

and  the  City.

ii.  Cost  Reimbursements  for  Units  of  Service.  Payment  under  any  unit  cost  contract

provisions  shall  be made  upon  the  City's  receipt  from  the  Qualifying  Grantee  of

a certified  and documented  invoice  showing  the number  of units  of service

provided  during  the  billing  period.

iii.  Rate  at which  Costs  Incurred.  Under  unit  cost  or cost  reimbursable  contracts,  it

is anticipated  that  costs  will be  incurred  by the Qualifying  Grantee  at an

approximate  level  rate  during  the  term  of any  agreement  between  the

Qualifying  Grantee  and the City.  If the City  determines  that  the Qualifying

Grantee  is underspending  or overspending,  then  the  City may  reduce  the

budget  and/or exercise  such other  budgetary  fiscal  controls  it  deems
appropriate.

iv.  Invoices.  Qualifying  Grantees  shall  not  submit  invoices  more  than  once  a month,

unless  written  approval  is obtained  in advance  from  the  City.  Failure  to submit

invoices  within  twenty  (20)  calendar  days  of  the  close  of  the  month  for  which

payment  is sought  may  result  in the  non-availability  of  funds  for

reimbursement.

v.  No Dual  Application  of  Costs.  The  Qualifying  Grantee  shall  certify  that  any  direct

or indirect  costs  claimed  by the  Qualifying  Grantee  will  not  be allocable  to or

included  as a cost  of  any  other  program,  project,  contract,  or  activity  operated

by the Qualifying  Grantee  and which  has not been  approved  by the  City in

advance,  in writing.

vi.  Prohibition  of Substitution  of Funds.  Any Affordable  Housing  Funds  or other

amounts  received  by Qualifying  Grantee  may  not  be used  by Qualifying  Grantee

to replace  other  amounts  made  available  or designated  by the  State  or local

governments  through  appropriations  for  use  for  the  purposes  of  the  Act.

vii.  Cost  Allocation.  The  Qualifying  Grantee  shall  clearly  identify  and distribute  all

costs  incurred  pertaining  to the  Affordable  Housing  Project  by a methodology

and cost  allocation  plan  at times  and  in a manner  prescribed  by, or  acceptable

to  the  City.

viii.  Additional  Information.  Qualifying  Grantees  shall  provide  the  City  with  any and

all information  which  the  City  may  reasonably  require  in order  for  it to confirm

that  the  Qualifying  Grantees  continue  to satisfy  the  requirements  of  the  Act,  the

Rules and this Ordinance throughout  the term of any contract  and/or  any
Affordability  Period  or otherwise  as may  be required  by the  City  or  the  MFA  in

its discretion.  At a minimum,  on an annual  basis,  the  City  shall  certify  to the

MFA  in writing  that  to the  best  of its knowledge  the  Qualifying  Grantee  is in

compliance  with  applicable  provisions  of  the  Act,  the  Rules  and  this  Ordinance.

5. Affordable  Housing  Requirements.  All Affordable  Housing  Funds  or Housing  Assistance  Grants

awarded  under  the  Act  are  to be used  by Qualifying  Grantees  for  the  benefit  of  Persons  of  Low

or Moderate-Income  subject  to the  provisions  of  the  Act  and with  particular  regard  to their

housing  related  needs.



a. Single-Family  Property.

i. Qualifying  Grantees  shall  agree  that  they  shall maintain  any single-family

property  which  has  been  acquired,  rehabilitated,  weatherized,  converted,

leased,  repaired,  constructed,  or which  property  has otherwise  benefited  from

Affordable  Housing  Funds,  including  but  not  limited  to any loans  which  have

been  repaid  with  Affordable  Housing  Funds  and which  loans  previously  were

secured  by such  properties,  as Affordable  Housing  for  so long  as any  or  all of  the

Affordable  Housing  Funds  which  have been awarded,  loaned,  or otherwise

conveyed  to  the  Qualifying  Grantee  are  unpaid  and  outstanding  or the

Affordability  Period,  whichever  is longer.

ii. If any  single-family  properties  are to be rehabilitated,  weatherized,  converted,

leased,  repaired,  constructed  or otherwise  are to  benefit  from  Affordable

Housing  Funds,  and if the  Qualifying  Grantee  intends  to rent  the  single-family

property  out,  those  single-family  properties  shall  be leased  to Persons  of Low-

or Moderate-Income  at the  time  of  any  such award.  Grantees  also shall  agree

that  the  Persons  of Low-  or Moderate-Income,  who  are tenants  of those

apartments,  shall  be allowed  to remain  tenants  for  so long  as there  are no

uncured  defaults  by those  tenants  under  their  respective  leases  which  must  be

compliant  to the  New  Mexico  Uniform  Owner  Resident  Relations  Act  (NMSA

1978  Sections  47-8-1  through  47-  8-52)-and  provided  that  there  is no just

cause  (as outlined  in Section  47-8-33  NMSA  1978)  for  the  landlord  to terminate

any  lease  agreement  with  those  tenants.

b. Multi-Family  Property.

i. Single  Apartment  within  a Multi-Family  Property.  Qualifying  Grantees  shall

agree  that,  if any single  apartments  are to  be  rehabilitated,  weatherized,

converted,  leased,  repaired,  constructed  or otherwise  are to  benefit  from

Affordable  Housing  Funds,  those  apartments  shall  be leased  to Persons  of Low-

or Moderate-Income  at the  time  of  any  such  award.  Qualifying  Grantees,  who

are the landlords and/or  owners of such properties,  shall further  agree to
contribute  at  least  sixty  percent  (60%) of the  cost of the  rehabilitation,

weatherization,  conversion,  lease, repair,  and/or construction.  Qualifying
Grantees  also shall  agree  that  the  Persons  of Low-  or Moderate  Income,  who

are  tenants  of  those  apartments,  shall  be allowed  to remain  tenants  for  so long

as there  are no uncured  defaults  by those  tenants  under  their  respective  leases

-which  must  be  compliant  to  the  New  Mexico  Uniform  Owner-Resident

Relations  Act  (NMSA  1978  Sections  47-8-1  through  47-8-52)  and provided  that

there  is no just  cause  (as outlined  in Section  47-8-33  NMSA  1978)  for  the

landlord  to terminate  any  lease  agreement  with  those  tenants.

ii.  Multiple  Apartments.  Qualifying  Grantees  shall  agree  that,  if  multiple

apartments  or  an entire  multi-family  property  are to be acquired,  rehabilitated,

weatherized,  converted,  leased,  repaired,  constructed  or otherwise  are to

benefit  from  Affordable  Housing  Funds,  including  but  not  limited  to any loans

which  have  been  repaid  with  Affordable  Housing  Funds  and which  loans

previously  were  secured  by such properties,  they  shall  maintain  not  less than

sixty  percent  (60%)  of  the  housing  units  as Affordable  Housing  for  so long  as any

or all of  the  Affordable  Housing  Funds  which  have been  awarded,  loaned,  or

otherwise  conveyed  to the  Qualifying  Grantee  are unpaid  and outstanding  or



the  Affordability  Period,  whichever  is longer.

c. Non-Residential  Property.  Qualifying  Grantees  shall agree  that  they  shall maintain  any

non-residential  property  which  has  been  acquired,  rehabilitated,  weatherized,

converted,  leased,  repaired,  constructed,  or which  property  has otherwise  benefitted

from  Affordable  Housing  Funds,  including  but  not  limited  to any loans  which  have been

repaid  with  Affordable  Housing  Funds  and which  loans  previously  were  secured  by such

properties,  as a facility  which  provides  housing  related-services  to Persons  of Low- or

Moderate-Income  for  so long as any or all of  the  Affordable  Housing  Funds  which  have

been  awarded,  loaned,  or otherwise  conveyed  to the Qualifying  Grantee  are unpaid  and

outstanding  or the  Affordability  Period,  whichever  is longer.

d. Housing  Assistance  Grant  Affordability  Requirements.  Qualifying  Grantees  shall agree

that  they  shall maintain  any land or buildings  received  as a Housing  Assistance  Grant

either  as either  single-family  or multi-family  Affordable  Housing  in accordance  with

Sections  4.E.(i)  and (ii) of  this  Ordinance  or as a facility  which  provides  housing  related

services  to Persons  of low-  or Moderate-Income  in accordance  with  Section  4.E.(iii)  of

this Ordinance  (as applicable)  for  the duration  of the Affordability  Period.  Qualifying

Grantees  shall  agree  that  they  shall maintain  any land or buildings  for  which  they  have

received  the  costs  of  Infrastructure  as a Housing  Assistance  Grant  either  as either  single

family  or multi-family  Affordable  Housing  or as a facility  which  provides  housing  related-

services  to Persons  of low-  or Moderate-Income  (as applicable)  for  the  duration  of the

Affordability  Period.  In calculating  the  Affordability  Period  for  Housing  Assistance  Grants

of either  land or buildings,  the  fair  market  value  of the  land or buildings  or the  costs  of

Infrastructure  at the  time  of  the  donation  by the  City shall apply.

e. Affordability  Period.  The City, in its discretion,  may increase  the Affordability  Period  in

any  contract,  note,  mortgage,  loan  agreement,  land  use  restriction  agreement,

restrictive  covenant  agreements  and/or  any other  agreement which the City may enter
into  with  any Qualifying  Grantee  or beneficiary  of the Affordable  Housing  Funds or of

the Housing  Assistance  Grant.  (See definition  of Affordability  Period  in Section  3.C. of

this  Ordinance.)  Notwithstanding  the  foregoing,  in the  discretion  of the  MFA,

weatherization  funds  conveyed  from  the State  to the MFA and/or any other similar
conveyances  where  an Affordability  Period  is not practical,  shall not be subject  to the

Affordability  Period requirements  of this Section  4.E.;  but nevertheless,  any such

conveyances  may  be subject  to recapture  on some  pro-rated  basis  as determined  by the

City  and/or  the  MFA.

6. Consent  to Jurisdiction.  Each Qualifying  Grantee  shall  consent  to the  jurisdiction  of  the  courts  of

the  State  over  any proceeding  to enforce  compliance  with  the  terms  of the Act,  the Rules and

this Ordinance  and any agreement  between  the Qualifying  Grantee  and the City and/or the

MFA.

7. Recertification  Procedures.

a. The Qualifying  Grantee  must  meet  the requirements  of the Act, the Rules and this

Ordinance  both  at the time  of any award  and throughout  the term  of any grant  and

contract  related  thereto.

b. The City may establish  procedures  for recertifying  Qualifying  Grantees  from  time  to

time.

c. Qualifying  Grantees  that  fail to satisfy  the requirements  for  Recertification  shall  cease  to

be eligible  and shall be denied  further  participation  in Affordable  Housing  programs

until  the  requirements  of  the  City  and  the  M FA are satisfied.

8. Compliance  with  the Law. Qualifying  Grantee  shall provide  the City with  any certifications  or



other  proof  that  it may  require  in order  for  the  City  and the  MFA  to confirm  that  the  Qualifying

Grantee  and the  Qualifying  Grantee's  proposed  Project  are in compliance  with  all applicable

federal,  State  and local laws,  rules  and ordinances.  At a minimum,  on an annual  basis,  the

Qualifying  Grantee  shall  provide  the  City  with  certifications  and proof  of compliance,  and the

City  shall  certify  to the  MFA  in writing  that  the  Qualifying  Grantee  is still  in compliance  with  the

Act  and  the  Rules.

9.  ExtensionofAffordableHousingPrograms.TheMFAshallhavethepowertocreatevariationsor

extensions  of  affordable  housing  programs,  or  additional  programs  that  comply  with  the  Act  and

the  rules.

10.  City  Grant  Requirements.

a. The  City  is authorized  to  make  Housing  Assistance  Grants  under  the Act. Upon

determination  that  the  City  will  make  a Housing  Assistance  Grant,  including  the  use of

any  Affordable  Housing  Funds,  the  City  shall  provide  the  MFA  with  the  following:

i. Documentation  that  confirms  that  the City has an existing  valid  Affordable

Housing  Plan;

ii. Documentation  that  confirms  that  the City has an existing  valid  Affordable

Housing  Ordinance  which  provides  for  the  authorization  of the  Housing

Assistance  Grant,  including  the  use of  any  Affordable  Housing  Funds;

iii.  Written  certification  that  the  proposed  grantee  is in compliance  with  Act  and

the  Rules  so that  the  MFA  may  confirm  that  the  Application  is complete,  and

that  the  proposed  grantee  is a Qualifying  Grantee  under  the  Act  and  the  Rules.

b. Prior  to the  submission  of  the  application  and project  authorization  to the  Commission,

the  Commission  must  approve  the  budget  submitted  by the  Applicant.

c. An action  authorizing  the  City  to make a Housing  Assistance Grant and/or  distribute
Affordable  Housing  Funds:

i. Must  authorize  the  grant,  including  use of  Affordable  Housing  Funds,  if any;

ii.  Muststatetherequirementsandpurposeofthegrant;

iii.  Must  authorize  the  transfer  or disbursement  to the  Qualifying  Grantee  only

after  a budget  is submitted  to  and  approved  by the  Commission;

iv.  Must  comply  with  the  Rules,  as amended;  and

v.  May  provide  for  matching  or  using  local,  private  or  federal  funds  either  through

direct  participation  with  a federal  agency  pursuant  to federal  law  or through

indirect  participation  through  the  MFA.

d.  The MFA  shall  act  to  approve  the  proposed  Housing  Assistance  Grant  authorized  by the

City  within  forty-five(45)  days  of its receipt  of the documentation  required  above  in

Section  4.J.(i),  (ii) and  (iii)  of  this  Ordinance.

e. The  City,  in its discretion,  may  also hold  any  award  of  Affordable  Housing  Funds  or any

Housing  Assistance  Grant  made  by the  City  in suspense  pending  the  issuance  by the  City

of any RFP or pending  the  award  of  the  Affordable  Housing  Funds  or of  the  Housing

Assistance  Grant  by the  City  to the  Qualifying  Grantee  without  the  issuance  of  an RFP by

the  City.  Any  award  of  Affordable  Housing  Funds  or a Housing  Assistance  Grant  by the

City  shall  subject  the  Qualifying  Grantee  of  the  award  or grant  to the  oversight  of the

City  and  the  MFA  under  this  Ordinance  and  the  Rules.

11.  School  District  and  Public  Post-Secondary  Educational  Institution  Donations  for Housing

Projects.  If a school  district  or  a public  post-secondary  education  institution  intends  to transfer

land to the  City  to be further  granted  to a Qualifying  Grantee  as part  or all of  an Affordable

Housing  project,  this  transfer  shall  be subject  to the limitations  contained  in the  Act  that  the

school  district  and  the  Commission  enter  into  a contract  that  provides  the  school  district  with  a



negotiated  number  of  affordable  housing  units  that  will  be reserved  for  employees  of  the  school

district.  Any  transfer  of  land  by a public  post-secondary  educational  institution  shall  be subject

to  the  additional  limitations  contained  in the  Act  that:

a. The  property  transferred  shall  be granted  to a Qualifying  Grantee  by the  City  as part  of  a

grant  for  an Affordable  Housing  project;  and

b.  The governing  board  of the  public  post-secondary  educational  institution  and the

Commission  enter  into  a contract  that  provides  the  public  post-secondary  educational

institution  with  Affordable  Housing  units.

As used  in this  section,  "public  post-secondary  educational  institution"  means  a state  university

or a public  community  college.  The  City,  in its discretion,  may  also  hold  any  Housing  Assistance

Grant  made  by any  school  district  or public  post-secondary  educational  institution  in suspense

pending  the  issuance  by the  City  of  any RFP or pending  the  award  of  the  Housing  Assistance

Grant  by the  City to the  Qualifying  Grantee  without  the  issuance  of an RFP by the  City.  Any

award  of  a Housing  Assistance  Grant  by a school  district  or  a public  post-secondary  educational

institution  shall  subject  the  Qualifying  Grantee  of  the  grant  to the  oversight  of  the  City  and the

MFA  under  the  Rules.

4-505.  DISCRIMINATION  PROHIBITED.

The  development,  construction,  occupancy  and operation  of  an Affordable  Housing

Program  or  an Affordable  Housing  Project  financed  or  assisted  under  the  Act  shall  be

undertaken  in a manner  consistent  with  principles  of  non-discrimination  and  equal

opportunity,  and  the  City  shall  require  compliance  by all Qualifying  Grantees  with

all applicable  federal  and  State  laws  and regulations  relating  to affirmative  action,

non-discrimination  and  equal  opportunity.

4-506.  ADMINISTRATION.

The City shall administer  any Affordable  Housing  programs  in accordance  with

provisions  of  the  Act,  the  Rules,  this  Ordinance,  any  applicable  state  and  federal  laws

and regulations  as each  of  which  may  be amended  or supplemented  from  time  to

time.  The City, in establishing,  funding  and administering  the  Affordable  Housing

Programs  and by making,  executing,  delivering  and  performing  any  award,  contract,

grant  or any other  activity  or transaction  contemplated  by the  Act, shall not

violate  any  provision  of law,  rule  or  regulation  or  any  decree,  writ,  order,

injunction,  judgment,  determination  or  award  and  will  not  contravene  the

provisions  of  or  otherwise  cause  a default  under  any  of  its agreements,  indentures,

or  other  instruments  to which  it may  be bound.  Any  proposed  amendment  to this

ordinance  shall  be  submitted  to  MFA for  review  prior  to  adoption  by the

Commission.

4-507.  TERMINATION.

The Commission  may  repeal  this  Ordinance  and terminate  the City's  Affordable

Housing  Program  and any  or all contracts  undertaken  in its authority.  Termination

shall  be by ordinance  at a public  hearing  or in accordance  with  the  terms  of the



contract.  If an ordinance  or a contract  is repealed  or terminated,  all contract

provisions  of  the  contract  regarding  termination  shall  be satisfied.

4-508.  REPEALER.

All bylaws,  orders,  resolutions  and  ordinances,  or  parts  thereof,  inconsistent  with

this  Ordinance  are repealed  by this  Ordinance  but  only  to the extent  of that

inconsistency.  This  repealer  shall  not  be construed  to  revive  any  bylaw,  order,

resolution  or  ordinance,  or  part  thereof,  previously  repealed.

4-509.  SEVERABILITY.

If any  section,  paragraph,  clause  or provision  of  this  Ordinance  shall  for  any reason

be held  to be invalid  or unenforceable,  the  invalidity  or unenforceability  of  that

section,  paragraph,  clause  or  provision  shall not affect  any of the  remaining

provisions  of  this  Ordinance.

4-510.  EFFECTIVE  DATE.

This  Ordinance  shall  be in full  force  and effect  thirty  (30)  days  after  it is recorded

with  the  City  Clerk  in accordance  with  Section  4-37-9  NMSA,  1978.

Section  1.  This  Ordinance  shall  take  effect  on the   day  of  2023.

PASSED,  APPROVED,  and  ADOPTED  by  the  GOVERNING  BODY  of  the  CITI  OF  TRUTH  OR

CONSEQUNCES  this  day  of  , 2023.

AMANDA  FORRISTER  - Mayor

ATTEST:

ANGELA  TORRES  -  City  Clerk



/%

t
MFA

A'ouMng.NemMexttb

April  3, 2023

Traci  Alvarez,  Assistant  City  Manager

City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

505  Sims  Street

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

Re: City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  Ordinance  - Approval

Dear  Traci  Alvarez:

The  New  Mexico  Mortgage  Finance  Authority,  in accordance  with  the  Affordable  Housing  Act  (Section  62-

7-1  et.  seq.  NMSA  1978)  (the  "Act"),  and  the  Affordable  Housing  Act  Rules  (the  "Rules")  adopted  thereto,

has reviewed  the  Affordable  Housing  Ordinance  (the  "Ordinance")  as submitted  by the  City  of  Truth  or

Consequences  (the  "City")  on March  27, 2023.  MFA  has determined  that  the  Ordinance  complies  with

the  requirements  set  out  in the  Act  and  the  Rules.

Under  the  Rules,  the  City  must  provide  MFA  with  a certification  of  the  Ordinance  when  it is adopted.  Any

future  ordinances  made  by the  County  must  be submitted  to MFA  for  approval,  as they  occur.

Thank  you  for  the  City's  continued  efforts  in providing  affordable  housing  to  its residents.  If you  have  any

questions,  please  contact  Justin  Carmona,  Community  Relations  Manager,  at (505)-767-2211  or

jcarmona@housingnm.org.

Sincerely,

Community  Relations  Manager

iSJesi' iS4exico  iS-for"tguge  F  inrmce  4uthoril)i

344 Fourth LS'/. ST'V.41lnuluerque. i'JA-h"7102 .Y 505.(S'4.3.6(S'("0 800.444.6880
liogisingnm.org



€,II'Y  (F  T[)UTtl  O[)  € 0!%!$[OU[!%l € [i
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

MEETING  DATE:  April  12,  2023  '!7e"da  I'em #: I' I
I,

SUBJECT: Discussion/Action  -  Approve  the Cantrell  Dam Hydrology  and Hydraulics  Report
DEPARTMENT:  Community  Development

DATE  SUBMITTED:  April  5, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Traci  Alvarez

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Glen  Selover  & Stephen  Ingles-Garcia  Wilson  & Company,  Inc.

Summary/Background:
The  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  authorized  Wilson  & Company,  Inc. to  study  the  existing  hydrology

contributing  to  Cantrell  Dam  and  analyze  the  capacity  of  downstream  infrastructure.  The  purpose  of  this  report

is to  determine  the  100-YR,  24-hour  storm  event,  review  the  functionality  of  Cantrell  Dam,  and  propose  a

design  to  mitigate  flooding  in the  areas  downstream  of  Cantrell  Dam  in the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences  and

the  Village  of  Williamsburg

Recommendation:

Approve  Cantrell  Dam Hydrology  and Hydraulics  Report

Attachments:

*  Cantrell  Dam  Hydrology  and  Hydraulics  Report

*

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

City was awarded  S825,000.00  WTB Funding  6/2021.  Part of the funding  is allocated  to this plan
Legal  Review  (City  Attorney):  Choose  an item

ApprovedForSubmittalBy:  €  Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  € City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. (-,lick liei  a !o ariter  (ext.  Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  4-12-2023



Cantrell  Dam

Hydrology  And  Hydraulics  Report
Project  Site:  Lat.  33o7'50.9772"N,  Long.  l07ol7'll.2776"W

Prepared  for:

The  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

Prepared  by:

Wilson  &  Company,  Inc.  Engineers  &  Architects

4401  Masthead  Suite  150

Albuquerque,  New  Mexico  87109

(505)  348-4000

April  2023

WCEA  File:  22-600-147-00



-Cantrell  Dam -Hydrology  and Hydraulics  Report

THE  CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

CANTRELL  DAM

HYDROLOGY  AND  HYDRAULICS  REPORT

APRIL  2023

1, Glen Selover,  do hereby  certify  that  this report  was  prepared  by me or under

my direction  and that  l am a duly  registered  Professional  Engineer  under  the laws  of

the State  of New  Mexico.

Glen  Selover,  P.E.

State  or New  Mexico  P.E. No. 19273

4/5/2023

Date

(19273)



*Cantrell Dam -Hydrology and Hydraulics Report
1.  Contents

1.  General  Projectlnformation.......

1.1  Descriptions  and  Purpose.....

1.2  Field  Observation  and  Survey

1.3  FEMA  Floodplains............

1.4  Coordination  with  BLM

2.  Hydrologic  Analyses..

2.1  Watershed  Location  and  Area

2.2  Drainage  Basin  Delineation....

2.3  Rainfall  Data  and  Distributions.........

2.4  Soils  Data  and  Runoff  Curve  Numbers,  Runoff  Coefficients

2.5  Time  of  Concentration  and  Lag Time  Computations...

2.6  Hydrologic  Model  Methodology

2. 7 HEC-HMS  Results

3.  Hydraulic  Analyses....

3.1  Existing  Dam  Properties...

3.2  Hydraulic  Modeling  Methodology.

HEC-RAS  Results.

References

5

5

5

7

7

8

8

.8

10

.11

12

13

16



Cantrell  Dam  -Hydrology  and  Hydraulics  Report

List of  Figures

Figure  I Vicinity  Map

Figure  2 Photo  Showing  Condition  of  Two  Standpipes

Figure  3 Photo  Showing  Front  Face  of  Cantrell  Dam....

Figure  4 Alternative  #1 Layout  at Cook  Street..

Appendix

Appendix  A Exhibits

Al  Overall  Basin  Map

42-A17  Basin  Map

A18  Hydrologic  Soil  Group

A19  NRCS Land  Use

Appendix  B Hydrology

Bl-B4  Rainfall  Information

B5-B6  HEC-HMS  Input  Parameters

B7 HEC-HMS  Basin  Map

B8 HEC-HMS  Results

Appendix  C Hydraulics

Cl  Two  Standpipes  Dam  Top  of  Riser  Flows

C2 Two  Standpipes  Dam  Principal  Spillway  Culvert  Flow

C3 Two  Standpipes  Dam  Riser  Orifice  Flow

C4 Two  Standpipes  Auxiliary  Spillway  Flow  for  Trapezoidal  Spillway

C5 Two  Standpipes  Summary  of  Flows

C6 Two  Standpipes  Stage  Storage

Appendix  D HEC-RAS  Output

Dl  Existing  50-YR  Two  Standpipes  Depth  Map

D2 Existing  50-YR  Two  Standpipes  Depth  Map  Cook  St.

5

6

6

15

3



Cantrell  Dam  -Hydrology  and  Hydraulics  Report

D6 Existing  100-YR  Two  Standpipes  Depth  Map  Cook  St.

D7 Existing  100-YR  Two  Standpipes  Velocity  Map

D8 Existing  100-YR  Two  Standpipes  Velocity  Map  Cook  St.

D9 Existing  50-YR  Dam  Breach  Depth  Map

DIO  Existing  50-YR  Dam  Breach  Depth  Map  Cook  St.

Dll  Existing  50-YR  Dam  Breach  Velocity  Map

D12  Existing  50-YR  Dam  Breach  Velocity  Map  Cook  St.

D13  Existing  100-YR  Dam  Breach  Depth  Map

D14  Existing  100-YR  Dam  Breach  Depth  Map  Cook  St.

D15  Existing  100-YR  Dam  Breach  Velocity  Map

D16  Existing  100-YR  Dam  Breach  Velocity  Map  Cook  St.

D17  Alternative  #1 Structure  Map

D18  Alternative  #1 Structure  Profile

D19  Alternative  #1 50-YR  Two  Standpipes  Depth  Map

D20  Alternative  #1 100-YR  Two  Standpipes  Depth  Map

D21  Alternative  #1 50-YR  Dam  Breach  Depth  Map

D22  Alternative  #1 100-YR  Dam  Breach  Depth  Map

Appendix  E Photos

El  Photo  Location  Map

E2-E7  Photos

Appendix  F Correspondence

Mf50N
&COMPANY
11 Ilill  E ti I'  e LAY I u )1011 I t' b



Cantrell  Dam  -Hydrology  and  Hydraulics  Report

1.  General  Project  Information

1.1  Descriptions  and  Purpose

The City of  Truth  or  Consequences  authorized  Wilson  & Company,  Inc., Engineers  and

Architects  (WCI)  to study  the  existing  hydrology  contributing  to  Cantrell  Dam and analyze  the

capacity  of downstream  infrastructure.  Cantrell  Dam is located  near  the  City  of  Truth  or

Consequences  in Sierra  County,  New  Mexico  as shown  in Vicinity  Map  in Figure  1. Cantrell  Dam is

400-feet  long  and the  dam  top  is 20-feet  wide.  The  dam has a 30-feet  auxiliary  spill  way  and  two  24-

inch  CMP standpipes  in the  dam  pool,  both  structures  outfall  south  towards  a 10-foot  diameter  CMP

under  1-25.

Figure  I Vicinity  Map

WCI conducted  a site  visit  of  Cantrell  Dam and downstream  infrastructures  on May  26,

2022.  Only  one  of  the  two  standpipes  is functioning.  The  other  is in poor  condition,  the  orifice  holes

are  damaged,  and  the  pipe  is clogged.  The  outlet  of  the  one  functioning  pipe  is more  eroded  due  to

the  pipe  passing  all the  flows.  The  front  of  the  dam  face  shows  signs  of  erosion.  The  10-foot  CMP

culvert  under  1-25 is in good  condition.  The  downstream  channel  shows  signs  of  significant

sedimentation  following  the  large  storm  event  in 2020.  A new  berm  was  constructed  along  Cook  St.

to prevent  uncontained  flows  from  flooding  the  area between  Cook  St and  S Broadway  St. The  3-10"

x 4" concrete  box culverts  (CBC) under  S Broadway  St have  O.5 to 2 -feet  of  sediment  build  up.  The

channel  downstream  of  the  CBCs, to  the  final  outfall  of  the  Rio Grande  is in good  condition.

WILi&)fil
&COMPANY

5



Cantrell  Dam  -Hydrology  and  Hydraulics  Report

Survey  data  and aerial  mapping  of  the  dam  and downstream  infrastructure  were  completed

by WCI. Cantrell  Dam is located  on land  owned  by the  Bureau  of  Land Management  (BLM)  based

data  collected  by surveyors  from  the  title  company  and ownership  report  title.

Figure 2 Photo Showing Condition of  Two Standpipes

Figure 3 Photo Showing Front Face of  Cantrell Dam

mffiom
&COMPANY



Cantrell  Dam  -Hydrology  and  Hydraulics  Report

1.3  FEMA  Floodplains

The  area  downstream  of  Cantrell  Dam is in a Federal  Emergency  Management  Agency  (FEMA)

floodplain.  The Flood  Insurance  Rate Maps  (FIRM)  for  the  National  Flood  Insurance  Program  (NFIP)

are the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  New  Mexico  Sierra  County  (350073  0005  C), the  Village  of

Williamsburg  Sierra  County  (350074  0001  C), and Sierra  County  New  Mexico  Unincorporated  Areas

Panel  490  of  1150  (350071  0490  C) with  effective  date  of  07/16/1996.

1.4  Coordination  with  BLM

WCI reached  out  to the  BLM District  Office  in Las Cruces,  NM regarding  Cantrell  Dam.  A reply

was  received  on February  27, 2023,  from  Donald  McClure  the  Assistant  District  Manager.  Donald's

response  stated  "A  records  check  showed  no authorization  for  this  structure  was  issued  by BLM.

BLM does  not  maintain  this  structure.  If the  City  is interested  in maintaining  or reconstructing  the

structure,  a Right-of-Way  would  be needed."  A copy  of  the  email  can be found  in Appendix  F.

2. Hydrologic  Analyses

The  following  sections  describe  the  analysis  for  the  50-YR  and 100-YR,  24-hour  storm  events

under  the  existing  dam  storage  capacity.  The  purpose  of  this  analysis  is to determine  the  100-YR,  24-

hour  storm  event  peak  flows  and review  the  functionality  of  Cantrell  Dam based  on past  flooding  in

the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences  and  the  Village  of  Williamsburg.

2.1  Watershed  Location  and  Area

Cantrell  Dam is near  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences,  Sierra  County,  New  Mexico.  Refer  to

Figure  1 Vicinity  Map.  Cantrell  Dam is north  of  1-25 and  the  village  of  Williamsburg.  The  existing  dam

currently  drains  O.757  square  miles  (484.3  acres)  of  contributing  area  to  the  north.  The  contributing

basin  generally  drains  from  north  to south.  The  contributing  basin  has steep  slopes  in the  upstream

areas  with  average  slopes  of  approximately  60%.  In the  channels  just  upstream  of  the  dam  the

average  slope  is approximately  6%.

2.2  Drainage  Basin  Delineation

The publicly  available  LiDAR data  from  the  United  States  Geological  Survey  (USGS) and  aerial

mapping  data  collected  by WCI were  used  to  model  existing  topography  for  use in the  development

of  the  watershed  basin  boundaries.  The  USGS LiDAR data  was  used in the  upstream  areas  and  the

aerial  data  collected  by WCI was  used  from  the  dam  pool  to  the  outfall  into  the  Rio Grande.  The  data

was  processed  with  Arc GIS utilizing  the  hydrology  tools  to  delineate  the  preliminary  basin

boundaries.  Basin boundaries  were  then  edited  and  verified  using  aerial  imagery  and a field  visit.

2.3  Rainfall  Data  and  Distributions

The 50 and 100-YR  rainfall  depths  were  downloaded  from  the  NOAA  Atlas  14  website  for  the

24-hour  storm  event  in accordance  with  the  NMDOT  Drainage  Manual  (DDM).  Table  1 shows  rainfall

values  used  to define  the  frequency  storm  event.  See page  Bl  Rainfall  information  in Appendix  B.

VVl71SsON
&COMPANY
Hl(iH!n  liELATIDtl!iHlo!i

7



Cantrell  Dam  -Hydrology  and  Hydraulics  Report

Table  I NOAA  Precipitation  Depths  (in)

PRECIP  TATION  FREQUENCY  ESTIMATES

by duration  for

ARI (years): 1 2 5 10 25 50 100 200 500 i000

5-min: 0.209 0.271 0.363 0.434 0.53 0.607 0.687 0.77 0.884 0.976

10-min: 0.318 0.413 0.553 0.661 0.807 0.924 1.05 i.17 1 .35 1.49

15-min: 0.395 0.512 0.685 0.819 1 i.15 "1.3 1.45 i.67 1.84

30-min: 0.532 0.689 o.g:_:i 1.1 i.35 154 1.75 1.96 2.25 2.48

60-min: 0.659 0.853 1.14 1.37 1.67 1.91 2.16 2.42 2.78 3.07

2-hr: 0.746 0.96 1 .28 1.54 r.gi 2.2 2.53 2.87 3.37 3.78

3-hr: 0.791 1.01 i.33 i.59 1.96 2.26 2.59 2.94 3.44 3.87

6-hr: 0.899 1.14 i.48 1.75 2. 13 2.44 2.77 3.12 3.62 4.04

12-hr: 0.998 1.26 1.62 1.9 2.29 2.6 2.93 3.28 3.76 4.16

24-hr: 1 .22 1.53 1.92 2.24 2.69 3.07 3.49 3.95 4.63 5.21

2-day: 1.31 1.65 2.07 2.41 2.9 3.31 3.77 4.27 5.Oi 5.65

3-day: 1 .42 1.7E1 2.22 2.59 3.12 3.56 4.06 4.6i 5.44 6.i4

4-day: 1.53 1.91 2.38 2.77 3.34 3.82 4.36 4.95 5.86 6.63

7-day: 1.77 2.2i 2.73 3.16 3.77 4.28 4.84 5.45 6.35 7.12

10-day: i.96 2.45 3.03 3.5i 4.21 4.79 5.43 6.14 7.19 8.08

20-day: 2.5 3.12 3.81 4.35 5.11 5.73 6.4 7.1 8.11 8.95

30-day: 2.93 3.65 4.39 4.98 5.8 6.43 7.11 7.82 8.81 9.61

45-day: 3.51 4.35 5.2 5.86 6.76 7.46 8.18 8.93 9.96 10.8

60-day: 4.08 5.Oe 6.Ojl 6.8 7.82 8.61 9.43 10.3 11.4 12.3

2.4  Soils Data and Runoff  Curve  Numbers,  Runoff  Coefficients

Soils  information,  including  Hydrologic  soil  group  (HSG)  and  land  use  type,  were

downloaded  from  the  United  State  Geological  Survey  (USGS)  Web  Soil  Survey  (WSS)  National  Land

Cover  Database  (NLCD)  land  cover  data,  respectively.  See  page  A18  in Appendix  A for  hydrologic  soil

group  exhibit.  See  Table  2 for  the  Curve  Number  Selection  Table.

WllSOjV
&COMPANY

8



Cantrell  Dam  -Hydrology  and  Hydraulics  Report

2.5  Time  of  Concentration  and Lag Time  Computations

Time  of  Concentration  was  computed  based  on criteria  set for  in the  DDM.  Drainage  flow

paths  were  set  into  three  different  categories.

* Sheet  Flow  -  flow  over  plane  surfaces,  first  100  feet  of  flow.

* Shallow  Concentrated  Flow  -  Flow  concentrated  in gullies  and  swales  (Curb  and Gutter),  next

2000  feet  of  flow.

* Channel  Flow  -  gullying  evident  in more  than  10%  of  the  primary  watercourse,  remainder  of

flow

Sheet  flow  travel  times  were  calculated  using  a simplified  version  of  the  Manning"s

Kinematic  Equation:

Tt  .  0.007(nj)o' * 60
(p,)o.s 50.4

Where:

Tt  =  Travel  Time,  minutes

n = Mannings  Roughness Coe ffcient,  Per NMDOT take  402 -  7

l = sheet fiow  length,  ft  (100 ft  typical)

P2 = 2 -  year, 24 -  hour rainfall  in (1.36 inches)
ft

S = slope,Tt
Shallow  Concentrated  flow  travel  times  were  computed  using  the  upland  method:

L
Tt  =

60 * V

Where:

Tt  =  Trave1  Time  minutes

l = Shallow Concentrated  flow  length,  ft
ft

V =  average  velocity,  -
sec

Channel  flow  travel  times  were  calculated  using  the  Kirpich  Equation:

Tt  =  0.0078  * Lo-"  * ,S"385

Where:

Tt  =  Travel  Time,  minutes

7 = maxiumum  1erigth of  water  travel,  f  t
ft

S = surface slope, f-?

&COMFANY



Cantrell  Dam  -Hydrology  and  Hydraulics  Report

Velocities  were  calculated  using  equations  from  Table  402-8  from  the  DDM.  For the  shallow

concentrated  reach  lengths  the  Nearly  Bare and Untilled  (overland  flow);  and  Alluvial  Fans in

Western  Mountain  Regions  land  use type  was  selected.  The  three  travel  times  were  then  added

together  to get  a total  time  of  concentration.  A minimum  time  of  concentration  of 10  minutes  was

used per  the  DDM.  Appendix  B shows  a summary  of  the  time  of  concentration  values.

2.6  Hydrologic  Model  Methodology

The u.s. Army  Corps.  of Engineers  (USACE)  Hydrologic  Modeling  System  (HEC-HMS)  V 4.8

was used  in the  analysis.  The basins'  geometry  information  is inputted  into  HEC-HMS  basin  models

as "Two  Standpipes"  and "Dam  Breach"  to represent  the  current  conditions  with  both  standpipes

functioning  and a proposed  condition  with  the  dam breached.  Two  different  conditions  modeled  in

HEC-HMS.  The  first  condition  is assuming  the  current  dam  has its maintenance  concerns  addressed

and continues  to provide  detention.  The  maintenance  concerns  include  the  cleaning  out  and

repairing  the  standpipes,  so both  are functioning.  This  condition  is called  "Two  Standpipes".  The

other  condition  is proposing  the  dam is breached  and no more  detention  will  be provided.  This

condition  is called  "Dam  Breach".  The basin  schematic  from  HEC-HMS  is in Appendix  B, page  B-7.

Appendix  B also contains  the  HEC-HMS  input  calculations  and results.

2.7 HEC-HMS  Results

The peak  discharges  and  volumes  of  the  basins  can be seen  in Table  3. The  maximum

elevation  in the  dam pool  is 4397.3  feet  for  the  100-YR  event,  and  the  auxiliary  spillway  crest  is at

4396  feet.  The auxiliary  spillway  is in effect  for  both  the  50 and 100-YR  events.  See Section  3.1  for

determination  of  the  rating  curve  for  the  outfall  structure  of  the  dam.  See Appendix  B for  a full

summary  of  the  output  from  HEC-HMS.

Table  3100-YR  HEC-HMS  Results

ID

Area Dam  Breach Two  Standpipes

ac sq. mi.

Peak

Discharge
Time  of

r'eak

Volume
Peak

Discharge
Time  of

r'eak

Volume

cfs ac-ft cfs ac-ft

C-1 01 59.65 0.09 37.9 06:35 4.7 37.9 06:35 4.7

C-102 92.86 0.15 47.6 06:30 5.8 47.6 06:30 5.8

C-103 484.29 0.76 305.0 06:35 38.3 305.0 06:35 38.3

C-1 04 16.19 0.03 7.4 06:20 0.8 7.4 06:20 0.8

C-105 36.29 0.06 27.7 06:25 2.9 27.7 06:25 2.9

C-201 20.03 0.03 23.2 06:25 2.2 23.2 06:25 2.2

C-202 39.36 0.06 18.7 06:25 2.1 18.7 06:25 2.1

C-203 18.69 0.03 13.0 06:25 I .4 13.0 06:25 1 .4

C-301 50.94 0.08 21 .7 06:35 3.0 21 .7 06:35 3.0

C-401 27.14 0.04 26.7 06:45 3.7 26.7 06:45 3.7

Vefn'>ON
&COMPANY

10



Cantrell  Dam  -Hydrology  and  Hydraulics  Report

3. Hydraulic  Analyses

3.1  Existing  Dam  Properties

The existing  dam outlets  consist  of a principal  spillway  and an auxiliary  spillway.  The  existing

principal  spillway  is 2-24-inch  CMP standpipes.  Each standpipe  has four  8-inch  orifices  at varying

elevations  along  the  standpipes.  Currently,  one  of  the  standpipes  is blocked  with  sediment  and the

pipe  is damaged.  The earthen  auxiliary  spillway  is a trapezoidal  section  with  a crest  elevation  of

4396  feet.  The section  has a 20" bottom  width,  2.50:1  side  slope,  and  a 30" crest  length.  See Table  4

for  the  stage  storage  and see Table  5 for  the  existing  principal  and auxiliary  spillways"  rating  table.

Table  4 Cantrell  Dam  Stage  Storage

Existinc Volume

Notes
Elevition Area Volume

FT SF AC CF
ACFT -
Interwl

ACFT -
Cumulatiw

4,382.0 o 0.0 o 0.00 0.0

'p@ill%3v4-t'i5n-_'-2

Top of Embankment

4,383.0 20 0.0 10 0.00 0.0

4,384.0 299.62 0.0 160 0.00 0.0
4,385.0 1,350.42 0.0 825 0.02 0.0
4,386.0 2,687.94 0. i ;_oig 0.05 0. 1
4,387.0 6,192.54 0. 1 4440 0.10 0.2
4,388.0 11,278.33 0.3 8735 0.20 0.4

4,389.0 17,592.90 0.4 14436 0.33 0.7

4,390.0 23,387.76 0.5 20490 0.47 1.2
4,391.0 28,602.56 0.7 25995 0.60 1.8
4,392.0 33,824.95 0.8 312M 0.72 2.5
4,393.0 39,001.07 0.9 36413 0.84 3.3
4,394.0 44,024.84 1.0 41513 0.95 4.3

4,395. € 50,968.13 1.2 47496 1.09 5.4

:, ,', , 4:5g6:$;.4.' o':i,ageqT:4g, ia:G(")q7qts _::'f'.."" A:"':".;:: "  :,:'., :*:g
4,397. € 105,710.55 2.4 94386 2.17 g. i
4,398.0 125,236.03 2.9 115473 2.65 il.7

4,399.€ 147,455.02 3.4 136346 3. 13 14.9
4,400.0 164,839.78 3.8 156147 3.58 18.4

4,401.0 181,270.28 4.2 173055 3.97 22.4
4,402.0 203,103.42 4.7 192187 4.41 26.E1

Vafl'aSON
&COMPANY

11



*CantrellDam-HydrologyandHydraulicsReport
Table 5 Cantrell Dam Outfall  Rating Curve

WSEL
Existing
Storage

Principle Riser
Orffit.e Flows

Principle  Top of Riser

F)ows+ O&e  Fkms

Principle  2-24'

Pipe Flows
Principle
Spillway

Auxi)ary
Spilmy

Total
Flow Notes

(it> Acre-Feet (ds) (cfs) (Chi) (cfs) (cfs) (ds)
4382 0.0 O_O 0.0 11.9 0.0 0.0 I).0

Controlled by Tower

Auxiliaiy  Sp-11way Crest

Controlled by 24'

 - Dam Crest

4383 0.0 0.0 O_O 32.0 0.0 )J)I I).0
4384 0.0 O_O 0.0 51.8 0.0 U I I).0
4385 0.0 O.( 0.0 61.5 0.0 ).0I 0,i
4386 1. 3.; 1.2 I 1.l.( I 3.2 ).0 3.: )

4387 ).:1 4i .9 il i.( I 4.9 10 4.9
4388 o.. 7.6 7.6 68.8 7.6 a.(I 7.6
43i 19 0.7 11.3 1.3 71.6 113 0.0 1.3
43' to > 13.7 13.7 74.3 113.iI 0.0 113.7
4391 3 19.7 19.7 76.9 19.;t I:).0 119.7
43' r: ) ) !J.3 24.. I 79.4 24.3 I:).0
43' ): l..3 il1.7 28. 81.8 28.7 I:1.0 I.i

4393.' '8 !.3 l; i.i 32.1 83.6 32.1 ).( !_1
4393.90 3j 32.6 33.3 83.9 13.:' ).( 33_3

4394 4.3 32.9 3 .8 84.i 14! ).( 34.8
4394.3i 4.3 34_1 4 .1 84.9 41_1 ).0 111
4394.50 4.3 34.7 4' '.4 35.3 17.4 O.€ 17.j

4: 96 36.4 611_8 36.4 iO.8 0. 60.1
4: 96 I 39.5 7-1.6 88.: 741 O.( T4!
4397 9. 4: i,3 8:i.6 go. 85.€ 53.6 139.:
4398 1 .7 4 .S )5.0 93. ):1.0 1 17.5 J!90.5
4399 .9 4i Ij 1 )3.6 9 ). l: i.1 4( i.8 $i01.8
4400 i.< 4i I.i ill.2 9 17.1 61 .0 ?r78.1
44€)1 !, ij 5' .9 11 3.4 99.1 IS).1 10; .9 1 l: 1.1

4402 J)(i! 54.1 12 5.2 tOl_l '1 If ..1 14: i.0 1li i: !3.0

The  rating  curve  used  in HEC-HMS  to  route  the  flood  through  the  existing  outflow  structures

during  the  100-YR  storm  event  is a combination  of  the  principal  and  auxiliary  spillway  flows  and

is shown  in Table  6.

Based  on  the  Rules  and  Regulations  Governing  Dam  Design,  Construction,  and  Dam  Safety  from

the  Office  of  the  State  Engineer  (OSE)  Cantrell  Dam  does  not  meet  the  criteria  to  be classified  as

a jurisdictional  dam.  The  dam  height  from  the  front  face  is approximately  35-feet,  and  the

storage  capacity  below  the  spillway  is 6.9  acre-feet.  The  storage  capacity  for  Cantrell  dam  is

below  the  15  acre-feet  minimum  for  jurisdictional  dams.

Wll!i&)N
&COMPANY

12



Cantrell  Dam -Hydrologyand  Hydraulics  Report

Table 6 Cantrell  Dam Outfall  Rating  Curve Used in HEC-HMS

WSEL
Existing

Storage

Total

Rov f'lotes
(it) Acre-Feet (cfs)

4382 0.0 0.0

Controlled  by Tower

Aiix.iliary  Spillway  Crest

Max  Height  for 100-YR

Controlted  by 24"

DarnCres't

4383 0.0 O-O

4384 0.0 0.0
4385 0.0 0.0

4386 0.1 3.2
4387 0.2 4.9

4388 0.4 7.6
4389 0.7 113
4390 1.2 13.7

4391 1-8 t9-7

4392 2.5 24.3

4393 3_3 28.7

4393.78 3.3 32.i
4393.90 3-3 33.3

4394 4.3 34.8

4394.3i 4.3 41.1
4394.50 4.3 47.4

4395 5.4 60.8

4396 6.9 74-6
4397 9-j 139.2

4397-3 g.a 184.5

4398 qq.r 290.5
4399 14.9 501.8
4400 18-4 778-1
4401 22-4 11210

4402 26.8 1533;0

3.2  Hydraulic  Modeling  Methodology

The u.s. Army  Corps. of Engineers (USACE) River Analysis  System (HEC-RAS) V 6.0 was used

in the analysis. Both the existing  and proposed  conditions  were  modeled  using HEC-RAS 2D. The

basin schematic  from HEC-HMS is in Appendix  B, page B-7. Appendix  B also contains  the HEC-HMS

input  calculations  and results.

WIN!i(MV
&COMPANY

13



Cantrell  Dam  -Hydrology  and  Hydraulics  Report

3.3  HEC-RAS  Results

3.3.1  Existing  Conditions

Following  the  large  storm  event  in 2020  a berm  was  constructed  on the  south  side  of

the  intersection  of  Cook  Street  and Hyde  Street.  The purpose  of  the  berm  was  to  keep  flows

downstream  of  Cantrell  Dam in the  channel  and not  impact  the  Sierra  County  Fairgrounds.  The

terrain  data  collected  by WCI includes  this  newly  constructed  berm  and  is included  in the

existing  condition  HEC-RAS model.  For both  the  two  standpipes  and  dam  breach  models  the

berm  keeps  flows  in the  channel  and protects  the  areas  downstream  of  Cook  Street.  With  the

berm  in place,  Cook  Street  is inundated  with  2 feet  of  water  for  the  100-YR  event  assuming

Cantrell  Dam provides  detention.  If Cantrell  Dam were  to be breached,  and without  further

infrastructure  improvements  to Cook  Street,  then  the  inundation  of  nearby  properties  would

increase  by O.25-0.50  feet.  Downstream  of  Cook  Street,  the  flows  are contained  within  the

existing  channels  and the  3-10'  x 4" CBCs at S Broadway  Street  have  capacity  for  the  100-YR

storm  event  even  with  the  dam  breach  condition.  Based on this,  the  proposed  alternative  will

focus  on the  area near  the  Cook  Street  crossing  and provide  a more  long-term  solution  than  the

newly  constructed  berm.

The contributing  basin  to the  east,  Basin  C-105,  drains  to  S Broadway  Street  and  this

flow  inundates  the  baseball  fields,  Louis  Armijo  Sports  Complex,  with  O.25-0.50  feet  of  water,

with  a velocity  of  less than  one  foot  per  second.  This  inundation  is not  related  to Cantrell  Dam.

3.3.2  Alternative  #1

Alternative  #1 includes  the  construction  of  a 12'  x 5' CBC, channel  grading,  and raising

the  roadway  surface  along  Cook  Street.  The  goal  of  this  alternative  is to  keep  flows  downstream

of  Cantrell  Dam out  of  the  driving  surface  and  from  inundating  nearby  properties.  Cook  Street

will  be raised  4 feet  through  the  existing  low  water  crossing  area  and accommodate  existing

driveways.  The raised  roadway  surface  will  act  as a berm  to keep  flows  contained  in the  channel

and provide  cover  for  the  CBC. The  new  upstream  channel  section  is a 10-foot  bottom

trapezoidal  concrete  channel  with  4:1  side  slopes.  At  the  entrance  of  the  CBC, the  channel  will

be lowered  5 feet  to minimize  the  slope  in the  CBC. Energy  dissipation  will  need  to be provided

in the  drop.

Alternative  #1 includes  the  construction  of  a proposed  storm  drain  to mitigate  flooding

of residential  housing  on Henson  Street  and  the  baseball  fields  located  south  of  S Broadway

Street.  Currently,  in the  northwest  corner  of  the  intersection  of  City  Street  and  Henson  Street,

the  downstream  channel  for  Basin  C-105  ends  and  the  channel  flow  drains  into  Henson  Street  to

convey  south  towards  S Broadway  Street.  In Alternative  #1, the  125-foot  section  of  channel

upstream  of  the  intersection  of  City  Street  and  Henson  Street  will  be improved  with  5-foot

bottom  width  trapezoidal  channel.  The offsite  flows  will  no longer  drain  into  Henson  Street,  the

existing  channel  will  connect  to  a 36"  storm  drain.  The  storm  drain  will  outfall  to  the  existing

channel  downstream  of  Cantrell  Dam.  A berm  was  modeled  at the  inlet  of  the  storm  drain  to

contain  the  two  feet  of  head.  This  will  reduce  the  inundation  in Henson  Street  and  the

WILSLIN
&COMPANY

14



Cantrell  Dam  -Hydrology  and  Hydraulics  Report

downstream  infrastructure,  including  the  baseball  fields.  Additionally,  a secondary  channel  is

recommended  on the north side  of S Broadway  St to capture  the  runoffin  the  area  south  of  the

proposed storm drain.  The secondary  channel  will  reduce  flows  in S Broadway  St and the

baseball fields. See Figure  4 for  an overview  of  Alternative  #1 and  Appendix  D, pages  D17 and

D18 for  additional  details.

Figure  4 Alternative  #I  Layout  at  Cook  Street

&COMPANY

15



Cantrell  Dam  -Hydrology  and  Hydraulics  Report

4.  Conceptual  Cost  Estimate  and Recommendation  Descriptions

See Table  7 for  a Conceptual  Cost  Estimate  for  the  alternative  described  above.

Table  7 Conceptual  Cost  Estimate

CANTRELL  DAM  DOWNSTREAM  CHANNEL  IMPROVEMENTS
CONCEPTUAL  ESTIM  ATE

SubTotal:

Contlgency  10.OO%

TOT  AL:

TaX  6.4375%

TOTAL  with  Tax:

$ 1549,671.44

$ 154,967.14

$ 1,704,638.58

$ 99,760.10

$ 1,804,398.68

The  existing  Cantrell  Dam has no plans  or documentation  to certify  its design.  If the  City  of  Truth

or Consequences  were  to follow  the  option  presented  by BLM to purchase  a Right-of-Way  and

maintain  or reconstruct  the  dam,  then  the  city  will  need  to provide  the  missing  certification.  This

would  entail  demolishing  the  existing  dam  and designing  a new  dam  to meet  OSE regulations.  The

estimated  construction  costs for this effort  would be approximately  S4-6 million plus  51.5-2 million  for

channel  improvements  required  with  or  without  the  dam.  The new  dam design  would  need  to be

significantly  larger  than  the  existing  dam  in order  to provide  justification  for  the  reconstruction  costs.

It should  be noted  that  downstream  channel  improvements  would  still  be required.

The  purpose  of breaching  a dam  according  to  section  19.25.12.11  and 19.25.12.20  of  the  New

Mexico  Administrative  Code  (NMAC)  is to safely  pass  the  100-YR  24-HR  discharge  without  attenuation.

The  abandonment  of  Cantrell  Dam is a risk  to  the  city  and  neighboring  communities.  The  possibility  of

dam  failure  from  sedimentation  or bank  instability  would  convey  a much  larger  flows  than  a breached

dam  due  to the  larger  volume  of  water  being  impounded  by an aging  embankment  and outfall

structures.  In the  event  of  a dam  failure  all the  water  stored  behind  the  dam  will  be released

instantaneously  and overwhelm  downstream  flood  protection  infrastructure.  Formally  breaching  the

dam  will  prevent  this  type  ofincident  for  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  and the  Village  of

Williamsburg  and save  these  communities  from  paying  maintenance  costs  for  structures  providing

minimal benefits. The  approximate  cost  for  a dam  breach  is S0.5-1 million.  This  cost  includes  the

earthwork  to remove  a portion  of  the  dam  embankment,  bank  stability  for  the  newly  exposed  earth,

and  sediment  control  to replace  the  existing  detention  provided  by the  dam  pool.  Additionally,  a

sediment  trap  could  be incorporated  into  the  dam  breach  design  to reduce  transport  of  sediment

downstream.

ffll!iON
&COMPANY

16



Cantrell  Dam  -Hydrology  and  Hydraulics  Report

5.  Summary  and  Recommendations

The  purpose  of  this  report  is to  determine  the  100-YR,  24-hour  storm  event,  review  the

functionality  of  Cantrell  Dam,  and  propose  a design  to  mitigate  flooding  in the  areas  downstream  of

Cantrell  Dam  in the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  and  the  Village  of  Williamsburg.  Based  on  the

hydraulic  modeling  results  from  HEC-RAS  the  main  area  of  concern  is Cook  Street.  This  is the  location

during  the  large  storm  events  in 2020  where  the  downstream  flows  from  Cantrell  Dam  overtopped  the

channel  and  flooded  portions  of  Truth  or  Consequences  and  Williamsburg.  The  proposed  alternative

consists  of  channel  improvements  and  installation  of  a 12'  x 5' CBC under  Cook  Street  with  roadway

grading.  This  option  conveys  the  100-YR,  24-hour  storm  event  flows  for  both  the  breached  and

existing  detention  scenarios.  Additionally,  this  alternative  reduces  impacts  to  downstream  properties

by conveying  flows  to  the  existing  channel  southwest  of  Cook  Street.  Based  on  the  analysis  and  per

OSE rules  and  regulations,  currently  Cantrell  Dam  does  not  meet  the  criteria  to  be classified  as a

jurisdictional  dam.  The  breach  of  Cantrell  Dam  would  need  to  be in accordance  with  section

19.25.12.11  and  19.25.12.20  ofthe  NMAC.

From  the  coordination  with  BLM,  the  maintenance  or  reconstruction  would  be the

responsibility  of  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences.  Breaching  the  dam  removes  the  cost  associated

with  maintaining  and  the  risk  of  a dam  failure.  An additional  benefit  of  breaching  Cantrell  Dam  is

funding  can  go towards  improving  infrastructure  in the  communities  of  Truth  or  Consequences  and

Williamsburg  rather  than  maintaining  a dam  outside  of  the  community.  In addition  to  breaching  the

existing  dam  embankment  a sediment-trap  can be installed  to  provide  sediment  removal.  Based  on

the  conceptual  cost  estimate  above,  the  combined  cost  for  breaching  the  dam  and  improving  the

downstream  infrastructure,is  approximately  !>2-3 million.  The other  factor  to consider  is time.  It can

take  2-3  years  for  a design  to  go through  the  OSE process  and  get  approval  before  construction  can

begin.  The  general  maintenance  of  Cantrell  Dam  will  not  provide  the  same  benefits  to  the

downstream  communities  as the  channel  improvements  described  in the  alternative  in this  report.

The  improvements  needed  for  Cantrell  Dam  to  justify  its reconstruction  would  include  the

enlargement  of  the  dam  pool  to  provide  a greater  reduction  of  flows,  new  outfall  structures,  and  new

dam  embankment.  These  improvements  to  Cantrell  Dam  itself  would  incur  greater  costs  than  the

channel  improvements  and  bring  it under  the  jurisdiction  of  the  OSE, which  will  incur  more  costs  and

responsibility  for  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences.

6.  References

Drainage  Design  Manual,  New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation,  July  2018

Rules  and  Regulations  Governing  Dam  Design,  Construction,  and  Dam  Safety,  Office  of  the  State

Engineer,  December  2010

wiffiOni
&COMFANY

17



Appendix  A Exhibits

A1 0verall  Basin  Map

A2-A17  Basin  Map

A18  Hydrologic  Soil  Group

A19  NRCS  Land  Use



,a  _ *.._.. S .%  -.  _a+ 60- .wh-. 'zmia ' - ' a *. -. i+41%jjd-. in- =..:w:ffi.A, ya4-  )0 :Ij_lo=(-:
4  ,"-  a -  a a "  ,,  aria  *_ o '- -a >  - } 0 +az  +. s -.

_"g :  -  .a a'i a 'i i  ..i-a'_j"  +..."aa. "  ' -7 '  #"   '   a

'%'a . 47  . <a 'ffa _ - ,,..."'aa'a"ao
o',  .a'0i.o  o  ,. '_ -  a. .  -1.  .' - ' &'.  .  . "/  - a. "  , +ja  . .. -  '

1 #;  '4.;  ,!,'J;-  <a. ,"a'_,_,' ; %,y 'a):i " .

._7.?.%A-',J%la_..,,4'<"aab';"31:a..a"aaa"" " '
_ . - -okH, 3-,  .' T41A,  _ , . "  .' _,,

,,,.., '21 *9  . 1,  _  _,  ,

, a"'f='J%"E,.:"a.=:
(  _  "a  "  a _ 7  a '. >' e-   I € ' -:  _ 1, -,

'7 " - . - . $17.
.. -i  , '.-.  .- 'i  l  l

a  0 il. . a'  l  '  s  a
0  aa . .   0  :.. -,  i  h  ,r

N

!
Legend

€ Basin Map  Page

€ Conttibuting  Basins

 Riiads

€ City Limits

 Flow  Path

0 75[)  1,500  3.000

+" !  . .  { " .:_z
t.  j  -! .'

ffi
P  -.
ffl .. _

Q. . _

V . r"! :-. "  ' - , .:li" '=  "  '  :"  J"  J. €-'
jl  / . =a . _, ,,  s , .
$'i(l  ' -  :  a ?': _'a ;7  ___ 4.Z 
?  r-
*  - .'   J

f;f:,,a":  '- :" _ ',, , 7i"  '

k'= t,,a" "a"' *'  a - .11,l."al

!"'! a'f'a':,,,,i4.,"oa':a'  - , "' I

- - . "4"  S - a "'  - o at+  . f - i:  

% ,- - dJ;a ' y - a ' a <t '_ i
%%"i..,>.;,""f.l1J,2,,>= i,,".:"a'>( . 'l:a_:I

kA"'a"'Qa":'a; ':'. , ':=a'>A"""'aa"a i" ' "" "  a:' "  a : 1""" r .t'  y  '  "'  o

y; _ - * _ _  1,\>,::,  a_ ,/ ,al

-.;$%,l(11, i_ .r,-..x-,6:,.: .a'a y(.  ll a":.j
,.  _.  .  _1  !  _ "

'.'lry,'-  =,  . i +,/a  . .,%

,; :" ,Qa,:@a!.,k?,,t_,lk. :  -4.s' ('_  .  ,4a. ,:4

-". a'-aii'c'4;

Iy'iap,

r *  ""  -a-..  - ..ol

a..ll,   "  '-  "  g I,-  i

>- "  a' = ' -:a'Q6',..,,'a'

:J=_;
s%, , :l

*,..
€

;.,, .
*-

i

",

:l"" :"

h   '
.+ - II'

,--it'

-tJ

[.'Jp"2'%:.., .:.,\,i

_ l

i,,,,  il""  N-   :

X' - !L:
B _ % =.-,  %,  4 b *   I  .. -   ',

! a - -ma"I
(.  ,,  .  _ !  I

%i.-':S-')"'a,:, . - 9 a <7  : ' :i,'an-.., - -.! . .-. a f  - 'ax'C,ti.l";. - ""'i,':a/-aX"&'l
ti

i
!!

K

g

ifkk
4
:l  -

F"

-d'l[i

:,)"\Th
5+'=

<".24
% al'

<- o=,,,,;;F I
;,: . 4 : I Jlw m Ima g--A

iw=,=:>;-:=\t
4'-a ,,  _,  .. . _

%7'4";aaa,t.,'s;s'%;I.'!- '; lzl !!$\\!
*

!'
j;-_.  ;:'a'-;

aa a %  ' .

:-' -.-,-\'2',;,f.==j.-='4=-"
' QAQ'  "-,j% ) .b_'+  ,  .g

' _ ., 1,1,yl,y,r.lS.5.,,7:a*, ,t' a  ' a + = q7 ///' . 'a" >  a- "  @ a :  ""','a'  ;'e
f" a . . . _,,f,y4, "_Jl' .  :,  i,,  . _., ,-  =,,

$=\ M i
?_ l4ic"""-"i

a!)rr'  a

iJ-"\=.-i

&  ' "  i '  Z-:  ..
a  .  =l- ./  _ .

""'a_ < ,*  .!ral'as  - .i. (l "
. '-S..':.a  l!  - ,

,1. la' - -'i a.t; ' _ i; aa {, , la '
"-"  l;,  .pl  ""a =

J - \  -, ,,

Cantrell  Dam

Phase  1

N

sAK ):
'4'.:! W_

J
'r
i

!.  .

W.  -. 'f

Z-%''11.

IX'i

P
:%1

.J  :l

,,,
At..l

87!!ru',)'::_i!f Overall

Basin  Map

i,, 86 ;17 K
M

;l  "-aa'a .
j! l'll'  S::J

a'oC.a' f  ; ?,
a* _,,  . .  ,,  =  '  "  4@.,,_:; _ - '  - ---..  ..t(l

7_ I ff. 'l' ( I

J <  il

f""  '-Thi

;.$%
t!.  

:l ,.0 10.

:&
Ai:ani  -, *..  Jl

1 ,  a i}' J  '  -d"

''i.

ffl,2
lli'

!*-

6 - ="l
am

.%' k ll:_l; (.i
'!!. !

ffi
s'  g

!!l
i'

0; ,='-I" )
S

'.-i.

91

qo 1, P
::J

)')",'a'aU.i.'!;"'%:'-. +: Wu80N
&COMPANY

t !

'(a:
!i

[
i
I

,;

+

W
&

k

k l- . !,:ff,,,,jJl!:,
*l

'31
r  -
I cl,:
!

6

!L"aal+I45'l'(' ."'L" j_': LffI %jllei.iJj
{!
al ah"

"'T:"'!ALp:j!!""'a '?'a )
1,aaa71_,:_%,

!J 3Eg f:.  ,- ' -,_: . Scale  l inch  = 1,50(1  feet

nplp  Rl91a2022 IAI! C' s'=  l" - a= ;'i-  :'  a2" ".';"'rr-"aa :-'a""" IM'
%J.Q.

[ffiffll!!ffl' f l&'. 01 ffl !' !!"_a!"tm.t
!F"  -T:! n "J

-

WU '@'-' ..,"-il:';A-s'- - a - ' v
"  -  - %-%'--   0*. ..  j4 6::  ;.. A  _  '.'X#r"  ':  ""  :.  ai '  _  _  .._  _..  _  :



11 l'i  . :ii;



N

Legend

€ Canlrell Dam

€ conliibuling Basms

-  10fiContour

0 400 200

Cantrell  Dam

Phase  1

Basin  Map

WmaON
&COMPANY



VV, I ZZOZ1619 elR(]
IWI  00Z # 11)111 l elBOS '=;=.'Y;,91'!"";X:':-'I:":i:"7.6" ,i'='-l':r,,l,,, l,i "8S'q,,,=  -=-,=,-,,,,.=,;- !=r=:=i,,.,=,,=\!,,'l,:!,W'=,,:l"':,,,$_J->- x_,ANVdlAJO)'8

ffl  ffiam  N  ffi  j

ffi&J#a-IW4

kSkxh,09,b,,,,%"""""""",jc,<1.1,,"'.,!l,t,,l""'€II,r.;IeS)JJsJ,'<,14k'ly,(A,14"';,ffi,l,j""?-S!1%,'.3,;,,:'11,,0,,}s%,"JJf,I,,:'r,;,l,f"l<7(,i;llil,",,;rl,j,m,,\),'),,(f,,(,,,(:,,,(",!,lll,,,,llll\'il1l,%!l,,dey u;seB

leseqd
LuE!(l jje4uL')

Oak  DD'l  001  D

lnOluO0ll01  -

lpead  

!led  AM)le 

suisp0  6ui)nqu)uo@  €

WB0 ii91lllE)  €

peoH 

pua6al

(

N

"(l:'' r,"X--ll,'\l'L."aa'_;%,z""''Z1..,X,"A'a""'5;Yl,-a- ,  ,""'&,, !1!"aol\ll),il(,,(!ai-171,e,-""/J/ llllllll+ll';il,:0,
lu
-as-n"4'&"U. 7=,yL,
2%!"!%V%i,'.i l I,a___ ._-,. S;)-'.'.'(ai4)1,' S

. )7'l%7'i, , . =--==-=-..-' =  == ,,. ,-!o'!'/a= '>___,,57,__:"'''J_" - '-  " -s .!',/.,=i,lll'l:,jl'l",("";t'i;,"-!;11:\-.li,.'!,jl(');i:,
)=aa':$-=_ bstas",,'::x'ix"'J'r'g-\=,='\\',oy ';[1,:/ \S'-',i""l""'=l
{'M=,='-= -:-:a:.=.-.5,'_  ;i2;1/i; iii3" t(r-'..',,_'A" '-'\'=-1'i

,'1 ,i l 1 1(./

-.=-(----,=  ,=,=.,':=':'=:=,,:r=,.,l,...l,r> IS,c;ii\'l, a-,.,,%-\,,,! ,':=l",'-' ,,.,,'r,f:,y,S,.,,-,1_4?,l._,§,',y_$,,,  ,.,s\\ 17 1,1.1,,Q'a"a"6<-"""S"F;S:'i=-= - , ==- =-=4 -= = ".- )-.,,,.,,===,  /  i2/- ("i"'aoAa
2-'3'.\'.=,i- a", 7= '1.':')-"-'-.,- "-==%-'=<-=i_F\Q)-,'-=</ l
:-'r- ='--:

X.;,'X". Xi4, 7,-:1%
p'7i.-ri /I l: ,-  X  . a* 1,.

i'j
=> " - ""=%,',"a:,""-==-li,"='--':3 "  - ">' €<%,, , -x____=-=., =-,,-  '-,f> -,,;l=J',i-- - <=4i_



y.r' ,,;,,",):\'s5<<t t - <, i'{,q;$'T':y"),;7 '-7""': ':a:('a7"= " : >, -'.":'i>:S-np,p.-..'iir)' ,_=..,,'-,'0";'\'.?lZ.':'.ll":=ffl.,.o.,;,l,=,-,

'=-.,"-.:,9/4',5-'r%::'sS,,a-=,_ -h-,,a,0.=,1:,)1;,===;,-;J..,Jj
%,, _ _, ,.,,  ., , ,:,,,,',<i,  ;)<;'-  __,_ %-i.-,r:_)""F.  ,, ,,, , .,,iZl:'==(f:, ":'a:'-_ _-_-___-, y,,  .  ,  ,,,-_-__  ,-,,  ,  -,-=-==_-,,..,-,-.,=,
.>,. , -.=---,.-,j"  5"i-.,J,,,,,, =,,,-,=,-"=-.  '_.;'i"i",i..i ))A'l <'=;,, 1':1",-,41.L_, ' W  i i... ,::_=-- =-- -.-..rmm,_ 'jaX'S""N

<x,lS':>Xl-, i -,, i, ,X" -, %- I  --"';lff.,%,lla" ; ,l.a%.."'

L"  ,  -) ,.,=a"a:=!':JL:___-'C';_,% >Xq=7;A;X "t-%J4,%7.'aa-t-E'{W'-;W-E_",__-a"  :
_ Z :I'< . ) %-""III:':I';-- 2 % l -<__ - __ ,_.-" y"--  }"-,aiil.>-g  ""-IXI  '  %'3-W'"-""-:h;,t;i-Z""--5  _____'-_____,,S< , X, Sl,%%,-%M,,a, %-"N,X  X-> af""'""''a  Xa'-"'*%'4,l!X'\X,.

% ,,,"a oa) a:<:Xl,j:a::;%(,'1.'""'7BRSll':":X,,,""_.,"'7"':"'-r'a'%"'>(,)-@";'";"'"""->"'s"":'j"'aa2l':l:7':%>>,,"""''-"i"'-""'-o'___,'-',,,,,  1,.,,,,'o_%,,,,ls<,'i,ill),  ''l'i,,l,,.,l"'a<"-.'J:,""SX'< -- % _- s - ))  'I% % , __-  , 41

X__%"""'""'-*""'X'X'("Ja"'X""'a'_J__,_""""-' )!lli"!'("71l''%"!""<aa""-<'(""W;o";X'-_l-'I"""_,,'ri-:fl,,laa"/"'"Xa':X"":a"'"<a'4,'To5a>l"'o"a""J"X%:"""'

N

%
Legend

-  Road

€ canttell Dam

€ conttibuting  Basins

 Flow  Path

 R B 3 C jl

-  1011 Contour

0  100  200  400

.,..[."y. .o=,.4..,,-,- _,___ '=,'t,,: x.x,4r=.'='=$,=SQ,r7.l1l)S,yi4,"  _=:-"'9"-:;',';'">:.:";i' -,,=:, _,,,), )",:i,;:y;x'i<,':1' _*..
)P".=(.' Z  =' k=,,..ff . . Oa ,. . ,,_.1,,'=_so-ss=,_.4BOOn'X"=a',"\!26'%")"" ,=l,-,:,_=xh, %";),i-y=a,,:- ' =., a" !-':-  '- ")Tha%"6""" ""-"  .<;':  " -z-i r .'. 'i!"k%

tlV, , . :.y%J
$"aaa

-

$)
i.a, #- 0,k,J,llo'a?"=] '- - = "'no, ' i..(.:i t, t, ..., , "':"':'r'.t"',':t=a' ,

"'b-:"o'a'dF%',-':"""""'>S9A'"""l"<>S,- :Si':'yl";.S>7k!1',(S-';'51(,%"X'%"',;':"%_I'JJ_/:1",t,;:'tl:"",1)_ll,'a,,S,%"""a"a , II,%,.  ',  :Jl-y___N,,t  , "l A}
i  l '-a-  "- '  ('_ -

a _%_lJ1(lk""-.":7""%,X"%*aia)'),,a'y'lSi!!' 'tlllliko,"';--'-'1 il,">l_l:,'_,s"'-".;'-.%.,J
k.l,"- illll.1ll(ITI%,,,yllllaa'-s,>%%____Y],>/y}:,;)])}oll/,I,JIIIIS,11(,:,,W0XXl,,],!1<,'a>@s7,_7:B,_.y_:,,,%,l,

Mo,  S -':=r-,:=: <-.)-=;\mL....

Cantrell  Dam

Phase  1

Basin  Map

ffll!i(W
&COM/AI'S/Y

Scale l mch = 200 lest

Date 81at2022 A5



,l::1,IaJa'l'J%Zllaablal,I,,'lffl,,Ill,'lH..l414}a'll-%%l:.lVla-l,')l%?'.a,ill:)X:a.!lj-.ll%'-',la)111,"":,j(,1111",-,:,,',' ,=,,,',\,"T-:";-,,,:,.-)4, ,,',,  ,, i,i  i',, .)"i{)W,.. .

*,l,II' a"'>?ia<:;. %,a l"",472o, _ 4 ) ), s S,N, """"'v/:),-!" ':>'i' - ,k,"' l,, ." "  S" "-  :S' :: '

**%"i
'J7"':l"""'5""o';_a'o>a)I\'!4""ai:l':a'o""":"'Y':" r%  ""T:')'lt.'a":,l'T,!";.:'pkiia',XJ""a"""'"!ai'<' ,,:.',%,t,:./:/A"""'a(, -, ,:,lp(":,,,(l"

'i_'i. -',4!",'S  "i a L/

a%
/;,,l,,  ,@,  a.==":} ,_, <:,.,,  ,..,."""a'o':(''lJ'A'71il"-,;7,yraL,/,:-=;l(,axy71l1,l"""t'Lx!,r>__i___.yra__%.t'ySf: ,,+,14a.)I,';yl'(:K(1111,1"Ll.a,.<":'<o>'lY2allaia"ts"""""o:,,,,=,..$2 %d.):4,is"(".OJ'!'7o""'Sa,/" },,"'L,ai('4,5"i,'=l.  7/i',_,_"'a",'i V.aa'i'4a  a"=l,":"a"4:':'Q:!'=

:al;:!"b'
..-;-=q-.' ='...  -",,.%;%==.,,  - '1" """]':" L!! 5'3) 'Q_5:"  ;'!$"';' ""'/" i> '  ; :'(x" ;" ..svU!a" " >) ""  al," '- 2 '.'a!"",' %;.   a !:>'>: a ':",,.a. ,K'a j%:",},sr'3'l:";. >J"'A pYbi,y4i.

<: - :"i"= %;"'=/,:;';W:Y"$.4ke' J'="J'J" - '$u'=_",-A"J""7"T- ==)%,,%.;
r"'i''o--',3:"-' i,% xi,XX,,Xa'x=:' r-''1(:.'='sJX'}-,7Js,f,!;,x. "i --,  = 'S\X,= :" '-  allj.f""a, -'A-:.:"-. =.>=_=-= ,.,.,.,,,..==-==;i'=;;."  '7.>-"-=  ,.=:-..@:--8 _,l,11,1(So:'y,'!:IX(1,1"),k,s.l;..>'1:71-,!>,a..la'

.%AA.a<." a=l'  -,  o*, ai( ., ' =.>")'d;:h!%h z"'_l";00>:.  't.}iiy .a )

1,. ,:,r ,-*=.  - ,bl5,,,.)!,D  ..,,!:,
aa ,,,,,liii,_  "lye,,"""'a,,,("""l.""..%%1'a:' a-.,pi"""'al"'a"'a"a"'%';aa':"ffil-.""i"$,,"':"a_x %'iay,v_;"y%_+  >'a>'aai,"ao;'[

N

%
Legend

-  Road

€ Canttell Dam

€ conttibuting Basins

 FIOW Path

 R B ac  li

-  10  fi Contour

0  100  200  400

...r__-

ill.,,7,,,'j,.=-,"'.1)\',_,,,,%,'X=;Q,%,4,,,',IH,-Qy'!,,"_=.==,=',.,@,;+Q'@,S,,3,>5}>i,g;,,,$},,',","'-;
q,'>}S,')il)lyll,_ \4yk,%,kaH,5{yfa'l,,';,13;;Jl;lk""":":"%'l41o':',; / ";':'Y""""',,,,,,.,,.F i,y=_,i:l__  ;5j:!:ao"o-\,yq- -,,.,_-.,  .....,a,t:9==4 -!

, iit-  '.,

a ,'aaa""l&..'oa"%,'i"ya
a-;%a"

a ' a "  i a.%:'(%x/,,l,,.L,,,.,,,,l,,,,,,  ,,,,,@A  ,,.:..,,

Cantrell  Dam

Phase  1

Basin  Map

ffl  ja  jfflffi  @  daaai

=- !'  "-,=tr.="-.'4S"'7;$"""";'a";":-.-L..;,'7, .,,j,.,;*lJ1"  ,.,,,,,,_,- ""'&""'=:"-""":'M"  +-4':\='a'!,I"

Wlm-&JN
&COMPA,'4Y

Scale  t inch  - 200  feel

Date  81912022 A6



('S S , . , . ,,,' <, ,:,' _:),:. :, >,, ,, J,, §,',. ;..  Jtl 5va ' Ji . I %  , ,  .o s  +a - -- t,:-t, % , %-i it , it}  , )  1,  ,

, . . . .. -.  . 't:i

a *+: o. a . , . :;1'7. ,,%"d' ___J:h.+ i"l__El : :a"(a ' ; ' ,1 "  .::.a l.l"'  ,'.'  /'_,>!_,, 1 , _ u   . . . .. ,, , .. ,"   :_yl;l;,,.
% IkJ'=  "  ( ,
A  '  "'  - ," ."==\.'.-.  -,, ..t-_,;,..X:':,____ /=.,-'-  .,::===-=!==,,}di,0a"y>%"nla-

5 d)Xs, ,'::S;,, ;=.la:-"  - ,,> ' /""  7 " '-)r;,y7),;*,:,"i= -,'5" ;i
:x'< ,,:  , ,,,_,.:,,  -.,  - -'  H;A;!\-<:,,-ya )s,  ,, ,,'!. ?,:I

r, ."'a!"-l>'s?2'I"a'l,"a;':r -11, I:e X i,: l_gl: __'/ 'l'. ,,'hl.,ail.l,.-).a-'aa"t40'_,__),=$, "  -r , let,,  -,.,,,,,,-  , ll,  ,/i
-'=,-'  a' .="  ""l  "j:

_f-/-  a
a,4z

>'-..  '-%;'l

.s . _ . },X:,':,i .11,,  11."r,  a:=;..: i.J'!'-"  {J.'a': :Xj   :,'1 ;i
<'-

 , )'
ai-  (_'  i.  4580 ll[;.;
W[."T/s : -47%,=  41

,,,.,>,  .:3,.,=.....,=1.-: ":l' a-=,%..} i'  l'

"aasJJ""'oJ:'a"')l"!'iA% its,  aa .

:  'k"  ""': '%l,"" J ,8-elTaal'4 l"  '% __(,,ib"ya'k':)  '_jS'*,  .;"  J:-lr:IIU"  € t',"  "i>_:-,:"iS X a a ". a,i""'l  av)  '

zllJ+lQj':a li,li:'is:  ,.a"("'l"&.l,"'Xl,.  .1,  ,'a"-=.  X,,'!01ly,"';J=ll'li ia ,}I"'L',:'.''  )l,%all'  p...l" "l"""""'!
,l,, ,,l,,fl,::,), . ',-.) _,:.,,l,,,,l,, ,  .1  1..I,:::" . , , s= _/<l."' i,'

N

%
Legend

-  Road

€ Canirell [)am

€ -=-=-=-

 FIOW Path l
 R BH C h

-  10  fi Contour

0  100  200  400

l1.;-S'J!e:'A&l:?';.S'!'iXl':li''-")AS'r_'i_'il':"'x"6'i'l:1  % .i-  - ' :'i  !::'::i  "  ) '

,,2i\6. 'X=4,-':,,l>==a_ffi<,i2,. ,i', " a .;""f ,)'-',l  +,)4115tlllr,_  ">-la  .,  Jxal'o""')",='
"7'Q' A''a-' ('b
h.=r!-:taa )yl,"7t" '
W _',14>-i'k,_t!,' % lr,,'.-'y".'
%,  .),_._,.,i, .,,,,i  .,, ,,!.,,;l% - .=,,.,,:%.!,,,-)_.:.'-,'=t" , 7f,-::   ) . .. '>7

Ja".g',lill';fll,'X<':' AQ. .i,"  ' " A,"4:!-Ep .""  ": ' ,  i "-.  ,a X3:X 'i t'  ":  "i ' ; ), "' - . .' u" "  ]  ..% a."

:-):-_-,.-,-g=,x a$x';ffiy$,'a:jJ='a:" i'l - ---" - ''= -",-=;, 'o':' \ H-, -,=X'\ ----- - ,#"'I
:?
(91t-, - 3"'f.==-.-=='J',"-  =,-  -  ' - , -==  . "'=-='-'=

!<,,S,
%

'!@t"" l-""  i ='J"  ' -;,,:.=-:',:, "<"-.'.'  ,,  ,, ,-  .

Cantrell  Dam
Phase  I

I

Basin  Map

'eNIL50N
&COMPANY

=====,====-IA7



0":'2?,=;::'.":,-"'7. -=-:a ','r,='=,lx,_"7.!,T_4-='-, va '-','Q;;"+_
',;  "  '?"'E""''%a%4==A  -====

r#=,;';_o,,, s=-;= ,,,,, ,, _. ,:,,,,r..,,,,:.5%.,,, . ,,:ll,l,11,sAl,l,,, ,j, ,,,;!._,Q,,,- _,,,' a" =""" = ' - ',-'jT:&,'._';0;:,ls,.,a='= "  f"" = a""-. ,=" J.=)-it-!:+='l%7%"-;1,(,'..>
,::.L-<,=, .;,,,:=",4" '= "" " @, 7'-,,, '-,,_-,,?,==;,44,_@':m..- !,,,,,.___, J.,

,:::=,i,:,1(4B40, ;(*i<* ,e,% 4:"1.,.. ai  _ -  II,, _l(,  ,.  _,,(  ) . _,--iAi,gy;V. 'lai4%% %,a'a':"'X?%=
4 %,,

'!'-"  <'  - "
M. ,,, Pi,%:l

j.

4'a

,(),'4,,k..*,"-' ,Jy ,5E" -,,-= "==.  ) a ':. _..,=- '=-,aa==-',==a@' _
*'!!iff=%=======,-':' "  =" "" b6'o" ; ,i,i2 Y,. .  _ . J'-  '

;.'f'-,.';',a" ' "i!"d'="X"':.,"-: .,":':"'i' a'. =,'-:  _q,,'. .=="- 'Qi;),_";J -1-,
(q,7==:,9:qSa5>H ' k=" a ,f<=:'-: -  "-  --  -  , .-,  -  ":-  ---  -  -  -'S

,,7,,

[5,."" :,;'.." a:..'.i.,i=.ia=,.'=:i' ,_. a'\,5@@?"'J'i+ ...J " =<, a -

pal,.==.l-.a,,,'a,,,l,,a,,a.l_ ,11:J,11,J.$l)5,1,)'aa=:.llall,11,.1>.o_%,,,=i,'h.,,;.._,l,Ill%o.,l(,n:,;l_,_l>l',-,y_01%4;I!;11,1:A':>l_,a+-=b,,1%"ylla,l=i,}"==-.,,),,"-'._,(:__,,)',_,f__,all%,;7,'.-,'<4.,,a_,>aq%%,(>>.a.'_a'%,o..',l%_,_,la=);Lll___yl'

N

!
Legend

-  Road

€ Canttell Dam

€ conliibuting Basins

 Flow  Path

 R Bg  C h

-  10fiConlour

0  100  200  40[)

i,,a,_, , %\.',- a' _ ;').:;."aQ:=:a.5yg,,'iyp?4' ,,i:,,,;, ,,,aaa{,,' .,,,@2>,,y, 7" , ., _<',,. .

Y'!.4
"x'

-'=,,,....a..l,l,I,11,.(,.l_l(n.>_),,_,,_...,':\:'%""'l&'%..,'.=,-=,,,r(11,,,,%=,.+ :i4Tt,a>,

:, - a,il:,,a5',>.  ..+= "'-.2.i',.,-N':i ="uta-: ;4""Taa:"(,_-",J.l,4, .
I

1(:1""i.5l"""'l,." !"4q,\,,=--'4$<1.  ,,,l*a-"'--ay" a ",)'i'l5i-,"'a'aa'_ <,ba'r'l"i')'r:""""""y'\,.'X':<.-oa-":-i:a-.4>a'Ca""':it :_,,ly'fY(SI%),"""'7"'aav"?!}'aaJ'j
Aa ' a'FZJ%"i*'at

'i!""& %%!t'

9a,}i,." :$.&P_%

i:":vi,ffi;a"-!;:ta,=ti,Y"_7==Q=t44"'='l"=a==,'14 " '8%  a 7,_o,'":')
%!,=

i  (11"

J  _' .%
%l .')  -iv- i!<l'  j

i.N'A-,..a  -.S':,':aZ..=,@'A..l2t=f:>, "ol!,-=';...ri7:,'.;:.,i,"B.,:":'7 '-:.'Q:,-.:;'0.'g..

Cantrell  Dam

Phase  1

Basin  Map

WgL50N
&COMPAI',JY

Scale  1 mch  = 200  Teel

Date  af912022 48



6V
ZZOZ1619 HleCl

1991 00Z # !)ul  l ICS
na
'<
f -="n'.R;_=_____g342':J)'-' € i:'\';.'.'Y"'m':

ANVdlAJO)'8
MO5nla "',:),,'>"'l:':.ia,'-.;" At,S'a;,f,';,, -,o9,Cl,,:11 :i+2.y\_"\' -,,X 7'A2',t<41,' .,b';'l='.,ss:;

.__,<.,- ..,4,  )  ,.,,  _, ,,  _,, ,,_  l': '=,-" -('L'- ,:.vy,",.L"""'" a.",l'.rh,5 '  "''X'a'-,"'a:':'J<:""4,('!')'!-,.,l,,1%"'%_:"Xil_:: l...ll(."-:,..s,.,a"'-""'a""a"a""1:y'aJ;aL--.a'r'c"a"aa" ';.a*l, "";>%', j  ',  -  S  a -

' i"""a""':  I  oit""aa'l""""a"('=::J""""A"aa" :!:-aTh=:liJ@Xt a-'-t',  S,'t"''a"";a)%=l:(1-('a-':)_I'!" (a(5""'a""-,,,"':
dey u;seB

lesgqd

Lue0 jje4uL0

Oat  00Z  001  0

tnoiuoa  u at  -

q)!98  

qt"tt"oia  4

suise0 6uilnqu)uoz  €

llle0  iialluR0 €

peoH 

pue6el

!
N

= .,a ' ,:',:,:;,*-==',5.:,=-'=;=':8,, %',:%::- ,  ==7,,"- ,,,,, -:<e'= "' ,..:',,;,

,- "& , ,, =,. ,,i-,-.-.  - ,'  Jt;
' _  - =  a a $1 } I

"l a '  "'X'a" (;""A"'SI""" " '-"?3 'a!!a': ;'t"'::'I(" r/':4?  "  ';Q' ""ii'_, - - ll  # I i I ( *  ,+V < "-' - $ 0 t % . 'Va h+ l_- '-' - ., ' a l ' l  ' A l " " i -"yes _.,_.  -:- . id'l%s""",<  -
"41.H1;,%1..1>y,., .<.a. :a', .a

S., -= y-===<. \"-='=".-  .,..=.,  '$-  =-,. - ___,%,X, ,,i  ,=,.. ,,-  L,-=j  -

C_ S II""at'zl-, X""%s%S"""X"',11""'?$'l"'_:a,',,1"s'\7),}:'=l.s,L':a"'aaa';--sl(";'=",,, "'%l,%,,%,ilN'=s""'aa"a':,,=,l=k;+yaa'i':'-.

:d
"-J'<'f"-"'aZ'X=l,b"a'q)A,arlal/'a"'=- ")('1:l%,,sa""i'<";'s":"=,'=a="""""-=' = - 1"""""rI'=,s""""'-%(J'a" "'a"'-'a"'af"aa%a"'J(i.
.,zl,,, ,,,%, ,;ai,, , -,a:, ,,,,f%l, 'sl; 4,1A,<,AS  7. '=,:,-:,,4,)- -,-,,  ,%%!,,_,,,

:,',4--- -- - "  X -,=.,.-:,  -.-=Th.,-
""%,"s"';+4k('h"a'l,yl.F-W)'l',all;Is,,l,1111,

(Ar(;}rt"  ',[1-=-'>K
k.i<' "2:am"""l"'al'&s  !<..tL.A',:'-,_,,-_-,-a'%.," -"?;;jA#'=.s'!:=,at':",  a..=.' ,



0 IV
:'ZOZ161B 91eO

iota ooz = tiaui y eieas E" c'0';= =rm"":"@'4T">"" "'!"G'4"!=mV  ' a-' - s' """"'3;'4;; "-'- '%,";.,"=',:,';:-.-;1".','l
=-%m:!

,,,,= ( .x:,,.,,,.1,-;l,>S,. ,,/,C=  _,'-,= ,=->,,,,l.l,
y<aaam:4

>r,). 't':@ail"'

'-=-"\=.&,-. :=-lffi,::I=-..-.,,l"-=-.-=-,.,,,:=,
';;->,ffl= 'i'7 ='l':=":"oaJi'fWX7sJ,loli-"=.is=""'="f#'='2"lza=y=:, ;

AMmAJO)'8
MO5nla

dey  u;see

leseqd
tuE0 jje4ue)

00V  OO:' 001  0

lnOluO)  1101 -

qOBld 

!lRd  iir0ij 4

suigeB 6ui1nquluoz €

luE[) ii91luB:) €

peoH 

pue6al

\
N

:],"="'='-'i7,t'(Jr,;ka;,,%"';',%I,'i7Q',""-10,,,,::""'i,_,;'=,,:,,,/""o(J),__,,-,:l,,:>J€"":,,,!%%')"'-;,'A'a""':,', ,. ,,, ;4 "%,,  i('

4=,.,==-===€ =,o!=:"-' -' ><'E ..-.;=.= .";'-  i" "  - s_,:,,,s,;i, -"':;)za .:a _* ,,='7 "X'% e
,=-,"'o9,""'>"==q=@,s,y"p"";Q,,,-<-'=,8.,';,,_,___',o,- o-..:':.,;-,-5=='2=._,,.:4:,,;:.iJ 8%;-=f_= ,.,'  (:a-'-= ',,{.,

I_a "i"a **e:,'Ja!"§,%'W.ii,,/=['g,I""=,,,,':'.,':,.,I'::,'i,l,,_';'$, .":i,,""a'i' " '.':r<-.'=_7,1'' . , " , '=, , --- -- S  =S =,,-  -'i"  ==."  u' =:-  """:

%'  ,,Y,\;::":%\'J='>iJ::a"  l%=.,',:-,',o'F" ,'.1</'a:',i;i.-'.s=J'f



N

!
Legend

-  Road

€ Cantrell Dam

€ Contribuling Basms

 FIOW Path

 R e a c ff

-  TO !t Contour

0  100  200  400
 71

Cantrell  Dam

Phase  1

Basin  Map

'Ve/fiBON
&COMPA,'SJY

Scale 1 inch = 200 feet

Date af912022 AI1



r=:J.0'st:''l'a+li' - "a:alaT,a*ai,,'P.0@Ill,Ill:lk%,'.:,11., a . a" :':li:,!'l'h:.f,+:7'a_;.1},pis,l,:,lV'XXl.<a'I,'.'la'.. ,:ll(lXal.
n
%.,""""' a7'i" - 'J'. ":  :  _

s !!*J.-===,;,,;...,'\",4t,g=,-.,- :"a'<=Q,A i!-='!lai-f 'y  . (  a' %o"i"'.'4":"l..:.'.;,i:  ayl,,",,,a>.%".;y,;,'sPal..l;7<'ia-,.,2. ,,,l.,,/,l,%,
/  N , P l , 

tk!'<-.+-'a-'.'""(t"!"a\.'l;"""f""":= "la,"'i:all"a'.J':JI"."a'i'j,'Qo(;."'i"" '+jj/4f"7"':'+Xu""""-Jii"
l,, ,.%%)  .,  € a '%.,"' l,j+,:a i,!, 4:l'='- a.,. ,ai, '1:5" aX9"5i a ', +, ' /" %)':Cl' "" :";i___ ' Ia:A"'a""X:""l"""'o"'a""'-i'J!""""'a "-'." *'V' ,," 'a"':' ;):"i)'f"'=' i.""'?:':) "o' "j'f:""; :i .a - J" l  _ 1,'%jPK  ,,, Iv  y": . . , .,"  'i.-., . ,i.5.,'i, II):,.",.-  na 1. 1,WJ,,f.'ai,k ',vX.l) .  *i .i (;Wh  s

- _S } N 7""X:r"'aj"""";a"a:a"a ; :v" " i  - "   ,  ,,a'a"a:Jn- :':4:,l ""'&o'a"a'_":':')>"a:,','o' a"- ":)'}":

"  ;'.Mfalffi
'S ' o a )'-.A'N

2fflfflWffli CIZ&
N

!
Legend

-  Road

€ Canttell  Dam

€ conttibuling  Basins

 Flow Path

 R B 3 C 3

-  10flConloui

0 100  200  400

!Jaaaaag:n,Ao "'4 "  %X-2""'-"  - """"'-"- "('/  " a\  '  A"  -i-':1%"""i'!  %''%!"4(:JJ-  _r'4  a !_'-  r."l""'ia'!:aJ a'-"a  r%!""'s   A'Q 91 pi ff!

v-"1"""2"T"\jA'k"<..:'<4-1€7M!8"'*!"";m""&"-a"  i"#'4k"-Xi

__V7I-:- ff"""'""""""2'fa"":""42'o:"""""""'4"J"""""'i"X""'
7a::] ,[&A !!!')!i_  'a

!'n."'/"'a)'-'>)9r""
hxbv'  .-  ---.-==_,iT3"="  %,'u">;e,'-i' "  '=  .  ,.,,Q:';."'  o,"-€ .,la""Y"" W.'

_,f'J' iit,t_. %V"2__, =,, ,, &l,:,,it:,,,  71, ,,,,,  _ ,J\  ,,,,,,, ,,,:,,,,,,_,
,,,y,,11S'# , .1.

",
"-:.> !!J%. ' ,,, n a .,sffl   _ ,.  .0i  .ai

jk ;:a"J"  ." J" 'a'I;> " :'> .%' ,-','-y':  a a ''i4t'ffl" x',J'.k" ;  ":. " "-'  , a 4.igo, C . j%')'l: ::" : a ' - v';:"':a "
*@,I-,!  ,.,7.,' *'n' . ,_,, ...,,..,.,,,...,. .,..,,., ,
,:,y;, ' = , 'Th,=1,>,, ,4,i.;5,  % '- ,===_-]" . '==='/'i,',;::= "...,=""';a,,:.%, ai..'.="

-"14.-4--p,y  a""la""""' ail<-4a_ oaa@, ""l<::a  "  "'Thva,:, ,X,0J:as:ly( .-"  i,':a-=flll%'y"':lX+a ,y -l'=&ks"ab801'*.l'-"""-=) i'.":""  a a'-ai 'l'

!'xi;"':"5"' r"....'('i..>)'(_,ll'i,y,  //,.7'  .,a4 .. ll..l.  :43g@M:1")j...'l'a :"% i'  -  o . ' K a , "   'b 1-  !'%

',..:" "r'X'aa"':" 'azaJ""':'a:,"'1 "";"'z )"y,"""  ' so ' la a" J <.,,,"""-'jf""""  I ,"j"",%ffl,5(\J,.-
J, . .,--'ih, _ ,, - i-c-i 4"  '.,". ,,,!,'-i:-=-=-,-,,,,,,,,.,_"- ,. -,-.;,, =\., ,,=.-3_ ,-\!-,%. =,-

i 4320"11 1 a' 
'."

i  s J.-  .

Cantrell  Dam
Phase  1

Basin  Map

WITLSON
&COMPANY

Scale l inch = 200 feel

Date 81972022 A'l2



N

%
Legend

-  Road

[Cantiell  Dam

€ Conttibuting Basins

 Flow  Palh

 R B 3 @ ff

-  10flCanlou+

0  100  200  400

Cantrell  Dam

Phase  1

Basin  Map

'lLj&7N
&COMPANY

Scale  l irn:h  = 200  iset

Date  81912022 A13



:'.":':m".'.;?""i,':x "':')'Y'=""a"" -::qiR;<J,,-J'l< "'-,;:-".',"-o:aJ>fflo":f':i:"-=7""!.r,s.,
*aJ.,"

* L'-  i. @1,-, i  1. 4.'fc'%)"-("7A'-p,s',,X' ..." *:g=tm'#=ja 't'%v-.,, a ""'- '4-=" a I';:'.."  o = a,.:'a.; =%'=:a,,i,',,' %'4ra>'t Ns, J,a :;;I_ , :,%s,a ba..:);#,,'v*=;, s" ,voa'3,',-,;a;;A'-).7ya'*;41.,av- """"\j  ?.a*i '.o-_ .zi .  ,'  ;  "  ""  alt. .,.,. ...- ..=..,.;,.,..,., .=.=,.,,.=-,4-.,.,.,,  % ,,,,....,.,=, ,,,  .,.,.=.,,,,@-,  .,.,.:
,E,<i_',-::,:-':.':;.1,,,:,l,,3,i,i::=.l,, . ,)13ii*";,Wi'i:'ly . 1,  * l ""'==,,l"ff-
,, , ,,t  a%,@i,( ', ,!=. - ':-:':':aoT"at"-"',,a:".ia':a'9GA:>a';=' ,  .  ta*aa- "  1 ,'.,:,:,, .a ';. .r-
.,,,'.,,7-; +ai ,=a;\a,;,=I ;.,,H,9:.,,=@,.:.,<A,>,.HI,l4,:1;,=t:,7:,,5)5i,:=., it \.$a:.@,l@%,-= , ,:,;':- +i , -,3,#',

77t' !.'i"=-'i;\a:
,,%,,,, a '='==,,,,E,'l,,l,,', =a',,=.,: o,=:,'.:: ,h:,,,v" 7:=,,','.)',a,;, %, a '.,:- ;j?l".=,,, , ,, ,, P,.,,., !" ' ="'%"" l-.::1-,1,,=="'- >< --" a!:B" ===="\  ,,=.  o-,.-==-,-=d A

,,_,,  i7t-4:.'i'!,,,,,,,,/,,,  ,,

,,.._,,.,-,,,,-.  -,,-,.,,=,==>.=-,,7"===;,,,,

N

!
Legend

-  Road

€ caniiell Dam

€ Conliibuling Basins

 Flow  Path

 R e a  c ji

-  TO fi Contour

0  100  200  400
 rl

-a " ' :'=  .a ::%"r""' T-' a-. '-,' "  ' -')": '=: '  "-  - "  "" '  " ""S.'([4-= ,.a  ,,,",,  , -' ,.t=r Q.  -m, -.
,,_!G<, , .') ,,  , ,'  ...;,A.  , ,,#'-.a  .,.:1./

,'%# %> ',,,@r .- " :.!"!a'....- ,s ,a-c! € ._,,,,  . ,

la-'4',  ',r" -". o ='  "  '-a -u -=.=',@ % a -J-:-,','l-'.,a,'%"4-;§,,,, , - -_ , ; _ _ _ . . %? '

a_aaa '"'%. . X"%-;(;I' - lo=:,-+'i'{4:i';11,,,,%%i'aa":,A";ra3'a' 4k,,X("'-I%z,,(t,,a'a"'a'a' =l"= Jt!'r.a'r
"It

J';!,
y%',-,"/'/,, l""'  -..,4y .%, ,,,,,Al'.  :.- 'z" ", a ..,';.".?tyQ\t. :,. . :"lt ,>aa 1,  ,,,,  ..,7 ,.,,, S "=i'a:, {!' 4*@g4!; a=,-{ ! ,,,: :_;*X , sit

;-  =.-= o ._ ..-:,,. ==:-._,  _=p.a.-= a. -.,.a a "-,; v=, ,?'a"!:  :-f!!.  a ar:==,' =':"i"E:2  ":,.

Cantrell  Dam

Phase  1

Basin  Map

Wg'lBON
&COMPA1'4Y

Scale  l un:h  = 200  Test

Date  87972022 A14



o'jai5yH_i,H,:#i=5' ,,- a a :,,,=1),==,.-,, "  o ;,::.,,;,35=:" ;2,,2
,%,,.,.,,..,,,. . ,. =<,. ,,,,,,,,..,,, .,
' " 'a" " :":a- "  a ' <a <' - !l!  ."' - "  Th' ".""  "  ' ""'oo " '  i'.._%. ,g  ,  a  <. ;,',-, H + "'!P" '"""  -:""'%
A)':a' F'!%, <as@t,':'-""v-.',y< "4). ,"'  r'a""':,. I>""'  ]""

'i'2jy
t,,c4...  ..:_,l,.0@,11,,,.,,,  4,,;1,,:,;,,

";: - , . '4 , .  l  a h_ ii  '  ..; I I .  )  .1 :  ., ' a , h = * '  '  4a - Ni "  "  }" ' *  il % "  J - ',a ', .,J4J, , 7,. _!,  , ,1 , ,.
""is +

, -,i-""  -" .- ."  ...-: ' - '  ,-'., - '- . =.=='..,." \' . '
v. . j  a7, . . . . , .i 9,. 'p, . .' o 4:: al. , . .a : . ' _ . ., 7 *1

=-== -..-<  ='-  - - -  - --",.4  a -i .,-, - --- -- --n  ,,=-=, ,  =-"-' " a ."'o .. ' =-,"='

""f- "  ""' "4Na' ...' =,=.-;_l_=.,=.= o-a - =',ai

N

%
Legend

-  Road

[Canltell  Dam

€ -=-=-=-

 FIOW Path

 R B 3 C II

-  10  kl Contour

0  100  200  400.ij. " :7, X  ]  "/,_l7,[!,71b?.ml(a  ..'tL1,, f91R,"-_,$;,;',:.:Jt'K_._JJ7:htith. N,
il V!I IN W

lid-H,#aai  il,  a.
': a '.  Q . b"  '('%-_ .At.  .a "'-=!". o =.'  aa r'J  "'T!'="  t-  _"--  a "'!ffllY4;  '-'kj!  f l'. f  :' irffiY"  '  ".

,j7+l:"-=,.Ja=sl%,-'=,IJ-la(o-"y--,a<kl,4,,%b%,7""y%%-,,1,4+%l,%a.l:l:%lr('aa.y!s7(r,sy'Ol-%:gll0lll,+.-,,,%:%l.""-l-,,lt="-,:,"""""',_l.,&=l" 'i%o !"
' a - €:'-' 5'="!="'=i"o'l"""::"I I \"'=  "  "- o:' "  -" '1'  " "
:i:'-f" "4'b:-.' i ii!i'=!fi!'.= i'!:l:'f i!lili:,i'.' :f:' "'%';:;J%;',=:"j;-.:, .'- i"i- ,r,'
,,",'2k ' :: "f,':i:!i:iii!l!!'i: i:aiiiiiii:iii ""+K!i'xi,':";'i J r '=2  -l-i-=l=.=,=B-!=,-,",,' -:"""-  =p.a-- - ,s' \
*@"".:.:'\','J.I:'aj':::1:ililllil)'I','i.,.lilijh!'if!'.li'="5'.Ij.  =' a/,,_'

I'%'E [,
"/w".4-/!""'.'
5  ,M  /-
i ';l*  = "  %,(":&':. %%L'v

Cantrell  Dam

Phase  1

Basin  Map
r, <  __ ._ _ _

s-""

\,l',i"l"' 3BBm

VenlT50N
&COMPANY

Scals  l inch  = 200  Test

Date  81912022 415



".1""-  """"""""'*":;"""E"'"  - '?:,'."-3=';"=,: T"=;-{","'7""'-""(!"=J"""';:,=--
""k',

'-"""4q 't,;t'$a
l  ( 4U

<Mal a!,()l'rA"'%ii: a':%"i:;:'o,, 43501, ,,.,,,,,,.,,>414,,  :  4) ">a,,,l,a:Xiaza;li,t,'a":i%ls;i01lall.'o"-:!::*",-:aat-: l,I';"'t,so."}41<';%-a"%'%o: ,-.,a';),(lfll@,%a""Ill,-h:;ola"'41h,g,%o':,:"7 ,,a,"'a'alxa')"?!%ial""""':S:'a:"',,l'41a:%.'o"%;; ,' "ii"""ai,"'l'ai'

- --'_'- "  a_j*;,,ja*=)==-='  ==':='='."-'=>75:'f';:'$5,">:._ *ih. :ffia 'a a: i  ';a,;';<" '. -'

a !Tha L.':'"'l_,':"!"'#l""""":""'a"':"'k2_'W+..l:,l""l)"",',.ss,,,=;,"")._,.-'-:.",y,a4'>  ,.1' 'tar,, . ,,,,, , 4=s',  _ , , , _, ,, , . , . ,, . , l,!,..l,,

:, y. Q.
';:':>a"a'r"'l...l4i  ,%,____"--'+" Z'p"'(s:-ya,Xii';'.i 0  'a*a-'a.,l;.Xayh>l,..,"a(__. 'a  a!  ' A a 4  '-.,,- %d".,,===="'i;.,.=,="-,,.,..=.>, ,,,

* ..,-. ..==;-7 r  :!-.A===6=,,,.,i,d

N

!
Legend

-  Road

€ canliell Dam

€ Canttibuting  Basins

 Flow  Path

 R B 3 0 ff

-  1lConlou+

0  TOO 200  400
 71

j' k=z ffll

(l'.  J

tA ;ja _4.

la

. -"k

-7 7:- 4+,.  '.'=:.'==# a ," -=,-=, -" "-' -7iz ,:,a_ .r.F,',,-?t'$
hta"  -

ai.,=i  I -, 'il=l,i$l_
- - y'  "-"Th , ,A2?i0zrNflW r_r

<zsoii,-'h,C-yi'X",  ')....._..[f ASaa> -'<-'ss-=

4-af'':m_bs""%7'--'"a:a" %a[i:"':""a':alI"tl"':'J""'r"ao""r"""a"C!rI*":
fJs,_
-" W
:af:  'I"""aaWaa:"""aoa,"a""r"'""""raa",":'a'5,i'a'%"a';,'ra"':."aLa"!'Jli"'aaoa-ao'a:"''!fj%'k::'a'-',,a"\"!a"l""'a"a"'a:"',"":":_(:j"]T*l'a"'l""'A'('!'ay"'-a

Cantrell  Dam

Phase  1

WThiI@,ffl@"aW' !:",,rl,'a..loa Pt . ,.ll""'aa'!e'l""" ;*0,71v'A4r,5Ull -1,, 1. , -. 1 <
"'S II

S  I'-.'ly- l -a" 0!- 't:

F,7.-,,8.  '- I ;,;.
lo : A"'rjUl  . '-
i  b  *.  .  a%

i. .  __::'(t-i:iaa_ a-.;-=  '

Basin  Map

---.',@%l,r,+''iJ';l,:,i_t':..,;.""'___,.'o'<"'J:___%,:< i"'.j"',y.
4B("':!  m!  '.1""""r"  :""'L"';':

_. '

IL5UN
&COMPA,'SJY

l.i,l" i",.a"a''i'a"'"' ;.,;"'r''7"%:T';':'N"'J;a"'":'aaaJJ"€"jJ";i""""f" -7t"!'"';  'Hu€s,"!k: ;i;'  :iffl- 7 if!
Scale S mch = 200 feet

Date  at912022 A16





2

Legend

€ City Limits

Hydrologlc  Soil  Group

0 750 1.500

Cantrell  Dam

Hydrologic  Soil  Group

W1L50N
&COMPANY



b- i  ;

f

Q

Legend

€ -=-=-=-

-  %ads

€ Cily Limilt

Land Use

mzt  Developed. Open Space

t  22 Developed. Low Intensity

023  Developed. Mediumlntensiiy

8'i<  oeveloped High Inlens:ry

gsz  Shiuhf!%tub

71 GrasslandlHerbaceous

i. 182 Cultivated Crops

0  750  1 500 3,000

Cantrell  Dam

Land  Llse

VHLSON
&COMPANY



Appendix  B Hydroloqy

B1-B4  Rainfall  Information

B5-B6  HEC-HMS  Input  Parameters

B7 HEC-HMS  Basin  Map

B8 HEC-HMS  Results



NOAA  Atlas  14,  Volume  1,  Version  5

Location  name:  Truth  Or  Consequences,  New

Mexico,  USA"

Latitude:  33.l3l2o,  Longitude:  -l07.2866o

Elevation:  4387.35  ft"
" source: ESRI Maps

"  source. USGS

POINT  PRECIPITATION  FREQUENCY  ESTIMATES

Sanla Perica. Satah Dietz. Sarah Heim. Lillian Hinei, Kazungu  Maitaria,  Deborah Martin, Sandra
Pavlovic,  Ishani Roy, Carl Trypaluk,  Dale Unruh, Fenglin Yan, Michael  Yekta, Tan Zhao, Geoffiey

Bonnin, Daniel Brewer, Li-Chuan  Chen, Tye Parzybok,  John Yarchoan

NOAA, National  Weather  Service,  Silver  Spring,  Maryland

i F2f  grapJligl  l Maps & aerials

PF  tabular

PDS-based  point  precipitation  frequency  estimates  with  90%  confidence  intervals  (in inches)" I
Duraticiii

Average  recurrence  interval  (years)

I

I
I
I
I
I
I

1 I 2  , s ii ro 25 so i too i 200 I 500 l *ooo i
5-min

0.209

(0.182-0.239)

0.271

(0.237-0.309)
0.363

(0.317-0.414)
0.434 I

(0.379-0.494)

0.530

(0.463-0.606)

0.607  I

(0.529-0.696)  '
0.687 I

(0.598-0.793)
0.770 I

(0.670-0.895)
o.ssa i

(0.767-1  .04) (0;4:-'1a.16)1
10-min

0.318

(0.276-0.363)
0.413

(0.361-0.470)

0.553

(0.483-0.631  )

0.661

(0.577-0.753)
0.807

(0.705-0.923)

0.924

(0.806-1  .06)

1.05

(0.910-1.21)

1.17

(1.02-1  .36)

t35

(1.17-1.58) ('i .Wjig.zei) I
15-min  

0.395

(0.343-0.451  )

0.512

(0.448-0.583)

0.685

(0.599-0.782)

0.819

(0.716_0.934)

1.00

(0.873-1.15)

1.15

(0.999-1  .31 )

1.30

(1.13-1.50)

1 .45

(1 .26-1  .69)

1.67

(1 .45-1  .96) (1.6':2'.18)1

30-minl
0.532

(0.462-0.607)

0.689

(0.603-0.785)

0.923

(0.807-1  .05)
I.IO

(0.964-1.26)  I
i.35

(1.18-1.54)

1.54

(1.35-1  .77)

1.75
(1 .52-2.02) i

q .ge

(1 .70-2.27)

2.25

(1.95-2.64)i (z.tz:,:.ga)l

60-min I
0.659

(0.572-0.751  )

0.853

(0.746-0.972)
tl4

(0.998-1  .30)

i.37  '

(1.19_1.56)
167

(1 .46-1  .91 )

*.g*

(1 .67-2.19) (1.8'Ei:2.49)1
2.42

(2.11-2.82) (2.4;J3a.26) I(2.6':3'.63) I
2-hr I

0.746

i(0.656-0.856)

0.960

(0.845-1.10)

1.28

(1.13-1.46)

1.54

(1.35-1  .75)

1.91

(1.65_2.17)

2.20

(1 .90-2.50) (2.1"!i-'2a.87)1
2.87

(2.43-3.26) (2.8'i-'3'.82) I(3.1a2-'4a.29) :

3-hr I1(0.70XO.'902)
1.01

(0.892-1.15)
1.33

(1.17-1.52)
1.59

(1.40-1  .81 )

1.96

(1 .70_2.22)

2.26

(1.95-2.56) (2.A'2'.93) I 2.94

(2.49-3.34) (2.:.!i:':.91)1
3.87  '

(3.20-4.40)

I-I 1(a.:6:io.02)
1.14

(i.oi-i.:_g)
1.48

(1.31-1.67)

1.75

(1.55-1.97)

2.13

I (1.87-2.40)
2.44

(2.12-2.74)
2.77  I

I i, (2.39-3.11)  
3.12

(2.67-3.51  ) (3.0':4'.08) I 4.04

(3.38-4.57)

112-hr'1(o.:6::s.i:_)
i.26

(1.13-1.42)
1.62

(1 .44-1.82)

i  .go

(1 .69-2.13) 1(2.0'2F2'.56)1(2.2':2.90)1(2.5':3a.28)1(2.8'3F3a.66)(3.2;-4a.22) I1(3.5'i_'X'.68)
I 24-hr I 1.22

(1 .08-1  .38)
1.53

i(1.36-1.73)

t92

i(1.70-2.16)

2.24

(1.98-2.52) 1(2.3':3'.04)1(2.:Ei?3".48)1(3.0'::.97)11(3.3':4s.53)(3.8:5a.38) I1(4.3'2F6'.11)
2-day

1.31

(1.16_1.49) 1(1.4':ls.87)1(1.8'3?2'.33)
2.4i

(2.13-2.72)
I 2.90

(2.55-3.29)
I 3.31

(2.88-3.77)
I 3.77 I

(3.24-4.32)
I 4.27

(3.62-4.95) i(4.1"'?.i'.89)11(4.6':6'.7 4)

3-day
1.42

(1 .26-1 .61 ) 1(1.5"i-'2.01)l(1 .9':2'.50)
2.59

(2.30-2.91)

3.12

(2.75-3.52)

3.56

(3.11-4.05)

4.06

(3.50-4.65)

4.61

(3.92-5.34) 1(4.5':6'.38)
I 6.14

(5.03-7.33)

4-day
1.53

i (1.37-1.72) 1(1.7':2'.15)1(2.1a:2.67)
2.77

(2.47-3.11  )

3.34

(2.95-3.76)

3.82

(3.34-4.33)

4.36

(3.76-4.99)

4.95

(4.21-5.73) 1(4.8::88)
6.63

(5.44-7.92)

I 7-day I 1.77
(1 .59-1  .97)

I 2.21
(1 .99-2.46)

I 2.73
(2.47-3.04)

3.16

l (2.84-3.51)
3.77

i(3.37-4.20)
4.28

I (3.79-4.79)
4.84

i(4.23-5.46) :
5.45

i(4.71-6.22) 1(5.3:7'.37)
7.12

I (5.94-8.38)

10-day
1.96

(1.76-2.18)

2.45

(2.21-2.73)

3.03

(2.73-3.38) 1(3.1a::3'.91)1(3A'4'.71)
i 4.79

(4.22-5.39)
i 5.43

(4.73-6.16)
I 6.14

(5.28-7.05) 1(6.(';-':40)
i s.os

(6.71-9.58)

20-day
2.50

(2.26_2.77)

3.12

(2.83-3.45)

3.81

(3.44-4.21  ) 1(3.9'i-'4'.81)
i s.ti

(4.59-5.68)

5.73

(5.11-6.39)

6.40

(5.65-7.19)

7.10

(6.20-8.06) 1(6.W:9.34)
8.95

(7.60-10.4)

30-day
2.93

i (2.66-3.24)
3.65

i(3.31-4.02)

4.39

i(3.99-4.84) 1(4.5'::49)
5.80

(5.23-6.41  )

6.43

(5.77-7.15)

7.11

(6.32-7.96)
7.82

(6.89-8.82) 1(7.::1'0.1 )
9.61

(8.26-11  .1 )

145-day1(3.1%-'.3'.86)1(3.9:r.79)1(4.73F5.72)1(5.3:6a.44)
6.76

I (6.10-7.46)

7.46

I (6.70-8.27)
8.18

I (7.30-9.13)
8.93

i(7.90-10.0) 1(8.7':lsl .3)
10.8

i(9.33-12.4)

I 60-day 1(3.':r.50)1(4.5':5a.57)1(5.=:"ffi:.64)1(6.1a:'o.47)1(7.(':8'.62)1(7.7:9'.52)1(8.4'6iaO.5)1(9.0'Xalal .5) I(g;"-aiaa.o)1(l0'.7f1a4.2)
' Precipitation  frequency  (PF) estimates  in this table  are  based  on frequency  analysis  of partial  duration  series  (PDS).

Numbers  in parenthesis  are PF estimates  at lower  and upper  bounds  of  ihe  90%  confidence  interval.  The probability  that  precipitation  frequency  estimates  (fot
a given  duration  and average  recurrence  interval)  will be greater  than  the upper  bound  (or less  than  the lower  bound)  is 5%. Estimates  at upper  bounds  are
not checked  against  probable  maximum  precipitation  (PMP)  estimates  and may  be higher  than  currently  valid  PMP values.

Please  refer  to NOAA  Atlas  14 document  for more  information.

Back  to  Too

PF  graphical

B1



PDS-based  depth-duration4requency  (DDF)  curves

Latitude:  311312",  Longitude:  -l07.28fi6o

Ij 11111111111111111

I I I I : I I .l._ ..l_ . l ..l_.l....l_ _l. ...l._.) 7

iiiiliilliil::i,/
 ,,,;

H ,'-"-,
--  _ ' ___='  . . . . .

_-'-__--aa.."T-  . : : : : : : : :
!--'=-   -             
"  I

Aii'erage  recum_nce

inlerval

(years)

-1

-2

-5

-1  C)

-  25

-  50

-100

-  200

-  500

-  1000

12

6

4

2

14

Nffl

Duration

n)fT)(u
E  'ClaO

t"in'i+
"O

C)C)llThO
N  ft'l  *D

I I I I I I I I

I ="'t- ="t"-"' -'t' " : " ;" " : """'L
f  ' _ _-  " ____    

 - . - " - ! 1. ' -'j "  " , _ ___ 11.
!f
a

,7  " i --:-"  "  --  '  r' --  -  -  -:-  "--  -  "  '  -  "'  -  - -'  -  -"  "  '

-  -----+-"'-l-  '  I I I I I

12

Duration

-=-5-min  -  2-da'}

-  10-sin  -  3-day

-  16-min  -  4-day

-  30-min  -  7-day

-  60-min  -  10+-day

-  2-tv  -  20-day

-  3-hr  -  30-dad

-  6-fir  -  45-day

-  12-hr  -  60-day

-  24-hr

2

o
1  2 5 10  25  50  100  200  500  10)O

NOAA  At)as  14,  Volume  1,  Version  5

Average  recurrence  interval  (years)

Created  (GMT):  Wed  Mar  30 20:32:45  2022

Back  to Too

Maps  & aerials

Small  scale  terrain

B2



i ttL ".:!'

Large  scale  terrain

X

Wl   .t  -  . 0

\00km

Large  scale  map

60mi

IN  ljW  NI  Ij  l;  I Lu

EI Paso

Large  scale  aerial

B3



100km

Back  to Too

LIS Department  of Commerce

National  Oceanic  and Atmospheric  Administration

National  Weather  Service
National  Water  Center

1325  East  West  Highway

Silver  Spring,  MD 20910

Questions?:  HDSC.Questions@noaa.qov

Disclaimer

B4





Cantrell  Dam

B6



C-401

C-J-401

104

HEC-HMS  100  Year  Basin  Map

B7



Cantrell  Dam

B8



Appendix  C Hydraulics

C1 Two  Standpipe  Dam  Top  of  Riser  Flows

C2 Two  Standpipe  Dam  Principal  Spillway  Culvert  Flow

C3 Two  Standpipe  Dam  Riser  Orifice  Flow

C4 Two  Standpipe  Auxiliary  Spillway  Flow  for  Trapezoidal  Spillway

C4 Two  Standpipe  Summary  of  Flows

C5 Two  Standpipe  Stage  Storage



Top  of  Riser  Flows

p+alecl

Ptolecl  No
calculation

Canliell  Dam

22-60(1-147-00

Top  of Riser  Flow

Pipe  2002

Top ot Riser  Elev  4394.31  fl

RiserWidlh  ff

RiserLenglh  ff

RiserDiamelei  2 fi

Riser  Area  3.14  sq Tl

Cw  2.9

Cd  O.60

g 32.2fi/sec'!2

Pipe  2001

Top  oT Risi  4393.78  Tl

fl

Riser  Lenglh  It

Riser  Dian  2 fi

Riser  Area  3.14 sq

2.9

Cd  O.80

32.2 filsec'2

C1

July  2[)22



Primary  Principle  Spillway July  2022

Project:

Project  No:

Calculation:

Cantrell  Dam

22-600-147-00

Culvert  Flow

Primaiy  Princip'e  Spillway

Invert  Elev 4380.71 ft

Pipe  Size 2 ft

Pipe  Area 3.1 ftA2

2-24"  CMP  flow

from  Culvertmaster Total  Q

WSEL  (ff) Q (cfs) Q (cfs)

4382

4383

4384

4385

4386

4387

4388

4389

4390

4391

4392

4393

4393.78

4393.9

4394

4394.31

4394.5

4395

11.90

32.03

51 .76

61.51

63.03

65.96

68.82

71 .60

74.28

76.86

79.36

81 .79

83.63

83.91

84.14

84.86

85.30

86.44

12

32

52

62

63

66

69

72

74

77

79

82

84

84

84

85

85

86

4396 88.67 89

4397

4398

4399

4400

4401

90.85

92.98

95.06

97.11

99.10

91

93

95

97

99

4402 101.05 101

Auxiliary Spillway Crest l

Dam  Crest

C2



-2



July 2022

Project:

Project  No.

Calculation'

Cantrell  Dam

22-600-1  47-00

Auxiliary  Spillway  Flow  for  Ttapazoidal  Spillway

A lj%ll  /A  R  Y 5;p/L  L WA  7  C/ n  IA/ #tsv TDA  Dl7rllrlA  I 0077 I IA/A V

B
pY

<-L->

SPILLWAY  PROFILE

SPILLW  AY  FLOW  CURVE

hQ :no2, .,,....7.-;----_-y---7"-=')a>@i
ffl aaoi '  /'S'iT
A 4400 /  '
% 4:1')!) ,/

ff

I

I

"5 <:iaa /
>,z
i  43!].,
J  I
iu  4:1%

4'l@@  '  i-*--i-"  * -  --i-i-ia  *+  4 *-i.--i  -i-'  Ua:'
u'

0  5uO  ICOO  1500

FLOW  [CFS]

spittwpgcnorq

lbiflfJ'.n:]fl'J,:iH" #
OUTPUT:

8ELECTED

' Yo

(ft)

Ae

(fl!

T

(fll

Qc

[afil

Va

tfps)

Hoe

(ftl a

Hp

[ftl

R

[flJ

go

[flffll ELEV

0.00 o 4396.00

0.56 13.02 24.78 54 4.11 0.82 0.00889 1 00 0.52 0.0224 4397.00

i  .29 32.54 28.45 197 6.07 1.86 0.00231 2.00 1.12 0 0175 4398.00

2.03 54.86 32.13 407 7.41 2.88 0.00129 3.00 1J37 0.Oj54 4399.00

2.77 80  24 35  87 sat 8.49 3.89 0.0008e 4 00 2.17 0.0142 4400.00

3.53 108.74 39.64 1022 9.40 4 90 0.00064 5.00 2.65 0.0133 4401.00

4.29 1 40.39 43  45 1432 10.20 5.91 0.00050 6.00 3.11 0.0127 4402.00

CRITICAL  FLOWEQUATIONS'

m Qc = SQRT[gA"/rh  (5)  Hem  =  Y(!  + W/2g,  (8)  !iC  =  l4.56n'A/(R"")T.

(2)  Aa =  /b + ZYC)YC,  (6)  Hp  =  HeC(l  +  aL).  (9)  R =  (b + ZYC)YC/(b  + 2YCSQRT(1  + Z')).

(3)  VO  "  SORT(gA/Th  (7)  a =  (4.32n')/Hec'  ",

[4)  T  =  b  +  2ZY(I!

'  The  Ctulcal  Flow  Equalbns  were  oblalned  from  SCS  T1'l2  dalad  1956  and  [he  Handbook  ofHydraullcs  (Braler  & lllng.  6 ed..  page  846).

SPILLWAY  FLCIW  CURVE

Iv  ' ;'wiama il fflffljll0 !-Qaiu..J _ > a "i  ' "1'!1. '- ' :,;
-=  .  }

< l'ty.lli:4
Ill:==ffiJ

'  :}. MYIW pi

!!Wlla/tY' q -'a"7i ! !"-'  -'al

/
/-

/
/-

/
/

k / --.-...._! L- -..

439.i  00 439'i  00 439100 4393  00 439  l 00 440Q  00 440  i 00 44(1!.00 440  3 00

FLOW  [CFS]

C4



Summary  of  Flows July  2022

Project:
Projed  No:

Calculation:

Cantrell  Dam
22-600-147-DO

Outflow  Summary

WSEL
Exlsting

Acre-Feet

4382  0.0
4383  0.0

4384  0.0

4385  0.0

4386  0.1

4387  0.2
4388  0.4

4389  0.7

4390  1.2

4391  1.8
4392  2.5

4393  3.3

4393.78  3.3

4393.90  3.3

4394  4.3
4394.31  4.3

4394.50  4.3
4395  5.4

4396  6.9

4397  9.1

4398  11.7

4399  14.9
4400  18.4

4401  22.4
4402  26.8

Principle  Rlser  Principle  Top  of Riser

Orifice  Flows  Flows+  Orifice  Flows

ds

0. 0.0

0. 0.0
0. 0.0

0. 0.0

3. 2

4. 4.9

7. 7.6

11 .3 11.3

13.7  13.7
19.7  19.7

24.3  24.3

28.7  28.7

32.1 32.1
s;.e  33i3

32.9  34.8

34.1 41.1

34. 47.4
38.  80.8

39. 5 74.6

42.3  85.6

44  95.0

47.  103.5

49.  llt2
51 118.4

54.1 125.2

Principle2-24"  Principle  Auxilary
Flows

95.1

97.1
99.1

101.1

41.i

47
80.8

74 6
85.6

93.0

gs.t

97.1
99.1

101.1

681.

1021.9
1432.0

Total

Flow

ds)

o

0.

Notes

4

7.

11

13.

1.  Controlled by Tower
24.

28.

32.1
33.

34

41.1

47.
60.8

74.8  Auxiliary  Spillway  Crest
139.2

290.5

501 Controlled  by 24"

778.1

1121
1533.  Dam  Crest

Primary  Principal  Spillway  Rating  Curve

100.0

4  80.O
lb

a 60.0 -
!
E 40.0
o

20.0

laln

a_

/'
/

A  A  A  A  A  A

;  (11) z  B A $-a)  0  0
0  t)T 0  0'l  O  €11

Elevation  (ft)

Auxiliary  Spillway  Rating  Curve

1400.0

:  4 Q n  I'l n  _
Spillway  Crest //S

z  1411 iy . U -
"  4 n  rl  /1 t'i  _ffl  Ele,v:3:e6 it /  /S,  11111 IJ .lj  -

E'  Q n  I'l l'i  ___  7'  /  l )
,j  till  IJ  .11  -

'Fy  l-  n  rl  n -//  _/ Top of Dam I
.;;  llllll.lJ

0  400.0  -

a)M  I'l

_ //  /' 1:_V,-,:,02.t: i
-[  /  -"-"-"
/7

AAA!I-AAA
(A)  Cl) Ci) (A)  Ci.l Ct) _l)-
(O(O(O(O(O(DO
A  (fi  IJ)  -J  a)  (O  0
ffi
o Elevation  (ft)

C5



Stage  Storage July  2022

Project:  Cantrell  Dam

Project  No:  22-600-147-00

Calculation:  Stage  Storage

Existing  Volume

Elevation Area Volume

FT SF AC CF
ACFT  -

Interval

ACFT  -

Cumulative

4,382.0 o 0.0 o 0.00 0.0

4,383.0 20 0.0 10 0.00 0.0

4,384.0 299.62 0.0 160 0.00 0.0

4,385.0 1,350.42 0.0 825 0.02 0.0

4,386.0 2,687.94 0.1 2019 0.05 0.1

4,387.0 6,192.54 0.1 4440 0.10 0.2

4,388.0 11,278.33 0.3 8735 0.20 0.4

4,389.0 17,592.90 0.4 14436 0.33 0.7

4,390.0 23,387.76 0.5 20490 0.47 1 .2

4,391  .0 28,602.56 0.7 25995 0.60 1 .8

4,392.0 33,824.95 0.8 312"l4 0.72 2.5

4,393.0 39,001  .07 0.9 36413 0.84 3.3

4,394.0 44,024.84 1.0 41513 0.95 4.3

4,395.0 50,968.13 1.2 47496 1 .09 5.4

l_  4i_q"5_,9jg)1;,,,, OI3A5:1',4"i..T:9 a 'g7Cii0g-' ",I '1-,_64
a.  'g.g

4,397.0 105,710.55 2.4 94386 2.17 9.1

4,398.0 125,236.03 2.9 115473 2.65 11.7

4,399.0 147,455.02 3.4 136346 3.13 14.9

4,400.0 164,839.78 3.8 156147 3.58 18.4

4,401.0 181,270.28 4.2 173055 3.97 22.4

4,402.0 203,103.42 4.7 192187 4.41 26.8

C6



Appendix  D HEC-RAS  Output

D1 Existing  50-YR  Two  Standpipes  Depth  Map

D2 Existing  50-YR  Two  Standpipes  Depth  Map  Cook  St.

D3 Existing  50-YR  Two  Standpipes  Velocity  Map

D4 Existing  50-YR  Two  Standpipes  Velocity  Map  Cook  St.

D5 Existing  1 00-YR  Two  Standpipes  Depth  Map

D6 Existing  1 00-YR  Two  Standpipes  Depth  Map  Cook  St.

D7 Existing  1 00-YR  Two  Standpipes  Velocity  Map

D8 Existing  1 00-YR  Two  Standpipes  Velocity  Map  Cook  St.

D9 Existing  50-YR  Dam  Breach  Depth  Map

D10 Existing  50-YR  Dam  Breach  Depth  Map  Cook  St.

DI  I Existing  50-YR  Dam  Breach  Velocity  Map

D12 Existing  50-YR  Dam  Breach  Velocity  Map  Cook  St.

D13 Existing  100-YR  Dam  Breach  Depth  Map

D14 Existing  100-YR  Dam  Breach  Depth  Map  Cook  St.

D15 Existing  I 00-YR  Dam  Breach  Velocity  Map

D16 Existing  1 00-YR  Dam  Breach  Velocity  Map  Cook  St.

D17  Alternative  #1 Structure  Map

D18  Alternative  #1 Structure  Profile

D19  Alternative  #1 50-YR  Two  Standpipes  Depth  Map

D20  Alternative  #"l 'l 00-YR  Two  Standpipes  Depth  Map

D21 Alternative  #1 50-YR  No Dam  Depth  Map

D22 Alternative  #1 1 00-YR  No Dam Depth  Map



Legend

-  Boundanl Conditions

Flow  Depth  (ft)

g<ozs

gos-i

Cantrell  Dam

Phase  1

Existing  50-YR

Two  Standpipes

Depth  Map

Wg'l!30N
&COMPANY



I ': 7@h ffi:#  a "  .
The it/Th-.1  !  ;  :.. ,li_ -* A'  sm-' < g'WffiF[-d'jTh ,@-49- - -0=[

.4,!a#,_ . h  '  "&ar.A  a=A"  tLLa&  ,  t'.A'
i  ;l I  Wl)  - _ a!

;i  ,  %
r,.  I

q .j' .; " .li (
ax  a"  "  f

?  % y,4  5
'ffl-i

! !  >.. 0 .i}'i,.a'.

'l .. ( ;,,,  -'-<"":l
Q ,,  ' C: "j  *h  . ".
't R  l  a'l+  "  :  ,y  I

'l X ":  !
R  € ' . . *  ":.  '

Z

Legend

-  Road

 Boundanl  Conditions

-  Culvert

Flow  Depth  (ft)

I  <  n 'l  RJ,x).,,,,m.7'--(,0:,:-9,1,.,' 1,

#,  'u  .it%l  -  'a
r;i-.-. ((  n  -'Mk&,

id.s  i .am   ymsj
l,(a" ,hV't:y4  s'  70::;'-1...,  i_

I J - --
W  _ __ _ _

, a . j*'6-',W;-,,.i :!" _J':
I €41 f''
I .-=.JL  j!*
M.rJ>;j"  .t  j

-=  -"  S  <i

%  % f,-  ' _ S ",,.',-,=-at,?.l,l!,
x s a_ saa  - 9  '{% " h.-.a2

t  x<  '  '  o MW!'  . '. '(  - "  :%-X
*

'% -, ').-
%J, §' V ':  ' .

9  025-05

§tis-'

§§i-'

ffl2+
I:L :ffl !4 ;.".!'i:"la.'97.-a'j
"'-@,,  '.-a-'-iH s MA  .l'a'.  -"  - a  "-"-.1
!I  '  i  ##J4  Jlilai>  f  " @-{'a:4rW0  ""jiff!llalfM$  -

(1*,44%  __aa. marb:h_s>--xv  ;syt__  + L.-".:""  A  - "$$  t  '%  - ' - \  'x,!"., 0 50 100 200
.a '  :/T=;WfflF'"-sW""-'-<!!!K4Yki l'  !T"  =b  -'  -  :  l  I  : -  S '€Mb-. "I

e "-Y  ['  - - . _ '  ;#'  .. ',  _t

X"" (,apr  arm! 'a
('-,4  '
V

!-
!-

l

! .a ..... ,,.,& . :.+ .. .."  I
!!.€?. :'::-a.a,rmk"'&

P_,t < "  .=:..   -.+a
I;.,i 6 J ,,

I .-- ,"  'a ,""  ;  '  :,!

($ 0' %a : 7a4,,,a'jl* " " , : !j -
J=

.,q, ,,,a,&a-l,,,,,,, -,, ,-,,',  A-j'  -  a #"

L Nr"JFo+s  aa"aaa"'*a:&J""':

'+2h ';'!-  "-  ' % s , '
4  }",  

t7., ,L,, . W!.t=;$:"5
. '!E:'f: ':t%' 4Ai "  % "k '. ':a , %' "- "l->  .  %  . , . _ ._  @i .. _

*lit,.  :% i . i "6" - " .1 ""-"' r

. . aa li ii .s- . ;

'.' "-. a"=:'ay>5:a' *,av "  i= - '. =- ==,.,-.' .;'i,==-17o..,, ,..".,,-,l '-'.; ,; ',..,  ,  , ==

-, r,q.,:'p.fl %,,=j,,,;,:_,,,.,l,;:,:11!= .., , ."', ,, ,- '@,. .i: . . ....,
..,L,i41%lo;alaa')a"-aalyY,o*;lvz-*x,."'. 4 ,,

=!-A'.:"'-:':"?:=l;:'Th:-'-'.-!'-a *,;;,,.,=:,,'lm )sa"

Cantrell  Dam

Phase  1

Existing  50-YR

Two  Standpipes

Depth  Map  Cook  St.

Wll'SON
&COMPANY

Scale l inch = lOO feel

[)ale 81!V2022 ' 02



Legend

Velocity  (fUs)

Cantrell  Dam

Phase  I

Existing  50-YR

Two  Standpipes

Velocity  Map

WIISON
&COMPANY



' :,  .  -  - cc  - W

i_ Hp.  < . .

q.  J  , .  I.  Q.k4j.4  #___:,!![ "-;n!l0r'h'r!ta  _:4ff , i. ?,
k'

" J='

"  ' " == ffl,*
*-

a - ,-'=-='-'-) t-"'-
, .i ,  ' It

. 4'!Qtk

t-

i i,. ..,l,11,B,
1 -.- .a 4ti-  -

5' .,a"  ffi'J  4
W -!a  l -  Il
H a  !t  1,

& '% X %  ,'
sit,  y  Q

2  -e!,  0 

Legend

-  Road

 Boundary Conditions

Velocity  (ft/s)

u<i

e  -2
a  -
04-6

!!!a6-8

mlO+

0 50 100  200

!;"$'-  
70
J
ffi

i I
:,j fiaa :-J@5f5 il=MS!:'_';.. O  'lm  " fflJ'=--

a&"v"""" t ,4;
!: C!.:.l..' a jtaj- "'MR"  '- '=.

*'A0!at
T"'.ffiljPaoao';l-;'ffl"i  '  '  l'  j

l"}  11
/  u  4  4  I

l=.=i'faaL"J"""""a'?"'AJ' b"""'Xa"';j':l
: *Ats!aia!fta*;W".:!ta%d.'

,. ,Ji _ .,, ,,  , ,,  %_   .  ._  ,,,  . ,,,   a+"  ,  '  Ij
 '-a-b-.'vt"h7v'-i*

*=-!&%  _.._tt=-  4.?M!AtW-!.')7tj!"#}A.
,,- " $t:  59!  4:'  --%'@a  !'N

H ail @-.1"  w  _, ia-  p
=t-  "  [r  a '-

j,,  _ I,  via  € -  !
e ! -41  . 

*.  !al

I;  -j  _

4.  .."=_,.a'  >j
_ .  ..,  .#

€% I  a ' >  .is. b 'J'z'i  '

€": a . :%
a  1!-,, . ; ?a:.ia0=:"%

r-t'!::"-:::14, - .- "'a ' !  ' iQ"!J J '
aL  ' .:-.., ='="o

,, ,5 =,.,  ,,;-,,{,..i:J.= -m,i'F" -.4.z  :.4,,:.,

ilAa.-i'%,, N; a . % % . a '4p f.m.=:&:!',, , "'  . , .
Sal("::" 6'mM+a!a"' , "'at-c" '--_ 'a a 'a,a 'a';a :"' 

4'  aJVl ' i" (L;a'a 0 .ia' ";>, ,,l,,l,,,  .

" :.'e',.. "% "  =; ";":-i a.- - =)-= .,,- , _ .q". ta'-:a%aJ,% .  _ i0 , a* .., Pir aX(l..ll...,a,  . .  ai i.'  i  'y  y 3  
&'at-(i;'4115.:(.lv

:-0,:',::,=l:.i =,5i',z,a,%,,_- '-,', a=;i,'t..,' ,='  - - .  .+;;,,,,' ,

Cantrell  Dam

Phase  1

Existing  50-YR

Two  Standpipes

Velocity  Map  Cook  St.

HnL50N
&COMPANY

Scale 1 mch = !  00 Teal

Date 81912022  D4



't



,l  i

r  t' :14 Ja : ,-.s i (  0
*  .X %.- ,i -,  '

I !' {:"  :' "  O'iffi
%- , a m

%-  u-

 "  4" X".l,l-%,l,,l'a} I !-,R' .  X%_

2  __!!! 0 -

Legend

-  Road

 Bounday  Conditions

a'  Culved

Flow  Depth (ft)

1<025

[e025-05
gos-i

§i-z

a  +

0  50  100  200

 . r  '

j
a
!%,L €1 Q:: 14' € I l '!

i==:-, -, I  - -  '%=.  "  "
[! a a @ rM

k""  5

d

'J! iffia:a!a€ ."F!Qaffl J; a'2'4
F'  *:'fA  77"'-'  ,

&"".jlt:bI%._,l.lX<,.zA.,'.Ifl,,-Th.,""4iy3yai,l:".*r,e::%:=,:f.
y a e*ph%- -J  !'.'
i  a  ,_ o w  {07 € 

I .-.:,fTh".ff:.!LW#
kn;+.ri'.J. '? i,')!T'7 g Jj -

'F'J'fl7. i i k"  j' a%rFf'T!g 7,  'sl l T)i7,, I Q
-_'-' 6 t I-11€ "-  ,  - Q-

aJ';'f';':-l A%'. '!'!""k  '.'t'  a ' _ S 'a';-:i@-; +0 #'4Jll+Wfllffi  .ffila@     -=  - -(W0  ff  w-+.  +-  -   

'  a'. "'-  <t:.-:[t'NE&X'J'-F'!-".-b.

@_:'a,'Z 4;}!a.: "  I  .'  ;#' =  +  @

9:' &. .

af 4 s "e 4<.

4a" €,-a  €  a* :J!,

ua:  =,2-=.,- I
l  7" -a "  ,'  a3
i  J$  = ,.%_,

€ (! ,._ @'-mP" ""  "(-a',

';"l!"X  " '
f+

!-

J;i 4,4- ._. fL"ila;a-," ,  ";  . ,,@.,II,sl'
' t- ': ;yt . . ,  ,.!\'  J':

< p:'=-o(4J,,.1-;sv:;I'?'

',5J2  __'-' . :> '  - 'W '!
4 "'s&'*'i  "  ""i'  "

=.. ,.= -.= r,-4%  # ' a i a "
Aa  '-'Xt b},l"'a'a": "  J,a(4a lk *51.i 'va i.  ';,"

*   '  J-  4 "  '
X,'

,...."= "'=,,: .""% i ""  !,; - sr,";-, a , _ ,,-'" a <+'" a 4. , o ' _.'!r a o
PI'!:i"  E  "  '

=+t;ijf-v:a ...,.,,-r.t-" a.a"i.a;..'::, / '*,:'! it -m # ,t ',  . !..@,,yt,-  ...=.;  - --=  . .<
.X:i,:a.., "3,:A, too =s :::'-il+:: tt-% Jht* :"', {'} @ * > 4i,.. _ ,.

,?==,t ,=,,!"_",'-  - . '- l  -.- =

Cantrell  Dam

Phase  1

Existing  100-YR
Two Standpipes

Depth  Map  Cook  St.

WIISON
&COMPA,',JY

Scale  l inch  = 100  teei

Date  81912022 D6





8a

AN'WOD'8
MOglla

-)g qoo)  den  /4;ao1e4
sed;dpue)g  OMI

HA-00L  f)uiiSiX3

leseqd

LuE'0 jje4uL')

001  0"i  0

(sm) Aiaois

siiot)puo)  lisepunoB 

pue6el

Z



<,7 ;';j".; :.._7@v'%l,',(i;I:yP,,y;,4.:;b,,7t@,.s,.'t7,.eJ:<;e:Wy I. ;.. =,.7':'=::11:': :i;,.;l,"-"::':  'i ,,,,,,P.;_,5,)'lt, I.m, A.,!j!E   !)  _-

-%" .","-.-:..o,-' . ",'.ii,L  ='l'  -' :=,"'=i  r>"'m-:ho'i'3-@,i-. )A -+"" f :'
"'(':'aa:"""t<l.':i'-,"f""Wa:'al:%,'y;-""l':?:.all,.1!"'(l1lt<-il!_,j,"ai'jTh),1,,.11::!,'. ,_..__,, .._,, - =,,-=, '-'21' - S'm,-; :::(lad' -' /'1 )} a y  ? 'a'l *

:llz,Q%-.#:'_J1,l,Is,'aLo;":1,i'%!11,1,"';"a;!:4,";a,':,I,%<,rJ,aa'..'Jl,."4!.11,'a y-sl"ia"i;t'. t,ta,, iiX  .r  l t -i?  '[,':.:4y.i4a4i,,il Q.J
a U;'t'!i.I'W

'%i "i"   ,t,l ' ll"  a ".,?. 71,1:,', i'+41 'iYf.a,'X'. "f"  t , 'sl; .l'aAN !:. .(-,, !'(:' 4 act -

':"!liiX"J'*t'i"j"'!'€:'t\""k"\'!'#'&ata:':%3" . !'I<=u;!;:lmkT!t'i'!'!4V'faL""""'i!!f;"61!k'___'!\"<Ys!_"'3!m a
'%".-., .,"t="4.>,'::.%,'  "...,.=-m=t'..  - ) ="-,,- ao -=='

Legend

 Boundary Conditions

-  Culvert

Flow  [)epth  (ft)

€ (025

[025-05

§tis-i

§i-:i

§z*

0 250  500  1000

-" ' T'-:'LSk  aA"Tl!  ' ""  "  '-  - "  t .t

'  ' b'a '  X "=-1,  ,,  ,_,  .

,,:,,,: .,:,:,,,:9_r.H=;<;,=xp.4 ==,,,_,,, < _:iti_%,_a-,,
i,==:,""'X}.,.-:-,-=- ,-

&'->J="  _%>  ,::':,':'>..s'..,.'!,al:-,.

a?';:'#\':t""l!i f-i
ffl  f!!

Wft
$
IJ':::

74
f!J

!:'4

fi(,t4,

rl;I>,si:",=:.i:=-'ari7i,a,,---_____ !ffi,;'!.-;,,
100

!
i

L'N!!NP!i s Nia a ';."::'4

! il2g. !!rj%li

''a%" X,I,l' "!! a#,h-%.,.'aa"-,:i'kla"(:P% -2: 'x:1'2 a!-ail,,! (" 4 . f. ;6%
!'i'i'!"i!4Fj!jA"!10
l' 44,uai4a

";!':r{'#.>aa"JtiAa'"'D"j' 'i'J:J'M" W
(,}..:%7!41'4'Q,IIIW,xa

: €!=' "  :'=-JJ)..=!,'=!",-j=::=:':'-':..';,=:= -.-4i!'&':. 4,,%':'A :iJ,'.J:="f='.la'%," N;I':!N ."':"l., ' !'5?' a'!"'-::-"='%'%:;._4' i.i'_:---:-'E"=:--  ':  %,
il
M., (.ila.l,":5

ffi./-.1a!
b!l.'j  .T,-

!n'k_aj!-!s.' 
Cantrell  Dam

Phase  1
-  .J'?

s
&
t j ffi

Existing  50-YR

Dam  Breach

Depth  Map:"Q:6'i-l'%,a4%'A",',!'%'-;".,,==-q,1-";'-"'::,'-,-7o-':J%','%2y''-[ I
f

"'-,x"11,  ,  .,loa"Btsisa'===,, :-1. -=  ,X"  a_f';11.>+  (,t""a =l71,""a=ial=l'x-l:t,%-vA,M' %
k: -i

VVnSON
&COMPANY" 'W""t"":"z'i'N,---  -'y*+"'rt=>r+<r;i":','-:=:::a':'>x=i:'!*;>'J'ih'=  --hffl,s!%,,-1,

Scale  l inch  =  500  feel

Date  81312022 og
.i.  ':  r_,3+:,,wt,, L  A:  s- ar,:7  .€(,v%4,;,)4,la_ tyI;,J,,,  ,i',l:  '  :  % :"("_:;-!t' "s' , ';"'

_J' l F
H - iJ

.-i;-&W
\L...,.,  ,,,  ,.,,.



t s. ":':'sa= m-=m  - a ' VX- ']  .  -<  >  -

"  '1,  a a '
W  a ' "'- _. % n  . '  ,"'w' ,,a !,,'L -4"

IK  ,42:
[;t-]-Je't

lp" a
;Q'l'-La-  v,,% i"asr . "  %;@f,L

ia,  ':I  ,  
ay g 1 "  ;,, 4'a $!  d a'.l:'l a4'

a - a:. t.."' *' i W.ai  o';
i '  ";"  mi'l m'i  i :.  I

& *  :('i  bt.. y , y
& ffiP .jl  v' :f
% ' !  't
RrQ 0-) ':ya"hp'.'."

s  '!  '. _ _, 

I _ §.%, '.;_ .ia ""  J',i.4
s-  m+  'l-'a"

: '- ""  *"'%,,""i
t: % 't '

'x  L-

%, , -

4eJ= "j  .  t'%

 "'   

Legend

-  Road

-  Boundaiy  Conditions

-  Culved

Flow  Depth  (ft)

<VALUE>

1<025
M  n ,,  _ n q.

737   &___l!_, b  ffi i !MWgaA . 14

:.:'y,-, % .  '_!b=-. '  "Fy:a_€ -.,,Ill
"  "  4!"  aa :r' --%_""" '!l*l=a-  7,

-  - I W} a ) .
a '  . t  s  a

k if""""Q,
I ' a." 'gti"  O S  

I s! i... 4 $4. %&l_ i"mk  M'71i
hJ'.iit*;"M'iai:!'R'';iA#"  "'"+  j

'&'*:-k"'  -a--  X'rzyr-a.y*'n"b Av  %  .a  - }  'i  ,' ,mcd  !;"' ["  (  a"[h!. X -,  Ml  - X - ar' !-; Wf.l
)t4_',:.  %  &  I  .  a  - aF  1% , "  a-' J

m-mk=a  -  ]  . s  - m  '  -  s ._ %.

W  - --  - -

gos-x

§i->

fflz+

0  50  100  200

IJ*  t'kl l- 01
 ' ai:U 41iilll ild*l{l a IJas  = } ' i %ii -..;. m J"i i a ! !P s k

'aa-"
:w I -_ _ _ ;"  t..  ii  '  -7'I  ... , ,i

'i':':%% X%'. 'K'!"  S .-%"t"  a _ '\  "'  m
151  +-  -. # m-  Q  ffL  l '   -    -  0 The!  -   ffl  0 # +   -  -    - 

"'t"i  .,=.ar'!4a:*:'t'-"4.!A

, - ;1 .t,:itt'.z '-.'-w- 7y; 'Z , J N
€""' 1' Lmraaa'*  ;,7-.
&l

!'
4 '> *  *

y.- - , _ !: 1'
l  ! 1  ,.  .,,  ' a . !- P.%.  : . a ;,,

€ k,  o  - ==  . - . _c,
a.-$'  -  a '

' a!%se  '.
rm  f'%

 W,  _ ,

ast'l'!-:'%'-'t!':';("""" ._..
a_<Lr  'f.,a!i a..  '  :*$.  ,4)' , . -

# ' i % a ,.@ !'

Q =?j"(:J -'4.,;';>,.;:;

I;,,,"t,. -'!.,  W'. a ,'>, I - - '9J:
.l "'  $';'J!'T"o2, ,  ,"  q,Al
' X<' +i!:";"a "  a ' - a " " -=- a ' a a) .'a" :' c

- - : "-."' ""%,_al ..a'=' ,,'; ,"4'.';',- '-,a -'-o--=-' -

0  + t

-AT"l?:..  ,Y.,,,,
i4';;a"'#:'a::"R':(>"a€:'- l.il_a__,,';'y_,il#:.'_'*,.01)a:'i:4(aa'y'r.c#-  . @ _ A

'tl';""L"'W..l:""'a'; ;:Q='eS"'a'Sa-(@aa'-'x*k,l""Lk(-..i4,';
(  + I  . # ,,).

;'b-o',;,;a";'i"f,5:"':q7, xi. ,'=,-=  ".'=':  a

Cantrell  Dam

Phase  I

Existing  50-YR

Dam  Breach

Depth  Map  Cook  St.

VfiLSON
&COMPA,',JY

Scale  1 inch  = 1 00 feel

Date  81312022 D10



-,:.(-,==-',.,=,,,,,,_,$S',o, ,,=,-,:,, ix=  4,,;-,,,=,li',,",;;.;':',,77j:,'7':,,,='='
!:,":f!:(,A,,,'t"4..:c,'1--l-1!l,+,%'t'..'-,!'.\0),,+"4'JJ1E!o4:'-.'j'-l,"1!":"Tla('!'JJ""':'aa)""ja(t""""...3, - #,l.@==-gf'Yl':-i,( Ntl-

.. 41 -':, " ,-Wii ,"' i "  S%.t,, h,h'Ll" ' :  "  '%'l a'4,_ _ YIJ-"'  a
'%j,.,iJ,"!!!*:,iL"IA(:t':
fJ:ai-'($r'+'iu__'['
6%"" '  " - ,a,"

:h
4  

'..:,..'%",, s ".6? %_ :,,,f,,:0(:(%a"g',::i,!,: %- '.t!, . . ..=l%i, 4' ,11.,_a  -   ,  a ' - ." *  I-!"AL . , .,,=  ---  --  - -,=-
a:,;-. Z, a':.,, , .kt ('E"At. _i . al,. XyJ"*al'  i.. , 1. ,y;3(,,lt,,:, ,,, 17x-\yl  , 'y,',@4, , . _

.[la,,,"..:,-iM, .':ail"!a)_, !.i'i["o
!" '+" "Ulm'#A"5o" '4"!-!!;"';=,oi,'-'.-'= "'!' !< ""' J"  2-=.-@ ,i   l.;114

i;%'k"'=:'t's,M.' !'r:';;.%.:'_'.'_a'-'I'!'si.':I'6"y_.':"'"" "J,,ka4j""  Z.."!==='J.ii(-  . '
i,'..,=A"' - .,4=:=.,- _.;& ._:'=" :f..,.1!r.:Y",'.'l'!  '

2  -  0 

Legend

 Bounday  Conditions

-  Culvert

Velocity (ft/s)

z  -
gi-2

02-4
Q4-8

56-8

ffi10+

0 250 500  1[)00
-"-  71

il.;:- ;a;;a,',";,-= :\',.-,:"  io,"> =" :.ii%, ., ,. a=;M!
i'o,di;
!a c ail
I.vi

7TI 5 r '::? X & ! ! ..xci  y"'

PTh
PIk Li s i Jl ,_!

!!;d J!!!g},[}.1(. ,j

f:,!!!I ff j II # Ij A!E !,V NI );. I  al

'>$:4 0 " ' "'%  a' 7--144,
".:1,

,H;=;
u--'l

!ei'
Y'

!ffiul: Jqp ] riFiE1ffNm4j
Q
k M7,)2:3

'A"
= b!

(@@
*km"

A :N AM ij

h"'
(l:$2 m Jam

(
11,i%!

i
( r u fJ

f*li'7j
4 .:Th
lx u '-}-' -0 ..a =
il'y  f
p  C  , @! €-!!i

.i":aa %4%{%"""""{X,oiiX\"";*aWP) ;;:i,,'-,ta.<"4'=l>-;,l}'-,,al";s,;;l;aa::*!"a"a"- 4 'i:a,''7,,I"a.,.'bip'A,lAla"';: ,,a,...:,4
i'.Ni_" !% s '%',%s,':,s%>:l": :;:.,4'A' -"J, ,:,(j,7t,' r""::"'a"!""l'7!a#.-,' a7 111,+' al.ll: ,__ _:,=='f .-') -..n.",:.  tl,." a'yffi"6ZI!1$. 'isJ, '.""

p
!i i

',di

$

i! €r :
F l.l

iil l:
)J . ,"

>:,', !
Cantrell  Dam

Phase  1

:- g! '.'. ' :: f  . " k.+  'i.Q.,.,a

q%'a'3(a'aj,,L"5;"F%,4'a"4,.""f"'%.a't."":%'k'=:-"-:  ,@.'a's_iy___;,7__-1___ 'Yil""'7'l 9jg4
s

-+',{
i iJU[ l,;1, ,  .

+'-  .

bi,o

Existing  50-YR
Dam Breach
Velocity  Map=,'2',,_i_,'1',,"';',-"',.4t,'11:'=-=="""=J-I=7,1(%"",i.;'"a' ]

k

Iti[
j i

":-t');":,=o  ,:=7,:2':.:!-'-li-=-a  :'=,J':,:,=.i;',,:.-'a,a>,"==;:2,5'.  '

A
Wg'lSON

i &COMPA,'=JY
,i ';i';',,"'['%i ..":  ');*4v.'  j  ,<a.:,.;,_ ,a a#a%' ;;" , '\q,'j':'.o"'l"  fj.j.i.".a,;l'."  , ' =/: Y.y%ag,
'!lvas=t=:t 2 -ll# P %a[!-= 4 *' <"'!'!'-a;:r"- o-  ' "r a"- ';X')"T!a" -I"Js!.:": --"';'i"-':+'X'4i,.%"!!""A4'Q'!t%'4'ka>" " '4.' ;Tag',,.;,Ass

I
Scale l inch = 500 leak

' Date 81312022

I

Dil



l  la   s

 -  <  >  -'S, v""-
2

i ,5 .n

jli (, s=_(@,a q.i *
t  ffl  l  1,

IJ&"  % X !
If  fl  y

 "  Q)  -4

Legend

-  Road

 Boundary  Conditions

-  Culvert

Velocity  (ft/s)

z  -
61-2
Q-

"'

J
%'* .-
!J.:l u 72:;,{'m'Wa- I'. ffi t;4 € (j4 6

!!\!}; h.y.,  % - =i-  ;$4,."
kl im :XuA;'fitu 4 )aml:

:4 %l
I  _ g.
im

=.'t
M

ffl
NSffi!!!a-kAl

Q
plf

g-
l:'f  j
W'r  Th
k-'..Lm

kn
"*.l

9jt'f_ ffi '11!'_u-  " m+.b   <it i  Nw  . aafflffl
RmI E -'-'-'  ._-.  "i W--  - -ff'a':a  ']

s a i.:=-'4=-JTh=  ,:a:,

I ;i_  'f"!J'-s €F='-
y .....l,....a.&!-'xt.'

q?$a  , }  "  --'."
j Ya;J'  - - a - -  - ' - S :" -W' "  I' JUk- Jbs  %  ' S *'  A!4!' Th,tjWa.*  Jai'  -/  _  y  _z  s i- =  .vl

&4tt'  I  '&  (  - .)-'.  _.b  S Y&m."If

I "kn.  X  %.  X  l  a  a %.  '% "P!.4j

k  " - a'

04-6
t!!6-8
e  O +

10 50 100  200

ko4t_ :[ !% i 2 IN
iwi Q:j[&H.2 K ! d ff S't  "a ='<  '!L-.  '  "-  '=  L "- :/€'l

ff""'-"'  f l""'.-.-'a'T'aa  -  a'----'Th t if
asaia-w'  'as--rs--+-+--

'$"%  ./r.':'it_'z._ai 'i=='::."'t\t  A-'-'t"'  S _ %-a"  'S. "'
, k,y .?*%, (. '  . 'aa!!;.., ." 'al', . - . 'J"=.'-' " -l

';:' ,L" €,,  *  ;q
l =t,  . § ,stt$,  . ...l".'.,.  , aJ_

y'Qa-,..  7@. :  =
P  , t _

it  b ' * '>'-+_  ""'
gdi  -  .  a " .=A%

. 0  '  ":

I _ :  :  I  -  .,-  1,
_l

s  -  J',aAL. +'y.a;  "a

, .;- ?-:'l,"I i.i,  -,a4tW,"\a. 5'
L =%ih't :A : i%V;'i';'b:':u

1(4"kY'x'A, "  %(- '="!'!-:.  , ,4. ,, W,,'==,  k,  -

&i)-o Jt'%il_ , ..%'.  a '- . 4 ' a.,  -- a'y-  '=i, '*  ' ,' a '- .' a ""  o 'j);i%,%  'a l  - 4

s  ' - - -'5  - * " '  )ss, a i  "  a :.,"-:aWY=  'a4 ,  ,_ , - %

ol ai *  _ .  a+ *,.  '  , m*  .  4-  . @ i ,,= ' - . . ' _

. . !'!-.'x., ' *7'S ' (.." *',. . '<= - %0, I'.'- I ia  .  ',t  y.. . . 'a" " ' s -"" :k !.R"-.9 ,'s .
:t =:'::'!:,xi{,l,4.,...,,:::. -  '..'.,a:::,,.,l: a , :" = '=' :, - ."
i'=-,,,.I:===-!!-.=-:- "-  .=.-'.C  .

="t_3  , i  . t'y %-"i  b 'a  , 4,_"  '  .  ,
a "  a '  a f  ""  a-lLa  "  [' =  '  '  S

fjA':'4""' 4':%A'aa :j&k':'4?"X%':' - a - ' - %I  tm=  "  '-a"a

'  ;.;a<, z  I >' , ., @ sr.+0'-*  ,  a't5,," 3  =l

Cantrell  Dam

Phase  1

Existing  50-YR

Dam  Breach

Velocity  Map  Cook  St.

WglSON
&COM(ANY

Scale  l mch  = 100  feel

Date  8f312022 D12



'!"'i-'("-)i=\"?'J,\':?ffl":!,  ;ri6:'ii=0'-a{:G"","J"
[1.  .,,=.,-%-,  ....,.,,,  .,

' "<ta-'l'a_tya_,;,%p,;\=T.!al'iFalilt"+ vN=,-'*t'%"':,,"Iai,@;l%t!a:':y,,ja""i';'"i.lx("a'!.t"':"';"':S"'a"="<l" s<€"'.i"i+ll)a"" " '  V"'P's'i 'a'Ir"
!11,L. "+,., .  ,  la.2 Vrr a t ..a -.! -, . . .

a""!Xa' X,=vpa %' a%al:% ,'(,i )"a a' t,,7 ,..'% ;b. ),'A . 'f' Pr,,'i' - X"I '411, .ll.ll, 
I,a,',lm!,y,
!';-h4GNa'_!

,Igi,e
.,,,-,i= ----- ...,. - ,  .,

'-Aa!"'X'!'VX's'!'!"'!"' k:?'<%"'.i'Ka't)":r"""'!'4j4""':':'lJ2r""'1'W"'4: N%co""'t'lal""'l!!t!I'@-'a-"%d!f!aI"I:"':
'fflF -!!l. ai41

'%s

" I ffi

I  -e! 0 
I
1,

i
!

I Legend

I  Boundary Conditions

!---=-
,i Flow  Depth  (ft)

I €  -
I[C:I  0 25 - 0 5

gos-i

8i-h
§z*

I
I 0 250 500 1000

I
J N  .- '  jl  % . :  ai l  !ff  "  @ A  a_  ' - "  a l  "  iJ'  -  "  "'  "a""  - '   !f  ' i .t  =  l' +".s%  "'  :Tl*i-ha.'+ ;Sal)J 11F ffl; i s fit

==,s4=a,i,;,sI=5..>'%l=Q',%i,,"==,-'-.{l;,,-,,,,,',,:sl:,,,,'='l0ilq,=vp,)J"';.,:"';,,>i'a',=p4T'='==;,aAlll",S,,,S"<1,741,1},',24,;,?it,.b'..'J=;.,=1,';"

5

j
:sl,

i
@
ml

j

;x
jl!!

].K!
G
h!!

!
t'
SlJ

II,:fl_.l,ll,@,lp,W,s%l,ls,%l,..l%h,,,,I,1,kr:,_%,,,lxl,,,a "   an PJ  !!'&-o  - ' =, - _ _ ' i  "' l' - -'ir-' .- ' saax! !.. .} ..  -1  ' -oCN  '%"'.o t.(A"AB'f  ..:i_ '  '  ..a ":  l  ';!i5'-.-.  . '>:%."t:,,Ma.,,i'!,j:',-.:'I,a.:"4;I"ffi'* T'Fo-
fa04 n M a as ffi i .,A

!a
J

u 4 J!:
%

:!i
m

m
Ls mJ!1[1]r;fi%

m
ii
!
!etfil;J!

=.#-

gd
i.!,;h,m'o"a'al"1@"S,':".'J4,,'a"7';:,=sa4'_,l-,,j,Xoa4!,:":ks'?,"a:4,"#,4_W,"'I,:""'-,.,':'i'a'a.]s'y%'y"o"[Bl'

Y4
lea a! V

}

@?jl:: !

,0al%,.1,,,"'a'lailJ
3/ ,, )i

K),:-;+'!

Cantrell  Dam

Phase  I
f=""'%==". "  : -':= l: -*a.;. 9; '...'!.'l= '-46':""..;';t"  '3 . .'_ --*"'t&'i 1Jf(&,,,,:ffl'\\:jiii"5,,P,Bia;ua:,h'x,7.

.-,,4,. t)
a a k  '_

i<A%%.,,,,='i'!;.,':;:\',, %ia,'3,':.di!:J,7,,',i,'iiiH;:':*;-":>  = Wi !
t{
W
[1
Q

a Ki._a  -'  a - at'j:  a ?-  .'  :Njt;W  '   -'  a."l'  I .(  . V 'a  *4  '.'  r "  =.  -  - = a '  -  a7 I I a:a e ,di:  I,_
#.  

x.-;..;
a=S  ..%€q;,v..-q$".,%r{,"'$','t.,-l'="';:' "=-:-..:'-  ,,,-%,,'=")',;;,,j

F-

J
i
i

r

Existing  100-YR

Dam  Breach

Depth  Map:"j%,jL' a'Y'k"'-.':!' .o' ::=.f "-' - ='- "'-":.'=-'-"- ';i'" " a a a '%""'
'%%',_

!Ar.,  a . 'f'
km

'aT"_a-1.

%,  /, ,,,
\".,.==:<%,,=,:'.=._'===.-, ,( -l,,,khl5-i:=";a:;%. -,-
u%
14

?

?,,  ,%,,!,,,  Thx,z,,.,,:,4,,,/,,,i=:,',,-i.,t-.-,:"'15,:.=,},  +,4.y- ,,,,,,,,- .=,- ,-

'ffll!iON

&COMPANY

>

Scale ! inch = 500 feet

Date 81312022 013



au ' -(  -'  - $1 1%  ij jl,.,ia

v t",'as  bWh .-'S \  -{"2;i  :,'i'x ' 7

1, K :i 'Th'a A a. "',-. I!  #_-_WJa:  ),  I-, w9o"-aJ.v.x  .t_ o. i
l'Th  k  . W!4'4  I:m!l'i"' ii"Thabs:ml

fo '-'=- -'

i {'#!a' =,=-1

% a "'i S *  ..
r . X ')=.),"  2 .,,kw

4

Legend

-  Road

 Boundary  Conditions

-  Culved

Flow  Depth  (ft)

rl<025

0025-05
gos-i

8i-'i
§;i+

0 50  100  2[)0

>i l.,Al,i'Lg a'k a' "'F!'  t  "':! '

!!:t_..:  ,e-,
J J haa. ak !.".  u  - ii},  -  "'

j:3JM;!f! P '""'-""'I !'a:v'\ 2 '-'- '  it!tEi %"'X"""a"
t  "- !'-e-.'-J ffl"  :'t"'-"'-"""'  K  '--:l

..-,,, "\' = fflm  iaq, %  . % {!" :;,;i  ,"
%  - ".  .1  . a % "  v. t  "xi

S  t  l  a @   '%l %"  '1 L,'], - _X N&  l  "-  a S ,_ %-X
!

% Y.

-4J
( Q "..,
d  'l.._.-==Jt=,_-

i-
d
:

?'

7
1(.%

4,71@)l
r=
J

y

il
i 1,

ffi_
{l!

!1. !! :W.Wylip, ! E:eq4"l . J @i a-a  %  [  l  %%  .  € MffiffiR  '.   S  a"  *."
M W "".'...lA'.,...._  ...--  : "  W'

l@!%  {  @ffiN?  !  -' aa a ' a  -ll'o""--  .

':'-  'i's  ...a&'  .!f@!&!-'aa!!!AS".-'.".:.t"._;4eA

" ' "( rfjl""'l.r';a'*: -'-'7a;,!r'
% y  ,  '!'  :i . ' , q'l  . "%a  "  - I

4;  l,-  .  ,  4ffi

r;-- -=i<=,-&=.;l

'!,?=:!'. =W, a !% % .-  -W i
t:-'!'%"*:.,, '-' ,_l-li 'N.,   , .  ... , l:  "'-F/.  ',

"  %t J#'%t '  = '=-  _.  "  '  .  s.. I '  -.,  -"t  "'  -" .; 'l  " ,

lA't'  -'=-, i' ."iyi"'  !5-',  '-' _ _.
.r -'

"S,

Cantrell  Dam

Phase  1

Existing  100-YR
Dam Breach

Depth  Map Cook  St.
'-k :J +n'A >'! ffi € ff:':  'Mj ThPi <; !I !

:',  t*yr=s..;i'=
(L2U . . ,4=* .i:"-, :, ..i,i44ffi, -@,(,.@- "y;j\\;=". ",:",_.-,-,,-.,,,

ffluigJV
&COM/A,"S/Y

Scale S mch = S 00 feet

Date 81312022 D14



"'4\"  r':("'!:';'a"$'=""  <7"""""':"'::-""'\';=;:=J"'C ,:2' %q :, 5,,, t.,r ,,:-s r(x-:;m/';i'--W"!'ly  165,a:,j[!tl'!9<  .%. s t "!  ,' "<'  h  'h  '  ,  - --  -

y, i"'/;a':Ql%ztv>;'t)'tx  il' ",t"":.;'s!,a'l4.J-s .T'.:==h,=<"7' A' _= a a-
,,..:,,,,,7,,lk#l,,,- l.,,,  ,,!;ylH.,, 44,' ,,_, ,$>,, ,P!!&k4,:J' "r="'f!{'$Ak'_l"

J;I!!  . -'-,,i,l%% ',==,=,:., =-=.,==,===,=:t,:.':k,- , . , -.!-=- ----,,--  ---
o- %a):!IN,11<%l"""1l%,%.IA !bd!!!A%

k  A Jt I 'l -  !a-lt#  I, Y-i.m  aax  7 :'  - A'  a a "  'i a '["h  k'p. a "i"';  !""'%  "   --  -  -":t  7_a't  - '  - -

jffi:[;
v:'i!,',;€'=*ix"4'>II!,!'r,-.i"aa'hi'a,;a....=:"Ja=:iii?;!fl*b":""'-:" '!P"

410f.a,lL'a',!'*lA"!'5$''<(:.a<r,l;ral't!+r$sila.,(al%.!,l".

2

Legend

-  Boundary  Conditions

-  Culvert

Velocity  (ft/s)

z  -
§i-:i

g2-4

04-6
[6-8

eO+

0  250  500  1,000
-  r  ,  ,,

@
I:

-i
1ff

:,:,'.:':;,'=,.1:-}"".,-...-x-'-:" -.;.!"'<:4.  . -o',a
$ n J! ':.T- m' b:!i j !ti3 ;

!rJi

tta H ff I LM &- I

[.i i E I j mm'm
i I!'1in]

:!Ga W.; II I ar ] !al A +Th

'*"'!A."""aJi:'a:":k!'a :"!_.j-";'!'i.'\'.""-7";4"".::%.a':v_-"""':
>

%
7i. I
gHi i

l,; a7j
ffl
ii ffl)li rl7Q?n N!: !:

J!!
!

!i;"A;I X--%llo- Mi * M f m- ;i a

i'ii:-..;N,,Q)':.=;"a"=i'i"-4=4d.-J'=
n&a ai !la %'dfl 'Iff r kl &fl 4 J#ig

!!4
)l
6' a,,,t- .5,i

u
II
!l!
IJ

r)
a!.iKm@if!

r.-+i:J

;\j
!1 J

v
e

Th

2I Aj
-A"

:;,=,a

a:,.,l,_;, , !fiit-l.iilt ! k ,,4""  ,C4 ,,ao4 . --m_t: =t !- !r.. gl_, 4igi,'... !: '- , 'Ja
_ "-  ':'_ €  @ -a
%-%%  %mi!.=:m
ii  *Jliy

iax'%,-,::*bit'm;'=.A';-==mE'y"'?,f"A=:="'Q' a,S

P j id ffil N I11! tl:  .'

R*a AQ

:Jtr,l:.'l,,fj;.'?,. .a;_, yll,

R ?i,'i)  #  li ,
&aaa)

Cantrell  Dam

Phase  1
"  .?  a o.'  o - 'f'!='ii4W  '{%'i  a :% t:! . -41 . 1 - -4:- , k'  I:!lii  *   . :  ffi a _Fl  a '  - . -XI-..i :  -+:t-isi Itl g

.a\;:='4'-'!'a'a-'M""""r%'-%i%"X;s""-ua"a":'a""'-A's €TJ__"aa%i%(""!"i_!
4r
m

-+l

d
It

ti a v .! !!
flQ
m !USA

!:,  
9K, : a! Existing  100-YR

Dam  Breach

Velocity  Map':l.""="'a"%,'-7"4,'%"a""""""),,:""""""a"',"\"'="""""""" "' ("""=a :;'A"7-:---i7'-o- .''aa:_'a."l>a) ia"""ia%la ""'a"
z,'yi  s$. '%ei"0, '$:!%, = %-!'f"'4:'a:'t"":!'Jl!A'6"7'a-'a_"'zAes+a's;t'l'aa;-J_f':"7'4':24':lfi+""'Xrk"':'?!!

$! i
' ;:i

:Y>.iffi:

VanlTLSON
j &COMPANY

,'='=",'_-,"',=:==',t"'-,,'=]fs-l,,,7)-J'lar ,Thx,_!%a%%,'_',""K.,t'==-%a'i;':'%-='-:',tsaas="')J'jS/<""(""' =
'i.a'i'j

x,,  . YP+!s-  .._T'  y 'l"""  ' !
A1N  'l   a '  

t'A"  ]'  a ffiAi,  : at 447'7J

I
Scale  1 inch  = 500  feel

Dale  81912022

I
015



91CI
ZZOZl€i9 911-€

4)  001 = !:)111 l BIRO!I ., ;,%,118 _ .  ,,  .  .  %l,.. . y i* ,  . ;%,_,..W,, =:'w',i:,. , it
.  - - . 94  

'W. h..  , .,  c4,i,,i:E7'+a"% I

a-' . ,:a: .; *J:,,:':4:i  - '
%a "  = ' :, " ., "'-r;.a  a:,,j4 =" ,

'  - :f&AN.!ffl A m

%..,,€i  ',
':A:.:i' r

'0"-*'-a:!'-'ffia
a *  .  r - -! s-by- '. v  .'S:' -r - :%"'i:jh""'!Ra'

!!
MAWdl/'Jm'S

MOglj!44
"  -II Pg4 II!: 7$ %P:I a

i ;3j;J4'#
14 8

Jf!
aiS )100C) den !)deCl

qatie.iB  tue(l

HA-001  6u;)s;x3

ilN MAW a a [ §ii L  !  _ 4tl
lm an

i W 9 ffi '! &'.Aa!aa  A)'fi

*.  :,  .,': > , 1. % - -.* *i  !!
 + ' . .ri}  .:l  !  .-

-%' - ""  "' aa' a
_ . -, !  ""' .-'-"-a- .-'-9i'i !J:ry.,  S 7r, -e . , - ' ._4/ . 7

;! #{iQm$€ !i'! Z'M ""  '-'=-'u;I"Y-  -"i9'N  V":*  -

4 %%l :., , M .(""a'- "  *  ";.:  n '24.= =S4%  Wb  -  .., - ._ s _ "!  -ta
_:.1=:4.b.m-,.4&R%'A!' A"'- "

laseqd

Lue0 tjeJiuL')

_  !  !)!Mat 'S. - ' l  % - '%  '%%,.-'%'-!"xl

ooz oot og o ' "'!1, . ' _ . . - $ '. !..*k  A_  = a:ll

+otQ+r.ii'...  _'a-at'W7-"x
9-g 8  - '_,,  j  - -'  fi!Nk '&fl .t-  1  
9 - V jj!!!  ,,   . -#_  .-  - =  _

"  2_ e#  'L  y  '

I,i- "  !7_;.7a_a J _a J:=.f*'.":7-i'4t-m."'%.%Jaa  ':
[k====:-zui-:'X:7=-::"":-  "i.i.uumunl m-
! PI!

7_&&I W!:'!
t ? a m; l

!l W ! i

F'-'!

'W'7$.. . .'&: §t,

fflen!! r s i J
I :AfflU a ei.  I

l- '%'a  _!p :!)';t""  l%'%
. 5,'  a .. . j,;,

a  '  s ""l'

ij m W.lWaa _.itlmMm W !di  a7  . 'l

" t!!eN '_ m1"  " r- 8  ,, . . -> i <
(!5/IJ) Aiaoieh I - .. "

I i!
" fl !"I N[4 i lm'! Q k' r*'7;4W W f W€ '2 mam i-(l!

_ Th 'T'YJW-[(M' M g Np0 G @!Hl 6,: a!::l'('

..'JI ' '  

a"  :' } I'  .!!i
';-  '-1.,s  ,= :7

'y

l"j'. ".T4ffl4';'-,'  "-z-  y,Q'z  ' ='- 4.--,11,", - Th
I I  .. +

i P a t2  ( &  @ * ,'_a_,; "
ti

.m,,W =. -....
;;:'  . J  ..  ,  '7,;7

'._  -
.  'k,'  P"r  *  !    a-

:'-.'f.i_'7'-N,_, I

pnn5

pue6el

IP-  (]  v---  a7

Jl;
z x Jtki
r- x k: k  %m%

ii

"  Q""t" ' i
b.  )

k I
}"  k

 U   

, r. ."; iflAf  as;,'_,, ' 4 -   .-.i  i--  ..



,MJ":,',',',,,J .,"f: alNl.,a".3.,'%"S v,!it!il,J0IJ
L....'tlijJfi.: 11:

U*  '& a'.fL.'  "a"'  s \  r  I  . . ra- q -l

;Y'4LT(af- !m.,a., ,   '_.1 ( ..y i..J:ill,t: t -Jp%ji ,+, .a"  Th_,_  a a ffll  7'l  -4m";> i. 4i'l

I Z  

1

Legend

-  Road

 Proposed 36" Storm Dram

 p 1() p 0 8 Bd j 2' X 5' C B C

-  Ptoposei  Berm

€ Pioposed  I%ad Improvements

€ --------------=-----------

0 75  150  3[)0

r%..,,4%;*1  41:aia;-%_'a_,":'..--'"
"..,'R@- ''l  'l-, 1 Ji

!' "!%"  ,It""TJ;'

k4"'R:  a-:5sA'=."'2"L  o 2.-i:.-lJats

'-T ,y,!5,,, ,'.;,,-<%, *'@l: 'lc-'-12n="b------"-n-------=-Y-l:
:,,r!:i:"a;'o'!:6:;::'=':A_:f":%;J"T4j';l'J!'a;

'.!':.dl  \  . a ":,tav"""  ,.alu

l
Lower  Exisilng  Chantu_l  Section  l fl

5 fi bottom  width
3 1 side slopes (';'A""-)'!R'@"E'4";:'tJ"Q"!'Will"'a'J"""'!:-:'i""'g"""'l' \'.*"""')""}a"":!'

;:":Al'_'a-'a'_aaM:l=,b,"'k"'.i'i4-$afas@a"'!-4!!l-"-+=.:=;'  -.""Wnl'W"  :",,i%'-,af
j-7"  '-'.*  "il I r' tGpG5Cd 36" SlOffn DTaln l "

s  t-  ' "  s '4
al

s+a:,:<aa =ij-aa  r,:&t,)-'&a.'=,k,e>1€-as., i*"=i  ',Atas,.At- ai,,, ...,.. -. -lk!""'.' .1 !'t ,' 4, 4a'l!la
k';a .l'a'  ""a  ?""16"  'i:%""""l"" " a 'Y ':t,J-y 'i_- 'n  , l____ ")

5Y':-=':=,$2=q:p'7:x,h,=;:qi:>=-=-- --=-=-=-==-----------------=- .  S-

ir'.'cpcsc: :i!a" Sloim Drainl1

.Q.l'p 4%. &f_kj:_< "kl""!l;I ..  - a o .q  4
18  :.,,  ,IQ(

*

;N
"!"
F-" ',"'!a

)y.!al
.-,,!.'i!". _y' -;yaY_; Y.I r,',':"...

I I _ ' l. '-"  =. ffi  -

" 'I ' a"a0== '  - '
*

S-r'
Lower  proposed  channel  oulfall  and CBC invert  by 5 ffl to mainlam

0 5% longitudinal  slope in CBC  Conslnicl  snetgy
dissipaiion  sinuclute  to reducs  velocilies  pnor  to entenng  CBC

i
"'I;

'("'-" a "  "  .. a-  :"  -  '-  sXt>':";>a_':I<'i=h=7:='i  'I'-a" €'tA:y""  :__  '';J:  ;E'h' . ....S
'aaao._. l"  :'=.-%.a--@i;31C=,Tha'N';':t"-.:-?a-4.=a!-=':_;:"aA-a.'+:4="a-*..iMia-iiv""""''(L'!;lv ' A RaiseCookSl4fflflvoughchannelaieal7% -  -  & .-II  r%  -  -

*;{,'.'-4,%:r.'ir:'==S:,d,::'::i"sfl:l'oa,,-. -,..,...,..,.,..::L'm='==.'
&,:,  L-  ,._,,.=_-.-.==..-=.,=

r ' /  , ,-, :,.,  " =

is/ IP"'kiff.' ,,  ..
)  r'(  ___

!dJ1lrell  Lldm

Phase  I

Alternative  #1
e  &-.  . -  it.  . -  R II-  -k ,  ,-l  Constnic(  12' x s' ctic  

F:.j"'a="A.""["'atJ!7S.it'.'-%$i'-:3iXJ':":'.'m*iijjll:1

l

i

('ri,'  /  a _  - -  --  .

&Xi"":'cxaa
14  'X!.  k  %  l  '.   '

e'e'ij'-ackXa- WglSON
&COMPANY

:,.,=6.:.1,...==%,'=s.,l%,:JVS-,-:f": ,!,,, ,  .?  ,if  *.
4 %. . .' s  %hb'  h 4&

Q.-'fl.-="l ! l!l
I ,.,"('  (  S Ma"  t'ii  

Scale ! inch = l 50 feel

Date 1011712022 D17



"7,fflli

Legend

I%posed  38" Storm  Dram

Proposed  l 2' x 5' CBC

Proposed  Berm

Iroposed  Road Improvements

Proposed  CFannel  Impiovemenls

0 75  150

Cantrell  Dam

Phase  1

Alternative  #al

Structure  Profiles

ffl?9(W
&COMPANY

Scale l inch = 150  Test

Date 1012012022



':a """"a:': l;! a  ' ...a "'.1"-'  Us  a 'l-.- - -   - /  ,.-- ffi
f  '  - I , i _ '- j  a-7 y  .i. li

I

ii I
!,,,1r

1-1
i'

f
l, tlm!"  Ulj

"Q  a%p i.""  '-#

!

! 'a:!':':"ffi"'""""{l" al-(""';")a'a,i'4"rf""'h"4ja'l'. Z

!;X.14.(,!,'-.aaT *: "  ! '2.. _a _ l:  :  01
J

* pl!%'ff;zY 17 lJ4i

:;:al,l<""--ol'%a)JCQ%'_ail&!'ll;'L'a-1  \'Qa'aa'::""Qy'J"':'!4'o:f'i

,!4,IX.-4';:JLm."'i,-'I"1,a.alaJH"'lljl!t"%.!:o':"Jt)"\""___L':_:"JJ::::J"::a):)4:!'J'a2'.":"
' -"  ' - , *  "  i  a
',":@- "  4 a ?  ".'ra l,'  4.J', d 4 .#  " 'a 't

:a(a4a""' 4,: .(' ,'@Qr,t It""'41'!!F,,a,r,..ia:':s"".."a
= a-b  *  -

'i":%"'t"""VLAvs":'\'ly"f!""-,"{"""@a*'..--l.,kf:!"t'_+"!!,,',0")la')'*'i-ffi. "'a'ol'!l,!,

-;- " a<:=y!,.-";1;n"':;:s';"- k-,!:=,Q,3,,,,,,== . --- -
k'-<.=-'m:J.;%f;==, a "='="i=:.=:=<.'.a:..s===-3*\PE".._ '\,-

Legend

 Proposed  38" Storm  Drain

 p 1@ p () B Bd j 2' X 5' C B C

4  Road

Flow  Depth (ft)

0<025
[025-05

gos-i

§i-z

a2+

0  75  150  300

a==Iyaff,"-fa""_:'J:x*J=a"""""':'oJ:Jla;'If":""" .,_7=.1,:.,=-!:l:,=p,, -j=,:!, . =-=...,- . ....,...,... =..-=.-[.  l ="! l [.  , ,  ,,,  .,,., _,.. _ ,,,  ,,_,,)

Cantrell  Dam
Phase  I

Alternative  #1 50YR

Two  Standpipes"  "  ""  "  i&.  k -.:NI  _:5% d-'L&av  ' -,_,  - ( -..-..

"-'a::a'A'T';' .=)a-'l-?a:a?%s';a.'!oP"""'.f""',-ja!L %"' /  4 -'aa  c._/'

Depth  Map

"  t-'-:'  I  .f._ ',  "  =::'-  "aJ'J  -,s'j:L[!,..a=tW=A?&TdL3P4!
i'A"=%'cXM""a!!!' I&JN

&COMPANYr':.._*  i  t._. ->:.:tbp'dW'a:bsff*
ar;-  fflt-  -a  '  VA

%)tgi lkI': t, - %"lfq  "f"r"'d

r. ': - - - - M',. I . . -2;':  M
'!+aa '=la-i"ai'.*a;*;("34sQa

f'tr#- &'9yT',-17 j$-  ,'l" 'r  a.- ::."'  a" . '. ,a __ .._.;4 ' =i;1, _ . ._ 2:::=,; :lX%;.tA,

__'lJ  "'11' 71"  a" 7   a-'  -

Scats j inch = 150 feei

Oale 1012012022 019



"""a"  ' a ' a ' a a "  'J"' k  !as _ .7  -4'. , , )-  .

S!':a<a':'ar""a-"'t'l',("')':%i_,oxi,',..;,
a'_  :,;,  .  .  -  -  &  

I
441.*@* .

@,1 '14'U
;40  '-  '%J  ,"  '  "4k !"!' E'Q"""L" '( 'Nr -d'-:':1""'::!""':"" It'i

Z

#a'a"'.i,_R"j4'?af"""'4'a7't,,t"'J ,,," '- ..,""4-a-((':JmI ,L'i;"""'4f"""a-' X' i ,a';",
Z;'i?""'l'4,'%f:l'l'4!!i"j"r#;i:"Jsrk"!!'QMI':'i':ii*y"M"(( S'-"as""':!;"
:a",Q4'L"aCmT!qllrm'%ax'vloW[.la:'a;!,a-''s'a"(ggHg@--"  :"a_ao.

Legend

afflffl'a  Proposed  36" Storm  Drain

 P TO p O S B d j 2' X 5' C 8 (,

-  Road

Flow  Depth  (ft)

€ c025

0025-05
§os-i

§i-:_

az+

0 75  150  300

*,'Jzaa:"l  ""'

a*_*'ia4.lViaia -Ha- a * '  "  '!l  t,,ls-l*,, .. ., . I
i$'i'% ;:1 , @l  .#ffl € ,  a' ,

ii;=EA'J$;
n

@@P € _;s, , . ,,' fl  V r  Ziaj Wtffli' "  " " i
!!.  -h '-II  I  '[' k 3€ '#,,,,,,, , ,,.,,:

.,:P ,,,.,;,,,=$,,,..,,-,
aaai",i"i*.,s'.,'ya=,_>k:"'a__

*  :_i

':!;:*a  :;;-.-.-;:g-q fi"'iff'\e'

lr.,
i _ 4

-  :- ffi  ' ='

,%  ,

  #
.-It-,

"S\-

42_-"

l!kA
ffi:i

':': ,a:a.-_'J_ _'.. -  _ ,' . ' s-,,'a,: y,'Aa:,E,<%""
q
M i IG!!"'-!F"s"+"'ak"ILJ:l"J3"<!Q""-'%;g[:a"'Jv'4"a'L" :t  !

i- t"""aS
Cantrell  Dam

Phase  Io,.=-=a==-€ffi#:;=4Th! !'m$"'T:"'j'j"":"4""'a-'a:F ,l" "Q"""__"'a!!'ia'
"-"'.-'-  : o "  ='-.'-'  - 'u':g'4

=:'! I ;l  '  i  -Y_o-.-t':"='
!L:'.-S

Alternative  #1 1 00YR

Two  Standpipes
I

rrF"a"  'a'i

m3! <lo:2
zsa'=:k  ."  *'zla>:f<a"i;-%a'+')'c*"a'*;"as'a7:>'at''"""" 1

;-: a.-=  -..,.-a as-h2  %'i:!-f - ';r=.l,ain XX"X' ,  6 .="';a c.>
Depth  Map

= '>'l  !'- . a ,  L-".1-'.Qir..;L""at&M'.  'c'.!.!s".'!ya--4r'F;'!'z"9, ia,"Lj".i".c'l''i'-!" €!!".
WIL5gN
&COMPANYa-  (  '-._..  a.zJy.J. +"""'a"P-  taaJlIt"rf- "%'Thrairf'm 1%"}' ffl FMillfl!&l  !%Q.-.'  - - + -l'  ff   ""  'l I

r_:-'-:':  
'%a.6'_;<;.-_'--as-t-a=  -a-i--ai"'=-'----

:,<,7J7,:,J-,i'.,-,A.  ,:,jF,:_',:'.:7
Scale  l  inch  =  S  50  Tset

Date  1012012022

D20



7a.,;i. .;xiq!,-: a !,
a%";.-   . a o "-:a  -"  '

i

L4
is

tm !3l' I

,.)'11d!\ 'Ll-4
!

If
t ':'!,"tJ'll!a'(11LAg"""!"'*,-7,' :l,'(!t'aJ,"'+','i".i,;4,4,1"'.i:L:4!".

2  &  0 2

',X;.JJL7 ! b.ma..(."'n. Y,i4.,,

a!;J':""":"+"a'k,,a"'a"a""a"""Wr?a ,'a""'%,t"'IJI \ r' -:"a:." -itaiJ'J""""!aj'a -s  + ia aa- 'ii % *.  B Ixi= l .. 1.-*,,  : a I R  ,'.@j ' JfflL  i  _ "s  - a mW'  .. 'h o

M"  q=ta- -.

a'J:;""aoao:'aJ'a:i"!,X'a""'J,a""l1"l""Q'a"1"a":,,:"a!""zl":a' "l@"'"a"l'aaf":'*a""'t""Ma"':JJJJ,:a":a'i:JlJa"i'ma:a""'a'aa'a":a"f" ' =""" ""aaaF#3'J'J'.iaaaA-'a--J-.yl'('-p'-y_4l41.:"s," ,d"yS.' - #a  3  1 _,,_..  5 @H , . . 7 % , .,,
%  &iHllllia I I kai  )

I !z :' 4 ' _. :. @ "  :-' -'

ii,-7!l.""4:=.'.'='f"."====i;-==="' -= -
i&"'ffltiJ5,";"??!"  :a'='4.,: -':." b !===;

Legend

 Proposed  36"  Storm  [)iain

 P TO l) 0 } B d j2  ' X 5' C B C

-  Road

Flow  Depth  (ft)

€ (025

6025-05
gos-i

8i-:r
§z*

0 75 150  300

,=='i'%'g"aS 'il!  4  t

2f =14%.

'1$'
' "#""  :J  ,." @"""'-' -.-''4  4;l.!4 -41 *a %.1>I.; ,g'  4  F-

&-"  =-"-"'  :"  a'- a">"'  io'fm  .'

'k'h\

kr'_j;A

-#":'-
. .,  ( _' y'
a  ?

+  ,

p
affl 4C,LL laaa" JN

\7i;.'-t_a:,5:_;':.'==='i"!4 b;7T'.'I mi
4 ,,

IL,J?Q.,:J.A!Mz4-.{t' -a' w -, a,@, - W, ',;HAa 7"..:..  ' 4=  :  i v.  t

-'It";  It  - 4!.  -tT==. ..:.

!  l"-"=  ""

Cantrell  Dam

Phase  'IQ
fl I'e"Q"a"k""'-JfJ!j""" ' l t;"!"'

l'-=:"."-.-  r" ' =-'.E ' a ""xW Q
)!-

aa<

k"""=':""R"'-",,:,,,.,ffi'. -_ a. .4)1,. (;
Alternative  #1 50YR

No Dam

l" s;'  b 4  '  S '  *=  Lao  - %_ :  "_'-%   -"!!!f Ji E !l Lk ! M Ml l L.-a.  'a

I !! R i.  y I -,' +_. ,  ,a" :  !  < h a a <a,p,,,'5YI, .h a s J P@!l!'! -'a+ 0tia'A  ..se;
F!1%.  i  §

1_ '-  .i.  
Ic -  :  '  %.,  +, ffl  8  ki,., #  , W- 5 .:S 4 , l'  4. eW' :jt  ,A.  a-l - )   &14 I'k  .

-  +  +  _.  _  -

'=:.---  '  _:,..."!:an?."t=:!  '_:t":-J)'-ai: 'X=',  ,  4 .:':-  ('_/

Depth  Map

It :;'=  '_"  - I.j.>'..'.'h_!  ':l.2W'r!ar4N4'sa!e!', iV."  '-<  \ :' % . IL5UN
f% € -'._-e.'9!K:rl  )ffi-7?rtff

0%a - lax  ' % # ' #  ' Ill qi  I     ' i i l-  ', 4
""":'o<.NX4f-""4' &LC)MPANY2 .. '---"

!I  . h  .  . :  o.. '4al'W  Y  l.i-a  a'Jlwi;o-_  ;,  .J+----  i ': a-=-am#  '1'  -a -""'  ""  'o  "

.\/'..J..;  .o;""'L'eA"  i?..i".r'.':?"'= 'JA">'&"'%""X '
Scale  ! inch  = 150  Teel

[)ate  1012072022 D21



!4-   a  'j  v  -  s

(..:'==-=->===="I"=.i
!
;,

t'D  JQii-7 I  "j
>.ax!  t,.i

a%':. : 'l fo:;;ss :"'

I ;:

4
$ !!ti'ffi""';:!"\a(lK'if"'JL"41.ih!''y'i Z 

ay -?,;,:..' @,:":'='Q%i';i...," &., 4a+ ,l.-'lt.T:0Ja"""tT'.Th ba4'4kb-J..'=LI""rl,..a@I I ,t 71'='5..4":i"  I ]"v  d.  @ ;a,."  dk'jvi."  *! ("')Wlal r -- a.- as %  '  o -' 1  '

_:6)i<i +lJ'a: a 3:>'-b,-aii :!.'.": :i2"fe l- !m-"  a"' t" " '] ;i!
-  } :  %
a. 4

Wa *'  .  _ 

'a '  .m, 1  , W  '  7  '. I a .s - ,, -,'- a I ii'F"; tFrr,;a-t-'.; '- . . *i _-a 'aa-'  " y!l'  =- a+ffl"  *- .#
_ .f. ,  . 4!! ' :i '

JX  I: !'ll

b0 ' , _
4tj
,4%i,,, ,'l,$j,,, I+ii  i'tqv  =J

&

-imp..k'
 4

I

":raai'="=2""=""a""'J:-'--,"a'a"-.l.j"-.1" aa..l,0;A.-_:,=..,a%o'i,:..":=-.%7"'2,Jt:i 7,,'-J,,=L"""""1.1"'i_t%.la"'

Legend

 Proposed 36" Storm D+aln

 Proposed 12' X 5' CBC

 Road

Flow Depth  (ft)

[<  0 ;is

1_025-05
§os_i

§i-z

ffl2+

0 75 150  300

ff a bQ 04 !  ')_511
a Wm':T  ''T"In:%i-  2. . a- a- _ a z;*-'  :-.-.  -"  1'  a' J u_ L'  .'4  '!%&

,-:"I;'-;;,,'=,,"i  ,,;,<,-J.%-i,=';qH={-,, '\-

:J':'J".jyjJ):=:-.'.f:J..:"'t'_f'.v':"'.JJ*Ma"'2k'j!tA']-=k'r""oal""'!"$"!W!"
 S

Cantrell  Dam
Phase  1

! ! vl-  0  # a a &! aJ- 5 * i!'i P%a+;  '.."a-J!G'  If  '  Ij  la'k"  a .1-  a
 l

i.:t=aa-Y'%P'i"!";T'M':!'dr4 3 a s (3W* 0:':";4f3/:-'-  '  4;"!'  ; _y -L'.,  z  X

!'%' ,it,  4€ -- ill W % , ;, :.'4 fD.  ii:, - ,'W,t(l:%. qs J kW'a-  .. .-:'-'":  l'  I  S ';  X

a"_i_4, r  ml . ',  'l;,;,,.ba'aa"'.I-?;31',,,
:s 'a-  =hT4a-..L""-':,"  I i  l 5  \'

a J  1.  ill   '  k  b =  l  ;.  :. .'ita-.  '.R'Z':  6 Iji * affil [  . 11  '!
Alternative  #1 1 00YR

kJxrl--l

r:a:t'&,  - _-*Lffl-a'QQ-':;:"?;'85a'y-,-aa;"

a - -'!?m""---r  '=m-"';'is:i-r'istha'
=  aa "'h'- -i,_,L .  ' ai "

 

2"',:  ' .41';-amb.==guai"s '&!"_I".!"a#'ffi"kA:A ]'4'!@4Kf.. !!'A (y  "[  S< J7"'
D;;tu;rr; p I

'vsm_qtsm  I
ilfit l}l  fir  i-' +T I' Tl 'n,qj  NfjT"  ".ffi'&i  'Ja'.)" -   l  -"  ffiffi#k

'&Ce'Atsl'; l;a.+'z_s'J#'a'a'aaaa.=-aa!''-.i'.k...':+.-."",:,,""'.._,4,"'_,_'__,_',

W . 1_-lJ=...  _'...'.'....  ..  ._a" v

;.i,72::-f'.:;:::y..1":,

 JB,.i.

&'ale t inch a l 50 feet

Date 1012012022 '0221



Appendix  E Photos

EI Photo  Location  Map

E2-E7  Photos



21-23

Legend

Cantrell  Dam

Phase  I

Photo  Location  Map

VafllBON
&COMPANY



Cantrell  Dam  Face,  Top,  and  Pool

1 Condlion  OT Dam  Face.  Looking  North 2 Dam Pool.  Lookmg  Nodh

3 Conilition  oL Dam  Tall.  Looking  West 4 Si.out  along  tlttt  Dam  Top. Look  Noilhwest

E2



Cantrell  Dam  Pool  and  Standpipes

5 Dam  Pool  Looking  Northwest 6 Condlion  oT 2-24-inch  standpipes.  Lefl  Standpipe  is i.logged.  Looklng  south.

7 2-  24-inch  slandpipe  oulfall.  Right  oulfall  is dogged  Looking  Noilh Close  up ol  Tuncboning  slandpipe  outTsll.  Looking  Noh

E3



I 25 Crossmg

9 Headwall  of 120-inch  CMP Looking  South  Towards  1-25

TO Inside  Condilion  ol 120-inch  CMO  Looking  South  lowards  1-25

E4



Cook  Street  Crossing

11 Cook  Street  Lookmg Nodh  at the upstream  Channel

14 Cook  Street  Existing  Concrete  Berm in upstream  Channel Looking  Eas)

Cook Street  Looking  East 15 Intersection  oT Hyde snd Cook  Street  Looking  North  Channel

E5



S Broadway  Street  Crossing  and Channel

[S.:J"";
it ! afl }90 !NWeffl )p{44RalQt.:j

W! s i i

ffi ;i'; i
jo

"-"l!!- Wt"'ffi:-. ':Y44"l N/:iiN!i: HT Vj ffl! .0

r..7_..yy'a;'it_ ,_. _ - . _,y (. ,_.5. q-T.  "%'j.'ii
a -"'>  't:'-:S'':' .' . '. fig. . =f - : ,. .,.,>"'!  '_ ' ._ I  a €  - a " i --  - ' .

i  -  - "'   ,  I  ,j  , -  ,o  _ ,  , . i 1
ia. , , 7-  -,  .'  a _ - ,_ 'at :  ' . s. z,  H ;  g_.  . - &  ,  - . , _

" *4"a: #fj!  ,""  '_.' -' ,- zQ,-_; ':Ga ""  's  '='+ : "  "  [.,  s,.,,,  -  .. .

:.-..-6J"'-,-,-t=-,-..-Ii -J,
l 8 Downslisam at 3- A'x 1 D' CBC (tossing at S Btoadway Street Loolnng No.

l 8 Channel !loulh oT S B+oadway lest  Loalung South Towami Outlall at lm Rlo Q indi

E6



Appendix  F Correspondence



Ingles-Garcia,  Stephen

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:

McClure,  Donald  B <dmcclure@blm.gov>

Monday,  February  27, 2023  10:38  AM

Ingles-Garcia,  Stephen

Montez,  Paula  J

Cantrell  Dam  in Truth  or Consequences,  NM

You don't  often  get  email  from  dmcclure@blm.gov.  Learn why  this is important

Hi Stephen,

I received  yourinquiry  about  Cantrell  Dam  including  the  KMZ  location.

A records  check  showed  no authorization  for  this  structure  was  issued  by BLM. BLM  does  not  maintain  this  structure.

If the  City  is interested  in maintaining  or  reconstructing  the  structure,  a Right-of-Way  would  be needed.  Please  contact

Paula  Montez  (cc'd  on this  email)  to  discuss  a Right-of-Way.

Thanks

Don

Don  McClure

ASSiStant  District  Manager

BLM,  Las Cruces  District  Office

dmcclure@  blm.zov
575-332-1164  (cell)

575-525-4366  (office)



. (;I"'IY  Or  T[)UTTh  O[)  € Of%'i[. € )UtS € 5
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

'a  MEETINGDATE:Aprill2,2023 AEje'daI'em#:[2
SUBJECT: Discussion/Action  -Summary  Plat Amendment  1227 E Riverside Drive
DEPARTMENT:  Community  Development

DATE  SUBMITTED:  April  5, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Traci  Alvarez

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Traci  Alvarez

Summary/Background:
Public  Hearing  was  held  at the  P & Z Meeting  on 3-13-2023.  No Proponents/Opponents.  Applicant  wishes to

divide  parcel  into  2 lots. Both  lots  meet  the  standards  for  the  district.  P & Z unanimously  approved

recommendation  to  Commission  (only  3 voting  members  were  present  for  the  meeting).  If approved  by City

Commission,  applicant  will  proceed  with  separation  of  utilities.

Recommendation:

Accept  and Approve  Recommendation

Attachments:

*  P & Z Packet

*  Draft  Minutes  3-13-23  P & Z Meeting

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A
Click  here  to enter  text

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

' Approved  For  Submittal  By: €  Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. Ciicl- hei-e tt'i emei  t-ixt  Ordinance  No. -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  4-12-2023



CITY  OI-  T[)UTtl  O[)  € OS![ € !U[SC[S
PLANNING  AND  ZONING  COMMISSION  ACTION  FORM

DATE:  3-13-2023

ITEM:  Discussion/Action  -  Summary  Plat  Amendment  1227  E Riverside  Drive

BACKGROUND:

Applicants  wish  to split  the  parcel  at  1227  E Riverside  Drive  located  in the  RR-1  District.  Both  lots

meet  standards  for  districts.  This  amendment  does  not  have  the  effect  to significantly  alter  the

impacts  on utilities,  drainage,  or  traffic.  Both  parcels  will  have  access  to City  maintained  street.  All

required  documents  have  been  submitted,  applicable  properties  notified  and  fees  paid.

SUPPORT  INFORMATION:

Plat  Survey

Applicable  Codes/Standards

Findings  of  Facts

Name  of Draffer:  Traci  Alvarez : Assistant  City  Manager Meeting  date 3-13-2023

E-mail: ___talvare%__nmgg
Phone:  575-894-6673



ALTERNATE  eLJMMARY  FROCEDLJRE-!bLJr'TIARY  FLAT
or  ths  divislon  or  a C.373  acrer  tract  or  land  Inko  tuio  parcels  or  land,

rn the.  NkLll/4  NEI/4,  (Lot  l), or  9ectlon  3, Touinshlp  14 South,  Range  4 Uest.  N)'l.Frl.,

rn khe  Cltg  or  Truth  or  Consequences,  Slerra  Countg,  New  Mexico

5acllm  34

I  U &  $1  ml tbarir  a,  iiwtmlit

---------P-====-a-"==-==  ---------'-  ------=-- -------'h
5selltin  3

1$  tt kth  $  & a ml

$  d  pt  ' -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  - -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -  -

?
-  E Rlveralde  Drlve  -

 d  paa

€
%lli

%ia%4;iia  to
 118 %l  k:,10,L,r:bls Waty I)t  ,

W'i'  :ldasaa'at00 II

:,
Q

<,  _

€

m

,r===== ;9t
i'll'.)=

%-:'.o.',. ..:

r,/.,,!///////,//,/,

r  10%01  

3  lltaay  l  ss I-la  ff  Jmr  i+v( M.t
!kl  4  lle 111!'!I
q  m  U) pya  rvse  tgn  j.lim  (l
S  tta<  km-elNlbeea

t
'S

$

m
 -n-r---

)

>

1.

I

I

'J-+.
.ox

sasaes'maw  qahi'  seeass"ui  ymp'  l'a

GRAPHIC  SCALE

0 15 )O 60

I   ...............'

( Ill  I'EKT )

Norssi  l  inch  =  030 jt

l%ssi  p&lcal5  at!  }ubJaC!  10 ea&amanu  reVlcklonl  &nd  ta  ffwllom  Or  racerd  bfaraletl

ry  parr.aix  *  aen  ga  iowr  nillhlii  iha  baiarlss  aT  preiaer  zeiw  t=  "eeot'f  ")  3a

aapecW rle  hazard aiaa Imndaked )ig IIEkffl-year rleiiid uilth bass iilsviiirexns .  ,3b Pagan  aty-tg_i.  ,  b,lanlg  D  ,dslermlnsda

This hsriieri  d  malb_d  pareals  Wffl}  ema!ad  izdff  1%  Cll!I  6T TAUTS C} cz&aqW  m Ths (-11V tar Truth OF eixseqW  hdMalon  COdaa. Ordwnea No
hbdMbler  Cedes.  orainarea  Number  555  rCluptw  15 9llesn  IS Alkemar*  liummaty  s"s 'aaP"""!l  a""'
""""""  N.iul  Raeid  Inburarea  Parbgtam,  Plaiid  %iuaanes  feats  trap  rat  1%

City  ef  Truth  eit Cm&quenTh.  51#PJ  (zinlg.  NM  teAlw.  Clk9-
""""  ""a"  '  ""  a """'  o""'  Faryl  No  3513  alllXll5  C. (map  ravlbed  Julg 16, Ig%i)

ula dr.mlk9 ieali  IQ dglsrmiiiii  miiasursnmis m  II(11 labalea patai  ,,  ,,  ,,  , Fags  ,1,9

Lagmd

ACKNOILILEDGEMENT  ,,
round  5/8  rebar  w/alwlnum  cap Q5

Illii. lm  underbl9nad eiuinsra iiT i)10 h_s  daactlb  ad prop 6T1!1 dri herebg ,,  ,  d  ,,  , ,,,  ni/sw  V ,p  bl,mp,d  ,P,s  ,2,29,,  o
awlga  inlth  our  rraa  emiait  and  In acezrdancs  wlkh our  iufshss  and

dalfe+,  lai_ dylBlr.  67 lAnd !j  s)tiun etn Ihll pl.il  raid  5m"  rab.ir  uiautVap  &urnp0d  'Lorl#  l CC  reL9  M7J  ' @

o,,!._ ,iu  a"'r""'s'mp""""""  o
/  Aueiars nonaaiiei

(}  wall,r61ueWarbl0cs*

MATE_CFNElllMEXIC_O  l  _, _,,  ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,_,,,,,,,,,,,

I C()ljNT'l'  CP  GRANT  )  aaa"'# o'a" " " "  " " " ""'  ""  " " " " " " " " ' " ' "" " "  "  " '

7%- roragarrq  Ifiiiltumffll  uJl  acwiivagaa  iiarbis  mii rwe__Jiyaoi  "  "  "  "  "  "  a  __ _ i ,<;:.=>  OFFICIAL!AL  )
Ai  riV/-  nl Ar.  Q 2nn  bxr  haah  hairb  s_ .,bi  yl(;7(lq  J y4Hp7  .

j).)khg  'l/lThf)  1  2h:n% S(i:':":::Ns"'E:qg/--t 'p""b"2B'O22
-r;,:':",  "#"A-9 _ """E'p'-": I

Chaoarral  Surveuina.  LLC
' qarcine  rqeriei  "  "  '  "  "  '  (,_7

Cs'Oll"NETY"'OF'oG"'RA'€I':T 'o  ))

,._{,,-.-  ,.,.,,.,,....,,.,..,,,,,..,..__A__..,,.,

Prormslonal  Land  9rurvaglnB

Pg  a 6Y  !l  ue )isr  Ilmko  61935

CERTIFICATE

Mi  li  le  ea'lljH  i+iil  I aii n as@mxad  P)eTannlmal

_kzi mh= lala"+e"'  oiimida"",ipe:l  :  p  a,adWaamll:.m{Vnl/FHF:u  2e22bllFf&(ldnat'lOndl!110  ,

riucmmishimei=obasit}os}.:i  i/4-T.oQ%T/1: ,,@ "E",,':E'Z
I) -tTiid'4-asd  ;)}i  plat  at-s -   -agel

ie  lly  liml  iiT xz knas  md  b*lld

I iv==!"a,lli)ia01  ailtl:ill,::14am,,at:l)Wry
"  --"""'--'-"  -"a -- "'-  'uiii"  zbffc  ".   rs I

"l'-b'-ZEXI) 'J >a>-c-;?:'-=;: ) il'ja  piAl  i ux  "'am  aselnksaana  a+ Um
laarda*dh  of  C  !y+ap  In Nai  l'lmleo

q-{.  k
Nai  t%slaa  I!aTmill  :haawyxa

Llesma  Niimsi  rl(M

- - - - - - - 7 i e  " a y y y p 0 y -

ACKNOIIILEDGEMENT

T?y Cll!I iiT Trukh i+r Cesuaquancm de  hstaby aeknladge  j)v
dlVl51en  6T liim  76 thoniii  tx  khl5 plrN

NDEXING  INFORMATION  FOR  COUNTY  CLER}:

Judnh  & Francine  Mondello  (38)

r'iayeir  Daia
Toirnship  14 South,  Range  4 Yesl.  NMPM



k*  IS





Amanda  Forrister

Mayor

RolfHeclder
Mayor  Pro-Tem

Destiny  Mitcliell

Conmxissioner

S1xelly  Harrelson

Cominissioner

Merry  Jo  Fahl

Commissioner 505  Sims  St.

Tndh  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico  87901

P: 575-894-6673  # F: 575-894-7767

wsvw.torcnnt  O/:!,

Bruce  Swingle

City  Manager

NOTICE  OF  PUBLIC  HEARING

NOTICE  is hereby  given  that  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  Planning  & Zoning  Commission

will  hold  a Public  Hearing  during  their  regular  scheduled  meeting  on Monday,  March  13,  2023

to receive  input  regarding  the  following:

Public Hearing/Discussion/Action:  Request for  a Summary  Plat Amendment  at 1227 E. Riverside
Drive.

The  meeting  will  be held  in the  City  Commission  Chambers,  405  W. Third,  Truth  or

Consequences,  New  Mexico  starting  at 4:00  p.m.

Should  you  have  any  questions  regarding  this  Public  Hearing,  please  contact  me at (575)  894-

6675 or by email at aatorres@torcnm.org.

The  agenda  may  be obtained  on Friday,  March  10,  2023  on the  city  website  calendar  at

www.torcnm.orz;  by contacting  the City Clerk's Office at 575-894-6673;  or by email to:

torcclerk@torcnm.org.

/s/  Angela  A. Torres,  CMC, City  Clerk

Publish  on the  following  date:

*  Sentinel  -  Friday,  February  24, 2023



(,ITY  Ol-  T[)UNI-I  O[)  € 0!%lS[(I)U[)%l € [i

AGENDA REQUEST FORM A,e,a  Item  @i'  Ii3
MEETING  DATE:  April  12,  2023

1

SUBJECT: Discussion/Action  -  Special  Use Multi  Animal  Permit  -  804  N Elm St.

DEPARTMENT:  Community  Development

DATE SUBMITTED:  April  5, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY: Traci  Alvarez

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Traci  Alvarez

Summary/Background:
Public  Hearing  was held  at the  P & Z Meeting  on 3-13-2023.  Applicant  has 5 dogs. Animal  Control  and Code

Enforcement  completed  required  site visit and recommended  approval.  No proponents/opponents  present.

Original  vote  of  P & Z was  2 in favor,  1 in opposition  (only  3 voting  members  were  present  for  the  meeting).

Opposed member  had questions/concerns  that  were  addressed  and  then  opted  to  change  vote  in favor.  Vote

was  recorded  as unanimous  to recommend  approval  of  the  permit.

Recommendation:

Accept  and approve  recommendation

Attachments:

*  P & Z Agenda  Packet

*  Draff  Minutes  3-13-23  P & Z Meeting

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A
Click  here  to enter  text

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

ApprovedForSubmittalBy:  €  Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY CLERK'S USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. Click here to enter  text  Ordinance  No. -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  4-12-2023



CITY  Ol-  T[)UTtl  O[)  4II)0%![ € )UtS € [j
PLANNING  AND  ZONING  COMMISSION  ACTION  FORM

DATE:  3-13-2023

ITEM:  Discussion/Action  -  Special  Use  Multi  Animal  Permit  -  804  N  Elm  St.

BACKGROUND:

Applicant  has  submitted  an  application  request  for  5 dogs.  Animal  Control  and  Code  Enforcement

have  inspected  the  residence  and  approved  the  application.

SUPPORT  INFORMATION:

Application  Packet

Location  Map

Property  Map

Name  of  Drafier:  Traci  Alvarez Meeting  date: 3-13-2023

E-mail: talvarez@)torcnm.org
Phone:  575-894-6673



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES KENNEL/MUlT1-ANIMAL  PERMIT APPLICATION

Phone  Number:  6l5j7qa  -58al  Z  Business  license  number  ;if  applicable)
Type  of  license:  Kennel  Permit  Julti-Animal  Permit  1nitial  License   or  Renewal

TYPE GENDER AGE BREED COLOR NAME CITY

LIC#

EXP

DATE

RABIES

TAG#

EXP

DATE

/l}nl-e I '"4'r Bag /lltKb c ("b',a / Z / ,r i'tlgi,
$01< 3 Pit  ' -fAD aBtdJq C

"<'l ' k l'la41cs
I alhJ- ,i r 11;r 14  /  ___ ,nl-j-/7M  re {O am /mN, "'  o76m) l}Hfi<r '7)) "  lr ' "-[3m'

't!mnl< S [lJr+giqr
I
ma T/?  /'l) ,Q-.i 9"21(, "le.r It)  tf

r<tshl< i t%Huw:b,>y B/it A-yHl 981 it/,( i 27(<
r

Proof  of  payment,  robles  vacclnaUons,  ond  city  anlmal@'business  licerrses  must  cccompany  application

ON SITE INSPECTION (A=Acceptable  or  U=Unacceptable)

J3nclosure/fencing type/gates/latches/pens sufficient to preVent escape/proper confinement.

Animal(s)  have  access to  protection  from  weather.

jlSufficient  fresh clean/sanitary potable water and food/sufficient aCCeSS foreach animal.
Property is clean/sanitary and free of hazards/trash/debris and not dangerous to animal(s)

4Property size is adequate for the number of animal(s) allowing for compliance as noted above.
Property  has the following  conditions  that  require  immediate  attention:

IDnastpeect?e,d,:o/y tOff)i/ce/r,: ,f,"'7 signaturel/, al
Planning  and Zoning  Commission  M  Date:

City  Commission  Meeting  Date:  ( ) Approved
City  Planning  and  Zoning  Designated  Administrator  Signature:

( ) Approved  ( ) Disapproved

( ) Disapproved

' A 'l "  l "g "

-li(  a'



City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

505  alms  Street

Truth  or  Consequences,  NOW Mexico  87E101

City:(575)894-6673*FAX:(575)894-7767  License

Customer

Name

Address

Cite
Phone

aid  Henderson

804  N. Elm  Street
T or  C State  NM ZIP 87901

.(5751740:1333

Ml!IC  l

Date

Tag  No.
Exp. Date

12/12/2022
983
12/12/2025

Anlmal

Name  Meko
Breed  Mixed
Color  Black

Vaccinated  12/08/2022

Qty

1 Dog Llcense

Sex M

Desprlption Unlt  Price

$ 5.00

-0    0, I

""  ' J'i"i),  i'  . a '  0'  .' I  -.. v, I,

,   9 .' - ' -i: -  ,

"  t '
,i0. . J.  -_  . _

J7__11.1TOTAL

TOTAL

CASH  $5.00
CHECK

Receipt  No. ROO287129

THANK  YOUI

THANK  YOU  FOR YOUR  BUSINESS



Cgt7 0f  Truth  OJ' C)Jkd'4uuubuh
505  S/tns  Street

Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexlco  87901

City:(575)894-6673*FAX:(575)894-7767  License

Customer

Name

Address

City

Phone

Sid  Henderson

804  N. Elm  Street

T or  C

740-1336

State  NM ZIP  87901

Mlac I

Date

Tag  No.

Exp.  Date

12/12/2022

984

12/12/2025

Anlmal

Name

Breed

Color

Vaccinated

Buddy   

Mastiff  Mix

Tan  SexM

12/08/2022

S/N N

(Xy

1

Descrlptlon

CASH  $5.00

CHECK

Receipt  No. ROO287129

Office  Use  Only:

THANK  YOUI

THANK  YOUFOR  YOUR  BUS/NESS



l-!!  !14. :. 'i;  7y

City  of  Truth  Oi'  Cuuwquanct*

505  8/ms  8tmet

Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexlr:o  8790 €

City:(575)894-6673'  FAX:'(575)894-7767  License

Customer

Name

Address

City

Phone

Sid  Henderson

804  N. Elm  Street

T or C  State  NM

(575)74043:8  
ZIP 87901

Mlac I

Date  12/12/2022

Tag  No.  985

Exp. Date  12/12/2025

Animal

Name  Timber

Breed  Terrier  Mix

Color  Black  & Brown

Vaccinated  12/08/2022

Sex  M

$ . .- _ 5.00J
a": .r.-'.: ,'- ' I:a 7!
, - ' " )l   :  '. a: '

:'  !l'. 4. I" '} .a" a- '

-ia a 1':'
"::l  a 'i , , -l

' t.  '!  3  :.  -

Dog  Lk,ense

Unit  Prlce

$ 5.00

TOTAL

CASH  $5.00

CHECK

Receipt  No. ROO287129

5n!ce Use  Only:

TOTALJ$ 1::c:.is.oo4

I THANK  YOUI

THANK  YOU  FOR  YOUR  BUSINESS



+g:a  i

Clt7  0f  Truth  Or Culibuqus:iih'C4
505  8/ms  Street

Truth  or  Consequences,  Neiw  Mexlco  87901

City:(575)894-6673'  FAX:(575)894-7767  License

Cuatomer

Name

Address

City

Phone

Sid  Henderson

804  N. Elm Street

T or  C

(571740-4336 
State  NM ZIP  87901

Mlac  I

Date  12/12/2022

Tag  No.  986

Exp.Date  11/30/2025

Animal

Name  Jen

Breed  Masliff  Mix

Color  Tan

Vacinated  11/30/2022

Sex  F

Desc$tlon Unit  Price

$ 50.00

TOTAL

_$- .. r'so.oo.l
,  } i,  . >  )

+ ("  il. !a, ,Ta . , _{ i )  , ,  _

CASH  $50.00

CHECK

Receipt NO. ROO287!29

TOTAL  $".y-  = =j,!50.00'

Office  Use  Only:

I THANK  YOUI

THANK  YOUFOR  YOURBUSINESS



Illl,'i.:a; '  .. -

City of Truth or Cuii.hs,s4vaiibuh
505  S/ms  Street

Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Afex/go  87901

City:(575)894-6673"FAX:(575)894-7767  License

Customer

Name

Address

City

Phone

Sid  Henderson

804  N. Elm  Street

T or  C  State  NM

(57!)7407lp6   

ZIP  87901

Mlsc  I
Date

Tag  No.

Exp. Date

12/12/2022

987

11 /30/2025

Anlmal

Breed  Chlhuahua

Color  Black

Vaccinated  1 1/30/2022

Sex F

Q!Y
1 Dog  Llcense

pescr$tlon Unlt  Price  TOTAL

$ 50.00  i$0'-  ' .

TOTAL  a$

CASH  $50.00

CHECK

Receipt  No. ROO287129

6ffice  Use  Only:

THANK  YOUI

THANK  YOU  FOR  YOUR  BUSINESS



Arenas  ValleyAnimal  Clinic

"  zX" 1(j07  N Date  -
Truth  or Consequences,  NM 87901

(575)  894-6773

Page I / 2 %. 

Sid  Henderson

2241  S. Broadway

Truth  Or  Consequence,  NM  87901

Client  10: 13420

Invoice  #: 73592

Date:  I1/30/2022

(575)  740-1336

Palienl  ID. 47246

Patient  Name Jen

Species:  Canine

Breed.  Mastiff  Mix

Weight  80.00  pounds

Birthday'  11/28/2017  Sex Female

11/30/2022

Description

RABIES  VACCINE,  3 YEAR

NAIL  TRIM

Staff  Name  

Dr. Tiffany  Pierce  1.00

1.00

Patient  Subtotal:

?eminder

11/30/2025  RABIESVACCINE,3YEAR

Total

$31.00T
$8.00  T

$39.00

Patient  ID 47247

Patient  Name:  Angel

Species'  Canine

Breed Chihuahua

Weight  8.20  pounds

Birthday.  11/28/2020  Sex Female

11  /30/2022

Description

RABIES  VACCINE,  3 YEAR
NAIL  TRiM

Staff  Name

Dr.  Tiffany  Pierce

Quantity

1 .00

1 .00

Total

$31.00  T

$8.00  T

Patient  Subtotal: $39.00

eeminder

11 /30/2025 RABIES  VACCINE,  3 YEAR

Paliem  ID. 47248

)atien}  Name Jack

Species  Canine

Breed Chihuahua

Weight  10.20  pounds

Birlhday  11/28/2015  Sex Male

Description

RABIES  VACCINE,  3 YEAR
NAIL  TRIM

StaffName  

Dr.  Tiffany  Pierce  1.00

1 .00

Patient  Subtotal:

Total

$31.00  T

$8.00  T

$39.00

RABIES  VACCINE,  3 YEAR

Our  doctors  and  staff  thank  you  for  choosing  our  Hospital.  We  appreciate  your  business  and  enjoy  providing  care  for  your  pets.  Thank
You.



Arenas  Valley  Animal  Climc
1607  N Date

Truth  or Consequences,  NM 87901
(575)  894-6773

Page  2/2

Sid  Henderson

2241  S. Broadway

Truth  Or  Consequence,  NM  87901

ClientlD:  13420

Invoice  #:  73592

Date:  11/30/2022

(575)  740-1336

Invoice  Total:

Sales  Tax  :

To(al

Balance  Duea

Previous  Balance:

Balance  Due.

Debit  Card  Number:...XXXXO731:

Less  Payment:

Balance  Due:

$117.00

$9.81

S126.81

$126  81

$0.00

!>126.81

(!>126.81)

(!0,126.8'l)

$0.00

Our  doctors  and  staff  thank  you  for  chooslng  our  Hospital.  We  appreciate  your  business  and  enjoy  providing  care  for  your  pets.  Thank
You.



..l;"
Arenas  Valley  Animal  Clinic

1607  N Date

Truth  or Consequences,  NM 8790'l

(575)  894-6773

a ('.'l'  

Pagel/2  -'

Sid Henderson

2241 S Broadway

Truth Or Consequence,  NM 87901

Client  ID:  3 3420

Invoice  #:  73868

Date:  12/8/2022

(575)  740-1336

Patient  ID: 15102

Patient  Name:  Meko  (Furball)  (070315-3)

Species'  Canine

Breed.  Mixed

12/8/2022

Description

RABIES  VACCINE  3 YEAR

NAIL  TRIM

Reminder

'10/08/20  16  1 Year  Parvo;Distemper  Vaccination

12/08/2025  RABIES  VACCINE  3 YEAR

Weight  5640  pound,

Birthday'05/13/2015  e

Dr Clay Allred, DVM  1.00  S:31.00 T
1 .00 $8.00  T

Patient  Subtotal:  $39.00

PalientlD:47266  Species:Canine  Weight.  56.60  pounds

PaltentName'Buddy Breed:MasliffMix  Birthday:11/30/2019  e

12/8/2022  RABIESVACCINE,3YEAR  Dr.ClayAllred,DVM  1.00  S31.00T
NAILTRIM  1.00  $8.00T

Patient  Subtotal:  S39.00

Reminder

12/08/2025  RABIESVACCINE,3YEAR

Pa}ientlD.47267  Species:Canine  Weight  17.00  pounds

PatientName'Timber Breed TerrierMix  Birthday:  11/30/2016  ul :r

Descri  tion  StaffName  Quantiti  55

12/8/2022  RABIES  VACCINE, 3 YEAR  Dr. ClayAllred,  DVM  100  S31.00  T
NAILTRIM  1.00  $8.00T

Patient  Subtotal:  $39.00

Reminder

12/08/2025  RAB1ESVACC1NE.3YEAR

Our  doctors and  staff  thank  you  for  chooslng  our  Hospital.  We appreciate  your  business  and  enjoy  provlding  care  for  your  pets.  Thank
You.



iii4a ..

Arenas  Valley  Animal  Clinic  "

1607 N Date
Truth or Consequences,  NM 87901

(575) 894.6773

Sid  Henderson

2241  S. Broadway

Truth  Or Consequence,  NM 87901

ClientlD:  13420

Invoice  #:  73868

Date:  12/8/2022

(575)  740-1336

Invoice  Total:

Sa!es  Tax  :

Total:

Balance  Due:

Previous  Balance:

Balance  Due:

Debit  Card  Number....XXXXO731:

Less  Payment:

Balance  Due:

$117.00

$9.81

$126.81

$126.81

$0.00

!5126.81

('@126.81)

(S126.81)

$0.00

Our  doctors  and staff  thank  you for choosing  our  Hospital.  We appreciate  your business  and enjoy providing  care for  your  pets. Thank
You.



fir! ' Ij -i!lNrll:i

r )31 ' rll: l

illllll-i
i!l.;i)IIN'U.

flu  li!dV

t)n'0hl  '-IS!.1

I!l'iag it"laJ:t: 6(.iDl-101

illi  ri '-iZ rf. ' I I tlXl->!.ltil'll  I -Ml)S>13[))'EJI(

(!!) 'i  li1SN]'U I 1';lHH41i ',!l INV

n'.l'Q':i'  it:ilF:a 66111 l(:l

11" H'i 'i'.  a (!r ' 11 d:<,'l ,if-It' NOr,i)l 400 Ill

i'iiltiC,  S'l:-,N:I'll I 1V14U1V :)!IN'/

K) : Ul>It

1:l : H'MO

I!1h/F! ?lThl ';a:)iiiit'ibacliii'i3  10 11211!)
)S s"!S lO'J

S3]NEI(T)3SNO:J Ha HU181 IU A.lI:,

 I l{;F,  4,1.



site  addres  site  street  owner  name

804 ELM  GONZALEZJUAN

808 ELM  HENDERSON  ANA  I & HOWARD  W

812ELM  ALVAREZANDRESA

640 8TH  BUHLER  WM  I ET AL

800 ELM  POLONYI  ATTILA  JOSEPH &

mailing  address

Pa BOX 1316

808  ELM ST

812  N ELM ST

p.o.  BOX 272

508  N ELM ST

city

HATCH

T OR C

T OR C

T OR C

T OR C

State

NM

NM

NM

NM

NM

87937

87901

87901

87901

87901



r

rLJ
0
Cl
Cl

o
rt!ffor

[]mi  Mml Ratbigled Daub/

Postage  and  Feea





[]Adult$atumRequlm

Pmtaga  and  Few



0

Q
AAall Fee

914!  S E
!3ervices

%
Postmark

Posbige  and Few

rLl
rll
Cl
r'

Q F Fff C U A Lat'Sa
MallFee S ' a"-0.

positaga  ana  Fees



Mail  Fee

rlJ
rLl

0
r'

Postagei  and  Fess



Ainanda  Forrister

Mayor

RolfHecliler
Mayor  Pro-Tein

Merry  Jo  Ftilil

Coiiniiissioiier 505 Siins  St.

Tridh  or Consequences,  New Mexico  87901
P: 575-894-6673 # F: 575-894-7767

www.torcnm.org

Destiis)i  Mtldiell

Coininissioner

Sliell)i  Harrelsoit

Coimnissioiier

Bnice  Swingle

City  Mtinager

NOTICE  OF PUBLIC  HEARING

NOTICE is hereby  given  that  the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences  Planning  & Zoning  Commission

will  hold  a Public  Hearing  during  their  regular  scheduled  meeting  on Monday,  March  13,  2023

to receive  input  regarding  the  following:

Public  Hearing/Discussion/Action:  Request  for  a Special  Use Permit  at 804 N. Elm for  the

purpose  of  a Multi  Animal  Permit.

The meeting  will  be held in the  City  Commission  Chambers,  405 W. Third,  Truth  or

Consequences,  New  Mexico  starting  at 4:00  p.m.

Should  you  have  any questions  regarding  this  Public  Hearing,  please  contact  me at (575)  894-

6675 or  by email at aatorres@torcnm.or@.

The agenda  may  be obtained  on Friday,  March  10,  2023  on the  city  website  calendar  at

www.torcnm.or@;  by contacting  the  City  Clerk's  Office  at 575-894-6673;  or  by email  to:

torcclerk@torcnm.org.

/s/  Angela  A. Torres,  CMC, City  Clerk

Publish  on the  following  date:

*  Sentinel  -  Friday,  February  17,  2023







CITY OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

PLANNING  & ZONING  COMMISSION

MINUTES

Monday,  MARCH  13,  2023

REGULAR  MEETING

Regular  meeting  of  the  Planning  & Zoning  Commission  of  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences,  New

Mexico  to be held  in the  City  Commission  Chambers,  405  W. Third,  Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico,

on Monday,  March  13,  2023  at 4:00  p.m.

INTRODUCTION:

ROLL  CALL:

Chris  Sisney,  Chairman

Susan  Buhler  Vice  Chairman

Esther  Luchini  Member

Eduardo  Alicea,  Member  - ABSENT

ALSO  PRESENT:

Bruce  Swingle,  City  Manager

Traci  Alvarez,  Assistant  City  Manager

Jay  Rubin,  City  Attorney  -  Via  Phone

Angela  Torres,  City  Clerk

Lisa  Gabaldon,  Deputy  Clerk

1.  APPROVAL  OF AGENDA

Chairman  Sisney  made  a motion  to  approve  the  agenda.

Member  Luchini  seconded  the  motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

2.  APPROVAL  OF MINUTES:

a) January  9, 2023

b)  February  13,  2023

Chairman  Sisney  made  a motion  to  approve  the  minutes  for  both  January  9, 2023  and  February  13,

2023.

Vice  Chairman  Buhler  seconded  the  motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

3.  COMMENTS  FROM  THE PUBLIC  (3 Minute  Rule  Applies)

No comments.

4.  PUBLIC  HEARINGS  (5 Minute  Rule  Applies)



istant City Manager Alvarez: Chairman, members of the board the applicant submitted an latio
r a Special Use/Multi  Animal Permit at 804 N. Elm Street. Application  is for 5 dogs. Anim@ Control an
de Enforcemer@have inspected the residence and have approved the application. BothThe appli

s well as anirn$ontrol  and code enforcement  are here if you have any questions. With That, I stan
r questionsj

:ity  At*orHy  lWn:  A4iright, the 4plicant  is act4yally a manager at McDonald's add my al*ughiter wrk;
here; he the supeor  of my daughter. Ifmere  was opposition,  I might have a pollential coH$t  here
>utthere'smiopposit=n,soidon"thiweaiworrvalaoutitl

ice-Chairman Buhler: Jay, one other qiaritimn. My dad was sent a letter; aHarentl4 prop4y is olaisl
ent toBy  dadl

:l:ity Attorney RJ%%I '/ah, its standard procedaae and what should happen is that when 6re's  a

i!hpeplViclca.ltnio,yn ofofrt mW)uLlbel ap'chrehaariVnegstohmenetlhneteCreitsytwlniltlhtheepnr0seceneddclongpsiells of the ne to the par0s tha?



':ity Attorney Rubin: Well, so@e%pes I do get the opinion th@there could be an appeHance  oj
hpropriety  but  I don't  think  that  we really  have  to  go tire  in this_  particular  case;  there's  clear

iterest that Ms. Buhler has so I think that she can sit on this thin>l

155j5i@nt eity Manager Alvarez: It's a new application$

4nimal eontrol O+'ticer knull: Nga sir. As tar as the inspectioJate, there was nothing of co@cegi. I hav
Ilot had a call to this property for dogs barking, r@4ing at 14e,  cruelty, anyth.nz like tJ;  eve)r@ithin

sands is zood to zo and tl'Bre"s no concerns or anythinz liJliat  that I havel

uwmer  Luchini: How long him  voiiffladllhe tmh aog!

$randi Heni*rson:  Which dglare  we talkinz about'%

Irandi  ?enderson:  The  2 females  are not  marked  as tixed  because  I got  them  fixed  at CAATS  and  the)

iever  answered  my  email  on getting  me  some  kind  of  record  that  says  that  they  were  fixed,  because

ast everythin@ in a house fire. They're marked unfixed, but they are fixedi



randi Henderson: So the house that we rived at, we weren't in City limits so we didn't have one ol
idn't need one; so when that burned down, we came into City limits. We didn't have any issues. Wa4
ad an issue with  a neighbor's  dog  running  at large  so he said somethi  "ig about  ours;  we didn"t  kno

hat  we were  supposed  to get  a permit  so that's  why  we're  doing  that:

t!:reee-C:,liairman Bi,i%%r IHB@di, Gl 111g}jgz that to approve yqBuest for a sBcialgse permit +or k04g tJ
IffiJyman Sisy@y sydded  the motionj

em  r Luchini:  apprecia  e a o e care  t at ypu give  t em an

nd  re ettin  it done  corre  now

at yo  re responsi  e r

istant City Manager: Chairman & members of the board, just make sure that you're very +amiliar wait

he animal  ordinance.  The animal  ordinance  does  not  say that  you're  not  allowed  to have 4 animal

riod  in the  City; it says you're  allowed  to have up to 4 animals  without  having  a special  use perm

nybody that wants to have more than 4 animals, Beds  to come to the Planning & Zoninz  Commiss;

lance@pr wet %Jo  between 4-7 animals a4@ow  tB@oceed  foryyar4



n anager:  IC IS W a e C e Sa7S a e O inance  Sa7S ey aVe 0 0 ; e

ave more  than  4 animals,  they  have  to  go to  the  Planning  & Zoning  Commission  for  ulti-animals  u

rmit  so that  we  can start  getting  some  type  of  information  for  animal  control  to have  on hand  tha

ere"s a@rge amount of animals and that way we can start regulating if complaints are coming in an
at type  of  stuff.  Ijust  want  that  clarification  because  they  are  allowed  to have  more  than  4 animals  a
e o throu  h this  rocess  that's  what  the  code  sa

ihairman  Sisney: It doesn't make a di++erence rt you do or don tl

lember  Luchini: Sure, i'll change it to I agree aher the explanationl

g>gp4%y Clerk (idaldon:  Mqtion carried unanimouslyl

JhairnBBn !'isney: I hank yql%r  tQe clari+icationl

Jhair@l4d6isBy: I h4d4 you Mr. kubin, I undzrstandl

b. Public Hearing/Discussion/Action -  Request for a Summary Plat Amendment at 1227 E.
Riverside  Drive.  Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez

City  Clerk  Torres:  So at this  point  Ms.  Alvarez  is already  sworn  in, is there  anybody  who  would  like  to

speak  on this  item?

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  The  applicant  is here.

City  Clerk  Torres:  Our  clerk  will  go ahead  and  swear  you  in at this  time.

Deputy  Clerk  Gabaldon  swore  in the  applicant.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  Chairman  & members  of  the  board,  this  is for  a summary  plat

amendment  at 1227  E. Riverside.  The  applicant  wishes  to  split  the  parcel.  The  parcel  is located  in the

Riverside  residential  or  the  RRI  district.  Both  lots  meet  standards  for  the  district.  The  amendment

doesn't  affect  the  impacts  on any  of  our  utilities,  drainage,  traffic  and  both  parcels  will  have  access  to

the  City  maintained  street.  Everything  has been  submitted  and  all fees  have  been  paid.  With  that,  I'll

stand  for  questions.  Our  Applicant  is in the  audience  as well.



Chairman  Sisney:  I have  a question  for  the  City  on this.  Chairman  Sisney  was asking  about  the  blue  line

and the red lines on the drawing/map.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  Chairman,  I couldn't  tell  you  the  difference  on those;  it's  a parcel  map

from  the  Sierra  County  Assessor's  parcel  and  there  lines  don't  necessarily  match  up on their  parcel  map.

I do this  for  a visual  so that  you  can see the  property.  I don"t  know  what  the lines  mean;  some  of  them

have  to  do with  the  whole  area,  the  township  versus  a parcel.  The  one  that  you  need  to look  at for  the

lot  lines  is the  actual  summary  plot  that's  in your  agenda  and  it tells  you  the  width  each,one  of  those

parcels  will  be and  that"s  the  standard  that  you  need  to go by; not  necessarily  the  lines  that  show  up on

the  parcel.  If you  go on the  Sierra  County  ASSesSor"s  website,  those  lines  do not  always  line  up;  they

have  to  adjust  their  imagery  and  everything  like  that,  it's  a whole  new  system.

Chairman  Sisney:  Is there  an access  between  the  lot  lines.  When  you  divide  this,  are you  going  to put  a

fence  on  it between  the  two  properties?

ASSiStant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  I don't  know  that  that's  relevant  Chairman,  I'm  not  sure  what  the

question  for  that  would  be. They're  dividing  a parcel;  one  parcel  is going  to be 50 wide  at the  narrow

and it'll  58 on  the  backside.  And  then  the  other  one  would  be 54 and  54;  that  meets  the  requirements  of

the  standards  for  that  district  for  the  width.

Chairman  Sisney:  Right,  but  it doesn't  take  into  consideration  the  easement  between  the  property  line

and building,  and that's  the  question  that  I'm  asking.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  So the  buildings  fit  within  the  allowable  amounts  for  their  setbacks.

Vice-Chairman  Buhler:  What's  the  setback  for  that?

ASSiStant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  It's  probably  a 25 from  the  Riverside  on  the  front  and  then  usually  it's  a

5 foot  side  with  a 10  or  15  in the  back,  depending  on the  district.

Chairman  Sisney:  Ok, it's  going  to  take  me  a little  while  to  figure  out  if  there's  5 feet  on each  side  of  this

building  from  this  drawing,  it's  not  clear.

Judah  Mondello:  There  is 5 feet  on all side  of  the  buildings.

Chairman  Sisney:  How  much  is there  on each  side?

Judah  Mondello:  Probably  one  building  is at least  5-6,  the  other  side  is around  10.  On the  parcel2  it's  a 5

foot  on  both  sides  of  that  house.  And  then  on parcel  one,  it's  a lot  bigger.  Parcel2  has  maybe  5-6  feet  on

both  sides  of  that  house.

Chairman  Sisney:  So will  you  be putting  a fence  between  the  two  properties?

Judah  Mondello:  I might  sell one  and  I would  fence  it so there  would  be a clear  definition.

Chairman  Sisney:  so you're  planning  on holding  onto  both  parcels?

Judah  Mondello:  Yah, right.  I would  live in one  now  and  fix  the  other  one  up for  something  in case I

wanna  sell,  it'll  be ready.



Chairman  Sisney:  Alright,  I didn't  see the  utilities  recommendation  for  the  utility  company.  Do you  have

separate  utilities  at both  properties  now?

Judah  Mondello:  No, I don't  have  separate  utilities  at the  properties.  It's  all on one,  so that's  what  I'm

working  on,  so once  it's  approved  then  I"ve already  contacted  them  for  a new  sewer  with  the  City.  I want

to  get  this  approved  so then  I can get  separate  utilities.

Vice-Chairman  Buhler:  What  is on the  other  property?  A trailer?

Judah  Mondello:  It's  a house.

Vice-Chairman  Buhler:  It's  2 houses?  So a house  on one  side  and  a house  on the  other?

Judah  Mondello:  Yes.

Chairman  Sisney:  Alright,  thank  you  for  the  information.  Does  anyone  else  have  any  questions  for

anyone?

Chairman  Sisney  made  a motion  to approve  this  request  and  forward  it on to  the  City  Council.

Member  Luchini  seconded  the  motion.

Roll  call  vote  was  taken  by Deputy  Clerk  Gabaldon.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

5.  NEW  BUSINESS:

a) Discussion/Action  -  Planning of the creation  of a Planning & Zoning Commission  Rules of

Procedure  Manual.  Susan  Buhler

Vice-Chairman  Buhler suggested  to set up a meeting/workshop  in favor  of adopting  rules of procedure
for  the  City  Commission  to  consider.

City  Clerk  Torres  suggested  that  Deputy  Clerk  Gabaldon  look  at the  calendar  to  see what  date  looks  good

to  the  board  and  set  up a meeting  for  the  workshop.  She went  on to  say that  she will  have  to advertise

for  the  workshop.

City  Attorney  Rubin  thanked  Susan  Buhler  for  bringing  this  item  to  their  attention.  He went  on to  say

that  he is in favor  of  the  workshop  but  for  a different  reason  than  what  she is articulating.  When  you

have  your  public  hearings  at the  Planning  & Zoning  level  and  then  it goes  to  the  City  Commission  and

then  the  City  Commission  will  actually  review  the  minutes  to  actually  see what  happened  at the

Planning  & Zoning  level  before  they  will  make  a decision.  I wants  to ensure  himself  that  the  Planning  &

Zoning  board  followed  a due  process  procedure  when  they  have  public  hearings.  The  reason  why  you

that  that  is because  when  the  City  Commission  makes  a ruling  that  one  of  the  parties  disagrees  with  and

end  up in district  court,  the  district  judge  will  ask him  what  procedure  was  followed  here,  and I want  to

be able  to  say that  the  Planning  & Zoning  board  looked  at this  and here  are  the  rules  of  procedure  that

they  have  and  here's  what  was  done.  Something  to keep  in mind,  the  City  Commission  actually  has rules

of  procedure  which  includes  some  discussion  of  public  hearings;  it's  not  as detailed  as what  you  have

here  from  Sandoval  County  but  there  are  some  rules  in there.  Although  the  City  Commission  never

adopted  this,  when  the  City  Commission  is handling  public  hearings  for  Planning  & Zoning  matters,

we're  following  what  is called  the  Battershell  Process.  The  Battershell  Process  is similar  but  not  exact  to

the  rules  of  procedure  which  are  discussed  here,  so an idea might  be that  the  City  Commission  would

have  the  final  say so on what  the  rulings  are  going  to be after  they  get  a recommendation  from  you,  it

might  make  sense  for  us to  put  this  on the  agenda  at the  City  Commission  level  and let  them  know  that



we  want  to adopt  rules  for  the  Planning  & Zoning  and  he can put  something  together  from  the

Battershell  Process  we've  been  talking  about,  the  rules  of  procedure  from  the  City  Commission  and  get

the  City  Commissioners  on board  and  then  once  they  are  ok with  that,  then  we can schedule  your

workshop  at your  level.

Vice  Chairman  Buhler  stated  that  she thinks  that"s  a good  idea  but  she does  think  that  they  should  have

some  input  in it too.  They  should  be able  to reconsider,  they  should  be able  to table  an item  for  lack  of

evidence  or  information  or  whatever,  and  they  should  have  some  say. She doesn't  have  any  problem

with  the  City  Commission,  they're  the  ultimate  people  anyway,  but  they  should  have  some  say.  She

thinks  they  should  have  Robert"s  Rules.

City  Attorney  Rubin  reiterated  that  he thinks  they  should  get  the  City  Commission  involved.  Sandoval

County  rules  are  not  quite  the  Battershell  Process  but  there  is some  good  stuff.  He agrees  that  the

Commission  will  take  action  that  they  should  put  together  rules  and  that  they  should  have  their  input.

Vice-Chairman  Buhler  stated  that  if they  don't  have  rules  then  there's  really  no reason  for  them  to  be

there.

City  Attorney  Rubin  stated  that  he doesn't  disagree  with  that.  He thinks  that  they  should  put  it on the

agenda  for  the  next  City  Commission  meeting  and  let  them  know  that  the  board  is wanting  to do this.

You  can  take  action  tonight  to recommend  that  they  enact  these  rules  of  procedure  for  Planning  &

Zoning.

Vice-Chairman  Buhler  stated  that  she wants  to be positive  that  it would  be accepted  and  that  people

would  vote  for  that.

City  Attorney  Rubin  stated  that  his recommendation  is for  the  City  Commission  to instruct  them  to

prepare  rules  of  procedure  for  the  Planning  & Zoning.

Vice-Chairman  Buhler  asked  if he would  propose  that  the  Sandoval  County  with  maybe  a little  bit  of  fine

tuning,  you  would  submit  that  to  them  to look  over.

City  Clerk  Torres  stated  that  she doesn't  think  that  they  would  necessarily  submit  anything  to  them  at

this  point.  What  Jay is saying  is we  just  want  to bring  it to  their  attention  and let  them  know  that  you

guys  are  wanting  to have  a workshop  and  that  you  guys  are  going  to  work  on something,  just  to make

sure  that  they"re  on board  so that  you  guys  don't  go through  all of  that  work  and  then  they  don't

approve  it. At  this  point,  we  won't  have  anything  submitted  to the  Commission  because  you  guys  really

don't  have  anything  to  work  with.  I know  that  you  do want  to  go with  this,  but  you  guys  might  make

changes  to it too.  I do want  you  to put  the  section  11-2-2  into  it since  it is already  adopted  in our  City

code,  so at this  point,  we"re  just  going  to go ahead  and make  the  Commission  aware  of  it and  not  submit

anything.

City  Attorney  Rubin  assured  the  board  that  he will  let  them  be aware  that  they  did submit  these  rules

from  Sandoval  County;  we  do like  some  of  the  stuffin  here  and  that  will  give  him  a chance  to  compare

them  to  our  Battershell  Rules  that  they're  been  following.

Member  Luchini  stated  that  she sees  his point  and  she agrees.

Vice-Chairman  Buhler  stated  that  all that  they  are  is a recommendation  anyway.  She stated  that  she is

going  to  become  real  stiff  if  they  can't  table  something,  if they  don't  have  some  Robert's  Rules  in here

that  they  can follow.



City  Clerk  Torres  advised  the  board  that  they  are allowed  to table  stuff.

Vice-Chairman  Buhler  stated  she was  told  that  they  weren't  allowed  to table  stuff  for  the  lawsuit  for  the

Mayor.

City  Clerk  Torres  answered  that  it has  to pertain  to the  item  that  is presented  to  the  board.

Vice-Chairman  Buhler  stated  that  is she had  it to do over  again,  she  would  have  brought  up that  they  did

not  see the  animals;  we  had no knowledge  of  the  condition  of  the  animals.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez  stated  that  the  permit  wasn"t  for  the  animals,  the  permit  was  for  the

kennel.  The  animals  aren't  always  the  same  animals  on site  for  the  kennel.

Vice-Chairman  Buhler  stated  even  still  they  have  a responsibility  that  animals  are  well  cared  for;  it's  in

the  deal  and  I've read  it.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez  stated  that  she understood  that  that  but  maybe  when  they  do the

workshops  maybe  Jay can come  and  they  could  get  some  really  good  clarification  on what  you"re

approving  versus  what...

City  Clerk  Torres  stated  that  a kennel  permit  versus  a multi-animal  because  they're  two  different  things.

Vice-Chairman  Buhler  stated  that  right  now  they  really  don't  have  any  rules  and  they  really  need  them.

Everyone  else  operates  under  rules  and  if you  don't  have  rules  it's  the  jungle.

City  Clerk  Torres  stated  that  she's  not  opposed  to  that,  she  just  wants  to let  the  board  know  that  they

can  table  stuff,  just  on that  particular  item  that  she's  referring  to,  the  reason  why  they  couldn"t  it like

you  wanted  to is because  what  you're  wanting  to  table  it for  had nothing  to  do with  what  was  being

presented.

ASSiStant  City  Manager  Alvarez  mentioned  that  the  only  thing  she would  ask on tabling  is just  to  take

into  consideration,  first  of  all, anytime  you  get  your  agenda  packets,  if you  have  questions  or  concerns

please  reach  out  to her  and  she would  be happy  to help  address  them  before  the  meeting  but  on the

public  hearing  notices  if you  table  an item,  that  means  it's  an additional  cost  to  the  City  because  now  we

have  to re-mail  out  all of  the  certified  letters  and  then  it has to be another  15 days,  the  applicant  has

sometimes  already  waited  90 days  and  they"re  trying  to  get  through  a sale,  her  only  request  is that  if it's

something  that  she can answer  beforehand  or  get  the  information  to bring  to the  meeting,  please  let

her  know  because  she's  much  rather  do that  than  have  to put  out  more  money  for  certified  mailings

when  the  general  fund  is also  already  really  tight.  Also,  having  to put  the  applicant  off  for  a whole  other

month  or  so behind,  because  we  have  to have  a minimum  of  a 15  day  notice  for  a public  hearing,  and

then  we  have  to wait  for  it to coincide,  get  the  minutes  done  and  for  it to  go to  the  City  Commission

meeting  for  final  approval,  so that  really  delays  the  process  for  them  if it can be answered  and  not

tabled.  She hates  tabling  public  hearings.

Vice-Chairman  Buhler  stated  that's  why  she  wanted  to be able  to  vote  today  for  the  people  that  wanted

the  permit  because  otherwise  it's  another  deal.  But  there  are  going  to be some  things  with  the  town

growing  the  way  it is and  things  happening,  there's  going  to be lots  of  things  coming  forward  and  she

wants  to  make  sure  that  when  she approves  something,  that  she has all of  the  facts  and  that  she  feels

good  about  it. Not  that  she goes  home  and  feels  like  she's  behind  the  8 ball  somehow.

City  Clerk  Torres  stated  that  rules  of  procedure  is a very  good  idea.



Vice-Chairman  Buhler  made  a motion  that  they  recommend  to the  City  Council  to adopt  rules  of  policy

and  procedure  for  the  Planning  & Zoning  Commission.

Chairman  Sisney  seconded  the  motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

6.  REPORTS  FROM  THE BOARD

Nothing  to report  at this  time.

7.  REPORTS  FROM  ST AFF

Nothing  to report  at this  time.

8.  ADJOURNMENT

Chairman  Sisney  made  a motion  to adjourn  the  meeting.

Member  Luchini  seconded  the  motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously.



-l CITY  €)r  T[)UTtl  O[)  (I;0!%!![OUt!% € [!%
,  AGENDAREQUESTFORM

. i . MEETING  DATE:  April  12,  2023  AEje'da I'em #" I'4

SUBJECT: Discussion/Action  -  Special Use Multi  Animal Permit  -  1415 Platinum.
DEPARTMENT:  Community  Development

DATE  SUBMITTED:  April  5, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Traci  Alvarez

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Traci  Alvarez

Summary/Background:
Public  Hearing  was  held  at  the  P & Z Meeting  on 2-13-2023.  Applicant  has 13  dogs.  Applicant  has been  in

compliance  with  the  previous  ordinance  that  required  her  to  register  as a kennel  permit.  Current  ordinance

places  her  in the  category  of  a Multi  Animal  Permit  (animals  are  her  private  pets  and  she  does  not  operate  a

foster/temp  housing or business). Current ordinance  only allows for up to 7 dogs however  since applicant
has  had  the  dogs  for  multiple  years  and  has  followed  the  applicable  codes,  staff  is requesting  Special  Use

Multi  Animal  Permit  for  the  13  dogs.

Animal  Control  and  Code  Enforcement  completed  required  site  visit  and  recommended  approval.  No

proponents/opponents  present. P & Z unanimously  approved  recommendation  to Commission (only 3 voting
members  were  present  for  the  meeting).

Recommendation:

Accept  and approve  recommendation

Attachments:

*  P & Z Agenda  Packet

*  Draff  Minutes  2-13-23  P & Z Meeting

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A
Click  here to enter  text

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

ApprovedForSubmittalBy:  € Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  € City  Clerk  € Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Clid< here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. Clidx  here 'to enter  text.  Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  € Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  4-12-2023



CITY  Ol-  T[)UTt-l  O[)  CO!%!![ € :)U[Mf!i
PLANNING  AND  ZONING  COMMISSION  ACTION  FORM

DATE:  2-13-2022

ITEM:  Discussion/Action-1415  Platinum  Multi  Animal  Permit  Application

BACKGROUND:

Applicant  has submitted  an application  request  for  13 dogs.  Animal  Control  and  Code  Enforcement  have

inspected  the residence  and  approved  the  application.  (Per  current  Ordinance  maximum  of  7 animals

allowed,  however  the  applicant  has received  prior  approval  from  previous  municipal  code  permitting

allowances)

SUPPORT  INFORMATION:

Application  Packet

Location  Map

Property  Map

Name  of Drafter:  Traci  Alvarez Meeting  date:  10-05-2020

E-mail:  [burnette  torcnm.or
Phone:  575-894-6673



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES KENNEL/MULTI-ANIMAL  PERMIT  APPLICATION

PropertyAddress:  J'll5  91o:limayn  Trif  (,  A)R 8 7"fi0l
PhoneNumber:575oM/j-i5052  8usinesslicensenumber(ifapplicable):
Type of license: Kennel Permit d  Multi-Animal Permit Initial License or Renewal

TYPE GENDER AGE BREED COLOR NAME CITY

LIC#

EXP

DATE

RABIES

TAG#

EXP

DATE

Dnq rV\ g "81ue)- I). r'n 5rm'> (?>8 i21a5 15ao 121;15
a)

m S -( 81Ut'i " 'Ig"l r i'3'(6 /'

',, [ :3 'i P;Ui(,i %-rq
1,1

IIciD '%l (Cd '%%%

') m 1 / 8w'i '[sO !Y '-'(  I ( t5a'i )
/ 2 l/ S 0lu6

-

Of'l2 '1 fSaS (
'%% m (; )

-

icx,4 g43 / V52a 'S
) 2 (/ ( r'g € CiQ'lh y 1511 )

/ i (/ "i

-

AwllD (.)(6 ) 1% (
'%% F L4' / I

auo Amm (,,iL"ftz r 151;2, 'l
) F (P t  ,,

a-

C',miiu "rt'l '> St": !' A
P'roofc(  payment, rubies vaccinations, and city animal;business  lice.ises must cccompony application

Applicant  Signature:

ON SITE INSPE or U=Unacceptable)

j3Enclosure/fencing type/gates/latches/pens  sufficient to prevent escape/proper confinement.
Adequate  habitat  space  necessary  for  each  animal's  movement.

Animal(s) habitat is sanitary, good condition (weatherproofing),  ventilated/heated,  and accessible.
Animal(s)  have access to protection  from  weather.

Sufficient fresh clean/sanitary potable water and food/sufficient  access for each animal.
Property is clean/sanitary and free of hazards/trash/debris  and not dangerous to animal(s).
Property  size is adequate  for  the number  of  animal(s)  allowing  for  compliance  as noted  above.

Property  has the  following  conditions  that  require  immediate  attention:

8i@natur

CodeEnforcementSignatur{} W  Date O/10a/a3
Planning  and Zoning  Commission  Meeting  Date:

City  Commission  Meeting  Date:

( ) Approved ( ) Disapproved
( ) Approved ( ) Disapproved



CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES KENNEL/MULTI-ANIMAL  PERMIT  APPLICATION

PropertyAddress:  i 22 7
PhoneNumber:;  o7/-/Q-4f5Q9Businesslicensenumber(ifapplicable)
Type of license: Kennel Permit %  Multi-Animal Permit Initial License or Renewal

TYPE GENDER AGE BREED COLOR NAME CITY

LIC#

EXP

DATE

RABIES

TAG #

EXP

DATE

[ F sO aBlltLdu 1 t- kA;, off ia:6 15a&-* QES
(- p !' ( 151w

-(l

4\ffi Or(t'l ( t-5 €" /
'%1L F- I > (31 eq L(:r "> xsag '%%

) 'ii )

/ /
/ / 'y \
'y ') ') \
') ( / /
/ ) y \
I l ) I

l / { e

ffi'
and 'business  licevises  must

Applicant  Signature:

ON SITE INSPE (A=Acceptable  or  U=Unacceptable)

Animal(s) habitat is sanitary, good condition (weatherproofing),  ventilated/heated,  and accessible.
4Animal(s)  have access to protection  from weather.
8  Sufficientfreshclean/sanitarypotablewaterandfood/sufficientaccessforeachanimal.
fr Property is clean/sanitary and free of hazards/trash/debris and not dangerous to animal(s).

ZEProperty size is adequate for the number of animal(s) allowing for compliance as noted above.
Property  has the  following  conditions  that  require  immediate  attention:

Signature
f  t

City  Commission  Meeting  Date:  ( ) Approved  ( ) Disapproved



Amanda  Forrister

Aiavor

Rolf  Hecliler
i11tiyor  Pro-Tein

Alerrli  Jo  Falil

Coimriissioiier 505 Sinis  St.
Trutli  or Consequences,  New  Me-s:ico 87901

P: 575-894-6673 # F: -575-894-7767
www.torcnin.  oig

Destiny  Mitdrell

Coiniiiissiozter

Slielly  Htirrelsott

Coiiiinissfoner

Britce  Swingle

City  Altumger

NOTICE  OF PUBLIC  HEARING

NOTICE  is hereby  given  that  the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences  Planning  & Zoning  Commission
will  hold  a Public  Hearing  during  their  regular  scheduled  meeting  on Monday,  February  13,
2023  to  receive  input  regarding  the  following:

Public Hearing/Discussion/Action:  Request for a Special Use Permit at 1415 Platinum for  the
purpose  of a Multi  Animal  Permit.

The  meeting  will  be held  in the  City  Commission  Chambers,  405  W.  Third,  Truth  or
Consequences,  New  Mexico  starting  at 4:00  p.m.

Should  you  have  any  questions  regarding  this  Public  Hearing,  please  contact  me at (575)  894-

6675  or  by email  at aatorres@torcnm.org.

The  agenda  may  be obtained  on Friday,  February  10,  2023  on the  city  website  calendar  at
www.torcnm.org;  by contacting  the  City  Clerk"s  Office  at 575-894-6673;  or by email  to:

torcclerk@torcnm.orz.

/s/  Angela A. Torres, CMC, City Clerk

Publish  on the  following  date:

*  Sentinel-  Friday,  January  13,  2023



LeClair,  Chelsea

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:

noreply@incode.tylerhosting.cloud

Monday,  December  12, 2022 9:36 AM

LeClair, Chelsea

Receipt  #ROO287045

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

505  Sims  St

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM 87901

DATE : 12/12/2022  10:30  AM
OPER  : CL

TKBY  : CL

TERM  : 9

REC#  : ROO287045

ANLIC  ANIMAL  LICENSES

CHAVEZ-SPUDS  EXP 12.5.25  50.00

101-1099-33331  -so.oo

ANLIC  ANIMAL  LICENSES

CHAVEZ-SPOUT-EXP  12.5.25  50.00

101-1099-33331  -so.oo

ANPND  ANIMAL  POUND  FEES

CHAVEZ-HENRY-EXP  12.5.25  50.00

101-1099-34343  -50.00

ANLIC  ANIMAL  LICENSES

CHAVEZ-BUSTER-EXP  12.5.25  50.00

101-1099-33331  -50.00

ANLIC  ANIMAL  LICENSES

CHAVEZ-ROSCO,ROCKY,MALAKI,APOLLO,ADRIAN,CHARLIE,LILLY,MOLLY,SHELBY  -EXP  12.5.25

45.00

101-1099-33331  -45.00

AJ'4PND  ANIMAL  POUISID  FEES

CHAVEZ-1415  PLATINUM,MULTI-ANIMAL  PERMIT  25.00

101-1099-34343  -25.00

Paid By:

Cash  270.00

1



City  of  Truth  or  Consequences
505  S/ms  Street

Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico  87901

City:(575)894-6673*  FAX:(575)894-7767  License

Customer

Name

Address

City

Phone

Jessica  Chavez

1415  Platinum

T or C

(575)  7 40-5052

State  NM ZIP  87901

Misc  I
Date

Tag  No.

Exp.  Date

1 2/1 2/2022

988

1 2/5/2025

Animal

Name

Breed

Color

Vaccinated

Spuds

Austrailian  Blur  Heeler

White  & Black

12/05/2022

Sex  M S/N

Qty

1 Dog  License

Description Unit  Price

$ 50.00  $

TOTAL

50:00

Payment

CASH  $50.00

CHECK

Receipt  No. ROO287045

Office  Use  Only:

THANK  YOU!

THANK  YOU  FOR  YOUR  BUSINESS



Arenas  Valley  Animal  Clinic

1607  N Date

Truth  or Consequences,  NM 87901

(575)  894-6773

Rabies  Certificate

ClientlD:  13144  PatientlD:  42794

ClientName:  JessicaChavez  PatientName:  Spuds

Address:  14BPlatinum  Species:  Canine

Breed:  Blue  Heeler,  Australian

Truth Or Consequences, NM 879CY  Sex:  Male

COIOr:  White/Black

Phone:  (575)740-5052  Markings:

Birthday:  10/04/2014

Weight:

Microchip  ID:

Tag Number: 001520  Vaccination  Date:  12/5/2022

Vaccine: RabiesVaccine  ExpirationDate:  12/5/2025

Producer: Merial  LotNumber:  12672

Brand:  lmrab3  DrugExpirationDate:  2/2/2024

Type:  Killed  Virus

Manner  of  Subcutaneously
Administration:

Staff  Name:  Dr. Tiffany  Pierce

License  Number:  3591

DoctorSignature:  'T'g  'Pi



City  of  Truth  or  Consequences
505  Sims  Street

Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico  8790?

City:(575)894-8673'FAX:(575)894-7767  License

Customer

Name

Address

Cite
Phone

Jessica  Chavez

1415  Platinum

T or  C

(575)  740-5052

State  NM ZIP  87901

Date

Tag  No.

Exp.  Date

1 2/1  2/2022

989

1 2/5/2025

Animal

Name

Breed

Color

Vaccinated

Spout      

Austrailian  Blue  Heeler  Mix

Blue  SexM  S/N

1 2/05/2022

Qty

1 Dog  License

Description

Payment

CASH  $50.00

CHECK

Receipt  No. ROO287045

-Office  Use Only

THANK  YOU

THANK  YOU  FOR  YOUR  BUSINESS



Arenas  Valley  Animal  Clinic

1607  N Date

Truth  or Consequences,  NM 87901

(575)  894-6773

Rabies  Certificate

ClientlD:  13144  PatientlD:  47094

ClientName:  JessicaChavez  PatientName:  Spout

Address:  1415Platinum  Species:  Canine

Breed:  Blue Heeler,  Australian  Mix

Truth  Or Consequences,  NM 87901  Sex:  Male

Color:  Blue

Phone:  (575)740-5052  Markings:

Birthday:  1 1/1 6/2019

Weight:

Microchip  ID:

Tag  Number:  001506  Vaccination  Date:  12/5/2022

Vaccine:  RabiesVaccine  ExpirationDate:  12/5/2025

Producer:  Merial  LotNumber:  12672

Brand:  lmrab3  DrugExpiration  Date:  2/2/2024

Type:  Killed  Virus

Manner  of  Subcutaneously
Administration:

Staff  Name:  Dr. Tiffany  Pierce

License  Number:  3591

DoctorSignature:  fl?  'F);



City  of  Truth  or  Consequences
505  Sims  Street

Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico  8790?

City:(575)894-6673"  FAX:(575)894-7767  License

Customer

Name

Address

City

Phone

Jessica  Chavez

1415  Platinum

T Or C State  NM

(575)  740-5052

ZIP 87901

Date

Tag  No.

Exp.  Date

12/12/2022

990

12/5/2025

Animal

Name

Breed

Color

Vaccinated

Henry

Austrailian  Blue  Heeler  Mix

Blue  SexM

1 2/05/2022

S/N

Qty

1 Dog  License

Description Unit  Price

$ 50.00  $
TOTAL

50,00

Payment

CASH  $50.00

CHECK

Receipt  No. ROO287045

O-ffice  Use  Only:

THANK  YOUI

THANK  YOU  FOR  YOUR  BUSINESS



Arenas  Valley  Animal  Clinic

1607  N Date

Truth  or Consequences,  NM 879(]

(575)  894-6773

Rabies  Certificate

ClientlD:  13144  ' PatientlD:  47100

ClientName:  Jessica  Chavez  PatientName:  Henry

Address:  1415Platinum  Species:  Canine

Breed:  Blue  Heeler,  Australian  Mix

Truth  Or Consequences,  NM 87901  Sex:  Male

Color:  Bl'ue

Phone:  (575)740-5052  Markings:

Birthday:  1 1/1 6/2019

Weight:

Microchip  ID:

Tag  Number:  001508  Vaccination  Date:  12/5/2022

Vaccine:  RabiesVaccine  ExpirationDate:  12/5/2025

Producer:  Merial  LotNumber:  12672

Brand:  lmrab3  Drug ExpirationDate:  2/2/2024

Type:  Killed  Virus

Manner  of  Subcutaneously
Administration:

Staff  Name:  Dr. Tiffany  Pierce

License Number: 359'l ,,-,  P.
Doctor  Signature:



City  of  Truth  or  Consequences
505  Sims  Street

Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico  87901

City:  (575)  894-6673  a FAX:  (575)  894-7767  Llcense

Customer

Name

Address

City

Phone

Jessica  Chavez

M15  Platinum

T or C

(575)  740-5052

State  NM ZIP  879C)1

Misc  I
Date

Tag  No.

Exp.  Date

1 2/1 2/2022

991

1 2/5/2025

Animal

Name

Breed

Color

Vaccinated

Buster

Austrailian  Blue  Heeler  Mix

Blue  SexM

12/05/2022

S/N

Qty

1 Dog  License

Description Unit  Price

$ 50.00 $

TOTAL

50:.00

TOTAL$ :50;00

Payment

CASH  $50.00

CHECK

Receipt  No. ROO287045

Office  Use  Only:  - - --

THANK  YOUI

THANK  YOU  FOR  YOUR  BUSINESS



Arenas  Valley  Animal  Clinic

1607  N Date

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM 87901

(575)  894-6773

Rabies  Certificate

ClientlD:  13144  PatientlD:  47103

ClientName:  JessicaChavez  PatientName:  Buster

Address:  1415Platinum  Species:  Canine

Breed:  Blue  Heeler,  Australian  Mix

Truth  Or Consequences,  NM 87901  Sex:  Male

Color:  Blue

Phone:  (575)740-5052  Markings:

Birthday:  11/16/2CH5

Weight:

Microchip  ID:

Tag  Number:  001529  Vaccination  Date:  12/5/2022

Vaccine'  RabiesVaccine  ExpirationDate:  12/5/2025

Producer:  Merial  LotNumber:  12672

Brand.  lmrab3  DrugExpirationDate:  2/2/2024

Type:  Killed  Virus

Manner  of  Subcutaneously
Administration:

Staff  Name:  Dr. Tiffany  Pierce

License  Number:  3591

DoctorSignature:  1?  'P'



City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

505  S/ms  Street

Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico  87901

City:(575)894-6673*FAX:(575)894-7767  License

Customer

Name

Address

City

Phone

Jessica  Chavez

1415  Platinum

T or C State  NM

(575)  740-5052

ZIP  87901

Misc  I

Date

Tag  No.

Exp. Date

1 2/1 2/2022

992

1 2/5/2025

Animal

Name

Breed

Color

Vaccinated

Rosco

Austrailian  Blue  Heeler  Mix

Blue  SexM

1 2/05/2022

S/N  N

Dog  License

Description Unit  Price

$ 5.00  $

TOTAL

5.00

TOTAL$

Payment

CASH  $5.00

CHECK

Receipt  No. ROO287045

Office  Use  Only:

THANK  YOUI

THANK  YOU  FOR  YOUR  BUSINESS



Arenas  Valley  Animal  Clinic

1607  N Date

Truth  or Consequences,  NM 87901

(575)  894-6773

Rabies  Certificate

ClientlD:  13144  PatientlD:  47096

ClientName:  JessicaChavez  PatientName:  Rosco

Address:  1415Platinum  Species:  Canine

Breed:  Blue  Heeler,  Australian  Mix

Truth  Or  Consequences,  NM 87901  Sex:  Neutered  Male

Color:  Blue

Phone:  (575)740-5052  Markings:

Birthday:  1 ltl  6/2016

Weight:

Microchip  ID:

Tag  Number:  001525  Vaccination  Date:  12/5/2022

Vaccine:  RabiesVaccine  ExpirationDate:  12/5/2025

Producer:  Merial  LotNumber:  12672

Brand:  lmrab3  Drug  ExpirationDate:  2/2/2024

Type:  Killed  Virus

Manner  of  Subcutaneously

Administration:

Staff  Name:  Dr. Tiffany  Pierce

License  Number:  359al

DoctorSignature:  Ig  P""""



City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

505  S/ms  Street

Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico  87901

Cit'/:(575)894-6673*FAX:(575)894-7767  License

Customer

Name

Address

City

Phone

Jessica  Chavez

1415  Platinum

T or C

(575)  740-5052  

State  NM ZIP 87901

Misc  I
Date

Tag  No.

Exp.  Date

1 2/1 2/2022

993

1 2/5/2025

Animal

Name

Breed

Color

Vaccinated

Rocky

Austrailian  Blue  Heeler  Mix

Blue

1 2/05/2022

Sex  M S/N N

-- -f5-og License
Description

Payment

CASH  $5.00

CHECK

Receipt  No. ROO287045

Office  Use  Only:

THANK  YOUI

THANK  YOU  FOR  YOUR  BUSINESS



Arenas  Valley  Animal  Clinic

1607  N Date

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM 87901

(575)  894-6773

Rabies  Certificate

ClientlD:  13144 PatientlD:  47097

ClientName:  JessicaChavez  PatientName:  Rocky

Address: 1415Platinum  Species:  Canine

Breed:  Blue  Heeler,  Australian  Mix

Truth Or Consequences, NM 8790'l Sex:  Neutered  Male

Color:  Blue

Phone: (575)740-5052  Markings:

Birthday:  14 /16/20al6

Weight:

Microchip  ID:

Tag Number: 001522  Vaccination  Date:  12/5/2022

Vaccine: RabiesVaccine ExpirationDate:  12/5/2025

Producer: Merial  LotNumber:  12672

Brand:  lmrab3  DrugExpirationDate:  2/2/2024

Type:  Killed  Virus

Manner  of  Subcutaneously
Administration:

Staff  Name.  Dr. Tiffany  Pierce

License Number: 3591 fl(E, (P*
Doctor  Signature:



City  of  Truth  or  Consequences
505  S/ms  Street

Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico  87901

Cft'}:(575)894-6673*  FAX:(575)894-7767  License

Customer

Name

Address

City

Phone

Jessica  Chavez

1415  Platinum

T or C

740-5052

State  NM ZIP 87901

Misc  I

Date

Tag  No.

Exp.  Date

12/12/2022

994

12/5/2025

Animal

Name

Breed

Color

Vaccinated

Malaki

Austrailian  Blue  Heeler  Mix

Blue  Sex  M

1 2/05/2022

S/N N

Qty

1

Description Unit  Price

$ 5.00  $
TOTAL

---5.00-

TOTAL $

Payment

CASH  $5.00

CHECK

Receipt  No. ROO287045

6f-f!-c-e Use  -O-n-ly: ----  --  - -

THANK  YOUT

THANK  YOU  FOR  YOUR  BuSlNESS



Arenas  Valley  Animal  Clinic

1607  N Date

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  879CN

(575)  894-6773

Rabies  Certificate

ClientlD:  13144  PatientlD:  47099

ClientName:  JessicaChavez  PatientName:  Malaki

Address:  1415Platinum  Species:  Canine

Breed:  Blue  Heeler,  Australian  Mix

Truth  Or  Consequences,  NM 8790al  Sex:  Neutered  Male

Color:  Blue

Phone:  (575)740-5052  Markings:

Birthday:  11 /1 6/2CN6

Weight:

Microchip  ID:

Tag  Number:  001521  Vaccination  Date:  12/5/2022

Vaccine:  RabiesVaccine  ExpirationDate:  12/5/2025

Producer:  Merial  LotNumber:  12672

Brand:  lmrab3  DrugExpirationDate:  2/2/2024

Type:  Killed  Virus

Manner  of  Subcutaneously

Administration:

Staff  Name:  Dr. Tiffany  Pierce

License  Number:  3591

DoctorSignature:  'C:?  W'



City  of  Truth  or  Consequences
505  S/ms  Street

Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico  87901

Cit/:(575)894-6673*FAX:(575)894-7767  License

Customer

Name

Address

City

Phone

Jessica  Chavez

1415  Platinum

T or  C

(575)  740-5052

State  NM ZIP 87901

Misc  I

Date

Tag  No.

Exp.  Date

12/12/2022

995

12/5/2025

Animal

Name

Breed

Color

Vaccinated

Apollo

Austrailian  Blue  Heeler  Mix

Blue  Sex  M

1 2/05/2022

S/N N

Qty

1 Dog  License

Description Unit  Price  TOTAL

$ 5.00  $ 5.00

TOTAL$

Payment

CASH  $5.00

CHECK

Receipt  No. ROO287045

Office  Use  Only:

THANK  YOU

THANK  YOU  FOR  YOUR  BUSINESS



Arenas  Valley  Animal  Clinic

1607  N Date

Truth  or Consequences,  NM 87901

(575)  894-6773

Rabies  Certificate

ClientlD:  13144  PatientlD:  47104

ClientName:  JessicaChavez  PatientName:  Apollo

Address:  'i415Platinum  Species:  Canine

Breed:  Blue  Heeler,  Australian  Mix

Truth  Or Consequences,  NM 87901  Sex:  Neutered  Male

Color:  Blue

Phone:  (575)740-5052  Markings:

Birthday:  1 U1 6/2016

Weight:

Microchip  ID:

Tag  Number.  001505  Vaccination  Date:  12/5/2022

Vaccine.  RabiesVaccine  Expiration  Date:  12/5/2025

Producer:  Merial  LotNumber:  12672

Brand'  lmrab3  Drug ExpirationDate:  2/2/2024

Type:  Killed  Virus

Manner  of  Subcutaneously
Administration:

Staff  Name:  Dr. Tiffany  Pierce

License  Number:  3591

DoctorSignature: 1?  'F)'



City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

505  Sims  Street

Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico  87901

City:  (575)  894-6673  o FAX:  (575)  894-7767  L!cense

Customer

Name

Address

City

Phone

Jessica  Chavez

1415  Platinum

T or C

( 740-5052

State  NM ZIP  87901

Misc  I
Date

Tag  No.

Exp. Date

12/12/2022

996

12/5/2025

Animal

Name

Breed

Color

Vaccinated

Adrian

Austrailian  Blue  Heeler  Mix

Blue  Sex  F

1 2/05/2022

S/N S

Dog  License

Description

Payment

CASH  $5.00

CHECK

Receipt  No. ROO287045

Office  Use  Only:

THANK  YOUI

THANK  YOU  FOR  YOUR  BUSINESS



Arenas  Valley  Animal  Clinic

1607  N Date

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM 87901

(575)  894-6773

Rabies  Certificate

ClientlD:  43144  PatientlD:  47105

ClientName:  Jessica  Chavez  PatientName:  Adrian

Address:  1415Platinum  Species:  Canine

Breed:  Blue  Heeler,  Australian  Mix

Truth  Or  Consequences,  NM 87901  Sex:  Spayed  Female

Color:  Blue

Phone:  (575)740-5052  Markings:

Birthday:  11/16/2016

Weight:

Microchip  ID:

Tag  Number:  001512  Vaccination  Date:  12/5/2022

Vaccine'  RabiesVaccine  ExpirationDate:  12/5/2025

Producer:  Merial  LotNumber:  12672

Brand:  lmrab3  DrugExpirationDate:  2/2/2024

Type:  Killed  Virus

Manner  of  Subcutaneously

Administration:

Staff  Name:  Dr. Tiffany  Pierce

License  Number:  3591

DoctorSignature:  'C"N  P'



City  of  Truth  or  Consequences
505  S/ms  Street

Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico  87901

City:  (575)  894-6673  a FAX:  (575)  894-7767  L!Cense

Customer

Name

Address

City

Phone

Jessica  Chavez

1415  Platinum

T or C

(575)  740-5052

State  NM ZIP 87901

Misc  I
Date  12/12/2022

Tag  No.  997

Exp. Date  12/5/2025

Animal

Name

Breed

Color

Vaccinated

Charlie

Austrailian  Blue  Heeler  Mix

Blue  Sex F

12/05/2022

S/N  S

Qty

1

Description Unit  Price  TOTAL

$ 5.00  $ 5,00

TOTAL$

Payment

CASH  $5.00

CHECK

Receipt  No. ROO287045

THANK  YOUi

Office  Use  Only

THANK  YOU  FOR  YOUR  BUSINESS



Arenas  Valley  Anima1  Clinic

4 607  N Date

Truth  or Consequences,  NM 87901

(575)  894-6773

Rabies  Certificate

ClientlD:  13144  PatientlD:  47101

ClientName:  JessicaChavez  PatientName:  Charlie

Address:  lzH5Platinum  Species:  Canine

Breed:  Blue  Heeler,  Australian  Mix

Truth  Or Consequences,  NM 87901  Sex:  Spayed  Female

Color:  Blue

Phone'  (575)740-5052  Markings:

Birthday:  41 /1 6/2016

Weight:

Microchip  ID:

Tag  Number  001517  Vaccination  Date:  12/5/2022

Vaccine:  RabiesVaccine  ExpirationDate:  '12/5/2025

Producer:  Merial  LotNumber:  12672

87311d, 1llyB53  Drug Exp!ra[!OnDa[e.'  2/2/2024

Type:  Killed  Virus

Manner  of  Subcutaneously
Administration:

Staff  Name:  Dr. Tiffany  Pierce

LicenseNumber 3591 1,  rF)"
Doctor  Signature:



City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

505  S/ms  Street

Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico  87901

City:(575)894-6673'FAX:(575)894-7767  License

Customer

Name

Address

City

Phone

Jessica  Chavez

1415  Platinum

T or C

<575) 740-5052

State  NM ZIP  87901

Misc  I

Date

Tag  No.

Exp.  Date

12/12/2022

998

12/5/2025

Animal

Name

Breed

Color

Vaccinated

Lilly  

Austrailian  Blue  Heeler  Mix

Black

1 2/05/2022

Sex  F S/N S

Qty

1 Dog  License

Description Unit  Price  TOTAL

$ 5.00  $ 5.00

TOTAL$

Payment

CASH  $5.00

CHECK

Receipt  No. ROO287045

Office  Use  Only:

THANK  YOUI

THANK  YOU  FOR  YOUR  BUSINESS



Arenas  Valley  Animal  Clinic

1607  N Date

Truth  or Consequences,  NM 87901

(575)  894-6773

Rabies  Certificate

ClientlD:  13144  PatientlD:  1386

ClientName:  JessicaChavez  PatientName:  LILLY

Address:  1415Platinum  Species:  Canine

Breed:  Blue Heeler,  Australian  Mix

Truth  Or Consequences,  NM 87901  Sex:  Spayed  Female

Color:  BLACK

Phone:  (575)740-5052  Markings:

Birthday:  1 0/1 0/2(]  2

Weight:  37.40  pounds  on 6/1 3/2013

Microchip  ID:

Tag  Number:  001524  Vaccination  Date:  12/5/2022

Vaccine:  RabiesVaccine  ExpirationDate:  12/5/2025

Producer:  Merial  LotNumber:  12672

Brand:  lmrab3  DrugExpirationDate:  2/2/2024

Type:  Killed  Virus

Manner  of  Subcutaneously
Administration:

Staff  Name:  Dr. Tiffany  Pierce

License Number: 3591 IF  rP,Doctor  Signature:



City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

505  Sims  Street

Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico  87901

City:  (575)  894-6673  a FAX:  (575)  894-7767  L!cense

Customer

Name

Address

City

Phone

Jessica  Chavez

1415  Platinum

T or C

(575)  740-5052

State  NM ZIP 87901

Misc  I

Date

Tag  No.

Exp.  Date

12/1  2/2022

ggg

12/5/2025

Animal

Name

Breed

Color

Vaccinated

Molly

Austrailian  Blue  Heeler  Mix

Blue  Sex F

1 2/05/2022

S/N S

Qty

i

Description Unit  Price

$ 5.00

Payment

CASH  $5.00

CHECK

Receipt  No. ROO287045

Office  Use Only

THANK  YOUI

THANK  YOU  FOR  YOUR  BUSINESS



Arenas  Valley  Animal  Clinic

1607  N Date

Truth  or Consequences,  NM 879C11

(575)  894-6773

Rabies  Certificate

ClientlD:  13144  PatientlD:  47098

ClientName:  JessicaChavez  PatientName:  Molly

Address:  14al5Platinum  Species:  Canine

Breed:  Blue  Heeler,  Australian  Mix

Truth  Or Consequences,  NM 87901  Sex:  Spayed  Female

Color:  Blue

Phone:  (575)740-5052  Markings:

Birthday:  1 U1 6/2016

Weight:

Microchip  ID:

TagNumber:  001523  VaccinationDate:  12/5/2022

Vaccine:  RabiesVaccine  ExpirationDate:  12/5/2025

Producer:  Merial  LotNumber:  12672

Brand:  lmrab3  DrugExpirationDate:  2/2/2024

Type:  Killed  Virus

Manner  of  Subcutaneously
Administration:

Staff  Name:  Dr. Tiffany  Pierce

License  Number:  3591   (t)  '
rt_  r

Doctor  Signature:



City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

505  Sims  Street

Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico  87901

City:(575)894-6673'FAX:(575)894-7767  License

Customer

Name

Address

City

Phone

Jessica  Chavez

1zH5  Platinum

T or C

740-5052

State  NM ZIP  87901

Misc  I
Date

Tag  No.

Exp. Date

12/12/2022

i ooo

12/5/2025

Animal

Name  Shelby

Breed  Austrailian  Blue  Hee-!e- r---M-i-x

Color  Blue  Sex  F

Vaccinated  1 2/05/2022

S/N  S

Dog  License

Description Unit  Price

$ 5.00

TOTAL$

Payment

CASH  $5.00

CHECK

Receipt  No. ROO287045

Off-ice  Use  Only

I THANK  YOU!

THANK  YOU  FOR  YOUR  BUS/NESS



Arenas  Valley  Animal  Clinic

1607  N Date

Truth  or Consequences,  NM 87901

(575)  894-6773

Rabies  Certificate

ClientlD:  13144  PatientlD:  47095

ClientName:  JessicaChavez  PatientName:  Shelby

Address:  1415Platinum  Species:  Canine

Breed:  Blue  Heeler,  Austra1ian

Truth  Or  Consequences,  NM 87901  Sex:  Spayed  Female

Color:  Blue

Phone:  (575)740-5052  Markings:

Birthday:  11 /1 6/2015

Weight:

Microchip  ID:

TagNumber:  001526  VaccinationDate:  12/5/2022

Vaccine:  RabiesVaccine  ExpirationDate:  12/5/2025

Producer:  Merial  LotNumber:  12672

Brand:  lmrab3  DrugExpiration  Datea 2/2/2024

Type:  Killed  Virus

Manner  of  Subcutaneously

Administration:

Staff  Name:  Dr. Tiffany  Pierce

License  Number:  3591

DoctorSignature:  'C'(EJ"  F)>



H Corpplete  'ijems  "I, 2, and  3. a

ffl PrJnt your  name and address  on the  reverse

io  that We can returr'i the card 4o'you.
a Attach thls.card to the back of.the mailpie6ei,

or on the frqnt  if,space  permits.

1. Article Addiesse;d to:

Na'rM) C. of

D. Is delivenj add-ress different from item 'I?
If YES, enter delivery address below: g  No

II Pr(oritj Mail Express0

Signature  Conflmiatloi
CI Signa(uie  Ciontlrniaiioi

Restrk.ted  Dellvery

[1 Addyesss

Ci. Date of Dellve

CI Yes

3. Service Type



Postage

Cerlirled  Fee

o  Retum  Receipt  Fee
0  (Endorsemem  Requked)

Reslrlded  Delivery  Feo

C)  (Endorsement Required)

Total  Postage  & Fees

Paitmark

Here

S""To UoiUli(h  \,x(,

"r"p'of4'l=s"oa.'-al3DC"-N-Mf/)1-U+-""----aaaaa=------------a----='
N6"""="  :  aOY-C-:-'H'Maa%'%-0aia'-'----'=-=-'a-'
UkMJ3E'Kt!Hflf a"ia:%"'i>,";4'i",!J0..hr, -a-,_i  ..  1111...



Posiae  S

Cerfifiod  Fee

6  Re!uffl Recelpj pea
(Endorsement  Requlred)

Reslncted  Dellvery  Fee
Cl  (Endorsemen!  Requinsd)

Total  Postage  & Fees

Postmark

Hare

CetlllledFee  .it-r

:I  Retum ReCJ31pt %O  Here
0  (Endoisement Required)

o  Restricted  Delivery  Fee
(Endorsement  Required)

Cl
r-
r Tomi Postage & Fees $

"'fToGiLtn  Th -B
l'r'p'o':Tu"o'. -i-":l-k-!-A-:-C-hsL!Q----%"---------------------------'

i'J':IJ""""' -"----E-'-i-iSn-A'ia'o---az'i Luu:fuaaaaa
!aJM'l'R'!a F!Na'i('IITFFI{j!hlblrk'#

nj
r
r'
eCi

OFFICIAL  USj.,-
P%m$

,.I  CeTflfied F#
0
(:)  Re!Llm ReC61pj %e

0  (Exlorsement Requlm)
Resti!md  Dslhmry  Fee

€  (Endorsemsm  Required)
Lt'J

',  Total  Postage & Few  $

I  Pashnaffi  -
si  !€era -

i



:, :.. :





CITY OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

PLANNING  & ZONING  COMMISSION

MINUTES

Monday,  February  13,  2023

REGULAR  MEETING

Regular  meeting  of  the  Planning  & Zoning  Commission  of  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences,  New

Mexico  to be held  in the  City  Commission  Chambers,  405  W. Third,  Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico,

on Monday,  February  13,  2023  at 4:00  p.m.

INTRODUCTION:

ROLL  CALL:

Chris  Sisney,  Chairman

Susan  Buhler,  Vice  Chairman

Esther  Luchini,  Member  - ABSENT

Eduardo  Alicea,  Member

ALSO  PRESENT:

Bruce  Swingle,  City  Manager

Traci  Alvarez,  Assistant  City  Manager

Lisa Gabaldon,  Deputy  Clerk

1.  APPROVAL  OF AGENDA

The  following  changes  were  made  to the  agenda  to  accommodate  Code  Enforcement  Officer  Sweeney;

under  New  Business  move  5d to 5a.

Chairman  Sisney  made  a motion  to approve  the  agenda  with  change.

Vice-Chairman  Buhler  seconded  the  motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

2.  APPROVALOFMINUTESOFJANUARY9,2023

Vice-Chairman  Buhler  asked  to  have  the  part  where  she asked  City  Manager  Swingle  if  they  could  table

the  Forrister  item  and  he said  no.

Chairman  Sisney  made  a motion  to approve  the  minutes  with  changes.

Member  Alicea  seconded  the  motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

3.  COMMENTS  FROM  THE PUBLIC  (3 Minute  Rule  Applies)

Diane  Gunning  spoke  regarding  the  final  building  plans  for  Block  30 Palomas  subdivision

#3022079415169  (attached).

George  Henson,  731  Wyona;  commented  on Diane  Gunning's  topic.  Mr.  Henson  stated  that  he has lived

here  for  15 years  and  seen  very  few  things  built;  he thinks  that  the  board  needs  to have  time  and  effort

put  in to  figure  out  what  is safe  and  sound  for  streets  and  drainages.  He has  taken  pictures  from  above

and  the  unfinished  riff  raff  that  has undercut  the  brand-new  sidewalk  along  the  main  street  to  the  new

dollar  store.  The  new  dollar  store  hasn't  finished  any  of  their  containments.  The  large  expansive

concrete  is gonna  be a big  flow  that  goes  onto  the  sidewalks  and  into  the  drainage  that  will  be damned



up behind  this  guy's  property.  He has a background  in plumbing  and  he understands  what  can happen  if

you  don't  drain  something  properly.

4.  NEW  BUSINESS:

a. Discussion/Action  -  EAA Airport  Campsites,  Assistant  City Manager  Alvarez

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez  gave  an overview  of  the  agenda  item  and  then  introduced  Larry

Mullenax  from  the  EAA and  the  Airport  Advisory  board  to  better  explain  the  plans  for  the  airport.

Larry  Mullenax  explained  that  their  intention  is to provide  a place  for  transient  pilots,  where  they  would

fly  in and  park  their  planes  and  put  up a tent  under  their  wing  and  maybe  have  a small  campfire.  Their

plan  is to  build  3 campsites  at the  south  end  of  the  tarmac;  there  will  be a sunshade  over  the  picnic

tables  at each  location  and  a small  fire  ring.  There  will  be an overnight  fee charged  for  the  pilots  to  stay;

the  City  will  work  on that  portion.  There  will  be 3 tie  downs.  They  would  need  to  contact  the  airport  in

order  to request  an overnight  stay.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez  stated  that  once  they  get  the  approval  from  the  Planning  & Zoning  Board

and  then  the  approval  of  FAA for  you  guys  to proceed  forward,  they  would  task  the  Airport  Advisory

Board  to  start  coming  up with  some  guidelines  working  with  the  airport  on what  they  would  charge  and

what  the  process  and  procedure  is, and  that  would  be recommended  to the  City  Commission  for  final

approval.  She stated  that  it is important  to know  that  the  EAA is funding  this;  this  isn't  something  that

the  City  or  the  airport  budget  has to do.  The  EAA is looking  at  their  fundraisers  to make  this  happen.

Vice-Chairman  Buhler  stated  that  wood  and  fire  for  our  area  could  be dangerous  and  they  make  gas fire

pits  that  are much  safer  and  would  be better  than  wood.  She went  on to say  that  she feels  that  this  is a

good  idea  and  would  be an attribute  to  our  airport.

Vice-Chairman  Buhler  made  a motion  to approve  the  EAA Campsites.

Member  Alicea  seconded  the  motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

5.  PUBLIC  HEARINGS  (5 Minute  Rule  Applies)

jssistant City Manager Alvarez: Chairman, members o+ the board, in your packet you move al

f,p0pgsli.cAatn:olmnafolcrotnhterorelsaindde,ncoedeateln4folr5cePmlatein_umhafVoer.Imnsupletic-taendimthael preesrmldeitn.TCeheanadppthliceaytVioena@ppqruoev
)pplication.  You also  have  a copy  of  the  current  ordinance  in your  packet.  Per  our  current  ord

laximum of 7 animals are allowed on a multi-use howeverIthink it's very important to note
5efore this ordinancemok place, our applicants followed all City rules and they were doing th
jermit  which  was  the  past  procedure,  so they  have  been  in compliance  with  City,  it's  really  o

prdinance  that  has put  them  out  of  compliance.  Applicants  are  in the  audience  here  and  with

I,an open public hearing and4titand for questionsl

fhairman !Sisney: Airier  We have one naniv and that'sJessica Chavezl

ssica  avez:  , so  ave  ogs a our  est  one  is . e reason  we  ave so m  is ou

male, we letter  outside ghen sJ  was in heat aid she had puppies. We kept 4the  l@er%m one an
e decided wJ@ve  wene gonna kaep them we took tm mom and the babies and II  got allfix  so

y"re all fixJ,Uheg's  noylore  puppies to tvlad.  We pJ  up a whole privacy fence aro4J  ou
ro  eo  a Iki  b t  do  kouldn'tinti  datethemand  I*ca  a i at



ica (:havez:  No, I have  4 males  that  aren't  fixed  but  a11 tHe'+emales  are.  We put  up a privacy  tenc

e turned  our  huge  carport  in that  came  with  our  house,  we  turned  it into  a dog  kennel  for  them  t

leep  in at night.  We  do out  our  dogs  up at 6:30  at night.  They  have  heat  lamps.  In the  summer  tim

ey have  an air  conditioner  so they're  very  spoiled.  But  there's  no more  puppies,  they're  fixed.  W

pent about  S6000 to keep the dogs and we wanted  to keep them because we felt  that  we let th

male get pregnant  and so it was our responsibility  to take care of them instead of them endinz  up i

15g pgq('ld  gr jrl3  5qd hgmg. And, the puppies  @Be 6 ngw, so we've  had them for  6 years'

irhairma
Irodes
lettinz  a variance? And then the ones that  we disapprove  (;jay (;(u,l(l(;jl  3p(;i7gyq5  37yyy3yji

j!raity Manager Swingle: t'his applicant isn't requ.esting a variance. Sh,e's asking +or a Her,mit..She's trying
get  a kennel  permit.  Kennel  permits  did not  exist...a  multi-animal,  I m sorry.  That  didn  t exist  in the

jtdoes  now.',

past'f"

:hairman  Sisney:  Let me rephrase  my  question,  because  I'm  actually  not  asking,  I'm  curious  here.  I

jeems like pretty  soon we're  gonna be at a point  where  we're  zonna have to approve  everybody'J
!equest because we've approved everybody's reques7so farj

nt  City  Manager  rez:  airman,  me  rs o t e a may,  in  t e intent  o t i

rdinance  is to start getting  a handle and cont@inn  the amount  of animals that  people are taking  i

e oBps th@are  coming  to you@pw  are ones Jvab  ow@ed these animals for a long time and they'v
eenmi aaopThncmfflh the Chi until we wrote €h ww ordinance, somt  a@prove somebodztha

na lian  for  ears  ou'reesse  aal ka mto  etrid  or  downa  tth  e



ity  Manager  Swing  e:  airman,  members  o the  committee,  I t in  at t e Commission  approv

ere  were  a number  of  alternatives  that  were  listed,  that  you  all even  discussed,  and  they  complie

ith all of  those  conditions  that  were  set  for  the  property  owner  and  they  made  those  changes.  0

sfencin  thin  ofthatnature  thosethin  weredone  sotheCommissiondida  rovethem

istant  City  Manr  Alvarez:  So, I think  just  like  with  our  animal  shelter,  you  can't  solve  everythin

vernight,  but  by having  all of  our  animals  in the  shelter  being  spayed  and  neutered  before  they'

dopted out, we're gonna see a lot less animals out there running arod;  it's gqHlna hell  with th
potion.  That's the intent  of this ordinance as well. You're niot gorla  see instantaneous results, b

ha We are gonna seem a 10t leSS t)eoPle withir  our comm'iiramv cr>ming to VQ!I with tataail;i-ixse beqo**
hey"re  gonna  stay  win  the  allowable  amount'

ity Manager Swingle: I tk  s@mething to remember, when we have the public hearing*on  thesel
hen you have people @at come and speak in opposition,  if they"@  legitimate  reason,  surely

ngzderstand  that, but if they're  in a location that is not harminz  one, what's wronz wittil
plprovinz the permit

jiSe  ehairmari  huhler:  '/ou  know  the  other  thing  is too  Bruce,  that  the  people  that'have  a lot  of  animalsj

ie  have to know that these animals are cared for. They can't be abused or the arlj(HHl5 jlpyq 3 7jHll% Igg;
!lo Illok  at that  tool

hairman  Sisney:  My  point  is, if we  keep  saying  no and  it gets  approved  anyway,  where's  the  teeth  i

e law?  It just  seems  kind  of  a waste  of  time  to me  from  what  I've  seen  so far.  And  what  about  th

ople  that  complain  and  don't  want  to  listen  to people's  dogs  barking  all the  time?  That  was  th

roblem  on Caballo,  is everyone  that  came  up and  spoke  and  said  that  they  can't  have  chaiirch becau

e aids  are barkinz a-II the timq. That's my point is because a lot of people don't  want to listen to doz
rkin

I,ffith..fenc,n
py Manager Swingle: 't's  a perfect example Mr. Chair o+they 4t  u@the +eHing
2em armii@ churc4 cagi forward and said that theBroblem had byn reylved
!loWil,ttiair pmmeffl.



(ity Manager Swingle: No, that went to the imission§

§:hairman Sisney: Alright, thank you for answering my questionl

$ssistant eity Manazer Alvarez: 1'1'4 (lg% 5p7q yyjJ you're askin@l

I/lember  Alicea: I don't  think  that  peop1e like her situaiion  shou1d come necessarily  here to bed +or thei4

W

pember  Alicea: She Js  all these  dogs; she's concerned  that  she has to put  6m  dowJecause

don't want them to have therwso is there a way to work differently. As long al yc u keelJrinz
!ere,  We're R(:illl!N have this  situation,  st> oeople  are  !mset,  These codes are mrel

ptehoe'rj

istant  City Manager  Alvarez:  !:)O they're  here  and they're  registering  so that  p'nnim

ntrol  and code enforcemer@put  them  kind of on their  file so that  they  can reg%prly  44the  anima

nd then  every  year@ey'll  have to come back and renew,  so that  we can ensure  that  sheBB4oesn't com

ck a year from now and 41of a sudden she's requesting 15 dogs; then we'll know th@she's no
Ilowing  the compliance.  It"siHst  a process  and procedure.  The applicant  would  like to k@pw if she ca

ice Chairman  Buhler:  Yes

ssica Chavez: The way  ttiatl  understood  it and the reason  I'm here, I'll +ollow  any compliance  ill  hav

o go down  to the  7 dog IjBiit,  I mean it will hurt  me to have to pick and choose  which  dogs, but I wan

o follow every rule and we have since we decided to keep the dogs but the way th4il u@rstood it an
he reason  why  I'm here is because  I had always  filed  for  a kennel  license and nowUhat  tM  ne

rdinance  because  it's a i-family  license, I don't  qualify  for  a kennel  permit  anyrnJre  beapuse I on

n a business. So, I don't want 'pu guys to feel that because I"m old to this whole thiBg@4 co@ing i
his whole new ordinance, l'lllfollow  ar@ coryliance  that you @uys want @e to do. And I 41l%want
o have to be a q4@e ori3@4*here.j



lice-Chairman Buhler: Traci, they senJ5out letters to the neighbors, rightJ

lssica  Chavez: I've never zotten a call; our dozs don t He% gpd

lessica Chavez: "I hat was my understanding to be here, Im not trying to get grand+athered in beca

l[:,r;I::':,:,:.,::'.::':,a;:- i:,o,"t';'.,':: ":;==:'=j"'e the multi-animal because I Can't qualifv

Jssistant City Manager Alvarez: Ves, annuallyl

Manager  Swingle:  Mr.  Chair  and  members  of  the  board,  had  we had  complaints,  we'd  be having

hole  d4'Fferent  conversation.  But  there  have  been  no complaints.  The neighbors  have  been  notified  o

is mee@'ig  today,  this  hearing$5aday.  Animal  control  verified  that  they  haven't  had  any  calls.  The  v

spected the property and it con@lies with all of their aasic needs for the animals, so from ou
p@(%jyq, yyq dgl'li  5ee any reason not to approvg; jt!,

irma isney:  in, at was no4 @y point. appreciate t e at s e as no comp  aints. wou
ppilove  her  request  for  that  factmut  othair  ones,  we  have  lots  of  complaints.  So, I'm  just  saying  lm

're  gmnna  get  stuck  where  we're  goama  h  to how  aw  we  gonna  be able  to  disapprove  of  anybo

e approve anybody who comes 4  that was@y  point, that was ell I was trying to say. So, on t
o ic I make  a motion  to a e Ms.  Chavez's  uest  for  aivari  ce on the  7-animal  limit.

g:h41man Sisney: Ok, the varia@e oJhe  rq§i-animal;  multi-anima1 z..!

istaBpt City Manager rez: n erstan w at yo re saying airman. Norma we wou
ariances from the code but the anim4:onmq$rdiryance  doesn't fall under a variance request; that'
ore 6r  a planning and zoning or biziJding development standpoint. So, what we're requestin@  is 6

he4!e  allowed  a multi-animals  i se  rmit  allowin  her  to  have  the  13  d

n Sisney:  Ok. I make  a motion  that  we  approve  Ms.  Chavez  request  for  a multi-animal  permit  oj

otion carried unanimouslyl

b. Public Hearing/Discussion/Action  -  Summary Plat Amendment 702 N Foch Street, Assistant
City  Manager  Alvarez

ASSiStant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  Chairman,  members  of  the  board,  applicant  wishes  to split  the  parcel  at

702  Foch  located  in the  R2 district.  Parcel  1 is 90-foot-wide  by 81 long.  Parcel  2 is 59 wide  by 90 long.



Standards  for  this  district  do require  a minimum  width  of  60 foot.  This  amendment  doesn't  have  any

significant  effect  to alter  any  of  our  utilities,  drainage,  traffic;  they'll  both  have  access  to  City  mainta!ned

street.  Everything  was  submitted,  they're  just  off  by the  required  1 foot  for  them  to split  the  parcel.

With  that  we  can open  the  public  hearing  if there's  any proponents  or  opponents  and  the  applicants  are

here  as well.

Gordon  Edelheit:  I have  a picture  of  it, it"s not  even  a foot,  but  the  way  the  lot,  it is a foot  in the  front

and  it's  got  the  60 foot  in the  back.  It's  off  because  of  the  way  the  corner,  it's  a corner  lot  and  it's  on  the

corner  of  7'h and Foch and  this  is the  back  part  of  it. It has an alley  it's  got  plenty  of  access  and  the

utilities  and it can only  improve  the  neighborhood  rather  than  it just  be an empty  lot  right  now.

Chairman  Sisney:  So, you  want  to  split  the  lot  for  the...

Gordan  Edelheit:  It was  3 lots  in there  so it's  a lot  and  a half  each.

Chairman  Sisney:  So, you're  building  a second  house  on that  lot,  how  will  they  access  that  lot  with  an

automobile?

Gordan  Edelheit:  On 7'h and  on the  alley.  So, it's  both  on the  alley  and  on 7'h Street.

Vice-Chairman  Buhler:  So, you're  basically  gonna  separate  (the  board  members  were  looking  at a map  of

the  lots  to get  an understanding  from  the  applicant).

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  So, one  parcel  would  have  direct  access  to Foch  Street  which  is a City

maintained  paved  street  and  the  other  parcel  would  have  direct  access  to  7'h Street,  which  is also  a City

maintained  street.

Chairman  Sisney:  Well,  I can see that  there  has been  lots  on Foch  already  divided.  Does  anyone  on the

council  have  any  questions?

Vice-Chairman  Buhler:  No

Chairman  Sisney:  I see no reason  not  approve  it then.

I'm  make  a motion  to approve  Mr.  Edelheit's  request  to divide  that  lot.

Chairman  Sisney  made  a motion  to recommend  the  Summary  Plat  Amendment  to the  City  Commission

for  final  approval.

Member  Alicea  seconded  the  motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

c. Public Hearing/Discussion/Action  -  Summary Plat Amendment  1408/1410  Tin Street,
Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  Chairman,  member  s of  the  board,  the  applicant  wishes  to  combine

these  parcels  and it doesn't  affect  any  of  our  utility,  drainage  or  traffic.  Everything  is submitted;  all

applicable  neighbors  have  been  notified,  and  the  applicant  is here.

Martin  Aguilar:  My name  is Martin  Aguilar  thank  you  for  being  here  and  seeing  us. My  sister  and  I are

gonna  retire  here  so we're  trying  to merge  those  two  properties  together  and  build  an attachment  to an

existing  home  that's  already  right  there.

Chairman  Sisney:  Ok, so you're  combining  the  lots  together  so that  the  two  families  are  gonna  share  a

lot?



Martin  Aguilar:  Right.

Chairman  Sisney:  Ok. So, is there  any  reaspn  not  to  approve  this?

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  I don't  have  any  concerns  or  issues.  They  meet  all requirements  for  the

code  and  I am  100%  for  any  future  development,  so if  they  want  to  add  on...

Chairman  Sisney:  Does  anyone  on the  board  have  any  questions?

Vice-Chairman  Buhler:  No.

Chairman  Sisney:  I'll make  a motion  to approve  Mr.  Aguilar"s  request  to  join  those  two  lots.  Can I get  a

second?

Chairman  Sisney  made  a motion  to recommend  the  Summary  Plat  Amendment  to  the  City  Commission

for  final  approval.

Vice-Chairman  Buhler  seconded  the  motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

istantCity  nagerAlvarez:Chair@a@Bm  beT5  e 5 ; ev@lia@ereque  F iEi'fi
due to the ag* of tJ  mobile home. Per our municipal code that was updakd in 2C9, mobile hom

nits that are  installed  shalnot  be re  than  20 years  old  at the  time  that  l$y"re  iHtalled.  Curren

e mobile home sim q@l a qly  lot however they are gonna have to move the mobM home from one 15
another; so, ode  yoy, in essence, $uch  or change, you have to bring everything @ to code. So, th

ge of fflk mobile home Alesn"t meet our $uirements,  however I dia4the  al$licBt  thatmey  ca

ey sutBitted  a sco4m plan, you k5py,  explaining why they need to rtive  the ryl&ile )!bme. A site pl

at the  a li is here  we  can o  ublic  hearin  ifthere's  an  to s eak

hristy !'allee:  My  name  is Ohristy  !:iallee  and I am requesting  a variance  to move   gibile  hom

use it is over 20 years old. Right now, it sits on 175 W. 5'h which is an RV park @@d it's a senior"; -on
V park  so they  are...they  let  mai move  in originally,  I signed  a contract  and  almost  immediately  they  ha

ecided  that  I needed  to move  my  mobile  home.  I also  have  a baby,  she's  1  year  old  andpit"s  just  me an

er. I've  followed  all the  rules  at the  RV park  but  the  thing  is how  it's  a seniors  only  R%I park,  they'r

sking  that  I move  it. It's  been  really  difficult  finding  a location  due  to rules  and regulations  and  I fin-a

und someone who is wfflling...it's a privately owned lot and that the 1401 Platinum. They're willin !
llow  me to move  my moblffil  home  there.  I have  also  provided  photos  of  my  mobile  home  with  th

hape for its agel

(hairmSisBy:41ike  to ask soy  questions. Is it a double wide'!%

fflmlmafflfflffllim



rhaiirman  Sisney:  That  you're  setting  your  property  on someone  else's  lot  and  they  can,  I don't  knoq

jhat  the  laws  are,  but  I'm  just  telling  you  that  you  need,  Ijust  want  you  to be aware  that  these  peopl

pid you wrong  over here and y  hqyt, rrlgrt,  riH5%> %g d@31 wilt") %t)t,l'yi ygq'rt,  ggnnp h;)ve d@alinz  wittJ
his new person, just so you k@o*j

hristy Sal1ee: Yes, that's a gggd@qit  aindl understand that but i don't have any other options. They'
akin@  me move my mobileBi@e  or they're gonna take it to court. I purchased this mobile home lik
m renting to own it, and I sigHaa contract with yealtor  before I was informed that It was a se
a ens  RV park  and I'd have  to qove  @ And  in my  contract  dh  the  realtor  it says  that  I do not  have  t
ove the mobile home but the contract oe  RV p3Bi  lanqprd is saying that I do. So, I don%real  hav

nvotHk"roritionll

j:han  Sisney: Again, l'm5oa  say somiething that's not; I'm n*a  lawyer, this may be ba
put vu  got a good chance of wiralig  your case apiast  t,heseaegole, You might want tQ do a litt! ffi
ffircldi-  efo-re you move your p-erty is all I'm-sayinz!

jhristy  !Sallee:  Yhey've  given  me,  well, they had said that January 1" they were  going  to  change
(aH  of the RV park and change certain rules I guess of this RV park statinz that my mobile home
j%yre is a violation of their rules,'

"S)e,n

iember'Alicea:  Isit because you IHve  a kid? Adult RV pa@ have no kids allowedl



isney:  Exactly,  so, how  far  are  you  into  this  contract?  How  many  payments  have  you  made  orj

jhairman  Sisney:  Can I ask a question  o+ the  City  Manager  then  ? Now  you  got  this  piece  o+ property

!!he"S financing, she doesn't own it, yiit it on someone else's riroriertv that,,,l don't know what to
Iliere. Do you  have  any  suggestionsl

d?

rty  nager  wing  e:  t, an  as  r as e ega a vice,  e e a ice  at you  ve  o su  m

her that she@robatJg should look at that anew that should be the end of tmit conversRion. It's up t
r to do that.  Who  knows  what  will  ha  n if ou  nt this  tranlsa a in a a an  Ider  trailer

istant  City Manager  Alvarez: I think  that  in situations  like ffiis,  that  it's rea11§ a cge  by case basis. Yo
ave  to look  at the  mobile  home,  the  condition  of  the  mobile  Wome-and  the  surrounding  area  as well

area that it's g@ig  into and take each one into consideration  as they com> through.  I don't  kno
at it would sat a precedence,  I don't  know that  I have too many of these that  come through.  I do hav

sional requests and I tell them all the same thing.  She's been the first  one jhpl; wqnigd  io g

roup@t this whole process.',

anager win e: in e spirit  o t e regu ation is, an t is is un rtunate,  s3ust  20 years
e"re  more  concerned  about  the  condition  and  the  appearance  of  the  trailer  than  anything,  but  it is 2

e a that's  the  verbia  e in the  ordinance  and  what  ou hav  befo  u i ri n

ice-Chairman  Buhler:  You  know  s oo  a e person  i n come  you  to support  yo

ang your  property  that  you're  buying  on their  property.  That  would've  been  a good  thing  for  us t

ear  that  the  su rted  ou and  ou knowa  it would've  been  a ood  thin



j/ice-Chairman  Bu'hler:  Ok, well  I make  a motion  that  we  approve  you're  being  bale  to move!The  trai

lou  know, pu"re  not Jl a Hrepl; sijpation and your trailer looks nice; Ithink  it's in Hood shape and I
i,  I

!  Will make the move.
at;i;,%

titv  Manager Swingle; So, voiir motion is to aoprove the variance'a

I/ice-Chairman Huhler: Ves, yes, my motion is t6 approve the variancej

ice-C airman  Bu er ma  e a motion  to recommen e Variance  Re uest  to t e C Commission

nal approval

ember  Alicea  secon

otion  carried  unanimous

6.  REPORTS  FROM  THE BOARD

Vice-Chairman  Buhler  would  like  the  rules  of  procedure  and  conduct  on the  next  agenda.

7.  REPORTS  FROM  STAFF

Nothing  to report  at this  time.

8.  ADJOURNMENT

There  being  no  further  business  at hand,  Chairman  Sisney  made  a motion  to  adjourn  the

meeting.

Vice-Chairman  Buhler  seconded  the  motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

PASSED  AND  APPROVED  ON  THIS  13th  DAY  OF MARCH  2023.

Chris  Sisney,

Planning  & Zoning  Commission  Chairman



II;ITY  OF  T[)UTtl  O[)  (;0!%1![(I)Ut!%i € [S
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

ji:i ;%ertdaItem#:I.5
MEETING  DATE:  April  12,  2023

SUBJECT: Discussion/Action:  Accept and Approve  the Transportation  Alternative  Program (TAP) Grant Funds
Award

DEPARTMENT:  Community  Development

DATE  SUBMITTED:  April  5, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Traci  Alvarez

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Traci  Alvarez

Summary/Background:
City  submitted  a Transportation  Alternative  Program  Grant  Funds  (TAP) application  requesting  52,246,990.07
for  Construction  of  Sidewalks  located  on Marie  St. from  Palo  Verde  to Date;  Pershing  St. from  Marie  to New

School;  New  School  to Date;  Smith  St. from  Date  to N. Silver;  N. Silver  to  9th St.

Funding  award  is in the  amount  of  5212,910.00  (9181,910.00  Grant/§31,000.00  Match). Funds will be used for
design  of  Sidewalk  improvements.

Recommendation:

Accept  and Approve  the award

Attachments:

*  TAP Award  Form

*  Project  Map

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

S212,910.00  (S181,910.00 Grant/531,000.00  Match)
Legal  Review  (CityAttorney):  Choose  an item

Approved  For  Submittal  By: €  Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  [1] City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. Click here to enter  text  Ordinance  No. -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  4-12-2023



N  e W  M  eXiC  O DEPARTMENT OF

l  HA/V6MJH  IA  /  ION

April  5, 2023

Award  Form

Tramsportation  Alternatives  Program

Sidewalk  Improvement  Construction

Congratulations,  the  New  Mexico  Department  of  Transportation  (NMDOT)  has  selected  your  project,

Sidewalk  Improvement  Constructionto  receive  funds.  NMDOT  looks  forward  to  working  with  you  to  develop  a successful  project.

Please  review  the  award  information  and  funding,  sign  and  return  this  form  by  April  12,2023,  to  JoAnn  Garcia,  505-372-8358,

JoAnn.Garcia2@dot.  nm.gov.

Award  Information

Responsible  Charge: Traci  Alvarez Email: talvarez@torcnm.org

T/LPA: Truth  Or Consequences Phone: 575-952-0565

T/LPA Address: 505  Sims,  Truth  or  Consequences,  N.M.  87901

Project  Name: Sidewalk  Improvement  Construction

Funding  Source: TAP Urban  Clusters

Project  Scope: T/LPA: Sidewalk improvements

Project  Location: Local  Streets,  various  locations:  Marie  St from  Palo  Verde  st to Date  St; Pershing  St from  Marie  St to  New

School  Road;  New  School  Road  from  Pershing  St. to  Date  Street;  Smith  St from  Date  St. to  N. Silver  St; N.

Silver  St from  Smith  St to  9th  St.

Award  Funding

Federal  Fiscal  Year Project  Phase Federal  Funds Local  Match Totals

2024 P.E. 9isigio 531000 9zizgio

Totals 9181910 631000 S212910

Notes:  Project funding utilized in-kind match. T/LPA must work with T/LPA Coordinator for appmval before
initiating  work that  will be utilized  as match. See the NMDOT  T/LPA Handbook  for  direction.

Critical  Next  Steps  + Considerations  for  Tribal/Local Public  Agency  (T/LPA)  Projects:
J  This  award  is NOT  a guarantee  of  funding.  Any  work  done  prior  to  receiving  an official  notice  to  proceed  will  not  be reimbursed.

I  If you  are  a member  of  a MPO,  coordinate  with  your  MPO's  staff  to  ensure  the  award  is entered  into  the  TIP. If you  are  in a

RTPO area,  NMDOT  will  enter  the  project  into  the  STIP.

%" OncetheprojecthasbeenenteredintotheSTIP,EngageJudithGallardo,T/LPACoordinator,JudithGallardoat575-323-4242,or

Judith.Gallardo@dot.nm.gov  to begin the %reement  Development  Process, as described in the NMDOTT/LPA  Handbook.

J  Read and refer to the NMDOT T/LPA Handbook  for project  processes  and  requirements.

s/  For Federal  reporting  purposes,  please  use  the  following  Catalog  of  Federal  Domestic  Assistance  (CFDA)  code:  20.219  and

provide  yourT/LPA's  Unique Entity ID (UEI). Click for more information  on the UEI.

Award  Acceptance:  1, Responsible  Charge  Name,  accept  the  award,  as detailed  above  on behalf  of  Lincoln  County  and  agree  to  the

following  award terms: http://edocket.access.zpo.@ov/2010/pdf/2010-22705.pdf  and

http://edocket.access.gpo.gov/2010/pdf/2010-22706.pdf,  and all terms and conditions  of the NMDOT  Federal Aid Program.

' !!  ' " "

II
T/LPA  Responsible  Charge  Signature Date T/LPA UEI #



NMDOTTransportation  Alternatives  Program  (TAP)  FY  2023/2024  - Project  Location  Map

Multiple  Street  Sidewalk  Improvements

Marie  St from  Polo Verde St to Date  St

Pershrng  Stfrom  Marie  St to NewSchool  St

New  S<hoolSt  to Date  St

Smith  St from  Date  to N. Silver  St

N. SNverSt  to 9th  St

Legend

R'oject  Location

WIL80N
&COMPANY



- € ,ITY  (F  T[)UTtl  O[)  € ,0!%St0U[f% € [S

AGENDA REQUEST FORM A,lnda  ,em  8il z. 6
MEETING  DATE:  April  12,  2023

SUBJECT: Discussion/Action  -  Accept  and Approve  Aging and Long Term Services Department  Grant
Appropriation  A19-D2074  - 261

DEPARTMENT:  Community  Development

DATE  SUBMITTED:  April  6, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Traci  Alvarez

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Traci  Alvarez

Summary/Background:

FY19 emergency  agreement  for  the additional  shortfall  amount  of  S2,909.00,  lacking  for  the vehicle
purchase  under  grant  #A21F2059,  for  Truth  or  Consequences  Senior  Center.

Recommendation:

Accept  Emergency  funding  agreement

Attachments:

*  Grant  Agreement  - A19-D2074  - 261

@

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

S2,909.00  Reimbursement  Grant

Legal  Review  (CityAttorney):  Choose  an item

Approved  For  Submittal  By: €  Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  []  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Clid<  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. Click  l'iere to enter  text  Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  4-12-2023



AGENCY:  AGING  AND  LONG  TERM  SERVICES  DEPARTMENT

APPROPRIATION  RECIPIENT:

Grantee:  City  of  Truth  of  Concequences

Name:  Amanda  Forrister  / Title:  T or C Mayor

Address:  505 Siins  Street,  T or C, NM  87901

Email: amanda.forrister@torcnm.orz/Telephone:  (575) 894-6673

APPROPRIATION  NUMBER: APPROPRIATION  AMOUNT: TERMINATION  DATE:

A19-D2074  - 261 $2,909.00 June  30fh, 2023

APPROPRIATION  LANGUAGE

In  Laws  2019,  Chapter  277,  Section  4, to purchase  vehicle  for  the  Senior  center  in Sierra  County.

(Grant  funds  unexpended  by  June  30fh, 2023,  will  be reverted  to the  State  of  New  Mexico's  general

fund.)

CERTIFICATION

I hereby  certify  that  the City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

1. Will  only  use the appropriation  funds  for  permissible  purposes  as described  in appropriation  language.

2. Will  comply  with  State  Procurement  Code  and execution  of  binding  written  obligations  or purchase  orders

with  third  paity  contractors  or vendors  for  the provision  of  services,  including  professional  services,  or the

purchase  of  tangible  personal  property  and  real property  for  the project.

3. Ensures  that  the appropriation  funds  only  benefit  entities  in accordance  witli  applicable  law,  including,  but

not  limited  to Article  IX,  Section  14 of  the Constitution  of  the State  of  New  Mexico,  "Anti-Donation

Clause."

4. Will  follow  the procedure  described  in "Appropriation  Reimbursement"  for  reimbursement  of

appropriated  funds.

APPROPRIATION  REIMB{JRSA/IENT

The  appropriation  funds  will  be disbursed  through  a reimbursement  process.  The  Appropriation  Recipient  will

submit  to the Agency  Exhibit  A:  Request  for  Payment  form  along  with  supporting  document(s)  that  evidence

the expenses  to be reimbursed.  The  Agency  will  review  these  documents  to ensure  all  reimbursed  expenses

reflect  the intent  and purposed  of  the appropriation  language.  All  expenditures  for  which  the Appropriation

Recipient  requests  reimbursement  must  occur  prior  to the reversion  date.  The  latest  date the Appropriation

Recipient  may  submit  a Request  for  Payment  is June  30th,  2023.  With  the submission  of  the final  Exhibit  A:

Request  for  Payment,  the Appropriation  Recipient  must  include  a completed  Exhibit  B: Final  Report  form  in

order  to receive  the final  reimbursement.

Grantee  Chief  Elected  Official  Signature/Printed  Name Date

AUTHORITY

State  Agency  on Aging  (28-4-1  to 28-4-9  NMSA  1978:  successor  agency,  Aging  and Long-Term  Services

Departi'nent  (9-23-1  to 9-23-12  NMSA  1978)  may  enter  into  grants  and contracts  as appropriated  by law.  I

hereby  approve  this  certification  for  appropriation  number

Project  #A19-D2074  -  261  T or  C Senior  Center  -  vehicle  - $2,909.00

Agency  Designee  signature Date



Oity of'l'ntth  or0onsequences
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

figertda  Item #: I. 7
MEETING  DATE:  April  12,  2023

SUBJECT:  Approval  of  the  Airport  Advisory  Board's  recommendation  to  appoint  Bernard  Romero  to  serve  as a

member  on their  board.

DEPARTMENT:  Clerk's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  April  6, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  City  Clerk  Torres

Summary/Background:

The  Airport  Advisory  Board  has a vacancy  on their  board.  On April  4'h the  board  made  a recommendation  to

appoint  Bernard  Romero  to  fill  the  vacancy  on the  board.

Recommendation:

Approval  of  the  Airport  Advisory  Board's  recommendation  to  appoint  Bernard  Romero  to  serve  as a member

on  their  board.

Attachments:  

*  Board  Member  Application

@-

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  No

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  Z Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  % City  Clerk  []  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  liere  to  enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  - Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To:  - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  4-12-2023



City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

City  Boards  Application

I am interested  in serving  as a member  of  one  the  following  Boards:

BAirport  Advisory  Board € Public  Arts  Advisory  Board €  Golf  Course  Advisory  Board

€  Public  Utility  Advisory  Board  €  Library  Advisory  Board €  Recreation  Advisory  Board

€  Lodger's  Tax  Advisory  Board €  Planning  & Zoning  Commission  €  Impact  Fee Board

€ Other:

My  qualifications  are:

I hereby  certify  that  my  appointment  to  this  board  neither  creates,  nor  should  create,  any  conflict  of

interest  for  myself  or  the  Board.  I further  confirm  that  any  possible  conflict  of  interest  that  may  arise  will

be reported  to  the  Board  and  the  City  Clerk.

Signature:  &  X  4 Date: //S'/23



,d):/p,<. €JTY ()F T[)UTtl ()[) (;()S$[OU[S€[S
A €atNU/-l  KLQUt51  tunM

<'&"Jll!G'> MEETINGDATE:Aprill2,2023
)Igenda  Item  #: 1.8

't4qffli
SUBJECT: Review, Approve and/or  Allocate Funds for Public Arts Advisory Board(PAAB)
DEPARTMENT:  City  Manager's  Office

DATE SUBMITTED:  March  29, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY: Tammy  Gardner

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Tammy  Gardner

Summary/Background:
Commission  approval  of  PAAB application  and contract  for  the  hot  mineral  well  project  at the  city  owned

ceramic  fountain.

Recommendation:

The applicant  requested  §15,000.00 and the LTAB recommended  to fully  fund  this project.

Attachments:

*  PAAB Application

@ PAAB Contract

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

S15,000.00

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Approved  for  Submittaf  By: % Department Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  [] Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  € City  Manager

CITY CLERK'S USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. - Ordinance  No. -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  4-12-2023



RECEIVED OAR 2 I2023

T2q

2022-2023  LODGERS'  TAX  GRANT  APPLICATION

PART  l: PROJECT  INFORMATION

Complete one application  for each  project  or event.

Organization  Name
et"'L-} a%"f-Nt'tk:}RCdKewcer

Poetic  4pk41utsotq  BosqaProject/Event  Name

4ct>:ms,wcK?Ct4ugQ:Ml(%,pcti3,;e,t.,,L Q%4=-4%=
A  a *  *  .  *a  ii  '.  ii.  t-  sJ-.  '7'-ii  rs  /  iii  4 i  % a  i  jEvent Date(s) and Location  (if applicable) ;,)- [{  t'&J!xyv  a,b-,  (,tr<c,  turt  o-tetgt

1%  /al  /  .

Event  Organizer  & Title  within  Organization  (if
applicable)

ti €c'X'rtlh:(past<;f:Drpt'sbt'syebxai
Phone  Number  of Organizer

s'if-sat>->bso
Email  of Organizer

+AtLtRWsu!>3Qy4hs-ct-vs
Organization  Address

ct%- L
sos stxs*  Thepe,  s';m:i t

Organization's Contact Person  (If different  than
event  organizer)

=, 4  -  -4'
Contact Phone and Email for  Organization's
Contact  Person

(,, 7%,m -r"

PART 2: PROJECT  COST  AND  FUNDING  REQUEST  Lodgers  Tax  Grant  Funding

Amount  Requested:

(Must  match application  page  4) '(S  Dad
/

Anticipated Attendance (not  including
volunteers/staff): /U/ f}

PART  3: CRITERIA



Was this projecUevent  funded  in 2020-2021?  Circle  one: Yes/No

n,=tf'y
How many times has your  event  occurred?  List previous  events  years.  If new, indicate  "new":

rvt('r
1. Define/Describe  the  overall  project/event  (what  is happening  at  the  event?

2.WhoisyourtargetaudienceforyourprojecUeventandadvertising  (whodoyouwanttoattend?)

L)/J '!

3. Describe  the regions/cities  in which  you  ptan to market  your  project/event  outside  of Truth  or
Consequences?

4. What percentage of  yourprinted  materials  will be distributed  outside  of Sierra  County  and how
will they  be distributed?

5. Describe your projecUevent  indicators  of success  and how  you plan to gather  the informatim

and how you plan to share  that  assessment  with  the City (e.g. increased  hotel stays,  increased

attendance,  firsttime  attendees:



6- How many Facebook  followers  do you have for  this event  page Or organization  page (for  a
project)? Instagram  followers?

rvt('r
7. If applicabfe, do  you plan to sell advertising  for  this project?  If so, how much  do you  anticipate

will be ad revenue  will be generated?

/'l/ /A
8- Ifyou are asking  forfundingforan  existing  website,  be Sure  to attached  analytics  from  previous
year.

pal A-

PART  4: PLAN  FOR GRANT  AMOUNT  REQUESTED

Fill out this chart with your  spending  plan and the costs  forthese  items.  Note: The  items  listed
within this budget  are the  only  reimbursable  items  after  funds  are awarded.  Modifications
to your plan may only  take  place  with regards  to variation  in dates  of publication.  Items  not listed
within the application at the time of approval  will not be reimbursed.  The Lodgers'  Tax Board



reserves  the right  to recommend  denying  funding  of specific  items within this budget  during their
recommendation  to City Commission.

Advertising/Promotion
Company/Provider

Type  of  Ad/Promotion Cost

rOT  At  AMOUNT  REQUESTED:
uust  match  page  1. (,htt,,,l,,  ORtLl.t6q

to  dS' '/t.!>obo
/

PART  5: FINANCIAL  DISCLOSURE  CHECKLIST

As per the attached  City Ordinance,  all applicants  for Lodgers' Tax funds  must submit  the
following  information.  You are only required  to submit  this information  once per fiscal  year.

0 IRS and Secretary  of State proof of Good Standing

[]Previously submitted e tu -.4ge yt  c;% pptt c(erds 4t
PART  6: ASSURANCES  AND  CERTIFICATIONS

I/We certify that I/we am/are authorized  to act on behalf  of the organization  making  this
application and that the statements  herein are complete  and accurate  to the best of my
knowledge. If funded,  we will keep a clear and accurate  accounting  of how the funds  were
used. We will evaluate  the use of funds  as required and approved  by the City of Truth or
Consequences and will deliver  an evaluation  report  to the City no more  than (60) days after





March  27'h, 2023

Narrative and Pro3ect Description for Application
City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  NM  Lodgers  Tax  Advisory  Board

Meeting  of:  March  27'h, 2023  Submitted  and made  Part  There  Of

For  several  years  The  City  of  Truth  Consequences  Public  Arts

Advisory  Board  has focused  on rehabbing  and restorative  work  on

The  City  owned  ceramic  Fountain  designed  by  the  renowned

Northern  New  Mexico  Ceramic  Artist  Shel  Neymark.  Originally

powered  by  a hot  mineral  water  fed cistern,  it has outlived  its

natural  life  and it has been  determined  that  a new  Hot  Mineral  well

is necessary  to make  the Public  Art  Piece  work  again.

The  sculpture  a part  of  the 15 site Cultural  Corridors  project  was  a

Partnership  of  New  Mexico  Arts,  New  Mexico  Highway  and

Transportation  Department  and local  communities  to place

landmark  artworks  along  Route  66 and  The  El Camino  Real  as

they  traverse  New  Mexico.  It  was a unique  model  for

collaborations  among  federal,  state,  and  local  entities  in the  public

art  arena. It  is the first  introduction  visitors  to Truth  or

Consequences  have  of  our  magical  Hot  Mineral  Water.  It is an

important  tourism  tool  and needs  to function  properly.

After  careful  study  and many  reviews  the City  Public  Art  Advisory

Board  has selected  the contractor  and  related  work  estimates  to

make  the fountain  functional  again.  The  review  and subsequent  .
board  vote  has rendered  the best  value  to the  city  for  the work  to be

done  and at a reasonable  cost  after  review  of  several  estimates



Minutes  of  July  25, 2023  Under  New  Business  Item  F A project

update  was  presented  and notification  that  an additional  request

would  be made  for  $15k  of  additional  Lodgers  Tax  Funds to
complete  the  project.

The  City  of  T or C5s Public  Art  Advisory  Board  now  makes  this

request.

Estimates  Reviewed  and voted  to accept  at

City  of  Truth  or Consequences  Public  Art  Advisory

Board  meeting  of  March  15th,  2023

Maudlin  Drilling---------$15,396.04

Borderland  Construction-------$3,255.00

Zia  Electric----------------------  $2,085.00

State  of  NM  Engineers  Office

Well  Drilling  Permit------$200.00

Total  Work  Estimates:  $20,736.04

Funds  Available:  The  City  of  T or C Public  Arts

Advisory  Board  by Ordinance  receives  1%

Annually  from  the Lodgers  tax  fund  for

Projects  within  the city  Fund  Balance:  $9,013.69
Sierra  County  Arts  Council  has

$3,957.98  in a public  Art  Fund

To  Contribute  SCAC  fund:  $3,957.98

Total  funds  available:  $12,971.67

Funds  Short:  (-7,964.37)



CITY  OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

LODGERS  TAX  ADVISORY  BOARD

MINUTES

MONDAY,  jULY  25,  2022

REGULAR  MEETING

Regular  meeting  of  the  Lodgers  Tax  Advisory  Board  of  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico  to be
held  in the  City  Commission  Chambers,  405  W.  Third,  Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico,  on Monday,  July
25,  2022  at 12:00  pm.

CAIL  TO  ORDER:

The  meeting  was  called  to  order  by Chairman  lake  Foerstner.

ROLL  CALL:

Jake  Foerstner,  Chairman

Gina  Kelley,  Vice-Chairman

Linda  DeMarino,  Member  -  VIA  PHONE

ALSO  PRESENT:

Bruce  Swingle,  City  Manager

Tammy  Gardner,  Executive  Assistant

Lisa  Gabaldon,  Interim  Deputy  City  Clerk

1.  APPROVAL  OF  AGENDA:

Vice  Chairman  Kelley  made  a motion  to approve  the  agenda.

Member  DeMarino  seconded  the  motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

2. APPROV  At  OF  MINUTES:

a. Regular  Meeting  of  May  23,  2022.

Vice  Chairman  Kelley  made  a motion  to approve  the  minutes.

Member  DeMarino  seconded  the  motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

3. COMMENTS  FROM  THE PUBLIC:

No  Comments.

4. OLD  BUSINESS:

a. Discussion/Action:  Lodger's  Tax Expen.se  Report,  Tammy Gardner
Tammy  Gardner  addressed  the  board  with  a handout  of  the  board's  expenditure  report  from  the last fiscal year. Tammy
explained  which  organizations  used  the  money  for  their  projects  and  which  ones  didn't.
Chairman  Foerstner  asked  what  the  procedure  is for  rolling  over  the  funds.
Tammy  Gardner  stated  that  the  monies  will  automatically  roll  over  into  the  next  year  for  2 years.



City  Manager  Swingle  stated  that the  board will have .595,577 roll over into FY 23. They will be getting a huge increase in
revenue. The total budget  for this year  is S292,162. This is the amount  of money that this board has the ability to spend
this  fiscal  year.

Tarrimy  Gardner  stated  that  as far  as the  Chamber  of  Commerce  goes,  the  amount  that  was remaining in their  funding
was  due  to miscommunication;  typically  people  Came  in and  physically  hand  her reimbursements  and instead they Were
emailing  her  everything.  The  emails  got  confusing  between  them  and she may  have  missed a reimbursement  request
and  when  they  changed  project  to project,  they  brought  2 projects  to one  meeting,  so she took the 2 applications  and
did  one Pa for  it; she's  now  learned  not  to do that.  From now  on,  each  project  will  be issued  their  own Pa. They also ran
out  of time  to complete the project  so the  517,000 will roll over but they are going to ask if they can complete the
project  later  on.

Chairman  Foerstner  asked  what  the  procedure  is if they  don't  spend  it all; do they  need  tO apprOVe  it Or do they need to
go back  and  reapply?

Vice-Chairman  Kel!ey  stated  that  they  may  want  to revise  their  original  plan.

CitV Manager Swingle Stated  that the iSSue COmeS in With  the agreements  that they haVe them Sign. The contracts are
for  a FY. It can be revised.

Vice-Chairman  Kelley  stated  that  it SeemS easier  to make  them  reapply.
City  Manager  Swingle  stated  that  they  would  prefer  to leave  it within  the  FY; those  monies  come in and they would like
to  pay them  out  within  that  FY so that  they're  not  carrying  over  money  in the  future.
Tammy  Gardner  stated  that  she cannot  issue  a Pa that  pays  for  last  year's  and  they  can't  issue contracts  that pay for this
year's  to next  year.  It makes  sense  for  them  to reapply.

5.  NEW  BUSINESS:

a. Discussion/Action:  Veterans  Memorial  Park & Museum  2022-2023  LodgersTax  Grant
Application.

Maggie  Allen  and  Wendy  Barnes  addressed  the  board  requesting  money  for  pamphlets  and the billboard  sign.
Vice-Chairman  made  a motion  to approve 51.106.64 for new pamphlets  and S3,649.20 for the billboard sign on l
25/new  design.
Member  DeMarino  seconded  the  motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

b. Discussion/Action:  MainStreet  2022-2023  Lodgers  Tax Grant  Applications
Moshe  Koenick  was  not able  to attend  the  meeting  but everything  was explained in the request that he submitted  for
'> 1,200 for the design and S3,400 for the materials and labor.
Member  DeMarino  made a motion  to approve Sl,200  for the design and S3,400 for the materials and labor.
Vice-Chairman  Kelley seconded  the  motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

c. Discussion/Action:  Geronimo  Trail Scenic Byway  2022-2023  Lodgers  Tax Grant Application
LaRena Miller  addressed the board requesting  S488.25 for brochures for  design and graphics and S3,381.38 for printing
20,000  brochures.

Vice-Chairman  Kelley made a motion  to approve S1488.25 for brochures for design and graphics and S3,381.38 for
printing  20,000 brochures for  a total  of S3,869.63
Member  DeMarino  seconded the motion.
Motion  carried unanimously.

d. Discussion/Action:  Recommendation  for  Appointment  of  Board Member:

1)  Jessica  MacKenzie

Jessica  Mackenzie  introduced  herself  to the  board  and went  over  all of  her  experience.
Member  DeMarino  made  a motion  to approve  Jessica  Mackenzie  to the  Lodgers  Tax  Advisory Board.
Vice-Chairman  Kelley  seconded  the  motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously



2)  Gordon  Edelheit

Vice-Chairman  Kelley  made  a motion  to table  the application  until  the  next  meeting.
Member  DeMarino  seconded  the  motion.
Motion  carried  unanimously.

e. Discussion/Action:  New Lodgers Tax Ordinance,  Chairman  Foerstner

Chairman  FOerstner  Stated  that  he understands  that  the City  is considering  a new  ordinance  but he didn't  know if the
board  needs  to  approve  it or  ir it has anything  to do with  them.  He WantS  to make  Sure that  they are in state compliance.
Ci7  Manager Swingle stated  that this resulted from an inquiry  from Kim Skinner. He stated that he would not hesitate
using  Lodgers  Tax  from  governmental  entities;  that  is permissible.  All they  would  be doing  is amending  the language to
include:  local  governments  and tribal  governments.
Vice-Chairman  Kelfey  made  a motion  to support  the  resolution  that  will  amend  the  distribution  of lodgers tax to include
distribution  going  to  local  governments  and tribal  governments  and  once  this  is approved  they  will also make the
amendment  on  the  guidelines.

Member  DeMarino  seconded  the  motion.

well.

City  Manager  Swingle  stated  that  the numbers  that  are calculated  after  administrative  costs  are taken by the City, so
there  is some  overhead  that  is taken  out  first.
Chairman  Foerstner  stated  that  the  estimate  for  100  feet  of  drilling  is too  much.
Carey  Jagger'  Gustin  stated  that  they  hired  an artist  to come  and replace  tiles  and do some  repair work for the fountain
so that  they  wouldn't  lose the  money  to the  general  fund.
Chairman  Foerstner  made  a recommendation  that  Jagger  get  a better  bid  for  a well  that  is going  to do everything  that he
needs.

Vice-Chairman  Kelley  advised  that  if there  is an overage  of  cost  to get  the  job  done,  then he can appty for funding  for the
balance.

Chairman  Foerstner  recommended  that  jagger  get  a better  quote  and  he would  give  him a few contacts.

g. Discussion/Action:  Chamber  of  Commerce,  Marianne  Blaue

Chairman  Foerstner  asked  if  this  was  to address  the  carryover.
Vice-Chairman  Kelley  stated  that  she feels  they  need  to reapply.  There  is no application;  it would  be cleaner  to have
them  reapply.

Carey  "Jagger"  GuStin  addreSSed  the  beard  in Marianne's  abSenCe.  He Stated  that  it'S a S35,000  project  WhiCh plaCeS
billbOardS  along  the  interstate  in EI PaSO. Because  Of the  amount  Of mone/,  the Chamber doesn't  allOW far them tO pad
the  money  outright  so they  were  able  tO pay in increments.  They  fay  S4,500  and then  get reimbursed  and then they do it
again.  Currently,  they  are remised  for  one  payment.  They  just  want  to  complete  the  project.
city  Manager  Swingle  stated  that  they  would  have  to  revise  the  contract;  the  contract  had an expiration  date ofthe
fiscal  year.  The board  does  not  need  to make  any changes,  the  City  does.



Member  DeMarino  made  a recommendation  that  the  City  Commission  amend  the  Lodger's  Tax contract  for  the
Chamber  of  Commerce  to  let  them  finish  up their  project  by completing  the social  media  portion  and  the amount  would
be the  money  that  was allotted  in the  first  application  for  the  social  media.
Vice-Chairman  Kelley  seconded  the motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

6.  COMMENTS  FROM  THE  BOARD

Member  DeMarino  reiterated  about  making  sure  that  the  organizations  that  the  board  gives  money  to have  the money
to do the  projects.

Vice-Chairman  stated  that  it's  really  sad for  a project  to stall  because  of  cash flow.

7.  COMMENTSFROMSTAFF

City  Manager  Swingle  did a follow  up on the  drama  with  Airbnb.  He went  on to talk  about  the  budget  for  FY23. He stated
that  they  need  to come  up with  a fix  on their  end in regards  to non-profits  not  having  enough  money.  The smaller  the
non-profit  the  more  important  lodger's  tax  is; they  are less likely  to have  the  capital.
Vice-Chairman  Kelley  stated  that  before  the  system  was  that  the  organizations  brought  the  invoices  to City Hall and they
didn't  have  to  go through  the  reimbursement  part,  they  were  just  paid  directly.  We  may  want  to consider  going  back  to
that.

City Manager Swingle Stated that the Onl7 issue With  that iS if the City iS going tO be paying, then On the procurement We
have  to have  3 quotes,  we  have  to make  sure  that  all of  the  procurements  are done.  We always  have  to get the best
attainable  price.

Chairman  Foerstner  asked  that  the  City  look  into  other  cities  and their  Airbnb  policies  and how  they're  collecting tax.
Maybe  they  need  to put  something  in an ordinance  so that  Airbnb  is required  to  collect  the  tax.  We  need  to look  at
other  cities  codes  and  see how  they  are collecting  the  taxes.
Vice-Chairman  Kelley  stated  that  she would  go online  and look  at other  cities  ordinances  to see what  they say.

8.  ADJOURNMENT

There  being  no  further  business  to  come  before  the  Lodgers  Tax  Advisory  Board,  Chairman  Foerstner  made
a motion  to  adjourn  the  meeting.  Meeting  was  adjourned.

PASSED  AND  APPROVED  ON  THIS  26'h DAY  OF SEPTEMBER  2022.

lake  Foerstner,  Chairman

Lodgers  Tax  Advisory  Board



April  12'h, 2023

Narrative  and Project  Description  for  Review  and Approval

City  Commission,  City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  NM

Commission  Meeting  of  April  12jh, 2023

Good  Morning:  Mayor  Forrester,  Ladies  of  the Commission,

Bruce,  Good  Morning,  Angela,  City  Clerk,  Jay good  morning

Tracy  from  administration  good  morning,  Ladies  and Gentlemen  in

the audience:  It's  an honor  to speak  before  you  this  moming

I am  Catay 'jagger'  Gustin  representing  the Cities  Public  Art  Board

For  several  years  The City  of  Truth  Consequences  Public  Arts

Advisory  Board  has focused  on rehabbing  and restorative  work  on

The  City  owned  ceramic  Fountain  designed  by the renowned

Northern  New  Mexico  Ceramic  Artist  Shel  Neymark.  Originally

powered  by a hot  mineral  water  fed cistern,  it has outlived  its

natural  life  and it has been determined  that  a new  Hot  Mineral  well

is necessary  to make  the Public  Art  Piece  work  again.

The sculpture  a part  of  the 15 site Cultural  Corridors  project  was a

Partnership  of  New  Mexico  Arts,  New  Mexico  Highway  and

Transportation  Department  and local  communities  to place

landmark  artworks  along  Route  66 and The  El Camino  Real  as

they  traverse  New  Mexico.  It  was a unique  model  for

collaborations  among  federal,  state, and local  entities  in the public

art arena.  It  is the first  introduction  visitors  to Truth  or

Consequences  have  of  our magical  Hot  Mineral  Water.  It is an

important  tourism  tool  and needs to function  properly.

After  careful  study  and many  reviews  the City  Public  Art  Advisory

Board  has selected  the contractor  and related  work  estimates  to

make  the fountain  functional  again.  The  review  and subsequent



board  vote  has rendered  the best  value  to the city  for  the work  to be

done  and at a reasonable  cost  after  review  of  several  estimates

Estimates  Reviewed  and  voted  to accept  at

City  of  Truth  or Consequences  Public  Art  Advisory

Board  meeting  of  March  15th,  2023

MaudlinDrilling  $15,396.04

Borderland  Construction-------$3,255.00

ZiaElectric  $2,085.00

State  of  NM  Engineers  Office

Well  Drilling  Permit------$200.00

Total  Work  Estimates:  $20,736.04

Funds  Available:  The  City  of  T or C Public  Arts

Advisory  Board  by Ordinance  receives  1%

Annually  from  the  Lodgers  tax  fund  for

Projects  within  the city  Fund  Balance:  $9,013.69
Sierra  County  Arts  Council  has

$3,957.98  in a public  Art  Fund

To Contribute SCAC  fund:  $3,957.98

Additional  funding  from  City  of  T or C Lodgers  Tax

Advisory  Board  approved  at March  27jh, 2023

Board  meeting $15,000.00

Total  funds  available:  $27,  971.67

Funds  not  allocated:  $7,235.63

The  City  of  Truth  or Consequences  Public  Arts  Advisory  Board

now  makes  the request  for  approval  by  the Commission  and

permission  to proceed  with  the project  on behalf  of  the City  of

Truth  or Consequences,  NM

I will  now  stand  for  any  questions  the commission  may  have.



(,l"'n'  (ff  T[)UTII  O[)  (,0!%S[OU[!% € [%
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

'  ;%ertdaltem#: I.9MEETING  DATE:  April  12,  2023  

SUBJECT: Review, Approve and/or  Allocate Funds for Acknowledge, Create, Teach Corp.(A.C.T.)
DEPARTMENT:  City  Manager"s  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  March  29, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Tammy  Gardner

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Tammy  Gardner

Summary/Background:
Commission  approval  of  A.C.T.  application  and  contract  for  Truth  or Consequences  Annual  Fiesta.

Recommendation:

The applicant  requested §33,000.00 and the LTAB recommended  to fund  this in the amount  of'320,000.00.

Attachments:

*  A.C.T.  Application  -

*  A.C.T.  Contract

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

S20,000.00

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

ApprovedforSubmittalBy:  [Z Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. - Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  € Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  4-12-2023



RECEIVED HAR 20 2023

2023-2023  LODGERS'  TAX  GRANT  APPLICATION

PART  l: PROJECT  INFORMATION

Complete  one application  for each project  or event.

Organization  Name
Fiesta  TorC

A.C.T,  Corp  (Acknomedge,  Create,  Teach  Corp)
local  non-profit,  in good  standing,  representing
Fiesta  2023

ProjecUEvent  Name Truth  or Consequences  Annual  Fiesta

Event  Date(s)  and Location  (if applicable) May 5/6/7  downtown  TorC/REP

Event  Organizer  & Title within  Organization  (if
applicable)

Erik Downs  -  President  & Fiesta  Board

Phone  Number  of Organizer 7192891218-  Eric Downs  Chair
7576776560-  Gigi Callahan

Email  of Organizer djdaddyrox(7)Hmail.com

gigical!ahan@gmail.com

Organization  Address TorC  Chamber  of Commerce
207 South  Foch

Organization's  Contact  Person  (If different  than
event  organizer)

Contact  Phone  and Email  for Organization's
Contact  Person

PART  2: PROJECT  COST  AND  FUNDING  REQUEST  Lodgers  Tax  Grant  Funding

Amount  Requested:
(Must  match  application  page  4)

$33,000.00  -

Anticipated  Attendance  (not including
volunteers/staff):

3,000+

PART  3: CRITERIA



Was  this  project/event  funded  in 2021-2022?  Circle  one: YES

How  many  times  has your  event  occurred?  List  previous  events  years.  If new,  indicate  "new":

73 years  of  celebration,  but  this  is the 72nd  annual  event.

1. Define/Describe  the overall  projecUevent  (what  is happening  at the event?):

Annual  TorC  Fiesta.  Parade,  vendors,  toumaments,  events,  live music,  fundraisers,  educational

booths,  dances,  shenaniqans.

2. Who  is your  target  audience  for  your  project/event  and  advertising  (who  do you  want  to attend?)

Everyone!  Youth,  adults,  seniors,  veterans,  performers,  audiences,  in the southwest,  etc.

3. Describe  the regions/cities  in which  you plan to market  your  project/event  outside  of Truth  or

Consequences?

Specifically  larqer  communities,  Albq,  EI Paso,  Las Cruces,  Santa  Fe, Phoenix/T  ucson/Kingman,

Colorado,  Louisiana.  We also  had people  and vendors  who  came  from a!l of these  places  last

4. What  percentage  of your  printed  materials  will  be distributed  outside  of Sierra  County  and  how

will they  be distributed?

We plan  on advertising  in several  newspapers  statewide  as we have  in years  past  -50%  basically

newspapers,  and  tourism  related  information  destinations.

5. Describe  your  project/event  indicators  of success  and how  you plan  to gather  the information

and how  you plan  to share  that  assessment  with  the City  (e.g. increased  hotel  stays,  increased

attendance,  first  time  attendees:

We  anticipate  beinq  able  to prove  our  success  by increased  hotel  stays,  attendance,  and  first  time

attendees,  as well  as data  from parade  entries,  vendor  lists,  and tournament  participants  which

will indicate  how  many  people  attended  and where  they  were  from for the Fiesta  Sponsored

events.  Geronimo  Trails  Scenic  Byways  and Visitor  Center  alonq  with the Geronimo  Sprinqs

Museum  will  allow  us to log and  track  our  attendees.  We  will  also  have  reports  out  on social  media

check  ins, hits,  shares,  and hashtaqs.



6. How  many  Facebook  followers  do you have  for this event  page  or organization  page  (for  a

project)?  2.8K  likes,  3,000  followers  Instagram  followers?  170  (Both  from  combined  social  media

pages>

7. If applicable,  do you plan  to sell advertising  for  this project?  If so, how  much  do you anticipate

ad revenue  will be generated?

We have approximately  $7,500 worth of staqe/banner  advertisinq  space that we plan on sellinq.

8. If you are asking  for funding  for an existing  website,  be sure to attach  analytics  from the

previous  Yeari

We  are  waitinq  on an estimate  from  Ruanna  Waldrom  who  currently  hosts  our  annual  website.

PART  4: PLAN  FOR  GRANT  AMOUNT  REQUESTED

Fill out  this chart  with  your  spending  plan  and  the costs  for  these  items.  Note:  The  items  listed

within  this  budget  are  the  only  reimbursable  items  after  funds  are  awarded.  Modifications

to your  plan  may  only  take  place  with  regards  to variation  in dates  of  publication.  Items  not  listed

within  the application  at the time  of approval  will not be reimbursed.  The Lodgers'  Tax Board

reserves  the  right  to recommend  denying  funding  of specific  items  within  this  budget  during  their

recommendation  to the  City  Commission.

Advertising/Promotin

Company/Provider

Type  of  Ad/Promotion Cost

Advertising

Banners-  Las  Cruces,  Hillsboro,  El

Paso,  Albuquerque,  Socorro,  Silver

City. $1 ,500

Advertising Hulu  Advertising $5,000

Advertising Fiesta  T-Shirts  Lodgers  Tax  Logo,

and  Staff  Shirts $3,000

Advertising Printing,  Flyers,  Schedules $1,500.00

Advertising Digital  Billboard  Advertising-  Hobbes,

Alamogordo,  Deming, $3,000

Advertising Graphic  Design-Moesh  Koenick $2,000.00

Advertising Website  Upkeep  (Ruanna  Waldrom) $2,000.00

Advertising Social  Media(FB/Instagram/Ads) $3,000.00

Advertising Local  Sentinel $2,500.00



Advertising 101 Gold  Bravo  Communications $3,000.00

Advertising Adams  Radio  Communications $3,000.00

Sanitation

Port-a-potties/Hand  washing  Stations

(Talon  Septic  Quote) $1,50000

Security

Fiesta  Weekend  Beer  Garden/Patrol

Security,  Fri/Sat/Sun $2,000.00

TOT  AL AMOUNT  REQUESTED:
Must  match  page  1.

$33,000.00

PART  5: FINANCIAL  DISCLOSURE  CHECKLIST

As per  the attached  City  Ordinance,  all applicants  for Lodgers'  Tax funds  must  submit  the
following  information.  You  are only  required  to submit  this  information  once  per  fiscal  year.

12 IRS and Secretary  of State  proof  of Good  Standing

[]  Previously  submitted

PART  6: ASSURANCES  AND  CERTIFICATIONS

I/We certify  that I/we am/are  authonzed  to act on behalf  of the organization  making  this

application  and that  the statements  herein  are complete  and accurate  to the best  of my
knowledge.  If funded,  we will keep  a clear  and accurate  accounting  of how  the  funds  were

used.  We wiH evaluate  the use of funds  as required  and approved  by the City of Truth  or
Consequences  and will deliver  an evaluation  report  to the  City no more  than  (60)  days  after
the event  or project  completion,  except  when  the events  or projects  occur  between  April  Ist
andMayl5'h,suchevaluationsm  esubmitt@dbythelastdayofMay.

Signature: zs=

Date:  J  -/'7  ,-eJ

2  -/9-,E.j5



6. How  many  Facebook  followers  do you have  for this event  page  or organization  page  (for a

project)?  2.8K  likes,  3,000  followers  Instagram  followers?  170  (Both  from  combined  social  media

paaesi

7. If applicable,  do you plan  to sel) advertising  for  this  project?  If so, how  much  do you anticipate

ad revenue  will  be generated?

We have approximately  $7,500 worth of staqe/banner  advertisinq space that we plan on selling.

8. If you are asking  for funding  for an existing  website,  be sure to attach  analytics  from  the

previous  Yeari

We  are  waiting  on an estimate  from  Ruanna  Waldrom  who  currently  hosts  our  annual  website.

PART  4: PLAN  FOR  GRANT  AMOUNT  REQUESTED

Fill out  this chart  with  your  spending  plan  and  the costs  for  these  items.  Note:  The  items  listed

within  this  budget  are  the  only  reimbursable  items  affer  funds  are  awarded.  Modifications

to your  plan  may  only  take  place  with  regards  to variation  in dates  of publication.  Items  not  listed

within  the application  at the time  of approval  wil! not be reimbursed.  The  Lodgers'  Tax Board

reserves  the  right  to recommend  denying  funding  of specific  items  within  this  budget  during  their

recommendation  to the  City  Commission.

Advertising/Promotin

Company/Provider

Type  of  Ad/Promotion Cost

Advertising

Banners-  Las  Cruces,  Hillsboro,  El

Paso,  Albuquerque,  Socorro,  Silver

City. $1 ,500

Advertising Hulu  Advertising $5,000

Advertising Fiesta  T-Shirts  Lodgers  Tax  Logo,

and  Staff  Shirts $3,000

Advertising Printing,  Flyers,  Schedules $1 ,500 00

Advertising Digital  Billboard  Advertising-  Hobbes,

Alamogordo,  Deming, $3,000

Advertising Graphic  Design-Moesh  Koenick $2,000.00

Advertising Website  Upkeep  (Ruanna  Waldrom) $2,000.00

Advertising Social  Media(FB/Instagram/Ads) $3,000.00

Advertising Local  Sentinel $2,500.00



Advertising 101 Gold  Bravo  Communications $3,000.00

Advertising Adams  Radio  Communications $3,000  00

Sanitation

Port-a-potties/Hand  washing  Stations

(Talon  Septic  Quote) $1 ,500  00

Security

Fiesta  Weekend  Beer  Garden/Patrol

Security,  Fri/Sat/Sun $2,000.00

TOT  AL  AMOUNT  REQUESTED:
Must  match  page  1.

$33,000.00

PART  5: FINANCIAL  DISCLOSURE  CHECKLIST

As per  the attached  City Ordinance,  all applicants  for Lodgers'  Tax  funds  must  submit  the
following  information.  You  are only  required  to submit  this  information  once  per  fiscal  year.

CI IRS  and  Secretary  of  State  proof  of  Good  Standing

[2 Previously  submitted

PART  6: ASSURANCES  AND  CERTIFICATIONS

I/We certify  that I/we am/are  authonzed  to act on behalf  of the organization  making  this

application  and that  the statements  herein  are complete  and accurate  to the best  of my
knowledge.  If funded,  we  will keep  a clear  and accurate  accounting  of how  the  funds  were
used.  We will evaluate  the use of funds  as required  and approved  by the City of Truth  or
Consequences  and will deliver  an evaluation  report  to the City  no more  than  (60)  days  after
the event  or project  completion,  except  when  the events  or projects  occur  between  April  4s'
and May 15thi such evaluations  must be submitted by the last day of May.

Print  your  name  and title:

Signature:

Date:



,d,,i'i,.  CITYOl-TgUT2,t-15)55.0:S.[€!U[j%l€[S
/4(itnlU/!l  htqutsi  tuhM

4B'ffi'-  .,,,,,.,,,,,,,,,,,,,, ;%ertda Item #: I.10

1€"<, y- V IVI C C II Y u Ll/4 I C. /"lp T II 1 L, IUI )
SUBJECT: Review, Approve and/or  Allocate Funds for Elephant Butte Chamber of Commerce
DEPARTMENT:  City  Manager's  Office

DATE SUBMITTED:  March  29, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY: Tammy  Gardner

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Tammy  Gardner

Summary/Background:
Commission  approval  of  Elephant  Butte  Chamber  of  Commerce  application  and contract  for  the  2023

Marketing  Project

Recommendation:

The applicant  requested 55,000.00 and the LTAB recommended  to fully  fund  this project.

Attachments:

*  Elephant  Butte  Chamber  of  Commerce  Application

*  Elephant  Butte  Chamber  of  Commerce  Contract

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

S5,000.00

LegafReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

ApprovedforSubmittalBy:  % Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  € City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  € City  Manager

CITY CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. - Ordinance  No. -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  4-12-2023



RECEIVED R 20 2023

2022-2023  LODGERS'  TAX  GRANT  APPLICATION

PART  l: PROJECT  INFORMATION

Complete  one application  for  each  project  or event.

Organization  Name

Elephant  Butte  Chamber  of  Commerce

ProjecUEvent  Name

2023  Marketing  Project

Event  Date(s)  and Location  (if applicable)

Event  Organizer  & Title  within  Organization  (if
applicable) Earl Greer,  Chair

Phone  Number  of Organizer

(505)  350-1155

- Email  of  Organizer

cearlgreer@gmail.com

Organization  Address

402 Butte  Blvd
Pa  Box 1355

, Elephant  Butte,  NM 87935
Organization's  Contact  Person  (If different  than
event  organizer)

Contact  Phone  and Email  for Organization's
Contact  Person

PART  2: PROJECT  COST  AND  FUNDING  REQUEST  Lodgers  Tax  Grant  Funding

Amount  Requested:
(Must  match  application  page  4)

a-7
5,000

Anticipated  Attendance  (not including
volunteers/staff):

PART  3: CRITERIA



Was this projecUevent  funded  in 2020-2021  ? Circle  one: Yes/No

How many times has your  event  occurred?  List previous  events  years.  If new, indicate  "new":

1. Define/Describe  the overall projecUevent  (what is happening  at the event?):  The EBCOC

beqan using a coordinated  marketinq  plan last year with Hutton Broadcasting  This prgram

markets  the entire EB lake area and is designed  to increase  tourism as well as encouraqe

relocation  and  business  startups  for  our

communities.

2, Who  is your  target  audience  for your  projecUevent  and advertising  (who do you want  to attend?)

R (2 ( il(,l  +rcn  ; S 'r  .)

{"e + J  ee s 'F  ';'e (. cc a l a r  s

"'i"sin<,ss5eciarco(:iine,nk,/gp(iris;tv

3. Describe  the regions/cities  in which  you plan to market  your  project/event  outside  of Truth  or

Consequences?

4. What  percentage  of your  printed  materials  will be distributed  outside  of Sierra  County  and how

will they  be distributed?

9o o/o
f\)eit7hbct"s /n6qt)2'.he- iS Free a-1 ta>ver lion Ltic.l;<ms.



PART  4: PLAN  FOR  GRANT  AMOUNT  REQUESTED

Fill out this chart with your spending  plan and the costs  for these items. Note: The items  listed

within  this  budget  are the only  reimbursable  items  after  funds  are awarded.  Modifications

to your  plan may only take place with regards  to variation  in dates of publication.  Items not listed

within  the application  at the time of approval  will not be reimbursed.  The Lodgers'  Tax Board
reserves  the right to recommend  denying  funding  of specific  items within  this budget  during  their
recommendation  to City Commission.

Advertising/Pr"""""-omotion
Company/Provider

Type  of  Ad/Promotion Cost

J, 3b  o
(o  (Y ci>  'r  h

Ho Aan 6ccg\c.gs+. QCI

kieiclrst_icrr  P(iAA  (,Js
(Oct)St IC p(l"IC Oil lQ.iCvbcc_s. (cm
h D 0  i'3.ll ffivBtd  pi ,,CI { am

I

)- hd  ('Y"lC1( !. f:l(%;ei x, si'nc, 1 1) Dc'ai d X l) mcnl rs -/,,,llo
I

Tc-+Cql '<>r prcc;rbm

,g

l'l,  S &<->

,l j), cv"ui;T,(::;:;,71::::EQUESTED: !
J  m

i:4ff.n

I:"A!' D!"  I
i_  a#"!
l 0 n  '. s x'i.a
.+;  ""  '!allt  "x

!
11T!

m

i.B!Thqr,;!,.)'l!:.. $"'
!! PEq!: !ffiB!;3a"

:tl

b
'!?
)z
tD i2P..e

l!"";!'l
ha"4i
t'.!ffl

%al

;JIS.u

;i
W. :,(:

lai

QfaJ';:a'j+i"r(!"!"  Vi-W#4J716 i i
P

A

!J
{,:'4
!Jl! I t

q.
a!

E
{(.
&

Nl

?!
m :&"jiffl

PFA
1$,!I
kJawla

PART  5: FINANCIAL  DISCLOSURE  CHECKLIST

As per  the attached  City Ordinance,  all applicants  for Lodgers'  Tax funds  must  submit  the
following  information.  You are only  required  to submit  this information  once  per fiscal  year.

plRS  and Secretary  of State  proof  of Good  Standing

C) Previously  submitted



5 Describe  your  project/event  indicators  of success  and how  you plan  to gather  the  information

and how  you plan  to share  that  assessment  with  the  City  (e.g.  increased  hotel  stays,  increased

attendance,  first  time  attendees:

6. How  many  Facebook  followers  do you have  for  this event  page  or organization  page  (for  a

project)? 51olLI Co\\owarax Instagramfollowers? U/,4

7. If applicable,  do  you  plan  to sell  advertising  for  this  project?  If so, how  much  do you  anticipate

will be ad revenue will be generated?  l)  0

8. If you  are  asking  for  funding  for  an existing  website,  be sure  to attached  analytics  from  previous

year.



PART  6: ASSuRANCES  AND  CERTIFICATIONS

I/We certify  that I/we am/are  authorized  to act on behalf  of the organization  making  this
application  and that the statements  herein are complete  and accurate  to the best of my
knowledge.  If funded,  we will keep a clear  and accurate  accounting  of how the funds  were
used.  We will evaluate  the use of funds  as required  and approved  by the City of Truth  or
Consequences  and will deliver  an evaluation  report  to the City no more  than (60) days  after
the event  or project  completion,  except  when  the events  or projects  occur  between  April  1st
and May 1 5'h, such evaluations  must  be submitted  by the last day of May.



ELEPHANT  BUTTE  CHAMBER  OF

COMMERCE

EIN: 85-0462710  Elephant  Butte,  New  Mexico,  United  States

Form  990-N  (e-Postcard)

Organizations  who have filed  a 990-N (e-Postcard)  annual  electronic  notice.

Most small  organizations  that  receive less than S50,000 fall into  this category.

/%  Tax  Year  2021  Form  990-N  (e-Postcard)

Tax Period:

2021 (09/01/2021-08/31/2022)

EIN:

85-0462710

Organization  Name  (Doing  Business  as):

ELEPHANT BUTTE CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

Mailing  Address:

PO Box 1355

Elephant  Butte,  NM 87935

United  States

Principal  Officer's  Name  and Address:

PO Box 1355

Elephant  Butte,  NM 87935

United  States

Gross  receipts  not  greater  than:

S50,000

Organization  has terminated:

No

Website  URL:

%/  Tax  Year  2020  Form  990-N  (e-Postcard)

y  Tax  Year  2019  Form  990-N  (e-Postcard)



Search  Information

Entity  Details

Business  ID#.  2020550

ELEPHANT  BUTTE
Entl'Name CHAMBEROFCOMMERCE

DBA Name'  Not  Applicable

Entity  Type  and  State  of  Domicile

Domestic  Nonprofit
En"'y Type: Corporation

Benefit  Corporation  No

Formation  Dates

Reporting  Information

Period  of  Existence  and  Purpose  and  Character  of  Affairs

Statris'  Active

Standing  Good  Standing

State  of Incorporation.  New  Mexico

Statute  Law Code'  53-8-1  to 53-8-99

Outstanding  Items

Reports:

No Pending  Reports.

Registered  Agent:

No Records  Found.

License:

No Recotds  Found.

Contact  Information

Mailing  Address'  Pa  BOX  1355,  Elephant  Butte,  NM  87935

pr'nC'pa' p'aCe of Bus'neSS 'n NeW 402  Butte  Blvd,  Elephant  Butte,  NM  87935Mexico:

Secondary  Principal  Place of
Business  in New  Me:xico

Principal Office Outside of New Not  ApplicableMexico'



HUTTON
BROADCAST  NG

,l  II'

2023  MULTIMEDIA  MARKETING  PLAN

Prepared  for:  Elephant  Butte  Chamber  of  Commerce

Presented  By: Kaline  Carter  Hutton  Broadcasting

April  2023  through  December  2023



Elephant  Butte  Chamber  of Commerce

Goals  & Objectives

> Utilize  print,  video  and  city  sites  to  create

awareness  of Elephant  Buffe

> Keep  Elephant  Butte  top-of-mind  for  New

Mexicans  statewide  as a getaway  option

> Educate  New  Mexicans  about  Elephant  Bufte  and

present  the  Chamber  of  Commerce  as the

definitive  resource  for  visitors

Ll



! €!!.y.9L!!
YOUR VIDEOS WILt  BE DISP[,AYED  A$..SE,  LOCATIONS

7 1)65r'
/4,  r  ,

@-'  4t)V(esi[a
&  BR  E  Y

THE

PlUlf!

THE

BEAN BEAN
AT JSEH)IA! OF uESli LA

p[[J5f  *CafedeMesffla @TacosandShell-ahzs *PicadioHillsCounttyClub
I a a ffl a a ffl ffl a ffl a a ffi i  ffl @ i  ffi i  i  i  ffl N ffi ffl @ ffl ffl 8  a i  i  i  ffi 10

Dedicated hotel diannel at EL  CANTO





ors
Neighbon  magazine  is o comprehensive  editorial  resource

for  residents  of  Southern  New  Mexico  and  west  EI Paso.  as well  CIS

those  thinking  of relocofing  to our  sunny  landscape.

Neighbors  magazine's  editorial  content  includes  a wide  ronge  of

topics  of interest  to  readers  of every  age,  including  fun  activities.

delicious  food  and  beverages,  beoutiful  homes  and  gardens,

places  to visit,  and  much  more.  If if is part  of  our  region,  it's  in our
pages.

Connect  your  business  with  locols,  visitors,  and  those  relocating  to

Southern  New  Mexico,  including  Las Cruces,  Mesilla,  Deming,

Lordsburg,  Silver  City,  plus west  EI Poso.

Nci :lilimas

'  IRi  i

Lift your  spirits
yiitn 'JUT a i ltili  ) 4otiiiill  u i1+i.-i

CIRCULATION:  Neighbors  magazine  is printed  six times  per  year,  with  eoch  edition  covering  a two-month  distribution
cycle.  Circulation  is 15.000  print  copies  with  on  average  of  2.5 readers  per  copy,  which  provides  for  37,500  print

impressions  per  edition.  Readers  online  connect  through  our  powerful  website:  TheNeighborsMagazine.com.  Each

month  this  e-edition  site  umbrella  enjoys  over  86,253  poge  views:  extended  over  the  two-month  life cycle  of on

edition  provides  for almost  l 80,000  online  views.  The combined  print  and  website  impressions  total  over  217,000  per

two-month  edition.  This number  doesn'tinclude  social  media,  where  we  hove  over  10,000  Focebook  followers.

READER DEMOGRAPHICS:  Neighbors  magazine  hos Cl loyal  readership  ranging  from  30 to  80 years  old.  Its strong

following  is based  on  editorial  content.  which  covers  positive  and  relevont  community  topics.  The magazine  is

unique  in its reader  delivery  because  if is well  read  by  residents,  plus the  magazine  penetrates  the  market  of  people

moving  or  traveling  to  our  region.  Reaching  potential  residents  before  they  make  their  personal  selections  for

products  and  service  providers  is an opportunity  for  you  to  reach  a new  customer  base.  Also,  os New  Mexico

increases  its travel  oppeol  to people  inside  the  United  States  and  internotionally,  connecting  with  these  tourists  is C)

critical  focus.  Eoch  week  our  website  accumulates  inquiries  from  these  folks.  They  request  information  on  the

community,  its businesses,  relocoting,  and  events  for  when  they'll  be  in town.

EDITORIAL:  Neighbors  magazine's  gool  is to  capture  the  culture  of our  part  of Southern  New  Mexico.  The engaging

editorial  highlights  our  community  and  its residents  at  their  best.  We  hove  the  pleasure  of promoting  what  makes  our

area  so special  ond  Call the  people  who  make  it dynamic.



CI Third Page Box $460

€  Must Se6 Listing* ' $125
i(Propehy'[istlarig) a

Rates  are per  issue.  Discounts  ore  r:tvaiJablq  for pre-

payment,  annual  contracts,  and  providing  camera-ready
art. "No  discounts  for  these  listings.

Magazlne  Ad  Space  Reservotlon  Deodlines

Reservations  for  new  ads  ore  due  the  first weekday  of the

month  prior  to  publication,  earlier  for  January/February.

LASCRUCES.COM

E-NEWSLETTER
Flight:  Weekly  Circulation:  2,500

Event  or  business  details

Minimum  1  color  photo  (jpg)

Link  to  event  listing

Hyperlink  to  desired  website

Investment:  S100 per week

utscauctsj
MARC)-1;!6-31  2021

Advertise  online  with  LasCruces.com

Our  website  offers  severol  ad  size options,  including  a site

skin at the  top  of each  page.  Online  ads  include  a link  to
your  website  or  social  media.  Ad prices  ore  the  monthly

rates  berore  gross receipts  fox.  except  site skin, which  is

weekly.

[1 Half-page  ad

[a Medit'b6xadd

$1 60/mo

$11Q7mo

[]  Must  See Listing (reaftors) $1 50/mo

Q  Featured  Business  Listing  -

secondary  navigation

$25/month

Enjoy  the  aunshlrm  in 811ver CD
JusT atwo-hour  drive  Irom Las Cruces.  Silver  elty  is a great  plaoe to
SpOnti a rim  spring  day. Frotn nature  and  art 10 good EATS arid rowq

nighllife,  we show  you how to spend  an ideal  day In thls hinky  am  fun

village.  Stan  planning  your trip now. (3et the  scoop  !'=p

$prlng  Break  Daycdoni  Crow  to  Lag  Cru

Lmking  for  a quLdt  da9 trip  !o celebrate  spring  brsak?  Look no Air!her.

Bere  am  s@ many  oooi pta  to dmck  oui  In and  amund  vne Las

€,ruoes  amp.  Oonglder  vlslting  Hletorlc  Old  MesllJ  the Glla  Nalkirtal
Forest  and  CIHI Dwe[lln(m,  Whffe Bomb  National  F%rk, Cbixlaoft.  and

EJjttarjl  BuU4 Lajrffi, whldi  ais  jjst  a (eat or lhe man9  Las Cruxs-
ama  atlradons.  C44)t t+Na whom  list has,



Elephant  Butte  Chamber  of Commerce  2023

April  2023 thru DeCember  2023

0 Video  Productlon
> l 5-second  video

>  Edii  lrom  previous  foofoge
> One  preliminary  edit  to preview  ond  to provide  feedback
>  One  revision  edit  after  feedback

J $700  + tax (one-iime  fee)

Q HDD Screen  Package  -  Las Cruces
> All HDD  Screens  in Los Cruces
't  15 Second  Video  (no  oudio)

>  $350/month  + fox

Q Las Cruces.com

>  "Visit  Elephant  Butte"  on LasCruces.com
)  15SecondVideo(nooudio)

>  $200/month  + fox

CJ Neighbors  Magazrne-  now  sfatewlde!
>  4 issues, Ful1 Poge

)> May/June:  July/August:  September/October;  November/December
'> $460/month  + tax

> Total Monthly  Investment:  $1010/month+  tax
> One-time  video  production  charge:  $700 + fox

Approval Date



CITY  Ol-  T[)UTtl  O[)  € 0!%![OU[!%l € [j
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

I >  ;%ertda Item #: I.11
MEETING  DATE:  April  12,  2023

SUBJECT: FY 23/24  Sub-Recipient  Grant  Application  for  Companion  Animal  Action  Team (CAAT)
DEPARTMENT:  City  Manager's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  April  5, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Tammy  Gardner

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Bruce  Swingle

Summary/Background:

Non-profit  organizations  submit  annual  sub-recipient  applications  requesting  funding  from  the City's

General  Fund and the City's portion  of Lodger's  Tax. CAAT is requesting  Sll,000.00.

Recommendation:

Click  here  to  enter  text.

Attachments:

*  CAAT  Application

@ Clid< here  to enter  text.

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

Sl,000.00

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Click  here to enter  text

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  fX Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  []  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Clid< here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. Click  (a.ere f.o r.i"iter  te:<e. Ordinance  No.  C:idr  hsre  to enter  text.

Continued  To: Click  here  to ei'iter  a date.  Referred  To:  Click  here  to enter  text.

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  Clid< l'iera  to  ei'iter  text.

File Name:  CC Agendas  4-12-2023



SUBRECIPIENT  GRANT  APPLICATION

COMPANION  ANIMAL  ACTION  TEAM



City  of Truth  or Consequences

505  Sims  Street

Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico  87901

Phone:  (575)  894-6673  Fax: (575)  894-0363

RECEIVED MAR 24 2023

SUBRECIPIENT  GRANT  APPLICATION

FY: 2023/2024

DUE DATE:

BUDGET  EV ALUATION

The  City  has funded  local  organizations  in the  past;  however,  funding  is scarce  and  the  City usually

receives  more  requests  for  funds  than  are  available.  Therefore,  please  note  that  your  answers  to

these  questions  will  have a direct  bearing  on how  much,  if any,  funding  will  be allocated  to your

organization.

REQUIREMENTS

Organization's  previous  year's  audit  report  or internal/informal  financial statement  is required.
Please  include  with  application.  Proof  of  nonprofit  status  from  Internal  Revenue  Service  and  the

Office  of  the  Secretary  of  State  must  accompany  application.  Application  requires  signature  of

authorized  representative.  Application  must  be submitted  by the  due  date  referenced  above.

(Attach  a separate  sheet to this form  if  you need additional  space for  your  answers.)

GENERAL  INFORMATION

*  Name  of  Organization:  COMPANION  ANIMAL  ACTION  TEAM

*  Is the  organization  registered  as a non-profit?  Yes  X  No

*  Non-Profit  Corporation  Commission  Authority  Number:

*  Employer  Identification  Number  (EIN#):  45-5639740

462113i

*  Contact  Person: Majorie  Powey Phone  No. 575-740-0421

*  Mailing  address  Pa  Box  204,  Williamsburg,  NM  87942

*  Physical  Address:  205  S, Hyde  St., Williamsburg,  NM  87942

E-Mail:  majiepow@windstreamm.net

FUTURE  FUNDING  REQUEST

@ Amount  of funding  requested for FY 2023/2024:  !;I,000.00

*  Detailed accounting of how proposed funding is to be spent in FY 2023/2024:

/ understand  that  funding  will  be cut this year but  am requesting  the same amount  as last year,

The reason for  this is to insure that  every animal  is vaccinated. Even if  people cannot pay we

use the grant  money  to insure vaccinations  are done  for  all  animals. This includes rabies and DHPP

for  dogs and rabies and FVRCP for  cats. The cost of  these are 525.00 per animal.

*  State  how  the  residents  or businesses  of  Truth  or  Consequences  will  be benefited  by the

funding  allotted  to  your  organization  in FY 2023/2024.

Page 1 of  3



Pets are an important  part of  people's lives. We offer low cost spay neuter to prevent the

births of unwanted kittens and puppies that  place a huge burden on the community  and the

shelter. In the last year we have seen litters  of  puppies and kittens dumped within the county.

When we see puppies and kittens offered  on Lost Found and Rehoming Sierra County we reach

out to their owners to offer to spay or neuter the mother  and if  money is an issue we do it free.

@ Explain if the City's funding of your organization will be used to leverage other fundin@ from
other  sources.

Whenever we apply for  grants, we are asked about the grants we currently receive. /t is a plus

that  the City recognizes the importance of  having low cost spay neuter available..

This is especially true because Sierra County is one of the poorest Counties in New Mexico.

We appreciate the funding  that the City provides. The Banner Foundation provides

funding  and requests the names of other grantors. This year we applied and received funding

from Carroll Petrie Foundation and they o/so requested information  on other donors or

grantors.

*  Do you  have  plans  for  conducting  an independent  financial  audit  of your  organization  in the

coming  year?  Yes  No  x If yes,  who  will  be the  independent  public  accountant?

HISTORICAI  INFORMATION

* Amount of current (2022/2023) year's funding:  91,000.00

*  Detailedaccountofhowthecurrentyear'sfundshavebeenspent:

As stated  we  use the  City  grant  to  insure  that  every  dog  and  cat  leaves  the  clinic  immunized.

Rabies is critical  in rural communities because of  pets exposure to wildlife.Recently  a woman

in Hillsboro WOS bitten by o rabid  fox and is undergoing  treatment.  Distemper, parvo

vaccine helps preventsickness  and death in young dogs. FVRCP is a combination  vaccine for

the prevention of  respiratoryillness  in cats. Clinics with Dr. Starron  average are over53,000.

Client fees cover about 1/3  the cost. Grants help pay the balance. Please see the attached

clinic bill. / continue to pay all utility  and insurance fees for  the building.

*  Explain  if the  City's  funding  of  your  organization  was used  to  leverage  other  funding  from

other  sources.  If so, how:

In the past City funding  has helped us to continue receiving  funding  from the Banner Foundation.

Most grants that  we apply for  ask whether  we receive local  funding  or are supported

Page  2 of  3



by local organizations. We work with Watermelon Mountain  Ranch a no-kill  facility  in

Albuquerque  that  places  kittens  and  young  adult  cats  that  are  spayed  and  neutered  and  negative

forFIVandFELV.  LastyearweappliedforfundingfmmCarrollPetrieFoundationandfnJune

we received enough funding to finish the scheduled clinics. Otherwise we would have ended the

year with a"4,000  deficit and would have had to cancel two clinics.

*  State  how  the  residents  or businesses  of  Truth  or  Consequences  benefited  by the  funding

allotted to your organization this current year (2022/2023):

Residents benefit because we offer Jaw cost spay neuter services that are affordable. In Las Cruces

cost to spay a female cat is well over9l50.00  at most veterinary  dinics. We charge 940.00 to spay

female  cats, 530.00 for  a male cat neuter, Vaccines are .:S25.00 for  Rabies and FVRCP.

Dog spay is 960,00 and there is not extra charge pr  large dogs. Dog neuter  is"50.00.  Vaccines

are 925.00 for  Rabies and Distemper Parvo, In Las Cruces the bill would be well over !>200.00.

For low-income residents these rates are affordable  and heip prevent births of unwanted

kittens  and  puppies.

*  Has there  been  an independent  financial  audit  of  the  organization  this  year  or  in prior  years?

Yes No x If YES, please  provide  name  below  and  a copy  of  the  current  audit  with

your application. If NO,  please provide internal/informal  audit or
financial  statements.

Submitted  By:

Received  By:

Page 3 of 3



BUDGET  2022



UNAUDITED  INCOME  AND  EXPENSES  2022

INCOME

INCOME DONATIONS AMOUNT

INDIVIDUAL  DONATIONS  CHECKS OR CASH S 620.00

NETWORK  FOR GOOD 51,611.00

AMAZON  SMILE  (THIS IS BEING TERMINATED) S39.48

PAYPAL  DIRECT DEPOSIT S48.00

EDI PAYMENT  BENEVITY S168.30

GRANTS

BONNER  FOUNDATION SI0,000.00

CITY GRANT  T OR C (PREVIOUS  YEAR S1500) Sl,250.00  Unknown  whether  we will  receive

funding  this  year

CARROLL  PETRIE GRANT S15,000  -  GRANT  ARRIVED  IN MAY S7500

allocated  this  year  S7500  allocated  next  year

OTHER INCLUDING  EVENTS

YARD SALE 5125.00
Because  of  Covid,  we did not  have  a normal  year

and did not  participate  in the  Fiesta  or  our  local

Fair. This  year  we  will  do both  if we have

volunteers.

CLINIC  COPAYS. Without  the  grant  you  provided

we could  not  have ended  the  year  with  money  in

the  bank.

!'13,425.76

TOT  AL S42,287.54



UNAUDITED  INCOME  AND  EXPENSES  2022

EXPENSES

PAWS  AND HOOVES CLINICS 10 CLINICS S30,775.14

EMERGENCY  CARE (AVAC ) 9 ANIMALS  HELPED S875.87

,ADV  ANCED  VET CARE -  ORTHOPEDIC  SURGEON S300.00

SCARS REPAYMENT  FOR FERALS S800.00

LIABILITY  INSURANCE  BOARD  AND  VOLUNTEERS Sl,215.00.  PAID IN JANUARY  COVERS VOLUNTEERS

CLEANING  BUILDING  PRIOR TO CINIC 600.00  (S60.00 3 HOURS PER CLINIC ) I DO ALL THE
CLEANING  BETWEEN  CLINICS AND  HELP THE DAY

BEFORE CLINICS.

LUNCHES  FOR STAFF AT CLINICS S 520.45  (Lunch  for volunteers  and Dr. Starr  and
tech)  for  usually  order  from  A & B Drive  In. Clinics

run  from  7:30  AM to usually  5PM

USPS BOX RENT S65.00

CLINIC  SUPPLIES INCLUDES  CONES,  TABBANDS,

SHAMPOO  FOR RINGWORM,  CAT LITTER

SUPPLIES  FOR RESIDENT  CATS

S400.00

TOT AL !!>35,551.46

I pay  all utilities  and property  maintenance  as well  as repairs  including  shingles  replacement  for  roof.



CLINIC  INVOICE



lNVOiCE
PNH  Mobile  2

3233  N. Mesa  St Suite  210

EI Paso,  TX 79902

915-584-4491

"Helping  EI Paso  Help  Their  Pets"

FOR:  T Or C CAAT

Pa  BOX  204

Williamsburg,  NM

Date For Qty  Description

Printed:  12-10-22at3:18p

Date:  12-10-22

Account:  15892

Invoice:  (open)

Price  Discount  Net Price

Services  by  Amy  Starr, DVM  PS

2-"10-22  2022/12/10  224

2-10-22  I

2-10-22  26

2-10-22  7

2-10-22  7

2-10-22  7

2-10-22  5

2-10-22  20."l0

2-10-22  104

2-10-22  2.50

2-10-22  2"l

2-10-22  10

2-10-22  14

2-10-22  6

Services  by

12-1  0-22 #i  521

PNH-M  Milleage  (S/N  Clinic)  per  mil

S/N  Clinic  Day

PNH-M  Presurgery  Intake  Exam  520.00

Feline  Castration  427.00

Feline  Ovariohlstorectomy  58"l.00

Canine  Ovariohisterectomy  924.00

Canine  Castration  550.00

PNH2  Ketamine-Xylazine  Comb  Inj

PNH-M2TramadolTablet50mg(1  104.00

PNH-M2  Metacam/Loxi  Inj 5mg/m  ( 42.50

PNH2  Rabies  3yrVaccine  (10ml)

PNH2  K9 DAPP  Inventory  (lm1)

PNH2  Feline  FVRCP  Vaccine  (lml)

PNH-M  In-House  FELV/FIV  Test

Check  payment

520.00

427.00

58'l.00

924.00

550.00

104.00

0.50

896.00

1650.00

0.00  "

0.00  "

0.00  "

0.00 "

0.00  "

0.00

0.00  "

42.00  "

336.00

100.00

140.00

258.00

-3422.00

Old  balance

0.00

Charges  Payments

3422.00  3422.00

Discount

3106.50  "

New  balance

0.00

Your  invoice  total reflects our Client  Class  I discount.

Reminders  Tor: 2022/12/10

12-10-23  MVC  Exam  W/Vaccines

Last  done

12-10.22

Thank  you for  letting  us care for  your  pet(s)!  Refer  a new  client anti get $20 off your next
visit.

We will not process  any type  of credit  card  transaction without proper form of card
holder's  1.0. present.
We do not give  refunds  or relmbursements  for professional  servk,es rendered, deposits



on surgeries/major  pmcedures  or inventory  items  that  have  left the facility.  Further

charges  such as lab tests,  radiology,  hospltallzation,  anesthesia  and pharmacy  items not
posted  at the time  of  discharge  may  be bllled later.

We do require  a 24-hour  advanced  notics  on all/any  cancellations  for  appointments.  $25
cance(lation  fee wlll be charged  on all No show  less  than 24 hours notice.  Surgery
appoinhnent  are requiered  to be asncelled  a week  (7 days)  prior  to surgery  In order  to

recieve  a refund or the full surgery  deposits  will be forfeited.

We appreciate  your  understanding

Also, check  out our  website  (www.paws-n-hoovesvetcllnic.txim),  online  pharmacy,
Facebook,  YouTube,  Pinterest,  SnapChat  and Linkedlni



IRS AND  SOS DOCUMENTATION



Tax Exempt Organization Searcii Details i Internal Revenue Service littps://apps.irs.gov/app/eos/details/

l of  2

Companion  Animal  Action

Team

EIN:45-5639740l Williamsburg, New Mexico, United States

Publication  78 Data

Organizations  eligible  to receive  tax-deductible  cliaritable  contributions.  Users

may  rely  on this  listin  determining  deductibility  of  their  contributions.

On Publication  78 Data  List:  Yes

Deductibility  Code:  PC €0)

Determination  Letter

A favorable  determination  letteris  issued  by thelRS  ifan  organization  meets  the

requirements  for  tax-exempt  status  under  the  Code  section  the  organization

applied.

Final  Letter(s)

FinalLetter45-5639740COMPANIONANIMALACTIONTEAM1129201201.tif

(https://apps.irs.gov/pub/epostcard
/di/FinalLetter45-5639740COMPANIONANIMALACTIONTEAM11292012Ol.tifl

Form  990-N  (e-Postcard)

Organizations  who  have  filed  a 990-N  (e-Postcard)  annual  electronic  notice.  Most

small  organizations  that  receive  less than  S50,000  fall  into  this  category.

V  TaX  Year  2021  Farm  990-N  (e-Postcard)

svt TaxYear2020Form990-N(e-Postcard)

v  Tax  Year  2019  Form  990-N  (e-Postcard)

v  TaxYear20l8Form990-N(e-Postcard)

v  TaxYear20l7Form990-N(e-Postcard)

%/  TaX Year  2016  Farm  990-N  (e-PoSkcard)

3/24/2023,  12:12  PM



Tax Exempt Organization Searcli Detailsi Internal Revenue Service Iittps://apps.irs.gov/app/eos/details/

Copies  of  Returns  (990,  990-EZ,  990-PF,  990-

T)

Electronic  copies  (images)  of  Forms  990, 990-EZ,  990-PF  or  990-T returns  filed

with  the IRS by charities  and  non-profits.

Organization  Name:

COMPANION  ANIMAL  ACTION  TEAM

EIN:

45-5639740

Tax Periodi

201(il2

Return  ID:

2183717

FilingType:

P

Return  Type:

990EZ

Copy  of  Return:

2016 Form  990EZ  Fiting  lhttps://apps.irs.gov/pub/epostcard

/cor/455639740201612990EZ2017051914453989.pdf)

2 of  2 3/24/2023,  12:12  PM



Deductibilxty

Code Type of organization and use of contribution. Limitation

50%  (60%  for

PC  Apubliccharity.  cash

contributions)

50%  (60%  for

POF  A  private  operating  foundation.  cash

contributions)

PF  A  private  foundation.  30%  (generally)

Generally,  a cental  organization  holding  a group  exemption  letter,

GRO,  whose subordinate units covered by the group exemption are also Depends on
eligible  to receive  tax-deductible  contributions,  even  though  they  are various  factors

not  separately  Iisted.

A  domestic  fraternal  society,  operating  under  the lodge  system,  but

LODGE  only  if  the contribution  is to be used  exclusively  for  charitable  30%

pulpOSeS.

{JNK  ,,  A charitable organization wliose p'ublic charity status has not been Depends on
determined.  variousfactors

EO  An organization described in section 170(c) of the Internal Revetue Depends on
Code  other  thati  a public  charity  or private  foundation.  various  factors

A  foreign-addressed  orgaiffzation.  These  are generally  organizations

formed in the United States that conduct activities in foreign Depends  on

FORGN countries. Certain foreign organizations that receive charitable various  factors
contiibutions  deductiLile  ptirsuant  to treaty  are also included,  as are

organizations  created  in  U.S.  possessions.

50%  (60%  for

so  A Type I, Type JI, or functionally integrated Type In supporting cash

Orga'za"Ona contributions)

50%  (60%  for

SONFI  A  non-functionany  integrated  Type  nI  supporting  organization,  cash

contributions)

50%  (60%  for

SO{JNK  A supporting  organizaiion,  unspecified  type.  cash

contributions)

Contributions  must  actually  be paid  in  cash or otherproperty  before  the close  of  m  individual's

tax  year  to be deductible  for  that  tax  year,  whether  the individual  uses the cash or accrual

method.

If  an individual  donates  property  other  than  cash to a qualified  organization,  the individual  may

@enerally deduct the fair market value of  the property. Ifthe  property has appreciated in value,
howe'ver,  some adjustments  may  have  to be made.



1912a

ST ATE OF NEW  MEXICO

MAGGIE  TOULOUSE  OLIVER

SECRET  ARY  OF ST ATE

Certificate  of  Good  Standing  and  Compliance

IT )S HERESY  CERTIFIED  THAT:

COMPANION  ANIMAL  ACTION  TEAM

4621131

the  above  named  entity,  a Corporation  incorporated  under  the  laws  of New Mexico,  is duly
authorized  to transact  business  in New  Mexico  as a Domestic  Nonprofit  Corporation,  under  the

Nonprofit  Corporation  Act

having  filed  its Articles  of Incorporation  on June  1, 2012,
as of said  date.

53-8-1  to  53-8-99  NMSA  1978

and  Certificate  of Incorporation  issued

It  is further  certified  that  the  fees  due  to the Office  of the  Secretary  of State  which  have  been
assessed  against  the  above  named  entity  have  been  paid  to date  and the  entity  is in good
standing  and  duly  authorized  to transact  business  as its existence  has not  been  revoked  in New
Mexico.  This  certificate  is not  to be construed  as an endorsement,  recommendation,  or notice  of
approval  of  the entity's  financial  condition  or business  activities  and  practices.

Certificate  Issued:  March  24,  2023

In  testimony  whereof,  the  Office  of  the  Secretary  of  State  has  caused  this
certificate  to  be  signed  on  this  day  in the  City  of  Santa  Fe, and  the  seal  of  said
office  to  be  affixed  hereto.

(): M

Maggie  Toulouse  Oliver

Secretary  of  State

Certificate  Validation  #:  0074113
A cerkificate  issued  electromcally  from  the  Nevi  Mexico  Secrmary  o( Stateas  office  is immediately  valid  and effective  The validiky  of a cerkificate  may  be
eskablished  by viewing  khe Certificate  Validation  option  on the  Busmess  Filing  System  at htkps://portal.sos.state.nm.us/bls/online  and follawmg  the  instruct:tons

displayed  under  Certificate  Valldation.



CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

2023/2024  SUB-RECIPIENT GRANT APPLICANTS
DEADLINE  03/24/23

2023/2024



(,ITY  Ol-  T[)UTt-l  O[)  € 0!%S[ € 2Ut!M,ti
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

:i o ;%ertda Item #: I,12
l' MEETING  DATE:  April  12,  2023

u
SUBJECT: FY 23/24 Sub-Recipient  Grant Application  for Domestic  Abuse Intervention  Center
DEPARTMENT:  City  Manager's  Office

DATE SUBMITTED:  April  5, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Tammy  Gardner

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Bruce  Swingle

Summary/Background:

Non-profit  organizations  submit  annual  sub-recipient  applications  requesting  funding  from  the  City's

General  Fund.  Domestic  Abuse  Intervention  Center  is requesting  S2,000.00.

Recommendation:

Click  here  to enter  text

Attachments:

*  Domestic  Abuse  Intervention  Center  Application

*  Clid< here  to enter  text.

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

S2,000.00

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Click  here  to enter  text

Approved  For  Submittal  By: [g Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click here  to enter  text

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. Clid<  iiera  to enter  text.  Ordinance  No. Click  here  to ei'iter  tex.t.

Continued  To: Clid< here  to enter  a date.  Referred  To:  Clidr  here  to enter  text.

[1 Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  Clid< here  to  enter  text.

File Name:  CC Agendas  4-12-2023



RECEIVED MAR g !  m23

City of Truth  or Consequences
505  Slms  Street

lruthorConsequences,NewMexico  87901

Phone:  (575)894-6673  Fax: (575)894-0363

SUBRECIPIENT GRANT APPLICATION

FY: 2023/2024

DUE DATE: fig:his;6o6rn
BUDGET  EV ALUATION

The Ctty has funded  local organizations  In the  past;  however,  funding  is scarce  and the City  usually
recelvesmorerequestsforfundsthanareavallable.  Therefore,pleasenotethatyouranswersto

these  questions  will  have a direct  bearing  on how  much,  If any, fundlng  will  be allocated  to your

organlzation.

REQU1REMEfFlaS

Organization's  previous  year's  audit report or internal/Informal financial statement Is required,
Pleas'e-In-clude  wlttrappllcatl-o'<Pf  C>f nonprofirst-atu-sfroml-nMrnnl-R-evenue-56-r-VJenand-thN-

Office  of the  Secretary  of State  must  accompany  application.  Application  requlres  signature  of

authorized  representative,  Application  must  be submitted  bythe  due  date  referenced  above.

(Attach a separate sheet to thls form // you need additionalspace for youranswers,)

GENERAL  INFORMATION

*  Name  of Organization: DomesticAbuse  Intervention  Center

* Is the organization reBlstered  as a non-profit? Yes X NCI

*  Non-Profit  Corporation  Commission  Authority  Number: 1489053

@ Employer  Identification  Number  (EIN#): 85-0384664

@ Contact  Person: B/anca  Chavez Phone  No. 575-894-3557

@ Mailing  Address:  P.0,  Box  17jj,  Truth  or  Consequences,  /VM  87901

@ PhysicalAddress:  8l2East3rdTruthorConsequences,NM87901

E-Man: dafc@wlndstream.net
FUTURE  FUNDING  REQUEST

* Amount of fundlng requested for FY 20!3/2024: 92,000.00

* Detailed accountln@ of how proposed fundlng Is to be spent In FY 2023/2024:

Audit - 8500.00

Telephone/Lnternet - ,';1500.00

*  State  how  the  resldents  or businesses  of  Truth  or Consequences  will  be beneflted  by the

fund1ng  allotted  to your  organization  In FY 2023/2.024.

Residentsof TorCwlljconUnuetobenefitfromdomesticviogenceservices,lndivfdualsupport,

Page 1 of  3



victim  advocacy,  cram/no/  Legal advocacy,  crisfs intervention  and  temporaryshelter,  and  client

care  and  support  at  no cost  to them,  For  over  30 years  Domestic  Abuse gntervention  Center

has  operatedln  Truth or Consequences  and  is the  only  domestic  violence  centerand  service  in

Sierra  County.

*  Explain  if the Clty's funding  of your  organization  wfll  be used to leverage  other  fundlng  from

other  sources,

The City of Tar Cfunding /s used /n conjunction with funding from Children Youth and Families

Department  (CYFD) and Crime Victims  Reparation  Commlssion  to provide  services  to viriims,

witnesses, and participants of domestic violence.

*  Do you have plans for conducting  an independent  financial  audit  of your  organization  in the

comln@ year?  Yes X No If yes, who  wlll  be the Independent  public  accountant?

Scott  Northam,  CPA PC

HISTORICAI  INFORMATION

* Amount of current (2022/2023) year's fundin@:  92,000.00

@ Detailed  account  of how  the current  year's  funds  have been spent:

Audit  - 9500.00

Telephone  - S 1500,DO

* ExplalnlftheC1ty'sfundlngofyourorgamzatlonwasusedtoleverageotherfundlngfrom
other  sources, If so, how:

The C/ty o/ Tar C funding Is used /n conjunction with fundlng from Children Youth and Familles

Department  (CYFD) and Crlme Victims  Reparatkin  Comm/ssion  to provide  services  to victims,

witnesses, and participants of domestic violence.

Page 2 of 3



*  State  how  the  residents  or  businesses  of  Truth  or  Consequences  benefited  by the  funding

allotted  to your organization this current year (2022/2023):

Residents of T or C, victims, and perpetrators  of  domestic violence received the following  services

through  DAIC:  individual  support  services,  victim  advocacy,  crisis  intervention,  personal

safety  planning, client information  and referrals, temporary  shelter  for  victims, food, toiletries,

feminine  products, pampers, wipes, pull  ups, baby bottles, baby  food, baby formula,  referral

access  and  transportation  to  long-term  domestic  viorence shelter's  throughout  New  Mexico,

and  legal  advocacy  which  included  attending  court  with  the  victims  os well  as ass/stance  with

orders of  protection  at no cost to the client.

*  Hastherebeenanindependentfinancialauditoftheorganizationthisyearorinprioryears?

Yes  X No  If YES, please  provide  name  below  and  a copy  o  mtL  
your application. If NO, please provide internal/informal  audit or
financial  statements.

Scoff  Northam,  CPA PC

(Typed  Name  & Signature)

3/27/2023

n---i-ms'P,/7$ o-t-= ;421k'5

Page  3 of  3



DOMESTIC  ABUSE

INTERVENTION  CENTER,  INC.

AUDITED  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

-- - -- JUNE-30i2022  AND-2021  --  --



DOMESTIC  ABUSE  INTERVENTION  CENTER,  INC.

TABLE  OF  CONTENTS
JUNE  30, 2022 and 2021

INTRODUCTORY  SECTION

Table  of  Contents

Official  Roster

FINANCIAL  SECTION

Independent  Auditor's  Repoit

Financial  Statements:

- Statements  of  Finmicial  Position

Statements  of  Activities

Statement  of  Functional  Expenses  - 2022  

Statement  of  Functional  Expenses  - 2021 

. Statements  of  Cash  Flows

Notes  to Fiiiaucial  Statements

INTERNAL  CONTROL  AND  COMPLIANCE  SECTION

Independent  Auditor's  Report  on Internal  Control  over  Finaricial  Reporting  and  on

Compliarice  and Other  Matters  Based  on an Audit  of  Firiaiicial  Statements

Performed  in Accordance  with  GovernmentAuditingStandards,,,,,,,,,

Scliedule  of  Findings  and Questioned  Costs

Page

Number

1



DOMESTIC  ABUSE  INTERVENTION  CENTER,  INC.
OFFICIAL  ROSTER

JUNE  30, 2022 and  2021

Anthony  MacRoberts

Don  Armijo

Mmy  Penner

Beatrice  Sanders

Ted  Ontiveros

BOARD  OF  DIRECTORS

Chair

Vice-Chair

Treasurer

Director

Director

EXECUTIVE  DIRECTOR

Blanca  Chavez



l

11

FINANCIAL  SECTION



SCOTTNORTHAM,  CPA,  PC
Certified  Public  Accountants

mDEPENDENT  AUDITOR'S  REPORT

Board  of  Directors

Domestic  Abuse  Interventiein  Center, Inc.

Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico

Opiritoti

We have audited the accompanytng  financial  statements of Domestic  Abuse Intervention  Center, Inc. (a nonprofit

organization),  which comprise  the statement  of financial  position  as (if June 30, 2022 and 2021, and the related
statements  of  activities  and cash flows  for  the year  then ended,  and the related  notes to the financial  statements.

In -ouropinion,  thrfmram=ial  gt'ate-rm;rits refe'rre;d-toabov-e  pies-enf-fairly,  in-allx-ate-rial-resp'ects-,  ttrqfirrahaal  sition  of

Domestic  Abuse Intervention  Center, Inc, as of  June 30, 2022 and 2021 and the chariges in its net assets and its cash

flows for the year then ended in accordance  with  accounting  principles  generally  accepted in the Uriited  States of

America.  '

Euh  for Opbdon

We conducted  our audit  iii  accordance  with  auditing  standards  generally  accepted in the United  States of  America.  Our

responsibilities  under tbose standards are fiuther  described  in the Auditor's  Responsibilities  for the Audit  of the

Financial  Statements section  of  our report.  We are required  to be independent  of  Domestic  Abuse  hitervention  Center,

Inc. and to meet our other ethical  responsibilities  in accoxdace  with  the relevant  ethical  requirements  relating  to our

audit.  We believe  that the audit  evidence  we have obtained  is sufficient  and appropriate  to provide  a basis for our audit
opuuon.

Responsibilities ofklanagementfor the FinanctalStatemmts

Management  ts responsible  for  the preparation  and fair presentation  of the financial  statements in accordance with

accounting  principles  generally  accepted m the United  States of  America,  and for tbe deffiign, implemexitation,  and

maintenan6e  of  internal  contol  relevant  to the preparation  and fair  presentation  of  financial  statements  that are free froi'n

material  misstatement,  whether  due to fraud  or error.

In preparing  the financial  statements, management  is required  to evaluate whetber  there are conditions  or events,

considered  iii  the aggregate,  that ratse substantial  doubt about Domestic  Abuse  Interventton  Center, hic.'s ability  to

contLnue  as a going  concern  within  one year  after  the date thatthe  financial  statements  are available  to be issued.

Auditor's Responsibilities for theAudLt of  the Financial Statements

Our objectives  are to obtain  reasonable  assurance  about whether  the financial  statements  as a whole are tree from

material  misstatement,  wliether  due to fraud  or error, and to issue an auditor's  report  that includes our opinion.

Reasonable  assurance is a high  level of  assurance  but  is not  absolute  assurance and therefore  is not a guarantee that an
audit  conducted  in accordance  with generally  accepted auditing  standards  will  always  detect a material  rnisstatement

when  it exists. The risk  of  not  detecting  a material  misstatement  resulting  from  fraud  is higher  7han for one resulting

from  eiror, as fraxid may involve  collusion,  forgeiy,  intentional  omissions,  mtsrepresentations,  or the oveitaide of  internal

control,  Misstatements  are considered  material  if  there is a substantial  likelihood  that, individually  or in the aggregate,

they would influence the judgment mad@ by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

1035  Mechem  Drive

Ruldoso,  NM 88345

(575)  258-5559

FAX (575)  258-5570



Inperforming  an audit in accordance  witli  generally  accepted  auditing  standards,  we:

*  Exercise  professional  judgment  and maintain  professional  skepticisin  throughout  tlie audit.

*  Identify  and assess the risks of  material  misstatement  of  the financial  statements,  whether  due to fraud  or error,
and design and perform  audit  procedures  responsive  to those risks.  Such procedures  Include examining,  on a
test basis, evidence  regarding  the amounts  and disclosures  in the financial  statements.

*  Obtain an understanding  of  internal  control  relevant  to the audit  in order to design audit  procedures  that are
appropriate  in the circumstances,  but not for the purpose of expressing  an opinion  on the effectiveness  of
Domestic  Abuse Intervention  Center,  Inc. 's internal  control.  Accordingly,  no such opinion  is expressed.

*  Evaluate the appropriaiensss  of  accounting  policies  used and the reasonableness  of significant  accounting
estimates made by mariagement,  as well  as evaluate  the overall  presentation  of  the financial  statements,

@ Conclude  whether,  in our judgment,  there are conditions  or events, considered  in the aggregate, that raise
substantial  doubt  about  Domestic  Abuse  Intervention  Center,  Tnc. 's ability  to continue  as a going  concein  for  a
reasonable period  of  ttme.

We are required  to communicate  with  those charged  with  governance  regarding,  among  other matters,  the planned  scope
and timing  of  the audit, significant  audit  findings,  and certain  internal  control  related  matters  that we identified  during

Other  Reportiyig  Reqidred  by GosiertmentAudititgg8tandaivls

In accordance  with  Government  Auditing  Standards,  we have also issued  our report  dated Septem%r 6, 2022, ori our
consideration  of  Domestic  Abuse  Intervention  Center,  Inc,'s  internal  control  over financial  reporting  and on our tests of
its compliance  with ceitaiti  provisions  of  laws, regulations,  contracts,  and grant agreements  and other matters. The
purpose  of that repoit  is solely  to describe  the scope of  our testing  of  internal  control  over financial  reporting  and
compliance  and the results of  that testing,  and not to provide  an opinion  on the effectiveness  of  Domestic  Abuse
Intervention  Center, Inc.'s  internal  control  over  finaicial  reporting  or on compliance,  That  report  is an integral  part  of  an
audit  performed  in accordarice  with  GovernmentAuditingStandards  in considering  Domestic  Abuse  Intervention  Center,
Inc.'s  internal  control  over  financial  reporting  and compltance,

Ruidoso,

September  6, 2022

2



DOMESTIC  ABUSE  INTERVENTION  CENTER,  INC.

8T  ATEMENTS  OF  FINANCIAL  POSITION

J'[TNE 30, 2022  AND  2021

2022 2021

ASSETS

Cash and Cash Bquivalents

Grants Receivable

Capital  Assets, Net

TOT  AL  ASSETS

LIABILITIES  AND  NET  ASSETS

LIABILITIES

Accrued  Payroll  Tax  Liabilities

Accrued  Wages

Accrued  Vacation

Total  Liabilities

NET  ASSE'8

Net  Assets Without  Donor  Restrictions

Total  Net  Assets

TOT  AL  LIABILITIE8  AND  NIVT  ASSETS

79,939

31,862

11,072

12 2,873

4,562

7,051

8,419

20,032

102,841

102,841

122,873

70,739

49,835

16,183

136,757

,5226
5,946

10,417

21,599

115,158

115,158

136,757

Tlie accompanying  notes ate an integral  part  of  these ffnauciiil  statements.
3



I)OMESTIC  ABUSE  INTERVENTION  CENTER,  INC.

ST  ATEMENTS  OF  ACTIVITIES

YEARS  ENDED  JUNF,  30, 2022 AND  2021

2022 2021

R'jlVF,NUE  AND  SUPPORT

Contributions

Grant  Revenue

Federal  - VOCA

State - CYFD

Local

In-Kind  Donated  Services

other  Income

TotalRevenue  and Support

EXPEN8ES

PF  Bxpense

Management  and General

Total  Expenses

Change  in Net Assets

NET  ASSETS  WITHOUT  DONOR

RESTRICTIONS,  BEGINNING  OF YEAR

NET  ASSETS  WITHOUT  DONOR

RF,STRICT{ONS,  END  OF  YEAR

921

126,798

138,202

2,500

119,232

29

387,682

--383';726

16,273

399,999

02,317)

115,158

102,841

6,281

146,159

165,026

2,500

67,120

354

387,440

-365';772

17,060

382,832

4,608

110,550

115,158

Tlie  accompanying  notes are an integral  part  of  these financial  statements.
4



DOMESTIC  ABUSE  INTERVENTION  CENTER,  INC.

ST  ATEMENT  0p  FUNCTIONAL  EXPENSES

YEAR  ENDED  JUNE  30,  2022

FUNCTIONAL  EXPENSES

Salaiaies and Wages

Payroll  Taxes

Employee  Benefits

Advemsing

Client  Services

In-Kind  Donated  Services

Rental  Equipment

}nsurance

Office  Expense

Bank  Fees

Postage

Accounting  and Auditing

Rent

Repairs  and Maintenance

Staff  Training  and Development

Supplies

Telephone

Travel

Utilities

Other

Expenses  before  Depreciation

Depreciation

TOT  AL  EXPENSES

CYFD

Program  Services

City  of

VOCA  T  or  C TOtal

Management

and  General

$ 100,367 $

8,597

854

371

5,190

89,064  $

6,160

13,718

424

119,232

1 ,142

2,969

807

6,404

5,400

175

253

315

600

5,400

428

944

3,123

354

124

1,364

134,476

978

460

3,991

118

246,750

$ 189,431  $

14,757

14,572

371

5,614

119,232

1,142

4,787

889

1,434

2,500

315

7,504

10,800

603

1,197

5,535

814

4,115

2,048

3 83,726

2,091

160

2,054

3 58

6

3,723

1,062

65

52

918

202

60

139

Total

$ 191,522

14,917

16,626

729

5,620

119,232

1,142

8,510

1,951

. -65

367

8,422

10,800

730

1 ,197

2 02

5,595

953

4,115

2,194

3 94,889

5,110  5,110

$ 134,476  $ 246,750  $ 2,500  $ 383,726  $ 16,273  $ 399,999

The accompiinyiiig nttles are an integral pai't of tliese financial sta)emonls.
5



DOME8TIC  ABUSE  INTERVF,N'fiON  CENTER,  INC,

ST  ATEMENT  OF FUNCTIONAL  EXPENSES

YEAR  F,NDED  JUNE  30, 2021

i-i-

FUNCTIONAL  EXPENSES

Salaries  and Wages

Payroll  Taxes

Bmployee  Benefits

Advertising

Client  Services

In-Kind  Donated Services

Rental  Equipment

Insurance

Office  Expense

Bank  Eees

Postage

Accounting  and Auditing

Rent

Repairs  and Maintenance

Staff  Training  and Developinent

Supplies

Telephone

Travel

Utuities

Information  and Technology

Other

Expenses  before  Depreciation

Depreciation

TOTAL  EXPENSES

CYFD

5, s11,208  $

6,082

1,629

150

12,679

10,960

3,947

2,501

2,159

7,322

5,400

534

6,433

2,625

825

163

1,967

176,584

Program  Services

City  of

VOCA  T or  C Total

Maiiagement

and General Total

81,227  $

5,223

20,891

56,160

1,148

1 ,126

2.] 0

76

600

5,400

979

1,196

797

1,142

133

3,780

186,688

$ 192,435  $
11,305

22,520

150

12,679

67,120

1,148

11,673

1,875

2,711

2,235

8,422

10,800

1,513

1,196

7,230

5,642

958

3,943

2,092

2,500 365,772

3,037  $ 195,472

5,052  16,357

22,520

378  528

12,679

67,120

1,148

11,673

249  2,960

108   108

2,235

8,422

- 10,800

63 1,576

309  1,505

7,230

687  6,329

958

3,943

868 868

1,199  3,291

11,950  377,722

5,110  5,110

$ 176,584  $ 186,688  $ 2,500  $ 365,772  $ 17,060  $ 382,832

The accoinpanying notes are an inteBra1 park of these financial sta)einenls.
6



DOMESTIC  ABUSE  INTERVENT  ION  CENTER,  INC.
ST  ATEMENTS  OF  CASH  FLOWS

YEARS  ENDED  JUNE  30, 2022  ANp  2021

CASH  FLOWS  FROM  OPERATING  ACTIVITIES:
Change in Net  Assets

Adjustments  to Reconcile  Change tn Net Assets to

Net  Cash Used by Operating  Activities:

Deprectation

Net  Change in:

Grants  Receivable

Accrued  Payron  Tax Liabilities

Accrued  Wages

Accrued  Vacation

Net  Casli  Used by Operating  Activities

NET  CHANGE  IN CASH  AND  CASH  EQUIV  ALENTS

BEGINNING  CASH  AND  CASH  EQUIVALENTS

ENDING  CASH  AND  CASH  EQUIVALENTS

2022

(12,317)  $

5,110

17,973

(674)

1,105

(1,997)

9,200

9,200

70,739

79,939

2021

4,608

5,110

(13,204)

1,518

973

. 863

(132)

(132)

70,871

70,739

Tlie  nccompanying  notes are an iiitagrnl  part of  tliese  finaiitiial  statements.



DOMESTIC  ABUSE  JNTERVENTION  CENTER,  INC.

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

JUNE  30,  2022  and  2021

NOTE  A - SUMMARY  OF  SIGNIFICANT  ACCOUNTING  POLICIES

%ture  of Activities  - The Domestic  Abuse Intervention  Center, Inc. (Organization)  operates as a not-for-profit
organization  incorporated  iuider  the laws in the State of  New Mexico.  The Organziation  is established  to provide

counselhig  and servtces to individuals  and families  who have experienced  domestic  abuse and violence  in the 8ierra

County  region. The Organization  is supported  primarily  throrgh  federal,  state and local  grants, local  contributions,  and
volunteers.

,Aecountlng Pronouncements 4dopted - The Organization  has adopted the provisions  of Financia}  Accounting

Standards Board (FA8B) Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2014-09, Revenue  from Contracts with Customers (Topic
606), as ainended. ASU  2014-09  applies  to exchange  transactions  with  customers  that are bound  by contracts  or similar

arrangements  and establishes  a performance  obligation  approach  to revenue  recognition.

The Organziation  has adopted the provisions  of  FASB  ASU  2018-08,  ClaHjying  the Scope and  theAccounting  Guidance

for  Contributions Received and Contributions Made (Topic 958). This accounting standard is meant to help not-for-
profit  entities  evaluate whether  transactions  should  be accounted  for  as coxitributions  or as exchange  transactions  and, if

tlie jransaction  is identified  as a coiitrib3tjqn,whetlier  it is conditionalotunem'iditional.ASU2(ll8yO8clarifies  how an 
organization  determines  whether  a resource provider  is receiving  commensurate  value in return for a grant. If  tlie

resource  provider  does receive  commensurate  value  from  the grant recipient,  the transactton  is an exchange  transaction

and would  follow  the guidance  under  ASU  2014-09  (FASB  ASC Topic  606). If  no commensurate  value  is received  by

the grant  maker, the transfer  is a contribution.  ASU  2018-08  stresses that the value received  by the general public  as a

result  of  the grant is not considered  to be cominensurate  value received  by the provider  of  the grant. There was no

material  impact  to the financial  statements  as a result  of  adoption.  Accordingly,  no adjusttnent  to opening  net assets was

recorded.

Basis of  Accounting  - The accompanying  financial  statements  of  the Organization  have been prepared  on the accrual

basis which  is in accordance  with  accounting  principles  generally  accepted  iii  the United  States of  America  (GAAP).

Under  the accrual  basis, revenues  are recognized  when  earned rather  tha  received,  and expenses are recorded  when  the

liability  is incuired,  rather  than when  payment  is made. Net assets represent  the cumulative  excess of  revenue  recognized

over  expenses incurred,

Net  Asset  Presentation  - The Organization  reports  information  regarding  its financial  position  and activities  according

to two classes of  net assets that are based upon the existence  or absence of  restrictions  on use that are placed  by its

donors:  net assets without  donor  restrictioris  and net a88ets with  donor  restrictions.  FASB  ASC  958-210-45-1  requires

the total  amount  for  each of  the two  classes of  net assets and the total  of  net assets to be presented  in the statement  of
financial  posttion.

Net  assets with  donor  restrictions  are resources that are subject  to donor-imposed  restrictions.  Some restrictions  are

temporary  in nature, aich  as those that are restricted  by a donor  for  use for a particular  purpose  or in a particular  friture

period.  Other  restrictions  may be permanent  in nature;  such as those that  ate restricted  by a donor  that  the resources  be
maintained  in perpetuity.

The Organization's  unspent contributions  are reported  in net assets witli  donor  contributions  if  the donor  limited  their

use, as are promised  contibutions  that are not  yet due. Contributions  of  property  and equipment  or cash restricted  to

acquisition  of  property  and equipment  are repoited  as net assets with  donor  restrictions  if  the donor  has restricted  the use

of  the property  or equipment  to a particular  program.  These restrictions  expire  when  the assets are placed  in service.

When a donor's restriction  is satisfied,  either by using the resources  in the manner  specified  by the donor or by the

passage of  time,  the expiration  of  tlie restrictton  is repoited  in the financial  statements  by reclassifying  the net assets

from  net  assets with  donor  restrictions  to net assets without  donor  restrictions.

The  Organization  does not have any temporarily  or permanently  restricted  net assets restricted  by the donor,

s



DOMESTIC  ABUSE  INTERVENTION  CENTER,  INC.

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS

JUNE  30,  2022  and  2021

'-l NOTE  A - SUMMARY  OF  SIGNIFICANT  ACCOUNTING  POLICIES  (Cont.)

Net  assets without  donor  restrictions  are resources  available  to support  operations  and not  subject  to donor  restrictions.

The only  limits  on the use of  net assets without  donor  restrictions  are the broad  limits  resulting  from  the  nature of  the

Orgaization,  the environinent  in which  it operates, the purposes  specified  in it corporate  documents  and its application

for  tax-exempt  status, and any limits  resulting  from  contractual  agreements  with  creditors  and others that are entered  into

in the course  of  its operations.

mcome Tax  Status  - The Ocganizatiori  qualifies  as an organization  exempt  from  income taxes under Section 501 (c)(3)
of  the Interrial  Revenue  Code and is subject  to a tax on income  from  any unrelated  business, as defined  by Section

509(a)(1)  of the Code. The Oygaiiization  currently  has no unrelated  business income. Accordingly,  no provision  for

income  taxes has been  recorded.

11

FA8B  ASC Section  740 requires  extensive  disclosures  about uncertain  tax positions.  The requtrements  of  this standard

are applicable  to nonprofit  organizations.  The Organization  evaluates  any uncettain  tax positions  using  the provisions of

FASB  ASC  450, Accordingly,  a loss contingency  is recognized  when  it  is probable  that a liability  has been incurred  as of

tbedate  a the amount  ofthe  loss Can be, reasonably  estimated,  The amount recognizedis
subject  to est'imate and management's  judgment  with  respect  to the lilcely  outcome  of  each uncertain  tax  position.  The

Orgar0zation does not believe that it has engaged in any situation that would result in an uncertai tax position. As a
result,  management  does not  believe  tl'iat any uncertaiii  tax positions  currently  exist and therefore,  no loss contingeincy

has been  recognized  in the accompanying  financial  statements.  The Organization's  policy  is to record  any income  tax
related  penalties  and interest  incurred  as general  and adininistrative  expense.  The Organization  did  not incur  any income

tax related  penalties  or  interest  during  the yeaia ended June 30, 2022.

F.ederal  and state income  tax statutes dictate  tliat  tax returns  filed  in any of  the previous  three reporting  periods  remain

open  to examination.  Currently,  the Organization  has no open examinations  with  the Internal  Revenue  Senice.

Measure  of Operations  - The statement  of  activities  reports  all changes in net assets, includirig  changes in net assets
from  operating  and nonoperatinj  activities.  Operating  activities  consist  ofprogram  services,  and interest  income  on bmik

balarices.  Nonoperating  activities  are limited  to other income  or loss activtties  considered  to be of  a more  unusual  or

nonrecurring  nature. The Organization  did not engage in any reportable  nonoperating  activities  during  the years eiided

June 30,  2022.

Cash  and  Cash  Equivalents  - For  purposes  of  tlie statement  of  cash flows,  the 6rganization considers  all unrestricted

highly  liquid  investments to be cash equivalents.

Use of  Restricted  Cash  - When  the Organization  incurs  an expense  for  which  it  may use either  restricted  or unrestricted

assets, it  uses the restricted  assets first  whenever  the assets have to be returned  if  not used.

- The Organization's  policy  is to expense advertising  costs as the costs are incurred.

l.

Contributions  and  Unconditional  Promises  to Give  - Contributions  are recognized  when  the donor  makes  a promise  to

give  to the Organization,  tbat is, in substance, unconditional.  The Organization  follows  ASC 958-605-25,  formet4y

SFAS N0. 116, Accounting  far Contributions Received and Contributions Made. In accordance with the codification
standard,  contributions  received  are recorded  as t'inrestricted,  temporatily  restricted  or peimanently  restricted,  depending

on tlie existence  or nature  of  any donor  restrictions.

I
1. i

Grants  Receivable  - The Organization  receives  grant fiindjng  from state and local government  agencies. Grants

receivable  represent  receivables  from  the funding  entities  that have been recorded  when  the expenses to be reimbursed

were  incurred  or the iuiits  of  service  under  contract  have been provided,  No allowance  for  bad debts is computed  as the

amounts  represent  valid  receivables  from  the respective  agencies.

ii

9



DOMESTIC  ABUSE  INTERVENTION  CENTER,  INC.

NOT:iS  TO  FINANCIAL  STATEMENTS

JUNE  30,  2022  and  2022

NOTE  A - SUMMARY  OF  SIGNIFICANT  ACCOUNTING  POLICIES  (Cont.)

Contributtons  - Contributions  received  are recorded  as net aSSets with  donor restrictions  or without  donor  restrictions

support  depending  on the existence  and/or  nature  of  any donor  restrictions,  All  donor-restricted  suppoxt  is repoxted as an
increase  in net assets with  donor  restrictions,  depending  on the nature of  thei restriction,  When a restriction  expires (that

is, when  a stipulated  time  restriction  ends or purpCise re;striction  is accomplished),  net assets with  donor  restrictions  are

reclassified  to net assets without  donor  restrictions  and reported in the Statement  ofActivities  as net assets without  donor

restrictions.  Contributions  received  with donor-imposed  restrictions  that are met in the same year in which the
contributions  are received  aioe classified  as net assets without  donor  restricted  contributions.

Non-Ca'sh  Contributions  - Donated  materials  and other non-cash  items  are recorded as contributions  at their  estimated
market  value  at the date of  donation.  Donated  services  are valued  and amounts recorded  in the firrancial  statements for

professional  and skilled  donated  services  if  the ASC  958-605-25  recognition  requirements  are met,

No  amounts  have been reflected  tri the sMtements  for  other  donated  time  and services if the ASC  958-605-25  recognition

requirements  were  not  met, However,  a substantial  number  of  other  volutiteers  have donated  significant  amounts  of  their

time to theOrganization's progra@services.

Grants  and Accounts  Receivable  - Revenues  from  government  grants and case fee charges are reported  as increases

withotit  donor  restrictions  as allowable  expenditures  under  such agreements  are incurred.  The grants amounts  expended
in  excess of  reimbursements  are reported  as grants  and accounts  receivable.

The Organization  receives grant fiinding  ffom state and loca} government  agerrcies. Grants receivable  represent

receivables  from  the funding  entities  that have been recorded  when  the expenses to be reimbursed  were incurred  or the

units  of  service  under  contract  have been provided.  No allowmice  for  bad debts is computed  as the atnounts  represent

valid  receivables  from  the respective  agencies.

Functional  Allocation  of Expenses  - The costs of  providing  the various  programs  and supporting  services  have been

summarized  on a functional  basis in the statement  of  activities,  Accordingly,  certain  costs have been allocated  among

the programs and support% services benefited. Expenses are charged to progrmn costs based on direct expenditures
inctu'red.  Any  progratn  expenditures  not directly  chargeable  are allocated  to program  costs based on management
estimates.

Accrued  Vacation  - The Organization  allows  employees  to carry over  vacation  hours to the following  fiscal  year. Full-

time  employees  earn four  hours of  vacation  per month,  which  increases  to six hours per month  after  three years of

employment.  Part-time  employees  are allowed  to accrue two  hours of  vacation  per month.

 - The preparation  o.f' financial  statements  in conformity  with  generally  accepted  accounting  principles  requires

management  to make estimates and assumptions  that affect  certain  reported amoimts and disclosures.  Accordingly,

actual  results  could  differ  from  those  estimates,

Risk  Management  - The Organization  is exposed  to various  risks  of  losses related  to torts;  theft  of, damage to, and
destruction  of  assets; errors  and oinissions;  injuries  to employees;  and natural  disasters. The Organization  has obtained

insurance  through  various  underwriters  to insure  against  these potential  losses. The premiums  are not  directly  related to

claims  filed.

Subsequent  Events  - FASB  ASC  855-10-50-1  requires  reporting  entities  to disclose  the date through  which  subsequent
events  have been evaluated  and whether  that date is the date the financial  statements were issued or available  to be

issi'ied,  Management  has evaluated  subsequem  events though  the date of  the auditor's  report,  which  is the date the
financia]  statements  were  available  to be issued.

10



DOMESTIC  ABUSE  INTERV:lNTiON  CENTER,  INC.

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  STATIi:MENT8

JUNE  30,  2022  and  2021

NOTE  B - CASH  AND  CASH  EQUIV  ALF,NTS

Custodial  Credit  Risk  - In accordance  with  FDIC,  time  deposits,  savings  deposits and interest bearing  NOW  deposits

held at each financial  institution  will  be insured up to $250,000  iii  aggregate at each financial  institution.  The
Organization  uses one local  financial  institution  for  its banking  purposes.

The carrying  value of the cash and cash equivalents  of  the Organization's  deposits at June 30, 2022 and 2021,

respectively,  were below  the $250,000  maximum  covered  by  the federal  depos'ttory  iiisurance,  therefore  the Organization
is net subject  to custodial  credit  risk  at the end of  either  fiscal  year,

NOTE  C - GRANT  REVENUES  AND  RECEIV  ABLES

The Organization  contracted  with  various  federal,  state ai'id local  authorities  to provide  domestic  abuse counseling  and
support  services  to the area, These grants are reimbursement  type grants,  whereby  the Organization  must  first  spend the

necessary  fiinds  and the required  matching  portion  and theri  request  reimbursement  from  the grantor. Detailed  below  are

the gantors  and programs  for  which  the fiu'ids are designated.

GrantorAgency

Contract  Number
and  Name

CFDA

Number
2021

Revenue
2021

Receivable

NM  Children,  Youtb, & Family Depaitment
DV-FVPSAIO,  DV-DVOTI30,

DV-DVGF20 93.671 $ 165,026  $ 28,335

Department  of  Justice Passed Through New
Mexico  Crime Victfins  Reparation Commission

2018-V2-GX-0022
2022-V  A.930 16.575 146,159 21,500

City of  Tith  or Consequences

Totiil  Grnnts

2.5o0

. Grantor  Agency

Contract  Number

and  Name

CFDA  2022

Number  Revenue

2022

Receivable

NM  Children,  Youth, & Family Department
DV-FVPSAIO,  DV  -

DVOTI30,  DV-DVGF20 93.671 $ 138,202  $ 10,116

Department  of  Justice Passed Through New
Mexico  Crime Victims  Reparation Commission

2018-V2-OX-0022
2022-V  A-130 16,575 126,798 21,746

City of  Truth oi' Consequences

Total  Grants

2.500

f

Contingency  Risks  - The Organization  participates  in federal  and state assisted yant  programs.  These programs  are

subject  to program  compliance  audits by the grantors  and/or  its representatives.  Audits  of these programs  may be

conducted  at various  times. In the case of  future  audits,  the amount  of  expenditures  which  may be disallowed  and grant

fiinds  recalled,  if  any, is expected  to be immaterial,

11



DOMESTIC  ABUSE  INTERVENTION  CENTER,  INC.

NOTES  TO  FINANCIAL  8T  ATEMENTS

JUNE  30,  2022  and  2021

NOTE  C - GRANT  REVENUES  AND  RECRIVABLES  (Con't)

Concentration  of Risk  - Although  there is no assurance the grant contracts with  t'he state and local  governmehtal

agencies  will  be renewed  in the future, management  is confident  in the continued  funding  due to the long-term

relationships  with  these agencies,  However,  should  the contracts  be rescinded  or reduced due to budget  issues by the

goverruYient  agencies, the reduction  of  income  would  have a severe impact  on the operation  of  the Organizatton.

Commitment  -  The Organization  has approximately  $43,349  ofVOCA  grant funds  to spend before  September  30, 2022

theendofthegrantfiscalyear,onoperationaiexpens@s.  '

NOTE  D -  LIQUIDITY  AND  AY  AILABILITY

The Organization  regularly  monitors  liquidity  required  to meet  its operating  needs and other  financial  commitments.  The

Organization  has a goal  to rnalntain  cash on hand equal to approximately  three months  of  Operating  expenses.  The

Organization  considers  all expenditures  related  to its ongoing  activities  of  providing  famtly  vtolence  and sexual assault

educati6n  andcrisisprogram  services inthe  Sierra  Countyareaas  well  as the conduct  of  acttvities  that  support  these

program  services to be general expenditures,  As part of  its liquidity-plan,  the Organization  continuously  evaluates the

amount  of  cash on hand  and expected  to be collected  within  90 days, against  current  financial  obligations.

Financial  Assets  at Year  End

Cash

Grant  Receivable

Total  Financial  Assets  Available  to Meet  GeneraE

Expenditures

NOTE  E .CAPIT  AL  A8SETS

$ 79,939

31.862

Purchased  property  is recorded  at acquisition  cost,  while  donated  property  is recorded  at estiniated  fair  market  value at

the date of donation.  Depreciation  shown is calculated  using  the straigl'it-line  method.  Under  this method an equal

amount  is charged  to depreciation  each year  over  the estimated  useful  life  of  an asset.

Most  grants and contracts  do not require  s  accounting  for depreciation  by the Organization,  however,  for financial

statementpurposes,  depreciation  is recorded  as a separate line  item,  Depreciation  expense was $5,110  and $5,110  for  the
2022  and 2021 fiscal  years, respectlvely.

Furniture  and  Equipment

Furniture  and Equipment

Vehicle

Less Accumulated  Depreciation

Capital  Assets,  Net

2021

$ 9,005

25,552

(18.3741

Th

NOTE  F - OPERATING  LEASE

2022

$ 9,005

25,552

(23.485i

111g

The Organization  leases office  equipment  for use in program  and management  operations  under  an operating  lease with

montliIy  lease payments  of  approxiinately  $103 which  was renewed  m Februaiy  2019 for an additional  sixty months.
The lease expense for tlie fiscal years ending  June 30, 2022 and 2021 was approximately  $1,148 ffid $1,148,

respectively.  The  minimum  lease expense  for  the remaiiiing  term  of  the lease is as follows:

12



DOMESTiC  AB'[jSE  INTERVENTION  ,CENTER,  INC.

NOTES  TO  FINAN(jAL  STATEMENTS

JUNE  30,  2022  and  2021

NOTE  F - OPERATING  LEASE  (Cont)

Fiscal  Year  Ending  June 30:

2023

2024

Total  Lease  Payments

$ 1,235
720

LL95S

peparture  from  GAAP  - GA8B  87 requires  long  term leases be capitalized  and the related  lease expense  be classified

as a liability,  and have the asset depreciated  and the liability  arnortized  over the ltfe of the leased equipment.
Management  concluded  thfi  office  equipment  lease is immaterial  to the fifiancial  statements  as a whole,  and therefore

elected  not  to apply GAStl  87 to this  particular  lease. Management  will  reassess the lease under  GASB  87 requirements

if  or when  the office  equipment  lease is renewed.

NOTE  G - DONATED  MATERIALS  AND  SERVICE8

JDmated  materialsand  othernon,cash  itemsaiarecordedascontributionsattheir  estimatedmarket  valueatthe  date of

donation.  Donated  services are valued  and ainounts  recorded  in the financial  statements for professional  and skilled
donated  services tf  the ASC  958-605-25  recognition  requirements  are met.

The Organtzation  utilizes  specifically  trained  and sktlled  votunteers  to answer an emergency  hofline  for reporting

domestic  abuse and other  matters.  TotAl volunteer  hours  which  met  the ASC 958-605-25  recognition  requirements  for

being  valued  and recorded  were approximately  6,712  and 6,712  hours,  which  were  valued  at approximately  $67,120  and

$67,120  for  the fiscal  years ending  June 30, 2022 and 2021,  respectively,  These volunteer  hours  were  recorded  as Tn-
kind  revenue  and program  service expenses in the financial  statements  based on the values required  by the grantor

agencies  for  the matchtng  hours.

No  amounts  have beenrefleBted  in the statements  for  other  donated  time and services if  the ASC  958-605-25  recognition

requirements  were not  met, However,  a substantial  number  of  other  volunteer's  have  donated  significant  amounts  of  their

time to the OrBanization"s  program services.

NOTE  H -  COVID-19  RISI(  AND  tJNCERT  AINTIES

In early  March  2020, the COVID-19  viriis  was declged  a global  pandemic.  Since then, busiiiess  continuity,  includtng

supply  chairfs and consumer  demand  across a broad  range  of  industries  and countries,  has been and continues  to be,

severely  impacted,  as governments  and their citizens  take significant  and unprecedented  measures to mitigate  the

consequences  of  the pandemic,

The Secretary  for  the New  Mexico  Department  of  Health  mandated  temporary  closing  of  businesses  that were deemed

non-essential  and requested  citizens  of  the State to adopt  behavioral  changes in response  to the COWD-19  outbreak  in

the State,  At  a national  and international  Ievel, government  restrictions  on travel  and the behavioral  changes by the

public  due to COVID-19  outbrealcs across the globe  are negatively  impacting  various  industries  and the related  world

matkets,  While  the disruption  extended  well  into  the 2022 fiscal  year, there is still  considerable  uncertainty  arovnd  the

duration  mid ultimate  financial  impact  of  these actions.

Tlie  Organization  is continuing  to conduct  its program  activities  and to monitor  the ongoing  impact  of the pandemic

response.  At  the date of  tlie audit  repoit,  the cumulative  financial  tmpact  of  the pandemic  on tbe Organization,  if  any,

cannot  be fully  determined,  therefore  no related  adjustment  has been made to these fulancial  statements.

13



INTERNAL  CONTROL  AND  COMPLIANCE



SCOTTNORTHAM,  CPA,  PC
Certified  Public'Accountants

INDEPENDENT  AUDITOR'S  REPORT  ON  INTERNAL  CONTROL  OVIER  FINANCIAL

REPORTING  AND  ON  COMPLIANCE  AND  OTHER  MATTERS  BASED  ON

AN  AUDIT  OF  FINANCIAL  ST  ATEMENTS  PERFORMED  IN

ACCORDANCE  WITH  GOVERNMENT  AUDITING  STANDARDS

Board  of  Directors

Domestic  Abuse Intervention  Center,  Inc.

Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico

Wehave  audited,in.  accordancewtth.  auditingstandards.generally  acceptedinthe  UnitedStat6s  of  Americaand  tlie

statidards  applicable  to ftnancial  audits contained  in Governmem  Andithng  Standards,  issued by the Comptroller  General

of  the United  States, the financial  statemeiits  of  Domestic  Abuse  Intervention  Center, Inc. (a nonprofit  organization),

which  comprise  tbe statement  of  financial  positioB  as of  June 30, 2022 and 2021, and the related statements of activities,
functional  expenses, and cash flows  for  the years  tlieri  ended, and the related  notes to the financial  statemints,  and have
issued  our report  thereon  dated September  6, 2022.

Report oti Itxterttal Coritrol over Financial Report%

In  planning  and performing  our audits of  the financial  statements,  we considered  Domestic  Abuse  Intervention  Center,
Inc,'s  internal  control  over financial  reporting  (internal  control)  to determtne  $e  audit  procedures  that  are appropriate  in
the circtunstances  for the purpose  of  expressing  our opinions  on the financial  statements,  but not for the purpose  of

expressing  an opinion  on the effectiveness  of  Domestic  Abuse  Intervention  Center, Inc.'s  internal  control,  Accordingly,

we  do not express an opffiton  on the effectiveness  ofDomestic  Abuse  Intervention  Center,  Inc.'s  internal  control.

A defictericy in Wernal comrol exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or
employees,  in the normal  cotuase of  performing  their  assigned  fui'ictions,  to prevent,  or detect  and correct,  misstatements

on a timely  basis. A material  weakness  is a deficiency,  or a combination  of  deficiencies,  in internal  control,  such that

tltere  is a reasonable possibility  that a material  misstatement  of  the entity's  financial  statements  will  riot  be prevented,  or

detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficienq is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
ii'iternal  control  that is less severe than a material  weakness,  yet important  enough to merit  attention  by those charged

with  governance.

Our  consideration  of  internal  control  was for  the liriiited  purpose  described  in the first  paragraph  of  this section  and was

not  designed  to identify  all deficiencies  iii  internal  control  that  might  be material  weaknesses  or significant  deficiencies.

Given  these liinitations,  during  our audit  we did not  identify  any deficiencies  in internal  control  that  we consider  to be

material  wealcnesses, However,  material  weakiiesses  may  exist  that have  not been identified.

Report  on Compltanceand  OthetMatters

As  part  of  obtaining  reasonable  assurance  about  whetber  Domestic  Abuse  Intervention  Center,  Inc.'s  futancial  statennents
are free from material  misstatement,  we performed  tests of  its compliance  with  ceitain  provisions  of  laws, regulations,

contracts,  and grant  agreements,  noncompliance  with  which  could  'have a direct  and material  effect  on the determination
of  financial  statement  amounts. However,  providing  an opinion  on compliance  with  those provisions  was not an

objective  of  our audit,  and accordingly,  we do not  express such an opiiiion.  The results  of  our tests disclosed  no instances

of  noncompliance  or otlier  matters  that are requiiaed to be reported  under  Governmem  AudithngStandards.

1035  Mechem  Drive

Ruidoso,  NM 88345 14

(575)  258-5559

FAX (575)  258-5570



'l
Purpose of  thb  Report

The purpose  of  this report  is solely  to describe  tbe scope of  our testing  of  internal  control  and compliance  and the results

of  that  testing,  andnot  to provide  an opinion  on the effectiveness  of  the organization's  internal  control  or on compliance.
Tis  report  is an integral  part  of  an audit  performed  in accordance  with  Governmem  Audttirig  Standards  in considering
the organizatton's  iriternal  control  and compliance.  Accordingly,  this communicatton is not suitable for any other
purposei

September  6, 2022

New

i":

1, 15



DOMESTIC  ABUSE  INTERVENTION  CENTER,  INC.

SCHEDULE  OF  FINDINGS  AND  QUF,STIONED  COSTS

JUNE  30,  2022  and  2021

{i

il

FINANCIAL  AND  FF,DERAL  AWARD  FINDINGS

PRIOR  YEAR FINDINGS.-

NONE

CURR91T  YEAR FINDINGS:

NONE

il
I i

li
li

i

if

II
11

L

l,
16



Domestic  Abuse  Intervention

Center

EIN: 85-03846641T OrC, New Mexico, United States

Publication  78 Data

Organizations  eligib[eto  receive tax-deductible  charitable  contributions,  Users
; mayrelyonthislistindetermlningdeductlbl(ityoftheircontrlbutions.
i

: On Publication  78 Data Listi  Yes



3/7/23, 2:37 PM Tax Exempt Organtzatlon 8earch l Intemal Revenue Servk,e

Deductibility  Code

Code  Type  of organization  and  use  of contribution.

PC

POF

A public  charity,

A private  operating  foundation,

Deductibility  ',
Limitation  !

I
I

60% (60o/o for  ;
Icash 1

contributions)

60% (60% far
cash

contributions)

PF ' Apr)vatefoundatlon,  i 30% (generaliy)

Generally,  a central  organization  holding  a group
exemptlon  letter, whose  subordinate  units covered  by the

GROUP ! group exemption  are also efigible  to receive  tax-
deductible  contributions,  even though  they  are not

' separately  listed.

Depends  on
various  factors

A domestk,  fraternal  society, operatlng  under  the lodge v

file:///C::/Users/dak,/DownloadsfTax Exempt Organlzation Seatch Details Internal Revenue ServR,e.html



Search  Information

Entity  DebiHs

Business  ID#:  '1489053

DOMESTIC  ABUSE  INTERVENTION

"""  Nam"' CENTER,  INC.

DBA  Name:  Not  AppliaibJe

Entity  Type  and  State  of  Domicile

Entity  Type:  Domestic  Nonprofit  Corporation

Benefit  Corporation:  No

Formation  Dates

Reporting  Information

Period  of  Existence  and  Purpose  and  Character  of  Affairs

Outstanding  his

Reportso

No Pending  Reports.

Registered  Agent

No  Records  Found.

license:

Status:  Active

Stnding:  Good  Sbinding

State  of  icorporatron:  New  Mexico

Statute  Law  Code:  53-8-1  to  53-8-99

HOME

t'kHome

No Records  Found



Contact  Information

Mai!ingAddress:  P.0.Box17?i,TruthorConsequences,NM87901

PrincipalPlaceofBusinessinNewMexico:  8?2East3rd.TruthorConsequencas,NM87901

Secondary  Principal  Peace  of  BusFness  in New

Mexico:

Principal  Office  Outside  of  New  Mexico:  NotAppncable

Registered  Office  in  State  of  Incorporation:

Prin6pal Piace of Bus3ness in Domestic State/ Not  Applfc  able
Country:

Prinaipal  Offioe  Loartion  in  NM:  Not  Applicabge

Registered  Agent  Information

Name:  TONY  MACROBERT

Geographical  location  Address:

613  BIRCH,  TRUTH  OR

PhYSiCa{ Addre= CONSEQUENCES,  NM  8790?
Mailing  Address:  NONE

DateofAppoirfment  07/27/7990 Effective  Date  of  Resignation:

Dtredorlnformatton

Title Name Address

Drredor BEATRICE  SANDERS i310  UN,  T OR  C, NM  87901

Diredor TED  ONTIVEROS

Director MARY  PENNER

660  DANIELS  s"r., Truth  or  Consequences,  INM 8790l

I
614  MAGNOLIA,  Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

Officer  Information



Title Name Address

President TONY  MACROE3ERT 613 BIRCH, TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES,  Nffi 87901

Secretary TED ONT[VEROS 660 DANIEts  ST., Truth  or  Consequences,  !M  8790?

-...  -  .  -    ..   j

Organizer  Information

Not  Appliaible

Jncorporator  [nformatffin

No Records  to  View.

Trustee  Information

Not  Applicable

Filing  History

License  History

El

fflTh

I Entity  Name  History  .jj' Rehirri  to  Sear6
1,



CITI  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

2023/2024  SUB-RECIPIENT GRANT APPLICANTS
DEADIINE:  03/24/23

2023/2024



(I;ITY  (F  T[)UTtl012  € 0!%!%t €)U[_!% € [%
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

2  )IgertdaItem#:  I,13
MEETING  DATE: April  12,  2023

SUBJECT: FY 23/24  Sub-Recipient  Grant Application  for Matthew  25 Food Pantry, Inc.
DEPARTMENT:  City Manager's  Office

DATE SUBMITTED:  April  5, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY: Tammy  Gardner

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Bruce  Swingle

Summary/Background:

Non-profit  organizations  submit  annual  sub-recipient  applications  requesting  funding  from  the  City's

General  Fund.  CAAT is requesting  S8,700.00.

Recommendation:

Click here  to enter  text.

Attachments:

*  Matthew  25 Application

*  Click  here  to enter  text.

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

S8,700.00

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Click  here  to enter  text

ApprovedForSubmittalBy:  [Z Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  []  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Clid< here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. Click here  to ei'iter  text.  Ordinance  No. Click here  to enter  text.

Continued  To: Click here  to enter  a date.  Referred  To:  Click  here  to enter  text.

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  Clid< l'iere  to enter  text.

File Name:  CC Agendas  4-12-2023



RECEIVED MAR 21 2023
City  of Truth  or Consequences
,'in'i  Sim:  Street

Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico  87901

Phone:  (575)  894-6673  Fax: (575)  894-0363

SUBRECIPIENT  GRANT  APPuCATlON

FY: 2(123/2024

DUE  DATE:

BUDGET  EVALUATION

The  City  has  funded  local  organizations  in the  past;  however,  funding  is scarce  and  the  City  usually

receives  more  requests  for  funds  than  are  available.  Therefore,  please  note  that  your  answers  to

these  questions  will  have  a direct  bearing  on how  much,  if any,  funding  will  be allocated  to  your

organization.

REQUIREMENTS

Organization's  previous  year's  audit  report  orinternal/informal  financial  statement  is required.
Please  include  with  application.  Proof  of  nonprofit  status  from  Internal  Revenue  Service  and  the

Office  of  the  Secretary  of  State  must  accompany  application.  Application  requires  signature  of

authorized  representative.  Application  must  be  submitted  by  the  due  date  referenced  above.

(Attach  a sepamte  sheet  to this  /orm  q  you need  addtUonal  space /or  youranswers.J

GENERAL  INFORMATION

*  Name  of  Organization.  Matthew  25  Food  Pantry,  Inc.

*  Is the  organization  registered  as a non-profit?  Yes  X  No

*  Non-Profit  Corporation  Commission  Authority  Number:  4706200

*  Employer  IdentificaUon  Number  (EIN#):  46-2187947

*  Contact Person  LauraP1oughe  Phone No. 4801267-3535

*  Mailing  Address:  Pa  Box  3722,  Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

*  Physical  Address:  405  Austin  Street,  Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  97901

E-Mail: torcmatthew25foodpantry@gmail.com

FlmlRE  FUNDING  REQUEST

@ AmountoffundingrequestedforFY2023/2024:  !;8,700.00

@ Detailed accounting  of how  proposed  funding  is to be spent in FY 2023/2024:

rvimhewzs's  goaiis  to ewer  yss ol  our  rrm)or  pxea  gxpgnses  (tmaiing  9is,zrm) through  grants.  across the  boam

aurcostsincreased,withoneexeepHon,insumncecost.  Ourrent,utiLitiesandinsuranceflxedcosttotalis916,250.

With  this grant  we umuld  allocate  8,400  to cmer  rent,  and 5300  to cowr  a third  o/  /nsuronte  cost while  the bolanci

would  bg covered by grants  from  Sivra  County  orothers  belnq  sought.

Page  1 of



*  StatehowtheresidentsorbusinessesofTruthorConsequenceswillbebenefltedbythe

fundfng allotted to your organization in FY 2023/2024.

Matthew25  has pmvlded fwd  to underprivllegedand impoverished in Slerra County /or  overl5  years.

Approximately75% offood  distrlbunon In Slarra  Countyia  for  rastdentsi ofTruth  orConsequences  whlls  the  other

25% fflre tsldemi  In rlffal areas Ofthe count%! AnnUallV the aVOThgO Of OVer 3iOOO baikOb feed 6i2D0 people.

TOmlsOf2022/208  VeaMo-date (JulV-Marc%)mubd  /n @Ve2:J,00ba5ketahadfng 4,600 POOffihm an average Of

over500paopl*pe<month.  lachpersonreWvesaroundFjOlbsoflresh,cawedandfromngoodseachvlslt,

rhisgranthelps*nsure  we mn aasllyserue the commun/ty's/ood  inmcwityneeds  by applylng /t to our fixed costs.

*  ExplaJnfftheCity'sfundingofyourorganizationwillbeusedtofeverageotherfundingfmm

othersources.

Motthsiw2SJostg**yfndlvMuolfn202raiuJtfngJnitrugglesmrgsolwggpsanddgflnsyuanc!gs.  anintfund!ng

w*ntlrom55%ofouttotalrevanuesln2ml  to25% ofourmtalmvanuesln2022.  Whllemwstqfffamliathe

themsehieabnd bag/n to understand /und/ng needs, theobvkhuslomlopporttmfdesaresought  to lavemge 20B

qraistslroffiSl*rraCoui>tyandtheCityofTruthor4:otisaquances.  noadtutinetFm>dBankhasalgiopen*dagtbnt

/@r Oqulpm0l}t purcllrlse8, Whldh MafflheW 25 hm appll0d%r,  and(fiiWarded, fhg addklOH?€!quf pmantahOuM

g/lowJbrmore  afflcien,clan andstoraga to mob's  increased dlstdbullorw, UVe willdsa  continue to seekgrmt

opportutdHeswlth Un/fed !Afay,Network /oraood,  Wdnmrt,  and the Commutilty FounddaonefSouthern NM.

*  Doyouhaveplansforconductfnganindependentfinancialauditofyourorganizationinthe

comingyear?  Yes No X lfyes,whowillbethelndependentpubllcaccountnt?

f41'TDn!"!lLlflJrrmtintrrinh1

* Amountofcurrent(2022/2023)year'sfunding:  §O.OO

*  Detailedaccountofhowthecurremyear'sfundsha'vebeenspent:

Matthew25  dld not meet the deadline /oron  applJcadon fot20;12120271 fundlnu due to ths /oss oikey  indMduals.

Page  2 of



*  Explain  if the  City's  funding  of  your  organization  was  used  to  leverage  other  funding  from

other  sources.  If so, how:

Matthew  25's /oss o/o  key individual  in 2022 resulted  in a struggre to resolve the gaps and delinquencies including

IossoftheCitygrantopportunity.  Thisunexpededlossoffunding,a27%foodcostincrease,al7%rent

increase, an 8% utilihes  increase, OS weli  as fees to reinstate  and rectffy  delinquencies  has had an /mpoct.

We remain diligent  in recHfying the issues and seeking to conbnue to serve the community  in grants  for2023.

*  State  how  the  residents  or  businesses  of  Truth  or  Consequences  benefited  by the  funding

allotted  to your  organization this current  year  (2022/2023):

Although  we con not state thot  the residents diredfy  benefited  by City funding,  the City sets on example

that  seems to carry forward.  Our local businesses, churches, and residents  /o//ow  through  w/th  fundraisers,  food

drives, and private  donations  ond, in turn, theyhave  been gracious with donations  resulbng  /n 6j3,000  in 2022.

Donor  contributions  rose from  41% of  total  revenues in 2021 to 69% of toto/  revenues in 2022.

These private  donations  resulted  in the abifity  to purchase and distribute  neededfoods  for  the conimunfty.

Other  wurces  of  our fundfng  in 2022 are fair(y  insignificant  fmm  Network  for  Gm:id plus BuHocks receipt  program  to

net  another55,800bllt  with the /OSS of  grants  unfmunatelyexpenses  outweighed  contribuuons  andcaused

o aepcit  ola  negative 5i,goo.  such ioss means, shouiriemergencies,  catastrophic  events, ormher  ur4ortunate

events occur, the continued loss of  grant  funding  will  prevent  us to serve the commun/ty  into the future.

*  Has there  been  an independent  financial  audit  of  the  organization  this  year  or  in prior  years?

Yes No  X  lfYES,pleasepmvide  namebelowandacopyofthecurrentauditwil

your  application.  If NO, please provide  internal/informal  audit  or
finaicial  statements.

Submitted  By:

ReceiveJ$:

Date:

Date:

Val{ao,;z 3

,,s/ Z/ /2:3

Page  3 of



2022'  2022  2022-  2021

M3tttacw2Z2022Dudgvl/AuuiJb : laF'ctualY:r ,MvonlgJ-ily 'Y"sar!'udget'Budg'ao"apt Year

:RgvTotal

I

$1,930.00i  $&lu8.  92,756.i4,  $399.5F  1775Ja(li  $3,S93J6:  $1,08&00  $1,474.aO. $1.472J)0.  $1,163.(k3i $1,098.40,  $2,Bet,0 €}i

m

Food i

Rent'

j . Utllities'.

Insurance

Profassional  Services
(Pest  cntrl, cleaners)

Misailmreous

xharto  Invest

, Expense  Total

-$591.-751-41,246.43-1 $1,410.071 4841.14: 4m.eg ;1.629,921 -$784.10 41,441.74. ate.vy  ms.azt, ,41184471 srsa,ost

$3Jl4e.47  $318.04-  $16,200JX1

18,400.00  $840.00  $8A10J)0

$117.18  $39.06

$317.34  $26.45

$21,069.52'  $1,735.79  :

$0.00

$500J}0

Offll.OD

$32,860,00

$6,30D.n0

$1,350.00

$1,400J)0

$6QO.m

$33,060.00  ,

$21,(m.52  .

41,8S7.12

m,85am  aONIAO



2021  202i  2021 i 2020

PullYear  Morittiiy  :CumntYear  Prg'A

Matthew2520?'l Rxia45pl#l$tql< Aehials Aq  'Budd  iBudge

mn4an/ Februar'l Me!  Apri) iMa} .June July "  iAug :Sept " ' Oat :NOV DEiO

Elullock'sReeeipts  : Si3762B !iei09.04: &4e9.2'l ' : I 5f7DJ5 S169J10 Sjeit72: rt,776.401 $2%.07  ill920.00'  $2,100.00

Reirnbursernants
 ao.ool30.D0

Mis>ttaneous
 $0.001 so.tx @goO.oo I1,ffi.oo

Food  Sle2.2B

Rent

Utilities  $263.lt)

In!!lnMce

Professkinal  Sarv
(f5estantrl,  deanera)i

Misom)aneous  !59t95

xfer  tri  Irivest 64.SO0.00 51 8,C100.00

$3,013,m.  $301.32  116,200.J

$7,200,Oal  NaO.OCli  57,2fJa.H:

$6,W3.*4'  $555.32'  p,300.00'

*lM.DOi  51,235.rK3  $1,3!50.00

$150J  $39.06

$435.79.  $36,32

$18,704.69.  31,558.67.

$35,300.4)0

11,400.00  i

$33,050.00

$17,80C1.C10'

!!i7,2mjlO:

16,400.00.

si,soo.oo

$1,920.OC)

$€!)0.00

$34,420.00'

bpemeTbtal

-$6,')l!iJs 11,430.00  41,32DJO.11,430a



Matthew  25 Participant  Household  Stats  2022/2023

2022/2023

People Baskets

Jui '22

Aug

Sep

Qtr  1

act  '22

Nov

Dec

Qtr  2

Jan  '23

Feb

March

Qtr  3

April  '23

May

Jun

Qtr4

Grand  Totals

538

505

631

1674

541

447

591

1579

477

476

477

1430

477

260

236

301

797

277

229

294

800

240

238

240

718

240

477  240

477  240

1431  720

6114  3035

" estimate



§'RT'f'T!Th2  TaxExsmptOrganlzatlonSearchDetallsllntemalRevenua8ervice

Matthew  25 Food  Pantry  Inc.

EIN: 46-21879471T Or C, New Mexico, United States

Other  Names

MATTHEW  25 FOOD PANTRY INC

Matthew  25 Food Pantry

Publication  78 Data

Organizations  eligible  to receive  tax-deductible  charitable  contributions.  Users

may  rely  on this  list  in determining  deductibility  of  their  contributions.

On Publication  78 Data  List:  Yes

Determination  Letter

A favorable  determination  letter  is issued  by thelRS  if an organization  meets  the

requirements  fortax-exempt  status  underthe  Code  section  the  organization

applied.

Final  Letter(s)

*  FinalLetter  46-2187947  MATTHEW25FOODPANTRYINC  09042013  0l.tif

Jhttps://apps.irs.gov/pub/epostcard/dl/FinalLetter  46-

2187947  MATTHEW25FOODPANTRYINC  09042013  0l.tifl

FinalLetter  46-2187947  MATTHEW25FOODPANTRYINC  09042013  02.tif

rhttps;//apps.irs.gov/pub/epostcard/dl/FinalLetter 46-

2187947  MATTHEW25FOODPANTRYINC  09042013  02.tifJ

Form  990-N  (e-Postcard)

Organizations  who  have  filed  a 990-N  (e-Postcard)  annual  electronic  notice.

Most  small  organizations  that  receive  less than  S50,000  fall  into  this  category.

https://apps.irs.gov/app/eos/details/



3/7/23,3:13PM Tax Exempt Organlzatiori Search Details I Internal Revenue Service

V  -TaxYear2021  robin  990  N (C POstCard)  "

v  TaxYear20l7Forn990-N(e-Postcard)

"  %i'

V  TaxYear20l5Form990-N(e-PostCard)

V  TaxYear20l4Fottn990'N(C  PuiltaiJ)

Copies  of  Returns  (990,  990-EZ,  990-PF,  990-

T)

Electronlc  copies  (images)  of Forms990,990-EZ,  990-PF or990-T  returnsfi{ed

with  the  IRS bycharitJes  and non-profits,

V  TaxYear2020Form990EZ

V  TaxYear20l9Form990EZ

V  TaxYear20l9Form990EZ

V  TaX  Year  2018  Farm  990EZ

s*t  Tax  Year  2018  Form  990

V  TaxYear20l8Form990EZ

https://apps.irs.@ov/app/eos/details/



,y7??,  -i-l-i nhh,, , Tax Exempt Organualion Search Details l Internal Revenue Service

Deductibility  Code

In general,  an individual  who  itemizes  deductions  may  deduct  contributions  to most  charitable

organizations  up to 50% (60o/o for  cash contributions)  of  his or her  adjusted  gross  income

computed  without  regard  to net  operating  loss carrybacks.  Individuals  generally  may  deduct

charitable  contributions  to other  organizations  up to  30'/o of their  adjusted  gross  income

(computed  without  regard  to net  operating  loss carrybacks).  These  limitations  (and

organizational  status)  are indicated  as follows:

Code Type  of  organization  and  use  of  contribution.
Deductibility

Limitation

4@fflaz fi
50% (60%  far

cash

contributions)

POF A private  operating  foundation.

50% (6P)"a for

cash

contributions)

PF A private  foundation. 30% (generally)

GROUP

Generally,  a central  organization  holding  a group  exemption

letter,  whose  subordinate  units  covered  by  the  group

exemption  are also eligible  to receive  tax-deductible

contributions,  even  though  they  are not  separately  listed.

Depends  on

various  factors

A domestic  fraternal  society,  operating  under  the lodge

LODGE system,  but  only  if the  contribution  is to  be  used exclusively 30%

htips://apps.irs.gov/app/eos/dstails/



3/7/23,  3:12 PM Tax Exempt OrganlzaUon 8earch Details l Internal Revenue 8ervloe

Deductibility  Code

In general,  an individualwho  itemizes  deductions  maydeductcontributionsto  mostcharltable

organlzations up to50% (60%for cash contributions) of his or heradJusted gross income
computed  withoutregard  to netoperat-ing  loss carrybacks.  Individuals  gerierally  may deduct

charitablecontributionstootherorganizationsupto30%oftheiradjustedgrossincame  -

(computed  withoutregardto  netoperatingtosscarrybacks);These  limitations(and

organizational  status)  are indicated  as follows:  "

Code  I Typeoforganizattonanduseorcontribution.  i DeducfBblllf-y
Limitation'

PC A public  charity.

POF

I

' Aprivateoperatingfoundation.

PF i Aprivatefoundation,

Generally,  a cehtral  organization  holding  a group  exemption

, GRoUP  letter,whosesubordinateunltscoveredbythegroup
o exemptionarealsoeligibletoreceivetax-deductible

contributions,  even though  theyare  notseparately  listed.

Adomesttcfraternalsociety,operatingunderthe  10dge

LODGE system,butonlyifthecontributionistobeusedexclusively

a 50% (60% far

I cash  '

' contributions)

50% (60% far

cash

contributions)

. 30%'(generally)

Depends  on  ,

vartousfactors

'30%

https://apps.ira.govhipp/sos/detalW



nAL  nKn7nlTUni  Jbatvu;b;

p. o.  neg  axon

I's  iin "i A1771TT ng  45201

kt'  JUN OR 2014

a/O  at)!3).!e m aWO)JE
105  a mmwmmo  RD

Dear  Appl!esuitt

nmpap'  op THE y

m  11672

employer  TApnf'4f4rsma4<w  Thrmbert

46-2187947

170a3252315003

axitaat  Talepkne  :Runter

(Off)  829-5300

Acaoutlting  )9e:dod  Inang.
Daaambear  31

lia  Cbadtv  Btatug

17@  (5)  (1)  (A',' (vi.

hm  990  Requ:'sad

Yeis

Effegtive  Date  of  i@tion:
Jduaty  23,  2013

Yeis

Jlddendum  Applies

Wet aaca plaasad  tO  intaom  you'  tbat  upa  :tsViaV  Of  yeta'  appliaatiou  fO!  tax

aXe?Qpt statue  We h&'Vi ili"l  i i iiilii-  lag IL,Lt  7au  are  eXafflpt  fm  ?adel  Inaetne  taX
under  aeation  501ta)  (3) Of the  Inte  Rmrenua  Code.  Contributions  to  yau  are
rlporinr'Hhlp  midst  aactiaa  170  of  the  Code.  You are  also  qualified  to  maaiw
tax  rlp=4ntY'ihls  hpipeats,  devissia,  txansj:esg  z  glfts  under  section  2055, 2106
or  2522  0!  the  COae.  Beaawe  thia  !attes  aOtad  help  >solve  Q  quastiom
:ming  your  exempt  atatus,  you  sld  kaep  it  m 7au'  pemt  raaoxda.

riQQfi'i!At'4r'ni*  pnrpmtpt under  sieatiaa  501(a)  (3)  O! tbe  COde AX@ further  claasi:f'ied
aa *i,thar  pubIic  dmxlt:!aa  or  prj.witp  fmmrlpiHrwipi  We $tsa  tjmt  Y(Xi axe
& publia  aharity  under   Cexi  geetion(s)  listd  lx  the  heading  of' this

- =-=.letber:a

Please  see  enaloaed  'piih1 'it-sis  nn 4921-Pg,  r1afqnnp  rhtide  :eO:r 501(a)  €3) lie
C%a.arit:ipis,  fsir  gm  helpful  infozmtlon  about  Q  rsqnnslM1iThiss  qs a
&xen@t  o:cganixation

Rnrilnqnys-  Thih14rsi+4rin  472:1-)94:'

ginaey,

ntreator,  Bxempfo @ypsnf7m-lrwip

Latter  947



3nJ23, 3:18 PM Corporations  Division

Search  Information

Entity  Details

Business  ID#:  4706200

MATTHEW  25 FOOD

EntaityName: PANTRY,INC.

DBA Name:  Not  Applicable

Entity  Type  and  State  of  Domicile

Domestic  Nonprofit

En" Type: Corporation

Benefit  Corporation:  No

Formation  Dates

Reporting  Information

Period  of  Existence  and  Purpose  and  Character  of  Affairs

Status:  Active

S+qnWdia>.

State  of  Incorporation:  New  Mexico

Statute  Law  Code:  53-8-1  to  53-8-99

HOME

Outstanding  Items

Reports:

Fiscal  year  End  Date  Report  Due  Date  Extended  Report  Due  Date Reporting Year Filing Fee Penalty Total

12/31/2022  0S/15/2023  2022 $10 $0 $10

Total  No.  of Records: 1 Page 1 of 1

Registered  Agent:

No  Records  Found.

License:

No Records  Found.

Cunlncl  liiruiniation

Mailing  Address:  Pa  BOX  3722,  Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

Pr'nc'pa' PlaCe of Bus'nesS 'n New 405  AUSnN  AVE,  Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901
Mexico:

Secondary  Principal  Place  of



3ff/23,3:f8PM

Business  in New  Mexico:

Principal  Office  Outside  of  New

MeXicO:  Not Applicable
Registered  Office  in State  of

Incorporation:

Principal  Ptace of Business  in

Domestic  State/  Country.  No' Applicable
Principal  Office  location  in NMa Thfnt Appliialitt

Corporations Dlviskn

Name:  Michad  Hogg

Geographical  Location

Address:

3€iO South  Foch  Street,  Apt  300  South  Foch  Street,  Apt

PhysicalAddtess:  #iiTmthprronsoqupnrs,  aMailing'Address: #i,TruthorConsequences,

NM87901  NM8790?

DateofApp6intrrieint:  fi721/26'l8  ' EffectiveDateofResignatio6: '

Directorlnfomiat!on

Title  Name  Addrsiss

Director  Ernie Rodgers  700 Coleman,  Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

Director  Date Latimer  421 North  Cabalto  Road, Truth  or Consequences,  NM 87901

Director  MaivinBucholz  110EagleNest,ElephantButte,NM87935

Offiivi  L!utnmliun

"nlle  Name  Address

Chief  Financiai  Officer  Michael  Hogg  300 South  Foch Street,  Apt  #1, Truth  or  Consequences,  NM 87901

President  Harry  Nordgren  p.o. Box 502, Hillsboro,  NM 88042

Treasurer  Marcia  Darneli  p.o. Box 4303,  Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87907

Organizer  Jnformation

Not  Applkable

Incorporator  Information

2/3



3/7/23, 3:18 PM Corporations DMslon

Title Name

fncorporator  SUSIE SWOPE

Trustee  biformation

Not  Applicable

Ffling  Histoiy

llcensa  Histoiy

Address

516 N BROADWAY,  T OR C, NM 879 €)1

Ll

[BackaI[Enlity  Narne  Histoiy  'I Return  to Search  l
l

3/3



CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

2023/2024  SUB-RECIPIENTGRANT APPLICANTS
DEADLINE:  03/24/23

2023/2024



jzqdl41,la/@>, cgor-"rgg>A,_t,,II,tiA,(:i,,ggll,cc,o,,!s,sA,t(>titxcr_s

<,tyy'll'A,t'K, .t, ucivu nCQUC)l rnkA  C CTI  fkl  t:  rl  ATC  a A ri  iail I  J  5  n  a) 2

)Igenda  Item  #;  I,14

'9'  """"""""""""'=""
SUBJECT: FY 23/24  Sub-Recipient  Grant Application  for  Sierra Joint Office on Aging (SJOA)
DEPARTMENT:  City  Manager"s  Office

DATE SUBMITTED:  April  5, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY: Tammy  Gardner

WHO  WILL  PRESENT THE ITEM:  Bruce  Swingle

Summary/Background:

Non-profit  organizations  submit  annual  sub-recipient  applications  requesting  funding  from  the  City's

General  Fund.  SJOA is requesting  5so,ooo.oo.

Recommendation:

Approve

Attachments:

*  SJOA Application

*  Click here  to enter  text.

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

5so,ooo.oo

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Click  here  to enter  text

ApprovedForSubmittafBy:  % Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Clid< here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. Click here  to en'ter  text.  Ordinance  No. Click  )"iere to  eriter  text.

Continued  To: Click here  to enter  a date.  Referred  To:  Click  t'iere to eriter  text.

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  Click  )'iere to ei'i'tei-  text.

File Name:  CC Agendas  4-12-2023



City  of Truth  or Consequences
505  Sims  Street

Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico  87901

Phone:  (575)  894-6673  Fax: (575)  894-0363

I RECEIVED MAR 2 9 2023

SUBRECIPIENT  GRANT  APPLICATION

FY: 2023/2024

DUE DATE:

BUDGET  EV ALUATION

The City  has funded  local  organizations  in the  past;  however,  funding  is scarce  and  the  City  usually

receives  more  requests  for  funds  than  are available.  Therefore,  please  note  that  your  answers  to

these  questions  will  have  a direct  bearing  on how  much,  if any,  funding  will  be allocated  to your

organization.

REQUIREMENTS

Organization's previous  year's audit report  or internal/informa!  financial statement  is required.
Please  include  with  application.  Proof  of nonprofit  status  from  Internal  Revenue  Service  and  the

Office  of the  Secretary  of  State  must  accompany  application.  Application  requires  signature  of

authorized  representative.  Application  must  be submitted  by the  due  date  reverenced  above.

(Attach  a separate sheet to this form  if  you need additional  space for  your  answers.)

GENERAL  INFORMATION

* NameofOrganization:  SierraJointOfficeonAging

*  Is the  organization  registered  as a non-profit?  Yes X No

*  Non-Profit  Corporation  Commission  Authority  Number:

*  Employer  Identification  Number  (EIN#):  85-0254134

1047332

*  Contact  Person: Crystal  Wo/ton Phone  No. 575-894-6641

*  Mailing  Address:

*  Physical  Address:

P. 0, Box  829,  Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

360  W. 4th  st.,  Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

E-Mail:  cwalton(E)seniorcenter-sjoa.org

FUTURE  FUNDING  REQUEST

* Amount  of funding requested for FY 2023/2024:  550,000.00

*  Detailed accounting of how proposed funding is to be spent in FY 2023/2024:

The SJOA will  deliver  units of  service to the community  in accordance with the 01derAmericans

Act, with the City of  Truth or Consequences contributinq  4% of  the cost. These units of  service
inc(ude  Homemakinq  services,  Respite  services,  Home  Delivered  Meals,  Grab-n-Go  meals,

Conqreqate  Meats,  Transportation,  and  Assisted  Transportation.

*  State  how  the  residents  or businesses  of  Truth  or Consequences  will  be benefited  by the

funding  allotted  to your organization in FY 2023/2024.

Page 1 of 3



Approximately  50% of  our commun/ty/s  aqed 60 or older. Providinq  services forthis  demoqraphic

delivers  needed care for them as they  aqe. The services providedby  the SJOA keeps @urmost

vulnerable  seniors livinq  independently  in theirhomes,  helpinq  them delay  the onset of  chronic

diseaseandassistedlivinqexpensesthatmostcannotafford.  Ourtransportationdepartmentwill

providetripsthisyemtolocalbusinessesandserviqepmviders.  Themealproqramsprovide

nutritious  meals to assistseniors  in maintaininq  heaithy  lifestyles.  We o/so provide  homemakinq

and  respite services to qualifyinq  individuals.

SjOA  has  provided  92,866.25  un/ts  durfnq  the  previous  year  and  we are  expectfnq  to  QO over

100,000  units for this current  year,

*  ExplainiftheCity'sfundingofyourorganizationwillbeusedtoleverageotherfundlngfrom

other  sources.

Receivinq  a financiag commitment  from our Municipalities,  both  In-kind  ond cash, O//OWS the

SjOA to compete forState  and Federal  Grants. This support  w///  allow  SJOA to apply  to the Aqinq

and Lonq-Term Services Department  as well  as Nun-MetmArea  on Aqinq  for  the upcommq fiscal

vear. For the 2023/2024  pmqram  year, the SJOA will  apply for  grant  fundinq  from three Stme

andone  Fqderal proqram  some of  which require  matchinq  funds  fmm the local  entities. We afso

received  ARP fundinq  which required  matchinq  funds.

*  Doyouhavep[ansforconductinganindependentfinancialauditofyourorganizationinthe

coming year? Yes X No If yes, who will be the independent  public accountant?

Currentoud/torfs  Stone McGee & Cal,  SilverCity,  JVM

HISTORICAL  INFORMATION

* Amount  of current (2022/2023)  year's funding: 935,000.00

*  Detailed account of how the current  year's funds have been spent:

The funds forthe  current  year went  to support  the increased  costs we incurred  in each

department:  19.25%  to Conqreqate  mea/s; 22.8% to Home Delivered  Meals which a/so indudes

the Grab-n-Go meals; 5.62% to Tronsportm/on;  1.6%  to Assisted  Transportation;  and50.73  % to

Homemakinq  andRespite  Services.

*  ExplainiftheCity'sfundingofyourorganizationwasusedtoleverageotherfundingfrom

other  sources.  If so, how:

Receivinq  o financial  commitment  from ourMunicipalities,  both  In-kind  and cosh, allows  the

SJOA to compete for  State and Federal Grants, This support  has quafified  the SJOA to receive a

comm/tment  from the Aqinq  and Lonq-Term Services Department  as well  as Non-Metro  Area

Aqencyon  Aqinq  until  the year2023.  For the 2022/2023  pmqram  year, the SjOA secured 4ront

fundinq  from three State and one Federal proqram  due to the financial  support  received  from the

CityofTruthorConsequences.  WealsoreceivedARPfundinqwhichrequiredmatchinqfunds.

Page 2 of  3



*  State  how  the  residents  or businesses  of  Truth  or  Consequences  benefited  by the  funding

allotted  to your organization this current  year (2022/2023):

The SJOA employs 44 local residents  that  assist our community  in various proqrams  7ike food

delivery, transportation  to doctor's  offices and local  businesses forshoppinq,  assistinq teachers in

our schools, providinq  companionship  for  isolated  seniors and provide homemakinq  and respite

services to qualifyinq  seniors in our community.  The SJOA also applies for Capital  Outlay  to repair
the  buildinq  and  qrounds  and  purchase  vehicles.

*  Hastherebeenanindependentfinancialauditoftheorganizationthisyearorinprioryears?

Yes  X No  If YES, please  provide  name  below  and a copy  of  the  current  audit  with

your  application.  If NO, please  provide  internal/informal  audit  or
financial  statements.

We have a financial  audit  each year. Our audit  for  FY21 is beinq completed  by the auditor  now.

We willsubmit  a copy os soon os we receive it and we have attached  a copy of  our FY-20 audit.

Current  auditor  is Stone McGee  & Co., Silver City, NM

Submitted  By:

Received  By:

L/

3/29/2023

Page  3 of  3



q%l @ DI!1101 .+hiit.
(5X

';6 a=p:  i'1 nJ+C.ipOhiii  '.  Frpb)ii-.iiii  y "eae  'a, pn'tni:ing  '! l? y, AAaisTiD  J; C0.ID19

5 L ;4zza  3 ;@k T4Q d!:+ S'  k;lt'i+lii  ttn  soe+ Ill: !bo  s rr  'xi  lit   a:x



Search  Information

Entity  Details

Business  ID#:  1047331

SIERRA  J(XNT  OFFICE  ON

Enk'% Name'- AGING,INC.

DBA Name:  Not  Applicable

Entity  Type  and  State  of  Domicile

Domestic  Nonprofit

En"y Type: Corporation

Benefit  Corporation:  No

Formation  Dates

Reporting  Information

Period  of  Existence  and  Purpose  and  Character  of  Affairs

Status:  Active

Standing:  Good  Standing

State  of  Incorporation:  New  Mexico

Statute  Law Code:  53-8-l  to  53-8-99

LTh

74

L'.

Outstanding  Items

Reports:

No Pending  Reports.

Registered  Agent:

No Records  Found.

License:

No Records  Found.

Contact  Information

Mailing  Address:  360  W.  4th  Aye.,  Truth  or  Consequences,  NM 87901

P'nc'pa' PlaCe of Bus'nes5 'n New 360  W.  4th  Ave.,  Truth  or  Consequences,  NM 87901
Mexico:

Secondary  Principal  Place of  Business

in New  Mexico:

Principal Office Outside of New Not  Applicable
Mexico:

Registered  Office  in State  of

Incorporation:



Principal Place of Business in Domestic Not  Applicable
State/  Country:

Principal  Office  Location  in NM: Not  Applicable

Registered  Agent  Information

Name:  Lisa Mattingly

Geographical  Location  Address:

360  W. 4th  Ave.,  Truth  or

P"ys!cal Address: Consequences,  NM  87901

DateofAppointment:  11/18/2019

360  W. 4th  Ave.,  Truth  or

Ma"ng Address: Consequences,  NM  87901

Effective  Date  of  Resignation:

Director  Information

Title

Director

Director

Director

Name

Juliette  Sullivan

Bill Loomis

Ed Romero

Address

%SJOA,  360 W 4th  St, Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

%SJOA,  360 W 4th,  Truth  or Consequences,  NM 87901

%SJOA,  360 W 4th,  Truth  or Consequences,  NM 87901

Officer  Information

Title  Name

013j(  Kristie  Wilson

Co-Chair  Marsha  Pliterris

Address

360  w 4th  St, Truth  or  Consequences,  NM 87901

360  W. 4th  Ave., Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

Organizer  Information

Not  Applicable

Incorporator  Information

No Records  to  View.

Trustee  Information

Not  Applicable

Financial  Information

Not  Applicable

Filing  History

License  History



r   3

Troubleshooting  FAQ Office of the New Mexico Secretary of State 325 Don Gaspar - Suite 300 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501 WEBS{TE:

http://www.sos.state.nm.us/  Click here for suggested browser  settings Report a Problem?



Sierra  Joint  Office  on  Aging,  Inc.

FnSJANCIAL  STATEMF,NT8

With  Independent  Auditor's  Report  Thereon

For  the  Fiscal  Years  Ended  June  80 2020  and  2019



Sierra  Joint  Of&e  on  Aging,  Inc.

TABLE  OF  00NTBNTS

June  80, 2020

INTRODUCTORY  8EC3TION:

Directory  of  officials

FINANCIAL  8BCTION:

Independent  Auffitoz's  Report

Statements  of  financial  position

Statements  of  Activities

Statements  of  functional  expenses

Statements  of  Cash  flows

Notes  to  the  financial  statements

8UPPLEMENTAL  FINANCIAL  INFORMATION

Statements  of  revenues,  expenses  and  changes  in  fund  balance,

budget  and  actual  (nonGAAP  budgetary  basis)

Title  III  program

Title  III  E

Senior  Employment

Senior  Companion

Foster  Grandparents

ADDITIONAL  REPORTING  REQUIREMENTS

Independent  Auditor's  Report  on  internal  control  over  financials  reporting

and  on  compliance  and  otlier  matters  based  on  an audit  of  financial

statements  performed  in  accordance  with  Goverrment  Auditing  Standards

Summary  schedule  of  prior  audit  findings

Page

1

2-4

5

6

7

8

9-14

20-21

22

8chedule  of  findings 23



Angela  Rael

Kristie  Wilson

Juliet  Sullivan

Bill  Loomis

Ed  Romero

Maarsha  Plitteris

Crystal  Walton

8ierra  Joint  Office  on  Aging,  Inc.

DIRF,CTORY  OF OFFICIAL8

June  80, 2020

Board  of  Directors

Administration

Board  Chair

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Executive  Director

1



Qtotte, JJtage,e 9- Co.

M+KE BTC1N5, O.P.A.
LINOA  8alaONE MaCIEE, c.p.h.
KAY  STONE,  c.p.h.
KELLEY WY  Aff,  ap.h

Oext[6[ad "Pufoeto <.AoeountaiiTh
TheCPA. Navei lJn(lotestimate ThoVa!uu.

"l 81 'l N. GFtANT 8T,
p.o.  sox  aeas

EilLVEFI CITY, NEW  MEXI € 0 88062

FAX r5X+)'01B8-504CI
Emci  eidm!n@stions-rnoqaei.com

INDEPENDENT  AUDITOR'S  REPORT

To the  Board  ofDirectoys  of
8ie.vra  Joint  Office  on Aging,  I:[1C.

Ti'ut'h  or Consequences,  NM

Report  on the  Audit  of  the  Financial  Statements

Opinion.

We have  auditedthe  ace,ompanyingftnancial  statements  of  the  Sie'yra  Joi'nt  Office  on Aging,

Inc.  (a nonprof'it organization) which comprise the statement of financial position as or June
80, 2020, and  the r'elated  statement  of act:ivities,  functional  expenses,  and cash  flows  for  the
year  then  ended, and  the related  notes to tbe  financial  statements.

In  our  opinion,  the financial  statexnents  present  fairly,  in  all  material  tespects,  tlie  financial
position  of the Sierra  Joint  Office  on Aging,  Ina. as of  June  80, 2020, and the  changes  in  its
nst  assets  anditseasli  flowbfor  the  year  thenendediti  accordance  with  accouriting  principlea
generally  azepted  in  the  tJnited  States  of  America.

Basis  fo.r Opinion

We conducted  our audit  in  accordaixce  with  auditing  standards  generally  accepted  in the
United  States  o'!. America  and the staxxdards  applicable  to financial  audits  contained  in
Government  Auditing  8tandmds,  issued  by the C!ompla'oller  Genezal  of the United  8tates,
Ouy  responsibilities  under  t,hose standaras are Au'ther  described  in the Auditor's
Reaporisibilitieis  for  the  Audit  of  tlie  :Finanaial  *tatemente  section  'of our  report.  We are
required  to be independent  of the Sierra  Joirit  Ode  011 Aging,  Inc.  and  to meet  our  ethical
xesponsibilities,  in aaaordanee  with  the  relevant  ethical  yequizements  relating  to our  audit,
We  believe  that  tlie  audit  evidence  we have  obtained  is sufficient  and appropriate  to proyide

a basia  for  our  audit  opinions,

Responsibilities  6f  Management,  for  the  Ii'iriancial  Statements

Manazement is responsible fox the prepaxation a'iid fat  preseiitation of the financial
statements  in  accordance  with  accaunting  principles  generally  acceptedin  the  United  States
ofAmerica,  anafor  the  design,  implementation,  a'i'idmaintenance  ofinternalcontrolrelevant



to the  'prepayation  and fair  presentation  offinancial  stateme'nts  that  are free from  material
misstatement,  whether  due to faud  or error.

In pt'eparinB  financial  etatements, management is required  to evaluate whether there are
conditions ox events, co:nsideye,d in the a@gregate, that  raise subatarttial doubt about Sierra
Joint  Office  on Aging,  Inc's  ability  too continue  as a going  concern  witMn  one year  aftey  the
date  1;hat the finan6ial  statements  were  available  to be iuued.

Auditofe  Responsibmties  for  the  Audit  ofthe  IiinanciaI  Statements

Omobjectivea are to obtairx reasonable assurance aboutwhether  the fixiancial statements as
a whole aze bee boa  material  m:isstatement, whether  due to fi'aud  or m'yor, and to isgue ari
auditorsreportthatineludesouyopini<;>n.  Reasona'bleaasuranceisahighlevelofaeisuranae
btt  is not absolute aeeitu'anae and therefore is not a Huarantee that an audit  conducted in
accordanoe with  Henetany accepted auditing  standards and Clovernmartt.!hiditin7y8tandapdg
wm always detect a mat6rial  mistatement  wl"ien it exists, The rislc of not detecting a
matorial  misstatement  'reaultinH fyom fraud is hither  t]tan  for one zeeultin@' from error, as
fraud  may involve  collusion,  forgery,  intentional  omissions,  mierepresentatione,  or the
override of intorrial  contxol, Mis,sl;atemen'ts axe considered material  d there is a substantial

o likeliboodt,hat,individuallyoyintheag@egate,theywouldinfluericethe,judgmentmadeby
a reasonable user  based on the financial  statements.

In perfozming an audit in accordance with Bexim'ally accepted auditing standards and
(iovernmantAuditing8tandazds,  we:

*  &ercise  pra.f:eaaional  judgement  and mai.ntain  professional  skepticism  throughout
the audit.

*  Identify  and  assess the risake of material  misstatement  of the financial  statements,
wliether  dtie  to 'J'raud or error,  and  design  and perform  audit  procedures  responsive
to those  rial<ei. Such  ptoceaures  include  emarnining,  on a test  basis,  evidence  regarding
the amounts  and  disclosures  in  the  kancial  statements,

*  Obtain  art understanding  of  internal  control  :eelevant  to the  audit  in  order  to design

aud'itprooedureatliat,  are appropriate  in  the  circuBst,arxces,  butnot  for  the  purpose  of

expyessing an opinion  on the effectiveness of the Bietra J(iint  Offiae on AginH,  Inc,'s
inf:aa'nal  aontt'ol.  Aeeordingly,  no such  opinion  is expressed.

*  Evalx'iate  the appropriateness  of accounting  policies  used arid  the reasonableness  of
significant  accounting  estimates  made by manaqement,  , as well  as evaluate  the
overall  preserxtation  of  the finaricial  statements.

*  Conclude  whether,  in our  judgment  there  are conditions  or eventa,  aonsidered  in  the

ag@yegate, that raise substantial  doubt; about the E3ierra Joint  Office on Aline,  Inc.'e
ability  to continue  as a going  concern  for  a reasonable  period  of  time.

8



We are  required  to communicate  with  those  cliargedwith  govm'nanae  regarding  among  other
matters,  the planned  scope axxd timing  of the audit,  signi&ant  audit  finding@, and certain
internal  contyolorelated matters that  we identified  du:iairiB the audit,

8upplementary  Irifoymation

Our  audit  was eo.nduated  for the  purpose  O'[' forming  axi opinion  orx the fioaiiaial  statements
as a whole. The accompanying  supplemental  financial  int'ormation  as listed  in  the  tabl6  of
contents is p:rosentea foy the purpose  of additional  analysis qna is not a required  pa:ct of the
financialstatements,  Suchinformationistheresponsibilityofmanagementanawasdeyived
fyom  andrelates  directly  to thb  undeylying  accounting  and  otber  records  tised  to p:cepare  the
financial  statements.  The  infoymation  has  been  s'ubjected  to t'he auditing  procedures  applied
in the audit  of the financial  etakmerxts  and certain  additioxial  procedu'tes,  including
compayin@ arid reaoncilin@  suah information  directly  to tl:e  xinderlying accountin,g and other
recozds  used to prepaye  the finanoial  atatsments  or to the  financial  statements  themselves,
*uid  other  additionalproeedures  in  acaoydance  with  auditing  standards  generaliy  accepted  in
theIJnitedBtatesofAmerica.  Inouyopinionythesupplemeribalfixiancialinformationisfair}.y

stated,  in  all  materialyespeets,  in  relation  f,o the  financial  statements  as a whole,

Other  Reporting  Required  by  Government  Auditing  8tandards

In  accordance  with  GovernmentAuditjrig8tandards,  we have  also issued  our  report  dated
March  14, 2028, on our  conaideration  ol' Sierra  Joint  Office  on Aging,  Inc,=e interrial  control
over  @Thancial zeporting  and on ow  tests if  its  compliant,s  with  certain  provisions  of  laws,
yegulatiorxg,  contracts,  and  gyant  agreements  and  other  matters.  The  purpose  of  that  report
is solely  to 4escribe  €;he scope of  our  testing  of irtteynal  control  over  financial  reporting  and
conipliance,  andthe  results  of  that  testing,  and  not  to provide  an opinion  on tlie  effectiveness
of the 8ierra  Joint  Office  on Agin(g, Inc.'s  internal  control  ove:r financial  repoxtiug  ov. on
complianae.  Tliat  report  is an integral  part  of an audit  pezformed  iix aceordanae  witli
Government  Auditing  8tanda.xvls  in considering  the Simra  Joint  Of&'e  on Aging,  Inc,'s
inteynalcontt'ol  ovm' fjnaricial  reportin%  axid compliance,

,,  fi-4b(w  * I-b C9A-.,

Silver  City,  New  Meiao
Mal-Oh 14, 2023

Qtotte, Aeqeo {3,- Co.
Ceh€t6ted !uhete  Jeeountantg

4



8ierra  Joint  Office  on  Aging,  Inc.

STATEMENTS  OF FINANCIAL  POSITION
June  30, 2020  and  2019

Assets

Current:

Caslx  and  investments

Accounts  receivable

Inventory

Total  current  assets

TotaI  assets

Liabilities  and  Net  Assets

Current  liabilities:

Accounts  payable

Accrued  expenses

Total  current  liabilities

Net  assets:

Without  donoy  restrictions

Total  nst  assets

Total  liabilities  and  net  assets

2020

$ 512,388
101,592

28,742

$ 642,722

-- ---9'7;980

(67,645)

$ 30,335

$ 678,057

4,245

44,484

48,679

2019

$ 340,804
146,254

24,691

$ 511,249

76,5,10

(65,752)

10,778

522,027

1,(X38

48,760

44,'19F3

$ 624,378 $ 477,229

$ 624,378 $ 477,229

$ 673,057 $ 522,027

The  accompanying  notes  are an  integral  part  of these  financial  statements.



Sierra  Joint  Office  on  Aging,  Inc.

STATBMENTS  OF  ACTrVITIES

For  The  Fiscal  Years  Ended  June  80, 2020  and  2019

NetAsseta  Without  Donor  Restriction

Revenues:

Federal  pass  through  funding

NISP-Federal

State  funding

Prog:ram  yevenue

Local  revenue

Donations

F undraising-Gift-8hop  - '

In-kind  gifts

Other

Total  revenues

2020

$ 175,180

47,949

684,009

57,264

108,852

21,620

1,619

128,254

2,711

$ 1,222,458

2019

$ 149,647
58,980

683,577

59,341

102,408

12,607

18;387--

183,102

2,370

$ 1,215,414

Expenses:

Management  and  general

Program  services

Fundraising

Total  expenses

Increase  in  net  asset;'g  without  donor  restriction

Net  assets,  1)eginning  of  year

Net  assets,  end  of  year

$ 134,710 $ 137,438
935,848  959,190

5,251  6,248

$ 1,075,309 $ 1,102,876

$ 147,149 $ 112,538

477,229  364,691

$ 624,378 $ 477,229

The  accompanying  notes  are  an  integral  part  of  these  financial  statements.

6



Sierra  Joint  Office  onAging,  Inc.

SaIaries  and  benefits

Travel

Vehicle

Other  atration

Maintenance

TeIephone

Training

Supplies

Rents

Other

Contractual  services

Insurance

:[n-kind  services

Depre6ation

Management

and  General

$ 89,82'7

2020

Program  Fund

Services  Raising

$ 5800>3G
14,158

28,710

39,050

4,3:!i0

89!8

18,196

4,880

190,802

3,716

675

24,903

123,004  5,251

1,893

Mr.nagement

Total  ard  General

$ 820,463
14,158

23,710

39,050

18,196

8,660

828

190,802

8,716

675

24,903

128,255

1,893

$ 86,789

31,948

4,047

2,017

12,637

Totalfunctionalexpenses  $ 134,710  $ 9351348  $5,251  $1,075..f09  $ 187,438

2019

Program  Fund

Services  Raising

$ 515,16r>  $
15,953

29,864

15,701

4,048

220,607

3,472

25,956

126,854  6,248

1,589

Total

$  601,955
15,958

29,864

3,1,948

15,701

8,095

2,017

220,607

3,472

12,687

25,956

1:,3,102

1,569

$3  $ 6,248 $ 1,102,876

The  a>ompanying  notes  are  an  integral  part  of  these  finanaal  statements.



Sierra  Joint  Office  on  Aging,  Inc.

Statements  of  Cash  Flows

For  the  Fiscal  Years  ended  June  30, 2020  and  June  30, 2019

Cash  flows  from  operating  activites:

Increase  (decrease)  in  net  assets

Adjustments  for  noncash  items:

Depyeciation

Adjustments  to  reconcile  changes  in  net  assets  to  net

cash  provided  by  operating  activities:

Accounts  receivable  (increase)  decrease

Inventory  (increase)  decrease

Accounts  payable  increase  (decrease)

Accrued  expsnses  increase  (decrease)

Net  cash  provided  (used)  by  operating  activities

Cash  fows  from  investing  activities:

Purchase  of  fixed  assets

Total  cash  used  by  investing  activities

Net  increase  (decrease)  in  cash

Cash,  beginning  of  period

Cash,  end  of  period

2020

$ 147,149

1,893

44,662

(4,051)

3,207

674

$ 193,534

2019

$ 112,538

1,569

(49,776)

(16,188)

1 ,038

2 ,361

$ 51,542

$ (21,450) $ (8,894)

$ (21,450) $ (2,540)

$ 172,084  $ 49,002

840,304  291,302

$ 512,388 $ 340,304

The  accompanying  notes  are  an  integral  part  of  these  financial  statements.

s



Sierra  Joint  Office  on  Aging,  Inc.

NOTES  TO  FINmSJCLAL  STATEMENTS

June  30, 2020  and  2019

Note  1 SY  OF SIGNIFICANT  AC €I!OUNTING  POLICIES

Nature  ofActivities

This  summary  of  significant  accounting  policies  of  E+ierra  Joint  Office  on Aging,  Inc.

(Organization),  is presented  to assist  in  understanding  the organization's  financial

statements.

Sierra  Joint  Office  onAging,  I'i'ic. (Organization)  operates  as a non-profit  organization

in  Truth  or  Cionsequences,  New  Mexico  providing  services  to senior  citizens  in  Sierra

County,  New  Mexico.  The  purpose  of  the  Organization  is to provide  transportation,

mcnls-and-ot-her-ser-vices-to-senior-citizens-who-require-the-suppor-t-in-oyder-to-

maintain  their  dignity.  The  Organization  has  entered  into  contracts  and  agreements

with  state  and  local  governmental  units  and  local  non-profit  organizations  to provide

such  services.

The  Organization  operates  the  following  programs:

Title  III  and  Nut,ritional  Services  Incentive  Programs  - a program  designed  to

provide  traxisportation,  senior  centers  and  meals  to senior  citizens.

Senior  Employment  Program  -  a program  designed  to  provide  employment  to senior

citizens  in  areas  that  provide  sericss  to senior  citizens.

Foster  Graridparent  Pyogram  -  a program  designed  to provide  n'ieaningful  part-time

opportunities  for  low-income  elderly  persons  to  render  supportive  services  to children

with  special  needs.

Senior  Companion  Program  -  a program  designed  to provide  supportive  and  pm'sono

to-person  social  services  to senior  citizens.

Title  In  E Respite  Program  - a program  designed  to provide  in-home  respite  or

facilitate  respite  care  to caregivers  of  senior  citizens  that  are in need  of  supervision,

such  as Alzheimet'  clients  and  frail  elderly  clients.

Bam  ofAccounting

The  financial  statements  of  Sierra  Joint  Office  on Aging,  Inc.  have  been  prepared  on

the accrual  basis  of accounting  and,  accordingly,  refle:'t  all  significant  receivables,

payables,  and  other  liabilities.

9



0. Basis  ofFinanaial  Statement  Presentation

The  Organization  has adopted  ASU  2016-14,  which  provides  that  net assets  be

reported  either  as with  or without  donor  restrictions.  At  this  time  the  Organization

does not  have  any  net  assets  with  donor  restrictions.

D, Estimates

The  preparation  of financial  statements  in  conformity  with  generauy accepted

accounting  principles  requires  management  to make  estimates  and  assumptions  that
affect  certain  reported  amounts  and  disclosures:  accordingly,  actual  results  could
differ  from  those  estimates.

E.  Property  and  Equipment

--Proper-t-y-equipmentr-and-improvements-are-stated-at-cost-or-fair-mar-lcet-value-if-

donated.  All  assets  purchased  with  a useful  life  exceeding  one year  and  a cost  in

excess of $1,000 are capitalized.  Depreciation  is computed on a straight-line  basis
over  the  estimated  useful  lives  of  the  assets.  The  estimated  useful  life  of  these  assets

follows:

Class  of  Asset Estimated  Useful  Life

Leasehold  Improvements 15  years

Furniture  and  equipment 5-7  years

F, Support  and  Revenue

Sierra  Joint  Office  on Aging,  Inc.  revenues  are  generally  available  for unrestricted

use in  the  year  received  unless  specifically  restricted  by  the  donor.

Grants  and other  contributions  of cash  and  other  assets  are reported  as donor

restricted  support  if  they  are  received  with  donor  stipulations  that  limit  the  use  of  the

donated  assets.  When  a donor  restriction  expires,  that  is, when  a stipulatsd  time
restriction  ends  or purpose  restriction  is accomplished,  donor  restricted  net  assets  are

reclassified  to without  donor  restrictions  net  assets  and  reported  in  the  statement  of

activities  as net  a8sets  releassd  from  restrictions.  If  the restrictions  on use are

satisfied  in  the  year  of  receipt,  the  revenues  are  reported  ELS without  donor  restriction.

G. AllocationofExpenses

The  costs  of  providing  the  various  programs  and  activities  have  been  summarized  on

a functional  basis  in  the  statement  of  activities.  Accordingly,  certain  costs  have  been

alloaated  among  the  programs  and  supporting  services  benefited.

10



H. Income  Taxes

Sierra  Joint  Offics  on Aging,  Inc.  is a private,  not-for  profit  organization,  incorporated

under  the  State  of  New  Mexico State  Statutes.  Sierra  Joint  Office  on AginH,  Inc. is
exempt  from  income  taxes  under  Section  501(cX3)  of  the  U.S.  Internal  Revenue  Code

and, therefore,  has  made  no provision  for  federal  income  taxes  in  the  accompanying

financial  statements.  It  is also  exempt  from  state  franchise  tax  and  income  tax.

The  Organization's  form  990,  "Return  of Organization  Exempt  from  Income  Tax",  for

the years  ended  June  30, 2018, 2019 and  2020 are subject  to IRS sxamination,

generally  for  three  years  after  they  were  filed.

I. Oagh  and  (iash  Equivalents

Cash  and  cash  equivalents  include  all  unrestricted  monies  in  hanks  and  highly  liquid

investments  with  quoted  market  prices.  The cayrying  value  of cash and cash

equivalents  is at  fair  value  based  on quoted  market  prices.

J. Budgets

Budgets  for  each  fedsral  project  are prepared  by management  and  approved  by the

Board  of  Directors.  These  budgets  are  prepared  on the  cash  basis  of  accounting.

K. Accounts  Receivable

The  Organization  considers  its  accounts  receivable  to  be  fully  collectable.

Accordingly,  no anowance  for bad  debts  is maintained,  as accounts  are written-off

when  they  ae dstermined  to  be  uncollectible.  GeneraIly  Accepted  Accounting

Principles  of  the  United  States  of American  require  that  an  allowance  for

rincollectible  accounts  be  maintained  in  lieu  of the  direct  charge-off  method.

However,  in  this  case, management  has  determined  that  such  an allowance  would  be

immaterial  with  respect  to ths  financial  statements  taken  as a whole.

L.  Inventog

Invsntory  consists  primarily  of food  products  and other  supplies,  which  are  stated  at

cost on a first  in  first-out  basis.

M.  Contributed  Semees

The Organization  recognizes  the  contribution  of services  if  the services  received

create  or enhance  non-financial  assets  or require  specialized  skills  and  are  provided

by individuals  possessing  those  skills  and  would  be purchassd  if  not  provided  by

donation.  The  services  are  recorded  at  the  fair  market  value  of  their  services.

Note  2 CASH

The  Organization  maintains  cash  balances  at one  financial  institution  located  in  southern

New  Mexico.  The  Federal  Deposit  Insurance  Corporation  (FDIC)  insures  account  balances

up to $250,000 at each institution.  At June  30, 2020, and 2019, the Organization's
uninsured  cash  baIances  totaled  $262,388 and  $90,:304 respectively

11



Note  3  FIXED  ASSETS

The  property  and  equipment  at  June  30, 2020  and  2019  is  as follows:

2019

Leasehold  improvements

Amortization  of  leasehold  improvements

Leasehold  improvements,  net

Equipment  and  furnishings

Less  accumulated  depreciated

Equipment  and  furnishings,  i'iet

--  --Net-propet'ty-and-leasehold-improvements  -  -

11.300  $ 11.299

86,680  $ 65,230

Depreciation  expense  for  the year ended  June 30, 2020 was $1,893 and for the year  ended

June 30, 2019 was $1,569.

Note  4  INFORMATION  REGARDING  LIQUIDITY  AVAILABILTIY

Sierra  Joint  Office  on Aging,  Inc.  styives  to maintain  liquid  financial  assets sufficient  to
cover  90 days  of genetal  expenditures.  The  fonowing  table reflects  the organizations
financial  assets  as ofJune  30, 2020  and  2019:

2020  2019

Ciash  and  cash  equivalents

Amounts  receivable

$ 512,388 $ 340,304
101,592  lji6,254

Finance  assets  available  to meet

General  expendittu'es  witbin  one  year

Note  5 PERSONAL  LEAVE

Personal  Time  Off

Personal  TimeoOff  (PTO)  with  pay  is available  to eligible  employees.  Employees  in the
following  employment  classification(s)  are eligible  to earn  and  use psrsonal  leave as

described  in  this  policy:

*Regular  fitlHime  employees

*Regular  partatime  employees

12



New  employees  must  complete  90 days  of  service  before  becomng  eligible  for  PTO. Only

40 hours  of  personal  leave  can  be carried  over  at  the  end  of  the  fiscal  year  that  ends  on

June  80.  Any  hours  beyond  40 hours  will  be lost  at  the  bsginning  of  the  fiscal  yeatr  that

starts  on  July  1. Unused  PTO  hours  win  be paid  to employees  (after  completing  the 90 day

probation)  when  ending  employment  at  the  Sierra  Joint  Office  on  Aging,  Inc.  The  use  of

PTO  must  be submitted  in  writing  and  approved  by  your  manager  at  least  one  business

day  before  the  PTO  days  are  to be  used.

*  FTE  (60  to 80  hours)  get  2 weeks  or  80  hours"

*  PTE  (40  to 59 hours)  get, 1 week  or  40  hoirs*

*  PT'E  (1 to 39 houts)  no  PTO  will  be offered

"Total  hours  worlced  in  a pay  period

*PTO  leave  donations  are  not  allowed.

Note  6  RETIREMENT  PIAN

The  Organization  adopted  a 405(b)  retirement  plan,  which  was  effective  July  1, 1995. The
Organization  matches  employee  elective  deferrals  up to ten  percent  of an employee's

compensation,  dollar  for  donar.  Total  smployer  matching  contributions  for  the  years  ended

June  80, 2020 was  $1,97B and 2019 was $1,950.

Note  7  UNRELATED  BU8INESS  INCOME

The  Organization  conducts  activities  that  generate  unrelated  business  income.  Sierra

Joint  Office  on  Aging,  Inc.  has a thrift  shop  that  sells  donated  items  to the  public  and  no

federal  tax  resulted  from  the activities  for  the  years  ending  June  30, 2020  and  2019

respectively.  All  items  sold  by the  thrift  shop  are  donated  from  citizens  of  the  comtnunity.

There  are  no purchased  items  acquired  to be sold.  The  net  proceeds  are  exempt  from

unrelated  business  taxable  income.

Note  8  LITIGATION

Through  the  ordinary  course  of  its  operations,  the  Organization  has  not  been  the  subject  to

any  claims  and  litigation.  As of  June  30, 2020,  the  Organization  is not  aware  of any

pending  litigation  which  would  have  a material  adverse  effect  on  the  Organization.

Note  9  F'UNDING  CONCENTBATIONS

The  Organization  receives  a majority  of  funding  ftom  federal  and  state  funding.  If  the

state  and  federal  funding  were  reduced,  there  would  be  a  severe  impact  on  the

Organization  as a whole  and  program  veductions  would  be necessary.  The  Organization

believes  that  liabilities  resulting  from  disallowed  amounts  could  have  a material  effect  on

the  Organization's  financial  statements.

l?l



Note  10  GIFTS-IN-KIND

On Octobsr I  1986, the New Mexico State on Aging  entered into an agreement with  the
City  of  Truth  or Consequences  (City)  to provide  capital  outlay  funding  for  the  renovation  of

a portion  of a br'iilding  owned  by the City.  This  lease agreement  will  be reviewed  and

renewed  annually.  In consideration  for the capital  outlay  funds,  the City  agrees  to

continue  to provide  meals  and  social  services  to the  .genior  citizens  in  conformity  with  its

practice  at the  time.  The  City  agrees  to opsrate  tJ'ie 8enior  Citizens  Center  facilities  at  the

sole cost and  expense  of  the  City.  At  the time  of the  agreement,  Sierra  Joint  Off'ce  on

Aging,  Inc.  was  providing  the  meals  and  the  social  services  to the  senioy  citizens  and  as a

result  of this  agreement  and  continues  to provide  the service  to date as a result,  the

Organization  does  not  pay  rent  or utilities  to the  City  of Truth  or Consequences.  The City

has determined  the  fair  market  value  of the  gifts-in-kind  to be $82,797 per  yeav.  The
Truth  or Consequences  Housing  Authority  entered  into  an agreement  to provide  space  for

the  service  of  meals  for  the  value  of  $15,957 annually  as giftsain-kind.

Note-l-l-  USE-OF-'-RAN8PORA!T-ION-VEHICJ.,EES  -

The City  of Truth  or  Consequences  is the funding  agency  and provides  vans  to the

Organization  for  the  purpose  of transporting  ssnior  citizens.  The  annual  fair  market  value

of the gifts-in-lcind  for  the use of the vans  has been  recognized  in the. accompanying

statement  of  activities  in  accordance  with  the  criteria  for  recognit'on  under  ASCa958  in  the

amount  of  $29,500 for  the  year  ending  June  80, 2020, and $34,348 ii'i20l9.

Note  12  EVAI,UATION  OF  S{JBSEQ{JENT  KVENTS

The Organization  has evaluated  subsequent  events  through  March  31, 2023,  the date

which  the  financial  statements  were  available  to be issued.

14



Sierra  Joint  Office  on  Aging,  Inc.

TITLE  nI  PROG:RAM

STATEMENT  OF  :EllVES,  EXPENDITURE8  AND OHANGE8
INFUNDBALANCE-BUDGETAND  ACTUALCNON-GAAPBUDGETARYBASI8)

Fot  the  Fiscal  Year  Ended  June  30,  2020

Support  and  revenue:

Federal  - IIIB  Transportation

Federal  - IIICI  Congregate  Meals

Federal  - IIIC2  Home  Delivered  Meals

Federal  - IIIB  Homemaker

State  funds

Local  funds

Program  revenue

F-und-paising---  -  -  -

Total  sripport  and  revenue

Expenses:

Elalaries  '

Payroll  taxes  and  benefits

Travel

VeMcle

Supplies

Maintenance

Food  ptirchases

Rents

Insurance

Contract  seervices

Other

Total  expenses

Support  and  revenue  over  (under)  expenses

Budget Actual

Variance

Favorable

(Unfavorable)

$ 24,245  $ 24,808 $ 563
71,539  'l'l,'119  6,180

144,821  75,619 (68,702)

631198  44,981 (18,217)
564,707  581,211 16,504

81)638  81,ea7 (1)
51,050  57,264 6,214

-9,869.740.(9,129)

$ 1,010,567  $ 943,979 $ (66,588)

$ 513,637
60,899

9,700

37,925

12,975

23,629

141,949

3,600

19,000

22,900

164,853

$ 481,043
68,764.

11,193

24,712

16 ,940

17 ,721

1 (31,687

3,164

21,230

10,616

32,594

(3,365)

(1,493)

13,213

(3,965)

5,908

(19,738)

436

(2,230)

22,900

154,217

I 1,010,567 $ 812,090 $ 198,477

$ 181,889 131,889

15



Sierra  Joint  Office  on  Aging,  Inc.

TITLE  nIE  RESPITE  PROGRAM

EITA'fflMENT  OF  RBVB,NUEEI,  EXPENDITS  AND  CHANGES

INFUND  BALANCE-BUDGETAND  A(,TUAL  (NON-GAAP  BUDGETiYBASIS)

Fot  the  Fiscal  Year  Ended  June  80, 2020

Support  and  revenue:

State  funds

Federal  funds

Local  funds

Fund  raising

Total  support  and  revenue

----- -Expenseaa

Salaries

Payroll  taxes  and  benefits

Travel

Vehicle

Eiupphes

Insurance

Contract  seervices

Other

Total  expenses

8upport  and  revenue  over  (under)  expenses

Budget

8,073

18,709

14,507

22

41,811

19,567

2,435

800

18,709

41,311

Actual

13,395

14,507

27,902

Variance

Favorable

(Unfavorable)

5,822

(18,709)

(22)

(13,409)

14,668

1,724

52

606

3,341

480

20,871

7,031

4,899

711

(52)

(606)

(3,341)

600

18,229

20,440

7,031



Sierra  Joiixt  Office  on Aging,  Inc.

SENIOR  EMPLOYMENT  PEOG:RAM

STATEMENT  OF  REVENUE8,  EXPENDITURES  AND  CHANGES

IN  FUND  BALANCE-BUDGET  AND ACTUAL  (NON-GAAP  BUDGE'lARY  BASIS)

Fot  the  Fiscal  Year  Ended  June  80, 2020

Support  and  revenue:

State  funds

Local  funds

Fund  raising

Total  support  and  revenue

Expenses:

-  -Salaries--

Payroll  taxes  and  benefits

Total  expenses

Budget

27,806

$ 27,806

24,750

3,056

27,806

Actual

Variance

Favorable

(Unfavorable)

14,762 (13,044)

14,762  $ (13,044)

$-15,055--  -$----9,695
2,012  1,044

17,067  $ 10,719

Support  and  revenue  over  (under)  expenses $ (x,soa) $ (2,305)



Sierra  Joint  Of&e  on  Aging,  Inc.

SENIOR  COMPANION  PROGRAM

STATEMENT  OF  REVENOES,  BXPENDITURBS  AND  (,HANGES

INFUND  BALAN(,E-BUDGETAND  ACTUAL  (NON-GAAP  BUDGETAB,YBASIS)

Fot  the  Fiscal  Year  Ended  June  30, 2020

Budget Actual

Variance

Favorable

(Unfavorable)

Support  and  revenue:

State  funds

Local  funds

Fund  raising

Total  support  and  revenue

Expenses:

Salarioc

PByroll  taxes  and  benefits

Travel

Supplies

Stipends

Recognition

Insurance

Other

Total  expenses

45,000

500

500

35,741

259

46,000 36,000

(9,259)

(241)

(500)

(10,000)

---  -$-18,8-1-0-$-  --18,563-$-----24!7------
2,180  1,884  296

1,661  956  705

822  622

19,369  15,998  3,871

2,419  1,226  1,193

165  145  20

111  230  (119)

Support  and  revenue  over  (under)  expenses

$ 45,337 89,624

663 $ (3,624) $

5,713

(4,287)

18



Sierra  Joint  Office  on  Aging,  Inc.

FOSTER  GRANDPARENT  PROGRAM

STATEMENT  OF REVENUF,S,  EXPENDITURES  AND  CHANGES

INFUND  BALAN(,E-BUDGETAND  ACTUAL  (NON-GAAP  ntma:grmynmxs)
Fot  the  Fiscal  Year  Ended  June  30, 2020

Support  and  revenue:

State  funds

Local  funds

Fund  raising

Total  support  and  revenue

Expenses:

---- - -  --Salaries

Payroll  taxss  and  benefits

Travel

Supplies

Stipends

Recognition

Insurance

Other

Total  expenses

Budget Actual

Variance

Favorabls

(Unfavorable)

41,288

893

500

38,900

393

$ 42,126  $ 39,293  $

$1!3,810  $18,583$.
2,180  2,284

2,125  1,248

1,865  1,206

13,835  11,074

2,020  849

202  165

291  145

40,828 35,533

(2,8T)

(500)

(2,833)

247   

(104)

877

160

2,761

1,171

87

146

5,295

Support  and  revenue  over  (under)  expenses 1,298 3,760 2,462



€ totte, Aegee 9, Co.
Oerttt6tad %!to Jeeotmtapf,g. lheC)'A, NavetUnderestimatelheVafua.

MIKE  BTONI  C.P.A.
LINOA  STONE  McG#B,  O.P.A.
KAY  fflTC)NB, 0.P,A.
Ke:LLEY  WY  ATT,  C!.P.A

la'l  I N, CiFlANT ST.
p.o.  BOX R8E!8

81LVEFl C,ITY, NEW MEXICO  88089

ia7ffil  53tl- €4795
r-A)t (B7al  CIE18-8040

INDBfl,NDE,NT  AUDITOR'8ffiPORTONINTJ!!RNALOONTROL
OVHRI?INANOIALR'EPORTJNG.A  ON 00MPIJANOEAND  OTHER

MA'fflRS  BASED  ONANAUDI'I'OF  FINANCIAL  STATBMENTEi  PERFORME,D
INAOOORDANO4  WITH  (IOVEENMENT  A[JI)ITING  8TANDAHD8

To the  Bogrd  orDireetora
Eiiena  Joint  Office onAging,.Inc.
Truth  or (:!onsequences, Nw  Mexico

ITI tl-'ie Un-i-teid-8tffi-tes -
of Amexica  and the standarb  applk,abte to financial autlita  contained in aoveinment Auditing
Eitand,9rdsLsssml  by the Oomptyoller  Geneyal  oftlxe  United  8tates,  the  financial  statements  of 8ierra
Joint Office on Aging, Inc. (a r4ouproflt  organization), wbtch comprise tbe statement of financial
position  as of June 80, 2020, and the zelated  stataments  of activities,  functional  expenses and cash
flows  for  the year  then  enaed,  ai'ia t+he :i'elatea  notes to the financial  statements,  and have  issued  ouy
reportthereon  dated  Maxah  14, 2028.

Inteynal  Oontyol  over  I%aneial  Reporting

In  planing  and performing  our audit  or the  financial  statements,  we consMered  Sier:ra Joint  Of&e
oi'i Agtn4,, Ina,'s inteyrial cont:rol over  financial reporting (internal control) to determine tlie audit
proaetlurs  that  are approptiate  iri  the circumstances  for the  pxu'pose of expressing  our opinion  on
the finariaial  statements,  but  not fo.r the purpose  of expressing  an opinion  oii the effectiveness  of
8ier:ca  Joint  Office onAging,  Inc.'s  inbrnal  contt'ol. Accorangly,  we do not  express  an opiriion  on the
effoctiveneea  of 8ierra  Joint  Of'fiae on Agi:ag, Ina.'s i-nlarnal  control.

A deflaieriay  !n  intexml  contml  exists  when  the design or operation  of a control  does noti anow
management  or employees,  in  the normal  cotnse 'of perfozmin@; their  assigned  funetions, to pxvvent,
01' detect  and co!reat, migstatements  on a timely  basis, A mateial  weakness  is a de&ioncy,  ox a
aombination  of defieJ.encies, in  ints'rial  aontaool, such i;hat thm:e  is a reasonable  possibility  tha+i 'a
nxatm'ial  miset,atement  o't the entity's  financial  etatenaanta will  not be prevented,  or aetectea and
corrected  on a ti'inely  basis. A aJgnilXaaxit defleieririyie  a defioiancy,  or a combination  of ae4'tciencies,
in inteynal  control  that  is less severe than  a material  wealmess,  yet  impottant  enough  to mezit
attention  by those charged  with Hovernance.

20



Our consideration  of inteynal  control  was foy the limited  put'pose  desayibed in  the fiyet  paragraph  of
this  sation  and Was not desigied  to identify  all deficitmcies  ixi intwnal  control  that  might  be
matm'ial wsaknesses op siBnifiaarxt  deficiencies, Given these limitations,  aurinH  our audit we did not
ident,ify  any defiaiencies  in  internal  control  that  WO coneidm' to be material  weakriesses. However,
malarial  weaknesses  may exist  thathaye  not, been  identified.

Oompliace  and Other  Mattera

AS part of obtairiinB  :reasonable assurance about whether 8ierra Joint Office on AginB, Inc,'s
han&al  atatementa  are free from  mateyial  misstatement,  we  perfoymea  tests  of i(,s compliance  wit,'h
certain  provisians  of laws, rsgtdations,  aonta'aate, and grant  aByeemente,  noncompliance  with which
(!OIIM have a direiat, and material  effect on the determination  of finattcial  statement  amounts,
[owever,  providing @n opinion on compliance with  those provisions waa not an objective of our audit,
and accordingly,  we do xiot express each an opinioxi.  The restilts  o! otu' tesfa disdoged  no instances  of
xso:ncompl1aThce O! oUber matters  that  ge  requiyed  'to be repo:rted 'under (rovernmeM  At'tdjlJrig
;gtarzdards,

Puyposeoft,his  Report

intm"nal  control  and
compliance  and the. regulta  of that  testixig,  and not  to provide  an opitiion  ori the eteetiveness  of  the
ozganizationa  inteynal  control  or on compliance.  Thiti  report  is+ an integral  part  of an audit
performed  in uacoydance with  Crovex'smeiit  Audy'tizyg 8taxxdards  in considering  the organization's
internal  contyol and compliance,  AecoydinHly,  tbis communiaatiori te not suttable for any other
pltrposei

7 Me,.- =l Cr> (,9k

8ilver  City,  Nev  Mexico
March  14, 2028

Qtoso, <,AAegeg & Co.
Cohf.t6(od "PuMte Jeeouatahts

21



Sierra  Joint  Office  on  Aging,  Inc.

8mY  SCHEDULE  OF  PRIOR  AUDIT  FINDINGS

For  The  Fiscal  Year  Ended  June  30, 2020

Current

Status

Findings  - Financial  Statement  Audit

2019-001  Not  all  expense  payments  exhibited  approval

by  the  appropriate  supervisory  personnel

prior  to payment Resolved

22



8ierra  Joint  Office  on  Aging,  Inc..

SCHEDULE  OF  FINDINGS

For  The  Fiscal  Year  Ended  June  30, 2020

Summary  of  Audit  Results

1.  The  auditor's  report  expresses  an  unmodified  opinion  on  the  financial  statements  of Sierra
Joint  Office  on  Aging,  inc.

2.  No significant  deficiencies  relating  to the  audit  of the  financial  statements  are  reported  in  the
"Findings  - Financial  Statement  Audit"  section  of  this  report.

3.Noinstances.ofnoncompliance  materialjathsfinanaial  statemenisof  SisrraJoint  0fficeon
Aging,  Inc.  were  disclosed  during  the  audit.

4. Sierra  Joint  Office on Aging,  Inc. expended  less than  $750,000  in  federal  funds.

Findings-Financial8tatementAudit

None

23



CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

2023/2024  SUB-REC PIENT GRANT APPLICANTS
DEADLINE 03/24/23

2023/2024



,,  € IIY  Ol-  T[)UTtl  O[)  € ,OS!!t0U[!%ffl,[$
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

11' ;%ertdaltem#:I.15
MEETING  DATE:  April  12,  2023

{i  -

SUBJECT: FY 23/24  Sub-Recipient  Grant  Application  for  Geronimo  Trail Scenic Byway
DEPARTMENT:  City  Manager"s  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  April  5, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Tammy  Gardner

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Bruce  Swingle

Summary/Background:

Non-profit  organizations  submit  annual  sub-recipient  applications  requesting  funding  from  the City's portion

of Lodger's  Tax. Geronimo  Trail Scenic Byway is asking  for S5,600.00

Recommendation:

Click  here to enter  text

Attachments:

*  Geronimo  Trail  Scenic  Byway  Application

*  Clid<  here  to enter  text.

Fiscaf  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

S5,600.00

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Click  liere  to enter  text

ApprovedForSubmittafBy:  IZ Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. Click  tYc'rc to  eriter  text.  Ordinance  No.  Clid<  )iere  to  ei'iter  text.

Continued  To: Click  here  te etil:er  a date.  Referred  To:  Ciids  here  to eni:er  text.

[1] Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  Clid< here  to  enter  text.

File Name:  CC Agendas  4-12-2023



City  of  Truth  or  Consequences
505  Sims  Street

Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico  87901

Phone:  (575)  894-6673  Fax: (575)  894-0363

SUBRECIPIENT  GRANT  APPLICATION

FY: 2023/2024
DUE DATE:

BUDGET  EV AIUATION

The  City  has funded  local  organizations  in the  past;  however,  funding  is scarce  and  the  City  usually

receives  more  requests  for  fund5  than  are  available.  Therefore,  please  note that your  answers to
these  questions  will  have  a direct  bearing  on how  much,  if any,  funding  will  be allocated  to  your

organization.

REQUIREMENTS

Organization's  previous  year's  audit  report or internal/informal  financial statement is required.
Please  include  with  application.  Proof  of  nonprofit  status  from  Internal  Revenue  Service  and the

Office  of  the  Secretary  of  State  must  accompany  application.  Application  requires  signature  of

authorized  representative.  Application  must  be submitted  by the  due  date  referenced  above.

(Attach a separate sheet to this form  if  you need additional  space for  your answers.)

GENERAL  INFORMATION

85-0460964

No

m

*  NameofOrganization:  GeronimoTrailScenicByway

*  Is the  organization  registered  as a non-profit?  Yes  X

*  Non-Profit  Corporation  Commission  Authority  Number:

*  Employer  Identification  Number  (EIN#):

*  Contact  Person:  GinaKelley  Phone  No.

*  Mailing  Address:  Pa  Box  1072,  Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

*  Physical  Address: 301  S. Foch,  Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

E-Mail:  director@geronimotrail.com

srs-ypo-agoz

FUTURE  FUNDING  REQUEST

* Amount  offunding  requested for FY 2023/2024:  95,600.00

*  Detailed accounting of  how proposed funding is to be spent in FY 2023/2024:

Money  will  be spent on the operation  of the Visitor  Center. This includes telephone & internet,

renters  insurance, website-related  costs, postage, printing,  office & visitor  centersupplies,

and  deaning  supplies now that  we will  be responsible for  deaning  at the new location.

*  State  how  the  residents  or  businesses  of  Truth  or  Consequences  will  be benefited  by the

funding  allotted to your  organization  in FY 2023/2024.

We provide visitors with information  on lodging, shopping, dining, hot springs soaks, and

Page 1 of  3



things  to  do in Truth  or  Consequences  and  Sierra  County.  This  encourages  them  to  spend  their

money in our community, extend their stay with us and/or  return for  repeat visits. The longer or

more frequently visitors stay in our community, the more GRT& lodgers' tax is collected. By

directing  our  visitors  to  our  /OCO/ merchants,  we  are  helping  to  build  their  businesses  and

providing  jobs  in our  community

*  Explain  if the  City's  funding  of  your  organization  will  be used  to  leverage  other  funding  from

other  sources.

Cit'ffunding  iS uSedfOr Operating eXpenSeS Ofthe Visitor Center; thiS 75 augmented b5/ DONATIONS

by our visitors, our /oca/ residents & businesses and the sa/e ofsouvenir items. As we are unable

to predict our onnua/ donations due to the ebb & flow  of our economy, City subrecipient

grant  funding keeps the doors open, thereby benefitting  our community.

City subrecipient grant funding is used for  the promotion of  tourism in T or C.

We apply forlodgers  tax funding in both Tor  C & Sierra County for  these expenses.

*  Do  you  have plans  for  conducting  an independent  financial  audit  of  your  organization  in the

coming  year?  Yes No  x  If yes,  who  will  be the  independent  public  accountant?

HISTORICAL  INFORMATION

* Amount of current (2022/2023) year's  funding: 95,000.00

*  Detailed  account  of how  the  current  year's  funds  have  been  spent:

Office&VisitorCenterSupplies:  5930 (5778ytd;project9150additionalforremainderofFY23)

Telphone & Internet: 51528 (51018 ytd; project additional  5510 for  remainder of FY23)

Renters Insurance: 5754 Printing:  5750

Postage: S106 (these funds were expendedprior  to TorC  Lodgers TaxAward of9800  forpostage)

Website Domain Registration & hosting: S75

Tota/;  .S4143. pieasenote:wewitxhavemmit=naiexpensesinwayauetoourmovetoanew

location. We will likely end up spending our entire 55000 award  for  FY23

0 Explain  if  the  City's  funding  of  your  organization  was  used  to  leverage  other  funding  from

other  sources.  If so, how:

The City's funding is for  operational expenses. This enables us to use income from donations and

the prqceeds from the sale of  souvenir items to expend funds on non-operational expenses such

as  marketing  expenses  (that  are  laterreimbursed  bySierra  County  & Tar  C lodger's  tax)

and  on purchasing inventory  for  resale.

Note that YTD FY23 we have had 5463 in donations & 51363 in sales. City of Tar Csubrecipient

Page 2 of  3



grant  funding is crucial to keeping the doors of the Visitor Center open.

@ State  how  the  residents  or  businesses  of  Truth  or  Consequences  benefited  by the  funding

allotted to your  organization this  current year  (2022/2023):

YTD FY23, We haVe  WelCOmed 4957 ViSitOrS. B)/ the end Ofthe fiSCal  pear, that number Will likel5/

reaCh  OVer  7,000.  Theme are  7000  people  that  We direCt  intO  10Cal  buSineSSeS:  10dging,  RESTAURANTS,

retailstores,  museums  and  our  attraction;  revenue  generated  in these  businesses  circulates

throughout  the community & creates jobs. Additionally,  the significant tax revenues generated

by visitorspending goes into City coffers - both into the general fund and into lodgers tax. City

use ofthese tax revenues benefit all of T or C's residents & businesses,

*  Has  there  been  an independent  financial  audit  of  the  organization  this  year  or  in prior  years?

Yes No  x If YES, please  provide  name  below  and  a copy  of  the  current  audit  with

y"'-ourap-pTic-atio-n.- If  NO-,please  pro-vid-e  in-ternal/in-formalau-dit?j-r

financial  statements.

Submitted  By:  Gina  Kelley !J?P Date:  3/23/2023

(Typed  Name  & Signature)

Received  By ,vtgi  Date. 3/m/zg

Page  3 of  3



3:37  PM

01112/23

A"lal  Basis

Geronimo  Trail  Scenic  Byway  Inc

Balance  Sheet
As of  January  12,  2023

A88ET8

current  ossets
Chat,kingl8av1ngs

GT8B  Checking
Petty  cash
8peolal  Projects  Account

Total  Checking/Savlngs

Other  Current  Asseb
14ventory
Prepaid  Expenses

Total  Other  Current  Assets

Total  Current  Assets

Fixed  Assets
FurnituralFixtureg

Total  Fixed  Assets

OtherAssets
Retained  earnings

Total  Other  Assets

TOT  AL AS8ETS

LIABILIT1E8  & EQUITY

Liabilities
Current  Liabilities

Accounts  Payable

Total  Current  LlabHitlesi

Totl  liabilities

Equity

Opening  Balance  Equity
lJnrestr}cted  Net  Assets

TOtal  Equiiy

TOTALL1AB1L1TIE8  & EQUITY

Jan  12,  23

2,199.91
25.00

304.21

2,529.12

2,884.82
828.34

3,293.18

5,822.2E1

540.89

540.8G1

300.!53

300.53

6,663.70

2,098.79

2,098.79

2,Oe6.79

3,883.61
683.30

4,566.91

6,663.70

Page  I



1D:24AM

02/1 0/23

Acarual  Basis

Geronimo  Trail  Scenic  Byway  Inc

Profit  & Loss
January  through  December  2022

Income
Cityfunding
Donations

Donations  brochures  delivery
Donations  Unrestricted

Total  Donations

Lodgers  Tax Relmbursemsntg
Sierra  County  Lodgers  Tax
T or  C lodgers  tax

Total  Lodgers  Tax  Reimbursements

Taxable  income

Total  Income

Cost  of Goods  Sold
Cost  of  Goods  Sold

Total  COG8

Gross  Profit

Expense

Accounts  payable  x
Ata.ts  payable  I
Advertising

Advertising  county  lodgers  tm

Total  Advertising

Brochure  delivery
City  lodgers  tax  spent
Dues/fees
Gross  Receipts  Tax
Postage  unrestricted
Postage  visitors  center
Renters  Insurance
Supplies  unrestricted
Supplies  visitors  center
Telephone  visiitors  center

Total  Expense

Net  Income

Jan - Dec  22

5,000.00

132.00
9Ei4.20

1,098.20

762.82
4,605jB2

5 ,368.44

4,098.50

'15,563.14

2,615.55

2,615.55

12,947.59

762.82

762.82

50.00
4,611 .80

i78.88
421 .84

45.43
492.63
439.E31
750.12

2,84B.02
1,684.94

12,264.29

683.30

Page  I



f3 rX p



INTERNAL  REVBE  EiERVICE

DISTRICT  DIRECTOR

P.  0.  BOX 2508
(,J:NC:IJNA!!'I,  OH 45201

Dats:  APR I '3 2[U1'

GERONIMO  TRAIL  SC)ENIC BYWAY

211 MAIN  STREET
TRtJTH  OR C,(ffiSEQDENCE,  m  87901

Dealt  Appl.l.cant  :

DEPARTMENT  OF THE 'REASuRY

Rmployer  Ikiantification  Number:

95-0460964
DIiN  :

azooea*:z1
Contact  Person:

R.  DIZOJ'J
Contact  Telephone  Number:

(a77)  82!A-5500
Internal  Revenue  Code

Seat.ion  501(a)  (4)

Acaounting  Psriod  Endlngi
Deaetnber  :41

Fornt  990  RequJsedi
Yes

Addendum  Applies:
Yes

ID#  95004

Based On irieo:<mation  suppliedi  and 'rssuming your  operations  wi:i.i  be as
stated'  4n your  app:l.:Lcation  for  recognition  oJ: exemption,  we have  detezmined

you  are  exempt  from  Federal  income  t,ax  under  geation  501(a)  of: tlie  Intex;aal

Revenue  Code as an organization  desaribsd  in  the  seiation  inaiaated  above,

Unless  speclf.4ally  excepted,  you  are  l:Lable  foza.taxes  unde:r  tha  Federal
Inauzanae  C!ontributlong  Aat:  (eiocial  secur:Lty  taxes)  fot  sach  employee  to  whom

you  pay  qlOO or  more  during  a calendar  year-  And,  unless  excepted,  you  are
algo  l.{able  for  tax  under  the  Fe:leral  '[rnsmploymant  Tax  Act  for  eaah  employee

tO Whim  YOU Pay  e50 ox mors  during  a ca:lendar  quarter  :Lf,  during  the  current
or  preiaeding  aalendar  year,  you  had  one  or  more  employees  at  any  t.Lme  in  eaah

of  20 calendar  was)cs  or  you  paid  wagen  of  91,500  or  moire  iri  ary  aalendar
quarter.  If  you  have  any  quest:ions  about  exalae,  employment,  Or other  Federal
taxes,  please  address  them  to  thiei  office.

rf  your  sou;cces  of  support,  or  ynur  purposea,  characte.r,  or  metliod  of
opera(:ion  change,  please  le.t  us knaw  so we  can  cone:Lder  the  effect  of  the

change  on your  exempt  status.  zri  the  aasei  of  an  anient!ment  to  your  organiza-

tional  document  or  by!awy  please  eeria  us a aopy  of the  amended  document  ox.
bylaws.  AIEIO,  you  should  infoztn  us of  all  changes  in  your  name  or  address.

zn tho  heading  of  this  lettet  we have  indicated  whether  '70u  must  file  Form
990,  Return  of  Organj.zation  Exempt  From  Inaome  rax.  IfYeei  is  india&ted,  you

are  reiqui:red  to  file  Fbrm  990 onl.y  if  your  groga  recei.pts  eaah  year  ars

normally  moire  than  025tOOO.  However,  if  you  receive  a Fo:rm 990 paakage  inn the
mail,  p.ieags  file  the  ret.urn  even  if  you  do not  exceed  the  gross  rece'iptg  test.
If  you  are  not  required  to  :Eile,  simply  attacb  tlxe  labal  provLdeel,  check  the

box  in  ths  heading  t0  ind'iaate  that  your  annual  gross  receipts  acre normally

!725,000  or  leitg € j  and  sign  the  retuzn

If  a  roturn  is  required,  it  must  be Eiled  by the  15th  day  of  ths  fiftl'i

month  after  the  end of: your  annual  accounting  pet-:Lod  A penalty  of @20 & da7
ie  charged  when  a return  is  filed  late,  unless  there  LEI reagoriable  aauee  for

i:hs delay,  nowever,  the max:i.muni  penalty  cha:rged  cannot.  exceed  !710,000  or  5

Letter  948  {DO/CG)



-2-

GEROfflIMO TRAIIi  8CBNI(:'  BYWAY

per.Ce.nb  Oe your  grogs  reaelpts  far  the  7eia!,  whiAaievear iB  'lead-,  por

orgarlLiations  V:lth  gft5@El reCelpDg  exceedding  01,000,000  ifi  any '!earl  tlle

petaalty  is  elOO per  day  per  return,  vales,s  there  aafs yaagonable  cause four the

delay.  The maximum  penalty  four ari organistation  with  g;oes  receipts  exaeeding

01,000,000  shall  not  exaesd  :>S0,000-  This  penar%y may algo  be charged  'kE a

rsturri  is  not  aornplete,  EIO please  be sure.  your  ret:urn  :Ls aomplete  before  you

fil.e  it.

YOU  eue net  requJsed  tO ti:i.e  Federal  ;Lnaome tax  returns  unles5  70u  are

subject  to the  tax  on unrelated  bus:tneaa  .tncomg  under  section  511 of the  Code.

I'!  you  aze  subjeat  tO  this  taX,  you  must  ti:ie  an income  taX  zaturn  on Fortn

990-T,  Exwpt  Organizah:i.on  Bus;Loess  Indomi  Tax  Retuzn.  In  thin  letter  We &ro

not  deteirmiri:Lng  whsthe.r  any  o:E your  present  or  proposed  activitiffiai  are  unre-

latsd  tcaae  or  business  as defined  in  sect:i.on  513 of: the  Code.

You are  requ3xed  t.o make your  annual  infotmat.ion  return,  Form  990 or

Fozn 9904Z,  avai:l.able  for  public  inspeatJon  for  three  yearsi aft.er  the later

of  the  due date  of the  retuzn  or  tl'ie  date  the  return  :te filed.  You  a:m al.so

requiied  tO make availabJs.  for  public  inspectl.on  70W  exemption  appl:laation,

any gupportjng  doaumsntst  and ye)ur eXafnptiOTl  letter.  Copies  Of theaste

doaumantg  are  also  requ:L:red  tO  be provided  to  any individual  upCirl  wr'itten  or  3-n

person  request  without.  charge  other  than  zeasonable  fees  four copying  and

postaga.  You ma:y fulfiJ.l  this  xequiremant  by  placing,these  documents  on th9

Internet.  Penalties  may be imposed  for  ta.:x'iwe  to  comply  w:Lth  these

tequ:Lremeinta.  Additional  info:rmat:Lon  is  available  in  Publiaati5n  557,

Tax-mxeropt  !9tatus  four  Your  Organization,  or  you  may aall  our  toll  free

rsumber  shown  above.

You need  an employer  identification  ntunbez'  even  if  you  ha've  no employeea-

-l:f an employer  identif,4.cation  number  was not  entered  on your  appliaation,

a number will  be agei.g>xed  to  you  and  you  w:Lll  be advised  of  :Lt  Please  use

that  number on al:L  rot,usng  you  file  arad -in all  correepondenata  w.ith  the  Inteznal

Revenue  Eiervice

DOnOrp  niay  not deduct  conts:Lbut:ions  ha 70u  because  70u  are  flat  an oxgan-

izatlon  debar:ibed  in  saation  170(a)  of  the  Code.  Undo:r  seation  6113,  any

furidta{giatg  solic.itat;Lon  you  make  muet  :Lnalude  an express  statement  (iri  a

conspiauoug  and  easily  reaognizable  format)  that  contributions  or  gifts  to  you

are not doduatibla  as charitable  coritribut:Long  for  Federal  income  tax  purposea.

rh,tzs pzov:is.i.on  does  not  apply,  howevek,  if  your  annual  gxobs  rsceiptn  are

noznally  !>100,000  or  leaa,  ot  if  your  aol.:i.citatjono  aze. made to  no more  than

ten persons  durirx;y  a calenda:r  year  The law  provides  penaltles  for  failure  to

comply  with  tbig  requirement,  unless  failure  IEI  due to  reasonabls  cause.

:Cf we havs  J.ridicated  in  the  heading  of this  letter  that  an addendum

applies,  thei  enclosed  addendum  is  an integral  part  of  thiei  letter,

Beaause thi5  letter  could  help  resolve  any  queations  about  your  exempt

status,  you  should  keep  it  :Ln your  permanent  records.

Lettar  948  (DO/CG)



CITY OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

2023/2024  SUB-RECIPIENT GRANT APPLICANTS
DEADLINE:  03/24/23

2023/2024

I e @ '  I  i', '  :  @ :b  '  *  a s ffl I "   ? V '  @ @

!$111€ 4 1181 aa  rJl . .IJIIli  -li-b-e* z =  b  .  .a  @ :l

"  . *

iAlm
GeronimoMuseum  #2503815 Y SO.OO §5,000.00 SO.CC
GeronimoTrailScenicByway  #2503815 Y 55,000-.00 S5,600.00 SO.OO

MainStreet  Truth  or  Consequences  #2503591 Y S45,000.00 S45,000.00 SO.OO

ADDITIONAL  FUNDING  TOT  ALS S50,000.00 S55,600.00 SO.OO SO.OO



,  (,ITY  Ol-  II)UTI-I  O[)  € ,0!%S[ €)U[S € [S
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

MEETING  DATE:  April  12,  2023  Age'da I'em #: I' 16

SUBJECT: FY 23/24  Sub-Recipient  Grant Application  for MainStreet  Truth or Consequences
DEPARTMENT:  City  Manager's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  April  5, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY: Tammy  Gardner

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Bruce  Swingle

Summary/Background:

Non-profit  organizations  submit  annual  sub-recipient  applications  requesting  funding  from  the  City's  portion

of  Lodger's  Tax. MainStreet  is asking  for  S45,000.00

Recommendation:

Click  here  to enter  text

Attachments:

*  MainStreet  Application

*  Clid< here  to enter  text.

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

545,000.00

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Click  here  to enter  text

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  % Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  []  Finance  €  Legal  [1] Other:  Click here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY CLERK'S USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. Clid< htcre  to enter  text.  Ordinance  No. Clid< here  to ei'iter  text.

Continued  To: Click  here  te enter  a daee.  Referred  To:  Clidr  her=  to eni'er  text.

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  Clid<  hei'e  to  enter  texl

File Name:  CC agendas  4-12-2023



City  of Truth  or Consequences
505  Sims  Street

Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico  87901

Phone:  (575)  894-6673  Fax: (575)  894-0363

SUBRECIPIENT  GRANT  APPLICATION

FY: 2023/2024

DUE DATE:  03/24/2023  by  5:00pm
BUDGET  EVALUATION

The  City  has funded  local organizations  in the  past;  however,  funding  is scarce  and  the  City  usually
receives  more  requests  for  funds  than  are available.  Therefore,  please  note  that  your  answers  to
these  questions  will  have a direct  bearing  on how  much,  if any, funding  will  be allocated  to  your
organization.

REQUIREMENTS

Organization's  previous  year's  audit  report  or  internal/informal  financial statement  is required.
Please  include  with  application.  Proof  of  nonprofit  status  from  Internal  Revenue  Service  and  the
OfficeoftheSecretaryofStatemustaccompanyapplication.  Applicationrequiressignatureof

authorized  representative.  Application  must  be submitted  by the  due  date  referenced  above.

(Attach  a separate  sheet to this form  if  you need additionalspace  for  your  answers.)

GENERAL  INFORMATION

No

z':y-zsgpyps

*  Name  of  Organization:  MainStreet  Truth  or  Consequences

*  Is the  organization  registered  as a non-profit?  Yes x

*  Non-Profit  Corporation  Commission  Authority  Number:

*  Employer  Identification  Number  (EIN#):

* Contact Person cathyflt€ears-vartin Phone No. 5':'45 '71qO kl  %
*  Mailing  Address:  P.0. Box  1602,  Truth  or  Consequences,  NM,  87901

*  Physical  Address:  410  Main  Street,  Truth  or  Consequences,  NM,  87901

E-Mail:  director@torcmainstreet.org

FUTURE  FUNDING  REQUEST

4238085

*  Amount  of funding  requested for FY 2023/2024:  545,000.00

*  Detailed accounting  of how proposed  funding  is to be spent in FY 2023/2024:

Funding  will  be  spent  to support  operations  through  rent, utilities,  supplies, training,  advertising,

Executive Director  safary, as well  os beautifica'6on  projects  throughout  the district.

*  State  how  the  residents  or businesses  of  Truth  or Consequences  will  be benefited  by the

funding  allotted  to your  organization in FY 2023/2024.

Page  4 of



Bath RESIDENTS and buSineSSeS W/// benefit through the fOflOWing EVENTS: SeCOnd Saturday Art Hap,
Trick or Trem Downtown and Old-Fashioned Chtistnms.

We will  conUnue to beautily  aowntown ana support the FOC/? streetpro)ect  as west as the consuttabons
of2  prapemes  in the downtown district;  I applying for  historical  tax credhs, and the other  for  design ass/stonce

We Will g/SO IOOk tO engage in additional  prOjeCtS that  promote  the ETS PILLARS Of MainStreet: e-COrnmer€e
project  m //fle  With  MainStreetBuSineSS  RetenUOn  program  With  eduCatiOn  arOunde-COmmerCe  praCUSeS

to assist and educate locag businesses, set up monthlybusiness'breakfast'meefings  for  local businesses to
meet and learn about eachmher with  the  aim  to  promote  one  anmher  to  visitors,  signage  project  to provide

clearer signage for visitors around Tar Cand direct them to the Downtown  district.

There  wiHbe  additional  projects  we  intend  to  work  on  such  os mura/s  and

New Mexico Clem and Beautiful work as well.

*  ExplainiftheCity'sfundingofyourorganizationwillbeusedtoleverageotherfundingfrom

other  sources.

MainStreet  NewMexfco - Foch Street: 91,320,000

MainStreet  NeW MeXka - SerV/Ce REQUESTS far  hiStOriC tOX CredftS and design OS Well OS

any new  service  requests  /n the  year

Application  farLEADSgmntforecommerce:912,000

Applicmion  forNM  Clean and BeauHful Grant; 5i6,000

ApplicaUon forNM  ResiriencyAlliance: 64,0(X)

Fundmising:  913,000

*  Doyouhaveplansforconductinganindependentfinancialauditofyourorganlzationinthe

If yes, who  will  be the  independent

comingyear?  Yes No  x  publicaccountant?

HISTORICAL  INFORMATION

*  Amount of current (20!2/2023)  year's funding:  545,000.00

*  Detailedaccountofhowthecurrentyear'sfundshavebeenspent:

Utilibes:  52,665

Office supplies /softumre:  9il,500

So/orfes /payrrii:  927,471

Training:  .:'12,000

Rent:63,950

Page  2 of



Insurance: 51,690

Advertising  & Marketing:  .5730

See attached  expense report  for  additional  details  and breakdowns  of  current  yearspend  (Jul 22 - Mar  23).

@ Explain  if  the  City's  funding  of  your  organization  was  used  to leverage  other  funding  from

other  sources.  If so, how:

Services from  MainStreet  New Mexico for  the design creative  of  El Cortez Theatre, assistance with
another  grant  and a vacant lot redesign project  valued  at 522,326;  see attached  document  for  breakdown

Volunteer  hours  overpast  year  vaiued  at  !"10,491

Grants received  valued of 51.32 million

Facade Improvement  /  beautification  of2  buildings  (EI Cortez Theatre and LunaTique Gallery): 55,250

@ StatehowtheresidentsorbusinessesofTruthorConsequencesbenefitedbythefunding

allotted to your  organization this current  year (2022/2023):

Two facade improvement  projects in the downtown  area were completed:
EI Cortez  Theatre  and  LunaTique  Gallery

Monthly  Shop  Small  promotion  to bring  customers  downtown  and  engage  with  local  businesses

Organised event  for  Smo// Business Saturday  to increase traffic  downtown

Successful Trick or Treat Downtown  and Old-Fashioned  Christmas events bringing  residents together

Beaufiful  and eye catching muro/s designed and painted  on El Faro and Bullocks

2 x service requests  (1 for  historic  tax credits, I for  design support)  were initiated,
helping locals  repair  and  revitalise  propemes  in the  district

Ongoing hosting  of  Second Saturday  Art  Hop

0 Has there  been  an independent  financial  audit  of  the  organization  this  year  or in prior  years?

Yes No  x If YES, please  provide  name  below  and  a copy  of  the  current  audit  with

your  application.  If NO, please provide  internal/informal  audit  or
financial  statements,

Submitted By: Ca+hy  Mears-Mar+in
[Typed  Name  & Signature)

Date:

Date:

3/14ka
Page  3 of



Statement  of Activity
July  1, 2022  - March  14.  2023

REVENUE  -

20200  Sales

20300  Sales  of Product  Income

20400  Uncategorized  Income

21 000 Non-Profit  Income

Tota) Revenue

GROSS  PROFIT

EXPENDITURES

41500  Utilities

41 200 C,ity Utilities

41300  Telephone

41 400 WiFi

Totol  41500  Utlllties

42300  Salary

42400  P-ayroll Taxes-

42500  Payroll

42600  Contractors

Advertising  & Marketing

Bank Charges  & Fees

Dues and Subscriptions

Facade  Improvement

Insurance

Legal & Professional  Services

Meals  & Entertainment

Office  Supplies  & Software

Software  Subscription

Total  OFfk,e Suppltes & Software

Postage/Mail  Service

Project  Expense

Relmbursable  Expenses

Rent & Lease

Taxes  & Licenses

Travel

Trainings

Transportation

Total  Travel

Uncategorized  Expense

Total  Expenditures

NET  OPEFIATING  REVENUE

NET  REVENUE

Tota}

104.00

518.2i

200.00

27 ,954.60

28 ,776.81

28,778.81

1 ,304.75

325.00

431 .55

2,061.30

i,179.47

4,460.62

16,247,72

683.20

730.55

32.5i

77.19

5,500.00

1,267.53

677.38

53.62

654.34

758.80

1,413.14

96.00

5,784.48

121 .57

2,675.00

98.90

834.58

455.70

689,40

1,779.68

162.08

45,101.94

-18,325.13

$ -16,325.13

MainStreet  Trufii or Coi'iseciuences :3/4



*1" - 4 0 ;  " : !  , , I !  : :J :a I a } . a :& a ::i:10 j:, a i j   J  I

:,  ;  i .' i a :i -:i  51 E, :  a ':  " ;  ;  :,i:  :  : 'i:

MainstreetTruthorConsequences

Ei!'i',"7a4',,'J"'-aa'i4,"'T'%-1l:a,:';s,,,"";i1i,,,"a"Uia(:aCl':"[at[.,a'a"

J'i-,-a.'.a,'i'a;;,)l'j-,,-':',;5',':' ,IFI,:i;:'iiTiaivaaLa,,aa'a:,i1.i::i+,,a

OtherNames

"  r - ;il"3i  : :'a aa '.=( " : " : ': ":#  : . % a : a :

"-l:TF  EE- ':': - .:"TS  '-,'= 'a.:-.:'.:E-l., El  ',':-.

aa '  ;3  a %,o;:n:  " ', ;  u" ;i ;  ;.', #,'#l , ;  ', ;i 0 ',';C  ,i( ) y"'-4 ;"  > a: !  ;  ,'i'; ;  (' a ( ' ; ,. a, : ' .' i, ;  # : = ;, r4' C : ; al : l,'  :  ' ,'l ;  ;',  l"  1 a" '; -, ;  ',:', ; a, '> ', ( u,: '," ;  a Cl." '. ' -. .1 '. .,""'

1)ttPulilicatici'ii'5DataLi;<'  =:

Dedti=lilitlity  CriJe":  <":'

D*terminaUon  Letter

Flnal Letter(s)

Deaui:  ti bi'.it  :i/

Li'i'i  N:a tici  i'i

0  q 0 A # -  -  -  % -  -  -

f



3772/23, II  :33 AM Corporations  Division

Search  Information

Entity  Details

Business  ID#:  4238085

MAINSTREET  TRUTH  OR

"""  Name: CONSEQUENCES

DBA Name:  Not  Applicable

Entity  Type  and  State  of  Domicile

Domestic  Nonprofit

En'ty Type: Corporation

Benefit  Corporation:  No

Formation  Dates

Reporting  Information

Period  of  Existence  and  Purpose  and  Character  of  Affairs

Status:  Active

Standing:  Good  Standing

State  of  Incorporation:  New  Mexico

Statute  Law Code:  53-8-1  to  53-8-99

HOME

*Home

Outstanding  Items

Repons:

No  Pending  Reports.

Registered  Agent:

No  Records  Found.

License:

No  Records  Found.

Contad  Information

Mailing  Address:  Pa Box  1602,  Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

Pr"x'pa' P'aCe of Bus'ness 'n New 410  MAJN  STREET,  Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901
Mexico:

Secondary  Principal  Place  of

Business  in New  Mexico:

Principal Office Outside of New Not  Applicable
Mexico:



3/22/23, fl:33  AM

Registered  Office  in State  of

Incorporation:

PrincipaiPlaceofBusinessin NotApplicable
Domestic  State/ Couritry:

Corporations DMslori

Principal  Office  Location  in NM: Not  Applicable

Registered  Agent  Itiformation

Name:  Kari  Fresquez

Geographical  Location

Address:

410  Mam  st.,  Truth  or

P"ystcal Address: Consequences,  NM  87901

Date  of  Appointment:  01/29/2022

Pa  Box  '1602,  Truth  or

Mailing Address: Consequences,  NM  87901

Effective  Date  of Resignation:

Director  Information

Title

Director

Director

Director

Director

Name

Sidney  Bryan

jaann  Long

Danielle  Burger

Marlena  Benjamin

Address

108  Main,  Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

411 Main,  Truth  or Consequences,  NM  87901

210 S Foch, Truth  or  Consequences,  NM 87901

305 W 5TH ABE, Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

Officer  Information

Title

Treasurer

Secretaiy

President

Nanie

BJanch Almq:iist

Luba Hoffman

Linda  DeMarino

Address

950 W Sixth  Aye,  Truth  or  Consequences,  NM 87901

675 Danie!s,  Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

410 Main,  Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

Organlzer  Informatton

Not  Applicable

Incorporator  Information

No Records  to  View.

Trustee  Inforination

2/3



:11:"'!/23, 11 :33 AM Corporalions  Division

Not  Applicable

Filing  Histoiy

License  History

(Hl

LA

[ [:

3/3



Technical Asilstance  Seiv1ces Requested of Naw ffixlco  MalnSligpt

Organlzoklon: Annual Meeting/Board Dgnlapmenl

Prommlorr. T Of C Branding Asslitam:e

Deslgn: EICorteiThsaker[)es%,nAssL;lance
VacantJptDetlgnAstl}lanee.  .
[iiilldlng  Owner Daslgn Aislstence and Wormop

ErxrnatnleWml[tyi  LEADg(hnthelp

NaW Me)flltt  fleSlllmcVAlllance  Grant

EI ConezT5eaker Rehablll!aflon Project

New Mezlm  MainStieet  )letwork  Seivices Per Community

Monthly  ROund Tablat: PTepBTallon & DmrHtutlon 01 MalnSiTeet/Am  & CUlffiTal Dlstrld-relatm  Centeiit, Rssouffl,  Weblnari  aiid Technlcal Aigltiancs

Local OBsni;iaUon Annwl  Program Ttevlew, Meeting & RetiOtl
Maln5tneat Cluarterly Reinvgstment Sl51llllCal Dnlfl Collecllon, Analyslg and Reportlng

NMMs kaatfershlp Network Meellnp  i2)

NMMS Onllna Premnca & Marketing ISteia WgbiRs - Otltm  Road Website  Clioose MalnStteet   Facabook  YauTube  Insjagram  Twllksr ' Flltkr)
NMMS Annual Report. E-newiletteri,  Awards Program & txher  BTOChuTe!

Natlaul  Main Sttant Cenkg Netwntk "Mgln Sttaal  Amerlai"  Membiirshlp Fees

LIILCQI!

63,[131i

53,72!1

6ttl,982

12,84:1--
!12,471

81A!10

8i,000

61,200
!it,350
gt,soo

!19J7:1
!i3,250

!ia5(}
'a3S(1

Total New  Mmlca  Maln!%reet  Serylces Ulllhed  In FY 2[)23



CITY  OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

2023/2024 SUB-RECIPIENT  GRANT  APPLICANTS 2023/2024
DEADLINE: 03/24/23

a ikl I I -l O- -sN [1 s
j

i _( N e s zI )i
vl ' - * * * * * jJi li,jffiffl,! 3; N h 4 ? al !! II k  _;, so II tffl 8

u
l Ill i *! i s

rJ U * al il u 1; a a-llNifi  !!  -"  A 1 € .; aaa ?. aL __==%-_!xi_';  'J'  NU V:aa_!

i a Im
GeronimoMuseum  #2503815 Y SO.OO S5,000.00 50.00

GeronimoTrailScenicByway  #2503815 Y S5,000.00 S5,600.00 SO.OO

MainStreet  Truth  or  Consequences  #2503591 Y S45,000.00 S45,000.00 SO.OO

ADDITIONAL  FUNDING  TOT  ALS S50,000.00 S55,600.00 SO.OO SO.OO



-  ?IIY  (IF  TII)UTtl  O[)  (,0!%%[ €)U[S € [S
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

MEETINGDATE:Aprill2,2023  A"daI'em#:[17

SUBJECT: FY 23/24 Sub-Recipient  Grant Application  for Sierra County Historical Society (Geronimo
Springs  Museum

DEPARTMENT:  City  Manager's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  April  5, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Tammy  Gardner

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Bruce  Swingle

Summary/Background:

Non-profit  organizations  submit  annual  sub-recipient  applications  requesting  funding  from  the  City's  portion

of  Lodger's  Tax.  Sierra  County  Historical  Society  (Geronimo  Springs  Museum)  is asking  for  S5,000.00

Recommendation:

Click  here  to enter  text

Attachments:

*  Sierra  County  Historical  Society  Application

*  Click  here  to enter  text.

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

S5,000.00

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Click  here  to enter  text

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  g Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  € Finance  € Legal  € Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.
I

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. Ciick  )'iere  to ei'iter  text.  Ordinance  No.  Click  }iere  to enter  text.

Continued  To: Click  here  to enter  a date.  Referred  To:  Click  here  to enter  text.

€ Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  Clid< hers  to  enter  text.

File Name:  CC agendas  4-12-2023



City  of  Truth  or Consequences
505  Sims  Street

Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico  87901

Phone:  (575)  894-6673  Fax:  (575)  894-0363

RECEIVED MAR 24 202!

SUBRECIPIENT  GRANT  APPLICATION

FY: 2023/2024
DUE DATE:

BUDGET  EV ALUATION

The  City  has funded  local  organizations  in the  past;  however,  funding  is scarce  and  the  City  usually

receives  more  requests  for  funds  than  are available.  Therefore,  please  note  that  your  answers  to

these  questions  will  have  a direct  bearing  on how  much,  if  any,  funding  will  be allocated  to your

organization.

REQUIREMENTS

Organization's  previous year's audit report  or internal/informal  financial statement  is required.
Please  include  with  application.  F!roof  of  nonprofit  status €rom  lnternal  Revenue  Service  and  the  

OfficeoftheSecretaryofStatemustaccompanyapplication.  Applicationrequiressignatureof

authorized  representative.  Application  must  be submitted  by the  due  date  referenced  above.

(Attach  a separate  sheet  to this form  if  you need additional  space for  your  answers.)

GENERAL  INFORMATION

*  Name  of  Organization: Sierra  County  Historical  Society

*  Is the  organization  registered  as a non-profit? Yes  x No

*  Non-Profit  Corporation  Commission  Authority  Number: 689869

*  Employer  Identification  Number  (EIN#): 85-0220497

*  Contact  Person: Don  Armijo Phone  No. 575-740-1060

*  Mailing  Address:  211  Main,  Truth  or  Consequences  NM  87901

*  PhysicalAddress:  same

E-Mail:  chanoystoner@yahoo.com

FUTURE  FUNDING  REQUEST

* Amount  of funding requested for FY 2023/2024: 55,000.00

*  Detailed accounting of how proposed funding  is to be spent in FY 2023/2024:

The Sierra County Historical  Society  administers  the  facility  known  as the Geronimo  Springs Museun

This Museum sees visitation  numbers  in excess of  5000 per year, We have limited  funding  and

this  funding  reqeust  would  be used to pay  the city  utilities  at our  facility.

*  State  how  the  residents  or  businesses  of  Truth  or  Consequences  will  be benefited  by the

funding allotted to your organization  in FY 2023/2024.

Page 1 of 3



Sierra County  hos a rich history that  attracts  visitors  from  a// over the nation. The Geronimo

Springs /Museum (GSM) provides  many  aspects of  that  history,  including  a world-renowned

Native  American  pottery  collection,  along with  showcasing  all of  the history  of  changing  our

name  from  Hot Springs to Truth or Consequences and a tribute  to Ralph Edwards. The funds  to

help with  utility  costs will  allow  the GSM to retain  staff  to keep the facifity  open

*  Explain  if  the  City's  funding  of  your  organization  will  be used  to leverage  other  funding  from

other  sources.

The GSM generates  funds  from  gift shop sales and  admission  fees. Those funds  help to pay  for

maintenance  on our building,  making  improvmeents  and for  staffing  needs. With our limited

rewuces,  oss/stance  with  utility  costs  w///  help  auguemnt  our  ability  to  provide  services  to the

community  and  visitors

*  Do you  have  plans  for  conducting  an independent  financial  audit  of  your  organization  in the

coming  year?  Yes x No  If yes,  who  will  be the  independent  public  accountant?

We intend  to start  searching  for  getting  some type of  review  compelted  in the coming  months

50.00

HISTORICAL  INFORMATION

* Amount  of current  (2022/2023)  year's funding:

*  Detailed  account  of  how  the  current  year's  funds  have  been  spent:

N/A

@ Explain  if  the  City's  funding  of  your  organization  was  used  to  leverage  other  funding  from

other  sources.  If so, how:

N/A

Page 2 of  3



*  StatehowtheresidentsorbusinessesofTruthorConsequencesbenefitedbythefunding

allottedtoyourorganization  thiscurrentyear(2022/2023):

N/A

@ Hastherebeenanindependentfinancialauditoftheorganizationthisyearorinprioryears?

Yes No  x If  YES, please  provide  name  below  and  a copy  of  the  current  audit  with

your  application.  If NO, please provide  internat/informal  audit  or
financial  statements.

Submitted  By: Date:

(Typed  Name & Signature)

Received  By: Date:

Page 3 of  3



0 State  how  the  residents  or businesses  of  Truth  or  Consequences  benefited  by the  funding

allottedtoyourorganization  thiscurrentyear(2022/2023):

*  Hastherebeenanindependentfinancialauditoftheorganizationthisyearorinprioryears?

Yes No If YES, please  provide  name  below  and a copy  of  the  current  audit  with

your application.  If NO,  please provide internal/informal  audit  or
financial  statements.

submitteosa<"  ;o""'+r"'pa  Date:z3-gL/-g3

Received  (

(Typed  Name  & Signature)

D-= 31,;:41-zS

Page 3 of  3



fo:za  aw

03/24/23

Accrual  Basis

Sierra  Co.  Historical  Society

Balance  Sheet
As  of  December  31,  2022

A88ET8
Current  Assets

Checking/8avlngs
Cltlzens-  Checking
Citizens-  Foundation  Funds
Edward  Jones  - Acct  #264-04405-
Petty  Cash
PNC Bank  - Gift  Shop

Total  Checking/SavlnHs

Total  Current  Assets

Fixed  Assets

Furniture  and  Equipment
Museum  Building  and Land
Museum  Libraiy

Total  Fixed  Assets

Other  Assets
Marketable  Securities

Total  OtherAsasts

TOT  AL A88ET8

LlABiLlTTE8  & EQUITY
Liabilitkm

Current  Llabllitles
. Other  Current  Liabilities

Payro)l  LiablltUes
Federal  Taxes  - FICA,  WED,  W/H

8tate  Taxes  - Wlthholdlng

Total  Payroll  Liabilities

Total  Other  Current  Liabilities

Total  Current  Liabilities

Total  Liabilities

Equity
Llnrestrlcted  Net  Aasm

Net Income

Total  Equity

TOTAL  LIABILITIES  & EQUITY

Dec 31 22

17 ,103.26
18 ,477.77
77 799.37

300.00
2,091.07

115,77t47

115,771  .47

39,918.69
309,631.94

2 ,496.53

352,047.06

-7,852.66

-7,852.66

459,966.87

-1,884.02
888,30

-975.72

-975.72

-975.72

-975.72

459,968.84
972.75

460,941  .59

459,965.87

PBge  I



10:24AM

03/24/23

At,crual  Basis

Sierra  Co. Historical  Society

Profit  & Loss
January  through  December  2022

Ordinary  Income/Expense
Income

Calendar  Ads
Consignment  Sales
Craffl  Fair
General  Income

General  Donations

Gift  Shop  Sales
Museum  Admission  Fees
General  )m:ome  - Other

Total  General  Income

gift  certificate  sales
08J  0onor  Program
Indirect  Pubiic  Support

City  of  T or  C
Indirect  Public  Support  - Other

Total  Indirect  Public  Support

Investments
Interest-8avlngs,  Short-term  CD

Total  Investments

Memorial  Fund
Other  Types  of Income

Miscellaneous  Revenue
Other  Types  of Income  - Other

Total  Otlmr  Types  of  Income

Program  Income
Membership  Dues

Total  Program  Income

Total  Income

Cost  of  Goods  8old
Cost  of  Goods  Sold

Boxes/Bags/  Supplies
Consignment  Items  for  Sa(e

Anika  Welty
/knee  DimR
Candy  Michalski
Connie  Baca

Haivey  Ertle
Lorlnda  Forester
Wary Miller
Mary  Oakleaf
Michelle  Crawford
Roy Lohr
8ierra  County  Geneology  Society
Consignment  Items  for  Sale  - Other

Total  Consignment  Items  for  Sale

Credit  Card  Fees

Total  Cost  of  Goods  Sold

Other  Items  For  Sale
Arcadm  Publlshing
Authent[c  Cards
Craft  Stones
Gem Guides

High  Lonesome  Books
Wonder  Hut

Jan - Dec 22

i ,400.00
i o,<ez.sa

155.00

15,191.10
20,795.20
15,801  .50

34.43

51 ,822.23

200.00
2,250.00

3,750.00
2,776.44

6,526.44

I ,756.09

1,758.09

i ,655.00

0.89

316.74

317.63

3,440.00

3,440.00

79,989.97

159.02

105.00
28.00

289.45
828.80
464.10

283.60
121.97

11 .38
808.22

87.50
17.50

5,932.12

8,977.54

285.98

9 ,422.54

863.17

190.30
649.38
i86.38
201 .00
166.40

Page  I



'10:24AM

03/24/23

Accrual  Basis

Sierra  Co.  Historical  Society

Profit  & Loss
January  through  December  2022

Other  Items  For  Sale  - Other

Total  Other  Items  For  8ale

Total  COG8

Gross  Profit

Expense
Bad  Debt  Expense  - Old  A/R
Bank  Fee

Contract  Services

Accounting  Fees

Total  Contract  Services

Facilities  and Equipment
Alarm  8ervlce
Insurance-  Small  Business

Laundry  & Cleaning
Maintenance
Pest  Control
utilities

Total  Facilities  and Equipment

Gift  certificate  redeemed
Operations

Advsrtlsing
calendars
Advertising  - Other

Total  Advertislng

Decorations
Donations  to Others
Dues  & Memberships
Meeting  Expenses

Refreshments

Total  Meeting  Expenses

Postage,  MailtnH  Service
8ppplies

Cleaning  Supplies
Office  supplies
Other  8upplies

Supplies  - Other

Total  Supplies

Telephone,  Telecommunicattons

Total  Operations

Other  Expenses

Other  Types  of  Expenses
Insurance  - Liability,  D and  0
Other  Costs

Total  Other  Types  of  Expenses

Payroll  Expenses
Employee  Payroll

Federa)  Taxes
8tate  Taxes
State  Llnemployment  Expenses
State  WC-I

Jan  - Dec  22

2,293.00

4,329.61

13,752.15

66,237.82

650.00

"1,282.18

1,258.14

i,258.i4

2,813.70
6,375.20

45.25
i86.23
694.74

4,832.49

14,7  47.6i

75.00

750.00
1,731 .72

2,481 .72

8.37
440.00

50.00

588.27

568.27

251 .07

83.62

i,777.55
390.95

0.00

2,252.12

2,396.71

8,448.26

1,209.83

57.40
2,715.47

2,772.87

33,35B.46

430.64
553.4i

129.90
64.50

Page  2



io:siaAM

03/24/23

Accrual  Basis

Sierra  Co. Historical  Society
Profit  & Loss

Januaiy  through  December  2022

Jan  - Dec  22

Total  Payroll  Expenses 34,534.81

Properly  Taxes
Reconclllatlon  Discrepancies

Volded  Checks

278.87
7.50
0.00

Total  Expense 65,265.07

Net Ordinary  Income 972.75

Net Income 972.75

Page  3



@ljKS

Exempt  Organlutloiui  Sal*el  Check

tan  cnoaI  Cla  cti a W4unxn  r.eadliy  +ot all  iiqilansbyi  atahtoii+i;iDoa  l+i ill!It  ailum  n.

1-lar1i*si.il!a s Preii  l a. - j I Ne  -a }

GA  i-

95-C122[)67

j;p3N.qm*(CkJng  Busmsi  At!.) >

Sierra  Caaai+y hbslrincJ  SOCiel,a

qltyA

Y or  C N'..1 uniled  Sl;iks



3/23/23, 11 :03 AM Tax Exempt Organization Search Details l Internal Revenue Service

Sierra  County  Historical

Society

EIN: 85-02204971 T Or C, New Mexico, United States

Publication  78 Data

Organizations  eligible  to receive  tax-deductible  charitable  contributions.  Users

may  rely  on this  list  in determining  deductibility  oftheir  contributions.

On Publication  78 Data  List:  Yes

DeductibilityCode:  PC (?

https://apps.irs.gov/app/eos/details/ 1/1



3/23/23,  li  :04 AM Tax Exempt  Organization  Search l Intemal Revenue  Service

Tax  Exempt  Organization

Search

Seled  Database  (f)

Search  All

Search  By (?

Employer  ldentification  Number  (EIN)

Search  Term  (. XX-XXXXXXX  or

850220497

City

T OR C

State

New  Mexico

Country

United  States

https://apps.irs.gov/app/eos/
1/3



3/23/23,  1i:04  AM Tax Exempt Organization Search i Internal Revenue Seivioe

https://apps.irs.gov/app/gos/

a € Search  nos

Showing  1-1  results  of  1

EIN  &v organization
Name  '

City  @ State  ',  Country  y'  Database

0220497

Sierra  County

Historical

r/app/eos/detail

New  United

Mexico  States

a
Returns

Additiona[  information

*  Frequently  asked  questions  Jhttps://www.irs.gov/charities-non-profits/tax-

exempt-orranization-search-frequently-asked-questionsJ  - Exempt
Organizations  Seled  Check

Revocationsof50l{c)(3)  Determinations  jhttps://www.irs.gov/charities-non-

profits/charitable-organizations/revocations-of-50lc3-determinations)

Suspensions  Pursuantto  Code Section  501(p)  jhttps://www.irs.gov/charities-

non-profits/charitab{e-organizations/suspensions-pursuant-to-code-section-

-501p[

Exempt  Organizations  Business  Master  File Extrad  (EO BMF)

{https://wwvv.irs-gov/charities-non-profits/exempt-organizations-busrness-

master-file-extrad-eo-bmfJ  : a list  of  organizations  recognized  as exempt  by

the  IRS

*  Tax Exempt  Organization  Search:  Bulk  Data Downloads

jhttps://www.irs.gov/charities-non-profits/tax-exempt-organization-search-

bulk-data-downloads}



3723123, fl:04  AM Tax Exempt OrgMm'aon Seardi J lr  Rsvenue Service

https://apps.irs.gov/app/eos/

Search Tins

Showing  1-1  results  of  1

EJN @
Organization

Name  '
City @ State  @ Country  ',  Database

0220497

Sierra  County

HNst.oria:ml

/app/eos/detaN!l

sJJ

New  United

Mexico  States

Returns

Additional  infortnaUon

*  Frequently  asked questions  rhttps://www.irs-gov/charities-non-profits/tax-

exempt-organization-search-frequently-asked-questionsl  - Exempt

Organizations  Select  Check

*  Revocationsof50J(c'l(3)Determinations(https://www-irs-gov/charities-non-

profits/charitable-organizations/revocations-of-50lc3-ditermrnationsJ

SuspensionsPursuanttoCodeSection501(pi  rhttps://www.irs.gov/charities-

-501pl
*  Exempt0rganizationsBusinessMasterFileExtrad(EOBMF)

{https://www.irs-gov/charities-non-profits/exempt-organizations-business-
master-file-extrad-eo-bmfl  : a list  of  organizations  recognized  as exempt  by

the  IRS

Tax  Exempt  Organization  Search:  Bulk  Data Downloads

jhttps://wwwirs-gov/charities-non-profits/tax-exempt-orznization-search-
bulk-data-downloadsJ



3/23/23, il:07  AM Corporations  Division.

Search  Information

Ent?ty  Details

Business  ID#:  689869

Entity  Name:
SIERRA  COUNTY  HISTORICAL

SOaETY

DBA  Name:  Not  Applicable

Entity  Type  and  State  of  Domicile

Entity  Type:  Domestic  Nonprofit  Corporation

Benefit  Corporation:  No

Formation  Dates

Reporting  Information

Period  of  Existence  and  Purpose  and  Character  of  Affairs

Outstanding  Items

Reports:

Fiscal  year  End  Date Report  Due  Date

1 2/31 /2022 05/"[  5/2023

Total  No-  of  Remrdo  1 Page  1 of  t

Registered  Agent:

Extended  Report  Due  Date

HOME

Status:  Active

Standing:  Good  Standing

State  of  Incorporation:  New  Mexico

Statute  Law  Code:  53-8-?  to  53-8-99

L4

Reporting  Year

2022

Filing  Fee

$10

Penalty

$0

Total

$10

1/4



3/23/23,  1i:07  AM Corporations  Division

No  Recr>rds  Found.

License:

No  Records  Found.

Contact  InformaUon

Mailing  Address:  211  MAIN  ST,  T Or  C, NM  87901

Principal  Place  of  Business  in New  Mexico:  211  MAIN,  T Or  C, NM  87901

Secondary  Principal  Place  of  Business  in New

Mexico:

Principal  Office  Outside  of  New  Mexico:  Not  Applicable

Registered  Office  in State  of  Incorporation:

Principa] Place of Business in Domestic State/ Not  Applicable
Country:

Principal  Office  Location  in NM: Not  Applicable

Registered  Agent  Information

Name:  JIM  BRANNON

Geographical  Location  Address:

HWY  187  KING  CANYON,  TRUTH  OR

Ph7SalCalAddreSS'- CONSEQNM87901

Date  of  Appointment:  03/OR/?971

Mailing  Address:  NONE

Effective  Date  of  Resignation:

Director  Information

Title Name

Director KARL  LAUMBACK

Director

Director

ANN  WELBORN

BRUCE  STOUT

Address

401 CONWAY,  LAS CRUCES,  NM  88005

211,  MAIN,  T OR  C, NM  87901

211 MAIN  ST, T Or  C, NM  87901



3/23/23,  it:07AM

Title

Diredor

Name

CAROL  BAKER

Corporations  Division

Address

211 MAIN,  T Or  C, NM  87901

Diredor CHRIS  ADAMS 211 MAIN  ST, T Or  C, NM  87901

Director JEFF DORNBUSCH 211 MAIN,  T Or  C, NM  87901

Director

Director

SUSAN  BUHLER

rVAISl PADILLA

Director NADYNE  DA\/IS

Diredor  Connie  Baca

Diredor  Henderson  Leroy

Diredor  TERRY  MILLER

Director  Mary  Wagner

211 MAIN  ST, T Or  C, NM  87901

211 MA?N  ST, T Or  C, NM  87901

211 MA!N  ST, T Or  C, NM  8790t

211,  211,  Main,  Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

211,  211,  Main,  Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

211,  211,  Main,  Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  8790i

211,  2'? 1, Main,  Truth  Consq,  NM  87901

Officer  Information

Title

President

Treasurer

Vice  President

Name

DON  ARMUO

SANDI  CHATFIELD

. l'ERRY  M!LLER

Address

BOX  38,1/VILuAMSBURG,  NM  87901

211 MAIN  ST, T Or  C, NM  87901

211,  211,  Main,  Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901

Organizer  Information

Not  Applicable

Incorporator  Information

No  Records  to  View



CITY  OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

2023/2024  SUB-RECIPIENT GRANT APPLICANTS
DEADLINE: 03/24/23

2023/2024

k e I  '  e e ' :  @ :b  '  *  *  "  i  Pi Py :  @ '  I

I z as-@H
fflffl k-JiJd

*=i:  i:a  il  ':@la,-

mxi i M
i

gm
GeronimoMuseum  #2503815 Y SO.OO S5,000.00 SO.OO

GeronimoTrailScenic  Byway  #2503815 Y S5,000.00 S5,600.00 SO.OO

MainStreet  Truth  or  Consequences  #2503591 Y S45,000.00 S45,000.00 SO.OO

ADDITIONAL  FUNDING  TOT  ALS S50,000.00 S55,600.00 SO.OO 60.00



CITY  €)l-  T[)UTtl  O[)  € 0!%S[ € )U[S € [i

,-3 AGENDAREQUESTFORM

. l MEETINGDATE:Aprill2,2023  A"daI'em #: I'18

SUBJECT: FY 23/24 Sub-Recipient  Grant Application  for  The Club
DEPARTMENT:  City  Manager"s  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  April  5, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Tammy  Gardner

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Bruce  Swingle

Summory/8oc&ground;

Non-profit  organizations  submit  annual  sub-recipient  applications  requesting  funding  from  the  City's  General

Fund. The Club is requesting  520,000.00.

Recommendation:

Click  here  to enter  text

Attachments:

*  The  Club  Application

*  Clid< l"iere to enter  text.

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

5zo,ooo.oo

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Click here  to ei"iter text

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  % Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  € Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinafApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. ('.:lid< here  te enter  te><r. Ordinance  No. Ciick  hera  to ei'i',er  text.

Continued  To: Click  hare  to enter  a date.  Referred  To:  Click  liere  to enter  text.

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  Clicl-  here  to enter  text.

File Name:  CC agendas  4-12-2023



City  of Truth  or Consequences
505  Sims  Street

Truth  or  Consequences,  New  Mexico  87901

Phone:  (575)  894-6673  Fax: (575)  894-0363

RECEfVED MAR 2 9 2(u3

SUBRECIPIENT  GRANT  APPLICATION

FY: 2023/2024
DUE DATE:

BUDGET  EVALUATION

The City  has funded  local  organizations  in the  past;  however,  funding  is scarce  and  the  City  usually

receives  more  requests  for  funds  than  are  available.  Therefore,  please  note  that  your  answers  to

these  questions  will  have  a direct  bearing  on how  much,  if any,  funding  will  be allocated  to your

organization.

REQUIREMENTS

Organization's previous year's audit report  or internal/informal  financial statement  is required.
Please  include  with  application.  Proof  of  nonprofit  status  from  Internal  Revenue  Service  and  the

Office  ofthe  Secretary  of  State  must  accompany  application.  Application  requires  signature  of

authorized  representative.  Application  must  be submitted  by the  due  date  referenced  above.

(Attach  o separate sheet to this  form  if  you need additionalspace  for  your  answers.)

GENERAL  INFORMATION

Yes  x

*  NameofOrganization:  TheClub

*  Is the  organization  registered  as a non-profit?  No

*  Non-Profit  Corporation  Commission  Authority  Number:

@ Employer  Identification  Number  (EIN#):  85-0469246

2104192

*  Contact  Person: Charis  8oxter Phone  No. 575-894-8336

*  Mailing  Address:

*  Physical  Address:

1300  S. Broadway,  T or  C NM  87901

122  N. Broadway,  Tor  C NM  87901

E-Mail: charis.baxter@appletreeeducation.or@
FUTURE  FUNDING  REQUEST

* AmountoffundingrequestedforFY2023/2024:  520,000.00

* Detailed accounting of how proposed funding  is to be spent in FY 2023/2024:

Funds will  be spent  to ensure the following  are met:

1. Provide all community  youth  (12 to 18  yrs.or  6th to 12th  grade) with Club opportunities  for  of
least  20 hours per  week during  the  school  year  and  of  least  30  hours  during  the  summer  months

with  qualified  mentors.

2. Provide high quality  year  round  comprehensive  programming  for  youth

3. Maintain  mentor  to youth  ratios  of  1:15  (1:6 when  tutoring/  homework  help)

Page I  of  5



4.ProvideClubscholorhipsfortMsewhoneedassistance(membershipduesare55aday).  ln2022

IOO% O/71)t,isJ)(Ja igitiveJ  fie  membemhip,
5, Provide3  frcc  can'imunity md  /am//y euddyjueui  cv'ei>{s p&ia yearthatalign  with  priorities

(si<uJtiih;y ale!i!%  IvaalthyNfestyles, leMership  and charactpr  dpirpgnpmcnt).
6. Provide transportmon  yearforyouth  (with the greatest  need) /rom TCMS, HSHS to The Club
during theschool  yewand  to sports practices from  The Cgub. A/so to prruttdp tmmpnrtntfon  /Iumi

7. Provide  healthysummermeals  and  yearroundD{nners.

8, Pmvide recreational  andedumtfonalsupplies  forall  Club activities.

9. PrOVfde a Safe, C/eOn and  drug  frCL  (!ThV'/iuunii.ui  JbbiyuyJ  vJlh  70uth  gn ffNnd.

10.  Provide  youth  recognition

11. TminsmffinareasrelotedtojobrfflesatAdutitles.

12. Perform  bac&yis'auhJ  clu'tAb  uti  u// vuluiittyih  uuJstaff  upon  hlre.

13. Ensureatleast50%ofstaffhavecurrentFirstAidmdCPRcertfficationswfthatlemtone

certifiedperson  present eta//  times.

14. Ensure m least 50% o/stog  are Hfe guard cei {;JiyJ  Jsis ii'atsi  uyl!u;tJ<s.

* State  how  the residents  or businesses  of  Truth  or  Consequences  will  be benefited  by the

funding allotted to your organization in FY 2023/2024.

Reoch:  Based on 20!2  attendance,  we projet  to  serve  at least  100  unduplicated  youth  with  the  goal

to serve  at least  60 youth  with  30 days or  more  with  high  quality  programming  (including  but  not

Iimitedtothe0fficeofSubstanceAbuseandPreventionprograms,21stCCLCpro@ramming,  and
Curriculum  from  our  4H extension  office),

When:  The residents  of  the  City  will  benefit  from  the  weekly  20+ hours  of  year  round  services

available  to ages 12-18  ( or 6th grade  +). During  the  summjer  months,  service  times  are extended  to

at least  28 hours  per  week.  Progrm  times  are offered  during  out  of school  time  ( The Club provides

transportation  to those  in need)  until  6 pm ( operating  hours  are subject  to change  based  on

community  needs)  during  the  times  when  families  work  and  therefore  have the  assurance  that  their

ciiildren  are not  left  unattended  at home.

Page 2 of  5



W/me: Youth  wil be in a safe and positive  environment  that  is fun,  offers  supportive  relationships,

opportunities,  expectations  and recognition-  all key elements  to deepen  the  impact  in young  peoples'

lives  to provide  them  with  knowledge,  skills  and attributes  to  pursue  their  dreams  and suceed  in life.

We keep staffto  youth  ratios  of  1:15  for  open  recreation  and 1:6  for  Homework  Help  and Tutoring.

The  Club provides  prevention  that  not  on(y  saves families,  community  and our  county  resources  but

saves lives, Years of  research  confirms  that  youth  who  participate  in after  school  programs  can reap

a host  of  positive  academic,  social,  prevention  and  health  benefits,  such as improved  academic

achievment,  improved  social  and developmental  outcomes,  increased  percentages  of  healthy

lifestyles  and increased  knowledge  of nutrition  and excercise.  Research  further  shows  that  out  of

school  time  activities  for  youth  have  positive  impacts  on a range of  prevention  outcomes  including

avoidance  of  drug  and alcohol  use, decreases  in delinquency  and violent  behavior,  increased

knowledge  of  safe sex, avoidance  of  sexual  activity  and redudion  of  juvenile  crime.  To produce  these

outcomes,  programming  must  be high  quality,  High quality  includes  the  following  features:

    a

opportunitites  for  autonomy  and choice,  and strong  partnerships  among  various  settings  in which

proqram  participants  spend  their  day  (schools,  out  of  school  time  programs  and families).

The  community  reaps  the benefits  of  The Clubs' access to national  research  and evidenced  based

programs.  Curriculums  designed  specifically  for  the  out  of  school  time  Club  setting  to positively

impactyouth.  Hereisasampteofsomeoftheopportunitiesthecommunityandbusinessesbenefit

from:

Jr. Staff:  explores  service  careers,  career  development  activities,  community  service,  customer

service  skills,  apprenticeships,  interpersonal  skills,  work  ethic  and a sense of  community

responsibility

Project  Learn:  Strategy  based on research  demonstrating  that  students  do much  better  in school

when  they  spend  their  non-school  hours  engaged  in fun,  but  academically  beneficial,  activities.  High

yield  learning  activities  (leisure  reading,  writing  activities,  discussions  with  know1edgeable  adults,

helping others, homework help, tutoring and games that develop younB  peoples cognitive skills.
Recreation  includes  pool,  air hockey,  basketball,  dodgeball,  skating  and more.

Club  Tech:  Digital  arts activities  teach  youth  how  to  create  computer  generated  art  and movies,

Scratch teaches youth how to use coding to create Bames  and animations. NSTeens teaches internet
safetyskills,antibullying,personalsafety,shoppinBsafetyandethicaluseoftheinternet,  TheClub
also  Offers  an E-sports  course  that  allows  youth  to analyze  and compete  in different  video  games.

This  course  is held  In a structured  setting  to explain  posstble  careers  in the  E-sports  field  and to go

over  scholoraship  opportunities  that  E-sports  present.

:  The Club implements  curriculum  which  introduces  various  medlums  and expressions.

Music  classes in guitar,  electric  bass, percusiion,  vocal  coaching  and sound  technology  and recording.

Digital  photography  classes  include  photography,  lighting  and  digital  editing.  All instruments,  supplies

and materials  are provided  at no cost  to  families.

Page 3 of  5



Homework  Help: The Club computer  lab and classrooms  provide  environments  for  students  to focus

on homework.  High quality  staff  provide  academic  and life  coaching  to  rnentor  students  and to help

them  achleve  academic  success.

Healthy  Lifestyles:  Each day,  students  receive  a free  USDA approved  meal, Additonally,  members

may  purchase  items  from  The Club Cafi!'. Group  games  are designed  to provide  leadership,  fitness,

teamwork  and healthy  relationship  skills. Youth  also excercise  critical  thinking,  decision  making,

priority  and goal setting  skills  during  games.

*  Explain  if the City's  funding  of  your  organization  will  be used to leverage  other  funding  from

other  sources.

* DoyouhaveplansforconductinganindependentfinancialauditofyourorBanizationinthe

coming  year?  Yes No  x  If yes, who  will  be the independent  public  accountant?

HISTORICAI  INFORMATION

* Amountofcurrent(2022/2023)year'sfunding:  55,0(J0.00

*  Detailed  account  of how  the  current  year's  funds  have  been  spent:

1. ProvidedrecreotionalandeducationalsuppliesforyouthforClubopportunities

2. Pmvidedasafe, clean anddrug  free environment designed with youth in nUnd.

3. Complied  with  IVM Environmentdepartment

4. Perfortnedbackgmundchecksonstaffandvolunteers

5. Tminedstaffin  arem related to job role, dutlUes and health andwfety

*  ExplainiftheCity'sfundingofyourorganizationwasusedtoleverageotherfundingfrom

other  sources. If so, how:

There are no leverage offunds  that are grown from this gront. However, these funds are crft/co/ /n
helping us rema/n free andavailable  to youth, regardless of  theirability  to pay.

Page 4 of  5



*  State  how  the  residents  or  businesses  of  Truth  or  Consequences  benefited  by the  funding

allotted  to your organization this current year (2022/2023):

The Club was open 175 days in 2022/23 and provided  free programming  to youth. During this time

over 100  unduplicated middle and high school youth participated  in programming.The  benefits to

the residents of  the City of Truth or Consequences include outcomes that research identifies  that

when youth are engaged in high quality  out of  school time programs, like that  ofthe  teen center,

these outcomes include: increases in academic success, healthier  lifestyles, Leadership and

character  development, Research further  states that  youth are less likely to engage in risky
behavior,  such  OS:  drug  and  alcohol  abuse,  loitering,  tagging,  gang  activity,  premature  sexual

activity  and pregnancies. Families had a safe place (at no cost to them) that  youth could attend,

so they were able to engage fully  in their  professional  lives, contributing  to the success of  local

businesses. Additional  benefits are stated  on the anticipated  benefits above.

*  Hastherebeenanindependentfinancialauditoftheorganizationthisyearorinprioryears?

Yes  No  x If YES, please  provide  name  below  and  a copy  of  the  current  audit  with

your application. If NO, please provide internal/informal  audit  or
financial  statements.

Submitted By: Chwts  Egxter

(Typed  Name  & Signature)

Received  By:

(} (Vn[dfiihd}8-

Date: a/zg/zozg

Date 42'li24

Page 5 of  5



The  Club

EIN: 85-04692461 T Or C, New Mexico, United States

Other  Names

CLUB OF SIERRA COU NTY

Publication  78 Data

Organizations  eligible  to  receive  tax-deductible  charitable  contributions.  Users

may  rely  on this  list  in determining  deductibi[ity  oftheir  contributions.

On Publication  78 Data  List:  Yes

i-Theduc-tibilityCode:  P'

Copies  of  Returns  (990,  990-EZ,  990-PF,  990-

T)

Electronic  copies  (images)  of  Forms  990,  990-EZ,  990-PF  or990-T  returns  filed

with  the  IRS by charities  and  non-profits,

%/  TaxYear20l9FOrm990

V  TaxYear20l8Form990

V  TaX Year  2017  Farm  990

V  TaxYear20l6Form990



Deductibility  Code

In general,  an individualwho  itemizesdeductions  maydeductcontributionsto  mostcharitable

organizations  up to  50%  (60%  for  cash  contributions)  of  his or  her  adjusted  gross  income

computed  without  regard  to net  operating  loss  carrybacks,  Individuals  generally  may  deduct

charitable  contributionsto  otherorganizations  up  to  300/o oftheir  adjusted  gross  income

(computed  withoutregardto  netoperating.losscarrybacks).  Theselimitations(and

organizational  status)  areindicated  as follows:

PC

Code Type  of  orgamzation  and  use  of  contribution.

A pub(ic  charity,

A private  operating  foundation.

Deductibility

Limitation

50%(600/ofor

cash

contributions)

50%  (60%  for

cash

contributions)

POF  iAprivateoperatingfoundation.

A private  foundation. 30%  (generally)

GROUP

Generally,  a central  organization  holding  a group  exem  ption

letter,  whose  subordinate  units  covered  bythe  group

exemption  are also  eligible  to  receive  tax-deductible

contributions,  even  though  they  are  notseparately  listed.

Depends  on

various  factors

Adomesticfraternalsociety,operatingunderthe  lodge

LODGE  : system,butonlyifthecontributionistobeusedexclusively

I



HOME

Search  Information

Entity  Details

Business  ID#:  ;?104792

Entity  Name:  The  Club

DBA Name:  Not  Applicable

Entity  Type  and  State  of  Domicile

Domestic  Nonprofit

En"fy Type: Corporation

Benefit  Corporation:  No

Formation  Dates

Reporting  Information

Period  of  Existence  and  Purpose  and  Character  of  Affairs

Status:  Active

Standing:  Good  Standing

State  of  Incorporation:  New  Mexico

Statute  Law Code:  53-8-1  to  53-8-99

*!fgm

Outstanding  Items

Reports:

Fiscal  year  End  Date  Report  Due  Date  Extended  Report  Due  Date  Reporting  Year  Filing  Fee  Penalty  Total

12/31/2022  05/15/2023  2022  $10 $0 $10

Total No. of  Records: 1 Page 1 of  I

Registered  Agent:

No  Records  Found.

License:

No  Records  Found.

Contact  Information

Mailing  Address:  1300  S. Broadway  st,, Truth  Consq,  NM  87901

Principal Place of Business in New 1,  w. B roadway  st.@ T Or  c, N M 87901
Mexico:

Secondary  Principal  Place  of

Business  in New  Mexico:



Principal  Office  Outside  of  New

Mexico:  Not Applicable
Registered  Office  in State  of

Incorporation:

Principal  Place of  Business  in

Domestic  State/  Country:  No' Applicable
Principal  Office  Location  in NM: Not  AppUcable

Registered  Agent  Information

Name:  charis  baxter

Geographical  Location

Address:

10767  Hwy  152,  Hillsboro,

PhysiacalAddress:wwasuz

Date ofAppointment:  11/19/202j

Pa  Box  175,  Hillsboro,  NM

Mailing Address: 88o42

Effective  Date  of  Resignation:

Director  Information

Title

Director

Director

Director

Name

NEIIIE  SMITH

CHARIS BAXTER

Amelia  Wilcox

Address

Pa BOX 47, Caballo,  NM 8793"l

122  N Broadway  St, T Or C, NM 87901

303 San Mateo,  Elephant  Butte,  NM  87935

Officer  Information

Title Name Address

Secretary  Leslie Boone  Pa Box 1802,  Elephant  Butte,  NM 87935

Vice  President  Adan  Monsibiaz  614  Fir Street,  Truth  or Consequences,  NM 8790"l

President  Angela  Madrid  1105  Belle  St 87901,  Truth  or Consequences,  NM  87901

Treasurer  TARA EDGMON  Pa BOX 10, Caballo,  NM  87931

Organizer  Information

Not  Applicable

Incorporator  Information

No  Records  to  View.



Trustee  Information

Not  Applicable

Filing  History

License  History L!

[Entity  Name  History  ' Returri  to Search



,.,,.8879-TE IRS  e-fNe  Signature  Authorization
for  a Tax  Exempt  Entity

OMB No. 1645-OO4T

Deentof  Ihe Theuigy
lnlem  Rovmue  6ervlq

Far calendar year 2021, or flsaal yearbeglnnlng , 2021, and ending
k  Do not send to the IR6, Keep  foryour  racordg.

> GO to vmtt.im.gowpomaa'rmstor  the latestinlormatlgn.

, 20
2O21

Nameoffiter

lb

!ab

3b

4b

5b

6b

7b

ah

9b

10 b

116,  38'7 .

The Club  of Siexra  Country
Nama and llllo of offloerorpemon subleat to la+i
Tara  Edgmon,  Treasurer

l  TypeofReturnandReturnlnformation
Check the box for the return for whk,h you are ualng thls Form 8879-TE and enter the applk,able  amount, if any, from the return. Form 8038-CP and Farm sa30 fiiers may enter dollars and oent8. por all Other FARMS, enter WtiOle dollars only. it you check  the box on llne lai  2a, 3a, 4a,6a, 80, 7a, 8a. 9a. Or 10a tialOW. and €tie amount  On ttiat line far the return being filed With thiffi torm Waa bmnk, then leave Itne lbl  2b, 8b, 4b.8bi eb*  7bi  8b) 9bl  Or 10b@ WhlaahOVer iS appllOabJ  blank (da n()t enter -Da)- BLii aif you entered -o- On the returni then enter -O- on theapplk.able line below, Do tmt  oomplete  more than one line In Part I.

1a Form 990 cheok here . , r  2  b Totat revenue,  if any (Form 9E10, PartVlll,  cokimn (A),line 12) .za Fomi990-EZr,heokhem.  >[:l  b Totalravenue,ifany(Fonn990-EZ,llne9).  . .
8a Form112o-POLcheckhereN:]  b Tota(tax(Forml120-POL,line2@)  , . . . . , . . .
4a Porni990-PFcheckhere.  ([J  b Taxbasedoninveatmantincome(Form990-PF,PartV,Ilne5)
8a Farm  aaea OheOkhere , . > [2  b Batance  due (Form 8868, Ilne 30) . . .
m  Form!)GO-Taheakhere  . >[]  b Totaltax(Form990-T,PartlJl,llne4).  '
7a Porm4720cheakhere.  .>[J  b Tota(tax(Form4?20,Partlll,Iinel).  . . . . .
8a Form5!27checkhere,  . 221  b FMVofassetsatsndoftexyear(Form5227,ltemD)..

. g.i -Porm831echeok-here-;-,- >El-b-Taxdue-(F'ornr5330,?g-rtll;lin-a1-i  . . , . . . , , . .iOi  Porma03A-OPtheakheae  N:]  b Amountofcraditmiiirtntrequoated(Form8038-CP,Partlll,line22}
Iris  cer  or  Person 8ubiect  to TaxUnderpenaltlesofpedu,y,ldealarethat g Iamanof €icerofthebhoveentilyor  €  Iamapersonsubleattotaxwllhrespedto(nameof entlly) , (EIN) and that I have examined a copy of the2021 electronlc  retum and accompanying  gchedtsfes and statementa,  and, to the beat of my knowledge and bellef. they are true, corrgt.  andcomplete. Ifurther  demure that the amourit in Part I above Is €he amount  shown on the npyof  the eleatronlc  return. I consent  toallow  myintermediate servlaa provlder, transmitter,  or electronlc  return ortginator  (ERO) to send thereturn  to the IRS and to reaelve fmm the )RS (a} anacknowledgement  ofr*celptor  reason for rejactlDn 6f the transmisslon,  (b} the reason for any delay in proaesaing  the return or refundi and (o)thedate  of any refund. )f applk,ab(e, l aulhorlze  the u,s. Treasury and its designated  Financlal Agent to initiate  an elee,tronia funds withdrawal(direct debit) entry to the financial Instltutlon account  Indk,ated in the tax preparation  software  for payment ofthe  federal taxs  owed on ttilsreturn, and the financlal Inatitutlon to debit the entry to Ihls acmunt.  To revoke  a payment, I must contact  the u.s, Treasury Financial Agent  at1-888-853-4537  no later than 2 business days prior to the payment  (settlement)  date. I also authorize the financial institutions  Involved In theprocessing of the e!eWonlo  payment  of taxes to receive aonfidentlal  Information  necessary to answer Inquiries and resolve Issues relaled tothe payment. I have selected a personal Identlfk,atton  number (PIN) as my slgnaturelor  the electronic  return and,If  appllcab)e, the consent  toe!eclronta hinds  withdrawal.

IIN  or8BN

85-0469246

!!Uj  Deallarati .on and i 8ignature  Auth6rtzation  of  i:)f f

PINi cheak  one  box only
[11 authorize

RRO firm  namo
to enter my PIN lag  my signature

'dolneortfien'atenurmalblaro0'a bsut
on the tax year 2021 e(ectronlaally  filed return. if Ihave indtcated  within this relum that a oopy of the return ia belng fired with a stateagenc%ies) regulatlng charllles  as part df the IRS Fed/State program, I also authorize the aforementioned ERO to enter my PIN on thereturn's  disalosura  cansent screen.

UOm anoffk,er orperson subJeOttOtaXWitti  mspeeittothe entity, IWIII enter myPlN a8 myslgnatureonthataxyear2021 elealtonicallyfiled ratum,  Ill  have indicated  within this retum thata  copy  ofthe  return is being filed with a state agency(leg) regula€lng aharltlss as partofthelR8Fed/8tateprogram  grrqyPINontqtyrn'sdlsalosureconsentscreen.

5  Certffication and'A!ttcation
CnO'u Crll4/&-!4.  tiiisr  your six-glglt  electr:i,ilc  flying Identlflaatlon
number (EFIN) foliowed by your €lve-dlglt  salt-sale:,ted  PIN. B 5 0 2 I  1  3 2 3 3 3

ago r.ot  enter  all tiroa
I certlfy that Die aboi  numeric entry  is my PIN, which is my signature  on the 2021 elactronically  filed return Indk,ated above. Iconfirm  that  Iam submitting  thlb return In accordance  with the requirements  of Pub. 4163, Modernized  e-File (MeF) information  for Authorized  IR8 e-fine

880  M  in This  Form  -  See Instrucflons

Do Not 8ubmit Thim to the IR8 UnleR5svso7Rmequ2PReosted To Do go Fann  8870-TE(aogi)

Do Not

For %vaay  Aot  and Papanuork  Reduction Act  Notice, see bank ofform.

FUI &



JAMES  C. BAGWELL  CPA  LLC
1100  South  Main  Street,  Ste 110

Las Cruces,  NM  88005
(575)  524-6831

bagwellcpa@hotmail.com

November  9, 2022

The  Club  of  Sierra  County
1300  S Broadway  St
Truth  Or Consequences,  NM  87901

Statement  of  Charges  for  Services  Rendered:

Tax  Preparation  Fees:

Tax  return  preparation  fee

Subtotal  before  sales  tax
Sales tax

Total  fee

825.00

825.00

69.14

894.14

I



November  9, 2022

The Club  of  Sierra County
1300  S Broadway  8t
Truth  Or Consequences,  NM  87901

Dear  Client,

This  letter  is to confirm  our understanding  of  the terms of  our  agreement  and oudine  the nature and extent  of
services  we will  pmvide.  Based upon  the information  you furntsh  to us, we will  prepare your  Federal and
applicable  state income  tax returns  for2021.

We will  not audit  or verify  the data you submit  to us, although  we may ask you for  clarification  when
necessary. All  the information  yoti  submit  to us will,  to the best of  your  knowledge,  be correct  and complete
and include  all other  information  necessary for  the completion  of  your  tax return.

We will  alsgpyepare202"  esJirnated taxyouchers  ifrequired,-based-on-your  income-taxes  for-202-t-Ifyou
anticipate  a substantial  cliange  in income  taxes for  2022, please advise us as soon as possibie.  We will  then
determine  whether  axi adjustment  should  be made to your  tax estimates,

Your  returns are subject  to review  by the taxing  authortties.  Any  ttems that may be resolved  against you by
the examining  agent are subject  to certain  rights  ofappeal.  In the event  of  an examination,  we will  be
available  upon request  to represent  you,  or to review  the results  ofany  examination-  Billing  for these
additiona[  services  will  be at our  standard rates.

The charges forour  services  are based on our fee schedule  and the complexity  of  the retums,

You  have the final  responsibility  for  your  income  tax returns.  Please review  them carefully  before  you  sign
and mail  or authorize  us to electronically  file  them.

If  the above is in accordance  with  your  understanding  of  the terms and conditions  of  our agreement,  please
sign and retum  a copy  of  this 2etter.

Accepted  by:

Date 10/,9')eJj;k



JAMES  C. BAGWELL  CPA  LLC

1100  South  Main  Street,  Ste  110
Las  Cruces,  NM  88005

(575)  524-683i

bagwellcpa@hotmail.com

November  9, 2022

The Club  of  Sierra  County
1300 S Broadway  St

Truth  Or Consequences,  NM  87901

Dear Client,

Enciosed  is the 2021 tr.s. Form  990, Return  of  Organization  Exempt from Income Tax, for The
C1ubofSierraCountyforthetaxyearending  December31,2021.

Your  2021 U.S.  Form 990, Return  of  Organization  Exempt  from  income  Tax, retum will be
electronically  filed.

Weverymuchappreciatetheopportunitytoserveyou.  Ifyouhaveanyquesttonsregardingthis
return,  please do not  hesitate  to call.

Sincerely,

James C, Bagwell



JAMES  C. BAGWELL  CPA  LLC
1100 Soutb  Matn  Street, Ste 110

Las Cmces,  NM  88005

November  9, 2022

The Club  of  Sierra County

1300  S Broadway  St
Truth  Or  Consequences,  NM  87901

RE: Our  Privacy  Policy,  Compliance  with  the Gramm-Leach-Bliley  Act, Public  Law
106-102  (FTCl6  CFR Part 313)

DearClient,

The privacy  ofyour  client  informationhas  always  been important  to us, and wehave

always been bound by professional  standards of  confidentiatity.  However,  we are
nowrequired  by law to formally  inform  you of  our  privacy  policy.

We collect  nonpublic  personal  information  aboiit  youthat  is provided  by you or
obtained  by us with  your  authorization.  This information  may come  from various

sources, including  information  we receive  from personal  interviews,  tax organizers,
worksheets  and other  documents  necessary to provide  professional  services  to you.

We do not  disclose  anynonpublic  personal  information  about our clients  or former
clients  to anyone, except  as permitted  or required  by law, or when  necessary to

process transactioris  requested by a client,

We restrict  access to nonpublic  personal  information  about  you to members  of  our

firm  who need to know  that information  in order  to provide  you professional  services.

We wtain  records relating  to the professiorial  services  that we provide  you in

accordance  with  accounting  and government  standards.

We employ  physical,  electronic,  and procedural  security  safeguards  to protect  your
nonpublic  personal  information.

Your  confidence  and tnist  are important  to us. If  you have any questions  or concerns

regarding  the privacy  of  yournonpublic  personaJ information,  please  oontact  us.

James . Bagwell



Fotm990  ReturnofOrganizationExemptFromli.,omeTax 'OMBN0,154!i-0047
Underseotion601(c)i627,or49471a)(1)ofthalntemalRevanuaCoda{exoeptprlvatefoundaUons)  2021

APorthej)021calendaryearorfaxyearbeglnnlng  iRO2j+lnd@nda"9  yao
BCheaJfapptlmbla:  DffmployarldantTfioallonnumber

[JAddimschange  85-0469246

0Nameoharg+  EtTalaphonenumbar
glnllfalmlum  (505)894-1346

gpinai  mliirmemiinahid

[lAmendedraltim  a(3roumooim$  116,387

[JAppllcallonpandlng upmamsubmiimiad€ Ves!Kuo
bomlnalaa!natuded?€ Yoa Oso

ITu-eurnplatalua:  :hiohanal,8slnslrua!tons,

i Webslvi > N/A  emptlon numbar r

K %rtttafarganltafi0ml25- OorporattOri []TNat  [lAs8WiaUon []Otheir>  I LYaarOltormatlon: iggol M3mmoftegaldomklleiNM
l'  Summary

'aNarneoforganlnlkin'T9e Club"o-f-"Siqrr@  Cat)(it9  "  --'-"  '
Doingbusinmsas  .

Numberand  s!mt  (orP.0.  bmlfmallls  notdatlw+rad  lo skeel  addrms)

1300  S Broadway  St

Room/sulte

' alty or town, 91810 or pmvinoe, zunlry, and zlp Or for@n posiai eiode

..Trut.h. 9r__Consequences, NM _87901 _ . .
FNam;anjamreasofpiindpalolltceri  = ' ""  '-  " ' a'=

Anqela  Madrid,  1105  Belle  at, T or C, NM 87901
I I=otto=i [jaso*(cH )< (lnsertnoJ []<osiito  or 0sazi

"l Brieflydesoribetheorganization'smisslonormaatsignifiaantaativUies:%gg3_5_,Qzg53Bi7;53iigB,j,g;,,%@gBH,_2,,,,,____

#####ffl###ff##+##ffl*a-*  *####ls####'a#aaa#aaanaa#ff####ffi##a*##a+####+#ffl*  s#*#am#ll%V***lI*####ffiffl#ffi  vaaiiibs*  ssssssssssss*essaaasbssszsbs*ssss****as*s*+bb*izii*babbii*savbss*s**viiss  0

2 Checkthlsbox>  € iftheorganizationdlgontinuedltsopamtionsordlsposedofmorethan21S%otltsnetaasets,
_3_ ____Numtye_r_ofvotiog_mamhers_of_1he_govarnlng_body_(Part Vi_llna_la).__. _._ . _._ _,_.  . -.-  -  J-  ---  -  6

4 Numberofindependentvotlngmembersofthegoverningbody(PartVl,llnelb)  . . . .

6 TOtal number  of individuals  employed  in calendar  year2021  (Part V, line 2a) . . . . .

6 Total number  of  volunteers  (estimate  If necessary)  . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

7a Total unrelated  business  revenue  from Part Vlll, column  (O), fine 12  . . , . . . . .

b  NetunrelatedbusinesstaxableinoomafromForm990-T,Partl,Iinell  . . . . - . .

4 6

'5 o

e o

7a 0.

7b 0.

8 Contrlbutlonsandgrants(PartVl1l,linelh).  . . . , . . . . , . .

9 Program  servk,e  revenue  (Part Vlll, Itne 2g) . . , . . , . . - . -

10 Investment lncome  (Part  Vlll,  column  (A), llnes 3, 4, and 7d) . . . . . .

11 0therreveriue(PartVlll,column(A),Ilnes5,6d,8c,9c.10a,andlle).  , .

12 Totalravenue-addlines8through11(mustequalPartVlll,column(A),llnel2)

PtlorYmr Currant  Year

I 180,952. 116,  387.

0.

' " "'86'f'
181,032. 1:16,  387-

13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), Ilnes 1-G) , . - . . ,
14 Benefits paid to or  for  members  (Part IX, column  (A), line 4) , , , , , .

15 8alaries, Other compensation,  employee  benefits (Part IX, column  (A), Imes 6-iO)

18a Pnofess(onalfundraislngfees(PartlXiaolumn(A),linelle)  . . . . . .

b Total fundraialng expenses (Part IX, column (D). Ilne 25) k ____,,,_.._______9..
17 01Der expenses (Part  IX, column  (A), lines 11a-11d,  11f-24e)  . . . , .

18 Totalexpensea.Add(Inesl3-17(mustequalPartlX,column(A),Ilne25)  .

19 Revenue less, ex;pensea.  8ubkact  line 18 fmm 11ne 12  . . . , . . . .

56,174. 46,472.

103,461. 66 ,  7_ _97.

159,635. '-ll'iri-69.
21,i97. 3,118.

20 Total  assets  (Part X, line 18)  . , . . . . . , , . . . . . . .

21 Total llabilitles (Part  X, Ilne 28) . . . . . . , . , , . . . . . ,

32_ No; assejs qr fund balances. 8ubtract Ilne 2al fiom line 20 . . . . . .

BegTnii1ng oFOumimfear IndolY*ar

77,864. ' 1:1,8, 335.

19i328. 57,682.

58,536. 60,  653,.

al!
I35na ture  aloof ka

kntJe/ penaltlaofpeijhry, Idglare lrlatlhawatamlnad  thlsmtum, Inaludlng accompanVln9 !Oheduteaand atatemanmi and te)lheb#l  Of m'i knowl(E%la and 5allafi ItlS
ime,wreot andc!ate.DealamUtinoFprapats(olherthanofflcer)Igbasedondllmormatmnofwhk,hpmpanarlmsanyknowledge.

/"y'i  /l  a  .

Sign

Here

!
[(1]A_  r'A".  I:iiioax:zo:_a

I,Ugrs!dumaVoffioer "O  a ' " aDaka
,> Tarn $dq;on,  Treasurer
l'  Typeorpdntmmaandlllle

Paid
Preparer
Use  Only

f%lm/Type pmpamr's nama

James  C.  Bagwell

Pmparer's s um Date

Il%i;>
Oheak []  if
mf-sip!oyed

PTIN

PO1250219

Flrm'snamo >a;MES C, BAG9gEIL -CPA LLC/- - '% /)- Flmi'sEIN > 45aa;432226

Flrffl'j;addfflls ? 1100 South Main street,  ste%lOi)tas  cues,  NM 88005 Phanem. (575)524-'=6831
MaythelR8d liaauss tlhis return with the preparershown above? Ee?$structtons  . .' . . . . . . . ' . .'  (2JYes [JNo
For Paperwork  Reduot€on Act NoUce, see the sepamte  Instruotlons.  BAA RtV  ozaaa2 PRO Pemi99%Ol1)



Form9ElO(2021)

M  SlmetnentofProgram8ervkbAbuuiiipli*)iii'iuiil*
Ciheck If Schedule  O contains a response or note to any line in thls Part 111

i  Briefly deacdbe the organization's misslon:
Y zatioan

Pa@at

2 oiotSeorganizaiioffunaertabeanysigntriaantpmgrarnserviceaouringtheyear'wFiich;er-enoi'iisteoonthe
priorForm990or990-EZ?  . , . . . . . . . , . . . . . . . , . - - - - . []Yes  goo
If "Yea," des,rlbe these new services  on Schedule O.

3 Did the organization cease conduatln6, or make signlflaant changes in how it conducts, any program
senioea? . . . . - - - - []Yes  7  No
If 'Yes,'  desaribe these changes on Schedule O,

4 D3aCrlbethsCirganizatlon'sproHramservlceaccomplishmentsforeachofltsthreelargestprogrameervioes,asmeasuredby
expensesi seotlOn 601(0)(3)  and 601(0)(4)  organizations are required to report the amount Of grants and ailoaationa tO Oltier8,
the total expenses, and revenue. If any,  for each program aenilas reported.

4a (Code:,---,,,,,-)(Expensea$,,,;,47,t,73q=lncludinggrantaof$,--,,-,-,,,----,,,9,,)(Revenue$--,-i4§,32,,)
fag

fl'lntOffers  00€)DOKtiVe  r(-latlOnet)tpqtoppo-rtllnitiesieXQeatatlons  and,yy;ogn4t.ton.
r  24

s4-atttAbut.es-t-o-pupeue-thei-c-daeamq-and-guessed-,tn-it-;ii!s-r-tl-;iqh-m>ex-l:C-tyz--  -
p,poqrammLnq includes  t,he follov.tnq  fst,uxee;appropr&at-e  supexvislon,  add
ptructu,ceiw*ll  prepared  staff,intentional  QrQgaffing  with  oppoxtqnj.t5.es
for  autonomv  and ghoicei  and at,xonq  pa,rtnerships  !imOjlq the variopi..soCt5-nqs

benefit,s  ode ,j)'),p Club'accqap  go pa5ional  r@Beqr's;'h and evidqyigqd  5@@ed,,p;ogyamq/
st  t

4b (Code: ...,...)( €xpenses$ inc(uding grantffi of $ ')'inev;;e$  ,,,,,,,,,)

40 (Code: . ,.)  (Expenses $ Includlng grantsof$.,2',.  2JI....:jjWe;nVeg

4d Other program servk,es (Deecrlbe on 8chedu)e O.)
(Expenses$ inaludinggrantsof$ )(F';eyenpe$,,

4e TotalproBramseiviceexpensea> 113,269.
Ra/07/28a2f'R5 =" apomi990(zat)



Form  910  (2021)

fflq  CheakfistofRequired8chedules
P#e4

Ys No

1 x

2 I x

a

"  I

x

x4

8 X

e

-'=  "  I

x

7 x

8 x

g X

10

__ I

x

lla

I

J

11b

I

x

llc

-"'  I

x

lid X

lie I
I X

lif x
l'

12a X

12b X

,,js X

' i4a 'X

14b

I

lx

$5

I

x
i' "

-is

I "  " l" "

X
I

. 17 X
l'

' ia X

to X

ffi X

iOb I

21 x

1 Is the organizatton described In section 501(t,)(3) or 4G147(a%1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,"complete  8chedufe  A . , , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . - - - - - - - - - -
2 istttaorganizationrequtreotocompleteschevutee,scheouieorcontrfbutors'tsaeinaiructlona

 . . . .
8 Did the ot'ganiZatlon engage  In dlrect  Or indlreOt poliUcal campaign  aatMUea On behalf  Of Or in OppOSitlOn tO

candidatesforpublk:'offloe?/f"Yes,"eomp/ete6ichedu/eO,Part/.  . . . . . . . . . . . , .
4 SeoNon 8014o%3) organizaUons.  Dld the organlzation engage  in lobbylng  adivities, or have a section 50$)

eleaUon in Offe0f during tt'ie tax !le €lr'? If"Yekl"  bvinplbl*  Siimu/O  C, raft  it . . . . , . , . , , -
5 Is the organlzatlon a seatlon 501(0%4), Sat(c)(6), or 601(e%6) organlzation that reaelves membership dues,assessments,orslmilaramountsasdefinedlnRev.Proc.98-197/f"Yes,'aomp/ateSchedu/eC./%rt///  . .
6 0ld the organlzation  malntain  any donor advised funds or any similar  funds or axounts  for  whk,h donors

have the right to provide  advice  On the distrlbution  Or Imiestment  of amourds  in such funds Or acoounts? If
'Yes,"compbte8chmuleD,Partl  . . . . , , . .  . . . . . . . . . . . . . , . .

7 Did the organization reaeive Or hoid a conservation easementi includin9  easements tO preserve Open space+
theenvlronment,historiclandareas,orhistorlcstrudures?/f'Yes,"cofate&'hedu/eDJ%rt//

 , . .
8 oiatheorganlzationmaintainaoileotioneorworhsorart,hiatoriaaitreasuresiorothersimilarassets?/f"Yesi'

complete  Schedule  D, F%rtll/  , . . . . , . . . . , . . . . . . - - - - - - - - -
9 Did tile  organlzatlon report an arnOunt In Part X, line 21, f(X €8(,rOW (X custodial  aCOOUnt H8blllt7, SOM  AS a

custodlan  far amounts  net listed In Part X; Or prOvlde Oredit counseling,  debt management,  credit  repair, or
debtnegotlationseWces'?lf"Yes,"completeSchaduleD,PartlV,  . , . . . , . , . . . .

 1.O Did tits organizationi dire3tly<rthrou(;1haralateurganizatlon*holdassetsin  donor=restrlctedendowments
orlnquaslendowments?/f"Yes,"comp/afeSehedu/eD,/%rfV.  . . . , . . . . . . , .

11 if the OrganifatiOn's  answer  tO any Of the following  questions  i8 "Ye8,"  then COmpiete Schedule  D, Pang Vl,
Vll, Vll!, IX, or X, as applfaabte,

a Dld the organizatlon  report  an amount  for land, buildings, and equlpment  in Part X, line 10? If 'Yes."
rximplate  Schedule  D, Part  Vj  . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , . . . . . . . . . . .

b o)dtheOrganizat'l0nrepOrtanamountfOrtnVeatmenta-Othersie0uritleainPartx,l'lnel2,ttiati8ssOrmore
ofitstatalaasetsreportedlnPartX,llnel6?/f"Yes,"oomp/ete8c/yedu/eD,PartM/  . .  . . . . .  ,

0  Didtheorganizat)onreportanamountforinvestments-programrelatedfnPartX,lina13,thatfa6%ormore
ofltstotalassetsreportedlnPsrtX,Iinele?/f"Yes,"aomp/eteSdiedu/oD,/%rtMl/.  . . , . . . ,

d D1dtheorganlzatkinreporlanamountforotherassetalnPartX,1ine18,thatls6%ormoreofltstota)assets
reportedlnPartX,llne16?//"Yes,'comp/etaSc/xedu/e0,Part/X  . . . . . . . . . . . . . ,

e DIdtheorganizatiorireportanarnountforotherllablllliesinPartX,Iine25?  If"Yes,"oompleteScheduleD,PartX
f  Didtheorganl2atlon'ssepEFateor(!)nsolldatedfinanclalstatemenlsforthetaXyearlncludeafootnotethataddressw

the organization's  liability  for  unaertaln tax positions under FIN 48 (ABC 74D)? If"Ys,'completeSchedula  D, PartX
j2a  Dldtheorganlzationobtainseparate,independentauditedllnandalslatementsforthetaxyear?Jf'Yes,'comp/efs

ScheduleD,FadsXlandXjl  . , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , . . . . - - -
b Was the organization included  in consolidated,  Independent  audRad flnanaial statements  for the tax year? /f

'Yes,'  and  if  ihe organkatkin  anwered  'No"  to fine 12a, then comp?atlng  Sr,hadule  D, Parts XI andXll  is optbnal
13 Istheorganlzatlonaschooldesarlbedlnsgtiont70(b%1)(A%ii)?/f"Yes,"comp/eteSchedu/eE
14 a Didtheorganizatlonmalntalnanoffice,employees,oragentsoutsideoftheUnlted8tates?  .

b Did the organization  have  aggregate  revenues or expenses  of more  than $10,OCIO from grantmaking,
tumraxsing+  business, investment,  and program  ffiervlce activities  outside  the United  etatesi Or aggregate
forelgri  investments  valued  at $100,000  or more? /f"Yes,"  corrpleta  Schedule  F, Pads  land  IV.

16  DIdthsorgantzallonreportonPartlX,cotumn(A),LINES,momthan$5,000ofgrantsorotherasslstancetoor
for  any foreign  organlzaflon?  1f'Ym,"  compfete  Schedule  F, Pans  11 and  IV  , . . . , . . . , . .

16  Did the organlzation  report  m Part IX, column  (A), 11ne 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate  grants or other
assistancetoorforforelgnindMduats?/f"Yes,"comp/afe&'hgdu/aF,/%rts///and/V.  . . , . . , .

17  DIdtheorganlzatloriroportatotaIofmorethan$15,000ofexpensesforprofesslonalfundraislngservlceson
PartlX.cotumn(A),llnes6andlle?/f"Yes,"t,ornp/ete8chedu/eG,Part/.Seelnstrur.tions  , , , , .

18  oid the organization  report  mom  than  $15,000  total  Of fundraising  event  gros9 income  and contributions  On
PartVll(,llnes1cand8a?/f'Yes,'comp/eteS'hedii/eG,PartJi  , , . . . . . , . . . - -

19  Didtheorganiza!ionreportrnorethan$15,ODOofgrossincomefromgam)ngaativitlesonPartVll)iline9a?
If'Yes,"complete8cheduteG,Partlll  . . . . . . . , . . . . . , . , , . . , ,

20 a Oidtheorganlzationoperateoneormorehospitalfacilities?ff"Yes,"comp/eteSchedu/eH.  . . .
b If"Yes"tollne20a,didtheorgantzationattachacopyofitsaudlledfinanclalstatementstothlsreturn?

 .
21 Did the organization  report  more  than $5,000  of grants  or other assistance  to any domestic  organization  or

domestic  government  on Part  IX, column  (A), Ilne 1? If"Yes,"  complete  Schedule  1, Parh  land  II . . . .
$1!V 078  PRO Pounce  (soil)



Fonntl9D(2021)

6  ChecklistofRequiredSahedules(cont/nued)
Pap4

Yes

22

23

%!4a i
I

Wb

24c'
S!4d

i8a  '

g6:.
I

-ze-

ff

I

28a

28b
I

28c

!9
I

80
at

82

lm I

, 34
B5

36b

so

g
I

W

l'

X

sa Dld the organtzatlon report more than $6,000 0f grants Or other assls€anae to Or br dOrnesttO Indlvlduala OriPart IX, column (A), 11ne 2? If"Yes,'  comphte  Schedule 1, Parts / end Ill
23 Did the organization  answer "Yea" tO Part Vll, 8emton A, line 3, 4, Or 5, about compensation Of the

organizaiionls ourrent and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees. and highest compensated

24a Did the organlzation  have a tax-eXernpt tend  i86ue mtti an outstanding principal amount Of mare tbari
OOiOOD as ofthe  last day of the year, thatwas  issued after Deaember31, 2002? If 'Yes,"answer//rigs 24b

b oiatheorganizationinvestanypmaeeasottax-exemptbonssbeyonaatemporaryperlodexceptlon?
0  Dld the organlzatJon malntaln an esCrOW at,count other than a rerundlng eBOroW at any tlrne during the 7ear

d okltheorganlutlonactasan"onbehalior"issuerrorbonssoutstanalngatanytimeourlngtheyear'i
28a 8eoUon sot(ei)ta). Bat(a)(4),  and 601(a%29) organlzaUons.  Did the organlzatlon angage in an exoesa bandit

transagt)on With a diaquallfied  peraori durlngthe  year? If'Yesl'  comp/eta 8chadu/e 1, Part
b latheorganizatlanawarethmltengageotnanexaessbermttransamionwithaaisqual}tieopersonlnaprlor

year, and that the trarisactton  has n6t been reported on any of the organlzatlon's  prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ?

28 oiotheorganizauonreportanyamountonpartxiiinesoraa,rorret,eivablesfromorpayablestoanycunent
or former officer, dlreotor, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, subatantlal mntributor, or - '
controlledentltyorfamllymemberofanyofthesepersons?!fs,"mmp/efeSahedum.LP

 rt"
27 Dldtheorganizatlonprovideagrantorotherasslstancetoanycurrentorformeroffk,er,direotor,trustee,key

ernpfoyee, creator or founder, substantial contributor  or employee thereof, a grant sem.tlon committee
member, or to a 35%  contmlfed entity (induding an emptoyee thereat) or tamll7 member Of any or ttiese

m Waei the organization  a party tO a buslnass transaation  With One Of the fThlOmng pds  (see ttie &,hedule Ll
Part IV, instructions  for  appllaable ftllng threaho(ds, oonditions,  and exceptions)

a A current or former offlaer, diredor,  trustee, key employee, creator  or founder, or substantial oontributor? If

b Afarnilymemberofanylndividualdesarlbedlnline28a?ff"'/es,"comp/ate  8dxedulaL,PartlV
0 A 38% controlled entity Of One  Or mare indiVmual8 and/or organizations  deaarlbed in line 28a or 28b? /f

29 Didtheorganizationreoeivemorethan$25,000innon-aashcontrlbutlons?/f"Yes,"comp/eeeSahedufeM
SIO Dad the organlza€lon reacelve contr)buttons Of art, historical treasures, or other slmllar aS8etS, Or qualified

31 Dldtheorganlzatian)Iquidateitermlnata,ordlssolveandceaseoperations?/f'Yes,'comp/gte8chedu/eN, Partl32 Did the organlzatlon sell, exchange, dispose of, oj transfer more ttian 25% or itS net a88ets? /f "Yes,'-

33 Dfdtheorganlzationown100%ofanentltydlsregardedasseparatefromthaorganizationundsrRsHulations

84 wastheorganlzatiorireiateotoanytax-exemptortaxabieentity'rir'Yes,'compmteschesuleRpartttl/i,

ass D)otheorganizationtiaveaaontrolledentitywlthinthemeaningofsemfon512(b)(ls)
b If 'YOI"  tO line 35a, did the organization reaelve any payment  from Or engage )n any transaotion W)tri a

controlled  entity Within tha meaning OfBeOtiOn 512(b%13)? If"Yell"  Complete SCh8dukh R, Part V, //no 2 ,
a6 Section  601(0)(a) organizations.  Did the organization m*e  ari} transfers tO an eXempt non-charitable

related  organization? If"Yes,'  wmptete  8cheidula R, Part V, line 2
37 Didtheorganizat)oncondummorethan8%ofltsamivhiesthroughanentilythatfsnotarelatedorgan)zat)on

and that Is treated as a partnership br  federal income  tax purposes?  /f"Yes,"  complete Schedule R, f%rrt Vl
a8 0idtheorgsnlzatlonwmpleteScheduleOandprovideexplanationsonScheduleOforPartVI,11nasliband

19? Note: All Form 990 fliers are required to compfete Schedule  0

5  Statements Regarding Other IRa PHings and tax Compliance
Cheok  If Sohadule  0  mntalne  a response  or note  to any  line In thls Part V

Yea Ho
la  Eriterthenumberreportedlnbox3ofForml096.Enter-0-ifnotappllcable  . . . . la'  O'

10 X

b Enter tha num5er ofaForms W-2G ?ncluded on line la. Enter -O- If not applicable  . . . j lb I 0'
c Did the organlzatlon comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to ve'tdors  and

reportable  gamlng (gambllng)  wlnninga to prize wlnners?  . . . , , . . . . , . . . - . - -
REV affrJ!502 PRO Fonn9gU(2021)



b

Parm9GlO(2021)

W  8tatementaRegardlngOtherlRSFilingsandTaxCompl$ance(con;/nffija,g.':..'
2a Enter the number Of employees reported On Farm W-3, Transrnittal Of Wage and TAX

8tatements,filedforthecalendaryearendingwithorwithlntheyearaoveredbythlareturn  2a
b If at least One fa reported  On 11ne 2a, did the organization  file all required federal amp(oyment tax reluma? . 2b

Notei  Ifthe  sum of lines la  and 2a to greaterthan  250, you may be requlred to e-flle. Bee inatructlons.
3a Did the organlzatlon  have unrelated business gross  income  of $1,000 or more durlng the year? . ,

b l€"Yefi,"ha8Rfl!k3aFOm990-TlOrthl8yearl1f'tb"k:iHn03b,proVid8anBXplanatt0n0nEktRduleO
 ,

4a qtanyiimeauringtheoaiensaryear,oiatheorganizationhaveanintereatiniorasignatureorotherauuiorityoveri
afinandala'-G'ountlnaforelgnaountB(auahasabanka'Count,securlfleea000Llniorotherfinan(}Ialac(J)um)?  4B
If "Yes,"  enter the name of €he foreign country>
See mstruatlonsforfiling  requirementaforFlnCEN Fomill4,  ReportofForelgnBank  and Flnaneiat Amounta(FBAR).

88  wastheoyanizationapartytoaprohlblteotaxsheltertrarisactlonatanytimeaurlngthetaxyear!'  . . .
b Dldan!/taXablepart9notif5rtha0rganlzationthatltwasorlsapartytOaprOhlbltesdtbxJivllvilie!ilAa0tl0n?
a If "Yes"  to line 6a or 8b, did the orgsnlzatlon file Form 8886-T?  , , . . . . . , . . , , - - -

8a Does the organization have annual gross reaelpts that are nomiatlV greater than $100)000. and did the
organlzationsolicitanycontrlbut)onsthatwerenottaxdeductibleascharitablecontributions?.  . . . .

b ir'Yes,"diCltheorganlzationindudewitheveryaoilgitationanexprassatatementthatauatR.ontrlblltlonsor
gittswerenottaxdeductlble?  , . . . , , , . , . . . . , . . - . , . , , . - -

7 0yanlzationsthatrnayreaeivededuat$bleoontrlbutionsunderaeoUonl70(a).
a Old the organization receive a payment In 8Xaess Of $78 made partly a9 a contribution and partl7 far 9a0dti

and services provided  to the pa)Ktr? . . , . , . . . - - - - - - - a a o a a a o

b lf"Yesi"didthe-organization-notlfy-the-donor-of-the-valueof-thegoodsror-serv)aes-provldcd?  . , , . .
o Old the organlzmion sell, exchange, or otherwlse dlspose of tangible personal property for whit,h it was

required to ffie Form 8282'? . . . . , , . . , . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7a
d If "Yes,"Indicate the nurnbarof Forms8282  filed durln@the year . . . . . . . . I 7d I
e Dld the organization receive any funds, direatly or Indlrectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit'contraat?  7e
f  Did the organization, durlng  the year, pay premlums, dlreactly or indlrectly,  on a personal benefit  cmtram? . 7f
g lftheOrgankatlOnrecelVeda00ntribut}OriOfquallfledtntell8atualpmperty,dldthe0rganizatlOnffieFOrmJl899asrequired? 7g
h IftheoBantzdonmcelvedaconlributlonofcars,boatslsirplanes,orod'iervahicles,dldUieorganizatlonfileaForml098-C?  7h

8 Sponsoring  organtzpttoric  maintaining  donor  advised  funds.  Did a donor advised fund mafntained by the
sponsoring  organlzation  have exoess business holdings  at any time durlng the year? , . . . . . . 8

e Sponsoring  organlzations  malntatnlng  donor  advlsad  funds.
a D}dthesponsorlngorganizationmakeanytaxabledlstrlbutionsundersectlon4988?
b Did the sponsoring  organizatlon  make a distribution  to a donor, donor  advlsor, or related person?

10  SeoUon60l(o)(7)organtzattons.Enter:
a Inltiatlori fees and eapitat  contributions  Included On F%rt Vlll, line 12 . . , . . .
b Gmasraaeipts,inaiuoeaonFormggo,partviii,iinet:.,forpubi=useofciubfaallitles

11 Seotion60l(o%l2)organizations.Enter:
a Gross Inaome from members  or shareho(ders . . . . . , . . . - fla
b Gros's Income from Other sOurCe8. (Do not net amounts oue Or paid tO Other sources

agafnstamountsdueorreceivedfromthem.).  li5
12 a 8eaDon4947{a%l)non-axemptaliaritabletrustsjstheorganizationfillngForm9901nlieuofForm1041? 12a

b If"Yes,"entertheamountoftax-exemptlnterestrecelvadoraacrueddurlngtheyear.  112bl
13 8eaUon60l(a%!9)qualifiednonprofithealthlnsuranaeissuera.

a ls the organlntion  licensed  to issue quallfled health plans in more than one state?  . . , .
Note:  Seethe  instruct!ons  for additional information  the organizatlon  must report on Schedulii  O.

b Enter the amount of reserves the organ)zatiori Is required to maintain by the states In which
theorganizatlonlsl=ensedlolssuequallfledtiealthplans  . - - - - 18b

0  Entertheamountofreservesonhand  . . , , , . . . . . . , . . . , , lee
14 a olotheorganizationreceiveanypaymentsrorinooortanningservicesouringthetaxyaary.  . . . .

b ff'Yes,"hasltfifedaFomi720toreportthesepayments'?ff"No,"provjdeenaxp/anat/onon8ahedu/eO.
is  Is the orgariizatron subject  to the section  4960 tax On payment(s) of  mare than sl,000,000  in remuneratlon  Or

excess  paraahute payment(s)  during the year? . , . . , . . . , . . - . - . - - - 16
It "Yea,'  see the Instruotions  and file Form 4720, Schedufe  N.

16  IS the organlzatlon an educatlonal  instltution subject  tO the 8ectlOn 49ea exalse taX On net Investment  Income? 18
If "Yes,"  complete  Form 4720, Schedule O,

17 8eotlon 601(o%21) organlzaUons.  Dld the trust, any disqualified  person, or mine operator engage In any
actlvitlmthatwouldrssultinthelmposlUonofanexcisetaxunderaection4951,4952or4953?  . . . ir
If "Yes,"  oomplete  Form 6089.

Pagan

Yes  No

6b

?a X
-7b- --

1Ba

REVU7tJ5a2PR0 Fomi990@021}



6

Form9g0paS!1}
 PagoO

W  rGieosPvenrnsean;alln,eM8aa,n8abgleomrel0nbt,ba:odw.D:Wcc€o,sbuer,eeF:irrcuemacshtan"Yceesslp"remspc:snssees,too:Ignheasn2getshroonurCh7Bbdub,aeloow,aenedi:smrac,iO"NNo:'
ChecklfSaheduleOcontainsaresponseornotetoanyltneinthisPartVI..

 . . . . - 9
8sction A. Cioverning Body and MaimHwniui!l Yes  No'

la  Enter  the number  of  votlng  members  of the governing  body  at the end of the tax  year.  is  6If there  are material  dlfferenms  h  voting  rights  among  membera  of the govemlng  body,  orif the governlng  body delegated  broad authority  to an executive  committee  or simltar
committee,  explain  on Schedule  O.

b  Enterthanumberofvotingmemberslncludedonline?a,above,whoarelndependent
 , lb2 Dld any offk.er, dlrector,  hustee,  or key employee  have a famlly relationship  or a business  rafatknship wlthany other  officer,  dkstor,  trustea,  or key  employee?  . . . . . , , . . . , . . . . . . - !l  X9 Didtheorganlzattondelegatecontrolovermanagementdutlescustomarilyperformsdbyorunderthedlreat

supmvlslon  of ofllcers,  dlreators,  trustees,  or key emptoyees  to a management  company  or other person?.
4 DkitheorganlmtlonmakeanyslgnlficantchangestoftsgoverningdoaumentssincalheprlorForrn990wasfilad?
5 Dldtheorganizatlonbacomeawareduringtheyearofasignificantdlverslonoftheorganlzation'sassets?.

6  Did the  organization  have  members  or stockholders?  , . . . , . . , , . . , . . . . . .
7a Old the or@anlution  have members,  stockholders,  or other persons who had the power to elect or appointone or more  members  of the governlng  body?  . . . . . . . . . . , . - , . , - - - 7a ,xb Are any govemanae  decisions  of the organization  reserved to  aublect  to approval  by) members,stockholders,orpersonsotherthanthegoverningbody?  . ,
8D)d  theorganlzatloncontemporaneously-document-the-meetingsheld-nr

the year  by the followlng:

a The governing  body? . , . . . . . . . . . . . . , . .
b Each  commlttee  with  authority  to  act  on behalf  af  the governlng  body?  . . . . . . . . - - -9 IS there  any offlcer,  director,  tmstee,  or key employee  listed  In Part vll,  8ectlon  Ai who  cannot  be reaahed attheorganizatlon'amailingaddress?  if"Yes,"pmvldethenamesandaddresseson8cheduteO  . , , , y)

8ecttonB.Polleies  (Thisger;t?onBmquesb)nformationaboutpolic!esnotmqqired.bytlw,ln.temalR'eve8ieCA>de.)
x

X

x

x

X

X

B

4

6

e

7b

Yes ' No

10a X

10b

lla x

12a
i

x

12b I

i2c

13 x

14 .X

l&i

I

x

18b X

Ik

I

x

16b

10a  Did the  organlzatlon  have  local  chapters,  branctms,  or affiliates?  . , , , . . . . . . , , . -b  If "Yes,"  did the organization  have wntten  poticies  and procedures  governlng  the adlvitiaa of such chapters,
affluate81 and branahesto  endure their  opemUons are eonslstentwittt the OrganiZatlOn!8 eXempt purpOSfaS?

lla  t"'iastheorganbtionproviaeaaaxnpbtecopyorthisponnggotoaiimembersotasgovemingbooybeforetilingtheform?
b Desrlbe  on Sahedule  O the pmcessi  it any, uaed by the organiration  tO review ttii8  rorm 990.

12 a Dldtheorganizat(onhsveawrSttenconflkitofintereatpo)ioy?/f"No,"gotojJnef3
 . . . . . , , .

b Wereotflcera.dlmctors,orhustaaa,andkeyernptoyeesrequlredtodiscloseannual$lntereateThatcoukl@1verisaloqnttk;ts?
c Dld the organization  regularly  and consistently  monltor  and en%rce cornptlance  with the pollay?  If 'Yesi'dascdbeonScheduleOhowthfswaadone.  , , . . . , , . . . . . . . . . . .

13  Dld the  orgsnlzatlon  have  a wrltten  whlstleblowsr  policy? , , , . . . .
14  Did  the  organization  have  a written  document  retentlon  and destruction  polk:y?  , , , . . , , .15  Did the proaess fa' determ!nlng  compsnsatlon  of the following persons Inckide a review and approval byindependent  parsons, oomparability  data,  and mntemporaneous  aubstantiatlon  of the dellberatton  anddecision?

a Theorganimtion'sCEO,ExeauttveDlremor,ortopmanagementoffiaial
 ,

b  Otherofflcersorkeyemploysesoftheorganlzatlon  . . . . . . . . . .
If "Yea"  to line 18a or 18b, describe  the process  ori Schedule  O. See Instructlons.

tea  Did the organimtlon  Invest  in, contribute  asaeta to, or partk,lpate  in a jolnt venture  or slrn.llar arrangementwithataxableentttyduringtheyear?.  . . , . . . . . . . . , . . . . , . , , . - -
b if "Yes,"  did the organization  follow  a wrltten  policy  or pmcedure  requidng  the organization  to evaluate  itsparticfpatlan  In jolnt  venture  arrangements  under  applicable  federal tax law. and take  steps  to safeguard  theorganization's  eXempt Status with respgt  to such arrangements?  . . . . . . , . . . . . .

SemionC.Disclosure
 -'-  -

17  Llstthemateawithwhk,hacopyofthlsForm9901srequiredtobefl)ad>
 NM

18  Samion 8104 requlres  an organization  to make Its Forms  1023  (1024 or 1024-A,  if appllcable),  990, and 990-T(3)s only)  aval)able for public  inspgtlon.  Indlcate  how  you made these  avallable.  Cheak  aU that  apply.
CI Ownwebaite  CI Another'awebsite  g Uponrequest  [1 0ther(explalnw8cheduleO)

19  Describe  on Schedule  O wtiether  (and )f 80,  hOW) the organization  made  it8 governing  documents,  COnfllOt of Interest policy.and  flnanolal  statements  avallab!e  to the public  durlng  the  tax year.
20  State  the  name, address,  and  telephone  number  of  the person  who possesses  the  organization's  books  and reoords  r

Tara Fadgmon, 1300 S Bxoadway, Consequences, NM 87901 (575)894-7.§q;.6......... ii
nsvmaampno  Fomi990(2021)

501 (O)



PomiMD(2021)
 PaBa7

mCompensationrifnnirprsv,DJmr+nrs,Trustees,KeyEmployeesitUghestCornpensatedEmployeesyana
Independent  Contractors

a
CheckifScheduleOcontainsareaponseornotetoanylinefnthiaPartVIl

 , . . . . .
8eation  A. Officara,  Direatom, Trustees,  Key Employees,  and HlghestCompensat@d pg3qlgyffies "la  Complete  thl8 ta51e far all psrsons  required  €O be listed, Report  oompensation  far  the aalendar Year ending Wltti or Wlthln theorganbatlon's  tax  year.

@ uat all or the organization's  current  Officers, directors,  trustees  (whether  Individuals  Or organizations), regardless of amount Ofcompensation.  Enter  -O- in columns  (D), (E), and (F) if no oompsnsation  was pald.
* Llsl all offhe  organization's  current  key employees,  it any. Seethe  Instructtons  far  definition Of "key employee.n
* List the organization's  five current  highest  oompensated  employees  (other than an offlcer, dlreator, trustee, or key employee)who received  reportable  compensation  (box 5 of Form W-2, Form 1099-M18C,  and/or  box 1 of Form 1099-NEC) of more than$100,000  from  the  orgamzat)on  and any re)atsd  organlations.
e Llat all of the organization's  former  officers, key employees,  and highest  compensated employees who recelved more than$100.000  of reportabla  compensation  from  the organizatlon  and  any related  organizations.
* Llst all of  the organization's  former  directors  or trustees  that received,  in the oapadty  as a former dlrector or trustee of theorganlzatloni  moreihan  $io.ooo  of mportable compensation from the @rganlzatlon  and anyrolated organizallons.

See the )nshuctions  for  the order  In whk,h  to listthe  persons  above.
K checbthisboxitneitherthaorganizationnoranyreiateiorganizationcompensamaanycurrentornaer,airemoriartruatee,

n

Name  and litre
18}

AWlgO

10)

Poailion
(do hog mak  more  thari  ona
box. untsgti esraon  la txith  an

€0)

Raparlabla

I
Oa}

Reporlabie
tP)

ffallmahidanmunt
_houts  -
, parwaek

(llal any
tmum for
matad

o@tmzat+ons
balow

dotted  line)

Thi*M';Jffiireaf'5i/fmi)- --compensaUon -
rmm The

organimlion (W-2/
1099-MISC/
1(X19-NEO)

-coiripensatlorr-
from mmled

organka €ions (W-2/
1099-M6C/
1099-NEq

or?Slnl- t
compensation

1mm the
organimtlon and

ralaled organlzatlor*

g(
ff&
ut

[
g

§
ff
f

f !
I

N

il",5B j:
{W

N
f
Q
i

,_(i),5,g,@,i@,,,M,@_4r.i4.'.'..__-......___.,2 fv---'Js-a'*-
President,

2,JOO
x

_J2J,93p,@,}i,,fl6,g,x_,@__,_,_,__,_,,___.,,,,,,__,___,,,
Secretary

,,,,,,2,,QSI
X

I
I

.,@i%@,;31,,J,qgtq@,H__,,,_,,,______,___,,__,,,,__.......
Treasurer

,-,,,,2,J2Q,
X I

_,(4))%an, !pasj.,§i@_3,,_________,____,_,___,,,,,.,,
V.icei-_Pr_eside,_nt__  _ _ _

!.-..2a.!IQ.
, X.

I

,',(9)jNl@,11,i,@_',%94  Q,*1.2-_QIaQ*iQI
,,Member at L@rge, . ,

,22,,,g,,p<),
X

I I

_@),'Jg4 Jy@_.g,,,,,,,,,,J, Q,_I____,'J,_,_,__,,p.,,,,
Member  at  Larqe

*==,,=p,,,2Q,
x I

.-(!l..-.-..-.-__-....-..-,.-....-..----.-.-......
I I

,j!l-.-.-.-.....-...-....-..-...-.-....-.-...-.

s-(!l-#-I"-----vffi-:xf-lmwm-fl-Qfl'-_.+-#- I "'

§j,91,,====,,,======,==,==,=================,,=

ffj)Ja--':I--s.s=-Ql,,.--24-s*-
I I

43-f;......-.-..-...-,-...........-..-.=...-.-.-... I

p3),,,Q,,,,,,,_,,_,,,i,,,,,_,,_,,,,,,,,.___....,_.,...,,,,,,.
I

$3,4),-,-,,,-,-,,,-,,,,-,---,,-,,-,,,,,,,,,,,,,,

nsvoiaampRO Pomi990(202t)



Form900(p021)
 Page8

u  8aotionA.Offiaera,Directors,Trustees.f(eyEmplones.andHighestCompensatedEmpfoyees/c'ontfnued)

€A)

Namaandtll(s

{B)

AVera4)a
houm

perwsti
(Flat any

houm for
ralated

organlzallom
bafow

dotm  tlrm)

(O}

Pogillan
(do notaheak  momthanom
boxi  untass parsonls  tiothan
offlxrarhj  adkglit/ €niaiee)

(DI

%porlablO
comparaalion

from Its
oyanlxalkin  (W-2/

109!)-M18C/
1(@J.?JEO) '

I

€QI

neponable
g@mpaMatk)n
fmm mlated

organUallons  (!M/
1099-MIS(J
1099-HE(,)

tri

Estimated  arnourit
afathet
pemallon

Inom The
organ!uitlonand

relatedorganlzatlonsi

i,%
m

I

W
s

N-
R

f

f
x

A
!i

!l

!

'84

.1
f
I
h

i
I

17
i
q

JIJ,,,,,-,,-,,---.-,-.-,.-..-...-.-.----.--..-..-.-

fi!i,,,.,,.s.,.*..s

I
q7)_,,___,___,,,,,..,,,,_,__,.__.q__...J,l..._.._...______I

Jj_9l,_.___.__.,,,_.,,,ay@,,_%,__._____,.___..___________.4

l'=9),,====i=,,,===,,,,,,======,==.=.===.======s=====.

IQrVl

J)5%TJb_--,,h,,ss,@,,,,,..-  ;*%##..*ffld%%.

Igi)_,,__,,,,,_,_,__-.,,,__._...._.l.._......___,__.__.-._

1',3),_,_.,.,_,._,...,,.,_,,_,,.____l._-___._______.

ga)-,,-,,-,,,,,,,,,-,-,-,..,-......,-..--_..-.-...

l.').-..-.-..-....=.-...-,,-,-,-,,,-,,,.=====,,=,,====
I

Jga)===,,-,-=-,==,,,,,===,=========,===========.
I

I
lb  8ubt0tal  . -, -, ,- , , , , , _ , , , , , , , , , , , , >
o Total  from  eontinuaffion  slieets  to Part  Vll,  8ecUon  A . . . . . k
d Total  (add lines lb  and 'k,).  . . . .  . . , . , , . . . . r

"a"--'l

2 lOtalnumOerOrlnalV €aual9(inCILldlngbLItnOttimitedtOttlOaeliEitada50Va)WlOr €OelVedmOr!5thafl$100,(I000f
reportable  aompensa €ion from the organization  >

Yes No
S Did the organizatlon list any former  Offlaer, director, trustee, key employee, Or tilghe8t oompensated

employee  on 11ne la?  /f"Yes*"  complete  Schedule  J forsuch  individual  . . .  . , . . . . . . . 3 X4 pOranyinoiVldualllstedOnlin81a,istheaumOtrepOrtable00mpenSa €l0nand0therCOmpensatiOrifmmth0
organfzatlon and relateel organizations greater ttian $150,000? If 'yes,"  aOmp{ate SChWute J fu  8uehindMdual  . , . . , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , . , , , , , , , , , , , , ,

I

4 X8 Did any psrson listed On line la  receive Or aa,rug  aompensation  from any unrelated organlzation or tndMdual
forservicesrenderedtotheorganJzatlon?//"Yes,'comp/eteSchedu/eJforsuchperson

 . . ,  , . . 8 x
semion  U. maepenaent  Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated Independent contractors that reaelved more than $100.000 ofcompensatlon from the organization, Report aompensatlon for the oalendar yaarendlng  with or within thi  organizatlon'a  tax year.
n  I

Naffle  and buslnesB addrags  '
' (B)

Description  ofservk,aa
10$

Compensation

2 TOtal number Of independent contractors (includ)ng but not limited tc those 11sted above) who Ireaelvad m(To than $100,000 0f compensaUon tram the organization>
l'

RaV 07/28/U PRO pomi990(aoai)



Fomi 990 [ffil)

g8ttement  of  Revenue

Check if Schedule  O oontalns a response or note to arlV line in this Part Vlll.
€A)

Tobil  mvonus
i €B)' a
I Relaid  ore+ieinpt

funallon minus

(O)
Unna)aled

bWinass wmnue

{D)
Revanueexcluded

Tram tax under
aealkini612-614

g fa  Federated  mmpa)gns  , . .  .

% b Mernberahlp dues , . . . .
== od FRue"latreadlBolnrgganevl:ant'l&onas .a : : ,'
!
y e  Government grants  (contributions)
'; f  All other oontribut)ons,  gifts, grants,

! andslrnlmramountsnottnoludedabow

% g Noncash contrlbutlons included In
, 1inB81a-lf,  .  . . .  . . ,

la

11f,387.

I

I

lb

1o 7,335

ld

io 102,691,

if 6, 361.

Ig $
I h Total.Addllnesla-lf.  , . . . . . . . .""fi

2a

b

0

d
fl  -l  s  ps*  sp   *  ###  #  #   as  a  a  *atana*   a  s  a*uab  ##  2%  # *  s  *  s  s  as  A  ha  i

e
l  All  hN-uap  t'%ttr%%uttW%  04-II  -x  g-i---x--  -

'_Buatnas; Co.:e.

I
I

_  _  _  "  _;-_a'

__  "__ __ . _ 71  "  _ ----0.-i  -ri+t  IAlEljJllJdllillll-BVIVIUFJOVtirKltl-.  . --  -  -U-. U. U.

g To;1,Qd4 !!l!!!  2a-gf . . . , , . . . _ . . r 0.

3 Invesiment 1-n66me Onctuding dividends, Inierest, and
other simllar amountr,) . . . . . . . . , , k

4 Inmme from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds >
6 Roya(tiea . . . . . . . . , . . .. . . > I

6a Clross rents , ,
. b Less: rental e+ipenses

0 Rentalincomeor(loss)

6a

'@Real -"" " "'01)Pemonal '

66
ea

d Net rental income or {loss) . . . , . . . ',  >_ I

7a Gmss ainount from
sales of assets
otherthan Inventory

b Lms:mslorothetbasls
andsa)esexpenses .

c Galnor(loss).  .

, 7a

(1)8-neuritiss (')Olh;'--'

7b

7e

d Netgainor(loss)  . . . . . . . ....,.  , r
Ba Gross Income from fundrals1ng

events (notina!udingt+_.24_3..%Q...
of contributlons reported on llne
la). 8ee Part IV, line 18 . . ,

b Lesr, direot eXpenam . . . .
8a

eb

c Netinaomeor(loss)fromfundraisln7evems  . . >
9a Grosa income  h'Om gamlng

a6itiss.  See Part  IV, Ilne 19  .

b Less: dlrect  expensea  . . .  ,

9a

Oh

o Net income or (loss) from gaming at.t!vities , . . r
toa  arose sales of Inventory, Jest

returns and allowances . . .

b Less: cost of goods sold . . ,

I

10a

I

tab

c Netlnoomeor(loss)fromsafesoflrventcry, . . r

lla

b  -o'-"-o'-'-----"-"'-"="-=a-
o

d aF;it';errevenu;=-.--.---. =-. ".'-.--.  

Busineu  Code

I

e, 7otal.  Add 11nes lla-11d  . . , .  . . . . . >
il6,  387. 0. . 0. 0.

o

Fet07rl8n2  >RO

PaOe9

xmi9Qnrinpn



10)

OammH@maWntHanWd

Formil90(u021)

l  Sfatement  of  Fundlonal  Expenses
SecbonEOl(c)-3)and50t(c)(4)organlmthnsmustr.ompleleallcohimns.Ajlottmror3anlmHonomuotcomplole  cofumn(A),

(Jieok  if Sahedule  O aontalns  a response  or note to any lins In this ')art  IX .

Do notinofuda  amountsteportedon  //nes 8b, 7b, 14) €a)
ah,,b,endlObofPanWl,  Tokle+ipenses Pmgiamservloeeyanses

1 Grantsandotherasststance€odomes€loor@anlzatlans
anddomes€lcgovemments,SeePartlV,Ilne21 .

2 Grants and other assistance to domestla
indivlduala, 8ee Part IV, llne22.  .

3 Grants  and other  assistance  to  foreign
organlmtlons,  foreign  governments,  and
forelgn individuafs. See Part IV, lines 16 and 18

4 Benefits  pald to or for membgs  . . . ,
8 Ciompensatlon of current offloera, directom,

trustees, and key employees  , . . . .

0 Compensation not fncluded above B disqualified
persons (as defined under seatlori 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(0)(3)(B)  . .

7 0ther  salaries and wages  . , , . , .
8 Penslon plan accruals and contrlbulions (include

seatlon 401(k) and 403(b) empioyer contrlbutlons)

- - -9.-Other-employeebencfitc
10 Payroll taxes . . . . . .

11 Faeaforservk,as(noriemployees):
a Management  . . . .
b Legal . , . .
@ Acoountlng  . .
d Lobbylng . . .  . . . , . . . . .

e Professional fundmlslng servk,as. 8ee Part IV, line f7
f Investment  management  fees  . . . . .
g 01har.(lfllneltgamountexmadslO%ofllne25,co(umn

(A),amount,lletllne%expenseaontiaheduleO.) ,

12  Advedtsing  and promotion
ts  Office expenses  . . .

14  Infomiation  technology
*6  Royaltles . . , . .
16  Ck,cupancy  ,

17  Travel  .
'ffl Payments or travel or entaertalnment expenses

forany  federal, state, or  local publk, offiaials

19 Conferences, conventions,  and meetlnga
20 Interest  . . . , . , , . . .

21 Payments  to afflllates . . . . . . ,

22  Dapreaiatlon,  depletion,  and amortization
23 Insurance.  . . . . . . .

24 0ther expensesi Itemize expenaes Oat covam
above. (List mlsaellaneous expenses on line 24e. ff
line 24e amount exs  10% of fine 25, cotumn
(A), amount,list llne24e expenses on 8cheduleO.)

a Subscriptions  & Dues
b Professional  Services
0 Supplies
d Insurance
e Alf other  expenaes

26 Totalfunotionalexpansas.Acdlineslthmugh24e
2ei Joint go@%i. Complete th s line only If the

organlzaUon reported in aolymn  (B) joint coats
from a combln*d  educaHonal campaign and

;=7,"g;gHl5;ff,:t,,7!;2gere > [F if

46,  472.

-Or-

8,011.
72.

18,000.
23.

1,766.

1,155.
787,

9, 161  .

5,974.
21,242,

113,269.

46,472,

---O-;

8,011.
72.

18,000.
23.

1,766,

1,158.
787.

9, 767.
5,974.

21,242.

ii*a*  .4,$,pi269.  ,,-

0.

-O ;

0.

PagelO

0.

0.

0.

pumlor!bing
spawns

REVO7)2mPRO Fonn9m(sioa1)



Form 990 (2021)

JBafance  8heet
Check if  &'heduie  O contains  a response  or  note  to  any  line  in this  Part  X

{A)
Beglnnlng of  ysar

€8)
End of year

1  Cash-non-Interest-bearing  . . . . . . , . . - - - - - -

2 8avlnga  and temporary  cash  investments  . . . . . . . . . . -

3 Pledgm  and @rants recelvabfe,  net  . . . . . . . . - - - - -
4  j%courds  receivable,  net  . . . . . , . . . , . , . , . .

6  loans  and other  rgelvables  from  any  current  m former  offk,er,  direator,

trustee.  key  employee,  creator  orfounder,  aubslantlat  contributor,  or35%
controlledentityorfamllymemberofanyoftheaepersons  . .  . . .

e Loans  and  other  receivable  from  other  disqualifled  persons  (as defined

under semion 4958(Q(1)), and persons deacrlbed  In secUon 4958(0)(3%B) .

7 Notes  and  loans  receivable,  net  .  , . . .  . . . - - - - - -

8  Inventories  for sale  or  use  . . , . . . .  . . . - - - - - -

0  Prepaid  expenses  and  deferred  aharges  . .  . , , . , - - - -

10a  Land,  buildings,  and  equipment:  coat  or other

basic. Comptete Part Vi Of S(-hedule D - a - 10a  ' 62i  82  7 -

zs,pgo. I 42il45.
2

8

42,576. 4 68,558.

6

0

7

8

9

9t 3984 tea 7,632.b  Less:  atx,umulated  deprealatlon  , . . . . 10b 55,195.

11  Investments-publlolytradedsecurities  . . . , .  . . , . . .

12  Investments-otherseaurities,8eePartlV,linal1  .  . . . . . , .

_l3__lnvestments=prograrn-related,Sea-Part-IVrline-1-1-i=-r-..-.  -.  -i-

14  Intanglbleassets  . . . , . . . . , , . .  , , . - . . -

16  0ther  assets. See  Part  IV, line  11 . , , . . . . - - - - - - -

16  Totalassets.Addllnesl,through'l6(mustequalllne33),  . . . . .

"lla' I "
12

18-

' 14

' 16

.77,864. 16 118,335.

17 Accounts payable  and  aacrued  expenses  . . . . , . , . . . .

18  Grants  payable  , . . . . . . . . , - . . . - - - - - -

19  Deferred  revenue  . . . .  . . .  . . . - - - - - - - - -

20  Tax-exempt  bond  liabl(ities  . , . . . . . . .  . . . , , , .

it  Escroworcustodialaccounttlab)llty.CompletePartlVof8aheduleD,  .

22 Loans and other payables  to any cvrent  or former  officer,  diregtor,

truateei ke} employee, CreatOrOr  founderi substantial contributor, or 35%
controlledentityorfamilymemberofanyoftheseperaons  , . . . .

23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties , , . i
24 Unsgured  notes and  loans  payable  to unrelated  third  partlss  .  .  , .

26 0ther Iiabilitiea (lngtudlng federal  Income  tax,  payables  to related  third

parties. and other liabilities  not  included  on lines  17-24),  Complete  Part  X
of  Sahadulei  D . , , , , , , , ,  ,  , , , ,  ,  , , , , ,

26 Total  liabilities.  Add  lines  17  through  25  . . .  . . , .  . . . .

19,328. 17 57,682.

, 18

19

26 '
21

22
I

28

24

25

"  19,328. 28 "  si;'nez.
Or@aniutionsthatfollowFA8BAffiC*!:8,'cheokhere> [3
and  oomplete  11nes 27, 28, €32, and  33.

27  Net angels  without  donor  restrk,tlons  . . . . . . . . - . - -

28  Net easts  with  donor  reatrlotlons  , , . , , .  , .  . - - - -
ja%iay  aiiihlxa*lj!*a*>  &L  di  i-  -  -ii  z_si  _  _ _ _ z  ii  zz  a  OJ'k  &#&  _ ii_  _  _  i  _ x._ _ __ _. y  

27

28

ul  HalllallgnH  Anal  (10 nOI TOHOW rA50  A'j(;  V5tl,  CneOK nere  P 129
and  complete  iines  29 through  88.

29 Capital stook  or trust  prinalpal,  or  current  funds  . . . , . , .  .  -

80 Paid-inorcapitalsurplusiorland,buildingiorequipmentfund . . . .

31 Retainedearnlngs,endowment,accumulatedincome,orotherfunda.  .

82 Total net assets  or  fund  balances.  , . . . . . . - . - - - -

B? ....Tq;40 liabilities and r7et assets/Fund balanoes . , . . . , , . . ,

29

30

58,536. 31 60,653.

58,536. 82 60,653.

77,1 164. 83 :tl8,335.

pavoyaaazpm

Page 1  I

Pomi990(20sll)



The Club of 81erra Courit5r 86-0469246

Additional information  from  your  Form 990: Return  of  Organization  Exemptfrom  Income  Tax

Form  Ha:  Return  of  Organization  Exempt  from  Income  Tax

Form  990,  Page 2, Part  Ill, Lme  4a (continued) Continuation  Statement

Description

curriculums  designed  specifically,  for  the  after  school  Club  settirig  to  ._

positively  impact  youth.Here  is  a sample  of  Same of  the  opportunities

comunity  and businesses  bene.f.tt  from:

Youth  Conservation  Corp-provided  16 at  risk  youth  with  employment  opportunities

while  ,tmproving  public  parks  and  comniunity  organi,zations.

Turner  Foundation-Provided  50 youth  with  sex.vlce  learning  opportunities

designed  to  reduce  risky  behavior.

City  of  T or  C- Provided  over  200 youth  'with  consistent  hours  of operationa

and programing  aligned  w,tth  our  mission,  vision  and  purpose.



Form Wo (a021)

5  ReoonailiaUonofNetAssets
Cheak  If 8ohedule  O oontains  a response  or  note  to any  line  m this  Part XI .

1 Totalrevenue(mustequalPartVll1,column(A),Iine12).  . .
2 Total  expensea  (must  equal  Part  IX, cotumn  (A), I!ne 25)
3 Revenue less expenses.  8ubtract  Ilne 2 from Ilne I  . . , . , . . . . . . .
4 Net  assets  or fund balances  at beglnnlng  of year (must  equal Part X,line  32, oolumn  (A)),
6 Net unrealized  galns  (losses)  on investnients  . . . . ,
6 Donated  services  and use of facilitles
7 Investment  expenses .
8 Prlor period  adjustments  . . . . . . . . , . . - - - -
9 0ther changes in net assets or fund balances (explain on Schedule 02. . , , . . , . .

10  Net assets  or fund balances  at end of year. Ciomblna lines 3 through  9 (must equa! Part X, line
32, mlumn  (B)) . , . . . . . . . . . . . , . . . . . .

lJ[gJFinancial8tatementsandReporting -
Chem If Schedule  O contains  a response  or  note  to any  line  In this  Part XIJ . . , . . .

pagal2

1 116,307.
2 113130.

s 3,11,8.
,4 58,536.

s

e

7

8

9

 10 61,  654.

Yes No

b x

2b x

2o X

Ba I X

35
I I

1 AcoountlngmethodusedtopreparetheForm990:  € Cash  EAccrual  € Other
!f ttie organization changed it8 mettiOd Of aacounttng rmm a prior Year Or 6ecked "Other," explain on
&,hadule  O.

28 Wemtheorganlzation'sfinanG'ialstatementscomplledorrevlewedbyanlndePendentaccountant?  . .
ir II!/@Bill check  a box  below  to indk,ate  whether  the finanoial  statements  for the year were complied or

 revlewedona  separate  bases, consolidated  basis, or both:

€ Separatebasls  CEonsolldatedbasla  € Bothconsolidatedandseparatebasls
b Were  the organization's  finanolal  statements  audited  by an independent  aezountant?  . . . . . . .

If "Yes,"  aheak a box  below  to €ndlcate  whether  the flnandal  statementa  for the year were audited  on a
separate  basis, consolidated  basis, or both:

gSeparatebasls € Consolldatedbasis  [lBothconsolldatedandseparatebasis
0  If "Yes"  to line 2a or 2b, does  the arganlztlon  have a commRtee  that  assumes  responsibility  for  oversight  (if

the audit,  revlew,  or compilation  of its finanolal statements  and selection  of an independent  aaaountarit?  .
@f the organization changed  either its oversight  process  Or selection pmcess during  the tax 5/eari expialn On
Sahedule  O,

Ba As a result  of a fedaral  award,  was the  organization  required  to  undergo  an audit  or audits as set  forth  in the
SlngleAuditActandOMBOkcu)arA-133?.  . . . . . . , . , . . . - - - - - - - - -

b if aYeB," dld the organimtion  uriaergO the raqulrad  audit  Or audits?  If the organtmtlon  did net  undergo  the
required  audit  oraudits,  explain  whyon  8chedule  O and describe  any  steps  takent  undergo  such  audits.

RaVO7D!lmPR0 Farrn990(202f:



OM13 N0. 104!+-0047SCHEDULEA Public  Charity  Status  arid Public  Support
(pom99o) cninpiateirthaorgtinizaiianisasoctiangi(c)(a)orginbaiionorasaiiiionng*;(a)(i)nonexamptcimviabiairiisi. '?FJ'2 I

Nnmnofthiiorgonlzat(on
 t!mployv)dentlllcationnrrbei

The Club o! Siex.x:a Couritv  85-q9$p.;46
M  ReesonforPublicCiaritystatus.(A)lorgani:.ationsrnustcompletethlsB-art.)§qeiri.gtructions,
The organlzatlon IS nOtB prlyate foundatlon becauseitis'o. (Par LINES I thrOtl9h  j2, Ot1e(!k only one box.)

i  [lAohurah,.conventlonofchurclies,orassgciailonofchurchssdescrlbadlnaactiOnl70(bXIXA)(i)-
2 [JAschoo!dest,ribedln*ectionl70(b%f)(A)(i!),{Attach8ciieduleE(Form990).)
3 (l  A hoapital or a aooperatlve hospital sarvlce orqanlzstlon described In stae,tion 170(b%1)(A)(lii).
4 []AmedfOalr&Iear0110rganlZati0n0peratf3dtriO0nJunttiQnWtthahOapltaFdCl8arit)Bd!nseOtfOtll70(5)(l%A%lll).Enterth0

hospital'ariame,  clty, and state:
8 ClAn organization opera(ad  ror the benefil  of a college Or universlky owned or operated by a governmental uriit descrlhed In

section 170(b)(1)(A%lv),  (Oompla'te Part !l,)

8 0Afederal,state,orlrx,algovammentorgovernmeritaiunltdoscrJbedinsectionl70(b%l)(47(v).
7 gAn  organl2atlon  that  normally  receiveis n substantial  part of its support  from agovemmantal  unit or from tlis general publk.

described In sectkari 170(b)(1)(A%ylJ.  (Compla(e Part 11.)

8 rl/lcommunltytrustdascribedlriseafiorti70(bJ('1)(A%vi},(CompfatePartl(,)
g € hnagricuituraireaearahorganizatiormesaribedineeanoniyo(b)(t)(h)(tx)operateoincon)unctionwithaiano-grantcoiisge

Or uniMrslt)'  Or a i'ion-land-grarit  col(age ofagriOulture  (t%a instruaUons).  Enter the namai Clt)7, and atate C)fthe Call(-98 0T'unlyeralty:

lo aAn, 'fro'mactivitiesrelatedtoltaexemptTunatlons,subjectto ex:ieptlans;and(2)riomorethan33%%of

acqu,edb,ylhgerooers9minlYzeas;ttlmonenatrtlanrcJoLmlneaasnod1u9n7re81.asieedabauesOIntteosll:rtoaN9a(ab)l(a2)I:t(ccoommepfaeksesfs)aeHctilolln)6tl tax)frombusinessea
ii  [Jqnorqanizaiionor@anizerianooperatboexciusiveiytotestrbrpubiicsaroty.seiesectionsoo(a)(4.
12  € hnorganixationorganizeoanooperatosoxciusivaiyiorthebenemor,toperrormitieiunctionaoi,ortocarryoutthepurpoaasor

one or more publicly supported organizations described Jnsaation!509(aJ(1) or saction 60G)(a)(2). 8ae seatlon 509(a)(:3), Ciheckthe 15ox on lines j2a  tlirough  12d thatdescribea  the qpa  of supporting  organizatlon  and complete  lanes 'i2e, 'fRf, and 12g,
a [1 rypei.qsupportirigorganizetionoperatebisuporvisea,orcontmiieobyitssupportooorganization(s),typiaauybygivrng

thesulppoHed  organization(s)  the power  to regularly  appoint  or elect a majority  of t5e directors  ortrustees  of the
supportin(;)  organization.  You must  aomplete  Part  IV, 8eotions  A and B.

b € rypeu.haupportingorganizationsuperviseooroontroiieainconner,tionwithitssupporteaorganization(s),byhavtng
00nt:01 ormana9emant Of ttlesuppartln9  orgAnlxatlori Va8ted in tlie same porsons tllat  control Or manage tliesupported
organlzatlori(s).  You  must  campfete  Part  JV, Sections  A arid  C.

0 €  rypsilltunctionallyintegratea,hsupportingorganlzationoperateotnconneatlonwith,enarunctionallyintegrateowith,
itR suppOrted  orgenT2atlon(a) (8Ge ln8truOtt0nR). YOU mll8t  complete Pail  IVi SCl0tiOn5 As Di at'ld E.

a [1 Typa)llnon-funationatlyintegratediAsupportin5or@anizatlonoperateciinconnecilonwlthltssupportadorganization(s)
that tEi net furztionally integratsd. TIIE' (M9ani7.atiOn generally mu!;t SatlSf)/ a diatributlon requirement and an attentiveneee
raqulrement  (see Instructions),  You  must  complete  Part  IV, 8ecttons  A and  D, and Part  V.

e Ci Cl1eCktlli8bOXIftheorggni2allDnra0eiiV6dawrlttonoetermtnatiOnlr0mtllerR8thatltl8arypat,T'ypell,Typelll
functionally  Integrated,  or Type II) non-functionally  (ntegrated  suppor!rng  eirganization.

f Erxter the number of supported argani;iations . - . . . . . . . . . . - - mg ProvidethefollowlnglnformatioriaboutthesupportedorganIzatTon(s),

01) Name orsiippor(ad orgnnlzu!10n (ii) EIN

I

I

41(l) Type oT ornnlzatlon
(clesmlbad  on !ines 1-10
abava (as  Inslruplions))

' (Iv)lslliaoi(liinizailoii"
Ila}etltnyour  (laviuninB

document?

Iv)/lmount o! monetary
sup)ionjseo
Inalruclions)

(vi) Arnounl of
o!liarsupptin  (sea

ItislrucllEns)

Yas No

(A)

(B)

(C)

(D)

(E)

Total. ..,,,, ,,,, ,,, ,,,, .. ...
f-orPElperWOrJ%du(}UOnAt,tNOllae,8aetilalnritruOtlOnlf:irFClrm9900rtl90-eZ-  BAA Ral 07726/22 PRO aoliydulo A (Forni g!$0) 20J!1



Pag*2

255,477.  202,586.  172,300.  181,032.  116,387.  927,782.

8cheduteA4Porme90)2021
pagaz

(b) 2018 €C)2019 (d) 2020 (e) 2021 (f) Total

255,477.  202,586.  172,300.  181,032.  116,387.  927,782,

(Complete only  !fyou  checked  the boxon  11ne 5, 7, Or 8 0f  Part IOr  If the organization laited tO qualify under
Seatlon  A.  Public  8upporl;
Calendar  year{orfiseal  year  beglnnfng  tn} k  (a) 2017

Gifts,  grants, contrlbidlons,  and
membershlp  fsea raw(wd,  (Do not
Inalude  any "unusual  grants.

2 Tax revenues levied forthe
organization's  benefit  and either  paid to
or expended  on its behalf

a  The  value  of servicea  or facl!itlesi
furnished  by a governmentai  unlt to the l
organization  without  charge

4 Total.  Add llnes 1 through  3

5 The portion  of total  contrlbutlons  by
each  person  (other than  a
governmental  unit or  publlcly
supported  organization)  tncluded  on
linel  thatexceeda2%oftheamount
shown  on lane 11, column  (f)

0 p4ik)icat'p)ot.8ubtractllne5fromline4
Section  E!. To  (a' 6..upport

Calendar  year  (ir fiaaal  year  baglntilnH  in) k
Amounts  from 11ne 4

8 Groas  inaome from Interest,  dMdends,
payments  reaeived on securitles  loans,
rents,  royalties,  and Income  from
s)mllar  souroea , . . . .

 0

(b)2018

202,  586.

255,477.  202,586.  172,300.  181,032.  116,387.  927,782.

(a)zo'iz

255,  477.

(o) 2019

172,3QO.

(d) 2020

181,  032.

(e) 2021

116,  387.

927,782.

(f) Total

927,,7J)2.,

9 Net income  from unrelated  business
aativities.  whether  or not  the business
Is ragularly  carried on . . . . ,

10  0ther  Inmme.  Do not include  gain or
lossfrom  the sale of capRal  assets
(Explain  In Part Vl.) . . . . .

11  Totalsupport.Addllnes7throughl0
 927,782.ffl  Gross receipts from related activities, eta (see instruffllons) . . . , . , . . . 12 I13  First  5 years.  If the Form 990 Is for the organlzatfon's  flrst, second,  third, fourth,  or fifth tax year as a section 501(a)(3)organization, check  thls  box  and stop here  , . . , . . . , , . , . . . . . . . r 08eationC.ComputatlonofPubll*"  'lF'ui*tk

14 Publk,aupportpercenJefor2021(line6,t,olumn(f),dlvidedbyllnel1,column(f)) , , t4 100%16  Pubtiasupportpercentagefrom2a?08cheduleA,Partll,linel4  . . . . . . . . . 16  100%tea sslh%supporttest-2021.tftheOrganizatt0ndidn0tOh0t,kthabOXOnllnel3,andlinel4ia33'/3%Orm0re,aheCkthts

box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly  supported organbllon . . , , , . , . , r [glb 83!A  uf)p  teat"'4020. If ttffl  organ)Zatton did net check  a bOX On lil1€l 13  0rl6a,  and ilne 15 i5! 331/a% Or morei checkthls box and stop here. The organization quallfiea as a publicly supported organization , . . , , . , k Cl
17 a 10%-faots-and-ckcumstances  test-2ml.  Ifthe  organization  did not  check  a box on 11ne 13, 16a, or 16b,  and line 141s10%ormoreiandifiheofganizationmeetathefaCb3*andaaclrcunlskancestesticheCikthlsboxandstophe*'eiExplalnatn

Part Vl how the organization  meets  the facts-and-circumstances  test.  The organlzatlon  qualifies  as a puhllaly  supportedorganlzatlon , , . , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , . , > (1
b 10%-hiats*iJ*2rauipminrprfpq't-9n90.Iftheorganizationdidnotcheckaboxonllne18,l6a.16b,orl7aiandllne

16 is 10%  or mom, and  Hthe  organization  meets  the facts-and<ircumstances  test, check  this box  and stop  hera.  Exp!alnIn Part Vl haw the organization  MEETS the feats-andiCiiffiUm8tanOe3  t%t.  The organization  qualifies  a8 a publiOly supportedorganization  . , , . , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , > €18  Mvab  foundation.  H the organlzaUon  d(d not check  a box on llne 13, jea,  jab,  17a, or 17b,  check  this box  and seeInstructions
 . , , , , > [1

fiamduta A4Ponn 090} 821

(b)2018

202,  586.

T1€VO7/2M2:IPRO

0.

(o) 2019

172,3QO.

(d) 2020

0.

927,782.

0.



8ahaduteA(Form990)2021 PaOe8
%  8upport8s,hedulelorOrgantzatlons)CiescrJbedinSect?on609(a)(2)

(Complete only if you checked the box on line 10  of  Part  Jor  if the  organlzation  faiied  to  qualify  under  Part  II.
If the organlzatlon  falls to qualffy under the tests  listed  below,  please  compiete  Part  II.)

8sdion  A. Public  Support

Calendaryear(orflsoalyearbegJnnlngln}>  (a)20i7  (b)2018  (€})2019  (d)2020  (e)2021  (QTotal
1 Glfls,gmnls,wnlribuUons,andmemberahipfees

recalved.(Dond Inttkide any 'unusualgranls.')

2 mGrodsso,r:eN!raesfmpem,oardmmmisstoona,rfWm,aelr.ahandise

fuulm,isl;llulnll5mb!a:€ixv@Itly,IPtl,atlsl,rmelated to.the
3 GrossreceiptsfmmaotMtlesthatgenotan

unmlatedtradeorbus!naps  underseetkin 613

4 Tax  revenuaa  levied  for  the
organization's  benefit  and either paid to
or expended  on its behalf  , . . .

6 Thevaluaofaerv{eaeorfaclllt(as
furnished  by a governmental  unit to the
organlzationwithoutcharge.  . .

6 Total.  Add  lines 5 through  6.  . .
7a Amounts Inaluded  on fines 1, 2, and 3

received  from disqualified  persons

b Amountskicludedonllnes2and3
recelwd  fmm other than disqualiFled
persons that exaeedthegreaterof$5,ODD
or 1% oftheamounton  line 13 fortheyear

0 Add  lines 7a and 7b  . . . . , ,
8 Publk,  support.  (Subtract  line 70 from

line 6-) - - a a a o  a a "  o

8eatlon  B. Total8upport

Calendar year (or fisaal  /ear  beglnntng  in) >
9 Amounts  from line 6 . . . . .

rOa Grosslncomefmminterest,dividends,
payments raaetvedon seauriUes loans, qnts,
royalties, and Inaome from slrnllarsotm,as.

b UnrelatadbuslnesstaxabJelnaome(less
section  611 taxes) from businesses
acqulred  after June 90, 1975 . .

c AddllnealOaandlOb  , . ,
$1 Netincornefromunrelatedbuslness

aativilles not included on line 10b, whether
or not the business Is regulady camed on

'ia Other income.  Do not include  gain or
loss  from  the  safe of capital  assets
(Explain  in Part Vl.) . . . . . .

ta  Totalsupport,(Addllnes9,10c,lj,
and 12.)  . . , . . . , . .

14 Plfflt 6 pares ff the POrFn 990 IS fat' the OrganlzatlOn'H first, Be00ne, tnlrd, fOurttl, Or flfth taX )/6aeF aa a ae(,tion 501(a)(3)

organization,Theakthisboxandstophere , , . . . . . . . . , . . . . , . . , > 08emlon C. Computation  of  Publk,  Support  Peraentage  =--=---a*
15' Publiei"supportpeacentagefor2021(line8,column(Q,dhoidedbyllne'iS,'16oii;mn(f)) ',-.  "."'  " '16  %

sWti.:=";:.;:;.1;o::';"::a:=.o.:i:'.:,':=,',:::,-.";'8  , ,,.,,,,,,,,,,.,,, ., 16 %
17 fnvestmentlnaomeperaentagefor!021(llnelOoiaotumn(t),dMdffldkiyllnffijj,colu;n'i0)'a-.' . 17  %
18 Investment inaome percentage from 2020 Schedule A, Part Ill, line 17 . . . , . . . . . , 18
sB Balm% support tests-4021. If the organlzatlon dld not check  the box on line 14, and line 1!5 Is moss than a3%%,  and line %

17isnotmorethan331a%,checkthisboxandstophere.Theoiganizationquallfiesasapubllclysupportedorganlzatlon  . k  []
b 33%%supporttesls-2020.lftheorgantzationdtdnotcheckaboxonlinet4orllnel9a,andllnel6(smorethan331h%,and

'lnel818n0tmOrethan33'a%l0hWkthi8boXandatOPhefflbTbeorganiZatk)nqtlaltfkia8saPllbllOtyauppOrtedOrgantZat}Orl > []

20 PrlVat0fOundaUOn.€f.the0rganmatlOndidnOtOhaOka.bOXOnline34,19q,-qr3p,,5,hiabOX,andaeeiptruatiOnS > []
REiVO7a5fUPR0 8atieduleA4POnfiffl))$D21

(a)2017 I (b)zoia  'I 40)2019 (d) 2020 €e) 202t (Q Total

I I

I

I

I
I I



8ohetbAaA (  ODD) RM1 Paga4

8upportlng  OlgdlliAali61'4u

(Complete Onl9 1tyOu Checked a bOX in line 12 0n Part i. ItyOu checked box j2a, Part 1, complete Sections A
and B. If)rOLI Checked  bOX 12b, Part 1, complete SedlOns A and C. lf70u OheCkm bOX 120. Part l 00fflPlete
SeationsJ%*DiandE.1fyoucheckedboxl2d,Partl,aomptete8ectigps..A4d.D,andco@pletePartV.)

Section A. All Supporting  OiHaiilzaLiuut
Yes ,,HP,,

1

2

3a

I

3b

3o

4a

_4b

4c

68

6b

I 5o

e

7

a

9a

9b

i 90

,lea

lOb

1  Are at) of the organlzatlon's  supported  organlzatlonsi  llsted by name In the organlzaUon's governing
documents?  /f "tvO,"  desCribe h Part  Vl hOW the Sup(xiM  OrganimiiOns  are designated. If des*nated sr
Clan  Orpurp080,  dear,rtbe  the deSfgnatkbn, IfhlStOrh;  8fld  COntinu?rQ WatfOn*lp,  eQfa[n.

2 0ld the  orgamzatlon  have any supported  organization  that does  net OaVe an IRS datermtnatlon Of Status
under seotlon 609(a%l) or (2)? /f"Yes," explain In PH  V/ hm  the organization debrmlned that the supported
organimtfon  was descrlbed  In sectk>n 509(a)fi)  or(2),

3a Old the  organization  have a supported  organization  described  in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? ff "Yes," answer
Nnes Sb and  :We/ow,

b DId €heorganlzationconfirmthateachsupportedorganizationqualifiedundersectlon801(a)(4),(6),or(6)and
satisfied  the public  support  leal8 under  section  509(a)(2)f  /f "Ys,'  de8crbe  /n F%rt vi when and hOW the
orgardmtbn  made thedehminalion.

a Dldtheorganlzatlonensurethatallsupporttosuahorganizationswasusedexclusivelyforsegtion170(c)(2)(B)
purpoaes?  If "Yes,"  explain  in Part  VI WhatCOritrolS ttie oigankatJon  put /np/ace  €O ensure 8uch u5a

48 ws6  any supported  organization  net organized  in the United  States  ("forelgn supported oraganlzatlon")? /f
"Ye8*'  endlffiJ  CheCM  bOX 12a Or 12b In Part /, answer 177818 4b and 4C b €jlOW.

b  Did the  organization  have ultlmate  control  and dlscretion  In dsldlng  whether  to make grants to the foreign
supported  organization?  /f"tea,"  dev.rtb0  /n Part  V/ tcW  the OrganimiOn  had  Suah aThtml  and dfv.retbn
daspib  being  controlled  orsupervlsedbyorln  connection  with  /ts supported  organlzatlons.

c C)id the  organization  support  any foreign  supported  organization  that doaa not haq  an IRS determination
under  seOtiOnS 801(C)(a) and 609(a)(1) Or (2)? If"Yes,"eXplaln  jn Part  VI What COntmr8 the OrgankatlOn  used
to ensum  that a// suppm  to the roreign  sup(x>rted  organkatbn  was used exclusively  hr  sa,t/on 770(C)(2)(B)
purposes.

5a Dld the organization  add, substltute,  or remove any supported  organizations  durlng  the tax year? If  "Yes."
answer  lines 5b and  50 beJow (if applicable).  Also, pmvide  dekill  In Part Vl, inaluding  (0 tha names and BN
numbers  Ofthe  suppOrteui  Organtmttbn8  amed', wbStituba,  OrremOveri;  (i0 tte Msons  fOreaCh  Such aCtfon;
(410 theauthodtyundertheorganfzation's organlzingdoaumentauthoridng suchamion;and (N) how the action
was accomplished  (stsh  esbyamendment  to the mlanizgng  documerd).

b Type I or Type II only.  Was any addad Or subaututed  supported  organlzation  part of a ctass already
deslgnated  in the organization's  organiz!ng  documerd?

@ Substitutions  only*  Was  the substltutlon  the result of an event  beyond  the organi:mtion's  control?
6 Dldtheor@anizationprovidasupport(whetherinthetormotgrantsortheprovlslono€servlcesorfacllttlss)to

anyone  otherthan  (l) 1t8 supported  organintions,  (ii) indivlduals  ttiat  are part  Ofth8  charitable  Olas8 beneflt8d
by One Or more Of its supported  organizations,  or (ili) other supportlng  organizatlons  that  amO support or
benefit one or meira ofthe filinH organization's supported organizatloris? If "Yes,"provrde detallin Part V/.

7 Dldtheorganlzationprovideagrant,loan,compensation,orotlierslmilarpaymenttoasubstantialcontributor

(as defined In section 4958(cXSXC)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity
With regam  to a substantial  aontributor?  If'Yea,"  CamplOte Part  / Of sch8dute  l  (FOm  ggO),

8 0ld  the  organlzatlon  mam a loan to a disqualified  person (as defined  in section  4958) not described  on line
7? If'Yes,"  complete  Partlof  Sdredula  L (Fom  990).

9a Was the organlzatlon  contro(led  directly  or Indiree,tly at any time  during the tsx year by one or more
disqualified  persons, as defined in aOCtiOn 4946 (6ttier than foundation  managers  and organizaUons
described In sectlori 509(a%1) or(2))? gf "Yes,"pmvfde dehiilln ?art V/.

b Dld one  or more disqualified  persona  (as defined  on line 9a) hold a contmlling  interest  in any entity  in which
the supporting  organization  had an intemat?  iroves,'proviae  oetaiiin  Part  V/.

0 Dld a disqualified  person  (a8 oefined On line 9a) have an ownership  Interest  In, or derive  any personal  benefit
from,  #sets  in which  the  supportlng  organization  also had an interest?  Lf'Yes,"  pmvide  detail  in Part  Vl.

1 0a Was the organization  subjeact to the excess bus(ness holdings  rules of section  4943 because  of sectlon
4943(t) (regarding certaln Tape it supporting organizations, and all aryPO 111 non-functlonallV Integrated
supporting organizations)?  If "Yes."answerffne  10b  below.

b Did the organization have any exosss business holdings  In the tax yearl  (llse &;hedule  C, Fom  472a fo
dehsmlne whelherthe organfzatlon had  wesa  businesshofdings.)

moipm aohadu}aApormm0  'ml



8ah*dumA (FonnggD)2021

€m  OuuuuilTuai  OiilallJ!':!"iall!:  /COil/i'i'i/lnf'41
page6

'Yes No
ii  Hastheorganimtionaccepteaagirtorcontributionrromanyorthetoiiowingpersonsq

43 A person WhO dlfflatl}  Or indkectlV  contmls, either alone Or together wlth persons deSarl5ed On LINES 1 1b andllo  below,  the governlng  body  of a supponed  organization? lla
b Afamllvmamberofaoersondescrlbsdonlinellaabove? 11b
0  A3-596'offi-mroria(Ientttyorapeffion-(ia9atibe(lOniineltaorTlbabove?Jf"yes"to//neyfai  11b,Or11C,

pmvide  detallki  Part  Vl. 11c
8eation  B.  Type  18upporting  Organizations

Yes No

i  oklthegovernlngbody,rnembersotthegoniningbooy,owcemamlnginth*lromr,blcapaaityiormemberahlpoioneor
moresupportedorganlzatlonshavethepowertoreguiarlyappotntorelectatleasta malor!ty oftheorganhllon's offloers,
directors, Ortru8tee8 at alltlrneS during the ta+iyear? Il'NO,'  den,ribs tnPati Vl hwtte  wpfirtedOryinv,atlOn(s
eftHtiVad0firab3d, 8upeNl8€kd, €)r rAntmWlM  OrfinjmttOn's ac6VNb8, Hthe OtganfXatlOn hadrnOrO than One auppOrhld0!gFlnl8 €bn, df3VAbehOWthepOWerziOappr:ilnkandtOrf0mDvaOfkqdlr0d€ffa,€TMkie9Vmf€iallOUlted8m(:lngkha
a-ildffiffiaiaj  a  mA{-iA41&MA  Adjlffil&pii  fflAjlilatm  aa-  sldxllsnii  i#  flNli  mnnlj!  bi  *Jiph  11171111731111 Al?Ihri  Iha  fsV  MAP 4

I

:slJpptHk!:flJ  ug%l€llll&alVIJll)5 41110 WiTtll GIJlMlMla  ui M)lffUlllil/15,  II arl7) €qjplKflJ  Ill  Quail  plJkVQla Vul  Illd  Iltv  Ign Jti  gli I

2 Dldtheorganlzationoperateforthebensfltofanysupportedorgankationotherthanthssupported
organlzatlon(s)  that  operated,  supervised,  or controlled  the supportlng  organization?  If"Yes,"  explaln In %rt
VlhOW  proVldlng  stx.h  benefft  Gemed out the purposes  Offtie  Supported  OrganlzailOn(S) ihatOperaied,
supervlaad,  ortantWted  the supporting  organization, 2

8eation  C.  Tyoe  II Sutmortino  Organizations

Yes NO
1 Wereamajorltyoftheiorgani:iation'sdirectorsortriateasdurlrigthetaxyearalsoamajorilyofthedlrectors

ortrustees  of each of  the organization's  supported  organizaUon(s)?  If"No,"  describe  in Part Vl how control
armanagement  of  the supportlng  organization  was vested  /n thesame  perions  that  conimJhad ormaneged
the supported  organization(s). 1

I

Section  D. J!kllType  11l€ SupportingOrganizati6na  ,,, ,
Yes No

1 0ldtheorganlzatlonprovldstoeachofilssupponedorganizaiions,bythelaatdayotthefiffhmonlhofthe
organ5.atlon's  tax year, (l) a written  notice desariblng the type  and amount  of support  provided during the prior tax
year, (il) a mpy  oFthe Form 990that  waa mostreaentlyllled  aaofthe  date of  nottficat(on, and (llqcopies ofthe
organlzatlon's  governing  doauments  )n affed  on the date of  notification,  to the extent not prev)ous!y provlded?

2 Wereanyoftheorganfmtion'sofflaaaa,direotors.ortrusteeselther(l)appolntedorelemedbythasupported

organization(s) or 01) seniing on the @oveming body  ofa supported organization? j/ 'No,'  expjah /n J%rt Vltwt
the organization  mainfalneda  close andwntinuous  working  retatlomhip  with  the supportedorganlzaUon(s).

B sy reason  Of the relationship  deaOribed on line 2, above,  did the organlzation's  sUppOrted organizations  have
a slgnlfieant  voice  In the organizaUon'a  Investment  pork,leg and In direming the use ofthe organization's
Income  or assets  at all times  during  the tax year? If"Yes,"  describe  In Part  Vl themle  the organjmtion's
suppThed  orgenlzatlms  playedln  thls mgard.

1

2 I

8
8eatlon  E. Type  10 Fund.i6nall ly Integrated Supporting OrganlzaUons . . *i1 CMCkt%bOXneXttOthemethOdthattheOrganiZattOnusediOSaHsfythelntegralPartTe8tdudngthayear(Be0lnatrM,HUNS).

a € Theorganlzatlonsatlsfledlhe/WlvitiesTest,Comp/etel/ne2be/ow.

b € Theorganizatlonlsthepareritofoachofltssupportadorganimtlons.Comp/ate//ne3below.

a € Theorganimtionsupportedagovernmentalenllty.Desdbe/nPafWhowyoupupportedagovernmenta/entity(sea/r,stnic:

2 ActMtiesTestJnswer//nesL)aand?bbe/ow.
 YesNo

a oidsubs €antiailyaiiottheorganizatlon'saitvitiesouringthetaxyearfflrectlyturtherttieexemptpumosesof
ttieaupportedor@anization(s)towhlchtheorganizauonwasrsponstve?  lf"Yes,'thenlnPartVlidenlFfy
Ihmh  sn7yinrmrforgoii/zuj/uiibauJexp/a/n  hm  theseactivtUes  d(rectlyfurthemd  thekexemptputyx>sesi
how the organimtJon  was msponslva  to thosesupported>rganizatlons,  andhow  the organltatfon  detemined
that thmeactlvities  wnstltubed  substantiallyaU  ofitsaatlvltles.

b  Didtheactivitiesdeacrlbedonline2a,above,aonstRuteactMtleathatibutfortheorganlzatlon's
invoJvement,  one  or more  of  the organization's  supported  organizatlon(a)  would  have been engaged  In? /f
"Yes,'  explain  in Part  Vl  the masons  hrthe  organimllon's  prerlHon  thatilssupporled  organbitfan(s)  would
have engaged  in these  actMtfes  but  fortha  m)anfzatkin's  involvement.

8 ParantofSupporledOrganlzatlons,Amweriinaa3xiaridabbahw.

a Dldtheorganizattonhavethepowertoreguiariyappolntorelectamalorityoftheafflceraidirectors,or
trusteesofeaohofthesupportedarganizatlona?/f"Yes"  Or"sO,"prOvidedetall8inPartVl.

b D)dttieOrgani2atlOneXer01aeaSubStantiatdegreeotdirecti0nOverthepOllCles,prOgram8,andaCtlVittesOfeaCh
Oflts supported  organizatlons?  If"Yes,'deSCdbe  in Pm  Vl themle  playredby  the organflatlfi  in thin taged.

ReVO7a5PR0  8atlOduliA(PffmWl}821

b

m

aa I

3b



8ahsdu(eA  (Foim 990) 202f
Pag*6

i achecbhereittheorganizationaatisneatheintegraipari'resiasaquauryingtrustonsov.ao,isizo(eHrabiinpariva,see
inatruaaOnB.  All ottierType  Ill non-funcllonallv  Intgarated 8UDDOrtin0 omanizatlons rnu8t compia €e sediOIB  A througti E.

8ecUon  A-Adjusted  Net  Income
I "

(A) Prior Year ' (B) Current Year
(optional)

"  1 Net short-teim  capltal galri "  ""  " 1
2 Recoveriea ofprlor-year'dlstrlbutions  " a
& Other  groas Inaome (ffiee Instnictlons) 3
4 Add  lines 'I through 3. "" "  ' 4

' 5 Depreciation.anddepletlon s
8 Portlon of operathig expenses paid or incurred for  productlon  or collectlon

of gmss  Income or for management, conservation, or matntenanae of
property  held for pmduction  of Income (see Instructlons) e

7 0therexpsnses'(aee  Instruotlons) ' , ' 7

'-8  'AdjuatedNetlncome(subiract)lnos5jland7'jromline4) 8

8eatIon  B-M €nlmum  Asset  Amount (A) Prior Year (B) Current Year
(opt)ona0

1 Aggregate  falr market value of all non-exempt-usa  assets (see
ii  Instructlqns for.s.hort.tax year m assets he_ld__for part of yq3u): I

.._a AyeragemonthlyvalueJojseo6r!tles ""'-"  -' - la
-b  Average monthly cash-ba.lances " ' " "" lb

o Fqir market value of other  non-exempt-use  assets to
d Total(addllnesla,lb,'andlc) ld
e Discountalalmadforbloakageorotherfaators

,, (ex.(_0_lntn.@qta//InPart__Vl): . .
2 A6q-ul-sltionlffdebtednesffiapplfaableionon-exempt:ffiseasets 2

. 3 Subjraat  11ne 2 from 11rig id, 3
4 Cashdeemedheldforexemptuae.Enter0.015of'line'3=(for'greateramou;ti

seeinstruaUona).  , , 4
' 6 Netva!ueofnon-exempt-use'assets(sutiiffictline4fromllne3)  ' 6'
iiu0l  Multiplytlne6byq,935. s

. ..  1 __  _---'i - Recoverles orprlor-yeard!strJbutioris ' " "' " -"" '-""  "' 7' I

-8  MfnlmumAs.setArnount(addline7toline6) 8

8eaUon O-Distributable  Arnounl Current Year

1 Adjusted  net inaome for prior year (from SecUon A, line 8, column A) 1

2 E@t@r O,8!? of 11ne 1, iii  __  _  .  ___  _
2

8 Mlnlmumassetamounrforpilor'yea;(fromanac€!one,l!ffeEi',col4mn"A) " 3
4 Ente'rgreaterofllne2orline3.a""  ' a =-' " """' 4
6 fnaome  tax imposed In prior  year 6
8 ofstributabieomountsubtractiineatromtine<iuniesssub)emto

emergenq tamporgy redua€lon (a@e }nstruations). e
7 LICheckhereifthecurrentyearistheorganizat €on'sfirstaaanon-funotiontllylntegratedTypelllsupportligorganlzatlon

(see Instructions).

REVO7a5/22PRO Sohtldule A(Pomi W($ 1



8ah@duleA  (Fomi  ffQ  2021

$5  TypelJfNon-Funat!onallylntegrateda09(a}(8)8upportinaOraanizations{cont/nued)
?age7

Qsimlnn  n-nlaMkiiNhhe

Current  YearuOlalllfil  &#'-&dlalfllJIAljlllla

1 Amounts  paid to supported  organl 'zatlona to accomplish  exempt  purposes 1 I
2 Amountspaldtoperformacltvitythat'directlyfurthffirsexemptpurposesofsupported

organlzatlons,  In excess  of income  from actMty 2
ii  8 Administratlveexpensespaldtoatx,omplish'exemptpurposesofsupportedorganlzationi " s

4 Amounts  pald to aaqulre  exempt-use  assets  a 4
6 Qualified set-aside amounta (paor IR8 approval required-pmvide details /n Part Vr> ' ,6
6 0ther  dlstrl6utlons  (dew,ribs  B Part  VQ. See instructlona,  ' 6
7 Tota annua!"d!mibutions. Add lines  1 thmuqh  6, _ 7
8 Distributionstoattentlvesuppoffedorganlzatro-nsto'ihlchtheoyanizationlsresponsive

(pmvide  detalls  in Part  V[). See inatrumions, 8
9 Diatributable  amount  for  2021 from 8edion  C, tins 6 9

10  Llne8amountdivldedbyline9amount  ' 10

Seotion  !!-Disitribution  Allocations  (see Instructlons) (l)
Exoass  Distributions

"' a4irj
Underdlslrlbutlons

Pre-2021

' (iii)
Distributable

Amount  for  202al
1  Distributabla  amount  for  2021 from Section  C, line 8

2 Llnderdlatrlbutions,lfany,foryearspriorto20!1

(reasonabfe cause required -explain In Part V4. See
Instructions,

I

I

3 . f-xmss  dlstnbuUons carryover,  ff ariy, to 2021
a Fr0m20i6  , , . , . I

I

b From20i7  , , , , ,
e  Fmm201B  , , , , ,
d  From  2019  , , . . ,
e From 2020  . , . . .
f  Total  of linap 3a through  3e

' g - Applied  to uriderdrstQ6iions of prtor  years

h Appjie@.to202'jdiatr!butabtearnouqt,
I Carryovffi-rfrom20l8..notappl!ad(eeelnatructlong)

j Remainder,8ubtragt'llnes3g,ah,and81fmm"line'3f.
4 Dlstdbutions  for 202t  from

Section Di Ilne 7: $
a Applledtounderdistributforiaolprloryears I
b Applledto2021distri.but@bleamount '
c Remainder.  8ubtfflOt  !Ines 4a and 4b fram  line 4,

6 Flemainingunderdistribut)onsforyearapriorto2021,if
any. 8ubtraot  )lnes 3g and  4a from 11ne 2. For result
greaterthan  zero, expbln  in Part  VJ. 8ee  Instructions. I

8 Remainingunderdistributlonsfor202'ii8uhtractlinsssh
and 4b  from 11ne 1, For result  greaterthan  zero, explain  in
hrt  Vl. See Inmruatlons.

I

7 Exaessdistributlonscarryoverto202>.Addlines3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown  of 11ne 7:
a Exaess  from 2017  . . .
b EX(X18S from  2018  , . .
c  Exaess  from  2019 , .  .
d Excess  from  2020 . . ,

e Excess fypm 2(!!  .. :. . I

MV@fl2iPR0 aatmdu!a A (Form@tK)) m1



SaHaduleA(Fomig$+0)toe1
 Paga8

8  8upplementallnfOrfflatiOn,PrOVidetheeXplanatlOnSrequtredbyPartlf,linelO;Partll,Ilnel7aorl7b;Part
Ill, line 12; Part  !V, 8ectlon  A, lanes 4, 2, 3b, 3o, 4b, 40,  5a, 6, 9a. 9b, 9c, 1 la, 1 lb,  and 11a; Part IV, Section
B, 1lne8 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C, line 1: Part IV, 8ectiOn D, iine3 2 and 3i Part IV, SeCtlOn E, LINES IC, 2a, 2b,
3a, and 3b; Part V, 11ne 1; Part V, Section  B, line ?e; Part V, Sacaon D, lines 5, 6, and 8; and Part V, Section  E,
11nes 2, 6, and  8. AISO complete  thiS part far any additional  informatlon.  (See inStrU €}tiOnB0)

REVO7J28a2PR0 Schedule  A (Pomi  m)  20!lj



MaintalnliigDonorAdvlsed  orOtlier8imtlarFundsorMcounts.

Complete  if the  organfzation  answered  ""es"  on Form  990.  Part IV, Jine 6.
[a) Donoradviaod  funds"' (bl Funds and olhar nteiounla

'1 Totalnumberaferidofyear,  . , , . , ,

2 Aggregate vaiue of contributionato (durin3 year) ,
3 Aggregate  value of grants  from (dciring year) .
4 Aggregatevalueafendofyaar.  . . , . . .
!) Did the orgenlzalion  inform all donors  and donor  e'dvisors In wrilinp that the assets he d in donor advlsed

fiindearethe-orqanlzation'sproperty,subjecttolheorganizatton'sexcluslvelegalcontrol?.  . . . . . []Yes  []No
8 Did the organization  Inform  all graritaesi, donors, and d.oi'ior advisors  in wrltlng !hat qrant (unds can be used

Onj7 far r'iharl!abla purposes and nOf far ihe ben(4fll Of fhG dOnOr Or dOl10l' adVl!30ri Or far an'/ Other purpose
conferring il'npermissib{a prlvate benofit? , . . . . .  , . , . . . . - . . - - [:) YO8 [3 NO

7"  Conservation Eesemont's.'
Oomplste  if tlre  organization  answered  "Yes"  on Form  990,  Part IV, lirte 7,

1 purpose(s)ott.ionsorvauoneasemeritshelobytlieorganlzation(cliechallthaiupply)

PreserVatlon of !and for publ!c use (for example, ret,reallon or education) [1 Prssarvatlon of a histoticatly Impqrtarit land area
D  Protection  ofnatural  habltat  €  Presarvation ofacertlfied hlstork, atructure
0  Preseryatioii  of open  space

2 completeiineexathreiu-ghaatrthaorganizatior'iheiaaquaiitieaaonservauoncontributiontnthsrormoraconservation
eaternent  on the last.day  ofthe  tax year.  Heldntthonnd  oftlioTnxYanr

a Total  number  of conservatkni  easernents

b Total  acrea(ge rstricted  by conservation  easements

c Number  or conservation  easements  on a cert)fted h)gtotk, structure  included  In (a)
d Number  Of 00nSarV8ttOn easenlente  InO[tJd(id In (O) acquired  eflBr 7/25/06, and net On a

h[storic structure lasted in the Natlonal Reglster . . . . . . , . , . . , , . , 54(1

3 NumberoTconservationeasemantsmodffied,transferred,released,exttnguished,ortermlnatedbytheorganlzationdurlngthe
tax year

4 Numberofstateewherepropertysublecttoconservationeasementtslocated
6 Does the organization  have a written policy regardirig the periodic rrionltoriH(i, iff66e-aifiri,' handling of

vlolatiops, and enforcsmentoftlie  cionservatlon easementalt holds? , . . . . . . . . . . . - [,l \es [l  No

e Staff and volunteer hours deyotad to monitoring, inspecting, handling of viola(ions, and enforcin@ consorvation aasernen[s ciuring the year

7 Amount of expenses incurre4 in tnonitorlng, Inspaciing, handiing 6f violations, and enforcing conservation easements during }he year

8 Doei-ea:ih'ao-ri-it'?vatiorieasementi'eportedonllnez(d)abovesatisrytherequkgmentsofsectlonl70(ti)(a)(B)(i)

9 lnPartX}11,dest,ritiehowtheorganlzationreportsrionservatloneasements)nltsrevenueandexpenaaetatementand
balance  aheet, and  include,  if appliaable,  tha text 6fthe  footnote  to the orgontzatfon's  finanalal  statements  that deat,ribes  tl'te
organTzatlon's  aooounting  for coriservarion  easeinents.

WIIUI'  6rganizations Mafntaintng Col9ectlons of Aff,' Historical Treasures, or Otl'i6? :':1;r!6iaA:ffi6'ets.'

la  [f the ar9anlzatlon erected, as permltted under FAta'B A8Ci 95E1, not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works
of art, historical  treasures,  or ot)rar similar  assets held for  publk, exhibltlon,  aducatlon,  or research  In furtherance  of public
service,  provide  in Part  XI)I the mxt  of the footnote  to its financial  statementsthat  descrlbes  these  Items,

5 Ifttia or@anlzatlon elected, as permitted under FASB ABC 958, tO repoi't  in iie rovenue statement and ba!ance 8tiGat Works or
art, 11(8tOrlQal traasures,  or Oillar  Blmllar negate held for putillc  exhibition,  edllaationi  Or r(!laeaf'Oli in ftRtlleren(-e  Of publiC WrVICai
provide  the f.o)lowlng amounta  relating  to thqse Items:

(i) Revenue  includad  on Forrn 990, Part V[ll, tine 'I . r
(i})Aseet8  included  In Form 990, PartX  . . . , . . . . , . . , . , . . . . . h  B

2 If tha organization reOel'k'ed Or held worka af art, tlistC)('feat treasures, or other slinilar aS8et8 far flnancia) 9ain, provlde the
fOllOWln(;i amounts  reqLlired to be reported  under FAeB ASC 958 relating  tO t!10se ITEMS:

a RevenuelncludedonForm990,ParkVlll.llnel

b As88tB included  in Form  990. Part X

r PapOnvOrk %duCit(On A(,t  N6tlCa,  aae tlie ItltitruCt}ARTS  f(ffa Farftl  OtlO. 8chodu1o D {!'orm 990) 2021

Bffll

For Papoiwork  Reduat(on Act Notlca,  aae tlie Inatruct}aris  for  Fonti OtlO.
-  . a RIEV a7r2rir22 PRO



[1 0rgan!zationsMaiqt4lnlpgColtecttonsofAff,HistoricafTreariures,orOthor8imilarAssets(cont/nueq

a

b
a

8ohadule D (Fomi 090) 2Wl

atATill

s Lsing  the oBanmation's aoquisllion, accession, and other records, check any of the following that make slgniflaant use or .a
c:zllecUon iteims (check all that apply):

€  Publlc exhlbltlon
[]  8aholarly researoh
[]  Preservationforfuturegeneratlons

4 Provlde a description of the organization's aollections and  explain how they further the organizatlon'a exempt purpose Iri Part
Xlll.

6 Durlng the Veari did the organization solicit Or receive donations Of art, tii8torlOal treasures, or other similar
assets tO be Bald tO raise fund9 rather than €O be malntalned as part of the organization's collection? . . g YO8 g  NO

Ig  EscrowandCustodialArrangements.
Complete  )f the oyanizatlon  answered  "Yes'  on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or reported  ari amount on Form
990, Part X, line 2al, '

la  Isi the organization an a9enti trustee, custodian Or other Intermediary tar contrlbutions Or ot-heraMsBe-ts Rat
Included On Farm 990, Part X? . . . . . . . . . , . , , . . . , , . . . . , . . . [I  Yes []  NO

b If"Yss,"explalnthearrangementinPartXIIlandcompletelhefollowlngtable:

€  Loanorexchangepro@ram
[0 0ther

Page 2

Amount

10

1d

le

ff'

a Beginning  balance  . .

d  Addltlona  during  the  year

e Distributions  during  the  year

f  Ending  balance  . . , . , . . . . . . . , . . , . . . ,

2a Old the  organlzatlon  Ino1ude  an amount  on Form  990, Patl  X, line 21, for  escrow  or  cuatad!at  account  liability? u- Yea [3 NO

b If"Yes,"explalnthearrangementfnPartXIll.Checkherefftheexplanaiionhasbaen,prgvJds,d.g4.6;XiJpJ . . [1
8  Endowment Funds.

Complete  If the organization  answered  "Yes-' on Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Cuimnl yaar 4b) Rforyear (o)'Ywo ymrs baak ' (d)Thraeyam  baak (o) Fouryeam bank

la  Beglnnlngoryearbalanae
b Contributions  . . . , , ,
a Net investment earnlngs, gains, and

losses . , , . , - - -

Grantsorsaholarshlps  . . .
Other expenditures for  faeill!ties and
programs , . . , . . . .

f  AdministraUve expenses .
End of year bamnce . . . . .
Provide the estimated peroentage of the aurnant year erd balance (line 1g, aolumn (a)) held is:

a Board designated or quasl-endowment r  %
b Permanent sndowment k  %
0 Term endowment ?  %

The percentages on 11nes 2a, 2b, and 20 ahould equal 100%,
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organlzaflon that are hald and administered for the

organization by:

(i) Unrelated organlzations
(it) Rotated organizations , . , , . , . .

b If "Yea"  On llne 3a(il), ate tbe related organizations listed as required on sctiedule R?
4 Deacribetnpanxiiitheintenoeeiusesortheorganization'seneiowmanttunsai

7  Land,But)dings,andEqulpment
Complete  if the organization  answered  "Yes'  on Fora  990, Part IV. Iini  lla.  See Form 990. Part X, line 10,

Daacdptlon of pmpe$ la) Oostorotherbaais
0rweslmanl)

(b) Costorothsrbaala
(01heJ)

(al Aa;umulated
dapiedaUon

(d) Book value

ja  Land  .  .  , . . , , . , - -

6 Buildings  , , . . , . , . , -

0 Leasehold  Improvemerits  , . . .

d Equipment  . .  . .  . . . . .

e Other  . . . ,  , , , , , ,  ,

10,5'53. 3,396. 7,157.

52,274. ..51,799. I 475.

Total. qd lln.esalathroughie.(Column(d)muste'quagForm*90,PafiX,column(B).line10c.),  . . . ,> 7, ei:i:.,.

BAA Tff:VO7J!BfHPR0 aohadul* b (Fomi aQ  ml



8ahadulaD(Pomr9t)0)X)!1
 Paga3

8"  Investments-Other8ecuriffes.
COrnplete if the organization  answered  "Yen"  On Farm 990, Part IV, lln;  11b,  See FOmi 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Dasmlptlonofsaourlty  or oalegoy
(tncludlng name arseaudty)

(b) Book value (a} Malhod ofvaluatloni
Cast or arid-of-yearmarket  vatue

(1) Fin:Thnclat aerivatlvaa " . . . .  .  . . , .' .  .  .  . . .
(4 Closely held equity Interests , . . . , . . , . , . , .
(3) Other__.......__......._. _____.,_.__.___........._......_..___.._____...._.___,__ _
-,J61,,.,-,,-,-,-,,------------_-___________________________________-
sIffiim*lsZIJJJ2IJI_'212:J_JJJJ2

3gJilImlI2m22mmJlJJ:
'I:§:2221JZJJsJlslll2222I222222222::I222JIJII2:

IIrEj#III-mmllm-#mlmmlmllIIlImIIlm__-I-

InF)IIlmllMIIIIIm-#mIIIIIIIIJIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIHIIJ__-IH

III('in-  IIIIIHIIIIIIIII:IIIIHlIIIIIIllIIIm771mlI_
Ht'ii.ZIHmmmmlllIIimi_IIIIiila
7.6tir.-j"967A:i*-fi 7fi'i6ffi't-iUMF6ffi-r)5,-'P;;i-5:6;n7'8)-14;i6-jH3-.-fi

kz__.Diixy  Dailz4xa

Compfete it the organizatlon  answered  "Yes"  On Fern  990, Part IV, lln3 110. see Farm 990, Part X, 11ne 13,
(O) Deacrlptlonoflnvaglment (b) Book value (o) MathodoDmluatkin;

Coat u  end-of-yearmarkelvalua
(1)

(a

(37 '
(4) - '-"  "  "'  "-  ""
(6) , _,_ _ _ ,
(ffi) ' " '-'- ' "'-  - ' = "'
(7)

,,€Bi,,,
'(9) I
Total. (Column (b)mustequalFom  990, PartX, cot, (B) //he 1:J,) . >

Complete  if the  organization  answered  "Yes"  on Form 990. Part IV, line 5 jd.  Sea Forrr 990. Part X, line 16.
(a) Dmcdpllon (b)BtX)kvalu@

(11

{2?
JL) , -  , , ,
7,<'1) : , , , -'

€8} , ,,_, ,,  ,, __ _ _
,(6)  ,, _,__ ,, ___

!/i,,  _,_
(8i"  "- '-
(9)

T_otal.lC545zmn(b)mustequalFoffiGJ96:PaAX,cal,(B)16e;'i5")"". , : , . . . ": . . , . , .'>"
§jj$J  OtnW  l €a5glitiea.

Complete  If the  organization  answered  "Yes"  on Form 990, Part IV, line 1 1e or 11f, See Form 990, Part X,fine 26.

..-... **iii  .  .  .  _  _ (a)'Deaaffptmnofnabillty
t

, (b}Bookvaiiie
.(1) Federallnaornebaxes  - - "" ' """  ' " "  ' """
<2)
.(3) , _
(4) -,,,,,,,,_  , ,

(m..-... ,.,,,,,,_, ,,',,_'-___  , ,,, _
(6)

-m , , ,_
(8)_ , , _ _

. rgi , , , ,, ,,, , ,,,,,_, ,_,
Total,(Column(b)mqs,tequa7J?r;#?90!PaaL,r:ol:'78)lina?I5.)  ':_J:-:', . . , , : , i':"':"=f-'-.'j',z. uaOlllty rorunsrtain  taxpositiona, In PartXlll, provide the text ofthefootnote to theorganizatlon's financial staternenlsthatreportsthe
organbfion'sliabilltyforuncertaintaxpositionsunderFoSBASC7<0,C,heckherelfthetextofthafootnotehasbeenprovldedlnPartXIII.

 [1
6ghedule  D (Fomia90)  W2t



f%ge4
8clmdulo D fam  ggO) 2oal

15  Reconail?aUonofRevenueperAuditeaFiriancial8tatementsWithF!evenuffipffirReturn.
Complete if  the organlzatlon  answered  "Yes"  on Form  990,  Part  IV, line  12a,

1 Total  mvenue, gains,  and other  support  per audited  financial  statements
2 Arnountslncludedon)lnelbutnotoiForm990,PartVlll.llnel2:

a Net unreallzed  gains  (losses) an investmenta
b Donated  servioea  and  use of faclllties
o Recoveries  of prior  year  grants
d Other  (Describe In Part  XHI.
e Add lines 2a through  2d

3 Subtrad  line 2e from  line
4 Amounts)ncfudedonForm990.PartVIIl.Iinel2.butnotonllnel

a lnvestmentexpensesnotinafudedonForm990,PartVl1l,line7b

b Other  (Describe  In Part  XI)I,

6 Totalrevenue,Addlines3end4a.(ThbmustequajFom990,Partl,liml2.}
 . . , . . . 5

5  ReoonciliaflonofExpensesperAuditedFinanaial8tatementsWithExpensesperReturn,
Ciomp)ate If the organizatlon answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12!t..

1 TOtal expenses  and lOsse8 per audited  finam,lal statements
2 Amounts  Ineluded  on  line I but not  on Form 990, Part  *X, line 28:

a Donatedsen)ceaanduaeioffacilities

b Prlor  year  adjuatments
c Other  losses

d Other (Deacrlbe In Part XIIIJ
e Add  lines  2a through  2d

4 Amounts  included  on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not  on line 1
a Investment  expenses  not included  on Form 990, Part Vlll, line 7b
b Other  (Describe  in Part  Xlll.
0  Add  lines  4a ond 4b

5 Totafexpenaes.Addllnes3and4a.(7?i/smustequs/FomiggQ/)arfl,//neJ8.

8  8upplemantal tnformatlon.
rov.dethe descriptlans required for Part)li  lines3,  5, and g; F%rt ill, lines ta and4;  paff iv,l!nes t6ai6a"zbi PartV,'llne4; Part X, line2', PErt XI,l1nP+ 2d and 4b; and Part Xll,lines  2d and 45, AISO complete thf8 padtO  provlde and additional information,

f%ge 4

8M RF.VO7/26/j2PR0 atihedulo D (Ponn !190) € $



8ahadidaD (FonnOgO)2021

m  %pplonionW fiifuunnUun (widlnued)
Peta 5

Schedule D (Pomi OE)07 E21



SOHEDUtE  0

(Form  990)

[)ti(iar!manl  ol lho Treasury
Inlamal Ravanus  8etvlcu

Nama ofllta  organlzallon

Tha  Club  of  Siaa.ra

Suppiomental  Information  to Form 990 or ,gO-EZ
Complete to provi<re informatlon  for rosponsas  to spocifk. questlona on

Form  5100 or90D-nZ or to provldo any addltlonal  Inronnatlon,
> Atlatili  to Form QaO or Form 900-E-Z,

h  Cio to www,ks.goWForm9f)O for the latastTnrorinntlon,

COunt:

OMB No. 1545-0047

€mp}ayor  ?danll(laatktn  numlttr

85-04692il(i

VI,  Line 13oazd Members/Offkers  J:or :cevi.ew  and roval

Pt IX,  Line  2Mi

Descrj.ptioni  li'undrais.t.n  nse

TotaJ.:  60

P!' am sexvicss:  00

Mane  emen  and general:  !50

Fundraisi  : SO

Daacriptioni  Securi.t  Services

"!otal:  0320

am aerviceisi  .9320

Manaqexaent  and  neral:  %

Fundrais : eO

recj.ation

Tol:al:  358

l) $e.ThiCeS  :

(4anagemenl:  and general:  60

Fundraisin  i 00

Total:  01,271

am services:  ,91t271

t and gerxeirali  e0

Fundra-tsingi  SO

Desta:;l.pt.ion:  Utilities

Total:  9702

services:  .S702

For Papeiwork  Reduction Act Notk,e, age tha inalruattons  for  Form 9EICI org90-EX,

REV 07B/2)1 PRO

BAA Schedule O (Form 9tXl) !l(X!t



Pagei 2

t and

H'undrais !  00

ain services:  ei6  130

nt and erali  fiO

: 60

Totals  659

am services:  @59

nt  and  neral:  e0

E'undraisi,n  :

Total:  01 781

services:  eli781

E'undraisin  : 60

Descr  tion:

am services:  6921

REVO7aaM0
Shedu!eO  (Form 990)B)21



Form  990

Part  IX,  Line  24e

All  Other  Expenses 2021

(A)

Total

I

tB)
Program

aehJces

(C)  I

Managemem

and  general  i
I

0. 0. 0. :

320. 320. 0.

58. 58. 0.

1,  271. 1,271. 0.

702. 702. 0.

16,  130. 16,130. 0.

59. 59. 0.

1,781. : 1,781. 0.

92i'J - 92'l  . ' - " "  (i.

'l I

I '

21,242. . .2i,,242. 0.

Descrlptlon

(D)

Fundralsing

Fundraisinq  Expense

Security  Sezv.tces

Staff  Appreciation

Telephone

Utilities

Repairs/Maintenance

Taxes

Business  Reqiatration  Fees

Proqza  Meals & Transportation

Total to Form 990, Part lxl.

line24e  ..,,,,,  0004  . 0.

kmvl601,8aR  02mml



OMBNo, 1eM5-0047

Fomi 8868  Application for Automatic Extension of Time To File an
(RevlJanuaym.  Exempt Organizaffon Return
(;,,  dmantoftheTmasq  > Pile a separateapplicatlon foreaah mturn.
IntemalRevonua8arvice  kl ao to wwv./rs.gov/Fonn8888 for the fatest InformaHon.

Eleotronlo flling  (e-flh4. You can eieotroniaaliy ffie Form 8868 to request a 6-month automatic extension of time to file any of thefOima 119tad balow with the exception Of Farm 8870. Infomiatlon Return far Transfers Assodated  wttti Certain Pensonal Benefit
Contraals,  for  wh)ah an extension  request must be sent to the IR8 in paperlomiat  (aee instmctions). For mom detal)s on the eledronlc
fillng OfthlS form, %ASitWWW.irl,gOvlu-Iiib'piuvitJh,iJtii-Ijui-blieidllb-eiud-n0n-prOfit8,

/!utumaallb  G'Th'lh')$ C,X!ef'lsion  OfTime.  Only submltoriglnal  (nO copFesneeded).  '="
All aorporatlons  required to fife an Income tax return ottierttian  Farm ggO-T (l<Iudlng  1120-c  fifers), partnershlpsi R€MIC18, and truat8
must use FO'tn 7004 tO request  an extension Oft)me tO file Income taX returns,
Type or
print

Name6fexemptoigg*atkinorotherfl(er4eelristruokions.  '
The Club  of  Blexta  County

TaxpayarldenUflcatlon'numbei(TIN) '

85-0469246
Pile by lha
dua dalB for

Number,  street,  and  room  or sune  no. If a p.o. box, sea Inatmeitlons.

1300  .S Broadway  St
mlng your
m!um, Sea
Instrmtton*,

cry, town or post offloei shite, andZIP gode. Faraforeign address, see Instructlons,
Truth  Or Consequences  NM 87901

EnterthsReturnC:odefortheretumthatthlsapplk,ationiafor(fi(easeparateapplk,ationforeghretum)  . . , . . . [Q n
I

Application
Is For

R*tum

Code

Appllcaffon
Is For

Return
Code

Form 990 or Form 990-EZ O-I Fomi 1041-A  " 08
Form 4720 (lndMdual) 03 Fomi 4720 '(otherthan  IndMdual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 6227 10
Form 990-T  (qpc. 401(a) or 408{a)bust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T(trust  otherthan  above) oa Form 8870 12
Form 990-T  (aorpomtion) . 07

TelaphoneNo.)l47!i,)31Q4.;5g6,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,  FaXNO)
I ifthe  organtzatlondoes  not have an offlce or place Of business in the United States, Cheek tht3 bOX.
h Ifthis  is for a Group Return, enter  the organization's  four digit Group Exemption  Number  (GEN}
forthe  whie  group, check thls  box  . , . h [],  If k Is for part ofthe  group, check  thts box .
a list with the names and TINs of all membaratheextension  Is for.

. ff this is
r []  and attach

1 lrequ88tanaut0matiCa-mOnthe)densiOnOftimeuntii  NOV 15  ,20-22.,tOflletheeXemptOrganlZati0n?ettlrnfOr
the organlzatlon named above. The extension Is forthe or@anlzation's return for:
>g)calendaryear20  21  or
>  [0 tax  year beginnlng , and endlng, 20 ....,  and endlng

2 Ifthetaxyearenteredinlinelisforlesslhani2months,chgkreason:  []1nRialreturn  []Finalretum
[lChangein  accountlng  period

$a If this applicatlon is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nanrefundable  credits,  8ee Instictlons.

I
I

3a $ 0.
b If thls applicatlon is for Forms '996-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable  credits and '

eaflmated tax payments made. Include any prlor  year overpayment  allowed qs a credit.

I

3b $ 0.
0 Balance due. 8ubtract  line at!'fmrn 11ne 3a. Inctude your payment with thls form, if required, by

uslng EFTP8 (Eledmnk,  FederaJTax Payment 8ystam)._8ee InstrucUons. 80 $ 0.
Cautloni If }Ou are QOlng tO make an e(eatronla klnda withdrawal(dixt  debR) with this Fonn asss, see  Form  8453-TE  ariCi Fom 8879-TE  far  paymentIriatruatlons.

For Privaq  Act end Paperwork Redumion AatNat!co,  see  €nakucUona.
BAA mvgp<  Foim886JRev,1-2024



CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

2023/2024  SUB-RECIPIENT GRANT APPLICANTS

DEADLINE 03/24/23

2023/2024



-i (,ITY  Or  It)Un  O[)  €,0%lS[0U[)%! € ,[j
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

MEETINGDATE:Aprill2,2023  Age'daI'em#:L19
l

SUBJECT: Discussion/Action:  Approval  of two memorial  donation  requests for benches to be placed in City
parks.

DEPARTMENT:  Parks

DATE  SUBMITTED:  April  6, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  0.J. Hechler

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  0.J.  Hechler,  Community  Services  Director

Summary/Background:
Per  the  Memorial  Donation  & Gift  Program  Policy  these  requests  have  been  reviewed  by staff,  recommended

by the  Recreation  Advisory  board,  and  to  Commission  for  final  approval.

Recommendation:

Approval

Attachments:

*  Memorial  Donation  & Gift  Program  Policy

*  Memorial  Donation  Requests

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A

50.00

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

Click here  to enter  text

ApprovedForSubmittalBy:  €  Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  € City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  - Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  4-12-2023



CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

PARKS  AND  RECREATION  DEPARTMENT

MEMORIAL  DONATION  & GIFT  PROGRAM  POLICY

The  purpose  of  this policy  is to establish  guidelines  for  the  consistent  decision-making  process  related

to acceptance,  placement  and  long-term  maintenance  of public  requests  for  memorial  donations  in

City-owned  facilities,  parks,  natural  areas  and  trail  systems.

The  protection  of  the natural  environment  is high  priority.  To  this  end,  the City's  Parks  and  Recreation

Department  may  limit  memorials  to promote  resource  management  and  the  sustainability  of  natural

landscapes.  The  integrity,  natural  and  architectural  features  of parks,  natural  areas  and  facilities  will  be

preserved  and  not  detract  from  a user's  experience.  The  Parks  and  Recreation  Department  will

determine  if an area  is fully  developed  and no more  donations  will  be accepted.  Final  recommendation

on placement  of memorials  will  be made  by the Recreation  Advisory  Board  with  final  approval  by the
City  Commission.

The  City  does  not  guarantee  permanency  of the memorial.  If a memorial  must  be removed  or

relocated,  Department  staff  will  attempt  to notify  the  donor  in writing,  from  the  address  shown  on the
completed  Memorial  Donation  & Gift  Agreement  Form.  The  City  is in no way  obligated  to replace  the

gift if it is stolen,  vandalized,  worn  out  or destroyed.

All proposals  will  be evaluated  by the Parks  and Recreation  Manager  according  to the  following  criteria:

*  Placement  of enhancements  in the Parks  and Recreation  System  must  be compatible  with

existing  development  plans.

*  Memorials  shall  not  detract  from  or overpower  the  scenic  or architectural  values  of the  existing

environment.

*  All memorials  will  be constructed  of materials  that  meet  the  design  and  maintenance

considerations  of the  Parks  and  Recreation  Department.

*  Large  scale  memorial  donations  may  be considered  on a case-by-case  basis  as they  relate  to

park  planning  and  other  city  approval  processes.

*  Non-designated  monetary  memorial  donations  will  be used  to meet  current  needs  of  the

department  as recommended  by the Department  Manager.

*  Memorials  with  a commercial  appearance  or corporate  label  will  not be allowed.

@ Donations  that  are  "Headstone"  in nature  will  not  be allowed.

*  One  memorial  plaque  allowed  per  item,  not  to exceed  3 lines  with  45 characters  per  line

maximum,  including  spacing  and  punctuation.

*  Memorials  referencing  religion  or religious  quotes  will  not  be accepted.  "In  honor  of"  or

"Donated  by the  friends  and  family  of'  are recommended  wording  for  plaques.

Procedure

The  applicant  will  submit  a completed  Memorial  Donation  & Gift  Agreement  Form  to the

the Parks  and Recreation  Manager.

Department  Manager  will  determine  the  appropriateness  of the  proposal  as measured

by the  approval  criteria.



Following  review,  the application  will be p(aced  on the Recreation  Advisory  Board's

meeting  agenda  for  consideration  and recommendation  and final  approval  by the City

Commission.

If approved  by the City Commission,  staff  will order  the memorial  item afier  receipt  of

payment.

The  City shall  be responsible  for the installation  and maintenance.  Once  installed  the

memoria!  becomes  the property  of the City  of Truth  or Consequences.

Commemorative  Tree  Program

The City of Truth  or Consequences  parks  system  is continually  growing  and trees  are a way  to

increase  the beauty  of our  city and provide  countless  benefits  to this  community.  Your  contribution

will be used  to purchase  trees  to be planted  in the parks  system  and personnel  will care  for  the

trees. Although  we accept  living  legacy  requests  year-round,  we  encourage  the  planting  of trees  in

the spring  or fall  to give the trees  the  best  chance  to survive.  Through  communication  between  Park's

staff  and the contributor,  an approved  species  will be chosen  based  on the desired  planting  site.

Deciduous  trees  will be at !.5  inches  in diameter  (approximately  6-9  feet  tall) and evergreen  trees  will

l/Vili be 5-6 feet  in height. A 3" by 1 0" bronze  plaque  will be mounted  at the base  of the tree.

Contributors  are  welcome  to attend  the tree  planting.  Approximate  cost  of a tree  and plaque  is

$750.00.

The cost  noted  above  includes  the tree  purchase,  the  plaque  and the installation.  The  City  does  not

guarantee  permanency  of the memorial.  If a memorial  must  be relocated,  Department  staff  will  attemp

to notify  the  donor  in writing,  at the address  shown  on the completed  Memorial  Donation  and Gift

Agreement  Form.  The City  takes  no responsibility  to replace  stolen,  vandalized  plaques  or for

maintenance  or replacement  of trees  after  they  are planted.

Commission  approved  on  2-22-2023



CffY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES
nflEMORIAL  DONATION  AND  GIFT  AGRE,EMENT  FORM

Name: rne  9avWA

Plaque: 3es  No (benches and tables include plaque)

Inscription:  3 lines with 45 characters  per  line maximum,  including  spacing  and punctuation.

APPROVED  / DISAPPROVED

Date f5mJHead  Signatur

Date City Manager  Signature

Date Mayor  Signature



CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

MEMORIAL  DONATION  AND  GIFT  AGREEMENT  FORM

Name:  Brittney  Herpolsheimer

Organization  (if applicable):

Address: 414  Paseo  Roja  PL.  NE RR,NM  87124

Phone: 505-331-8514 Email: britsheimer@qmail.com

Proposed  Memorial  Location:  Fish  Pond  Area

Bench,  table,  or tree  type  (description) Bench

Plaque:  Yes No (benches  and  tables  include  plaque)

Inscription:  3 lines  with  45 characters  per line maximum,  including  spacing  and punctuation.

In Loving  Memory  of John  S. Huerta.

He loved  his Father  and  was  a Fisher  of men.

T Or  C was  a peaceful  blessing  to him.

Memorial  gifis  to the City  are  considered  outright  and unrestricted  donations.  The  City  does  not  guarantee

permanency  of  the accepted  donation.  If a memorial  must  be relocated,  Department  staff  will  attempt to
notify  the  donor  in writing  at the address  shown  on this  form.  Donations  may  be tax  deductible.

The  donor  declares  to have  read  the  Memorial  Donation  Acceptance  and Management  Guidelines.  The

donor  understands  and  agrees  with  the  guidelines  set  forth  in this  policy  and agrees  to pay  the City the
required  donation  funds  within  one  month  of notification  of Memorial  Agreement  approval.

f  I have read and understand the donation policy.

Signature  Donor:  Brittney  Herpolsheimer

APPROVED  / DISAPPROVED

%-tt-xg
Date ent  Head  Signature

Date City  Manager  Signature

Date Mayor  Signature



- Cityof'I'mtFtorConsequertces
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

: '4)Th _7tgertdaztemx:I.20
MEETING  DATE:  April  12,  2023

SUBJECT: Approval  of Purchase Requisitions  Over  S20,000
DEPARTMENT:  Finance

DATE  SUBMITTED:  April  6, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Mindee  Holguin,  CPO

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Kristie  Wilson,  Finance  Director

Summary/Background:

Per Resolution No 46 20/21 Execution of Contracts; Grant Agreements;  Memoranda  of Understanding;  Joint
Powers Agreements;  Settlement  Agreements;  Purchases (Contract  and Purchases More Than S20,000)

Recommendation:

Approval  Recommended  by Finance  Director

Attachments:

*  Listing of Purchase Requisitions  S120,000  or More
*  Purchase  Requisitions,  Procurement  Documentation

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Choose  an itein.

As Per  Total  on Listing  of  Purchase  Requisitions

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Choose  an item.

Click  here to enter  text

ApprovedForSubmittafBy:  Z Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  % City  Clerk  [g Finance  €  Legal  []  Other:  Clid<  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  % City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. Click  here  to enter  text.  Ordinance  No. C:ick  iiere  to ei"itei-  text.

Continued  To: Click  l'iere  to  ei'iter  a datt=.  Referred  To:  Chick here  I:o enter  text.

€ Approved  €  Denied  [1]Other:  Clid<  !"n=re to enter  text.

File Name:  CC agendas  4-12-2023



PURCH  ASE  REQUISITION  APPROVAL 2022-23  Fiscal  Year

COMMISSION MEETING 04/12/2023

Number  VendorName

89716

89726

CentralSquare  Technologies

Sierra  Vista  Hospital

ATTEST:

Description

Report  Management  System

Past  due  hospital  billing

Angela  Torres,  Clerk-Treasurer

Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor

Requested  By

Chief  Luis  Tavizon

Kristie  Wilson

Procurement
Department  Total Amount

Type

Police Dept $ 42,976.05

PoliceDept  $ 172,070.20

$ 215,046.25

Date

Date

1



REQUISITION

Requisition  #: 89716

Date:  04/05/2023

Vendor  #: 8927

ISSUED  TO:  CENTRALSQUARE TECHNOLOGIES, L
1000  BUSINESS  CENTER  DRIVE

LAKE  MARY,  FL 32746-

SHIP  TO:  City of Truth  or Consequences
505  Sims  St,

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM 87901

ITEM -. uNITS  DESCRn'Tl6N  ' . - "  " = PjlOJEOT #  f'R]CF. GL ACC61jNT  'NpMBffiR  - .  AMOuffiT

1  0REPORTMANAGEMENTSYSTEM  O,00101-1007-43815  42,976.05

Pa Descrtptioni  REPORT MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

Detailed  Description:

Software subtotal  $13,214.07  (Inclueded Software: Admlnlstratlon  PS Pro Core,
Adminlstratlon PS Pro  Core Annual  Subscrlptlon
Servlces subtotal  $23,595.00  Fee, Mobile PS Pro Core Annual Subcrlptlon Fee, Mobile
PS Pro Records Annual  Subscrlptlon
Hardware subtotal  $ 6,166.98  Fee, Personnel PS Pro Advanced, Personnel PS Pro
Core, Personnel PS Pro Annual Subscrlpt-
niiritp  quhtntql  <47  €1%  n(i  -Inn  Frsri F)pryrk.  PQ Pm Arlv:inrprl  t)prnmq  PQ Prn

SuBTOTAL: 42,976.05

TOTALTAXi 0,QC

ri  nr
irut't'uvu; IJ  0  11  l_

TOTAL



REQUISITION

Requisition  #: 89726

Date:i  04/05/2023

Vendor  #: 0217

:[551J[[)  TO:  SIERRA VISTA HOSPITAL / SIERRA  \
800  E. 9TH

TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES,  NM 879

SHIP  'j'0;  City of Truth or Consequences
505  Sims  St,

Truth  or Consequences,  NM 87901

IT@M uvxrsiescn4mori,  - ' .   jgoyecr*  puce.ai,JAccqqhrhuwaeB'  AMOUNT

1 0 PAST DUE  HOSPITAL  BILIING  O,00  201-1903-48598  135,572.09

2 0PASTDUEHOSPITALBILLING  O.00201-1903-485C)8  36,498.11

Athena  Invoice  ID  070117-073122

Pa Descriptioni  PAST DUE HOSPITAL  BILLING  - po

Detaffed  Description:

PAST DUE HOSF'rTAL  BILLING  - PD

SUBTOTAL: 172,070.20

TOTALTAX: 0.00
1%  l'%jal

SHIPPIN(ii U , UU

TOTAL



SIERRA V(ST A H[lSPiTAt

Sierra  Vista  Hospital

800 E. 9th Avenue

TruthorConsequences,NM  87901

Phone  575-894-2111,  Fax  575-894-7659

Invoice  ID:  Athena070ll7-073122

Invoice  Date:  01/30/2023

To:

Truth  or Consequences  Police

507 McAdoo  St

Tmth  or Consequences,  NM  87901

Description Amount Discount Due

Medical  Clearance

Examinations  and  Lab

Screenings

$271,144.18 $(135,572.09) $135,572,09

Total  Due $135,572.09

Bills are due within  30 days.
If  you haye any questions, please call  Ming  Huang at 575-743-1212.



SIERRAVISTA HDSPffAL

Sierra  Vista  Hospital

800  E, 9'h Ayenue

Tnith  or Consequences,  NM  87901

Phone  575-894-2111,  Fax  575-894-7659

Invoice  ID:  CPSI

Invoice  Date:  01/30/2023

To:

Truth  or Consequences  Police

507  McAdoo  St

Tntth  or Consequences,  NM  87901

Description Amount Discount Due

Medical  Clearance

' Examinations  and  Lab

Screeriings

$72,996.23 $(36,498.12) $36,498.11

I

j

Total  Due $36,498.11

Bills  are due  within  30 days.

If  you  have  any  questions,  please  call  Ming  Huang  at 575-743-1212.



rs
,+,  CENTRALSOuARE

Quote  prepared  on:

March  29, 2023

Quote  prepared  by:

Chris  Kozuch

chris.kozuch@centralsquare.com

Thank  you  for  your  interest  in CentralSquare.  CentralSquare  provides  sofkware  that  powers  over  8,000  communities.  More

about  our  products  can be found  at www.centralsquare.com.

WHAT  SOFTWARE  IS INCLUDED?

ADMINISTRATION
PRODUCT  NAME

1. Administration  PS Pro  Core  (Agency

Site  License)  Annual  Subscription  Fee

2. Administration  PS Pro  Core  Annual

Subscription  Fee

MOBILES
PRODUCT  NAME

3. Mobile  PS Pro  Core  Annual

Subscription  Fee

4. Mobile  PS Pro  Records  Annual

Subscription  Fee

PERSONNEL
PRODUCT  NAME

5. Personnel  PS Pro  Advanced  (Agency

Site  License)  Annual  Subscription  Fee

6. Personnel  PS Pro  Core  (Agency  Site

License)  Annual  Subscription  Fee

7. Personnel  PS Pro Core  Annual

Subscription  Fee

QUANTITY

1

1

UNIT  PRICE

185.40

1,178.00

TOTAL

185.40

1,178.00

Administration  Software  Total 1 ,363.40  USD

QUANTITY

1

15

UNIT  PRICE

1 ,472.50

279.78

TOTAL

1,472.50

4,196.70

Mobiles  Software  Total 5,669.20  USD

UNIT  PRICE

634.29

TOTAL

634.29

0.00

0.00

Personnel  Software  Total 634.29  USD

MORE  INFORMATION  AT  CENTRALSQUARE.COM



rs

,+,  CENTRALSOuARE
Quote  prepared  on:

March  29, 2023

Quote  prepared  by:

Chris  Kozuch

chris.kozuch@centralsquare.com

RMS

8.

9.

10.

11.

SUITE

12.

13.

14.

15.

PRODUCT  NAME

Records  PS Pro  Advanced  (Agency  Site

License)  Annual  Subscription  Fee

Records  PS Pro  Core  (Agency  Site

License)  Annual  Subscription  Fee

Records  PS Pro Core  Annual

Subscription  Fee

Records  PS Pro NM Crime  Reporking

(NIBRS)  Interface  Annual  Subscription

Fee

PRODUCT  NAME

Portal  PS Pro  Community  Involvement

Pack  Annual  Subscription  Fee

PS Pro Reporting  Core  Annual

Subscription  Fee

PS Pro Reporting  Universal  Interface

Engine  Annual  Subscription  Fee

PS Pro  Time  Synchronization  Interface

Annual  Subscription  Fee

QUANTITY

1

1

1

1

QUANTITY

1

1

1

1

UNIT  PRICE

530.10

1,590.30

2,209.00

0.00

RMS  Software  Total

UNIT  PRICE

1,217.78

0.00

0.00

0.00

Suite  Soflware  Total

TOTAL

530.10

1,590.30

2,209.00

0.00

4,329.40  USD

TOTAL

1,217.78

0.00

0.00

0.00

1 ,217.78  USD

SOFTWARE  SUMMARY

Software  Total  13,214.07  USD

WHAT  SERVICES  ARE  INCLUDED?

SERVICES
DESCRIPTION

1. Public  Safety  Consulting  Services  - Fixed  Fee

2. Public  Safety  Project  Management  Services  - Fixed  Fee

3. Public  Safety  Technical  Services  - Fixed  Fee

4. Public  Safety  Training  Services  - Fixed  Fee

Services  Services  Total

TOTAL

8,970.00

5,850.00

3,120.00

5,655.00

23,595.00  uso

MORE  INFORMATION  AT  CENTRALSQUARE.COM



',+', CENTRALSOuARE
Quote  prepared  on:

March  29, 2023

Quote  prepared  by:

Chris  Kozuch

chris.kozuch@centralsquare.com

SERVICES  SUMMARY

Services  Total 23,595.00  USD

WHAT  HARDWARE  IS INCLUDED?

SERVERS
PRODUCT  NAME

1. PS Pro Production  Server  Annual

Subscription  Fee

2. PS Pro  Training/T  esting  Server  Annual

Subscription  Fee

QUANTITY

1

1

UNIT  PRICE

3,613.62

2,553.36

Servers  Hardware  Total

TOTAL

3,61  3.62

2,553.36

6,166.98  USD

HARDWARE  SUMMARY

Hardware  Total 6,166.98  USD

QUOTE  SUMMARY

Software  Subtotal

13,214.07  USD

Services  Subtotal

23,595.00  USD

MORE  INFORMATION  AT  CENTRALSQUARE.COM



',4;', [:ENTRALSOuARE
Quote  prepared  on:

March  29, 2023

Quote  prepared  by:

Chris  Kozuch

chris.kozuch@centralsquare.com

Hardware  Subtotal

6, 166.98  USD

Quote  Subtotal 42,976.05  USD

Quote  Total 42,976.06  USD

WHAT  ARE  THE  RECURRING  FEES?

TYPE AMOUNT

FIRST  YEAR  MAINTENANCE  TOT  AL

FIRST  YEAR  SUBSCRIPTION  TOT  AL

0.00

19,381.05

The  amount  totals  for  Maintenance  and/or  Subscription  on this  quote  include  only  the  first  year  of software  use  and

maintenance.  Renewal  invoices  will  include  this  total  plus  any  applicable  uplifk  amount  as outlined  in the  relevant  purchase

agreement.

This  Quote  is not  intended  to constitute  a binding  agreement.  The  terms  herein  shall  only  be effective  once  incorporated  into  a

definitive  written  agreement  with  CentralSquare  Technologies  (including  its subsidiaries)  containing  other  customary

commercial  terms  and signed  by authorized  representatives  of  both  parkies.

BILLING  INFORMATION

Fees  will be payable  within  30 days  of  invoicing.

Please  note  that  the  Unit  Price  shown  above  has  been  rounded  to the  nearest  two  decimal  places  for  display  purposes  only.

The  actual  price  may  include  as many  as five  decimal  places.  For  example,  an actual  price  of $21.37656  will  be shown  as a

MORE  INFORMATION  AT  CENTRALSQUARE.COM



Quote  prepared  on:

March  29, 2023

Quote  prepared  by:

Chris  Kozuch

chris.kozuch@centralsquare.com

Unit  Price  of  $21.38.  The  Total  for  this  quote  has  been  calculated  using  the  actual  prices  for  the  product  and/or  service,  rather
than  the Unit  Price  displayed  above.

Prices  shown  do not  include  any  taxes  that  may  apply.  Any  such  taxes  are  the  responsibility  of Customer.  This  is not  an

invoice.

For  customers  based  in the  United  States  or Canada,  any  applicable  taxes  will  be determined  based  on the  laws  and

regulations  of  the  taxing  authority(ies)  governing  the  "Ship  To"  location  provided  by Customer  on the  Quote  Form.

PURCHASE  ORDER  INFORMATION

Is a Purchase  Order  (PO)  required  for  the  purchase  or payment  of  the  products  on this  Quote  Form?  (Customer  to complete)

Yes  [ ] NO [ ]

Customer's  purchase  order  terms  will  be governed  by  the  parties'  existing  mutually  executed  agreement,  or in the  absence  of

such,  are void  and  will  have  no legal  effect.

Pa  Number:

Initials:

MORE  INFORMATION  AT  CENTRALSQUARE.COM



Quote  prepared  on:

March  29, 2023

Quote  prepared  by:

Chris  Kozuch

chris.kozuch@centralsquare.com

ATT  ACHMENT  A

Terms  and  Conditions  for  On-Prem  Subscriptions

BY INDICATING  YOUR  ACCEPTANCE,  OR BY USING  THE  SOFTWARE,  YOU  ACCEPT  THE  TERMS  AND  CONDITIONS

AS  STATED  HEREIN.

1.  Subscription  Access.  Customer  is purchasing  subscription  priced  software  under  this  Quote.  So long  as Client  has

paid  the  annual  subscription  fees  and  is current  at all times  with  the  subscription  fees  as stated  herein,  CentralSquare

grants  to Client  a limited  non-exclusive,  non-transferable  access  to use  the  subscription  software  granted  in this

Quote.  Client  understands  and  acknowledges  no ownership  or any  form  of intellectual  property  rights  transfer  under

the  terms  of this  Quote.

If customer  terminates  this  Quote  in accordance  with  the  termination  for  convenience  provision  below,  customer  shall

be entitled  to a pro-rata  refund  of  the  annual  subscription  fee,  calculated  by the  remaining  months  in the  applicable

annual  subscription.

2. Termination  for  Convenience.  This  Quote  may  be terminated  without  cause  by either  par§  by providing  written

notice  to the  other  party  thirty  (30)  days  prior  to the  date  of  termination.

3. TerminationofAccessRiqhts.UponterminationofthisQuote,(i)allrightsgrantedhereinshallterminate

immediately  and automatically  upon  the  effective  date  of such  termination  (ii) Customer's  right  to the  accessed

sofkware  granted  herein  shall  terminate;  and  (iii) Customer  will  cease  using  such  software  and  at CentralSquare's

direction  return  or  destroy  the  sofkware  and any  supplemental  confidential  information  or documentation.

4.  Riqht  to  Audit.  Customer  shall  maintain  for  a reasonable  period,  but  in no event  less  than  three  (3)  years  afker

expiration  or termination  of  this  Quote,  the  systems,  books  and  records  necessary  to accurately  reflect  compliance

with  software  access  and  the  use  thereof  under  this  Quote.  Upon  request,  Customer  shall  permit  CentralSquare  and

its directors,  officers,  employees,  and  agents  to have  on-site  access  at Customer's  premises  (or  remote  access  as

the  case  may  be)  during  normal  business  hours  to audit  such  systems,  books,  and records  for  the  purpose  of

verifying  Customer's  use of  the  software  to monitor  compliance  with  this  Quote  no more  than  once  per  year.  If an

audit  reveals  that  Customer  has  exceeded  the  restrictions  on use  or non-compliance  with  this  Quote,  Customer  shall

be responsible  for  the  reimbursement  of all costs  related  to the  audit  and  prompt  payment  by Customer  to

CentralSquare  of any  underpayment.

MORE  INFORMATION  AT  CENTRALSQUARE.COM



(,ITY  Ol-  T[)UTtl  O[)  € 0!%iStOTITS(,[_S
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

r  3ge'ndaztemx:  1.21
MEETING  DATE:  April  12,  2023  

SUBJECT:  Approval  of  the  Turtleback  Trails  Master  Plan.

DEPARTMENT: N/A
DATE  SUBMITTED:  April  6, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Merry  Jo Fahl

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Merry  Jo Fahl

Summary/Background:

A presentation  was  made  at the  March  22nd meeting  by  Attila  Bality.  Merry  Jo Fahl  requested  that  this  item  be

placed  back  onto  the  agenda  for  discussion  and  approval.

Recommendation:

Attachments:

*  Turtleback  Trails  Network  Plan.

*  City  Attorney  Rubin  Letter

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

None.

ApproveaForSubmittalBy:  €  Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  [g City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  liere  to  enter  text.

FinalApproval:  g City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

 Resolution  No. - Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€ Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  4-12-2023



City  of  Truth  or  Consequences
505  Sims  Street

Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico  87901

City  (575)  894-6673  - Fax  (575)  894-7767

April  3, 2023

City  of  Truth  or Consequences

Attention:  City  Commissioners

505 Sims  Street

Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico  87901

Re: Turtleback  Trails  Network  Plan

Dear  City  Commissioners,

At  the March  22, 2023 City  Commissiori  Meeting,  the City  Commission  voted  to tab]e

consideration  of  the Plan  pending  legal  review.  On Marcli  28, 2023,  I met  with  OJ Hecliler,

Traci  Alvarez  and Bruce  Swingle  to get tlieir  input,  and I liave  also reviewed  the same on

my  own.

As  you'll  notice  witliin  tlie  Plan,  there  are numerous  sub-headings  entitled  "key

recommendations".  While  I acknowledge  that  a recommendation  is not  binding,  I assiune

that  the City  Commission  would  not vote  in favor  of  the plan  unless  it was prepared  to

adopt  most  of  the key recommendations.

My  primaiy  concern  is that  adoption  of  many  of  the "key  recommendations"  wou]d  reqriire

the City  to successfully  complete  many  projects  within  the plan,  would  be costly,  wordd

most  likely  require  additional  manpower  and greatly  increase  the City's  exposure  to

liability.  More  specifically,  the City  Commission  should  be aware of  three  significant

lSSueS:

1. The  liability  associated  with  owning  and  maintaining  the  trails  and

other  related  recommendations  made  by  the  group.  This  concern  is

particularly  important,  as the city  has no expertise  in  trail  or  river  management.

2. The  cost  to  the  city  to  build

decades,  and  to  purchase  and  maintain

needs,  as well  as for  emergencies

and  maintain  this  system  over

specialized  equipment  for  routine

3. Additional  staff  will  have  to be hired  aiid  trained.

In  this  letter,  I will  outline  some of  the key  recommendations  by page number  within  the

plan.

1



City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

505  Sims  Street

Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico  87901

City  (575)  894-6673  a Fax  (575)  894-77B7

A.  -  Paragraph  3: This  paragraph  contemplates  tliat  the City  would  adopt  a

river  use Ordinance  mirroring  the New  Mexico  Boat  Act.  Sucli  an Ordinance  would  thus

provide  authority  to oir  police  department  to address  PFD  use, excessive  noise,  unruly

behavior,  trespassing,  littering,  and to  bai'i  motorized  watercraft  in  ceitain  areas.

Historically,  past  City  Commissions  have  not  wanted  to undertake  that  responsibility.

B.  -  Paragraph  2: This  recommendation  conten'iplates  developing  a long-term

parking  area and a separate  30-minute  unloading  zone.  This  reconmiendation  would

involve  sizable  manpower  and  cost  and  require  periodic  supervision  and  maintenance

C.  -  Paragraph  4: In addition  to the long  term  parking  area,  we  would  also

need  to construct  a concrete  ramp  or steps  to the river's  edge  and install  railings  for

user  safety  and as a conveyance  to slide  hard  shell  boats  down  to the river.  This  may

involve  being  required  to hire  the  services  of  an engineer.

D.  -  Paragraph  5: This  recommendation  is to constn.ict  a rock  jetty  that  would

slow  the water  velocity  near  the bank.  I would  assume  this  undextaking  would  require

cooperation  with  the Bureau  of  Reclamation  and would  also likely  require  engineering

studies.

E.  -  Paragraph  6: Installing  a boat  launch  for  persons  with  disabilities  may

require  cooperatioii  from  other  federal  agencies  and  result  in  more  cost  to tlie  City,  as well

as increased  liability  exposure.

F.   -  Paragraph  5: Installing  a hardened  ramp  to mitigate  muddy  conditions

may  also  require  engineering  services  and  expose  the City  to greater  liability  exposure.

G.  -  Paragraphs  1, 2 and 5 contemplate  establishing  a shuttle  parking  area, a

boat-loading  zone  and a tall  flagpole.  This  would  also  entail  more  required  manpower,

more  cost  and  n'iore  liability  exposure.

H.  -  Paragraphs  1, 2 and 3 contemplate  securing  a recreational  trail  easement

and  pathway  that  is 6-8  feet  wide  and  O.6 miles  long.  This  would  involve  the hiring  of  a

qualified  surveyor  and  the  construction  itself  would  ne a challenging  prospect.

I.   -  I assume  that  the City  would  be primarily  responsible  for  fulfilling  all of

the  requirements  set forth  in  the  4 bullet  points.  This  would  collectively  require  much  more

maintenance  for  items  such  as parking  lot  gradings,  litter  and  weed  control,  trail  sign  repair

and  replacement,  and  overall  trailhead  maintenance

2



City  of  Truth  or  Consequences
505  Sims  Street

Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico  87901

City  (575)  894-6673  a Fax  (575)  894-7767

J.  worild  impose  City  obligations  witli  respect  to signage.

K.  contemplates  that the City  worild  incur  the majority  of  mat"iagement

responsibility.

L.   -  With  respect  to grants  and funding,  I presume  that  tl'ie City  would  not

want  other  entities  to apply  for  grants  on behalf  of  the City  without  City  Commission

approval.

Conclusion

Going  forward,  I suggest  that  the proponents  of  this  Plan should  meet with  City  staff  to

discuss  the feasibility  of  undertaking  the numerous  projects  ii'i  the Plan.  We should  also

evaluate  whether  adoption  of  this  Plan may  affect  our  current  policies.  For  example,  the

City  recently  passed an Ordinance  permitting  ATV  and OHV  use in the City.  Adoption  of

this  Plan  could  affect  such usage.

Very  cerely,

J e F. Rubin,  City  Attorney

JFR:  sjh

3



TurtLeback  Trails
Network  Plan

Prepared  for  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

and  the  Village  of  \X/iLLiamsburg





Acknowledgment

Through  requests  from  tlie  City  oT

Truth  or  Consequences  and  the

Village  oT IX/illiamsburg  thii  Nation-

al Parli  Service  provided  support

and  planning  assistance  to  prolect

partners  The  National  Park  Set-

vce  Rivers  Trails  & Conseivatior

Assisianca  Program  assisis  com-

munities  in developing  or  rtistoring

parks.  conservation  areas.  rivers  and

wildliTe  habitats.  as  well  as crealing

outdoor  recreation  opportunities  and

programs  that  engage  future  genttra-

Lions  in the  ouidoors



TurtLeback  Trails  Network

Master  Plan

Acknowledgments

The  planning  team  would  like  to  thank  evetyona  iiiho  supportcd  this  prolcct

Steering  Committee  Representatives

The  planning  tcarn  would  lilie  to thank  cvciyonc  who  supported  this  prolcct

Aktila  Baliky  National  Park  Service

MenyJo  Fahl  Jomada  PC&D

John  Masterson  citizen

Gina  Kelley  Hot  Springs  MarkeUng

Bill  Sallee  Village  oT Williamsburg  Reprascntativa

Brent  Tanzy  Bureau  oL Qeclamaiion

Heidi  Hubble  citizen

Kim  Slanner  Sierra  County  Tourism  Board

Debbie  Eaubblcfiald  Village  ol  Williamsburg  Mayor

Linda  DeMarino  T or  C MainSireet

Joe  Baca  T O+ C Schools

Sandy  IX/hitehcad  T OT C Mayor

Tara  Naeley  studtinL

Lillis  Urban  citizen

Kyle  Cunrnngliam  citizen

Michael  Apodaca  formerT  or C Pal:CO  [)epattmeni

Erca  Baker  loymct  T OT C Police  Department

OJ Hechlet  T OTC Paarks and  Pecreation  Depa'irtmenl

MOTTIS Madrid  former  T or C City  Manager

Hanna  Schlcchtcr  B(R  Outdoor  tlccttiaition  Plannei

Maggie  Fowler  BOI?  Intem

River  Working  Group

Atlila  Bality  National  Park  Service

Michael  Hutchins  citizen

Bob  Jackson  citizen

Lyniitia  Mondcllo  Morrung  Star  Outfittcis

0  J Hechlet  T OT C l')('lTkS and  l'lectcation  Diipaiitment

Trails  Working  Group

John  Masttvson  citizen

Kyle  Cunningham  citizen

Jim  Jacobs  citizen

Alana  Holland  BOII  Intem

Kassidy  Stccliback  BOP  Intem

Conservation  Working  Group

Merry  Jo Fahl  Jomada  PC&D

Tiavis  Day  Sierra  SIIVCD

Sara  Matla  Sierra  County  Extension

Mark  Hedge  HSHS  New  Mexico  Enwothon

Isaac  Eastvold  ciiizan

BillSallce  VillageofllVilliamsburg

Production  Support

Moshc  Kocnick

Becca  Eza

SparkNerds



Executive  Summary

The  Ttntleback  Trails  Network  Master  Plan  piovidas  a vision  Lot savcral

proposed  recreation  and  conservation  prolects  centercd  around  tht  Pio

G+ande  in Sierra  County  New  Mexico  Tlie  Master  Plan  assesses  the  potential

beneTits  to  the  community  addresses  community  concems  and  sets  out

aframework  Lot daveloping  tlie  prolect  components

The  Master  Plan  is intended  to  become  a tool  lot  city  and  county  officials

along  with  parlnenng  community  groups  to  use  in order  to coordinate  trail

development  and  associated  inTrast+ucture  to  improve  opportunities  for

outdoor  recieaiion  and  exercise  Tor residents  and  iounsts  in Siena  County

Malor  components  oT ihc  Maslct  Plan  includc

Designations  oT trails  on BLM  land  on  the  south/east

side  ol  the  Pio  Grande

Construction  o[  +ootttidges  to  enable  river  crossing

Consiruction  oT a pedestrian  trail  bebtteen  Williamsburg

and  Truth  or  Consequences  on ihi  South  side  ol  the  Illio  Grande

Enhancements  to  river  put-in/take-out  sites  and  signage  along

the  river  to  direct  Tloaters

Flestoration/conservatlon  of  the  wetlands  In Flotary  Park

The  Turtleback  Trails  Netviork  Master  Plan  includes  the  following

componenis

Chapter  i:  CommunityVision  Statement  shares  how  the  plan  iiiill  have

a positive  impact  on  recreation  healtli  economic  development  and  kounsm

conservation  and  education  and  stewardship  in ihe  community

Chapter  2: The  Background  chapter  explores  how  outdoor  recreation

enhancements  can  promote  tounsm  and  increase  local  tax  revenues

Tlie  chapter  also  sliares  excerpts  from  a number  oT existing  local  and  state

recreation  plans  including  the  NC!IXI MOXICO Skatc  Comprehensive  Outdoor



Pectealion  Plan llie  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  Comprehiinsivii  Plan  and  thc  Rio

Grande  Trail  kttaste+  Plan  that  relate  to  and  support  the  n'nplemenlation  of  the  proposed

prolecls  in ihis  Mastcr  Plan Finally  the  chapter  gives  an overview  oL community

dcmogaphics  a hcalih  naiids  assiissmiint  and  statistics  on residents  access  to parks

making  the  casii  that  anhanced  tticreation  amcniiics  will  bcncTil  the  hcalth  oL many

community  members

Chapter  3: Communlty  Engagement  summarizes  the  efforis  undett.ikin  by  the

Slccring  Commitlcc  to gathcr  community  feedback  in developing  this  plan  Muliiple

outtcach  proliicts  solicited  input  from  individual  citizcns  as well  as from  a number

or  local  groups  including  the  City  oT Truth  or  Consequenccs  the  Villagc  oT Williamsburg

Sicira  Vista  Hospital  several  groups  at Hot  Springs  High  School  and  numerous  other

local  organizations

Chapter  4: Visltoi  Safety  addresses  the  need  to  provide  a safe  experience  TOT uscrs

oT this  trail  system  The  chapter  summarizes  ways  to  mitigate  safely  risks  and  oLk.ys

recommendations  TOT ordinances  signaga  and  emergency  operations  plans

Chapter  5' The  Physical  Projects  gives  detailed  recommendaiions  Tor each  oT the

proposed  prolecis  that  maki  up  this  irail  sysiem

X.1I 1111 11 hun.  n s

ill  - l"II'

lyi(l  1

ii  1 Thl ' 1-l

Part  2 11 I I ' I '   .1 'l  i i I i isy  - I i ii  i r I '  m  ii I h - - I  a -.i I li  ii i -.i I l- -l('

ail 11 1'!  la' i"l'  "'  11 h a '. I 111 ' 1"  11 I i I I ll:l  .i  a "  Ill i)t-'p+   al Jl  'ata

i..i  l  lll'.:   s it Ill  0 I .  i  ir ' n' s i i li i + I.i  . Ita I I I  ill  J It  l I I i iil  '  I i

II .J -  .  i l I u rl  1 I  I .  1111 + 0 I ' I  I I I -11 I I }*l I IJ It'   1  I l p'-II I I '11 l I h

I i l   i ..  - i c a.i '  i'  t  r u l -    r r  n li - n I ri  11 ' i li   lx  'al l t '

Part  3 .  i I I i . I .i  il  i i  i i. 111 l + 1. IHI I - k -<l  il J lia I s i r i ip  i . a ' i 4.  i

-pan  '11L I ) 1. -l  1. It 0  l: ni  i Ji  n

Chapter  6: River  Comdor  Conservatliin  and  Education  summarizcs  the  history

of  this  stretch  oL ihe  Rio  Grande  including  both  the  natural  resources  and  cultural

hiiiitagc  oT the  attia  It addrasstis  challenges  to continued  conservation  including

rtimoving  invasivc  plant  spccics  and  restoring  naiive  liabitat  The  chapter  identiTies

conservation  concems  in the  establishment  ol  the  trail  system  It proposes  interpretive

signage  to  educate  users  on  a vairitly  or  natural  history  thamcs  and  oTTcrs  rticommen-

dations  Tor consetvaiion-Tocused  youth  and  community  events

Chapter  7: Management.  Malntenance.  and  Stewardshlp  addresses  the  need  Lot

ongoing  maintcnance  oT the  trail  system  and  ofTers  suggesiions  of  ways  to  solicit

community  help  in maintaining  the  system  through  trail/sitc  adoptions  and  usct  fees

Tlie  chapter  propos+s  a breakdovin  of  which  agcncy  OT entity  would  bc  in charge

oL maintaining  each  component  or  klie  trail  system

Chapter  8: Federal  Coordlnatlon  offers  guitlance  on the  process  oT seeking  approval

From  federal  agcncies  which  iyill  be  required  as some  of  the  proposed  prolect  areas  Fall

under  lunsdiction  of  the  Bureau  o[  Reclamation  Army  Corps  or Engineers and Bureau

oT Land  Managemcnt  Permitting  from  ihise  agcncies  will  require  compliance  with  the

National  Enwonmenlal  Policy  Act  and  lhc  Clean  llVahr  Act

n.  i i it. t' I t +il i i i ' ii.i i i :a . 5ii  i.  l  -i ill  i  r  ' i.  i i  it  ' i l :  i  i



Table  of  Contents

Chapterz  comtiiyniil,

Chapter  : 6 icli  Ittiunt

Cliaipker  4 'VlSllQ+ 'iak

CFapleT  6 Fl( Ql Call  -l  . Illan  .ll1li  Eull.  1111011

Cliapter7  +l.lll.1kp-mpnl  {l.Tllill-ll.llil-

nnCl St;  <ii  tlalii  

Cliapter  8 reJii  il C ytO+flHii'lCill

h ilili  n (l I C ca

Appendix  B Sllml.l(0  bllllliu  OTClllillliC-

Us'o St.qluli-

Appendix  E Ti iil Sco+nii

Appendix  F P-tlpa.tnin  Bnikip  l;-

Promotion.  Programming.  and  Policy  supporting  successTul  implementation

Tmoughout  the  document,  look  Tar the  Tollowing  icons

('4  Pro motion 111t 'l(. ili-  .s ii.i, i n 'iliii ti th.- ii- i Qll'i 11 i.1l Iil ipi u turn lii- illllll!l  +l 01 IT

Aj  l  POliCV  I ITLlt I l.a' 11H l 110i l:  l+.  1111 It I II # li-  a-lJt-KI Of aaa I - llfig  I)0111:la-. ta-l IkllllllOI  I 0.4 u.€- Itl+ffl+-maalll  Iv=a-tJlli(i  :l1llliki%  10 .t :Cffl:(lllil'.  mi)i?lli#tll  llil  m.l-101  pllll



01  CommunityVisionStatement

Padeslrian  bridgcs  trails  and  river  access  improvements  along  the  Pio  Grantle

in Truth  OT Consequences  and  IX/illiaunsburg  provide  access  to tlie  natural  envi-

ronment  that  helps  our  community  groiii  liealtliier  and  wealiliier

This  plan  will  havc  a posiiivc  impact  in thc  following  aspccls  oL liTe in this

community

Recreatlon:  Our  community  benefits  from  amenities  ihat  increase  access

to  and safety  of  our  public  lands  near  the  Pio  Grande  The  prolect  will  provide

outstanding  outdoor  recreation  Tor all  out  community  members  including

thosa  who  cannot  afford  destination  rectcation  opportunities

Health:  Our  community  grows  healthier  through  new  opportunities  Tor physical

atlivities  and  the  mental  benefits  o[  gekiing  outdoors  in ihe  natural  enwonmenl

Economlc  Development  & Touilgm:  Our  community  grows  wealthier  through

the  additional  tourism  dollars  spent  and  associated  gross  receipts  and  Lodger  s

tax  collected

Conservation  & Education:  Our  Qio Grande  is heallhiar  with  enhanced  wetlands

and  improved  native  habitats  that  support  wildfire  and  rishenes  while  setving

as an important  ouidoor  classroom  {or  everyone

Stewardshlp:  Out  community  inspired  by  better  access  to the  Pio  Grandc

readily  partners  with  the  City  Village  and  public  land  managers  on  prolects

tliat  improve  access  maintain  trails  and  river  access  sites  and  monitor  trail

and  resource  conditions



02  Background

Recreation  and  Tourism

Over  the  past  decade  as the  travcling  public  has irended  toward  a youngcr

demogaphic  tou+ism  has sten  a shift  away  Trom the  'sight-sceing'  mcnfaliky

oT past  generations  io 'sig  ht-doing  ' According  to the  U S Bureau  oT Economic

Analysis  New  Meiicos  outdoor  economy  contributed  524  billion  (22 percentl

to the  statii  s GDP in 201CI The  industry  employed  35 065  Nettt  Mexicans

with  Si.i  billion  in income  This  growth  in experiential  tourism  provides  Sierra

County  ixiiih an opportunity  to capitalize  on this trend  by dcveloping  its outdoor

recreation  offenngs  As more  and more  tourists  take  outdoor  recreation

opportunities  into  consideraiion  ibhen  choosing  where  to travel.  the  value

of tourism  in trail  dcvclopment  is clear  and  compelling

Not  only  will  trail  development  attract  new  visitors  io Sierra  County  it will

also  provide  kliose  who  already  visit  regularly  with  yet  anothtr  amenity  to

experienct  thereby  pottntially  increasing  the length  of iheit  visi} Increasing

visitor  stays  will  icisult  not  only  in additional  revenues  (OT our  kourism  relattd

businesses  but  viill  also  increase  tax revenues  that  may  be used  to develop

Tukure recreation  piolects  tliat  will  benefit  residents  and  visitors  alike  Additional-

ly the  opporiuniky  cxisis  ko organize  more  outdoor  recreation  events  (such

as mountain  bilang/traiil  running  races  and  group  hikes)  that  will  bring  a more

active  demographic  to our  communities  The iarget  market  TOT these  evcnLs

Lttnds  younger  and more  active  Not  only  will  these  events  result  in 'heads

in beds  ' increasing  tourism  revenues  but  may  also  result  in some  oT ihese

pariicipants  finding  Sierra  County  an attractive  place  io live  and  work



Relevant  Local/State  Plans

Development  or  the  Turtltiback  Trails  Nctwork  supports  several  adopted

statc  rcgional  and  local  planning  documents  Thcsa  include  thc  State

Comprehensive  Outdoor  Pitrealion  Plan  (SCOI')P)  ttigional  economc  and

tounsm  plans  and  T or  C s Comprehensive  Plan  all  of  which  adtfrcss  ouidoor

recreation  community  health  and  qualiiy  o[  liTe and  tounsm  Extttpts  Ltom

thcse  plans  at't't lislcd  below

New  Mexlco  State  Comprehensive  Outdoor  Recreation  Plan  (SCORP)

Home  CII{  Outside  Nevv  Mexico  Chddoor  Recrerdion  Plan

Igelou[srdenm  orgl

The  2022-2(126  SCOII)P  completed  in December  2021  providcs  guidancc  TOT

the  allocation  oT Land  and  1)Vater  Conservation  Fund  (LWCF)  program  Tunding

Many  of  the  goals  oblectives  and  straiegies  identified  in the SCOI'lP align with
thti  Turtleback  Trails  Netvtorli  Relevant  goals  include

Encourage  developmint  in the  outdoor  rccreation  cconomy  that  supports

the  health  and  viellbeing  of  Neixi  Mexicans

Connect  communities  viith  outdoor  recreation  resources  to grow  local

iounsm  economies

IdentiTy  and  protect  pnvalely-owned  critically  impoiiani  lands  at  treatest

risk  Tor development  tmough  acquisition  O+ conservation  easements  from

willing  landoixiners  [)atarmine  iL additional  legislative  action  to permanently

probccl  them  from  development  is requitiid

Develop  prolects  and  progams  that  promote  greater  recreational and
ecological  conncctivity

In the  Southixiesl  region  (including  S:ITT(I  County)  the  SCOI')P  identified  trails

& trailheads  as khc  mosi  important  outdoor  racreation  facility  to survey  rcspon-

dcnts  Hilang  trail  running  camping  and  backpaclang  are  the  most  common

outdoor  iccreation  atlivitics  and  more  paople  would  participate  in biking

hilang  and  camping  :T high  quality  facilities  were  available

Comprehensive  Plan  update  far  Siena  County.  NM  2017

sierm-coun[y-comprehenswe-plan-aoz7pdf  tsierraco  orgl

Tourism  and  rectealion  hold  flie  greases(  po[anbal  for  conlinuad  gtowlh  in 5terro

Counly  and  lhe  counly  should  showci:ise  lourism  oppotkunikies  and  experiences

to visdors  and  pokenlial  nr:w  residents  The  morheling  of  7acilitigs  services  and

events  musk  be  coordinaled  and  oggresswe  (pg .:'l

City  of  Truth  OT Conscquances  Comp+eliensive  Plain 2014

Final  Comprehenswe  Plcin  - October  2014  pdf  Irevize  conil

The  rolloixiing  exci'irpts  from  this  plan  are  diriictly  supported  by  the  goals  oT thc

Turtlcback  Trails  Netixiork

Achicvc  a sound  and  balanced  local  economy  which  supports  cxisting  businesses

attracts  new  investment  increases  the  tax base  creaics  employment  opportunities

and  generates  public  revenues

Create  and  maintain  recttiational  opportunities  for  residents  oT all  ages

Increase  access  to recreaiional  aciivitias  on  and  along  the  Pio  Grande  including

raTting  kayalang  canoeing  and  Tishing

Work  with  ilie  Bureau  oT Qeclamalion  to determine  the  Tcasibility  of  installing

access  ramps  Tor raffing  canoeing  and  kayaking  on the  l')io  Grande  from  Palph

Edwards  Parli  and  Potary  Parli



City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  Riverfront

Economic  Feasibility  Study,  2021

In 2021  the  City  of  Truih  OT Consequences  coniracted  iyith  cnginccring  firm

IX/ilson  & Company  to  examine  the  community  s economic  opportunities  along

tha  riverTront  Tlie  +ltm  conducted  a public  survcy  to which  over  3oo  residents

rcsponded  The  results  indicate  strong  support  Tor pedeslnan  bridges  and  trails

s. Which  of  the  following  changes  would  you  like  to  see  along  the  Rlo  Giande?

21:1

0 a. i'.lihilul5

0  -ri.'il

111011 'aalflllllni-r

0  Jlliri

250

200

150

100

50

2. What  actMties  would  you  paitlcipate  In along  the  Rlo  Grande.  If  avallable?

206

i46

133

i86

126

113

0 Clii l)11111) 109

0 i ti  I Inil I)iitlll i)if< tia

250

200

150

100

50



3. Do  you  believe  a vehlculai  bridge  crossing  to  the  Siiuth  side  of  the

Rlo  Grade  Is important?

143

162

4 Do  you  believe  a pedestnan  bndge  citissing  to the  South  side  oT the  lllio

Grande  is important?

Rlo  Giande  Trall  Master  Plan

RioGrcmdTmHMas[erPlanFINALwChanges  pdf  [nnt  !)0111

The  Rio  Grande  Trail  (QGT)  is Nttw  Mexico  s ttoss-statc  rccrcalional  frail  Tor

hiliing  biking  and  horseback  riding  along  the  Pio  Grande  The  Qio  Gtande  Trail

will  improvii  public  acccss  io  the  Pio  Grande  which  will  increase  tht  connection

New  Ivlexicans  have  to  the  river  and  cultivate  rivet  sLewardship  The  following

excerpts  From  the  Pio  Grande  Trail  Mastar  Plan  highliglit  some  potential  areas

of  coordination  with  the  Tutlleback  Trails  Network

Establish  thc  Rio  Grande  Trail  as the  conduit  connecting  communities  local

and  state  destinations  and  geograplines  as iiiell  as p+omoting  health  quality

of  life and  economic  vitality  in N[!IV  Mexico

The  Qio Grande  Trail  non-proTit  should  astablish  a Gatcway  Communities

program  to connect  irail  users  with  towns  along  tha  route  For food  lodging

culiural  amenities  or  additional  ritreation  activities  Program  implementa-

tion  will  Tostcr  strong  relationships  ixiikh local  municipalities  and  provide

resources  Lot developing  connector  trails  from  communities  to the  Pio

G+ande  Trail

Tlie  Qio Gtande  Trail  non-proTit  should  develop  a trail  sponsor  program  and

Adopt-a-Trail  program  The  non-profit  s Adopt-a-Trail  program  should  draw

From  and  work  in tandem  iuiih  the  EMNRD  Staka  Parks  [)ivision  s volunteer

program  and  provide  guidance  JOT how  tFe  l')io  Grande  Trail  program  could

iyork  with  local  lurisdictions

The  proposed  route  oT the  lllio  Grande  Trail  runs  along  ihe  east/south  side

oT the  river  between  NM  5i  and  Williamsburg  and  could  bi incorporated

into  the  Tuitleback  Trails  Neiwork  Additionally  construction  oT Toolbridges

(see  Chapter  5 Physical  Prolects)  would  connect  QGT users  with  commercial
amenities  in Truth  or  Consaquences



Mlddle  Rlo  Ciiande  Economic  Development  Plan  2016

Nevv  Mexico  [mrgedri  cam)

Goal  Improve  the  economy  and  quality  oT litti  of  the  region  via  Arts  lIletreation

and VISIIOTS Industries  This cluster  holds opporkuniiics for signiTicank t7owth  in
our  region  Cities  counties  chambers  or  commerce  and  rccraation  and  tourism

busincssas  can  easily  collaboraie  on regional  resource  and  Sk:ll  diivclopmenL

Thc  growth  oT visitor  recreation  and  tourism  industries  will  provide  lobs  and

revenue  opportunities  10T the  region  The  syncigatic  eTfect  o[  this  collaboration

allows  the  region  to levetage  existing  tesoutcas  Lot exponeniial  gowth

Increase  recicational  opportuniiies  Tor tourists

Incriasc  visitors  in Lhc region  by  5% over  the  next  5 years

Community  Profile

Populatlon

According  to  the  2020  Census  the  total  population  oT Truth  or  Consequences

is 6 052  which  is a decrease  ol  around  4oo  since  2010  The  median  age  is s+ s

years  8;i  5% oT the  populaiion  is over  i8  years  and  29  5% OT the  people  are  65

years  and  over  Source  Census  Geography  Profile

Income  and  Poverty

The  median  household  income  in Truth  OT Consequences  is 523  gg8  compared

to Ssi  945  for  the  stake  oT New  Mexco  33 4% of  the  residents  in T OT C are  living

in poverty

Source  Censris  - Geogmphy  Profile

The  economy  of  Truth  OT Consequences  employs  i g6o  people  The  largesi

industnes  in T or  C are  Health  Care  & Social  Assistance  1577 r)e0410l  POfa:l

Trade  (211 people)  and  Construction  (184 pcople)  and  the  highest  paying  in-

dustries  ate  within  tlie  local  govemmenl  sector  including  Public  Administraiion

(554  75o)  Administrative  & Support  & lit/asle  Management  SC!TVICOS 1S43  6111

and  Professional  Scianiific  & Management  & Adminislrafivc  & Waste  Management  S1TV:CO5

(S.iz.grz)

Source  Tru[li  or  Consequences  NM  i Drila  USA

Communlly  Health

26 g% oT the  population  in Truth  OT Consaquences  has  identified  as disabled  compared

to 16%  OT the  overall  NM  population

Sierra  Coumy  ranks  in the  lower  thud  oT NM  counties  in the  percentage  oT adults  who

meet  the  recommended  pliysical  activity  guidclincs  viitli  only  4g 4% OT ADULTS a(hieving

this  benchmaili  Physcal  activiiy  among  adults  has  numerous  benefits.  including  reducing

TISk OF heart  disease  stroke  and  some  cancers  improving  physical  Tikness  bone  health

and  mental  healih  preventing  high  blood  pressure  abnormal  cholesterol  predialetes  and

diabetes.  mainiaining  a healthy  weight  and  increasing  mobility  brain  healih  benefits  includ-

ing  improved  cognitive  function  reduced  anxiety  and  depression  TISk and  improved  sleep

and  qualify  oT life  Among  older  adults  physical  activity  is crucial  in preventing  falls  Only  half

of  adults  in the  U S meet  pliysical  activity  recommendations  Research  demonstrates  any

amount  oL physical  activity  is bcneficial  hovievet  for  substantial  health  tenefits  the  Physcal

Activity  Guidelines  Tor Amencans  ;nd  ediiion  recommends  adults  do  t5o  to 3oo  minutes

a weeli  oT moderate-intensity  physical  activity  or  75 to  t5o  minutes  a week  o[  vigorous-in  -

tiinsity  physical  activity  PreTerably.  aetobic  activity  should  be  spread  throughout  the  week

Source  Welcome  to  NM-IBIS  - New  Mexico's  Public  Health  Data  F)esource  [sla[e  nm  us)

Community  Health  Needs  Assessment

Sierra  Vista  Hospital  ('SVH'  OT 'the  Hospital')  lias  performed  a Community  Health  Needs

Assessment  (CHNA)  to determine  the  healih  needs  of  the  local  community  Data  were

gathered  Trom  multiple  well-respected  siicondaiy  sources  to  build  an accurate  pckure

o[  the  current  community  and  its hcalth  needs  A survey  ol  a select  group  oT Local  Experts

was  perTormed  to revievi  the  prior  CHNA  and  provide  Teedback.  and  to ascertain  whether

the  previously  idiinkiTicd  necds  are  still  a priority



The  2020  Significant  Health  Needs  identified  For Sitna  County  include

Mental  HcaltlVSuicidc

Drug/Substance  Abuse

3 Affordabilily/Accessibility

4 Alcohol  Abuse

5 0besity

6  Chronic  Pain  Managimint

7 Cantt.r

Wiihln  Siena  COunty  34 2% OF L+ie population  iS IdeniiliOd  aS morbidly  obese  18 4% a+O

aTTccted  by  chronc  diabetes  and  5t  7% of  tha  population  rail  to meet  vigorous  (!XOTCISO

iccommendations

Lower  income  groups  older  adulis  and  residents  or  rural  areas  have  been  identified  by

Sitma  Vista  Hospital  Local  Expert  Advisors  as priority  populations  Unique  and  pressing

needs  oT Lhiisc  groups  include  access  to  affoidable  hcalthcate/transportation  and

bahavioral  health  issues

Findings  From  the  community  health  needs  assessment  lead  to  thc  development  oL

a detailed  implemeniation  strategy  plan

Thc  goal  for  Clvonic  Disease  Managemanl  is Promote  healthy  lifestyles  through  cducation

and  outreach  Qelevant  impletnentation  strategies  Lot irails  include  Exploration  oT addition-

al community  programming  such  as health  fairs  and  sciectungs  to promote  prevemion  and

early  detection  oL chronic  diseases

Access  to  Parks  & Trails

According  to  a ttport  Trom  tlie  National  Pccrealion  & Park  Association  adults  living  witliin  a

halt  mile  or a park  spend  more  time  visiting  parks  and  excrcising  Access  to  trails  provides  a

potential  opportunity  Tor increased  physical  activity  Any  increase  in physcal  activity  can  lcad

to mcdical  cost  savings  The  annual  individual  medical  cost  o[  inactivity  (S6.iai)  is more  than

two and a halt times the annual cost per user  or bike  and  pedestnan  trails  (S235X  Source

IX/ang G et  al 'Cost  analysis  or  the  built  enwonmcnt  Thc  casc  oT bilie  and  pedesinan  trails

in Lincoln Ncb' American Joumal  or  pubt:c  Haalth  gll nO 4 (2004)  549-  553  Incrcascd

physical  activity  and  easier  access  to naitura  along  the  rivet  and  the  roothills

can  help  address  obesity  and  mental  health  issues  challenging  our  community

Park  Serve  Database/4o  Mlnute  Walk

Thc  Trust  For Public  Land  has  builta  compriihcnsiva  dalabase  (called  'Parli  Servc'l

or local  parks  in neatly  14 000  ciiics  towns  and  communities  The  database  uses

a 'to  Minute  liValk'  concept  to  identify  resitfential  areas  tliai  are/are  not  within  a

10 minuie  walk  oL a park  The  analysis  identifies  physcal  baniers  such  as highviays

train  traclis  and  nvets  without  bridges  and  cliooscs  routcs  wiihout  barriers

to  acccss  tha  parks  Using  khcse  xo-minute  iiialli  scrvicc  areas  overall  access

statisiics  were  generated  Tor each  park  placc  and  urban  area  included  in ihe

dataibase  and  then  fuithcr  disaggrcgaled  by  savtval  demographic  variables  -

race/etlincity  age  and  income

AS reported b'7 lEe PaTk  SeTVe  daiabase  about  40% OT Te51d(ntS  In T(uiF  OF

Consequences  live  wiihin  a 10 minuie  walk  of  a park  Thc  database  also  uses

a set  oT mctrics  to  identify  areas  of  highest  priority  Tor parli  construction

€ ctailcd  in+ortnation  maps  and  graphics  are  available  at Tnifli  or  Consequences

New  Mexico  Twst  for  Public  Land  I[pl  org)



03 Community  Engagement

A Toundation  oT the  Tuttleback  Trails  Network  planning  eLloyt  has  been  to engagc

community  members  as much  as possible  to  liear  ilieir  ideas  and  concams  about

outdoor  rccreation  opportunities  along  the  Pio  Grande  corridor  A number  or  orga-

ntzations havc  pat[icipa[ad  in the  planninq  process  and  feedback  has  been  sought

from  individual  community  members

The  planning  eTToris  began  in late  201!,) and  soon  affet  COVIO-ig  limited  oppoitu-

nitics  to interact  with  the  public  The  Siena  County  Health  Fair  was  the  only  public

cvcnt  prior  to public  hcalth  resirictions  but  ihe  Steenng  Committee  has  engaged

in many  non-contact  inLeraciions  with  thii  public



TmeLine  of
FebruarV

4ut)ust  2020

unity  engag efforts

January  2020

Febniary  2020

July  2021
August  2021

June  ;io;ii

Summer  200!0

March  2022

Arigust  :iozi



Since  May  or  2022  members  oT the  Steenng  Committce  have  btien  gatharing  more

community  input  for  the  plan  in order  to  help  facilifatc  the  communities  thoughis  on

the priority  o[  implementation  oT maloi  components  oT the  trail Presentations  have

been  made  to Sictta  County  Commission  City  of  Trutli  or  Consequences  Comn'us-

sion  Village  oT IX/illiamsbutg  City  oL Truth  or  Consequences  Chamber  of  Commerce

Sierra  County  Arts  Council  Truth  or  Consequences  Muncipal  School  Board  Ciiy  o[

Truth  or Consequences  Recreation  and  Tourism  Board  and  the  Sierra  County  Riic-

reation  and  Tourism  Board  In addition  a community  display  was  sat  up  dunng  khc

annual  T or  C Ficsta  at thc  County  Commission  Chambers  dunng  early  and  Pnmary

Elections  Voting  and  at  the  T or  C Brewery  The  community  was  asked  to  provide

wriitiin  input  on  selection  or  priorities  and  survey  votes  viere  gatlieied  from  over

35o  citizens

The  ixiorlang  groups  'gitre  taskad  with  understanding  the  issues  around  river  access

trail  development  pedaslnan  bndge  crossing  river  habitat  improvements  and  edu-

cation  opportunities  The  worlang  groups  mei  on multiple  occasions  and  viorked  to

defint't  thc  physical  prolects  destribed  in Chapter  5 or  this  documcnt

In addition  to  the  community  outreach  and  engagement  dcscribed  above  prolect

pariners  also  reached  out  to numcrous  local  clubs  and  organizations  including

City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

Village  oT lVilliamsbuig

Jomada  Pesource  Conservation  & Development  Council

Siena  Vista  Hospital

Su"na  Soil  and  IX/ater  Conservation  Distnct

Siena  County  Pccreafion  and  Tounsm  Board

MainSireet  Truth  OT Consequences

Sierra  Couniy  4-H  Council

Getonimo  Trail  National  Scenic  Byway

Hot  Springs  FFA  Chapter

Hot  Springs  High  School  Enwothon  Team

Hot  Springs  High  School  JROTC

Hot  Springs  High  School  CTOSS Country  Team

Hot  Springs  Mailieting

Hot  Springs  High  School  Envirothon  Team

Hot  Springs  High  School  JPOTC

Hot  Springs  High  School  Cross  Country  Team

Hot  Springs  Marketing

Bureau  or  Qeclamation

Because  of  known  cultural  sites  within  the  I)TOl[!Cl  area the  Village  orlXfilliamsbutg

concspondad  with  ninc  Sierra  County  affiliated  tribcs  and  putblos  inquiring  wheth-

cr 011T I)TOI(!Cl  elements would adversely  affect any sacrad sitcs and cultural land-
scapes  Tlvee  responses  were  received,  all  or  which  indicatid  no  immediatc  con-

cems  and  eacli  group  requested  to be  kept  updated  on  the  prolect  This  affiliatttd

tribal  outreach  is not  intended  to preclude  ofTicial  agency  consultation.  ixihich  will

ba  necessary  through  Tederal  planning  processas

Tur(Is  Mountain  Trails  Natwork

If the  City zw*  you  6100 to  apand  on this
projects,  how  would  you  allacaTh  the

money?

 Rotary  Park Wetlandi  Improemenjs

RiverAtceii  /Boat  Launch

knprovements

Accesslble  Rlver  Trail  aaois  the  rlvei

Advenjure  Tralls

Networkfot  hiking.

runnlng,  mountain

i:  l



04 Visitor  Safety  and Security

The  Turileback  Trails  Ntlwork  W:ll provide  many  opportunities  lot  rasidants  and

visitors  to explore  ihe Pio Grande  condor  and adjacent  public  lands  IX/ith incrcastd

usage  comes  an incraascd  need  Tor visiior  safety  and security  While  good  in+otrna-

tional  signage  and  wcll-dcsigncd  irails  can minimize  user  risk some  trail  and  rivet

users  may  become  lost  or inlured  dunng  their  iiicreational  outing  As outdoor  recre-

ation  amenities  are developed  along  ihe  Pio Gtande  (TIVC!T access  and  trail  condors)

there  may  be a need  rot  emergency  response  to visitors  in distress

Key  Issues

Illegal  Dumplng:  Along  Aoo5  ITurtleback  Poad) soma  unconirolled  dumping

occurs  and occasionally  transient  camps  are set  up along  thc  yiw.t  bank

Thase  activities  and associaied  vandalism  mal'7 deter  people  ffom  using  the

trails  nciwork

Slgnage:  No inTormational  or dircctional  signage  exists  to help  people  navigate

the landscape  and nVC!T

Wateicraft  Conflicts:  Motorized  ixiatetciaft  can  conflict  with  human-powered

craft  (tubes  siand  up paddle  boards.  kayaks)

Trail  User  Confllcts:  Motorized  and non-motorized  trail  user  conflicts  along

the  nver  condor  and  adlacent  public  lands  is liliely  ATV/UTVs  mountain  bikes
runners/hikers  and horses  frequently  use this land

Law  Enforcement  Jurlsdlctlon:  The  City  ok T OT C Police  Depl  is prohibited  Trom

enTorcing  the  State  Boating  Act per legislation

Emergency  Response:  City  of  T or C Villagc  ol  Williamsburg  and Siena  County

are individually  ill-equipped  to respond  to trail  related  inluries  or water  rescue

Each entity  relies  on available  people  and  equipment  from  neighboring  lurisdic-

tions  (inTormal  mutual  aid) Lot appropriate  emergency  response



Access:  Theta  is lii'nitcd  access  across  ilie  Qio Grande  First  responders  rely  on

Aoo5  and  must  CTOS5 thc  rivet  at ihe  l-hvy  51 bridge  to  reacli  stranded  O+ inlured

people  during  +IV(T reltase  season  Dunng  loiii  flow  pc+iods  low  water  crossings

below  l')otary  I)arli  and  below  IX/illi.imsburg  Can bc  usiid  by limitcd  cquipmcnt

Signage

Signage  whether  directional  informational  or ttigulatory  is non-exisienl  for  recte-

ational  users  in tlie  T or  C area  Signage  yiould  help  raciiiational  users  navigate  ilic

nV(!T and  the  baclicountry  trails  beyond  ihe  city  limits  Intottnalion  such  as time  and

distance  to  river  access  sites  markings  of  river  hazards  and  length  and  difficulty

oL hiking/running/bilang  trails  can  provide  a safer  experience  Knoviledg+  about

conditions  can  htlp  a user  to bc  prepared  and  avoid  difficult  or dangtrous

situations

SpeciTic  recommendations  for  signage  for  each  proposed  prolecl  are  provided

in Chapter5

Emergency  Operations

The  T or  C Police  and  Fire  Departments  arc  aware  that  neither  department

can  respond  to  emergencies  on the  rivar  or adlacent  public  lands  with  sufficient

They  understand  other  local  EMS  resources  ate  available  and  may

be  necessary  Informal  mutual  aid  agreements  exist  among  Sierra  County

T or  C Elephant  Buttia  Las  Palomas  and  NM  State  Police  and  more  coordination

and  planning  is necessary  to adtkess  incttiased  riicrcational  use  on  the  river

and  adlacint  public  lands  A better  coordinated  ttisponsii  should  include

additional  swiTt-water  rescue  training  and  acquisition  oL watettraff  capable

oT assisting  in a iiscuc

' The  T or  C Police  Department  is constrained  from  enTorcing  thc  NM  Boating  Act

(Chapter  66 Article  12 NMSA  tg78  lvihcli  stipulates  the  use  oL personal  Tloatation

dcviciis  (PF[)s)  among  othcr  iulas  Beitci  compliance  with  wearing  PFDs  could

reduce  some  stranded/rescue  situations  The  City  of  T or  C could  adopt  local

ominances  that  mirror  the  NM  Boating  Act  so local  enforcement  personnel  have

cnTorcameni  authority  OV[!T rivci  saTety  The  cities  oT Quidoso  and  Carlsbad  NM

hava  adopted  similar  ordinanccs  lot  tticrcational  activities  on  waters  within  their

lunsdictions

Key  Recommendations

Develop  Emergency  Operations  Plan  for nV(!T and  trail-basad  search  and  rescue

opciations  and  for  natural  hazards  such  as flooding  O( wildTire  Tha  EOP  should

also  includc  a Maslar  Muiual  Aid  Ageement  among  all  the  local  govarnmants

Sierra  County  NM Statc  Police  ctc  Sierra  County  would  iake  the  lead  on  dcval-

oping  the  Emergency  Operations  Plan

Provide  detailed  trail  route  maps  to Sierra  County  GIS  stafT Incorporate  trail  layer

into  git  Dispatch  system  so dispatchets  can  dircct  emcrgcncy  response  to the

nght  place  in thc  quckest  way

3 Consider  adopting  rivet  usii  ordinances  that  mirror  the  NM  Boating  Act  and

address  PF[)  usii  1XCO5S1VG noisc  unruly  behavior  trespassing  and  littering

and  ban  molorizid  wateictaft  between  Pasco  del  Rio  and  Rotary  Park

See  Appendix  B TO( an example  oTa  boating  ordinanca

4 Dcsign  pedestrian  bndges  to accommodate  UTV  s or  Side-by-Sidas  Tor use  by

first  iespondcrs  Install  removable  bollards  at either  end  of  bndges  to prevcnt

unauthorizad  acccss  and  usc

5 Inform  landowners  about  Naw  Mexico  llccraational  Use  Siatute  which  gives
liability  proiection  to private  landowners  who  agree  to provide  public  trail  access

without  charging  user  Tees See  Appendix  C for  text  o[  the  statute

6  Establish  a Trail  Stcwards'  program  to  provide  'eyes  and  ears  TOT law  antoice-

minl  Trail  stcviards  iiiould  report  dumping  illegal  camping  and  other  unau!ho-

rizcd  iacreational  activities  to local  law  enforcement  Encoutaging  and  inviting

public  use  oT the  trail  corridors  trail  stewards  and  response  by  law  enTorcemiint

will  significantly  reduce  the  undesirable  activities  along  the  Rio  Grande

Wildfire  Threats  Along  the  Rio  Grande  Corridor

Along  the  Siena  County  sitetch  oT the  Pio  G+ande  the  native  vtgetation  such  as

Qio  Grande  Cottonwood  Black  IX/illoiii  Nevt  Mi:'xico  Privet  lXlolTbeny  Tour-wing

saltbusli  New  Mexico  Locust  and  native  grasses  (IT(! being  itiplaced  by  invasive

specics  such  as Pussian  Olive  and  Salt  Cedar  The  non-nalitte  plants  have  drastically

reduced  the  numbcr  o[  native  plants  and  liave  greatly  reduced  the  plant  divarsity



and  have  intreascd  tlie  possibility  oT wildfires  igniting

The  Sierra  County  Community  WildTira  Prolcction  Plan  Cort.  Tcam  idcntified  the  Pio

Grandc  corridor  Mims  Pond  and  the  Saco  Ctecli  araas  as high  wiltftitti  risk  arcas

Thc  Turtleback  Trails  Nebxtork  particularly  the  shattd-ust  path  between  Polary  Park

and  Williamsbuig  and  various  river  access  sites  could  be  impatled  should  ixiildTiris

ignite  in the  araa

Continucd  efTorls  Vl:ll  be  necessary  to help  teducc  the  cFancas  or  wildland  fittis

within  the  Turtlebacli  Trails  Network  along  iiiith  education  outteach  oT the  TISk oL

fires  Mitigation  oT viildTire  +lSkS and  cornrnunity  education  is necessary  to proiecl

lives  property  and  native  habitats



05 Physical  Projects

Part  i:  Rio  Grande  Paddle  Trail

A Pio  Grande  Paddlii  Trail  could  be  developed  Trom  the  Paseo  del  Qio Campgtound

river  aCCGSS aTOa doiiinsticam  to tha  Scco  Crtxik  rivcr  acccss  area  a distance

oL about  20 miles  Many  oT the  amenities  and  facilities  (IT( in place  all  needing

improvements  Loi safety  and  better  visitor  ixpenences  Qiver  access  sites  raquiring

improvements  include  Paseo  del  Qio  Campground  I-hvy  51 Bndge  Potary  Park  and

SOCO Creak  FI:VOT access  sites  requi+ing  development  include  Qalph  Edwards  I"arli

and  Villagi  oT IX/illiamsburg  Community  Parli  area  Antw  rivet  access  site  could  be

developed  along  Hiiiy  51 across  From  Mcscal  Canyon  to relieve  potentially  trowded

conditions  at the  +-lwy 5t  Bndge  site

This  section  describes  the  key  conditions  existing  conditions  and  recommendations

for  improvements  Lot each  river  access  area

Vtty  rough  estimated  costs  for  each  river  access  improvements  are  Siio-6o  000

including  conciate  step  or  ramp  launchas  inTormational  signage  loading  /unload-

ing  zones  and  parlang  area  Vault  toilets  at  key  access  sites  would  be  an additional

Key  Issues

Lacli  oT signage  along  ihe  river  tdirectional  saTety)

Noise  along  TIVC!T that  disturbs  residents/businesses

Crowded  launch  sites  with  lack  of  parlang  and  facilities  (trash  restrooms)

Steep  river  banks  at launch  sites



Existing  Conditions ale  200  river  users  on a single  day

Pecreaiional  use  oL the  lower  Qio  Grande  is primarily  seasonal  during  iuater

releases  From  Elaphant  Butte  Dam  The  typical  Tloating  season  bcgins  Memorial  Day

Wackt'tnd  and  lasts  through  Labor  Day  although  the  iiiatci  release  penod  is getting

shortttt  Dunng  the  +ilease  tha  nvcr  flows  at + 4oo  - ;  3oo  CFS  (cubic  feet  per

second) Low  conditions  arc  releases  of  below  goo CFS  and  high  are  at 5 ooo CFS

and  above

Following  the  imgation  season  wht.n  riviir  ttilcases  arc  halted  and  the  Bureau  ol

Rtaclamation  constructs  thii  aarthcn  dam  at  Qotary  P('lTk the  l')io  Gtande  becomes

a very  sloixi-moving  TIV(!+ Opportunities  Lot flat  water  canoeing  and  stand  up  paddle

b oams  exist  iT rccrcationists  launch  at Qotary  Park.  paddle  upstream  and  return

Tubing  is the  primary  means  of  river  floating  in and  through  Truth  O+ Consequences

Most  tubers  access  the  rivet  at the  Highway  5i  bndge  and  Tloai  to Rotary  Park  This

float  is approximately  4 miles  in length  and  talies  aboutz  5 - 2 hours  Hard-shell

boats  (kayaks  and  canoes)  eithcr  launch  at thc  Pasco  dal  Pio  Campground  or High-

way  5t  Bridge  and  float  to Rotary  Parli  OT to  a TIV(!T access  site  lust  downstream

oT the  Village  oT IX/illiamsburg  A few  adventurous  canoeisks  and  kayakers  1%/:11 make

the  day-long  lourney  From  llt/illiamsburg  to  ihe  Seco  Creek  access  area  at the  mouth

oT Caballo  Reservon

Very  Few hazards  exist  on ihe  Pio  Grande  Trom  the  Paseo  del  Qio Campt7ound  river

access  site  to Flotary  Park  the  stretch  of  the  river  iiihete  the  maloriky  oT the  floating

occurs  Known  hazards  include  the  old  and  existing  bridge  pylons  on  Highway  51

Therc  is a partially  submerged  hazard  -ioo  yams  upstrcam  oT the  NM  5i  bndge

a meial  piece  that  can  damage  inTlatable  yialerciarl  Two  rock  gardens  doixinstream

of  the  Paseo  del  Pio  Campgiound  river  access  (i@ 1 mile  and  s 65  miles)  owlet  TloaLers

a little  adventure  navigating  tmough  the  roclis  The  cntirti  run  Tiom  Pasco  dcl  l'lio

Campgtound  to  Seco  Creek  dunng  the  iiiatai  iclaase  penod  could  be  classified

as  stxtirt  water  The  two  TOCk gardins  could  be  classified  as easy  Class  One  rapids

Cunently  about  250  people  I)(!T week  float  llie  Pio  Gtande  using  the  locally  avail-

able  commercial  outtilter/concessionaire  According  to local  reliable  soutccs  pri-

vake  Tloaters  and  tubars  average  .ioo-3oo  pci  weck  and  some  weckends  Can genir-

Local  parlis  along  thc  river  corridor  includc  the  Paseo  del  l')io Campground  Ralph

Etfwards  Park  Rotary  Park  and  Williamsburg  Community  Park

Tlie  Pasao  dcl  Pio  Campground  sitii  is -l'i  milii  doiiinstrcam  of  Elcphani  Butta  [)am

and  Tcaluras  rivcr  access  and  camping  sites  along  the  Qio Giande  The  Elephant

Buttc  Dam  Site  Historic  Disirict  is at this  location  It is managed  by  the  Bureau

oL Qeclamation  IBOP)  under  a lease/  concession  agreement

Ralph  Edwards  Park  is not  cunanUy  accessible  by  watetcraff  or  tubes  The  park

is an important  community  asset  with  park  and  playground  equipment  fish  pond

Tastivals  and  a weekly  farmers  tnatket  in the  summer  and  fall  and  a large  parlang

aTC!a The  park  is not  directly  accessible  Trom  the  river

Qotaiy  Park  feaiunes  picnic  shelters  hot  springs  dischaiga  wctlands  Tishing

access  and  siiives  as a lrailhead  Tor the  Healing  IX/ateis  Trail  which  provides  acccss

to  Veterans  Hill  and  the  Historic  BaLhhouse  District  The  park  is directly  accessible

(tom  the  river

IX/illiamsburg  Community  Parli  Teaturcs  tennis  and  basketball  courts  horseshoe

pitching  pits  and  picnic  sheltars  Tht  park  is not  dirictly  accessible  Troi'n  the  nvet



River  Access  Site  Recommendations  and  Visitor

use/Concerns

p4qpn  rlpl  Rln  Camnnmund  Rlvpi  Arrpqs  iillonq  tp'i'.  -tozoia.zsia)

The  Paseo  del  Qio Campground  river  access  is predominantly  used  by  Sierra

County residents  Locals  er5oy  the  gentle  nV(!T bank  slope  to  the  nver  allowing  easy

access  Tor Tloating  and  Tishing  This  area  ofTcrs  i7  developed  campsites  with  a Tire

ring  picnic  Lablc  and  adobc  shelter  It is a popular  spot  {or  Tishing  and  si.vimming

Critical  issues  and  concerns  ai ihis  river  access  area  include  lack  oT inTormational

and  directional  signage  poor  Tlow  management  ol  vehicles  vcry  poor  road

conditions  and  congestion  and  crowding  espticially  during  holiday  wtiekends

The  I)aseo  del  Rlo  Campground  to  NM  5t  access

SpeciTic  Conditions  Noted

Thaie  is no  signage  directing  floakers  from  NM  5i  to parking  areas  or  from

parking  areas  to rivet  access  spots

There  is no  signage  TO+ river  users  - ethics  duration  map  requirements

safety  (pilings  and  bridges)  hazards

The  paved  TOad -l"i  mile  10ng ITOm NM  51 aCCGSS(S  k+Te upper  patlang  area  near

thc  old  fish  hatchery  and  can  accommodate  -to  vehicles  there  are  iwo  vault  toi-

lets  at this  site  The  upper  parking  area  is not  organized  - no  parking  spots  There

ate  wooden  steps  and  metal  handrails  leading  down  Trom  the  vault  toilets  to the

Lower  parlang  area  lust  off  NM  5i  can  accommodaie  -r5  veliicles  and  also  has

tttto  vault  toilets  n'any  people  hike  a river  iiail  between  tliese  two  parking  areas

It fills  up  fast  ihlien  floaters  leave  vehcles  at khc  lower  lot

The  road  betwccn  uppcr  and  101VC!T parlang  lots  can  ixiash  out  The  pavement

is failing  and  regular  passenger  cars  may  have  trouble  passing  through

Dirt  road  -!/l  mile  along  the  nver  thai  is crowded  when  people  park  vehicles

and  fish espiicially  on  wiiekends  and  holidays

Vehicles  often  park  in the  ripanan  condor  taking  advantage  oT }he  shade

canopy  Vehicles  damage  vegetation  along  the  river  s edge

The  river  access  site  is designed  to minimize  user  conflicts  however

the  unimproved  road  can  become  trowded  on  weeliends  and  holidays  and

impede  traffic

Key  Recommendatliins

5+  Install Piver Access InTormaiion Sign with maps showing hazards. river access
locations  rloai  disiances  and  times  emergency  numbers  rules  and  regulations

and  a community  board

S];  Develop a tong-term parlang aTla and a separate 3o-minute unloading ZOnla
Loading  Zone  signage  should  educate  rloakers  to prepare  equipment  prior

io  amving  at the  loading  zone

g'  3 Define  pathway  to iiverbank

a45  pCroooteTdcltnaante::shtoBrue;eiapuar0iai,:aiercelaasmabialOrrniccaOdne;eeshs:cOlneaal,cec/epses(man,dlepeailang
on improvements



New  Mexlco  Hl(ihway  qi  Bildgii  Rlvsr  Accssii  l*iiao8.68x'.  -zofta.ssoa)

The  NM 5t  Bridge  river  access  is very  popular  especially  iiiith  the  local

commcrcial  Tloating  business  and  rasidcnfs  Tlie  area  can  become  congested

with  vchicles  and  floattits  and  parking  can  be  an issue  dunng  weekends

and  holidays  The  actual  launch  area  is on a steep  rive+bank  without  steps  OT

handrails  The  riverbank  lust  downstream  is a popular  place  Tor people  to Tish

Critical  issuas  and  concems  at this  launch  area  include  a lacli  o[  inTormaLional

and  direcLional  signage  insutficiiint  patlang  lacli  of  garbage  receptacles

or  ioiliits  and  a nvat  access  site  that  increases  TISk of  slips/trips/falls

The  Pasea  del  RlO Campground  to  NM  51 access

Specific  Conditions  Noted

There  is no  signage  TO+ river  users  - map  duraiion  ttiquirai'nents

ethics  hazards

Acctiss  the  main  parliing  araa  on  Turtleback  Avenue  (dirt  road)  lust  o[(  NM  5i

the  parlang  area  can  accommodate  -5-to  vehicles

Cars  are  frequently  parked  in the  [evr  shaded  spots  right  beside  ihe  river

access  site  which  causes  congestion  TOT other  met  users

Secondary  parlang  area  accesses  trails  ko ihe  south  and  can  accommodate

-i5  vehcles

No toilets  OT garbage  receptacles

Main  parking  area  gets  very  busy  during  vieekends  and  holidays

St+eambanli  launch  is about  20 long  5J  gravely  with  no ramp/steps

or handrails  tpeople  do  Tall climbing  doiiin  the  slope)

Site  can  support  existing  recreational  activities  on  weekdays.  but  is very

congested  on weekends  and  holidays  limiting  recreational  expencnce

Users  expenence  waiting  penods  beLiiietin  Tloa}  groups  on busy  days

(launch  ctiqueLte  would  help  - inflate  tubes  beTore  getting  to  rivet  put-in  )

Site  is next  to a road  and  hillside  there  ate  congestion  conflicts  ixiith  vehicles

and  fioaters  on  busy  days

Key  Recommendatlons

gl

32

t.!g3

[,5- a

Install  Piver  Access  Intomiation  Sign  with  maps  showing  hazards  river  access

locations  float  distances  and  times  emergency  numbirs  rules  and  regulations

andacommunity  board

Establish  a long-ierrn  patlang  area  away  from  the  river  access  area

Establish  a3o-minute  unloading  zonc  adlacent  to ihe  ramp

Construct  a concreie  ramp  or steps  to  the  river  s edgt  Install  railings  {or

usar  safeiy  and  as a conveyance  to  slide  hardshell  boats  down  to the  TIV(!T

Construct  toilct/changing  facilities  and  drinlang  water  fountains

Information  Slgnage  could  inTorm  visitors  oT overflow  parking  dovinnvcr

on NM  5i



Miiscal  Canyon  River  Access  PROF'OSED  (*'iqaosig47:  -io7au.g8g')

A new  river  access  at Mescal  Canyon  could  alleviatc  crowding  and  congestcd

conditions  at  thc  Hiiiy  5+ Bndge  nver  access  area  It IS !/l mile  down  T:V(!T Trom  thc

NM  51 Bridge  and  is located  on a NM  Department  Of Transportation  right-of-way

This  sitc  could  accommodate  a launch  loading  and  unloading  zone  water  trail

inTormation  signage  and  some  long-term  parking  Siglit  distances  along  E Tlwd

Ave  (NM  5i)  appear  favorable  Lot viihicles  cntiiring  or leaving  ihe  area  IT launching

ffom  this  site  fioatcrs  ixiill  still  bc  able  to expentnce  ihe  small  rapid  TOCk gaidiins

Key  Recommendations

D- Insiall River Access InTormailion Sign with maps showing hazards. river access
locations  float  distances  and  times  emergency  numbers.  TUllS  and  regulations

and  a community  board

Establisli  a long-term  parlang  area  away  lyom  the  launch  area

Construct  a concrete  ramp  or  steps  to rivers  edge  Install  railings  Tor user

safety  and  (15 a conveyance  to slide  liardshell  boats  doixin  to the  river

T..'e 5 Coordinate planning and site development wiih NM Department
of  Transporiation

DmcHand Ilgim

)O mlnuli kk+kiii!inl ,'  J  J

'leu Aie tliie  !11nip



Riillih  Frlwards  Rlvm  Accpqs  PR(')PQSFr)  (11"n7il7qa  -iozoi5.;ig6')

A rivtr  access  sitc  at Ralph  Etlwards  park  would  be  a welcome  amenity  Tor ihe  park

This  launch  atca  could  primarily  serve  people  interested  in a short  tubing  float  from

Palph  Edwards  to Qotary  Parli  ITa o 6 mile  multi-usii  trail  is diivelopcd  connecting

Rotary  to Ralph  Edwards  (sce  Part  2 0T this  chapicil  then  floaters  could  easily  and

saTely  walk  baclt  upriver  and  Tloat  thi  river  section  again

Key  Recommendations

tJa- a Install  River  ACCGSS InTormation  Sign  with  maps  showing  hazams  rivar  access

locaiions  Tloat  distances  and  times  emergency  numbers  rulcs  and  regulations

and  a community  board

Establish  a long-term  parlang  area  away  Trom  the  launch  area

Establish  a 3o-minutc  unloading  zone  adjacent  to the  ramp

ConsirucLa  concttle  ramp  or steps  lo rivers  edge  Install  railings  TO+ user  safely

and  as a conveyance  to slide  hamshell  boats  down  to  the  river

Construct a rock letty  upstream of  the ramp  io  cieata  an eddy  Thc  letty  would

slow  the  txtater  velocity  near  the  bank  allowing  Toi several  TloaLets  to  enter  or  axiL

the  rivet  at  one  time



Rnliiry  Piirk  River  Access  (ilWo7il7qa.  -iozois.zgs')

The  Qota+y  Parli  ialie-out/launcli  area  is used  by  the  local  commercial  floating

business  as well  as many  private  fioatars  It has  space  For many  velicles  including

vehicles  with  trailers  There  are  porLa-potties  garbage  receptacles  and  covercd

pcnc  tables  There  is no polable  water  The  primary  take-out  has  stecp  gravcly

and  muddy  slopes  that  make  launching  and  talie-out  difficult  and  potentially

dangerous  The  secondary  talie-out  is upstttam  approximately  +oo reel  and

has  crude  stairs  and  a liandrail  The  parlang  area  has  potential  to  offer  food  truck

and  beverage  S(!TV:COS (titical  issues  and  concerns  at this  area  include  lack

oT informational  and  direciional  signage.  and  two  launclVtake-oui  areas  that  nccd

improvements  to reduce  potiintial  for  slips/tnps/Talls

Spec4ic  Conditions  Noted

 Thiiie  is no  signage  for  river  users  - map  duration  rcquirenienis  01111CS hazards

Two  parlang  areas  accessed  via city  streeis  that  can  accommodate  -40  vehicles

Pnma+y  Lake-oui  TOT floaters  including  thta  local  commercial  float  company

%iiaiy  Lake-out  :S -20  long  stcep  gravely  with  no  ramp  or  handrails

Floating  Trom  HaLchery  OT NM  5i  Bridge  takes  15-2  hours  depending  on  CFS

and  requires  floalers  to safely  navigate  two  small  sets  oT rapids  (Class  l)

Float  lakes  recreationists  through  T or  C and  near  many  homts  and  a couple

of  businesses  noise  from  fioaiers  can  be  an issue  lo  residents

Port-a-poLties  and  a garbage  dumpster  at site  along  iiiikh  a few  covered  pcnic

tables  and  barbecue  grills

Secondary  take-out  near  the  picnic  area  has  handrails  and  poorly  maintained

steps  that  are  camouTlaged  by  brush

Site  is busy  during  weelaends  and  holidays

Earthen  dam  is constructed  annually  and  provides  'unauthorized'  access  across

the  nver  for  hikers  and  runners

Junsdictional  responsibility  Lot this  site  and  land  ownership  is in question

This  area  is a trailhead  for  thc  Hcaling  IX/alers  TT(l:l

Sitc can Slll)T)OTI  existing recreational activities  but  take-out  is small  and  con-

gested  especially  on  weekends  and  holidays  limiting  recreational  expenence

Sleep  unimprovcd  sircambank  dacteascs  saTc kalie-ouls  and  launches  espe-

cially  when  CFS  flows  are  lowered  by  BOI'l

First-time  Tloabrs  risk  missing  thc  take-ouls  due  to the  small  size  oL the  +irsi  one

and  brush  at tlie  main  ialie-out

%Vetlands  conscrvation/restoration  could   change  park/parking

function  layout

Key  !lecommendatians

9a'o z Install PiverAccess Information Signwith MAPS showing hazards riveraccess
locations  Tloat  distances  and  times  cmergcncy  numbers  TIIIC}S and  regulations

...-  and  a community  board

lK:l 2 Establish  a long-term  pailang  area  away  from  the  launch  area

[  3 Establish  3o-minute  un-loading  zone  adjacent  to ramp

,E;), 4 Constructa concrete ramp or steps to rivers edge Install railings For user saTtly
 and  as a conveyance  to slide  hardshell  boats  down  to  the  river

g  5 Constructa  TOCk )ekty upstream oT the ramp to create an eddy  The  letty  would

slow  the  iiiatei  velocity  near  the  bank  allowing  TOT several  Tloaters  to exit  the

 nver  at  one  time

W  5 Explore the possibility oT insialling an accessible boat launch Tor persons
wiih  disabililics  These  specially  designed  floating  docks  allow  persons  wiili

disabilities  to climb  in/on  and  launch  their  own  boat  This  launch  design  could

provide  river  access  opportunities  year-round  iuhen  floiii  is backed-up  allowing

out-and-back  trips  [oi  stand  up  paddle  boards  canoes  and  kayaks

7 Consiruct  toilet/changing  Facilities  and  tnnking  water  fountains



Wllliiimshiir(i  Rlvpr  Ar:csss  (inoo6.ia'r'.  -ioyoiz.8xi')

Piver  use  is much  lower  from  Polaiy  Park  to 11Villiamsburg  and  SOCO Criicli  than  on

the  section  From  the  Fish  Halche+y  to  Qotary  Park  Hard-shell  boats  arc  pyelcyyed

due  to  time  and  distance  on the  water  Prevailing  southtxtisl  winds  Can  add  hours

io  thc  float  times

The  Williamsburg  lalie-out  / river  access  area  is 3/4  mile  south  of  the  S Broadway

and  Siate  llloute  r87  intersection  The  area  is currently  being  managed  by  the  Ball

however  ihe  Bureau  is in discussions  with  Village  o[  llVilliamsbutg  officials  to  trans-

T1T management  responsibility  to the  Village  Village  officials  have  expttisscd  inter-

est  in developing  an I')V campground  and  other  tetteakional  amenities  in the  area

Kayakcrs  and  canoeists  would  mosi  likely  usc  this  site  as a take-out  Tor irips

originating  at  the  NM 51 launch  sitc  Hardshcll  boaiers  Tloating  to Seco  Creek  would

likely  launch  Trom  l')otaiy  Park The  Williamsbuig  riviir  accass  site  is not  envisioned

as a primary  launch  locaition  at this  time

Currently  the  rivtir  access  area  is uninviting  to recreational  river  users  Complaints

oT garbage  and  illegal  dumping  arc  menkionid  and  the  rive+banli  is steep  oTten

muddy  and  covered  in coiii  manure

SpeciTic  Conditions  Noted

 No  signage  directing  floaiets

Parlang  area  can  accommodatc  -ro-i5  vehcles

Take-outs/launches  are  either  steap  and  gravely  OT VEI'lY  muddy  with  high

levels  oT bovine  excrement

Floating  Trom  Hatchery  or  NM 5t  Bridge  talies  3-4  hours  depending  on CFS

and  requires  floaters  to saTiily  navigate  iwo  small  sets  o[  rapids  lClass  l)

Parking  area  is used  by  QV campars  aind Ball  may  dcvelop  a campsiti

in the  Tuture  to be managed  by  the  Village  oL 11Villiamsbutg

No  toilets  or  garbage  receptacles

BOFI  has  lunsdictional  responsibility  for  ihis  siie
Garbage  is prevalem  and  the  location  is often  used  as an illegal  dump  site

l0mlnnlikodlmunlri}lilmne  L-211
IlurjwivDittUanrliltnip  4-

NwTitiOutAhiit !lin 4jff
uAii  mni Ilin

Key  Recommendations

Install  River  Access  Information  Sign  with  maps  showing  hazards

locations  float  distances  and  times  emergency  numbers  rules  and  regulaiions

and  community  board

Esiablish  long-term  parking

3 Establish  3o-minute  un-loading

away  from  the  launch

adjacent  to the  ramp

4 The  Village  oT lVilliamsburg  should managemem  responsibilities  for  this

'.,-  5 Construct  a hardened  ramp  to  mitigate  muddy  condiiions



Cttballo  Rpqprvrik  -  Fisrn  Creek  River  Access  fctpoqq  045'.  -tozotz  :ma)

A river  access  at Seco  reek  lust  upriver  oT Caballo  Reservoir  would  provide  a

quality  day-long  rivet  expenence  for  canoe  or  liayak  enthusiasts  It ibould  ba  a 

long  Float  Lot tubers  due  to prevailing  winds  from  the  south  pushing  against  recre-

ationists  The  setting  is morc  remote  with  no  amenities  It is aibout  14 miles  south  of

Potary  Park  to thc  lakeoul.  predominantly  on  NM  187  The  site  is popular  Tor RVing

camping  and  fishing

Specific  Conditions  Noted

No  signage  directing  floaters

Parking  accommodate  -  vehicles  and  uscd  by  I'lV  campers

Take-out  gentler  siream  bank  slopes  and  easily  accessible

Site  accessed  by  driving  NM  i87  then  tlvough  small  community

Paddle  floai  from  Rotary  Park  launch  takes  6-8  hours  and  kypcally  done

kayak  it lakes  signiTicantly  iime  ' iubes

Gravel road  ' -'/  mile  long  poorly  maintained  rutted  and  has

pot  holes

The  BOQ  has  lurisdiciional  responsibility  for  this  site

Take-out  support  existing  recreational  activities  but  poor  condition

o[  gavel  road  limits  the  type  of  vehic  les  accessing  it

The site  difficult  to Tind :T water  levels  high

Key  Recommendations

Esiablish  a shuttle  parking  area  away  from  the  river  access  area

Esiablish  a boai  loading  zone  so  viihclas  and  RV s don  t block  access

to  ihe  riverbank

3 Post  signs  up-nver  inTorming  boakers  that  ilie  river  access  site  is up  aliead

4 Maintain  a natural  surface  iake-out  area

s  Install  a tall  flagpole  at the  take-out  so boatcis  can  navigate  to the  site

dunng  high  watcr  levcls

NmiTmi(lujAhiid&in Jjf,



Ramp  Deslgns

Considerations  Lot using  a ramp  or steps  to the  rivttt  s edgc  depcnds  on slope

length  and  sieepntiss  Excessively  steep  and  long  slopes  could  beneTil  from

steps  lcading  down  to  a Tlatter  launch  area  Concrete  ramps  with  safety  railings

may  be  appropriate  Tor most  oT tlie  +:V(!T access  areas  between  Fish  Hatchery

and  IX/illiamsbu+g  Please  see  Appcndix  D Lot dctails  oL difTereni  ramp  designs

and  their  advantages  and  disadvantages

Slgnage  and  Wayflndlng

Signagii  should  help  the  public  rind  the  river  access  sites  undcrstand  any  Tl5kS

involved  in rivct  floating  and  spell  out  rules  and  regulations  to provide  enhanced

visitor  experiences  and  reduce/managc  risk  Tor paddle  i+ail  users

Tuitleback  Tialks  Branding  and  Logo

The  Turtlebacli  Trails  logo  lielps  communcate  the  diversity  of  the  trails  system  -

land  and  water  trails  and  the  variety  of  recreational  expenences  available  to every-

one  The  logo  idea  emergtd  Trom  out  local  mountain  namesake

Using  this  logo  on  all  signage  related  to  the  Turtleback  Trails  Network  helps  eskab-

fish  a strong  long-term  ownable  identity  The  logo  works  as a system  and  it providas

an easily  recognizable  brand  ihat  serves  as an identifier  marker  ihroughout  the  trails

system  The  logo  will  create  visual  continuity  and  clarity  and  improve  the  trail  user

and  river  floater  experiences  ihtough  clear  wayfinding

-a s This  logo  should  be  uUllzed  on  roadway  direcklonal  signs.  or  river  access  sings

"- slgnage.a[kradheadsignageandonkWlmarherslgnage  I[shouldalsoappear

m print  publlcakions  and  eleckronic  media



River  Access  Site  Klosk Dlrecllanal  5ilgnage

The  i'nost  unportant  information  about  the  Qio Grande  Paddle  Trail  should  be  dis-

played  on a laosk  at each  river  access  siie  The  klOSk  should  contain  a river  map

poiniing  out  float  timcs  and  distances  hazards  publicly  acccssiblti  sitas  (sincii

much  of  the  river  condor  is private)  rulcs  and  iigulations  govcming  floating  activi-

tics  and  a message  board  lot  public  use  The  nver  aCCGSS worlang  group  prepared

thttse  kiosk  concepis  for  rutih+"r  consideration

liffli
Wdkom*l To nnhini*  your fioillng  itp*ilnnai.

pliaig  mlnw  lha Tollowlng Inlonnallan.

@ %Jmll#  am mmm  % m  w  #  ill   ws

@ mm,mb.9im%iima<mxllu+Jmib
@  00 m   0 amamp %*dbm  Ijl

t*  $11  tti@. m  taa m  d m  #m  Il  laalm
ivmam

o  ;'k;;*aa'-"'-'--'-"'-  -  -._

@ bmllm+**a<al)@+!l

Il-€ ==
[fJ) :x  aik=6

,y,,-  'Tg? 'q[  ""  'fff

Gmphlcs  credit to DWln  l?unVDnl

Visitors  to  T OT C and  IX/illiamsburg

sliould  be  ablii  to gcl  to the  l'lio

Gtande  access  points  aasily  Direc-

lional  signage  tmoughouk  main  road-

iiiay  artenals  and  residential  areas  are

necessary  Signaga  could  be  simple

following  thc  Manual  on Un4orm

Traffic  Control  Devices  (MUTC[))  -

with  brown  background  color  Tor

guide  and  information  signs  tclatiid

to points  oT ttcreational  OT cultural

interest

R ver  Access

Location  Slgnage

Each  river  access  site  W:ll  become  an

important  amenity  in the  community

A stand  alone  'gateway'  sign  iiiould

help  dafine  thc  spaces  as important

community  areas

River  Mileage  Slgnage

First  respondets  indicated  that  the

placement  or  river  mileage  signs

would  help  river  recreationists  to  be

aware  oT thcir  locations  in case  ol

emergency  The  signs  should  be  visi-

blc  from  thc  rivet



"Take  Out  Aheada'  Slgnage River  Management

Piver  Tloaters  indicated  that  ihe  take-outs  can

'sniiak  up on  tliem  because  there  ara  no  indi-

calors  the  take-out  is ahead  It thc  Pio  Granda

water  levels  are  up prcpaiing  to exit  the  river

becomes  even  more  difficult  Floaiers  need

to  be  alaikiid  that  a public  river  access  site  is

aliaad  A Trivet  Take  Out  Ahead'  sign  should

be  installed  too  yards  bcTorc  aach  talic-oui

Wayfinding  Concepts

Key  waylinding  principles  niclude

Several  unique  river  experianccs  aiii  possible  on the  Rio  Grande  from  the  Fish

Hatcheiy  to SOCO Craeli  Marketing  khiise  different  experiences  will  help  visitors  and

icsidents  understand  which  segment  they  should  Tloat  Established  use  patkems

should  be  maintained  so  all  river  users  can  enloy  their  expentnccn

The  Fish  Hatchery  segment  cattits  to  Tamilies  playing  in the  river  shallows  and  vcty

slioit  tubing  runs  Thc  adlacent  campgiound  helps  establish  a Tamilyiriendly  atmo-
sphcie  at this  location

The  Hwy  51 to  Rotary  Park  scgmcnt  has  become  the  high  use  zone  Favored  by

almost  cvcryoni  who  Floats  It features  the  only  'riffles'  on  thc  river  and  can  be

Tloated  in 15-2  hours  it s an easy  shuttle  and  doable  afftir  woili  River  managers  will

likely  have  to address  some  emerging  trends  on this  section  including

noise  from  portable  speakers  rivertrowding  and  occasional  motorized  wakercraff

Potential  sirategias  to  address  thasa  problcms  could  be  enTorcing  the  municipal

noisc  ordinance  at specific  Limcs  of  day  like  4-Flpm  when  risidents  may  want  to

enloy  the  river  views  Tiom  their  properties  establishing  launch  times  during  busy

vieeliends  or  holidays  and  prohibiting  motorized  waLetcrarl  during  the  short  tubing

season  in this  segmem

essary  in the  future

The  Qokaty  Park  to Seco  (reeli  segment  expenences  low  to moderate  use



Components  of the  Trail  NetworkPart  2: Trails  and  Pedestrian  Footbridges

Tlie  irails  and  pedcsknan  Tootbridgas  componiint  includc  three  trail  segments  and

at least  tttto  pedtstnan  footbridgas  crossing  the  Pio  Grande  to access  the  trail  seg-

mcnts  TT('I:l segments  (ITO ariverside  multi-use  path  from  Potary  Park  to  the  Village

oT lXfilliamsburg  community  park  ariverside  multi-use  path  Trom  Rotary  Parli  to

Qalph  Edwards  Pauli  and  a 26a mile  trail  network  on Bureau  of  Land  Managamcnl

lands  using  exisiing  routes  and  roads  All  oT the  trail  sagmcnts  are  across  the  Pio

Grande  Trom  T or C and  IX/illiamsbutg

Very  rough  estimated  costs  arc  S5oo  ooo  Toy each  bndgc  including  engineering

picTabricated  bridgc  putchasii  and  installation  Trail  construction  and  malenals  [tr

iwo  trail  sagments  could  range  From  5150-20[)  ooo  dollars  with  a stabilized  crush-

er-Tines  sufface  Trail  improvement  costs  for  BLM  land  trails  would  primarily  be

focused  toviards  informational  and  dkectional  signage  at trail  lunctions  and  intcrsec-

tions

Key  Issues  Heard  Around  Town

Private  land  - need  signage  to  inform  trail  users

Archaeological  site  adlacent  to the  planned  trail  needs  io  be  p+otccled

Handicap  accessibility  - possibly  construct  an accessiblc  pier  at eiiher  Ralph

Edwams  or  Rotary  accessible  river  launch  sites  and  consider  accessibility  in frail

construction

Pnvate  land  easemenl  to access  County  Qoad  Aoo5

Maintenance  ol  County  Poad  Aoo5  - currently  has  some  portions  maintained  by

the  City  oL T or C and  oihet  portions  maintained  by  Siena  County

Trail  user  conflicts  - manage  potemial  conTlicts  betwcen  runners/bikers/hikers/

dogs  and  wildfire

Trail  developmcnt  - need  to  coominate  with  BLM  and  BOI')  in their  prescribed

planning  protesses  rot  developing  trails

Bureau  or  Pedamation  easements  need  to coordinate  with  BOI?  on any  trail

viork/fooLbiidgc  construction  that  iiiould  impact  the  110V# capacity  oT the  nver

channel

Rlo  Grande  1Yall  Extenslon  from  the  Fish  Hatchery  to  Williamsburg

This  ytolecl  envisions  an opportunity  to extend  the  Pio  Gtande  Trail  in Sicrra  County

by an additional  ten  miles  From  the  Fish  Hatche+y  site  o[L  of  NM  Highway  51 a hilae+

could  cross  the  road  to aiccess  Turtleback  Avenue  (Aoo5)  a dirt  road  utilized  by  the

Bureau  of  Qeclamaiion  and  locals  to travel  approximately  four  miles  ihrough  federal

and  private  land  to a point  lust  across  the  river  from  Rotary  Paili

From  Rotary  Park  a BOP  access  road  follows  the  riverbanli  TOT approximately  a mile

bcrotti  tuming  lcft  away  Trom  the  TIVC!T to higher  ground  Here  due  to the  topology

of  the  riverbank  area  there  are  three  options  for  esiablishment  of  J hilang  trail  The

nver  chann+l  is below  4240  elevation  and  Tor much  oT the  study  area  aiiiide  swatli

o[  loixi  terrain  is also  below  this  elevation

Option  1: Lower  Bench

This  stteich  of  land  vihich  some  resid+nts  call  the  flats  ' stays  beloixi  4240  There  is

an existing  dirt/sand  road  thai  follows  the  riveibanli  closely  (within  too  ) rot  most  of

tlie  study  a+ca

The  ixiidih  oT the  lower  bencli  varies  viithin  the  study  area  Trom  less  than  5o (es-

pecially  at roughly  33112604  -107  .i 765oo  'the  chokepoint  ) to  a lmosl  a mile  in tlie

daep  bend  lust  past  1;Villiamsbutg  Trail  construciion  through  the  chokapoint  could

le  technically  challenging  and  prone  to iyeakher  damage  due  to the  erosion-vulner-

able  steep  hillside  The  area  can  become  muddy  dunng  rains

Atrail  that  closely  Tollowed  the  riviiibanli  would  olTer  some  shade  ample  wildli(e

viewing  aind Tishing  opportunities

Option  2: upper  Bench

IX/hat  somi  residents  call  'ihe  mesa'  the  upper  bench  rises  rather  alruptly  from  tha

lower  bench  in most  oT the  study  area

There  ara  cstablished  dirt/sand  roads  that  a trail  could  parallel  A trail  ihai  rough-

ly Tolloixttid  the  cdge  oL the  Upper  Bench  would  feature  commanding  vitws  oT thc



Howeviir  ttidetal  officials  hava  cautioncd  against  nt'iw  trails  on the  mesa  due  to ihe

existence  oL nearby  fragile  cultural  sites

Option  3: Combination  of  Lower  and  upper

A compromise  alignment  could  begin  and  and  on  tha  Lower  Bcnch  running  parallel

to the  established  dirt  roads  near  the  riverbank  only  ascending  to the  Upper  Bench

for  a few  hundred  yards  above  thc  chokapoint

Recommended  Route

The  trails  working  group  developed  a trail  alternative  evaluation  critena  based  on

Ustr  Experience  Aesthetics  Ease  o[  Implemeniation  User  Accomodation  and  Cul-

iural/Historical  Based  on thcsi  critana  thc  101V[!T bench  is the  preTencd  aliemaLive

Plaase  see  Appendix  E JOT ihe  full  Trail  Scoiing  chart  and  ciitaria

It iyill  requlre  some  creative  engineering  to  develop  a trail  OT boa+twalk  tlvough  tlie

salt  cedar  thicket  However  ovcicoming  some  consi+uction  hurdles  will  result  in a

consistent  ilveibank  course  that  has  more  shade  and  is more  accessible  to  a broad-

ei  range  oT non-motorized  traffic  while  avoiding  risk  oT disturbing  Tragile  cultural

I emting  oih roaa

gNeiu  troll caniliuttion



Nl%poiad  rivariide  tiiiil  to 'Xhlllomxburg

Key  Recammenda!Ions

Coordinate  ixiith  Sierra  County  and  City  of  T OT C to  designate  Turtlebacli  Qoad

(AOO5)  as a Pio  Grandc  Trail  aligni'nenk  Work  with  appropnake  local  eniities  to

recognize  Toot  traffic  on the  road  and  allow  for Qio Grande  Trail  signage

Develop  a 12  mile  multi-use  pathway  between  Williamsburg  and  the  intersection

with  TurLleback  Poad  as it turns  South  Construct  tht  non-motorized  pathway  to

6-8  Toot  wide  standards  accessible  by  Toot bicycli  or  whteled  mobility  device

Install  bancadcs  to  prevent  unauthorized  motorized  use

Install  informational  educational  and  river  stewardship  signage  along  the  roulc

tree  Conservation  section  TOT signage  recommendaiions)

Install  trail  amenities  such  as shade  structures  and  benches

Determine  organization  or  agency  responsible  for  trail  management

and  operations

Rlverslde  Trall  from  Rotary  Park  to  Ralph  Edwards  Park

Truth  or  Consequences  has  two  public  parks  on  the  banks  of  tlie  Qio  Grande  that  are

less  than  a mile  apart  Whila  the  city  side  ol  the  river  is already  populated  by  private

residences  the  east/south  sidc  is platted  lot  future  development  and  currently  in a

natural  state  A recreation  easement  will  provide  up  to (l too-root  wide  buffci  zonii

toy ihe  craaiion  oT an A[)A-accessible  Tootpath  along  ihe  sliady  banks  oT khc  Pio

Grande  This  pathway  would  provide  a much  nceded  amenity  in the  City  providing

access  to  nature  and  ofTering  health  benefits  to all  rasidcnts  and  visitors

Key  Recommendatlons

;'1,,'j'4A  The City oT T or C should iiiorli with Qio Vista Land Holdings (or subsequent own-
ers)  to  secure  a recreational  trail  easemenl  SO :L Caln legally  fund  build  and  help

9'- ' Develop a 6-8 Tootiiiide universallyaccessible  paihwayconneclcd  by two pe-
deslrian  bridges  tone  ai Rotary  Park  and  one  at Ralph  Edwams  Park)  The  o 6

mile  long  trail  surface  should  be  Tiim  and  sLablt  and  should  be  able  to with-

stand  oveibank  flooding

Assure  that  private  property  owners  on the  east/south  side  or  P:O Giandc  have

secured  legal  access  to the  trail  at  sirategically  located  access  points  (lndividu

al  property  owners  should  not  have  personal  access  to  the  trail  from  their  prop-

e+ty  as this  causes  trail  management  problems)

ffi  Develop a irail management agretment with l'lio Vista Land Holdings (or subse-
quent  owners)

Encourage  riverbank  conservation  to  protect  riverbanks

BLM  Trails  Netwtxk

Old  mining  and  iiV/D  trails  currenUy  Torm  a network  oL rugged  mountain  irails

11voughout  the  public  lands  between  the  Ilio  Grande  and  Turtleback  Mountain

These  irails  are  currently  used  by  hikers  runners  mouniain  bikats  and  OHV  enthu-

siasks Establishing  some  of  the  nehttorli  as official  BLM  trails  suiiable  Lot certain

types  oT use  would  ttduce  uscr  conTlicls  protect  delicate  ecosystems  and  create

an cnhanced  necreational  amenity  for  Sierra  County



Existing  conditions

Some  oT the  trails  aTC! traded  dirt  roadways  maintained  by  Sierra  County  BLM

and/or  BOR  and  suiiable  Lot most  vehicle  traffic

Some  are  rocky  and/or  sandy  requiring  a 4WD  vchclc

Doubletrack  Many  are  rugged  rocky  sandy.  and/or  sleep  accessible  Lot ex-

perienced  OHV  tfnvers  in small  high-clearance  41;VD vehicles  but  perhaps  not

sustainable

Singlettack  Some  are  too  narrow  or  steep  for  motorized  vehiclcs

A CPS  running  app  called  St+ava  provides  evidence  of  the  use  oL iliese  trails  by

non-motorized  recreationalists  via  thelr  'global  heatmap  whch  maps  runners  usa

o[  the  trails

The C nllta   utio ili l'l-  a"oi  lapa temz n aaailari .lianta n .'t. r 'i t arilipi ui * .'

[)esignating  and  integraiing  any  netxt  trails  into  the  BLM  Tri-County  plan  will  require

review  (see  Chapter  8) though  some  or  this  has  alneaidy  been  done  In October  2021

and  October  2022  local  organizers  received  a BLM  permit  to  conduct  a trail  running

race  the  Truth  OT Consequences  Desert  Ulira  (wwvi  runtorc  coml  which  involved  a

revitw  of  any  sensitive  ecologcal  or  aichcological  sitas

Thc  prnnaiy  acciiss  route  to  gtt  to thc  trails  on the  south/southwesi  slopes  oT Ca-

ballo  Cone  is Turtlebacli  Avenue  (County  Poad  Aoo5)  The  road  ascends  From  the

Qio Grande  up  to alunction  some  locals  refer  to  as 'Grand  Central'  (see  map  btlowl

Tlie  improved  gravel  roachvay  turns  southwest  lie+e  descending  back  to the  tall/  TIV-

ei  valley  and  becoming  sandy  in places  A brief  accounting  of  tlie  various  roads  and

trails  follows  the  map

r iJ
.1

11. . X -1,

Roads  and  trails  iin  BLM/BOR  land:

Tarantula  Loop  The  loop  creaied  by  ascending  Turtleback  Avenuc  past  Grand

Central.  up  a very  steep  leep  trail  to Tarankula  Junction  and  then  dropping  into

the  anoyo  that  parallels  the  main  trail  to  return  to the  Rotary  Park  area  A conli-

diint  dnvei  in a 41X/[) vehcle  could  drive  to Tarankula  Junction  but  much  or  ihe

attoyo  is too  sandy  and  rugged  Lot highixiay  vehicles  This  loop  ai  about  .i miles

iotal.  is TrequenUy  used  by  trail  runners

Scenic  Loop  The  loop  creaied  by  folloiiiing  the  river  west  Trom  Potary  Park

tuning  left  in and  ascending  an arioyo  shortly  past  ihc  catile  gate  and  (0110W-

ing  a )eep  trail  up  to Tuitlebaicli  Avenue  at Grand  Central  A variation  on the  loop

ascends a very  rocky  leep  trail  to  a lunction  ixiith  Tuttleback  Avenue  lust  down-
hill  from  the  primary  loop  A confidiint  driver  in a 41)1/D vehicle  could  dnve  this



There  are  somc  vary  sandy  and  steep  rocliy  areas

Goat  Loop  This  reTtirs  to  sandy/muddy  ranch  roads  that  tracli  the  Rio  Grandc

doixinstream  Liom  the  vicinity  oT Potary  Parli  bcToic  tuming  back  towards  Tuitla-

back  Avenuc

Bl.icklack  Loop  A roughly  <-mile  loop  of  steep  and  rugged  leep  trail  teginning

and  ending  at Tarantula  Junction  It passes  the  hisioric  Blaclgack  mine  A varia-

tion  turns  south  at the  minc  siic  to dcscend  a +uggcd  leep  trail

Gold  Rush  Loop  Alter  ascending  the  sandy  arroyo  southeast  oT Taiantula  Junc-

tion  for  less  than  a mile  a spur  to the  east  leads  up  a steep  and  narrow  trail  to

the  historic  Gold  Pusli  mine  and  then  llV(lS  out  and  follows  an  old  railroad  pie-

sumably  uscd  Tor mirung  carts  This  part  o[  the  trail  is not  suitable  (OT any  vehicle

traffic

Hidden  Valley  Loop  A roughly  8-mile  loop  beginning  and  ending  at TaranLula

Junciion  After  ascending  the  sandy  arroyo  southeast  o[  Tarantula  Junction  for

approximately  two  miles  this  rugged  leep  track  reaches  Hidden  Valley  Over-

100k with  long  views  to thii  Caballo  Mouniains  and  Caballo  Reservoir  The  trail

becomes  more  rugged  as it descends  into  the  attoyo  on the  other  side  only

suitable  Tor hiliers  and  expentnced  OHV  tlnvtvs  In less  than  a mile  the  loop  as-

cends  west/northwest  to a ridge  beTore  dropping  back  to Miners  Lane  though

continuing  doign  the  ayyoyo  is also  possible  Lot hikers  interested  in experiencing

a slot  cainyon  with  stvtral  four-Toot  drops  and  connccting  to the  leep  trail  lead-

ing  to Palomas  Gap

Key  Recommendations

- The  City  oT Truth  or  Consequences  should  iiiork  with  the  Las  Cruces  District  Of-

rice  oT the  BLM  to include  the  recreation  opportunities  and  proposed  patlwtays

described  in this  document  in the  BLM  s TriCounty  Pesoutce  Ivtanagemenk  Plan

and  subsequent  travel  management  planning

a - The  City  and  County  should  Formally  adopt  tht  riicommcndations  desciibcd  in

Chapter  5 Visitor  SaTety

 Thc  City  should  ensure  that  the  outdoor  recreation  opportunities  and  patlways

dcscribed  in this  document  atti  included  in any  +elevani  regional  marketing  proy

ectS

 L ocal  trail  users  (non-motorized  and  motorized)  should  collaborate  on  creating

trail  experiences  without  advtrsely  affecting  trail  user  goals  This  would  involvc

evaluaiking  trail  segments  Lot sustainability  and  user  expenence  and  presenting

concepts  to the  Bureau  or  Land  Managamcnl

. "  In coordination  viith  BLM  determine  iT temporary  trail  directional  signage  could

bc  installed  to improve  tlie  visitor  expenence

Footbildges

To access  tlie  other  side  or  iltt  Pio  Gtande  Lyom Truth  or  Consequences  the  current

options  are

[)rive  approximately  4 mili'is  nottlteast  on  NM  51 to the  vehicla  bridge  and  then

fun  right  on  Tu+tleback  Avenue  and  +ollovi  the  road  along  the  othcr  side  oT the

nvci  (dnving  From Flotary  Parli  io the  point  direcUy  across  the  rivet  is appioxi-

mately  8 miles)

Pedestnans  may  cross  thc  B(X'  rock  dam  at Rotary  Paili  while  it s in place  in the

Winter  The  dam  is neither  designed  nor  intended  for  pcdcstrian  use  and  pas-

sage  can  be  treacherous  involving  stepping  on unstable  rocks  with  water  rush-

ing past

3 While  the  TOCk dam  is in place  enierprising  pedestrians  may  wade  across  and

higher-clearancc  vehicles  can  drive  across  the  low  wattrtrossing  approximately

200  yards  doiiinsireaim  (tom  Qotary  Parli

Footbridge  Locatlons

Tlie  Steering  Committee  envisions  up  to Tour  pedestrian  crossings  between  Ele-

pliant  Bufte  [)am  and  IX/illiamsbuig  The  most  important  crossings  ate  at Rotary  Park

and  the  Village  oT IX/illiamsburg

II)otary  Park  A bndge  at l')otary  Park  is the  corc  oL the  system  and  the highest I)Tl-

oiity  The  site  offers  ample  parking  regular  visitation  by  locals  and  iourists  and  is

within  easy  vialking  distance  oT thc  dovintown  business  distrci  and  many  resi-

dences  hotels  and  vacation  rentals  A bridge  hare  would  ailso  allow  Pio  G+ande

Trail  users  to cross  the  river  in order  to  access  amenities  in T or  C

Palph  Edwaids  Park  Several  plans  identiTy  a vehcular  lndge  crossing  near  this

park  A pedestrian  walkway  should  be  incoiporatcd  into  the  bndge  design

3 11Villiamsburg  The  pre4erred  1;Villiamsbutg  Indge  and  nvct  access  location  is



near  the  VFVJ  post  yihich  could  provide  ncccssary  parlang  There  is a private

lot  south  oT the  VFW  property  wl'uch  the  Village  would  need  io  negokiaie  for  a

recreational  easemenl  or purchase  the  lot

4 P(IS(!O  del  Rio  Carnpg+ound  (fish  hatchery)  The  campground  is managed  by  the

Bureau  of  Reclamation  and  conccssionairc  or  ptirmittcc  operations  arti  biing

explored  Potcntial  concessionanes  have  considcicd  a pedestrian  bndge  here

to allow  campers  and  day  users  to hike  to  the  dirt  dam  and  for  Pio  Grande  TT(l:l

hiliers  to  cross  the  river  into  the  Paseo  Del  Qio Campground  and  continue  hik-

ing  along  Turtleback  Road  Another  possibility  is utilizing  tlie  old  11wy  5t  bndge

structure  as a pcdesttian  crossing  and  construciing  a river-sida  trail  on thc  op-

posite  side  oT thi  campground

Design  Recommendatlons

The  lridge  at Potary  Paili  offers  an opportunity  to meet  several  goals  with  one  com-

prehensive  design  including

Fishing  Access  New  Mexco  [)apartment  oT Game  and  Fish  sioclis  the  river  with

trout  drawing  rcgional  anglers

Emergency  Seivces  A removable  bollard  could  provide  access  to emergency

veliicles

Floating  Access  The  cunent  rivetbank  is brushy  steep  and  muddy  See  the  Po-

tary  Park  river  access  section  earlier  in this  chapier  Tor details

Dam  Operation  At  the  and  oT thc  imgation  season  B(I?  Uchncians  constructa

rock/dirt  dam  at Qotary  Park  to maintain  hydrostatic  pressure  in the  Hot  Springs

Disirict  and  then  remove  it in ihe  spring  A mechanical/hydraulic  dam  structure

would  provide  BOR  operators  a permanent  option  Tor controlling  the  rivers  Tlow

at  a much  lowcr  cost  going  loyvr;M  Thii  pcdestrian  bndge  crossing  and  ptt-

manent  dam  construction  could  be  consolitfaled  into  one  prolect  shanng  some

engineenng  and  design  Teatures

The  Steering  Committec  ricommcnds  the  bndgas

Visually  resemblt  onc  anothar  even  iT thiiy  arc  built  in sequence  OV(!T a pariod

oL years

Arc  inTormed  by  tlie  U S Fish  & WildliTe  Service  migratory  bird  research  in omcr

to minimize  harm  to  any  endangiired  species  (see  Part  3 or  this  chapletl

Are  A[)A-accessible

Ptt'ivcnt  livestocli  Trom  crossing

Provide  ample  clearance  for  tubes  and  kayalts  and  other  nver-legal  & appropri-

ate  vessels.  including  law  enTorcement/emergency  services  waLercraff

Allow  for  unimpedad  BOP  river  channel  mainienance  operations

Structures  support  ncsiinq  opportunities  For swallow  species  using  the  river  COT-

ridoi

Jlltn *ittilla  }a -tlnJlltl,l  I 1 140 n(l  .illl{Ill  t  Jfl ( I d tr €llDO.l I Ill if ')u l('l Ill

See  also  Appendix  F Pedestrian  Bndge  Resources



Part 3: Rotary  Park

lVetlands  Restoration

An  oxbow  oT the  Pio  Grande  toward  the  south  end  or  Qotary  Parli  created  a sntall

wciland  ecosyshcm  Many  previous  community  planning  efforts  liave  identified

opportunities  to  cnhance  the  wetlands  ai Rotary  Parli  Strong  community  support

(!XIS15 JOT improvemants  in pedestrian  and  vchiclc  traTfic  flow  TIVOT access  and  wet-

lands  ri'istoration

Currently  the  site  only  raccivcs  water  when  the  Tlows  oL the  rivcr  atti  high  enough

that  in-flows  occur  into  the  lower  portion  oT the  wetland  The  goal  is to iiisiore  Lhc

wetland  to closely  mimic  its original  design  as part  of  an oxbow  or  Llte Pio  Gtande

and  to provide  water  io tlie  wetland  area  on a year-round  basis

Excess  hot  mineral  water  fiom  hot  springs  spas  is discharged  into  ihe  Pio  Grande

l+vough  a ditch  systeni  that  entats  the  river  at the  north  end  of  Rotary  Patli  Installa-

iion  or  a 'check-gate'  in that  ditch  system  would  divert  that  water  on an as-neediid

basis  into  an existing  dkt  ditch  that  runs  along  the  viest  side  or  Qoiary  Park  That

ditch  leads  directly  into  the  north  end  oL the  wetland  In addition  excess  sediment

buildup  in the  wellands  along  'vith  an influx  oT catiails  would  be  removed  alloixiing

iiiater  into  the  iyetlands  when  the  Pio  Grandc  is in Tuff flow  The  planting  of  native

slvubs  and  trees  would  encourage  more  wildlffe  especially  buds  and  bird  nesting

Rotary  Payk  Illedesign

In 200g  ihe  Ciiy  of  T or  C conducted  a workshop  in coordination  viith  the  U S Fish

and  Wildlife  Service  These  goals  emerged  from  that  ixiorkshop

Expand  Rotary  Park  io  better  conserve  the  hot  springs  wetlands

Improve  acccss  For and  reduce  conTlicis  bctvtiien  pedestnans  and  veliicles

Enhance  comfort  TOT park  visitors  and  trail  users

Create  an educational  expenence  for  I)ark  visitors  and trail users

Provide  Lot multiple  park  and  trail  uses  creating  a broadly  appealing  destination

along  the  Hialing  Watcrs  Trail

Provide  conncctivity  between  the  Downtown  and  klie  Cami  Tinglay  Masa  seg-

ments  oT the  Hcaling  Waters  TT(I:l and  connect  to the  Pio  Gtande  TT(I:l

Promote  park  clcanlincss

As  part  of  the  Healing  Waters  Trail  A Cultural  Landscapes  Approach  to Planning  a

Sami-Urban  Trail  System  Truth  or  Consequences  New  Mexico  (20091  plan  a con-

ccpl  skeich  oT improvcments  to Rotary  Parli  iiietlands  was  devtloped  All  the  goals

slated  abovc  wtiic  incorporated  imo  the  park  concept  drawings  Some  highlights

including  tcriacing  the  riverbanks  to permit  overbanli  flooding  boardwalk  into  the

wetlands  transformation  or  the  hardpacked  patlang  area'  into  vegetated  swalcs

and  expanded  wetlands

In 2021 Turtlcback  Trails  ptolect  partnars  sponsorad  anoilie+  Qotary Park wetlands
worlishop  to sea  iT ncw  idtas  had  iimcigcd  since  thc  last  worlishop  Wo+lishop

participants  iiiith  little  knowledge  oL the  eairlier  concept  sltcich  reaffirmed  the  same

ideas  Themes  common  to  all  concepts  include  fetter  pedestrian  Tlow  and  access

rivai  bank  tenace  with  pathways  river  access  sitiis  and  expanded  wetlands

The  main  difference  between  the  concepts  is vehiclt  flow  The  l'lecteation  concept

explores  the  idea  oT constructing  a one-lane  vehicle  bndge  across  tFe  watlands

outflow  to  ciaalc  controlled  vehicle  movement  particularly  Lot tubing  concession-

The  Nature  concept  provides  a loop  tum-around  area  and  the  aoog  conccpt

elinunates  all  vehicles  {yom  the  wctlands  area



io!oruo) rLoxi(l

s6uimpip  6uueeui6ue

pue uoil:in4suo:i  qliih upld ia)gpuu dolehap  OT 5uipunl  ensind pup
spupl)am  Hied AieloH iol  uild  Ide:iuo:i  Ipuil  Idopi  plnoqs  gtappal  Ali)

ieu  mopuel

. r,,,T-i8i

suollppueuiuio:ieH  Aey

All)IOII

314nlVN iAlll:lOllld
lNVklt)Vla ld:lJNO)

)lliVd  AllVlOkl

Hm4  Anslo(l



Sffll

06 River  Corridor  Conservation

and  Education

Key  Issues

Vehicle  flow  in iuatland  area

Invasive  plant  species

Slash  piles

Impact  of  rootbridges  on  bird  species  U S Fish  and  Wildlife  Service  should  be

consulted  in the  planning  of  Tootbridges

Determine  whch  antities  own  which  portions  oT land  vtithin/around  Potary  P(lTk

Background

Thc  conservation  oT tliis  portion  oT the  Pio  Grande  has  been  an important  park  oT

the  legacy  of  this  community  Prior  to  the  construction  o[  ihe  Elephant  Butte  Dam

much  of  the  area  known  as Hot  Springs  was  marshland  and  swamps  The  rivet  was

wide  and  meandered  through  the  area  Construction  on ihc  Elephani  ButLe  Dam

was  completed  in 1C116 as part  oT the  Rio  Grande  Irolict  An intcmaiional  treaty  with

Mexico  in 19[)6  pledged  the  delivery  or  6o  ooo-acre  letl  oT water  to  Mexico  annual-

ly along  with  water  to Texas  To miici  the  obligations  oT that  agriemeni  the  Bureau

of  Reclamation  (BOII)  channelad  the  l'lio  Grande  Toy approximately  seven  miles  and

must  mainiain  the  ability  to have  a water  flow  of  5ooo  cubic  feet  per  second  (CFS)

Meeting  the  BOI?  requirements  also  creates  resirctions  on other  uses  oT that  portion

oT the  Pio  Gtande

Previous  efforts  of  local  citizens  resulted  in the  development  or  a Pio  Grande  Cot-

iidor  Task Force  Plan  which  outlined  possible  prolects  along  the  Flio Gtande  From

Eliphani  BuLtc  [)am  to IX/illiamsburg  The  proposed  prolccts  includcd  a horse  trail

From  lXlilliamsburg  to the  Caballo  dam  development  of  a system  oT trails  along  the

ritttr  designation  o[  a Quality  Trout  Waters  section  oT ihe  river  and  esiablishment  of



a handicap-accessible  OIC!+ TOT fishing  near  I:lota+y  Park  in T or  C

Some  or  those  goals  waya  achieved  A horse  irail  was  designated  and  signs  put  in

place  Trom  tha  Honda  Atroyo  to near  the  Caballo  PV park  In ;ioo8  a group  of  locals

developed  and  constructed  the  Healing  IX/aters  Trail  a thttiti-mile  loop  frail  through

the  City  of  T or  C The  trail  l'nghliglits  somc  oL the  historic  buildings  within  the  loop

with  plaques  and  iliere  are  interp+ctivc  pancls  along  the  hillside  along  with  pcnic

tables  and  resting  spots  One  oT the  main  Tocuses  of  tlie  Healing  IX/aters  Trail  is the

continued  devclopmt'tnt  of  l')otary  Parlt  for  recreational  use  and  restoration  of  the

iyetlands  at the  south  end  or  the  park

Natural  Resources  and  Concerns

Invasives

The  early  IC)505  saw  the  influx  o[  non-native  plant  spccics  many  oT which  wayc  in-

troduccd  to help  with  soil  erosion  namely  iamarisk  (commonly  known  as salt  cedar)

This  plank  has  become  highly  invasiva  along  viaterways  and  began  ctoixiding  out

the  native  plani  community  It also  uses  considerably  more  iiiater  than  naiive  plants

Additionally  salt  cedar  is a highly  Tlammable  plant  and  iis  inTlux  within  the  river  eco-

system  has  created  a hazard  for  wildland  Tire

Other  non-native  invasive  plants  ideniiTied  by  the  NM  Depattmanl  or  Agnculture  as

highest  priority  for  removal  include  Ptirennial  Pepper  1;Veed /Vundo  l'lussian  Knaip-

weed  Qussian  Olivc  and  TTO(! oT Heaven

Ovtr  the  years  the  Sierra  Soil  and  Water  Conservation  Distrct  (SWCD)  has  worked

with setttral  state and federal  groups  on  various  prolacts  TOT the  lreaitmenl/temov-

al oT salt cedar  Collaborators  on  thcse  prolects  include  the  BOQ the  U S Forest

Service  Collaborative  Fotcst  Pistoration  Program  and  the  New  Mexico  Associaiion

oL Counties  Hazardous  Fuel  Mitigation  Program  Various  methods  have  bccn  usiid

in these  restoration  efforts  pole  plantings  deap  root  planlings  and  seeding  TWO

notable demonstration  prolacts  ttiiating  plots  or  55 acres  and  415  acres  have  had

some  degree  ol  success  Treatment  and  removal  or  salt  cedar  and  other  invasive

plants  will  continue  to he  an issue  along  ihc  siretch  of  thc  Pio  Giandc  From Elephant

Buttc  Dam  to  Williamsburg

There  are  a varicty  ol  ways  to treat  some  or  tlie  other  invasive  plants  to lielp  control

thcir  growth  but  the  most  effective  method  is through  the  usa  o[  herbicide  applica-

tion  The  S:1TT(l SIX/CD  has  an active  weed  control  program  and  treats  invasive  plants

viith  a rede+ally  approved  herbicide  which  is applied  by  a ceitiTied  herbcide  appli-

cator

Wlldlife  Habltat

From  ricords  and  visitor  reports  thcra  are  a numbiii  or  wildlifc  spacias  that  current-

ly inhabit  the  area  including

Mammals mule dtct  racoons txavers t7ey  Toxes and sliunks Ihooded and
siriped)

Birds'  quail  swallows  vermilion  Tlycatchtrs  langtishcrs  lutlaay  vultuics  red-

failed  haiiiks  Swainsons  hawks  Coopcrs  hawlis  bald  eaglas  goldan  eagles

mallards  northem  pintails  Mexcan  ducks  gadwalls  Amcncan  wigcons  bluc-

winged  teals  green-winged  teals  cinnamon  teals  great  blue  hcions  coois

sandhill  cranes  and  snow  geesa

Amphlblans:  spadefoot  toads  and  bullfrogs  lnon-native)

Fish:  caifish  bluegill  trout  cravilish  and  suckers

Flyway

The  Qio  Grande  is the  central  flyiiiay  comdor  for  a variety  of  birds  and  pollinators

many  of  which  use  ihe  ritttr  condor  as they  migrate  betvieen  summit  and  viinter

habitats  Thtire  are  some  concems  tliat  increasing  recreational  activities  could  aTfect

wildfire  behavior  nesting  OT habitat  Enwonnicntal  assassments  iiiill  address  these

potential  concems

lXletlands

The  Potary  Park  wetlands  have  potential  to be  a thriving  ecosystem  to support  in

pariicula+  a varit'ly  oT bud  species  See  Chapter  5 Part  3 TOT more  deiails  on  +esto-

ration  and  rctfesign  concepts  for  the  weilands



Cultural  Resources

Archaeological

Thtatc  arii  a largc  number  oT important  aichaieological  and  historic  sitcs  within  thc

prolicl  study  area  One  200  acre  site  is close  to one  or  thii  trail  comdors  It was

occupied  by  the  Mogollon  people  (tom  about  u75  to i4oo  A D The  large  site  retains

evidence  of  numtirous  campfires  suggesting  that  it may  have  been  used  scasonally

over  a long  period  oL time  Tlie  site  is important  becausc  it can  help  us understand

how  the  Mogollon  adapicd  to  ihc  landscape  The  Mogollon  people  livcd  in eastern

Arizona  soutliern  New  Mexico  wcst  Texas  and  noithtirn  MOXICO  They  wtire  a farm-

ing  culture  that  lived  in pit  houses  and  pueblo  villages  The  Mogollon  abandoned

the  region  around  A D 1450  and  may  be  related  to  modem  Puebloans  in tlie  United

States  Southwest  and  indigenous  people  in Mexco  The  site  is primarily  located

within  lands  undci  the  lurisdiction  oT the  Bureau  oT Reclamation  and  it has  not  been

fully  inventoried

Qecommendakions  to protect  the  site  include

 Routing  trails  and  roads  away  from  the  area

 Completing  a Phase  II Archaeological  Survey

- Implementing  a Site  SLeixiaids  program  to  monitor  the  site

Hlstorlcal  Mining

A mining  boom  began  in Sierra  County  soon  aTter  prospectors  round  gold  float  on

iha  east  side  oT thti  Mimbras  I;lange  in April  oT sB77  Hillsboro  was  the  cenier  oT ac

tiviky  JOT many  years  Even  TrtquenL  Apache  raids  could  not  dampen  the  anthusiasm

ol  the  eager  prospcctors  and  mlnlTS  Silver  was  discovered  in Lake  Valley  in 1878

and  in 1880  the  famous  Bndal  Chamber  mine  was  discovered  and  proved  to lx  the

rchest  single  orii  mine  (!VOT found  A single  chunk  oT silver  OT(! was  removed  placed

on an  opcn  flat  train  car  and  traveled  to the  World  s Fair  in the  early  igoos  In iB7g

silver  was  discovered  near  Chlonde  and  within  six  months  Chloride  gtiiii  Trom  (l

tent  camp  to  afull-fledged  toiyn  Hermosa  to the  south  of  Cliloride  atiracted  pros-

pectors  and  the  discovery  ol  scviiral  minas  in that  attia  brought  morc  settlers  Tlie

soukhwestirn  stage  lines  linked  the  railroad  at Engle  yiilh  Cuchillo  Winston  (tormar-

ly known  as Fairvievi)  and  Hermosa  Six million  dollars  in gold  and  S:lVOT was  pro-

duced  The  main  types  oT ore  discovered  were  gold  silver  copper  lead  and  zinc

Mining  toiiins  sprang  up  ovemighk  in many  locations  throughout  the  aiea  many  o[

them  only  lastcd  a year  or  so  and  thcn  fadad  away

Farmlng  and  Ranchlng

Tlie  Pueblo  Indians  o[  New  Mexco  in pie-Spanish  times  had  a ixiell-developed

system  of  agrcullure  based  on  boih  dry  farming  and  imgation  Pnncipal  crops  were

con  bcans  squash  native  tobacco  and  cotton  Chila  wheat  and  orchard  crops

ware  introduced  by  the  Spanish  Towns  were  concentrated  in the  fertile  alluvial  soil

ol  the  valleys  of  thc  Iio  Grandc  Farms  suffiired  cvan  more  Tiom  devasiaking  floods

tlian  from  rands  by  area  Indians  By  thii  mid  r8oos  Tarms  and  Tarming  communities

grew  in what  would  lailer  be  designated  as Sierra  County  lXfhile  laums  IXIOTO dcvt.l-

oping  in tlie  valley  great  ranches  were  beginning  to take  shape  (IS wall  One  or  the

Tirst  or  these  ranclies  was  started  by  John  Martin  a soldier  who  marched  with  the

CaliTomia  Column  to New  Mexico  during  the  Civil  'iXlar He  had  dug  a deep  well  in

i867  and  struck  an undcrground  nver  on  the  Jomada  dcl  Muerto  Travelers  along

this  old  route  had  sometimes  died  of  tlwst  The  /Vmendaris  land  grant  in the  eastem

side  or  ihe  Qio  G+ande  lit(15 patented  in t878  To the  south  and  west  was  thc  John

Cross  Holdings  wluch  ran  from  Dona  Ana  County  to the  San  Marcial  one  hundtcd

miles  of  sunbakiid  iiiate+less  desert  hemmed  in by  the  San  And+es  and  the  valley  oT

the  Qio  Grande  During  this  timii  thc  l'l'io Grande  ran down  what  is now  Main  Street  as

far  as the  Post  Office  then  south  and  west  with  a large  bosque  and  tule  swamp  be-

low  Broadvtay  and  the  hill  to tht  Veterans  Home  (from  the  History  oT Sierra  County)

Conservation  Goals

Noxlous/lnvaslve  Plant  Removal

Fukuic  restoration  aLlotks  should  focus  primarily  on the  retteaiment  oT salt  cedar

and  Pussian  Olive  along  the  l')io Grande  in ordcr  to incrcase  trail  acsthetics  prevent

potential  future  Liie events  allow  gttater  access  to klti  rivet  and  promote  establish-

rncnt  of  native  vcgetakion



Rotary  Park  Wetland  Restoration

500  Chapter  s Part  3 Tor details  on  wetland  restoration  proposals

Restore  Wlldllfe  Habitat

Restoration  and  improvement  oT wildlile  habitat  is also  a malor  goal  or  this  planning

c[lott  Restoration  efforts  along  this  section  should  includc  the  planting  oT Tlowers

and  shrubs  that  would  creaie  habiiat  Lot migtating  wildfire  Including  nectar  plants

such  as milkweed  ixiould  benefit  many  specias  or  pollinaitors  including  monarch

buLtcrfiies

%biiat  improvements  should  increase  the  overall  bim  population  in the  area  and

also  increase  the  chance  oL iatt'i  birds  nesting  along  this  portion  oL the  Qio Grande

This  proliict  would  create  many  opportunitics  Lot bird  iiiatching  not  only  during

migration  but  also  dunng  nesting  season  when  species  like  Mcxcan  ducks  swal-

lows  and  vermilion  rlycaichers  are  in this  area  Bird  watching  is a mulii-million  dollar

industry  and  promoting  bird  habitai  has  great  potential  Lot economic  benefit  to  the

town

There  are  no  known  threatened  OT entlangercd  species  along  this  stretch  of  the  Rio

Grande  but  restoration  efforis  could  enhance  the  iiiildlifc  habitat  and  attract  new

species  including  Southwesiem  IX/illow  Flycatchers  and  the  Yellow  Billed  Cuckoo

both  oT which  migratc  along  the  Rio  Grande  condor  Given  the  cunent  recreational

activities  along  this  stretch  of  the  rivet  including  kubing  kayalang  fishing  and  hilang

ihe  addition  oT items  identified  in this  plan  should  have  a niigligiblc  additional  im-

pack  to those  species

Fish  Habltat

Incrcased  fishing  opportunities  are  a recreational  btnetit  of  this  prolect  A Tooi-

bridge  spanning  the  river  would  bring  in anglers  (15 wall  as bird  watchers  who  could

see  birds  like  osprcys  diving  Tor Tish  BOQ  management  oL this  stretch  oL river  W:ll

impact  Tishing  and  fish  habitat  speciTically  as water  Tlovi  along  this  portion  of  ihe

nvar  is decreased  or intreased  to meet  waiar  demands  Tiom  downsttcam  users

sedimem  along  this  channelized  portion  oT ihii  nvcr  in order  to maintain  the  requned

capaciiy  oT 5ooo  cubic  feet  per  second  of  water

Key  Recommendations

Identffy  potential  human-wildfire  intaractions  and  plan  trails  accordingly  lloute

trails  away  From  potential  high  conflict  areas  Provide  signage  in attas  or  poten-

tial  conflict  betvteen  people  dogs  and  wildli+e  species  Monitor  wildliTe  encoun-

ttiis  for  adaptive  management

Identify  wildfire  impacts  causcd  by  dogs  on-  or  oTT-leash  In addition  lo  ixpand-

ing  their  huinan  s zone  or  influence  dogs  can  chase  harass  and  kill  ixiildliTe  or

become  prey  for  camivotes  Consider  restnctions  to dogs  iT necessary  and  leash

laws  io lieep  pets  saTe and  minimize  impacts  to  wildliTe

Some  scnsitiva  spccies  such  as amphibians  and  nesting  songbirds  might  T1-

quite  minimum buffets  Other St)(!C:05  such as nesting raptors OT grouse usually
icqune  bullet  distances  that  range  from  a quarter  io  one  Tuff mile  OT greater

Address  potential  interaction  behtteen  trail  uscis  and  hunta+s  with  proper  sig-

nage  notiTying  all  parties  oT hunting  seasons  and  related  saTety  protocols/pie-

cautions

Interpretive  Themes  and  Education  Opportunities

Tl'us  prolect  has  ihe  potential  to educate  the public in natural resource conservation
and  the  importance  oT agriculture  and  its impact  on the  community  Local  historians

and  affiliated  tribal  leaders  should  be  consulied  to  create  meaningTul  stories  con-

necting  people  to  place  and  landscape

Interpretive  Panels  and  Slgnage

All  signage  should  be  uniTorm  in design  and  appearance  each  sign  should  indicatt

that  it is part  or  this  trail  system  Signagi  should  include

Another  impact  to  Tisli liabiiat  occurs  when  the  BOI:I  conducts  a periodic  removal  o[ Trailhead  signs  at Pasco  del  Norte  F)otaiy  Paili  and  1)l/illiamsbutg  possibly  in-



cluding  01') code  that  gives  additional  trail  information  Include  trail  map  and

sarcly  information  (snakes  lieat  and  hydration  dog  rules/etiquetiel

Mileage  marlicrs  along  the  trail

Interpretiva  panels

River  const.rvakion  and  stewardship

Human  seltlcmenl

IX/ildliTe  migration

Dams  and  imgation

Fish/bird  species

Youth/Communlty  Educatlon

There  are  a number  o[  educational  opportunities  ihat  could  be  developed  aTter  the

creation  or  this  trail  Programs  could  incorpoiaic  sciiince  teclinology  engineer-

ing  art  and  math  (STEAM)  io hiilp  students  gain  hands-on  cxpcriencc  Possibilities

include

3,1  :t,  Establish a small Amphitheaili'ir In Qalph Edwards P(lTk adiacenl to the riverli
Host  inTonnational  presantations  year-round  especially  dunng  high  use

times

Have  students  participate  in bird  idcntificakion  and  inventories

Engage  the  youth  and  community  by  havitx)  T)iviir  Days'

Have  educational  atlivities  ai the  wtitland  have  students  conduct

a weiland  study

9.,,;%  Promote participaLing in the University of New MC!XICO Bosque Ecological
Monitoring l"TOgTam

'@7 ':r"  Host a Water Conservaiion Day

*!.  i Form partniirships with local schools Tl1l Club chuiches and oihci
organizations that serve  and  OTganl2f!  youth

$'   Engage the community blt asking businesses youth groups and other
organizations to be  responsible  for  mainienance  oT sections  oT the  trail

a  30'  Encourage community groups to host evcnls Lot spccial Cclcbiation [)ays -
(Public  Lands  Day Earth  Day  TT(l:IS Day  etc  )



07 Management,  Maintenance,  and
Stewardship

i  .  As the  City  of  T or  C and  tlie  Village  oT IX/illiamsburg  move  Torward  with  tlie  plan-

ning  dcsigrung  building  and  operation  oL existing  and  new  trails  trailheads  re-

sttooms  signs  and  other  amenities  local  officials  sliould  dcvelop  appropriate

management  plans  to protect  and  maintain  thast  important  community  investmants

in the long term Just  aS the C:LV ixiould  appropriate resources stalT time and/or
funding  to the  mainienance  of  more  iraditional  recreational  areas  (such  as city  parks

open  spaces  and  playgrounds)  irail-based  Tacilities  require  spec4ic  maintenance

activity  to  be  succcssTul  Maintcnanca  plans  need  to be  developed  to  determine

what  entity  will  bcar  maintenance  costs  and  liabilities  how  the  areas  will  be  riigular-

ly serviced  where  Tunding  will  come  Tiom and  hoiii  partnerships  can  be  developcd

Some  oL the  necessary  maintenance  issues  to  consider  for  irail  planning  include

Pegular  trail  or parlang  lot  grading

Trailside  litter  and  weed/invasive  species  control

Trail  sign  repair  and  replacement  including  damaged  signs  missing  irail

mailiers  diiectional  siiclicrs  damaged  posts  and  other  vandalism

Trailhead  maintenance  including  regular  trash  disposal  toilet  cleaning

and  pumping.  etc

Maintenance  Agreements

Many  o[  the  tasks  identified  above  can  be  offset  by  appropriate  maintenance  agica-

ments  or contracts  The  documents  are  publicly  adopted  and  include  language

identiTying  partners  partnership  goals  each  party  s obligations  liabiliiics  and  ex-

peckalions  compensation  between  parties  and  other  relevant  information  These

agreements  can  exist  in many  forms  some  relevant  examples  include

Agreements  bctwiien  two  govcmmcnk  agencias  such  as the  Ciiy  oT Albuquer-

7!1



quc  and  thti  Middlc  Rio  Grande  Conse+vancy  District  to co-manage  the  Qio

Giande  Valley  Slatc  Park

Agreements  between  (l govimment  agcncy  and  a usiii-group  such  as the  Car-

son  National  Forest  and  the  Enchanted  Circla  Trails  Association

Agreemenis  betiiiccn  a govcmment  agency  and  a private  business  wherain

funds  arc  cstablishcd  to  pay  TOT a maintenance  service  such  as a private  con-

tractor  emptying  trash  and  waste  from  pailis  and  recreation  facilities

Trail  Adoptlons  and  Sponsoishlps

Many  communitics  have  utilized  voluntear  adoption  and  sponsorship  programs  to

provide  additional  rccreational  amcniiias  to  thair  communities  This  can  include

oppotLunitias  TOT private  fundets  including  businiisses  non-profits  residents  uscr

groups  OT other  donors  to  contribute  funds  tima  OT other  rasouiccs  to help  build

and  mainta'un  parks  and  trails  Sponso+ship  programs  oTten  includc  opportunitics  to

purchase  or  'sponsor'  a specific  amenity  such  as a trailhead  kiosli  benches  re-

strooms  ctc  as  a part  oT thii  initial  consiruction  process  Adoption  p+otrams  offen

sccli  to  offset  long-term  maintenance  obligations  by  p+oviding  funding  volunteers

OT oiher  ttisources  tledicaLed  towards  regular  upkcap  oL a trail  once  it is buili  Or-

tentimes these prot7ams  provide public acknowledgement in the Tonn oL signs
plaques  or  naming  rigliis  to certain  adopted  OF sponsored  facilities  This  provides

opportunities  For local  residants  businesses  user  groups  OT oihets  to contribute  to

thair  community  and  help  prolict  the  outdoor  resources  they  chensh

11se  or  Speclal  Event  Permitting  Fees

Anoihcr  viay  to  offsiit  long-term  Tunding  obligaiions  can  come  tlvough  planned

revenue  generation  in thc  Torm  oT use  or  special  event  fees  This  can  inclutle  over-

night  camping  reins day  use  parking  Tees on  city-managed  irailheads  mulii-day

use  passes  or  the  hosting  or  large  spicial  events  such  as a regional  high  school

mountain  bike  competition  Tliese  Lee structures  can  be  adopted  by  ordinance  as a

part  oT the  maintiinance  plan  toy individual  facilities  but  require  resources  from  the

community  to enforce

As detailed  design/build  plans  emerge  for  Turtleback  Trails  Neltttork  elements  trail

adoption  and  sponsorship  agiccments  should  be  in place  before  local  govemments

commit  to Tunding  and  managing  the  prolect  lXtith  limited  municipal  resourtt.s  the

community  must  support  these  piolccts  il  they  are  to  becomi  reality

Slgnage

The  City  of  T or  C will  be  responsible  To+ coordinating  signage  standams  design

and  placement  Each  local  lurisdiction  with  signaga  rcquucrnents  will  be re-

sponsible  Lot purchase  and  installation

The  City  oT T or  C will  ba  rcsponsible  for  treaiing  an inventory  o[  signs  using

Gcogiaphc  InTotmation  Systems  (GISI  to  manage  the  inventory  Piolcct  partners

could  help  populate  the  inventory

The  City  oL T OT C will  be  responsible  for  coordinaiing  annual  inspections  of  sig-

nage  Prolect  partners  would  compli'ite  the inspections



Proposed  management  responsibilities Stewamshlp

River  Access  Sltes

@gaer;cy>'("ntlty

;

City  of  T or  C Village of
Wllllamsburg

Bureau  of

Reclamation

BOR  )%rmiffeg

or  Concesslona!re

tSltes to  manage:  ',
{ I

; ,
F

'l

f., I
I '

I
l

Mescd  Canyon

river  ticcgs  s

Ralph  Edvvards

riiigr  accgss

Rdary  Parh  river

Wllliamsburg

river  occess

Seco  Cregh  river %seo  del  Rio

riwr  acce  s s

Hwy  5i  Brldge

river  occgss

DGVOIOI)  a Sponsoiship  or  Gift  Catalog  for  site improvements This could include
elements  l:kC! signage  Tlvet  raimp  construction  trail  amenities  like  banchcs  OT

shade  structures

Establish  an 'Adopt-A-Trail  protram  where  schools  local  organizations  and  busi-

nesses  could  adopt  a section  oT trail  a TIVC!T access  area  OT other  features  or  the

Turilcbacli  Trails  Natviorli  Adopters  would  be  trained  and  tticognizid  lot  their

community  efforts

Siena  County  Tourism  would  lead  and  coordinaie  stewardship  efforts  for  the

Turtleback  Trails  Ntlwork  Other  organizations  to include  are  Jornada  St;VCD  and

T or  C MainStreei

%;iinZyA;i-trly  a a
!)
}

:l, ._  .  _  _ _  .  :

City of T or C Vlllage  of

Williamsburg

8ureau of
Reclamdlon

BOR  Perml[[ee

or  Concgssiono{re



08 FederaLCoordination

Many  of  the  proposed  improvements  Tor river  access  and  trails  development  will

require  approval  (rom  thc  Tcdiiral  government  Tlie  river  access  prolecis  and the
multi-use  frail  connetling  Potary  l"ark  to thc  Village  oT lXlilliamsburg  are  within  the

lurisdictions  of  the  Bureau  of  Pechamalion  and  Army  Corps  oT Enginctirs  The  adven-

iure  trails  along  the  flanks  ofTurileback  Mountain  fall  into  the  Bureau  or Land  Man-

agement s lu+isdicfion  BeTore  the  Tederal  agencies  issue permits Lot prolecl  implc-
mcntaiion  federal  compliance  with  the  Naiional  Environmental  Policy  Act  (NEPA)

and  the  Clean  %Vatcr  Act  (ClX/A)  is necessary  Proleci  sponsors  are  usually  responsi-

ble  Toy compleking  compliance  revieius

Under  NEPA  the  applicants  can  be  expected  to  comply  with  Section  to6  oT the  Na-

iional  Historc  Preservation  Act  and  Section  7 of  the  Endangered  Species  Act Scc-

iion  io6  requircs  federal  agencies  to  consider  ihe  eTfects  oT ptolecks  they  carry  out

approve  OT fund  on historic  properties  Fedcral  agencies  must  do  the  Tollowing

gather  information  to decide  iuhich  properties  in the  area  that  may  be  affected

by  the  piolect  are  listed  or  are  eligible  Lot listing  in the  Naiional  Pegisier  or  His-

koric  Places  (referred  to (15 'histonc  properties')

determine  how  those  historc  properties  might  be  aTfected

explore  measuttis  io  avoid  or reduca  harm  ('adverse  effect')  to historic  propttt-

ties  and

reach  agreement  with  the  Stale  Historic  Praservation  CXncay  /  Tribal  Historic

Preservation  Officer  on  such  measures  to resolve  any  adverse  eTfects

TI1[! archaeological  siitis  located  within  thc  study  area  and  the  Hot  Springs  Hisiorical

[)istnct  IXI:11 Int)ger  the  Section  io6  revieiii

Under  Scction  7 oL the  Endangcrcd  Specics  Act  Federal  agencies  must  consult

with  the  U S Fish  and  V/ildliTe  Service  (S(!TVICO) whiin  any  action  the  agency  cames

out  funds  or authorizes  (such  as tlvough  a permit)  may  aTlarl  a lisicd  endangered

or threatened  species  O+ designated  tritical  habitai  In the  early  stages  oL prolect



planning  Federal  agcncics  can tt'iqucst  tcchnical  assistance  from thii  Scivice  Dis-

cussions  bciwtian  the two aqencics  may includc  what types  of listed spccies  may

occur  in the proposid  action  area and what efTicl  the proposid  action(s)  may have

on those spi'icies

Pedestnan  bridges  iivatbanli  tenaicing weilands  piolecis  tivai  access  sitc hard-

ening and lefties  impact  the ixialars oL thc United Slates ThtaiiiTore Section  4o4 oL

tlie Clcan Watcr  Act eslablishes  a program  to regulati  the discharge  of tkedged  or

fill material  into  waters of the United States including  wetlands  Several  nationwide

permits  tnay ease ilie  bumen  of compliance  including  NWP #i3 Bank Stabilization

NWP #42 Qecraational  Facilitics and NIX/P #36 Boat Ramps



TurtLeback  Trails  Network  & Federal  Compliance

Turtleback  Trails  Plan

Piopcied  Elenienji  iequlilng  ciimpllhnts

Iliiiiugh  BLM.  BOII  COE

Deiiqnale  Go ntiliii  oi  l+ailt

Impniye  mei  atceii  ht sit  liicelioni

In(lHdlflg  fl5n  n10lOlllGd  tanipi  p}lklflg

ilqnhgc  Iclliei
Dete'op  } niilei  of  nveiiide  liail

on ioulliiide  iil  nve+  Invc+  leiil

Expznd  nolhiy  I%uk  iucllandi

add  l/}  aae

%iate  too  O+ nveibznli  adlatiiul
to  tlnlhiy  Park  iuellautli

Conilmcl  } ]  pedeMan  bndgei

ciiiiiiuq  Ijio  Ciand+i

Replhxe  dul  dhni  mlh  petmhnenl

iliutlnie  hllownig  bohl  and  fiili  phiihge

Ile  q  ugii  wi  lh  BOTI
Deilgn  115tmW  by

eOR  Eng  i nesil  ng

ttEPA  llttmpllance

bloiogltel  aiieii

menl  10 +atililhte

Eiidhnqeied  Sliei:nii
Ael  tompliznce  nit

usrws

87



8/25/  20-g/g/;_o What  are  your

hopes  Tor this

trail)

Trail  oT blessing  ixiide  enough  for  bikes  and

people  and  dogs  ADA  compliant  bndge

and  observation  platTorms/surfaces  toy

fishing  bitding  miiditating  excicisc  Graal

lob  guysl  Close  to Nalurel  That  pcople

keep  it clean  and  do  not  litLerl  Trash  aans

through  out?  Signs  tliat  say  NO  LITTEQING

Blessed  be  BENCHES  Be  Kind  Lcts  do  it

Benches  TOT looking  at  rivci  flow

Cl/9/20-9/28/20 Hovz  could  trails/

bndges  impact

plants  animals

and  history  along

tlic  iivar?

Positive  impaitl  Provide  into  panels  along

ihe  trails  that  identiTy  bud  life  in our  zone

migration  patlis  etc  Learn  about  the  water

managemant/conscivation  ITyouemulate

the  CCC  you  11 havc  all  your  answiirs  Therc

may  be  little  additional  on  any  sensitiva  na-

tive  species  since  river  channelization  and

open  cattle  ranching  are  already  allowed

iT habitat  could  be  restored  along  the  trail

maybe  that  could  be  a net  positive  impact

Native  History  Light  pollution  (IX/hat  s up

with  lllivetbend  s light  shoiii:'  Peally  what

condos  have  been  made  to love  Nice

Bikesl  disturbing  ilie  birds  connection  na-

tive  plants  gttaen  thc  desert

Cl/28/20-

io/+5/.io

1;Vhat  positivt_

impact  will  this

prolect  have  on

our  community)

It might  inspire  people  to love  earth  morti

It will  give  all  o[  us more  recreational  op-

portunities  Ive  been  coining  here  for  years

and  have  nevcr  been  to  the  otherside

more  hilang  and  biking   longcr  visits  yesl

People  might  exercise  more  Connect  ALL

hiking  irails  EB-l-RV  Trail  More  people  con-

nccting  iuith  natuic  il they  kacp  it clean

economic  development  Tor enttaptencurs

Appendices

Appendix  A: Community  input  from  chakkboards
in Rotary  Park

The  following  iablc  summarizcs  the  community  input  received  From  chalkboards

installed  in Rotary  Park  and  Williamsburg  A sttnes  or  questions  were  posted  on  the

chalkboards  and  anonymous  community  members  leff  icsponses

DATE QUESTION RESPONSES

7 /30  /20-8  /3/20 IX/ht'trc  should  50

put  a Tootbndge7

Williamsbutg  Palph  Edwards  Park  At  the

Pock  Dam  doiiin  by  where  tlie  hot  ixia-

ter  Tlows  into  river  1%/herc there  ate  good

hiliing  trails  on  thc  other  side  make  khcm

whaalchair  accessiblt_  and  docks  TOT fishing

8 /5  /20-8  /14  /20 What  should  ihe

bndga/frail  be

nametl)

The  Pipple  Fastttack  l')io  Bndge  Tuttletish

Bndge  QioEast  Bndge  Communiiy  Bridge

Yellow  Park  Bridge  Float  Bridge  Friend-

ship  Trail  Via  001  Pio 4omMa  de  Veidad

Wander  Bridge  P G Trail  Bndge  Yvonnti

Trail  Bridge  Beaver  Crossing  Puente  del  rio

Grande  Tranquilwaiers  trail  TrollCrossing

Hot  Springs  Crossing  l'laymonds  Heights

Pio  Linda  Vista  The  FarellVell  Bridge  Tu+-

Ueback  crossing  Hot  Spnngs  Crossing

Bumble  Bec  Crossing  TigerShark  Crossing

Being  l')ose  Bndge  Tigers  Bndgi_

8/  18/20-8/24/20 How  can  the

bndqc  help  local

businesses)

MOT(! Tourists  would  rise  the  bndgc  (so

they  can  bnng  more  covid)  Hospital  phar-

macy  not  here  great



10/  16/20-11/1/20 Hoiii  can  we

ImpTOVl_  +lVeT

experiences  Loi

visitors  and  resi-

dents)

Pollution wamings for littenng witli  lail

times  Or fines  Pick  up  trash  if you  see  it

Recstablish  thc  Wcllands  Keep  it cleanl

Any  way  to rake  out  the  waterweeds7

(It s good  for  Tishl) 100kS  nasty  and  it s hard

to  fish NO  M(I?E  CEMENTI  l"avcd  ramp  For

kayak/Tubing  launch  Connect  all  the  hiking

trailsl  VOTEI  [)o  not  vote  Tor eitlie+  S:(!+-

ra County  TorC  Families  Givt_ thei'n  mora

shade  make  benches  to  watch  thii  nvei

pbant  trees  tliat  liave  food  moic  trash  cans

food  truclis  and  music

November  2020 How  should  we

address  trash

dumping  along

ihi_ trail:'

Stop  takeout  from  MCD C:TClO K and  Son-

icl bring  a bag placc  bins  at  the  entrance

and  exit  do  not  pave  road  along  the  rivtr

enwonmental  impaci  study  ntaeds  done

Tirst asphalt  leaching  into  TIVC!T restore

habitai  tnendly  signage  place  dumpsters

at  each  end  until  it rect4ies  pck  up  iiash

you  see  properly  dispose  ol  syringes

pleasel volunteer  I)lCk  up  days  prosecute

March  2021 What  is the  mosi

exciting  park  of

this  prolect  for

70u)

gettinq  something  new  in town  more  op-

portunity  to explore  calming  narvous  sys-

tem  - connection  with  spirit  & set{  & peo-

ple  having  a beautiful  nce  quality  smooth

bilang  waillang  trail  for  exercise  maybe  a

cleanup  of  beer  bottles  and  nccdles  when

finished  bring  people  neighbors  together

as brothcts  and  sisters  Itaving  a spot  to

play  in nature

Al)T:l  2021 How  should  we

improve  this

parl0

get  rid of  salt  ccdar  and  lumblcwtxids  de-

cent  toiliils  leave  it alone  smells  like  poop

when should  this  prolect  begin) Never'

May  2021 What  improve-

ments  would

help  kayalis  and

tubes?

more  beer  no  rctail  iiverixalli  no river-

walkl  ill(_ nacd  a bndge  stiiitage  treatment

smells  bad  stop  sending  all  our  water  to

Texas  clean  up  aTte+ your  dog  love  vihat

you  are  doing

Junc  2021 IX/hat  amenities

would  you  like  to

see  here  at I;loia-

ry  Parl0

a bnidge  to  iha  other  side  morc  iidiblc

native  plant  species  shatfe  ttccs  splash

pad/parli  more  shade  morc  trees  should

5C! planied  overflowing  trash  detecaiing

teens  ( boat  ramp  bathrooms  trees

July  2021 In ONE  viom

this  park  should

be_________:'

weed-free  river  cmbanlimcnt  with  built  up

rock  worli  and  ticesl  clean  up  ;dket  your

dog  - poop-traa  shady  fun green



Appendix  B:  Sample  boating  ordinance person  OT group

ARTICLE  Ill - BOATING  PEGULATIONS  ON  CAI'lLSBAD  CITY  LAKE

Sec  36-6+  - Operation  generally

If shall  be unlawTul  TOT any  person  operating  a boat  or  vessel  to violate  any  or  the

rules  and  regulations  hareinaffer  set  forth  relating  to the  use  operation  and  equip-

meni  of  boats  OT vessels  on thc  ciiy  lake  locatcd  in tlie  Pecos  River  within  the  city

limits  or  in any  manner  using  such  city  lalie  Lot iticreation  OT other  purposes  in viola-

iion  of  such  rules  and  regulations  set  forih  in this  article

(Code  Ig74.  Fi24-11

Sec  36-6;i  Applicability  oL state  icgulakions

11Vhare  not  okhetviise  provided  in this  article  the  provisions  oT ihe  state  Boat  Act

shall  apply  to  the  city  lalie  Any  person  who  shall  violate  any  oT the  provisions  of  the

state  Boat  Act  shall  be  guilty  of  a misdemeanor  and  shall  be  punished  as provided  in

secbon  i-6  oT this  Code

(Code  ig74  @ ;i4-3)

Appendix  C:  New  Mexico  Recreational  Use  Statute

NEIX/  MEXICO  STATUTES  ANNOTATE[)

CHAPTEP  17 GAME  AND  FISH

AI'lTICLE  4 PROPAGATION  OF FISH  AND  GAME

Fl s7-4-7  Liability  oT landowner  permitting  persons  to hunt  Tish or  use  lands  Lot rec-

reaLion  duty  oT care.  excepiions

A Any  owner  lassce  or  person  in control  of  lands  who  without  charge  or  other  con-

sideration  other  than  a consideration  paid  to said  landownar  by  the  skate  the  Tedcr-

al govemment  or  any  oiher  governmental  agency.  gants  permission  to  any  person

or  group  to use  his lands  TOT thc  purpose  oT hunting  Tishing  trapping  camping

hilang  sightseeing  or  any  other  recreational  use  docs  not  thereby

(t) extend  any  assurance  ihat  the  premises  are  sale  For each  purpose  or

(2) assume  any  duty  of  care  to  keep  such  lands  saTe Tor entry  or  use  OT

t3) assume  responsibility  or  liability  Lot any  inluiy  or damage  to or  caused  by such

(4) assume  any  greater  responsibility  duty  of  care  or  liability  to  such  person  or

group  than  iT such  pcmiission  had  not  bcen  granted  and  such  person  OT group  were

trespassers

B This  section  shall  not  limit  the  liability  of  any  landowner  lessea  or  person  in

control  oT lands  wlich  may  otlierviise  exisi  by  law  (OT inluries  to any  parson  granted

pcrmission  to hunt  Tish trap  camp  hike  sightsee  or  use  the  land  lot  recreation  in

exchange  (OT a consitferation  other  than  a considtitation  paid  to  said  landowner  by

the  slate.  the  federal  government  or  any  other  govemmanial  agency

HISTOIIY  ig53  Comp  'i s:i-4-5  s enacted  by  Laws  ig67  ch 6 S z

Appendix  D:  Ramp  Designs

Concrete  Ramps

Concncte  ramps  may  be  used  as launches  by  themselves  or  in combination  with

floating  launches  piers  bridges.  dock  abufmints  bulliheads  and  rock  tribs  IT

ihc  ramp  connetls  to  a Tloating  launch  using  a bndgc  a hinged  mcial  transTcr

plate  will  allow  an easier  transition

Concrtle  must  bc  installed  in dry  conditions  The  area  must  be  totally  clear  of

water  when  any  portion  of  the  ramp  extends  beneath  the  surface  oT ihe  water



The  undcrwaler  area  may  need  to be  tfned  out  iiiith  a corTemam  a watertight

cnclosure  that  is temporarily  used  to pump  water  out  oT an arca  during  consttuc

lion  IF lime  is used  in this  process  it musi  be  managed  careTully  so it docs  not

enter  tlie  viatei  where  it can  pose  a danger  to riparian  species

Pie-casi  concrete  planlis  and  panels  should  only  be  used  in bodies  ol  watc+  with

littlc  to no  cuncnt  Pre-cast  stabs  (lTl heavy  and  must  be  placed  using  liffing

cquipment  Qiintorced  contrete  is oTten  used  Tor underwaier  sections  of  the

prc-cask  ramp

Concrete  lIlamps  Matenals

Surface  Tinisli  including  corrugatad  concratii  TOCk salt  or  exposcd  aggtegatc  may

be  applied  to  concietc  to increase  iiaction  or  improve  its appearance  One  pop-

ular  Tinish  uses  +' by s V-grooves  formed  at a 6o-degtte  angle  to  the  centerline

V-grooves  should  not  be  used  on launches  thai  strve  wheelchair  use  as they  are

difficult  to  travel  over/on  iiihen  driving  a viheelchai+

Concrete  R.imps  Variations  and  Spec4ications

Thc  width  and  thickness  or  concrett  ramps  vary  bui  cast-in-place  ramps  are

typically  6'  to 8 lhck  and  use  rebar  reinforcement

Pamps  can  be cast-in-place  or  composcd  oL connectiid  pie-cast  slabs  planks

or  panels

Can  COVOT concrett  with  a layer  oL synthetic  matling  or  even  AskroTutf  to protect

sensitive  boats

Important  elements  are  using  a downstream  pointing  dcpariute  angle  oT 3o to

45 det7ees  and  hard-surTacing  for  anything  below  the  Trequent  flood  elevation

twheta  permancnt  vegetation  caases)  This  allows  skid  steers  to Tind (l bottom  in

high-sediment  areas  and  helps  prolects  in high-scour  areas  withstand  the  force

oL the  water  It also  creates  an eddy  lust  downstream  oT the  launch  at all  flows

iiihich  maltcs  it easiiii  for  thc  uscr

Concrete  Ramps  Advantages

Provides  the  most  stable  stumy  su+Tace  Tor launching

Durable  and  not  suJiict  to rot  OT rust

Easy  to shape  and  work  with  adaplable  to slope  nteds  minimal  additional  con-

strucUon  needed

Can  be  relatively  inexpensive  to construck

Relatively  lovi  maintenance  (diipanding  on scdimcntation  levclsl  easy  and  inex-

pensiva  to repair

Used  to help  mitigate  erosion  OT assist  with  vtgetaLive  restoration

Their  noticeable  presence  can  assist  paddle's  wiih  locating  takt-outs  from  the

Can  be  suifaccd  aiisthctically  with  materials  such  (IS TIV(!T roclis  fieldstones  or

salt  Tirushing

Concrete  Pamps  Disadvantages

Can  causc  damage  to riparian  ecology  praventing  gowth  oT vegetation  and

impacting  habitats

SurTacc  can  ba  slippcry  especially  when  muddy  or  wet  (corrugated  concrete

TOCk salt  or exposed  agtregate  on the  surface  can  provide  effective  Fraction)

Coffer  damming  may  be  required  for  installation  IW:ll  increasi  the  cost  and  com-

plexity  or  prolecl)

Can  be  damaged  or  crack  easily  due  to  ff+ezing  and  lhaviing  conditions

Usually  not  aesthetically  'pleasing  '

Construction  vehcles  iL needed  during  installaiion  viill  have  a heavy  impact  on

your  site

Potential  lime  deposit  down  river  dunng  construction



Stair  Launch  Designs

ffi
a:(j'!'!'('f\al!  amf'4-lmf

I hige ilonei  or linibt'i  uied lo bund

along ileep  banki
Slhncaiei  compoied  or linibe+ ilepi
may be coit  elletlive  .illemhlivei  to
coutiel+i  when working iulk  A Izurch iile
along a ileep  iNoiclin+-

Wooden  Staks

lXtooden  Stairs  Matenals

Contiele  ilhni  hie  pailicuiaily  ellec

liv+i  ui  pioviding  acteii  along  ilii+-p

il>nrt'linei  Tliey.ve  durable  hiad  eaiily

Timber  typically  pressure-treated  (revieiii  environmental  issues  o[  chemical-

lyJreated  wood)

QeinTorcement  bars  rtibar

Soil  gravel  or  'road  base'  (mixture  of  rough  soil  and  Cl(155 6 gravel)  used  as fill

Retaining  walls.  rip-tap  (as needed)

IX/ooden  Starts  Design  Variations  and  SpeciTications

Stairs  may  be  constructed  as boxes  built  on top  o{  one  anoiher  ascanding  a

slope  to help  reinTorce  an etoding  bank

The  launch  area  at the  base  oT the  stairs  needs  protection  from  excessive  cut-

rents  in order  to prevent  undercutting  latgt  TOCkS or a vegetative  buffer  may  ba

used

Launch  area  at base  oL stairs  sliould  providi  consislcnt  acccss  to the  water

dunng  changing  yratct  levels  surface  should  be  sturdy  and  able  to witlisiand

varying  flows

Handrails  arc  most  cffcciive  when  thcy  are  24'  to  32'  above  the  hcight  o[  tlie

steps  it is important  that  they  not  bii  too  high  OT 101V Lot paddlers  to be  able  to

Wooden  Stairs  Advantages  and  Dis.idvankages

Advantages

- Alloixts  paddlets  easier  access  from  a steep  or  eroding  shoreline

 Aesthekically  pleasing  and  less  disruptive  to natural  slioreline  than  concrete

 May  be  easily  and  inexpensively  repaired  iT damaged

[)isadvantages

 Not  accessible  to  all

 Installation  may  be  costly  and  may  rcquirc  albaration  io shorclina

 May  be  susceptible  to  undiiicutiing

- May  reqtme  maintenance  as stairs  age  and  weather

Concrete  Stalis

Concrete  SialTS anti  particutatly  eTlecFive  In p+oviding  aCCeSS along  Siet'ip  shorelines

They  are  durable  and  easily  maintained  and  may  be  used  in arcas  white  water  lev-

els  change  dtamaiically  as they  are  likely  to withstand  currents  and  oTfer  access  at

a range  oT watct  lcvels

9tl



Concrete  Stairs  Makenals

Concreie  can  provide  a level  and  lasting  access  point  Once  a bank  is prcpaied

to  accommodate  the  stair  dimensions  (whch  may  requirc  somii  digging  out  wiLli

equipmtnt  such  as a backhoe)  a concrete  foundation  is created  vihich  can  be

poured  into  molds  reinforced  with  rcbar  OT mctal  (left)  A less  expensive  option  can

be  built  using  pre-molded  concrete  slabs  TOT the  steps  supported  laterally  by  rocks

Tound  on site  (right)

Concrete  Stairs  Variations  and  Specifications

IF steps  are  tapered  in width  as they  descend  io the  viater  the  bottom  steps

should  not  be  too  nanow  I)addlers  need  at least  5 and  pttJeiably  6 to  12 for

launching

Handrails  may  be  needed  to  provide  additional  support  to paddlers  where

shorelines  are  excessivtly  steep  They  may  not  be  needed  in areas  wiih  shorter

distances  to the  water  or  on  less  tframatic  slopes

Installing  a 4 to 8 staging  platform  ai the  bottom  of  concrete  steps  can  be

ustJul  to paddlers  This  may  serve  as a place  yrhere  kayaikers  can  get  into  their

boats  put  on  their  spray  slarts  and  slide  into  the  ixiaker

Concrete  Stalrs  Advantages  and  Disadvantages

Advantages

Provide  effective  solutions  to a steep  slope  or  eroding  banli

May  be  more  aesihetically  pleasing  than  concrete  ramps  or  mats

Can  be  combined  ixiith  boat  slides  to provide  easy  transport  ol  boats  to  water

Pequire  relatively  litUe  maintenancc  durablc

Disadvantages

Att  not  as easily  accessible  as concrete  ramps  OT oilier  launch  types

Can  be  cxpensive

Not  accessible  to  all

May  require  use  oT heavy  aquipmiint  Tor preparation  oL bank  before  installation

Long-term  mainfenancc  must  be  done  by  hand  ixihich  may  be  unrealistic  Tor

Inappropriate  for  high-scout  OT high-sedimenldeposiiion  setting  OT iyhtite  de-

bris  is likely  to damage  siairs

Docks  /  Plers  (Floatlng  Or  Flxed)

Docks  /  Piers

Pier  structures  can  bc  used  independently  (15 launches  or  in combination  with

othcr  siructuies  They  can  span  marslies  or  shallow  areas  to  enable  launching  in

watcr  or  sufficient  depth

In some  cases  'approach  pads'  or wallottay  structures  att  designed  to  enable

access  to  the  launch  itself  Structures  ate  composed  of  a deck  and  frame  which

alviays  siand  above  waiar  level  and  ate  supported  by  piers

Floating

Floating  launches  are  structures  that  are  not  built  into  the  bottom  oT the  wa-

ittt  body  Typically  composed  of  a deck  Trame  and  floats  they  are  anchottid

to the  shore  Paiddle+s  launch  From  the  deck  whch  is supported  by  the  Trame

vihile  the  Tloats  beneath  the  frame  provide  buoyancy  Anchoring  devices  help  to

siabilize  the  launch  and  protcct  it Trom  the  elements  Pile  guides  are  often  used

allowing  launches  to adjust  to  changing  waier  levels  while  keeping  their  decks

horizontal  and  steady  IX/hen  floating  launches  attach  to connecting  structures

wiih  varying  hcights  (e g gangways).  pile  guides  can  help  to  maintain  a relatively

small  cross  slope  making  launches  more  likely  to be  acccssible  to paddlets  with

disabilities



Floating  launches  are  most  etTective  when  used  on  water  with  little  debns  and

minimal  exposure  to  strong  currents  or  waves  In gcnaial  they  can  withstand

flow  rates  up  to 0 25 fcet  pet  sccond  Floating  launches  should  bc  rcmovcd  and

siicured  dunng  flooding  or  high  flow  events  and  unless  they  are  specifically  de-

signed  to  endure  ice  formation  they  should  be  removed  before  ffeezing  occurs

Appendix  E: Trail  Scoring

Etpeilenie I mplemenlajlo  n/
Acteiiiblllly

any upper lemi  option i'. niona lim.y  lo entonnlei  veliiclpi  and it'n'.ilrtt'  l'nifonc tiles
lower bencli  more likely In arlet il>ade
upper beucli  Wlll never tvoik roi a whee ItFhu

Appendix  F: Pedestrian  Bridge  Resources

Pre-Fab  Brldge  Companies

al  B!O'!HFR!

PEDESTRIAN  BFIIDGE

li[[ps  //bridgebro[hets  com/pedeslririn-bridges/



Trail  Bridges

Prefabrlcated  Pedestrian  Bridges

li[[ps  //[ruenor[hs[eel  com/pedestrian-brldges/

-ax

ffiaW!and

con+inen[al-pedes[rran-bridge

(EE)

hl[ps  i/pioneerbridges  com/



W'  I  C\ai

li++ps  i/www  eNech[onics  com/bridges/

Appendix  G: Resources  for  Implementation

Priintuii  to  I.aimch:  A Guldii  for  Arsssslnq.  Deslqnlnq  and  Bulldlnq  launch  Filtiis

fiir  C.iny-In  W.'itmciiift

Prepare  [o  Icirincli'  April  2018  Updale  Final  by  River  Managemen[  5ocigty  - Issuri

Rio  Giande  Trail  Maister  Plan  IlIoGrandTmllMaslerPlanFINALwChanges  pdf  (nm
govl

Trail  Towns  Trtiil  Towns  i Rails-[o-Trails  Conservancy  Iroils[o[rails  orgl

Accessible  Boat  Launches  Kayoli  & Conoe  Lcninclies  for  Sale  i EZ  DOCII Fez-dodt
coml

Grants  & Fundlng:

Stateside  Land  & IX/ater  Conservation  Fund

The  Land  & IJJa[er  Conservallon  Fund  - State  Parhs  Inm  govl

Eligible  prolecl  applicants  include  stale  governmeni  agencies  local  government

agencies  (murucipal  and  county)  tribal  govttmments  public  school  distrcts  public

community  colleges  and  universities

soil  and  water  conservation  distncts  land  grants.  and  other  political  subdivisions

Applicants  must  initially  demonstraLi  the  Following  to be  eligible  to  submit  need  for

the  prolect  based  on Neixi  Mexico s SCOQP priorities JOT outdoor recreation docu-

menlation  oL significant  public  involvement  in the  selection  and  planning  of  prolects

adequate  contract  perTormance  Tor pasi  LIX/CF  aviards  Isee  below)

posscss  sufficicnt  title  and  adequate  legal  control  o[  the  property  to  be  within  thc

IWCF  boundary  area  in order  to provide  reasonable  assurances  tliat  a conversion

pursuant  to  the  LWCF  At:l  (54 U S C S 200305(1X3))  111:11 not  occur  without  iis knowl-

edge  State  revievi  and  NPS  decision  and evidence  oL the  ability  to supply  the  5o%

match

Eligible prolects may include but are not limited to acquisition of land to be used
Tor outdoor  recrcation  development  oT sports  and  playfields  such  as playgrounds



ball  fields  court  facilities  and  golT  courses  hiking  bilang  equesirian  and  motor-

ized  trails  picnic  arca  dcvclopment  campground  development  amphitheaicrs

weUands  fishing  and  boaling  facilities  sucli  as ramps  and  doclis  davalopmcnL  of

support  Facilities  including  circulation  roads  Tencing  lighting  utility  and  sanitary

systems parlang  areas  restroom  buildings  and  landscaping  TOT the  p+olect  area

New  Mexico  Recreation  Trails  Program

Acbve  TmnsporWion  and  Recrecdiow:il  Progroms  i NMDOT

Call  To+ Projects  May  2024

The  Flectcational  Trails  Program  (QTP)  is a Federal  reimbursemcnt  pyoryam  and

provides  runding  to eligible  entities  within  New  Mcxco  to diivelop  and  maintain

recreational  irails  and  trail-relaicd  faciliiies  Lot both  non-motorized  and  motorized

uses These Federal  funds  bcncTii  riicteationisls  who  er5oy  hiking  bicycling  in-line

skating  equestnanism  cross-country  skiing  snowmobiling  off-road  moto+cycling

all-tenain  vehicle  riding  and  off-road  four-whtel  tfnving

NM  Outdoor  Equity  Fund  //  Award  Range  Si5oo-:io.ooo
N8W  Mexico  Ouldoor  Recrealion  Dwision  [nmo+dside  coni)

Grant  Cycle  Opened  May  ;  -  June  30 2022

The  Outdoor  Equity  Fund  (OEF)  was  created  to  ensure  equitable  access  to  the  out-

doors  Tor all  youth  The  grant  supports  transTormative  outdoor  expentnces  that  Tos-

tar  slewardship  and  respect  TOT N(1V  MC!XICO s lands  waters  and  cultural  heriiage

Eligible  Applicants  Tribas  Pueblos  and  Nations  municipalities  counties  nonpro+its

K-12 schools/distncts  colleges/universities  Qecreation  Access  Applicant  must

liave  a well  developed  wriuen  plan  to  engage  low-income  youth  in nature-based

outdoor  recreation  activities  Participants  Strve  a population  iiihere  al least  4o%

are  low-income  youih  up  to  age  t8 Education  Applicant  must  include  some  type

o[  education  plan  on the  climate  and  enwonment  i i match  Tor urban  applicants

required  21  match  For rural  applicants  requi+ad  In-kind  and/or  cash  accepted

NM  Outdoor  Recreation  Trailsi  Grant  //  Award  Range  Sgg.ooo-S5oo  ooo
2022  0uldoor  Recreation  Tmils*  Gran[  Guicle  [newmexico  govl

Applications  accepted  on  a rolling  basis  starting  March  s. 2022  through

December  2022

This  gant  invests  in conservation-mindcd  shovcl-raady  prolccis  that  are  open

io  ihe  public  incrcasa  access  to outdoor  opporkuniiics  and  dcmonstiaic  a claar

economic  bcnefit  to the  community  Llvough  improved  quality  oT live  better  public

health  outcomes  and/or  intreased  iourism

Eligible  Applicanis  Tribes  Pueblos  and  Nations  Muncipaliiias  Counties  Nonprof-

its  Public  preschools/schools/distrcls  Colleges/  Universities  Soil  and  water  con-

servation districts AC(!Cllll(I  and land tyaint  associations Economic Impact Prolect

must  shoixi  tftmonslrable  benefit  to the  local  community  either  by  attracting  and

retaining  residents  or aitracting  visitors  Petteation  Access  The  prolect  must  be

open for  public  use  Note  Prolects  on  iribal  lands  are  eligible  and  do  not  liave  to  be
open  io the  general  public  but  should  bi  opcn  to tribal  members

America  the  BeautiTul  Challenge  2022  Request  toy  Proposals

America  the  Beauliful  Chaklenge  2022  Request  for  Proposals  i NFWF

Implementation  Grants  5tmillion-55  million

The  National  Fish  and  IX/ildliTc  Foundation  (NFWF)  through  anticipated  cooperative

agreements  from  the  Department  oT the  Intenor  (DOI)  Department  of  Defense  (€ oD)

and  tht  Department  ol  Agncultu+e  s U S Forest  Service  (USFS)  and  Natural  Pesouic-

es  Conservation  Service  (NQCSI  is pleased  to  announce  the  launch  of  the  Amenca

the  Beautiful  Challenge  (ATBC)  2022  Request  for  Proposals  (RFP)

Prolict  Focus  Implementation  prolects  that  include  land  acquisition  ok Implemen-

tation prolects  ihat address the prot7am  priorities on public Tribal and/OT  pnvate
lands  Partnerships  wiih  NGOs  and  localities  ihrough  subaiuards  are  encouraged

Program  Pnorities  BeneTit  At-Risk  Fish  WildliTe  and  Plant  Spacies  Expand  Habitat

Conneckivity  Piovidc  a l'lange  of  Ecosystem  Services  Sirengthen  Ecosystem  and

Community  l'lesilience  Expand  Public  and  Community  Access  to Nature  Engage

Local  Communiiies  Support  Tiibally  Led  Conservation  and  Pesioraiion  Priorities

Coniribute  io  Local  OT Tribal  Economies  Contribute  to  Wo+kTorce  Development

NM  Rural  Tounsm  Rural  Pathway  Program  //  Award  Amount  S5o.ooo
Rural  Pathway  I?eso+itces  Inewmexico  orgl



Grant  Cycle  open  July  s. 2022  through  May  s. 2023

Prolect  types  include  but  are  not  limited  to venues  experiences  seivcas  tounsm

trails  & interpretation  inTiastructuie  and  tour  devcloprnent  TOUI?ISM  TPAILS  &

INTEIPPETATION  Thamatic  trail  connecting  several  towns  highlighting  a shared  tt-

gional  tradition  history  product  practice  landscape  atc  Farm/food  trail  highlight-

ing  local/regional  Toodscapes  food  products  and  cuisines  Qegional  road  trip  map

Historical  trail  with  intetp+elive  elements  Dark  Slaes  interpretation  Archaeological

site  inlttpreLakion  Eligible  expenses  includc  but  arc  not  limitcd  to ham  COSIS (O q

inltast+ucture  upgrades  technology  tools  right-of-way  land  costs  etc  ) soft  costs

le  g  feasibility  assessments  consulting  SGTVICOS planning  and  design  etc  ) mar-

keting  and  outreach  third-party  contract  services  This  grant  raquues  a s i match

from  an eligible  fiscal  agcnt  Cash  matchcs  ara  prtiTantid  but  in-kind  and  monetary

donations  may  also  be  eligible  up  to a ctittain  percentage  of  the  total  match

NM  Tounsm  Clean  & Beaut4ul  Pnogram  //  Average  Aviiard  Amount  in FV22

315  000

New  Mexico  Tourisni  Depar[menl  Clean  and  Bermliful

The  purpose  of  ihe  New  Mexico  'Litter  Control  and  Beauti+ictiLion  Act'  NMSA  rgz8  Fi

67-i6-t  01 siq  is to  accomplish  litter  conirol  by  vesting  in the  New  Mexco  Tourism

Department  (Department)  ihc  authority  to eliminate  likiei  From  the  state  to  the  max-

imum  practical  cxtcnk  Thc  [)eparlmenk  shall  aid in cstablishing  a slatewide  Keep

America  Beautiful  Program  through  thtt  Niixi  Mixico  Clean  and  Beautiful  Gtaint  P+O-

gram  to  end  littenng  improve  iecycling  and  beautify  Nevi  Mexico  communities  All

New  MlXlCO  municipalities  counties  and  Tribal  Governments  in good  standing  with

New  Mexico  Taxation  and  Pcvcnuc  Dapaiimint  are  cligiblc  Lot funding  Improving

green  51):ICOS through  sustainable  park  design  and  maximizing  sustainable  land-

scaping  in communities  and  empowering  youth  ate  eligible  funding  expenditures

Intemational  Mountain  Bicycling  Associakion  Trail  Accelerator  Grants  //  Awam

Range  is !i5.000-!>30.000
Trriil  Accelerator  Grards  IMBA

Local  murucipal  state  or  federal  govemment  agencies  and  5ot(c)(31  nonprofits

that  actively  manage  parks  and  trails  may  apply  This  can  include  land  n'tanagars

chambers  oL commerce/economic  dcvclopmcnt  departments  communiiy  health

organizations  land  trusts/conservancies  etc  Types  oT eligible  prolects  includc

Prolects  that  SOTVCI mountain  bikers  as the  primary  users  though  multi-purpose

human-poweicd  trail  uses  arc  viablc  as 111011 Prolccis  that  iiiill  result  in a visible  and

substantial  incicase  in access  improved  mountain  bilie  experiences  and  greater

community  benefit  Prolects  where  thc  Trail  Accelerator  giant  stands  to leverage  ad-

dikional  T[SOU+C(S  to  ensure  the  success  of  the  proleck  Prolects  that  promote  com-

munity  development  volunteer  rec+uilmcnt  new  rider  development  youth  riding

and  engaging  ma+ginalized  community  mambers  Higher  preference  will  be  given  to

ptolects  that  dcmonstraite  a focus  on divcrsiky  equity  and  inclusion

Rails  To Trails  Consevvancy  Trail  Grants

Trail  Grcin[s  i Pails-[o-Trcils  Coriservancy  Imils[o+raNs  orgl

Through  our  Trail  Grants  Program  Pails-to-Trails  Conservancy  IPTC)  emphasizes

strategic  investments  that  support  significant  iegional  and  community  trail  devel-

opmenl  goals  Many  or  our  funded  prolecls  are  small  in scope  and  scale  and  can

be  hard  to finance  within  traditional  Tunding  streams  These  prolects  ata  essential

to building  maintaining  and  managing  the  trails  that  so  many  of  us love  and  that

communities  rely  upon  for  recreation  transportation  and  economc  vitality  Through

these  ttilatively  small  investments  ll/C! are  able  to  Felp  complete  and  connect  trails

improve  the  traiil  user  expenence  and  support  local  orgarnzailions  dedicated  to nciii

and  existing  trails  across  the  country



AARP  Community  Challenge  //  Average  Award  is Stt.5oo
AARP  Comrmmdy  Challenge

FY 2023  cycle  opens  in January  2023

The  AARP  Community  Cliallenge  provides  small  grants  to fund  quick-action  pro)-

ects  that  can  help  communities  become  more  livable  Lot people  ol  all  ages  This

year  applications  will  be  acccptad  for  prolects  to improve  public  spaces  housing

transportation  and  civic  engagement  support  diversity  equity  and  inclusion  build

engagem+nt  Lot progtaims  under  new  liideral  laws  and  pursue  innovative  ideas  that

support  peopte  age  5o  or  older

AARP  will  priotilize  prolccis  that  support  residents  age 5o  or  over  are inclusive ad-
dress  disparities  dircctly  engagc  volunieers  and  aim  to acliieve  one  or  more  or  the

following  outcome  areas  Create  vibrant  Public  Places  that  improve  open  spaces

parks  and  access  to other  amenities  [1)elivet  a range  of  Transportation  and  Mobili-

ty  options  that  increase  connectiviky  walliability  bikeabiliiy  wayTinding  access  to

transportation  opiions  and  roadway  improvements

America  11Valks  Community  Change  Grants

CommunRy  Cliange  Grants  - Amerlca  12/alhs

The  Community  Change  Grant  program  supports  the  growing  network  oL advocatcs

organizaiions  and  agencies  worlang  to advance  11tlalkabiliky  Grants  are  awarded  io

innovative  engaging  and  inclusive  programs  and  prolects  that  create  change  and

opportunity  Lot  ixialking  and  movement  ai the  community  level  Applications  {or

grants  open  in the  fall  and  arc  awarded  Tor the  Tuff calendar  year  Tollowing

PeopleForBikes  Community  Grant  Program  //  Award  Amount  up  to  Sio  ooo

Gmnt  G+ridellnes  i PeopleForBlhes

The  PeopleForBikes  Community  Grant  Program  supporis  bicycle  inTraskrutlure  pro)-

ects  and  targeted  advocacy  initiatives  that  make  ii easier  and  safer  for  people  or  all

ages  and  abilities  to ride  PeopleFo+Bikes  accepts  grant  applications  ffom  non-profit

organizations  ixiith  a focus  on bicycling  active  transportation  or  community  de-

velopment  from  city  or  county  agencies  OT departments  and  Trom  stake  or  federal

agencies  worlang  locally

PeopleForBikes  focuses  most  grant  Tunds  on  bicycle  inTrastructure  prolects  such

as B:kO paths  lanes  trails  and  bridges  Mountain  bike  facilities  Bike  parks  and

pump  tracks  BMX  facilities  End-of-tnp  facilities  such  as bike  racks  bike  parking

bike  rap;m  sLaiions  and  bike  storage

We  also  fund  some  advocacy  piolccts  such  as Programs  that LransTorm city strcets
such  as Ciclovias  or Open  Streets  Days  Campaigns  to  intrease  investment  in bicy-

cla  intiastruciu+e  PeopleForBikes  will  fund  enginct'tring  and  design  work.  consttuc-

tion  costs  including  matarials  labor  and  equipment  rental  and  reasonable  volunteer

support  costs  FOT advocacy  piolecis  vie  viill  fund  staffing that is directly related io
accomplishing  the  goals  ol  the  initiative

American  Trails  The  Trail  Fund  //  Aixiard  Range  S5.ooo  -510.000

Apply  for  The  Tmil  Fund  - American  Tmils

FY 2023  cycle  opens  Spring  2023

Tht  Trail  Fund  is a collaborative  program  of  American  Trails  (a private  5ot(cX3)  char-

itable  organization)  launching  in 2022  with  a generous  giTt  of  S5o  ooo Trom  Llie  Ford

Corporation  and  other  paitncrs  The  giant  will  support  grants  TOT trail  maintenance

5esearch  and steviardship training all across the couniry serving all typtis of iiail
users  The  amount  of  +unding  available  and  number  oT gants  we  can  offer  will  vary

year  by  yeair  pending  Tunding

Five  Star  and  Urban  IX/aters  Pestovation  Grant  Program  //  Award  lllange  520.000-

550.000
Five  Star  cind  lJrban  Wafers  Reslora[ion  Grant  Program  NFWF

FY 2023  Call  TOT Prolect  January  2023

The  Five  Star  and  Urban  IX/atars  Restoration  Program  seeks  to  develop  community

capacity  to  sustain  local  natural  resources  Lot Tuture  generaiions  by  providing  mod-

est  financial  assistance  to  diverse  local  partnerships  JOT wctland  forest  riparian  and

coastal  habitat  restoration  stormwaier  management.  oukreach  and  stewardship  with

a particular  focus  on  water  quality  iiiatcrslieds  and  tlie  liabiiats  they  support  All

prolccts  must  liave  On-the-ground  activities  such  as wciland  river  or  coastal  hab-

itat  icstoration  and/or  ia+geted  green  intrastructure  creation  and  monitoring  Com-

munity  partners  united  to  achieve  ecologcal  and  educaiional  outcomes  Integrated

education  ouireach  and  training  into  thc  restoration  proleci  through  broad  commu-
ll



nity  engagement  activities  or  participation  and  integration  viith  K-12  environmental

cumculum  Measurable  ecological  educational  and  community  bencTils

New  Mexico  River  Stewamship  Program  //  Mvard  Range  S5oo.ooo  - 52.300  00CI
The  New  Mexico  River  S[ewcirdship  Prograni  (rini  govl

Thc  goal  Of the  lliver  Stewardship  Program  is to fund  prolects  that  enhance  the

haallh  or rivers  by  addressing  thc  root  causes  of  I)00T  water  quality  and  stream  liabi-

tal The  oblectivcs  of  thc  Pivat  Siewardship  Program  include

Enhancing  the  economic  bcneTits  oT hcalthy  +ivcr  systems  such  as improved  oppor-

tunitics  to hum  Tisli  Tloat  and  vitivi  iuildliTe

l')esloring  or  maintaining  thta hydrology  or  sireams  and  rivers  to bcttci  handle  OVOT-

bank  flows  and  rcducc  Tlooding  downstream

I)roviding  match  required  to levcrage  fedcial  grants  ensunng  that  New  Mexico  con-

finues  to receive  these  Tunds

Sport  Fish  I:leskoration  Act

Gran(  Program  Summory  [slake  nnt  +isl

llestonng  consetving  and  managing  and  enhancing  sport  Tisli and  providing  TO+

public  use  and  beneTit  Tiom  these  resources  Sport  Tish aiti  limited  to aquatic  gill

breaihing  vertebrate  animals  bearing  paired  fins  and  having  material  value  TOT sport

or retreation

Enhancing  the  public  s understanding  oT wafer  resources  and  aquatic  life  forms  and

assisting  them  in developing  responsible  altitudes  towam  the  aquaiic  environmcnt



€,ITY  O €- T[UTtl  O[)  € ,0!%IS[ €I)U[:St:.[S
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

tw:crixcoort:qpriii:>,,zo;;aAge'daI'em#:L22
(

i'

SUBJECT:  Commercial  Lease  between  Integrated  Environment  Services  QOZB,  LLC and the  City  of

Truth  or Consequences

DEPARTMENT:  City  Manager's  Office

DATE SUBMITTED:  March  30, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY: Tammy  Gardner

WHO  WILL  PRESENT THE ITEM:  Bruce  Swingle

Summary/Background:

Recently,  due  to issues  with  the  Lee Belle  Johnson  Center,  Geronimo  Trail  Scenic  Byway  will  need  to

relocate.  This  three  (3) year  lease  for  the  property  located  at 523  S. Broadway  Suite  B and Suite  C will  be the

new  location  for  the  Visitor  Center.

Recommendation:

Approve

Attachments:

*  Commercial  Lease

*  Click here  to enter  text.

Fiscaf  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

S78,085.52

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Click  here  to enter  text

Approved  ForSubmittal  By:  €  Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY CLERK'S USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. Click here  to eriter  text.  Ordinance  No. Clidc here  to enter  text.

Continued  To: (_:lick here  to  enter  a date.  Referred  To:  Ciick  here  to  enter  text.

€  Approved  €  Denied  [I]Other:  Click  l'iere  to enter  text.

File Name:  CC agendas  4-12-2023



COMMERCIAL  LEASE

THIS  LEASE  is made  this  day  of  , 20,  by  and  between  INTEGRATED

ENVIRONMENTAL  SERVICES  QOZB,  LLC.,  a New  York  Limited  Liability  Company

("Landlord"),  and  a

("Tenant").

1.  DEMISE  OF  PREMISES.  On  the  terms  and  conditions  of  this  Lease,  Landlord  leases  to

Tenant,  and  Tenant  leases  from  Landlord,  the  retail  shop  premises  at 523 South  Broadway  Suite

B and  Suite  C, Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico  87901-3701  (the  "Premises"),  as shown  and

described  on Exhibit  A  attached  and  incorporated  by  reference.  For  all  purposes  of  this  Lease  it

is agreed  that  the  Premises  contain  1,190  sqriare  feet  of,rentable  floor  area.

2. TERM  OF  THE  LEASE.

(a)  The term  of  this  Lease  (the "Term")  is  a period  of  3 years  and 0 months,

commencing  on  6/1/2023  (the  "Commencement  Date")  and  ending  on 6/1/2026  (the  "

Date").

%  If Landlord cannot deliver possession of the Premises to Tenant on the
Commencement  Date  above,  then  this  Lease  will  not  be void  or voidable,  Landlord  will  be granted

an automatic  one-time  30-day  extension  to deliver  premises  without  penalty.  In  the  event  landlord

requires  additional  extensions  they  shall  be granted  by  tenant  in  30-day  allotments  however  every

additional  day  of  extension  shall  result  in  one  (1)  additional  day  free  of  rent  for  the  tenant  which

shall  be added  to the  lease  term.

(c)  On  the Commencement  Date,  Tenant  will  conduct  a walk-through  inspection  of

the Premises  with  Landlord  and  prepare  a punch-list  of  any  items  constructed  or installed  by

Landlord  needing  additional  work  by  Landlord.  Except  as specified  in  the  punch-list,  by  taking

possession  of  the  Premises,  Tenant  will  be deemed  to accept  the Premises  in  as-is  condition.  The

punch-list  will  not  include  any  items  for  which  Tenant  is responsible,  or  damage  to the  Premises

caused  by  Tenant.  Damage  caused  by  Tenant  will  be promptly  repaired  or  corrected  by  Tenant  at

its  own  expense.  If  Tenant  fails  to submit  a punch-list  to Landlord  within  two  (2)  business  days

after  the  Commencement  Date,  it will  be conclusively  presumed  that  there  are no items  needing

work  or repair  by  Landlord.  Landlord  will  complete  all  reasonable  punch-list  items  within  thirty

(30)  days  after  the  walk-through  inspection  or  as soon  as reasonably  practicable  thereafter.

(d)  "Lease  Year"  means  the  period  beginning  on  the Commencement  Date  and  ending

twelve  months  later,  and  each  following  twelve-month  period  during  the  Term.  However,  if  the

Commencement  Date  is not  the  first  day  of  a month,  the  first  Lease  Year  will  be the  period  from

the  Commencement  Date  tmough the  end  of  the  eleventh  full  month  of  the  Term.  The  last  Lease

Year  shall  end  on the  last  day  of  the  Term.

3. RENT

(a)  Tenant  shall  pay  rent  for  the  Premises  as follows:  Tenant  is entitled  to the  first  6

months  free  of  base  rent.  During  this  period  only  CAM  and  taxes  shall  be due.

1

40336al5.2



Year

Base  Rent

_PSF RentDue Rent

!!!!!!!!!U!

lncrease 5_g!! __CAM

!!!!!!!U!

_CAM

Year  1

Month  1-6 1190 o

S S
2.84

S
281.85

S
1,691.12

Year  1

Month  7-

12 1190 15.6

S
9,282.00

S
1,547.00 3%

S
2.84

S
281.85

S
1,691.11

Year  2 1190 16.06

S
19,120.92

S
1,593.41 3%

S
573.62

S
2.84

S
281.85

S
3,382.23

Year  3 1190 16.54

S
19,682.60

S
1,641.16 3%

S
590.48

S
2.84

S
281.85

S
3,382.23

Total  Base

Rent

Payments

S
48,085.52

Total  Estimated  CAM

Payments

S
10,146.69

(b)  Upon  signing  of  this  Lease,  Tenant  is paying  the seventh  month's  rent  and

estimated  CAM  Charges  and  a security  deposit  equal  to  the  first  month's  rent,  for  a total  payment

of  $ 1828.85.

(c)  Tenant  shall  pay future  rent  and estimated  CAM  Charges  in equal  monthly

installments  in  advance  on  or  before  the  first  day  of  each  calendar  month  during  the  Term,  without

notice  or demand.  Tenant  shall  make  all  payments  in lawful  money  of  the  United  States  to the

order  of  INTEGRATED  ENVIRONMENTAL  SERVICES  QOZB,  LLC.  362 St. Marks

Place,  Staten  Island,  NY  10301,  or at such  other  place  as Landlord  may  designate  from  time  to

time  for  this  purpose.

(d)  Rent  for  any  partial  month  shall  be prorated  based  on a thirty  (30)  day  month.

Tenant  shall  not  incur  any  expense  on  Landlord's  account,  and  Tenant  shall  not  reduce  or  withhold

any  rent  payment  for  any  claim  against  Landlord.  Landlord  may  apply  Tenant's  payments  against

the  earliest  unpaid  charges  whether  for  Rent  or  other  charges.  In  no  event  will  a payment  less  than

the  full  amount  due  be deemed  an accord  and  satisfaction  of  Rent  owed  to Landlord.

4.  USE  OF  PREMISES.  Tenant  shall  use and  occupy  the Premises  for  the  purposes  of  a

Museum  and  Visitors  Center,  under  the  trade  name  Geronimo  Museum  (the  "Permitted  Use"),  and

for  no other  purpose  or use and  under  no other  trade  name  without  Landlord's  prior  written

consent.  Tenant  shall  continuously  maintain  sufficient  levels  of  staff  and  inventory  and  operate

such  business  in  the Premises  throughout  the  Term,  during  at least  the  hours  of  TBD  on  Monday

through  Saturday,  and  TBD  on Sunday,  excluding  only  holidays  identified  by  Landlord  by  written

notice  to Tenant.  Notwithstanding  any  other  provision,  Tenant  shall  not  sell  or offer  Products  or

Services  outside  of  initially  represented  and  approved  use in  any  event.  Tenant  shall  not  install,

maintain,  or  permit  any  vending  machines,  newspaper  racks,  or  other  such  devices  in  or  about  the

Premises  without  Landlord's  prior  written  consent.  If  any  Tenant  use  is permitted  which  includes

a frying  surface  and/or  deep  fat  fryer,  Tenant  must  install  flue  fire  extinguisher  system  approved

b y Landlord.  Tenant  is not  granted  any  exclusive  rights  to carry  on  any  particular  type  of  business

nor  is the Landlord  restricted  to any  existing  or future  tenant  uses as a result  of  this  lease  in  the

Strip  Center.  Tenant  shall  comply  with  all  applicable  laws,  ordinances  and  regulations.

5.  LATE  FEES  AND  CHARGES.  Tenant  acknowledges  that  late  payments  under  this

Lease  will  cause  Landlord  to incur  costs  not  contemplated  by  this  Lease,  the  exact  amount  of  which

would  be extremely  difficult  and  impractical  to determine.  Such  costs  include,  but  are not  limited

2

4033615.2



to, processing  and  accounting  charges,  and  late  charges  that  may  be imposed  on Landlord  by the

terms  of  any  financing  for  the  Strip  Center.  Therefore,  in  the  event  Tenant  fails  to pay  to Landlord

any  installment  of  rent  or  any  sum  due  hereunder  when  such  amount  is due,  and  remains  in  default

for  fourteen  (14)  business  days  a'fter  such  payment  is due, Tenant  shall  pay  to Landlord  as

additional  rent  a late  charge  of  five  (5%)  percent  of  each  such  installment.  Any  amount  past  due

for  more  than  30 days  shall  be paid  with  interest  at the rate  of  Ig%  per  month  or fraction  of  a

month  from  the  date  due  until  paid,  as additional'rent.  If  any  check  from  Tenant  is returned  unpaid,

Landlord  may  impose  a forty  dollar  ($40.00) charge  (or such  greater  amount  as Landlord

determines  to be market-standard)  and  may  require  Tenant  to make  future  payments  by  cashier's

check  or money  order.

6. CAM  CHARGES

(a)  As additional  rent,  Tenant  shall  pay  to Landlord  Tenant's  pro-rata  share  of  the

taxes,  insurance,  common  area  expenses  and  other  expenses  referenced  below  (together,  the  "CAM

Charges")  for  each  Lease  Year  (prorated  on  a time  basis  for  partial  Lease  Years)  Tenant's  pro-rata

share  equates  to 59%  or 1,190  sq ft of  the  total  strip  center.  Estimated  charges  above  taxes  and

insurance  are $1.00 per  square  foot.  Subject  to the  below  clarifications:

(i)  Total  ad valorem  taxes  (including  assessments)  for  the  Strip  Center  property

(including  land,  buildings  and  equipment)  for  such  year.

(ii)  Total  premiums  paid  by

casualty  (including  rent-loss)  insurance  for  the

areas)  for  such  year.

Landlord  for  liability  insurance  and  for  fire  and

Strip  Center  (including  all  buildings  and  common

(iii)  Total  common  area  expenses,  as follows:

(1)  "Common  area"  means  the  building  structures  and  exteriors,  roofs,

equipment,  curbs,  walkways,  parking  areas,  plantings,  landscaped  areas,  irrigation  systems,

lighting,  common  business  signs,  directional  signs  and  other  markers,  fire  protection  systems,

storm  drainage  systems  and  utility  systems,  and  any  other  facilities  or services  provided  for  the

common  use or benefit  of  the Strip  Center,  tenants  and  invitees.

(2)  "Common  area  expenses"  means  all  expenses  incurred  by  Landlord

in connection  with  the common  area, inctuding  without  limitation,  operations,  maintenance,

repairs,  replacements,  painting,  re-striping,  resurfacing,  deaning,  sweeping,  snow  removal,

irrigation,  landscaping,  janitorial  and  other  services,  sewer,  water,  electricity  and  other  utilities,

trash  removal  services,  personnel  to provide  common  area  services  (which  may  include  the  cost

of  security  guards  or  any  common  security  system  for  the  Strip  Center,  if  provided  in  Landlord's

sole  discretion),  pest  control,  depreciation  on  maintenance  and  operating  machinery  and  equipment

(if  owned),  and  rent  paid  for  such  machinery  and  equipment  (if  rented).  Landlord  may  cause  any

or  all  of  said  services  to be provided  by  independent  contractors.

(iv)  CAM  Charges  shall  also  include  a fee to Landlord  for  supervision  and

administration  of  the common  area  and common  area  services  in  the amount  of  fifteen  percent

(15%)  of  the  total  of  the  expenses  referenced  in  (i),  (ii)  and  (iii)  above.

3

4033615.2



(b)  Tenant's  pro-rata  share.  Tenant's  pro-rata  share  of  CAM  Charges  means  the  total

of  CAM  Charges  referenced  in 6(a)  above  multiplied  by  a fraction.  The  numerator  of  the  fraction

shall  be the  Rentable  floor  area  of  the  Premises  and  the denominator  of  the  fraction  shall  be the

Rentable  floor  area  of  all  the areas  available  for  exclusive  use and  occupancy  by  tenants  of  the

Strip  Center  (whether  or not  actually  occupied  and  opened  for  business).  "Rentable  floor  area"

means  all  areas  in  the Strip  Center  for  exclusive  use and  occupancy  by  a tenant,  measured  from

the  exterior  walls  (or  in  the  case of  an opening,  exterior  wall  lines  extended  through  the  opening),

and  from  the  center  of  the  walls  dividing  the  Premises  from  other  premises.

(c)  First  Year:  Until  the first  adjustment  as provided  below,  Tenant  will  pay  the

estimated  CAM  Charge  as stated  in  Article  3. Installments  are due  with  the  rent  payments  for  the

first  month  and  each  following  month  subject  to adjustment  as provided  below.

(d)  On  or about  January  1 of  each  year,  Landlord  shall  at their  discretion  estimate  the

total  CAM  Charges  for  the  coming  year  and  send  Tenant  written  notice  of  the  estimated  total  and

Tenant's  pro-rata  share.  Tenant  shall  pay  the adjusted  estimated  CAM  Charges  in twelve  (12)

equal  monthly  installments  commencing  on the first  rent  payment  date  after  Landlord  mails  the

written  statement  to Tenant.  Tenant  shall  continue  to pay  the  same  amount  each  month  during  the

Term  until  a new  notice  is received.  Landlord  reserves  the  right  to recalculate  estimated  amounts

if  any  significant  unexpected  increase  in  Common  area  expenses  occurs  during  the  year,  and  send

written  notice  of  the  recalculation  to Tenant.  Tenant  shall  pay  the estimated  amounts  stated  in  any

such  notice.  In  the  event  Landlord  does  not  elect  to send  notice  on January  I Landlord  reserves  the

right  to  reconcile  CAM  for  any  given  year  throughout  the  duration  of  the  lease.

(e)  Once  a year,  Landlord  shall  total  the actual  CAM  Charges  for  the  prior  year  and

submit  a written  statement  to Tenant  for  Tenant's  pro-rata  share  of  that  amount,  with  credit  to

Tenant  for  the estimated  amounts  paid.  Any  overpayment  will  be credited  against  Tenant's  next

monthly  estimated  payment(s),  and  any  underpayment  will  be due  and  payable  to Landlord  within

15 days  after  the  statement  is mailed.  Delay  in  sending  any  notice  under  this  Paragraph  6 shall  not

constitute  a waiver  of  any  amounts  due.

(f)  Final  Year:  Even  though  the Term  has expired,  and Tenant  has vacated  the

Premises,  when  the  final  determination  is made  of  Tenant's  obligations  under  this  Article  for  the

final  year,  any  overpayment  will  be refunded  by  Landlord  or any  underpayment  will  be paid  by

Tenant,  within  15 days  after  a final  accounting  has  been  prepared  and  sent  to Tenant.

(g)  CAM  Charges  are additional  rent  due  under  this  Lease,  and  any  failure  by  Tenant

to pay  CAM  Charges  when  due  will  be a Lease  default  the  same  as failure  to pay  other  rent  when

due.

7. OTHER  PAYMENTS  BY  TENANT

(a)  TenantshallpaypriortodelinquencyalltaxesonTenant'sbusinessandallfixtures,

improvements,  furnishings,  equipment,  inventory  and  other  property  of  Tenant  in  the  Premises.

(b)  Utilities:  Tenant  shall  pay  all  charges  for  separately  metered  gas, electric,  water,

sewer,  data/communications  and  telephone,  and  any  other  utilities  supplied  to the Premises  and

4

4033615.2



will  indemnify  Landlord  against  any  liability  for  utility  charges.  If  utilities  are not  separately

metered,  Tenant  will  pay  Landlord  on demand  its share  of  any such  utilities  as submetered  or

otherwise  reasonably  determined  or estimated  by Landlord.  Landlord  will  not  be liable  for  any

interruption  of  utilities  unless  caused  by the wrong'ful  act or gross  negligence  of  Landlord,  its

agents  or contractors.

8. TENANT'S  INSURANCE;  INDEMNIFICATION.

(a)  Tenant  shall  carry  and  maintain,  at its sole  cost  and  expense,  the  following  types  of

insurance,  in  the amounts  specified  and  in  the  form  provided  hereafter.

(i)  Public  Liability  -  Bodily  Injury  and  Property  Damage  -  Combined  Single

Limit  -  with  limits  of  liability  not  less than  $1,OOO.OOO.OO per  Occurrence  and $2,000,000.00
General  Aggregate,  insuring  against  any  and  all  liability  of  Tenant  with  respect  to the  Premises  or

the  Strip  Center,  or arising  out  of  the  maintenance,  use or occupancy  of  the  Premises.  Tenant's

liability  policy  shall  include  a contractual  liability  endorsement  identifying  this  Lease  as an insured

contract.  Tenant  shall  also  maintain  workers'  compensation  and  employer's  liability  insurance  in

at least  the  amounts  required  by  New  Mexico  law.

(ii)  "All  risk"  fire  and  casualty  insurance  with  any  endorsements  Landlord  may

require,  covering  all of  Tenant's  work,  alterations,  fixtures,  furnishings,  floor  coverings  and

equipment  in  the  Premises  in  the  amount  of  their  replacement  cost.  Tenant  may  elect  to self-insure

exterior  plate  glass.

(iii)  All  policies  of  insurance  provided  by  Tenant  hereunder  shall  be issued  by

companies  qualified  to do business  in the State  of  New  Mexico,  and shall  name  Landlord  (and

any  mortgage  lender,  if  required  by  Landlord  and such  lender)  as additional  insureds  (and  loss

payees,  as their  interests  appear,  for  fire  and  property  damage  claims).  Such  policies  shall  require

atleastlOdays'priorwrittennoticetoLandlordbeforecancellation.  Certificatesofsuchinsurance

shall  be delivered  to Landlord  within  ten  (10)  days  after  delivery  of  possession  of  the  Premises  to

Tenant  and  thereafter  within  thirty  (30)  days  prior  to the  expiration  of  the  term  of  each  such  policy.

(b)  Landlord  and  Tenant  hereby  waive  any  rights  each  may  have  against  the  other  on

account  of  any loss  or damage  arising  from  any risk  generally  covered  by fire  and  casualty

insurance  policies  then  in  use in  the  area  where  the Strip  Center  is situated.  The  parties  each  on

behalf  of  the respective  insurance  companies  insuring  the  property  of  either  Landlord  or Tenant

against  any  such  loss,  waive  any  right  of  subrogation  that  such  companies  may  have  against  the

other  party.  To the extent  a policy  endorsement  waiving  any  right  of  subrogation  is available,

Landlord  and  Tenant  will  each  obtain  for  the  benefit  of  the  other  such  an endorsement  from  their

respecttve  tnsurers.

(c)  Tenant  agrees  that  Landlord  shall  not  be liable  for  any  damage  or liability  of  any

kind  or  for  any  injury  to or  death  of  persons  or  damage  to property  of  Tenant  or  any  other  person

during  the  Term,  from  any  cause  whatsoever,  except  for  damage  or  injury  resulting  from  wrongful

actions  or negligence  of  the  Landlord,  its employees  or  agents.  Tenant  shall  indemnify  and  save

harmless  Landlord  from  all  liability,  loss,  cost  or expense,  including  court  costs,  attorneys'  fees

and  other  expenses  of  litigation,  on  account  of  any  claim  of  damage  to the  property  of,  or  injury

5

4033615.2



or  death  of,  Tenant,  Tenant's  subtenants  or its  or  their  employees,  agents,  contractors  or invitees;

and  from  all  liens,  claims  and  demands  arising  out  of  the  acts,  omissions,  or  use of  the  Premises

by  Tenant,  its subtenants,  contractors,  agents,  employees  or  invitees,  or any  breach  of  this  Lease

by  Tenant,  except  to the  extent  arising  from  the  gross  negligence  or wrongful  acts  of  Landlord,  its

employees  or  agents.

9.  DEPOSIT.  Tenant  has paid  Landlord  a security  deposit  in  the  amorint  stated  in  Article  3.

If  any  rent  or other  payment  required  in this  Lease  is past  due  or if  Landlord  incurs  any  expense

due  to a Tenant  default,  then  Landlord  may,  at its  option  and  without  prejudice  to any  other  remedy,

apply  the  deposit  rip  to the  amount  of  Landlord's  claim  for  rent,  additional  charges  or  other  loss  or

damage  sustained  by  Landlord,  and  Tenant  shall  restore  the  security  deposit  to the  original  amount

on  demand.  Within  30 days  a-[ter  Tenant  vacates  the  Premises  at the  end  of  the  Term  the security

deposit  or  any  remaining  balance  shall  be re'funded  to Tenant.

10. RULES  AND  REGULATIONS

(a)  Refuse  containers:  Tenant  shall  double  bag  all  perishable  waste  to be deposited

into  the Strip  Center  refuse  container  and  shall  keep  the  refuse  container  enclosure  locked  at all

times.  Before  depositing  any  boxes  or  packaging  in  the  garbage  receptacles  Tenant  shall  flatten  or

otherwise  break  them  down.  If  Tenant  fails  to comply  with  this  nile,  after  reasonable  notice,

Landlord  may  clean  the  refuse  container  or  enclosure  and  Tenant  shall  pay  the  cost  on  demand.

(b)  The  Premises  may  not  be used  for  living  quarters,  whether  temporary  or  permanent.

(c)  Tenant  shall  have  full  responsibility  for  protecting  the  Premises,  all  contents  of  the

Premises,  and  all  of  Tenant's  and  its  invitees'  property,  from  theft  and  robbery,  and  shall  keep  all

doors  and  windows  securely  fastened  when  not  open  for  business.

(d)  Tenant  shall  not  place  anything  on  the  roof.  No  aerial  or antenna  shall  be erected

on  the roof,  exterior  walls  or grounds  of  the  Strip  Center  except  with  the  prior  written  consent  of

Landlord.  Tenant  shall  be responsible  for  any  damage  or leakage  resulting  from  anything  placed

on  the roof  and  for  removal  of  same  at the  end  of  the  Term.

(e)  Tenant  shall  not  do or  permit  anything  to be done  that  would  limit  the  availability

of  insurance  for  Landlord  or other  tenants,  or increase  Landlord's  or other  tenants'  insurance

premiums.

(f)  Tenant  shall  maintain  the inside  of  the  Premises  at a temperature  sufficiently  high

to  prevent  freezing  of  water  in  pipes  and  fixtures  in  the  Premises.  Toilets,  sinks  and  drains  shall

be  used  only  for  their  ordinary  and  intended  purposes,  and  not  for  trash  of  any  kind.  Tenant  shall

bear  all  expense  arising  from  violation  of  this  provision.

(g)  Tenant  shall  not  burn  trash  or garbage  anywhere  in  the  Strip  Center.

(h)  Tenant  shall  not  emit  any  objectionable  odors  from  the  Premises  and  shall  not  vent

any  cooking  fumes  or odors  into  the  interior  of  the  Building.  Typical  odors  from  the  Permitted

Use  shall  not  violate  this  Rule  so long  as Tenant  uses  ordinary  care  including  outside  venting  or

6

4033615.2



other  reasonable  odor  control  methods  that  are standard  for  the Permitted  Use.  Kitchen  exhaust

fans  must  be in operation  at all  times  during  kitchen  operations.

(i)  Any  public  or private  auction,  "going  out-of-business",  bankruptcy,  distress  or

liquidation  sale in  the Premises  is prohibited.  Tenant  shall  not  conduct  business  in any  manner

that  would  create  a public  impression  that  it is about  to cease  operation.

(j)  The  parking  lot,  sidewalk,  entrances,  passages,  walkways,  patios,  halls  and  other

common  areas shall  be used  only  for  their  ordinary  and intended  purposes,  and shall  not  be

obstructed,  littered,  soiled  or otherwise  misused  by  Tenant  or its invitees.  Except  as otherwise

provided  in  this  Lease,  Tenant,  its  employees  and  other  business  invitees  are authorized  to use the

parking  and  common  areas  in  common  with  other  persons  during  the  Term.  Landlord  shall  at all

times  have  the sole  and  exclusive  control  of  all  cornrnon  areas.  Landlord  may  establish,  amend

from  time  to time,  and  enforce  against  Tenant  and  other  users  of  the  parking  and  common  areas,

such  reasonable  rules  and  regulations  as Landlord  deems  necessary,  including  without  limitation

the  designation  of  employee  and  tenant  parking  areas.  Nothing  in  this  Lease  shall  be deemed  to

create  liability  of  Landlord  for  any  damage  to or loss  of  motor  vehicles  or  other  property,  or  other

claims.

(k)  No  sales  tables,  merchandise  displays,  signs,  or  other  articles  shall  be placed  outside

of  the  Premises  in  the  cornrnon  passageways,  vestibules,  walkways,  patios  or  parking  areas  or  other

common  areas  without  the  prior  written  consent  of  Landlord.

(l)  Tenant  shall  not  erect  or  maintain  any  barricades  or  scaffolding  which  may  obscure

the  signs,  entrances  or show  windows  of  any  other  tenant  in  the Strip  Center,  or tend  to interfere

with  any  other  tenant's  business.

(m)  No  loudspeaker,  jukebox,  television,  radio  or other  device  may  be used  if  it  can  be

heard  or  seen  outside  of  the Premises  except  with  the prior  written  consent  of  Landlord.  Tenant

shall  not  create  or maintain  nor  allow  others  to create  or maintain,  any  nuisances,  including,

without  limitation,  loud  noises,  sound  effects,  bright  lights,  flashing  lights,  moving  devices  or

similar  distractions,  smoke  or  dust,  which  is visible  from  outside  of  the  Premises.

(n)  Landlord  reserves  the  right  to amend  and  add  rules  to the  extent  Landlord,  in its

reasonable  judgment,  deems  suitable  for  the safety,  care  and  cleanliness  of  the Strip  Center  and

the  conduct  of  business  in  accordance  with  rules  customarily  found  in  similar  office/  strip  centers.

Tenant  shall  be bound  by any  new  or amended  rules  upon  receiving  written  notice.  Landlord  is

not  responsible  for  any  failure  of  other  tenants  or  their  employees  or  invitees  to abide  by  any  rules

or  other  obligations.

11.  SIGNAGE.  Tenant  will  comply  with  the sign  specifications  in Exhibit  C attached  and

incorporated  by  reference,  and  with  City  Ordinances.  No  signs  will  be attached  or displayed  at the

Strip  Center  unless  approved  in  writing  by  Landlord  in a separate  letter  or  document.

7

4033615.2



12.  GENERAL  BUILDING  AND  EQUIPMENT  MAINTENANCE  AND  REPAIR

(a)  Landlord  shall,  at all  times,  perform  and  comply  with  all  building  and  equipment

maintenance  requirements  as set forth  in  Exhibit  B attached  hereto.

(b)  Tenant  shall,  at all  times,  perform  and  comply  with  all  building  and  equipment

maintenance  reqriirements  as set forth  in  Exhibit  B attached  hereto.

13.  ASSIGNMENT  OR  SUBLETTING.  Tenant  shall  not  assign  this  Lease  or any  right

hereunder  or sublet  the  Premises  or any  part  of  the  Premises,  nor  permit  any  persons  other  than

Tenant  and  its employees  to conduct  business  in  the  Premises  without  the  prior  written  consent  of

Landlord  which  shall  not  be unreasonably  withheld,  so long  as the  proposed  assignee  or  subtenant

satisfies  Landlord's  requirements  as to financial  strength,  business  experience,  proposed  use and

other  criteria.  Tenant  shall  have  no right  to assign  or sublet  while  Tenant  is in  default.  Landlord's

consent  to any  assignment  of  this  Lease  or any  subletting  of  the Premises  shall  not  constitute  a

release  of  Tenant  from  this  Lease,  or  a waiver  or  discharge  of  the  provisions  of  this  paragraph  with

respect  to a subsequent  assignment  or  subletting.

14. SUBORDINATION

(a)  Tenant  agrees  that  this  Lease  shall  be subordinate  to any  mortgages,  deeds  of  trust

or  other  security  instruments  that  now  exist  or  may  hereafter  be  placed  upon  the  Premises,  provided

that  Landlord  shall  use reasonable  efforts  to obtain  an agreement  from  the  holder  of  any  future

security  instrument  to recognize  this  Lease  in  the  event  of  foreclosure,  if  Tenant  is not  in  default.

(b)  From  time  to time,  upon  not  less than  ten  (10)  days  prior  written  request  by

Landlord,  Tenant  shall  execute,  acknowledge,  and  deliver  to Landlord  a statement  in writing

certifying  (i)  that  this  Lease  is unmodified  or identifying  any  modifications,  (ii)  that  the  Lease  in

:tull  force  and  effect,  (iii)  the  Commencement  Date  of  the  Term,  (iv)  the  amounts  of  rent  and  other

charges  due hereunder  and  the amount  of  any  credit  claimed  by Tenant  whether  for  advance

payments  or  otherwise,  and  (v)  stating  whether  there  are any  uncured  defaults  by  either  party.  Any

such  statement  may  be relied  upon  by  Landlord  and  any  prospective  purchasers  or mortgagees.

(c)  Intheeventofasaleandassignmentorothertransfertoanewowner,Tenantagrees

to attorn  to the  new  owner  and  to recognize  such  new  owner  as Landlord  for  all  prirposes,  and  to

pay  the  new  owner  rents  and  charges  as provided  in  this  Lease.

(d)  The  covenants  in  this  Article  are self-operative  and  require  no further  agreement  by

Tenant.  However,  if  reqriested  by  Landlord,  Tenant  will  execute  further  agreements  to effectuate

the  Lease  covenants,  and  will  agree  to reasonable  Lease  amendments  or supplements  if  requested

by a Lender,  but  will  not  be required  to modify  any monetary  terms  or material  rights  or

obligations.

15. EMINENT  DOMAIN

(a)  In the event  the entire  Premises  are appropriated  or taken  under  the power  of

eminent  domain,  this  Lease  shall  terminate  and  expire  as of  the date  of  such  taking.

8

403361  5.2



(b)  Landlord  agrees,  promptly  after  learning  of  any  appropriation  or taking,  to notify

Tenant  in writing.  If  (i) more  than  thirty-three  (33%)  percent  of  the Rentable  floor  area  of  the

Premises  is taken  under  the  power  of  eminent  domain,  or if  (ii)  by  reason  of  any  appropriation  or

taking,  regardless  of  the  area  taken,  the  remainder  of  the  Premises  is not  reasonably  usable  for  the

Permitted  Use,  in  Landlord's  reasonable  judgment,  or  if  (iii)  20%  or more  of  the  total  area  of  all

the  buildings  in  the  Strip  Center  are so taken,  or  if  (iv)  any  taking  results  in  a loss  of  20 % or  more

of  parking,  access  or other  areas,  which  in Landlord's  reasonable  judgment  are necessary  to

continued  operation  of  the  Strip  Center,  then  in  any  such  case,  either  Landlord  or  Tenant  shall  have

the  right  to terminate  this  Lease  as of  the  date  of  the  taking,  provided  that  the  terminating  party

shall  send  written  notice  of  termination  to the other  party  not  later  than  thirty  (30)  days  after

receiving  written  notice  of  the  planned  taking  and  Landlord  has  not  cured  condition  within  90  days

of  the taking.  In  the  event  of  termination  under  this  Article,  both  Landlord  and  Tenant  shall  be

released  from  all  obligations  under  this  Lease  arising  after  the  termination  date.

(c)  Whether  or  not  this  Lease  is terminated,  Tenant  shall  be entitled  to any  award  for

Tenant's  fixtures  in  the  Premises  and  its personal  property,  and Landlord  shall  be entitled  to the

entire  remainder  of  the  award  of  compensation  in  such  proceeding.  The  rent  and  other  charges  for

the  last  month  of  Tenant's  occupancy  shall  be prorated.

(d)  If  neither  party  elects  to terminate  this  Lease  based  on the above  criteria,  then

subject  to availability  of  sufficient  condemnation  proceeds  for  the  repair  and  restoration  of  the

entire  Strip  Center,  the  Lease  shall  remain  in  force  and  effect.

16. DESTRUCTION  OF  LEASED  PREMISES

(a)  If  the  Premises  or  the  building  containing  the  Premises  is/are  destroyed  or damaged

by  fire  or  other  casualty,  but  in  Landlord's  opinion,  can  be repaired  and  restored  within  120  days,

Landlord  shall  diligently  repair  and restore  the building  and Premises  to substantially  their

condition  immediately  prior  to such  damage  or  destruction.  Rent  during  the  period  of  such  repair

and  restoration  shall  abate  proportionately  to the  extent  that  the  Premises  are rintenantable.

(b)  If  such  repair  and  restoration  cannot  be completed  within  120  days,  in  Landlord's

opinion,  or  if  the  damage  or  destruction  amounts  to at least  33%  of  the  Premises  and  occurs  during

the last  year  of  the  Term,  then  Landlord  and  Tenant  shall  each  have  the  right  and  option,  at the

election  of  either  of  them,  to terminate  this  Lease  effective  as of  the date  of  such  damage  or

destruction.  If  this  Lease  is not  terminated  as provided  in  this  subparagraph,  the building  and

Premises  shall  be repaired  and  restored  as provided  in  subparagraph  (a).

(c)  If  50%  or more  of  the  total  area  of  all  the  buildings  in  the  Strip  Center  is damaged

or  destroyed  by  fire  or  other  casualty,  Landlord  may,  at Landlord's  election,  terminate  this  Lease

by  notice  to Tenant  at any  time  within  90 days  from  the  date  of  such  damage  or  destruction.

(d)  Landlord's  obligations  to repair  and restore  shall  be subject  to availability  of

sufficient  insurance  proceeds  for  these  purposes  and available  materials,  provided  that  any

deductible  on  Landlord's  insurance  shall  be payable  by  Landlord,  and  any  deductible  on  Tenant's

insurance  covering  improvements  to be restored  will  be payable  by  Tenant.

9

4033615.2



17.  BANKRUPTCY.  If  the Tenant  should  be adjudged  a banknipt,  either  by voluntary  or

involuntary  proceedings,  and  the  Tenant  or Tenant's  trustee  assumes  and  assigns  this  Lease,  the

assignee's  use shall  be the  Permitted  Use  or  other  retail  business  which  is acceptable  to Landlord

in  its  sole  discretion,  in  order  to preserve  the  tenant  mix  of  the  Strip  Center.  Further,  as a condition

to any  such  assignment,  the assignee  must  demonstrate  its financial  strength  and capability  of

future  performance  under  the terms  and conditions  of  the Lease  all to Landlord's  reasonable

satisfaction.

18.  DEFAULT;  RE-ENTRY;  REMEDIES.  If  (i)  all  or any  part  of  the rent  remains  unpaid

Fourteen  (14)  Business  days  after  written  demand  for  payment  is sent  to Tenant  by  Landlord,  or

(ii)  if  Tenant  fails  to provide  any  insurance  coverage  or  evidence  of  insurance  required  hereunder

and  remains  in default  Fourteen  (14)  business  days  after  written  demand  is sent  to Tenant  by

Landlord,  or if  (iii)  Tenant  defarilts  rinder  any  of  the other  terms  of  this  Lease,  and  such  default

continues  for  a period  of  fifteen  (15)  days  a'fter  written  notice  of  such  violation  or default  is sent

to Tenant  by  Landlord,  then  in any  such  case,  Landlord  may,  as its option,  declare  this  Lease

forfeited  and  the  Term  ended  and  Landlord  may  re-enter  the  Premises,  and  remove  all  persons  and

property  from  the Premises  and  Landlord  shall  not  be liable  for  damages  by  reason  of  such  re-

entry  or  forfeiture.  Alternatively,  Landlord  may  re-enter  and  retake  possession  of  the Premises

without  terminating  Tenant's  continuing  obligations,  and  try  to re-let  the Premises  for  Tenant's

account.  Landlord's  failure  to terminate  this  Lease  for  any  one  or  more  breaches  or  defaults  shall

not  be deemed  a consent  to or  waiver  of  any  breach  or default  and  shall  not  prevent  Landlord  from

later  terminating  this  Lease  either  for  such  breach  or default  or for  any  breach  or default.  While

Tenant  is in  default  Landlord  may  prevent  removal  of  property  from  the  Premises  by  any  lawful

means  it deems  necessary  to protect  its interests.  All  remedies  shall  be cumulative  and not

exclusive  of  any  other  remedy  conferred  in  this  Lease  or  available  at law  or  in  equity.

19.  SURRENDER  OF  PREMISES.  At  the time  of  expiration  or termination  of  the Term,

Tenant  shall  quit  and  surrender  the  Premises  with  all  of  its fixtures,  furnishings  and  other  personal

property  and  trash  removed,  thoroughly  cleaned  and  in  good  order,  condition  and  repair,  subject

only  to reasonable  wear  and  tear.  If  the Premises  are not  surrendered  at the time  and in the

condition  required,  Tenant  shall  be liable  for  any  damages  or  loss  of  income  incurred  by  Landlord,

including,  without  limitation,  claims  of  any  succeeding  tenant.  Tenant  shall  promptly  surrender

all  keys  for  the  Premises  and  inform  Landlord  of  the  combinations  for  any  locks  and  safes  in  the

Premises.

20.  HOLDING  OVER.  If  Tenant  holds  over  after  the Term  with  the express  consent  of

Landlord,  Tenant  shall  become  a tenant  on  a month-to-month  basis  at a minimum  rent  equal  to

125%  of  the  amount  payable  at the  end  of  the  scheduled  Term,  payable  in  advance  on  the  first  day

of  each  month,  and  otherwise  upon  all  the  terms,  covenants  and  conditions  of  this  Lease,  including

payment  of  expenses  as set out  in  Article  6 and  elsewhere,  but  not  including  any  renewal  or other

options.

21. LEASEHOLD  IMPROVEMENTS

(a)  Leasehold  improvements,  if  any,  whether  constructed  prior  to or during  the  Term,

shall  be constructed  and  installed  by  Landlord  unless  otherwise  agreed,  and  paid  for  as set out  in

a separate  document  or work  letter  signed  by  Landlord  and  Tenant.  No  alterations,  additions  or

10

4033615.2



improvements  to the  Premises,  except  as may  be provided  for  in this  Lease,  shall  be made  without

Tenant  first  obtaining  the written  consent  of  Landlord,  and any  improvements,  additions  or

alterations  made  by  Tenant  after  such  consent  is given,  including  any  fixtures  installed  (excepting

trade  fixtures),  shall  at the Landlord's  option,  remain  on the Premises  as the property  of  the

Landlord,  without  compensation  to Tenant,  or  shall  be removed  and  the  Premises  restored  to their

original  condition  at Tenant's  expense  at the  end  of  the  Term.

(b)  Landlord  reserves  the right  to give  permission  to Tenant  allowing  Tenant  to

contract  for  improvements,  alterations,  or additions  to the  Premises.  Such  permission  must  be in

writing,  signed  by Landlord.  If  Landlord  gives  its consent  to improvements,  alterations,  or

additions  to the  Premises,  Tenant  will,  if  required  by  Landlord,  provide  such  lien  waivers  or bonds

in  form  and  with  sureties  satisfactory  to the  Landlord  and  provide  liability  insurance  as specified

and  Landlord  and  workers  compensation  insurance  as required  by  law.

22. TRADE  FIXTURES  AND  PERSONAL  PROPERTY

(a)  Any  trade  fixtures,  window  coverings,  signs  and  other  personal  property  of  Tenant

not  permanently  affixed  to the  Premises  shall  remain  the  property  of  Tenant,  and  provided  Tenant

is not  in  default  under  the  terms  of  this  Lease,  Tenant  may  at any  time  remove  any  and  all  of  its

trade  fixtures,  window  coverings,  signs  and  personal  property  which  it  may  have  stored  or  installed

in the Premises,  including  corinters,  shelving,  showcases,  mirrors  and other  movable  personal

property.

(b)  Tenant,  at its  expense,  shall  immediately  repair  any  damage  to the  Premises  arising

from  the  removal  of  any  improvements,  or any  trade  fixtures,  window  coverings,  signs  and  other

personal  property.  All  trade  fixtures,  signs  and  other  personal  property  installed  in  or  attached  to

the  Premises  by  Tenant  must  be new  when  installed  or attached.

23.  REIMBURSEMENT.  All  of  Tenant's  obligations  under  this  Lease  shall  be performed  by

Tenant  at its sole  expense,  and  if  Landlord  pays  any  sum  of  money  or does  any  act  requiring  the

payment  of  money  because  of  the  failure  of  Tenant  to perform  its  obligations,  the  money  so paid

by  Landlord  shall  be payable  by  Tenant  to Landlord  on  demand,  and  shall  be considered  additional

rent.

24.  CONSENTS  BY  LANDLORD.  Whenever  Tenant  is required  under  the terms  of  this

Lease  to secure  the written  consent  or approval  of  Landlord,  such  consent  or approval  shall  be

effective  only  if  in  writing  and,  unless  otherwise  stated,  shall  not  be unreasonably  withheld.

25.  NOTICES.  Any  notice  required  or  permitted  under  this  Lease  shall  be deemed  sufficiently

given  or  served  if  sent  by  certified  mail,  FedEx  or  UPS  next  business  day,  or  delivered  personally

to Tenant  at 523 S Broadway  Suite  B and Suite  C Truth  or Consequences  NM  87901,  or to

Landlord  at the address  then  in effect  for  the payment  of  rent.  Either  party  may,  by  properly

delivered  written  notice,  at any  time  designate  a different  address  to which  notices  to that  party

shall  subsequently  be sent.

26.  LITIGATION,  COURT  COSTS,  ATTORNEYS  FEES.

11

4033615.2



(a)  If  Landlord  is involuntarily  made  a party  defendant  in  any  litigation  concerning  this

Lease  or  the  Premises  by  reason  of  any  act  or  omission  of  Tenant,  then  Tenant  shall  indemnify  and

hold  Landlord  harmless  from  all liability  by reason  of  such litigation,  including  reasonable

attorneys'  fees  and  all  costs  incurred  by  Landlord  in  such  litigation,  including  appeals.

(b)  If  any  bankruptcy  action  is commenced  by  or  against  Tenant,  then  Tenant  shall  pay

to Landlord  on  demand  all  of  Landlord's  reasonable  attorneys'  fees  and  costs  incurred  by  Landlord

in such  baptcy  proceeding,  including  appeals.

(c)  In the event  that  either  Landlord  or Tenant  institutes  any  action  or proceeding

against  the  other  relating  to the Premises  or  the  provisions  of  this  Lease,  or  any  default  hereunder,

the prevailing  party  in  such  action  or proceeding  shall  be entitled  to recover  from  the  other  party

its  reasonable  costs,  expenses  and  attorneys  fees,  including  appeals.

(d)  Tenant  shall  pay  all attorneys'  fees incurred  by Landlord  arising  out  of  (i) any

breach  by Tenant,  whether  or not  any  court  action  is filed,  or (ii)  any  request  by Tenant  for  a

consent,  amendment,  waiver  or other  action  by  Landlord.

27.  RIGHT  OF  INSPECTION;  NO  OBLIGATION.  Landlord  or Landlord's  agent  may  at

reasonable  times,  and  with  reasonable  prior  notice  (except  in an emergency  or as otherwise

provided  in  this  Lease),  enter  the  Premises  for  the  purpose  of  inspecting  the  same,  performing  any

required  or  permitted  repairs  or  other  work  (provided  that  Landlord  shall  not  be obligated  to inspect

or perform  repairs  or other  work  unless  specifically  so stated  in this  Lease),  or showing  the

Premises  to potential  tenants,  lenders,  contractors,  government  representatives,  or  potential  Strip

Center  purchasers.

28.  SALE  OF  PREMISES  BY  LANDLORD.  In the  event  of  any  sale  or exchange  of  the

Premises  by  Landlord  and  assignment  by  Landlord  of  this  Lease,  and  assumption  of  Landlord's

obligations  under  this  Lease  by  the  purchaser,  Landlord  shall  be relieved  of  all  liability  under  this

Lease  to the  extent  arising  after  the  consurnrnation  of  such  sale  or  exchange  and  assignment.

29.  COMMON  AREAS.  Landlord  reserves  the right  to change  the  size,  location,  nature  and

use of  any  common  areas,  to withdraw,  sell  or  lease  any  portion  of  the  common  areas,  and  to make

and  remove  improvements  in  the  common  areas,  without  liability.

30.  ENTIRE  AGREEMENT.  This  Lease,  including  its  Exhibits,  contains  the  entire

agreement  between  the  parties,  and  may  not  be changed,  modified,  or  discharged  in  whole  or in

part  except  by an agreement  in  writing  signed  by the affected  party.  This  is the entire  Lease

agreement  and  the  parties  agree  that  there  are no other  agreements  or understandings  of  any  kind

not  contained  in  this  Lease.  Tenant  represents  and  warrants  to Landlord  that  Tenant  has  made  its

own  investigation  and  examination  of  all  relevant  information  relating  to or affecting  the Strip

Center,  the  Premises  and  the  Permitted  Use,  and  is relying  solely  on  its  own  judgment  in  entering

into  this  Lease,  except  as to matters  warranted  in this  Lease  by Landlord,  if  any.  Tenant

acknowledges  that  except  as specifically  provided  for  in  this  Lease,  neither  Landlord  nor  its  agents

or employees  have  made  any representations  or  warranties  as to the Strip  Center,  the  Premises  or

the Pernnitted  Use,  including  the  suitability  or fitness  of  the  Premises  for  the conduct  of  Tenant's

business  or  for  any  other  purpose,  nor  has  Landlord  or  its  agents  or  employees  agreed  to undertake

12

4033615.2



any  alterations  or constrrict  any improvements  to the Premises  or the Strip  Center  except  as

expressly  provided  in  this  Lease.

31. GENERAL  PROVISIONS

(a)  Time  is of  the  essence  of  this  Lease.  The  terms  and  conditions  of  this  Lease  shall

extend  to and be binding  upon  the heirs,  executors,  personal  representatives,  successors  and

assigns  of  the  parties  hereto,  and  any  mention  of  the  singular  shall  include  the  plural  and  the  plural

shall  include  the singular.  If  any  provision  of  this  Lease  is found  to be invalid  or unenforceable,

the  remainder  of  this  Lease  shall  remain  in  full  force  and  effect.  Tenant  shall  not  record  this  Lease,

but  the  parties  will  execute  a Memorandum  of  Lease  for  recording  at the  request  of  either  party.

The  laws  of  the State  of  New  Mexico  shall  govern  this  Lease.

(b)  In the event  of  any  apparent  breach  or default  by Landlord,  Tenant  shall  give

Landlord  prompt  written  notice,  and  may  suggest  steps  to effect  a cure.  Landlord  shall  then  have

not  less  than  thirty  (30)  days  in  which  to cure  any  breach  or default,  or such  longer  period  as is

reasonably  necessary  in the  circumstances,  and  Landlord  shall  be deemed  to be in default  under

this  Lease  only  if  Landlord  fails  to commence  and  diligently  complete  any  necessary  cure  after

written  notice  as required  in  this  Lease.  If  Landlord  is held  to be in  default  Tenant  may  pursue

any  remedy  available  at law  or in  equity,  provided  that  Landlord  shall  not  be liable  to Tenant  for

incidental,  consequential,  indirect,  punitive  or exemplary  damages.  Except  as provided  in the

following  sentence,  Landlord,  its  agents,  partners,  members,  and  its  or  their  officers,  directors  and

employees,  shall  not  be personally  liable  for  any  obligation  or liability  arising  from  this  Lease.  In

the  event  of  a judgment  against  Landlord,  Tenant  shall  be limited  in its recovery  solely  to the

proceeds  of  any  insurance  carried  by  Landlord,  and  to the  equity  of  Landlord  in  the Strip  Center

at the  time  of  the  alleged  breach.  Landlord  shall  maintain  during  the  Term  a commercial  general

liability  insurance  policy,  including  property  damage,  insuring  Landlord  against  liability  for  injury

to persons  or property  or  the  death  of  any  person  or  persons  occurring  in,  about  or  with  respect  to

the  Premises  and  Strip  Center  in  the  amount  of  at least  $1,000,000  combined  coverage  for  bodily

injury  and  property  damage  for  each  occurrence.

(c)  Landlord  is represented  by N/A  ("Landlord's  Broker"),  pursuant  to a separate

agreement.  Tenant  is represented  by  of  ("Tenant's  Broker"),

pursuant  to a separate  agreement.  Landlord  will  pay  Landlord's  Broker  a commission  pursuant  to

a separate  agreement,  which  may  be shared  with  Tenant's  Broker  as they  may  agree.  Each  party

will  indemnify  and  hold  the  other  harmless  from  any  claims  and  expenses,  including  attorneys'

fees,  arising  from  any  claim  for  a commission  or finder's  fee  resulting  from  any  agreement  made

by  the indemnifying  party  with  any  real  estate  broker,  agent  or finder  in connection  with  this

transaction.

(d)  As  a condition  precedent  to the effectiveness  of  this  Lease,  Tenant  has provided

Landlord  a Guaranty  of  Lease  (the  "Guaranty")  from  N/A  (whether  one  or  more,  "Guarantors"),

who  are officers,  directors,  shareholders,  members,  managers,  partners  or other  principals  of

Tenant.  Landlord  has entered  into  this  Lease  in  reliance  upon  the  Guaranty  and  in  reliance  upon

the  financial  condition  of Guarantors  as represented  in  the  financial  statements  dated

, delivered  to Landlord  by  Guarantors.  Guarantee  shall  be found  in  Exhibit  D.

13

4033al5.2



(e)  Landlord  wanants  that  Tenant,  on  paying  the Rent  and  performing  the covenants

of  this  Lease,  shall  and  may  peaceably  and  quietly  have,  hold  and  enjoy  the  Premises  for  the  Term,

free  of  disturbance  by  anyone  claiming  by,  through  or under  Landlord.

(f)  If  Landlord  or  Tenant  cannot  perform  any  of  their  respective  obligations  under  the

terms  of  this  Lease  due  to event(s)  beyond  their  control,  the  time  provided  for  performance  of  such

obligations  shall  be extended  by  a period  of  time  equal  to the  duration  of  such  event(s).  If  either

party  to the Lease  desires  to invoke  this  Section,  it  shall  provide  written  notice  to the  other  party

of  the  reasons  for  the delay  and  the invoking  party  shall  use reasonable  and  diligent  efforts  to

mitigate  the effects  of  such  occurrence.  Event(s)  beyond  Landlord's  or Tenant's  control  include,

but  are  not  limited  to,  acts  of  God,  war,  civil  commotion,  labor  disprites,  strikes,  fire,  flood  or  other

casualty,  shortages  of  labor  and materials,  government  regulation  or restriction  and weather

conditions.  In  no event  will  this  provision  excuse  Tenant's  failure  to meet  its  payment  obligations

hereunder.

(g)  Notwithstanding  anything  to the contrary  contained  in  this  Lease,  to the  extent,  if

at all,  F§ 56-7-1  NMSA  1978,  as amended,  applies  to any  indemnification  provisions  in  this  Lease

or any  other  agreement  between  Landlord  and Tenant,  including  certain  types  of  insurance

coverage as set forth in 53 56-7-1 NMSA 1978, such provisions will  not extend to liability,  claims,
damages,  losses  or expenses,  including  attorneys"  fees,  arising  out  of  bodily  injury  to persons  or

damage  to property  caused  by  or  resulting  from,  in  whole  or  in  part,  the  negligence,  act  or  omission

of  the  indemnitee  or additional  insured,  as the  case  may  be, its officers,  employees  or agents,  and

shall  further  be modified,  if  required,  by  the  provisions  of  Section  56-7-1(B)  NMSA  1978.

(h)  All  obligations  of  Tenant  existing  as of  the  expiration  or termination  of  the  Term

shall  survive  expiration  or  termination.

32.  Environmental  Matters.  Tenant  shall  not  cause  or  permit  any  Hazardous  Substance  to  be

used,  stored,  generated  or disposed  of  on or in  the  Premises  or Strip  Center  by  Tenant,  Tenant's

agents,  employees,  contractors  or  invitees.  Tenant  shall  indemnify  and  hold  harmless  the  Landlord

and  its  agents,  employees,  lenders,  successors  and  assigns,  from  any  and  all  claims,  damages,  fines,

judgments,  penalties,  costs,  settlements,  liabilities  or losses,  including  reasonable  attorneys'  fees,

arising  as a result  of  any  Hazardous  Substances  used,  stored,  generated  or disposed  of  on  or in  or

from  the  Premises,  or  by  Tenant,  Tenant's  agents,  employees,  contractors  or  invitees  elsewhere  in

the  Strip  Center,  or  of  any  lawsuit  brought  or  threatened,  settlement  reached  or  government  order

relating  to such  Hazardous  Substances,  or  of  the  Premises  or Strip  Center  becoming  contaminated

in  any  maru'ier  for  which  Tenant  is legally  liable.  As  used  in this  Lease,  "Hazardous  Substance"

means  any  substance  which  is toxic,  ignitable,  reactive,  corrosive  or  otherwise  deemed  hazardous

in  the  environment  and  which  is regulated  by  any  local  government,  the State  of  New  Mexico,  or

the  United  States  government,  including  asbestos  and  petroleum  products.  The  provisions  of  this

Section  shall  be in  addition  to any  other  obligations  and  liabilities  Tenant  may  have  to Landlord  at

law  or  in eqriity  and  shall  survive  the  termination  of  this  Lease.

IN  WITNESS  WHEREOF,  the  parties  have  executed  this  Lease  as of  the  date  first  written  above.

14

4033615.2



LANDLORD: TENANT:

INTEGRATED

ENVIRONMENT  AL

SERVICES  QOZB,  LLC.

A New  York  Limited  Liability  Company

City  of  Truth  or Consequences

505 Sims  St.

Truth  or Consequences,  NM  87901

By:

Name

Title

By:

Name:  Amanda  Forrister

Title:  Mayor

4033615.2



A
o
CA)
C+)
0)

I "" """  .:

1.

:,W

(

B

I

I
j

i I

l-
A

l,:

[,O
1,

v

I

I

"', al  ROOFED Bt

!

i
'

.,,' 1 I I ...,;'-l

I ElST.m I WflCK

Ipll) I=rl n t Ii[i iIEh-lail[l )

JfflRal
d

a
jl&LILaj!

DESIGN DATA
TYPEOFCONSTRUC'nON  5-B
TYPE OF OCCUPANCY B-1

OCCUPANT LOAD 20
SEISMIC ZONE 2B
#NDLOAD  115MPH

SQuAREFOOTAGE  EXISTINGHEATED  2002SF
EAVE HEIGHT TO'-Oa
28 DAY CONC STRENGTH 30tX] PSI
MIN.SOILBEARINGCAP  1500PSF
SOIL OENSlTYg5% AKIOIFIEO PROCTOR
ROOF LOA[) LIVE NONREDu 20 PSF
PARKING: PROF. OFFICES t SPACEfl50  S.F = 5

COFFEE SHOP 1 8PACEftOO S.F. = 8

TOTAtRJ-Q  13SPACE8
PRCAnDED 12 STANDARD85'X20'PERSPACE

HANDICAP i2'X20'

TOTAL 13 8PA(;ES

CODEa:
2015 INTERNAa  BUILDING CODEASAMENDEI
2015 NEWMEXICO  BUILDING CODE

2018 NEWMEXICO  ENERGYCONSERVATKIN  CODE
20161CCtAMl  A 117.1

2015 UNIFORM MECHANICALCODE
2016 UNIFORM PLUMBINGCODE
2017 NATK)ML  ELECTRI(AL  CODE

2017 NEWMEXIC  ELECTRICAL (,ODE
NO 8F'R1NKLER8 REQIIIRE)  BASE)  ON SQUARE FOOTAGE.
REOUIRED EX1T8: ONE PER uNff

REQUlREDRE8TROOMEi: AOAL)NISEXPROVK)EONSITEI

PRIVATEOFFICE80NEPERUNIT.  PU&ICADARESTROONIS

ACROSS THE W.

blll  uoklay  solar  awhHeobi
II I a m  ask.  @IQllffll  Itit%  m  m
biubmiii*yi@aeam  taaa

RallOa!L

121 0ROAOWAY  WARD

TIIWOIICI)IltEtluENCa.NIYllaCO  a'li"',,,



EXHIBIT  B

Building  and  Equipment  Maintenance  Requirements

A. Tenant  shall  maintain,  repair,  replace  as necessary,  and  keep  in  good,  safe  and

attractive  condition  the  entire  Premises  and  the  contents  of  the  Premises,  including  without

limitation:

(i)  all  interior  portions  of  the  Premises  including  without  limitation  floor  coverings,

ceilings,  wall  surfaces,  paint,  partitions,  casework,  and  interior  doors;

(ii)  the  exterior  areas  (sidewalks,  stairs,  loading  docks,  etc.)  around  all  entries  and  exits

to/from  the  Premises;

(iii)  all  doors,  windows  and  plate  glass  of  the  Premises;

(iv)  all  electrical  wiring,  switches,  outlets,  circuit  breakers,  alarm  systems  and  other

security  apparatus,  and  other  electrical  equipment  serving  only  the  Premises,,

(v)  all  water  lines,  sewer  lines,  valves,  drains,  grease  traps,  toilets,  sinks,  sprinkler  systems

and  other  plumbing  equipment  and  fixtures  serving  only  the  Premises.  Without  limitation,  Tenant

is responsible  for  all  maintenance  and  clean-out  of  any  grease  trap  and  the  sewage  line  from  the

Premises  to the  Strip  Center's  main  sewage  line,,

(vi)  all  of  Tenant's  inventory  and  other  personal  property,  furniture,  fixtures  (including

trade  fixtures),  equipment,  decorations,  lighting  and  signage;  and

(vii)  all  HVAC  equipment  serving  the Premises  (subject  to Landlord's  limited

responsibility  for  HVAC  equipment  as provided  in  B. below).  Tenant  shall  at  all  times  during

the  Term  maintain  and  pay  for  a maintenance  and  service  contract,  in  a form  and  with  a

service  provider  approved  by  Landlord,  for  the  HVAC  equipment  serving  the  Premises,

and  shall  perform  all  user  responsibilities  specified  under  such  contract.

B. Landlord  shall  provide  all  necessary  repairs  and  replacements  to the  HVAC

equipment  serving  the  Premises  during  the  one-year  period  beginning  on  the  Commencement

Date,  provided  that  if  any  such  repairs  or  replacements  are necessitated  by  Tenant's  failure  to

maintain  the required  maintenance  and  service  contract  or  failure  to perform  all  user

responsibilities  specified  under  such  contract,  Tenant  shall  be solely  responsible  for  the  cost  of

such  repairs  or  replacements.  Any  HVAC  repairs  or  replacements  becoming  necessary  during

this  one-year  period  shall  be arranged  by  Landlord  as soon  as reasonably  practical  a'fter  Landlord

receives  written  notice  from  Tenant  of  the  needed  work.  Cornmencing  upon  the Ist day  of  the  2nd
year  running  throughout  the  balance  of  the  primary  term  and  all  option  periods  tenant  shall  be

responsible  for  all  HVAC  repairs,  maintenance  and  replacements.

C. Landlord  shall  maintain,  repair  and  replace,  as necessary,  the  roof,  exterior  walls  and

structural  elements  of  the  Premises,  the  Common  Areas,  and  the  plumbing,  sewage  and  electrical

systems  outside  of  Tenant's  areas  of  responsibility  as provided  above.  Any  repairs  or

replacements  of  the  roof,  exterior  walls  or  structural  elements  of  the  Premises,  the  Common

Areas,  or  the  plumbing,  sewage  and  electrical  systems  outside  of  Tenant's  areas  of  responsibility

shall  be arranged  by  Landlord  as soon  as reasonably  practical  after  Landlord  receives  written

notice  from  Tenant  of  the  needed  work,  or  telephone  notice  to Landlord's  property  management

representative  in  the  case  of  an emergency.  Until  further  notice,  Landlord's  property

managementrepresentativeis  ,phone

17

4033615.2



4033615.2

18



EXHIBIT  C

Sign  Specifications

19

4033615.2



CITY  ff-  T[)UTtl  O[)  € 0!%l!t0U[!%l € [_S
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

MEETING  DATE:  April  12,  2023  Age"a I'em #: [23

SUBJECT: Discussion/Action  -  Approve  purchase  of new report  management  system (Central  Square).
DEPARTMENT:  Police  Department

DATE  SUBMITTED:  April  4, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Luis  A. Tavizon

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Bruce  Swingle

Summary/Background:

The city  currently  pays approximately  Sll,500.00  for a report  management  that  does not work  for  the
department.  The  department  is not  able  to  obtain  any  analytics  from  this  program  (TaclO).  We  are  unable  to

track  evidence  and  property,  to  include  fleet  and  personnel  management.  The  Police  Department  had  looked

at outsourcing  our  evidence  management  with  an evidence  management  system  with  an additional  yearly

cost of  SI0,000.00.  This new  report  management  system allows  the department  to be more  efficient  by
combining  our  report  management  needs  and  evidence  management  all in one  system.  Central  Square

provides  additional  services  that  will  allow  our  department  to  obtain  analytic  reports,  so that  we  can  seek

additional  grant  funding  for  equipment  and  services.  It will  provide  the  ability  to  keep  track  of  department

property  issued  out  to  employees.  The  system  allows  for  personnel  and  training  management.  Central

Square  Report  Management  program  will  assist  this  department  in reaching  our  overall  goal  of  becoming

accredited.  System  is CJIS compliant,  NIBRS,  IPRA  compliant.

Recommendation:

Approve  PO to purchase  new  Report  Management  System.

Attachments:

*  Central  Square  Quote

*

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): Yes

Total cost over  a 5-year  period  542,976.05.  Broken down  by Initial  startup  cost of S123,595.00,  which  is
broken  up in percentage  throughout  initial  startup  and  implementation.  Then  an annual  recurring  cost  of

S19,381.05,  through  the remainder  of  the 5-year  period.

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  No

Click here  to enter  text

ApprovedForSubmittalBy:  €  Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Clid< here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

' Resolution  No. Click  here (o enter  text.  Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  [10ther:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  4-12-2023



',+: ccwarpatsguapc Quote  prepared  on:

March  29, 2023

Quote  prepared  by:

Chris  Kozuch

chris.kozuch@centralsquare.com

Thank  you  for  your  interest  in CentralSquare.  CentralSquare  provides  software  that  powers  over  8,000  communities.  More

about  our  products  can  be found  at www.centralsquare.com.

WHAT  SOFTWARE  IS INCLUDED?

ADMINISTRATION
PRODUCT  NAME

1.  Administration  PS Pro Core  (Agency

Site  License)  Annual  Subscription  Fee

2.  Administration  PS Pro  Core  Annual

Subscription  Fee

MOBILES

3.

4.

PRODUCT  NAME

Mobile  PS Pro  Core  Annual

Subscription  Fee

Mobile  PS Pro  Records  Annual

Subscription  Fee

PERSONNEL
PRODUCT  NAME

5. Personnel  PS Pro  Advanced  (Agency

Site  License)  Annual  Subscription  Fee

6. Personnel  PS Pro  Core  (Agency  Site

License)  Annual  Subscription  Fee

7. Personnel  PS Pro Core  Annual

Subscription  Fee

QUANTITY

1

UNIT  PRICE

185.40

1 1,178.00

Administration  Software  Total

QUANTITY

1

UNIT  PRICE

1,472.50

15 279.78

Mobiles  Software  Total

QUANTITY

1

UNIT  PRICE

634.29

1

1

0.00

0.00

Personnel  Software  Total

TOTAL

185.40

1,178.00

1 ,363.40  USD

TOTAL

1,472.50

4,196.70

5,669.20  USD

TOTAL

634.29

0.00

0.00

634.29  USD

MORE  INFORMATION  AT  CENTRALSQUARE.COM



',+', CENTRALSOuARE
Quote  prepared  on:

March  29, 2023

Quote  prepared  by:

Chris  Kozuch

chris.kozuch@centralsquare.com

RMS

8.

9.

10.

11.

SUITE

12.

13.

14.

'15.

PRODUCT  NAME

Records  PS Pro  Advanced  (Agency  Site

License)  Annual  Subscription  Fee

Records  PS Pro Core  (Agency  Site

License)  Annual  Subscription  Fee

Records  PS Pro Core  Annual

Subscription  Fee

Records  PS Pro NM Crime  Reporting

(NIBRS)  Interface  Annual  Subscription

Fee

PRODUCT  NAME

Portal  PS Pro  Community  Involvement

Pack  Annual  Subscription  Fee

PS Pro Reporking  Core  Annual

Subscription  Fee

PS Pro Reporting  Universal  Interface

Engine  Annual  Subscription  Fee

PS Pro  Time  Synchronization  Interface

Annual  Subscription  Fee

QUANTITY

1

1

1

1

QUANTITY

1

I

1

1

UNIT  PRICE

530.10

1,590.30

2,209.00

0.00

RMS  Software  Total

UNIT  PRICE

1,217.78

0.00

0.00

0.00

Suite  Software  Total

TOTAL

530.10

1,590.30

2,209.00

0.00

4,329.40  USD

TOTAL

1,217.78

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,217.78  USD

SOFTWARE  SUMMARY

Software  Total  13,214.07  USD

WHAT  SERVICES  ARE  INCLUDED?

SERVICES
DESCRIPTION

1. Public  Safety  Consulting  Services  - Fixed  Fee

2. Public  Safety  Project  Management  Services  - Fixed  Fee

3. Public  Safety  Technical  Services  - Fixed  Fee

4. Public  Safety  Training  Services  - Fixed  Fee

Services  Services  Total

TOTAL

8,970.00

5,850.00

3,120.00

5,655.00

23,595.00  USD

MORE  INFORMATION  AT  CENTRALSQUARE.COM



',+: ccharnatsguanc
Quote  prepared  on:

March  29, 2023

Quote  prepared  by:

Chris  Kozuch

chris.kozuch@centralsquare.com

SERVICES  SUMMARY

Services  Total 23,595.00  uSD

WHAT  HARDWARE  IS INCLUDED?

SERVERS
PRODUCT  NAME

1. PS Pro Production  Server  Annual

Subscription  Fee

2. PSProTraining/TestingServerAnnual

Subscription  Fee

QUANTITY

1

1

UNIT  PRICE

3,613.62

2,553.36

Servers  Hardware  Total

TOTAL

3,613.62

2,553.36

6,166.98  USD

HARDWARE  SUMMARY

Hardware  Total 6,166.98  USD

QUOTE  SUMMARY

Software  Subtotal

13,214.07  USD

Services  Subtotal

23,595.00  USD

MORE  INFORMATION  AT  CENTRALSQUARE.COM



Quote  prepared  on:

March  29, 2023

Quote  prepared  by:

Chris  Kozuch

chris kozuch@centralsquare.com

Hardware  Subtotal

6,166.98  USD

Quote  Subtotal 42,976.05  USD

Quote  Total 42,976.06  USD

WHAT  ARE  THE  RECURRING  FEES?

TYPE AMOUNT

FIRST  YEAR  MAINTENANCE  TOT  AL 0.00

FIRST  YEAR  SUBSCRIPTION  TOT  AL 19,381.05

The  amount  totals  for  Maintenance  and/or  Subscription  on this  quote  include  only  the  first  year  of software  use  and

maintenance.  Renewal  invoices  will include  this  total  plus  any  applicable  uplifk  amount  as outlined  in the  relevant  purchase

agreement.

This  Quote  is not  intended  to constitute  a binding  agreement.  The  terms  herein  shall  only  be effective  once  incorporated  into  a

definitive  written  agreement  with  CentralSquare  Technologies  (including  its subsidiaries)  containing  other  customary

commercial  terms  and  signed  by authorized  representatives  of  both  parties.

BILLING  INFORMATION

Fees  will  be  payable  within  30 days  of invoicing.

Please  note  that  the  Unit  Price  shown  above  has  been  rounded  to the  nearest  two  decimal  places  for  display  purposes  only.

The  actual  price  may  include  as many  as five  decimal  places.  For  example,  an actual  price  of  $21.37656  will  be shown  as  a

MORE  INFORMATION  AT  CENTRALSQUARE.COM



',4;', CENTRALSOuARE
Quote  prepared  on:

March  29, 2023

Quote  prepared  by:

Chris  Kozuch

chris.kozuch@centralsquare.com

Unit Price of $21.38. The Total for this quote has been calculated using the actual prices for the product and/or service, rather
than the Unit  Price  displayed  above.

Prices  shown  do not  include  any  taxes  that  may  apply.  Any  such  taxes  are  the responsibility  of  Customer.  This  is not  an

invoice.

For  customers  based  in the United  States  or  Canada,  any  applicable  taxes  will  be determined  based  on the  laws  and

regulations  of the  taxing  authority(ies)  governing  the  "Ship  To"  location  provided  by Customer  on the  Quote  Form.

PURCHASE  ORDER  INFORMATION

Is a Purchase  Order  (Pa)  required  for  the  purchase  or payment  of the  products  on this  Quote  Form?  (Customer  to complete)

Yes  [ ] No [ ]

Customer's  purchase  order  terms  will  be governed  by the  parties'  existing  mutually  executed  agreement,  or in the  absence  of

such,  are  void  and  will  have  no legal  effect.

PO Number:

Initials:

MORE  INFORMATION  AT  CENTRALSQUARE.COM



',+', CENTRALSOLIARE
Quote  prepared  on:

March  29, 2023

Quote  prepared  by:

Chris  Kozuch

chris.kozuch@centralsquare com

ATT  ACHMENT  A

Terms  and  Conditions  for  On-Prem  Subscriptions

BY INDICATING  YOUR  ACCEPTANCE,  OR BY USING  THE  SOFTWARE,  YOU  ACCEPT  THE TERMS  AND  CONDITIONS
AS STATED  HEREIN.

1. Subscription  Access.  Customer  is purchasing  subscription  priced  software  under  this Quote.  So long as Client  has

paid the  annual  subscription  fees and is current  at all times  with  the subscription  fees  as stated  herein,  CentralSquare

grants  to Client  a limited  non-exclusive,  non-transferable  access  to use the  subscription  software  granted  in this

Quote.  Client  understands  and acknowledges  no ownership  or any form of intellectual  property  rights  transfer  under
the  terms  of this  Quote.

If customer  terminates  this Quote  in accordance  with the termination  for  convenience  provision  below,  customer  shall
be entitled  to a pro-rata  refund  of the annual  subscription  fee, calculated  by the remaining  months  in the applicable
annual  subscription.

2. Termination  for  Convenience.  This  Quote  may be terminated  without  cause  by either  party  by providing  written

notice  to the other  party  thirky (30) days  prior  to the date  of termination.

3. Termination  of  Access  Riqhts.  upon  termination  of this  Quote,  (i) all rights  granted  herein  shall  terminate

immediately  and automatically  upon  the effective  date  of such  termination;  (ii) Customer's  right  to the accessed

sofkware  granted  herein  shall  terminate  and (iii) Customer  will cease  using  such sofkware  and at CentralSquare's

direction  return  or destroy  the sofkware  and any  supplemental  confidential  information  or documentation.

4. Riqht  to  Audit.  Customer  shall  maintain  for  a reasonable  period,  but in no event  less than  three  (3) years  afker

expiration  or termination  of this Quote,  the systems,  books  and records  necessary  to accurately  reflect  compliance

with sofhrvare  access  and the use thereof  under  this Quote. Upon  request,  Customer  shall  permit  CentralSquare  and

its directors,  officers,  employees,  and agents  to have  on-site  access  at Customer's  premises  (or remote  access  as

the case  may  be) during  normal  business  hours  to audit  such  systems,  books,  and records  for  the purpose  of

verifying  Customer's  use of the software  to monitor  compliance  with this Quote  no more  than  once  per year.  If an

audit  reveals  that  Customer  has exceeded  the  restrictions  on use or non-compliance  with this Quote,  Customer  shall

be responsible  for the reimbursement  of all costs  related  to the audit  and prompt  payment  by Customer  to

CentralSquare  of any  underpayment.

MORE  INFORMATION  AT CENTRALSQUARE.COM



DATE iMMlDD/YYYY)
04/04/2023

THIS  CERTIFICATE  IS ISSuED  AS A MATTER  OF INFORMATION  ONLY  AND  CONFERS  NO RIGHTS  UPON  THE  CERTIFICATE  HOLDER.  THIS

CERTIFICATE  DOES  NOT  AFFIRMATIVELY  OR NEGATIVELY  AMEND,  EXTEND  OR ALTER  THE COVERAGE  AFFORDED  BY THE POLICIES

BELOW.  THIS  CERTIFICATE  OF INSURANCE  DOES  NOT  CONSTITUTE  A CONTRACT  BETWEEN  THE  ISSulNG  INSURER(S),  AUTHORIZED

REPRESENT  ATIVE  OR  PRODUCER,  AND  THE  CERTIFICATE  HOLDER.

IMPORTANT:  If the  certificate  holder  is an ADDITIONAL  INSURED,  the  policy(ies)  must  have  ADDITIONAL  INSURED  provisions  or  be endorsed.

If SUBROGATION  IS WAIVED,  subject  to the  terms  and  conditions  of  the  policy,  certain  policies  may  require  an endorsement.  A statement  on

this  certificate  does  not  confer  rights  to the  certificate  holder  in lieu  of  such  endorsement(s).

PRoouctp
MARSH USA, LLC.

TWO ALLIANCE CENTER
3560 LENOX ROAD, SUITE 2400
ATLANT A, GA 30326

CN1301 14897-EO/C-GAWU-22-23

CONTACT
NAME:

rA'jg.NSo.Exth IF(5..Noi:
t_.MAIL ""=
ADDRESS:

INSURERiS) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC#

irystmtp  a : The Charter Oak Fire Insurance Co. 25615

INSLIRED
CentralSquare Technologies, LLC
1000 Business Center Dive
Lake Mary, FL 32746

trysutztp  B : Phoetvx Insurance Company 25623

trysusep  c : Travelers Properly Casualty Company Of America 25674

INSLIRER D : Travelers Casualty And Surety Company 19038

INSLIRER E : AIG Specially Insurance Company 26883

INSURER  F :

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE  NUMBER:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY  THAT  THE POLICIES  OF INSURANCE  LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED  TO THE INSURED  NAMED  ABOVE  FOR THE POLICY  PERIOD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING  ANY REQUIREMENT,  TERM OR CONDITION  OF ANY CONTRACT  OR OTHER  DOCUMENT  WITH RESPECT  TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE  MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN,  THE INSURANCE  AFFORDED  BY THE POLICIES  DESCRIBED  HEREIN IS SUBJECT  TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLtJSIONS  AND CONDITIONS  OF SUCH "'OLICIES.  LIMITS  SHOWN  MAY HAVE BEEN REDuCED  BY PAID CLAIMS.

INSR
LTR TYPE  OF INSURANCE

ADDL

INSD
SUBR

WVD POLICY  NUMBER
POLICY  EFF

iMMlDD/'m'Y)
POLICY  EXP

IMMIDD/YYYYI LIM1T8

A x COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

IIIICLAIMS-MADE D  OCCLIR

H-630-6S758660-COF-22 08131/2022 OS/31/2023 EACH  OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
DAM  AGE  TO RENTED
PREMISES  (Ea occurrence) $

MED  EXP (Any  one person) $ 10,[X]O
PERSONAL  & ADV  INJURY $ 1,000,000

GErl'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

gpOoTiHiEc; € 7;(9i € LOC
GENERAL  AGGREGATE $ 2,000,000
PRODuCTS  - COMP/OP  AGG $ 2,000,000

$

B AUTOMOBILE  LIABILITY

ANY  AUTO

-  OWNa)  scseouceo_  AUTOS  ONLY  u  AuTOS

X HIRED  NON-OWNED AuTOS ONLY L___J AIITOS  ONLY

BA-6S783539-22-13-G 08/31/2022 08/3U2023 COMBINED  SINGLE  LIMIT
(Ea accident) $ 1,000,000

BODILY INJURY (Per person) $

BODILY  INJURY  (Pet  accident) $
PROPERTY  DAMAGE
(Pet  accident) $

s
C x UMBRELLA  LIAB

EXCESS  LIAB

OCCIIR

CLAIMS-MA[)E

CUP-6S801390 OS/31/2022 08/31/2023 EACH OCCURRENCE $ 10,000,000
AGGREGATE $ 10,000,000

DED I X  serexvori310,000 $
o WORKERS COMPENSATION

AND EMPLOYERSa LIABILITY sr / N

:t::::%:4:::I;1,1,,T,l;%;Ug§ECllTlVE Q
(lfMyae'sd, ad'eos'cr4'eNuHnd' er
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below

N/A

UB-68783668-22-13-G oatati:_tiz:_ 08/3U2023 " I STATUTE I I ER"-

E.L. EACH  ACCIDENT $ 1,000,000
E.L. DISEASE-EA  EMPLOYEE $ 1000,000
E.L. DISEASE-POLICY  LIMIT $ 1 ,000,000

E E&O/Cyber 015930626 09/30/2022 08/31/2023 Limit

SIR

5,000,00C

1,000,00C

DES(:RIPTION OF OPERATIONS I LOCATIONS I VEHICLES (?CORD 1(H, Additional Remarks Schedule, may b'i atkached if more space is requirid)
Evidence ol Insurance

CERTIFICATE  HOLDER

ATL-005589263-00 REVISION  NUMBER:  0

CANCELLATION

City of Truth or Consequences

4C)1 McAdoo St

Truth or Consequences, NM 87901

I

SHOULD  ANY  OF THE ABOVE  DESCRIBED  POLICIES  BE CANCELLED  BEFORE
THE  EXPIRATION  DATE  THEREOF,  NOTICE  WILL  BE  DELIVERED  IN
ACCORDANCE  WITH THE POLICY  PROVISIONS.

AuTHORIZED  REPRESENT  ATIVE

of  Marsh  USA  Inc.

S;_,*._  
@ 1988-2016  ACORD  CORPORATION.  All  rights  reserved.

ACORD  25  (201  6/03) The  ACORD  name  and  logo  are  registered  marks  of  ACORD



AGENCYCUSTOMERID:  CN130114897

AC0RD

AGENCY

MARSH USA, LLC.

NAMED  INSuRED

Cenl+alSquare  Technologies,  LLC

fflnO Business  Center  Dme

Lake Mary,FL  32746POLICY  NUMBER

CARRIER NAIC CODE

EFFECTIVE  DATE:

ADDITIONAL  REMARKS

THIS  ADDITIONAL  REMARKS  FORM  IS A  SCHEDULE  TO  ACORD  FORM,

FORM  HpyB5B,  25 FORM  TITL  E,  Cerk!f:Cae Of L:a5!1!t)t Insurance

Excess E&O/Cyber

Carrier: Certain Underwriters  at Lloyds, London

Policy Number: ACX1045822

Effective Date' 09{3012022

Expitation Date: 0873112023

Limit $5M x $5M

ACORD  101 (2008/01  )

LOC  #:  Atlanta

ADDITIONAL  REMARKS  SCHEDULE Page  2 of  2

@ 2008  ACORD  CORPORATION.  All  rights  reserved.

The  ACORD  name  and  logo  are  registered  marks  of  ACORD



,,bhlb4:, € lDrT[AUcaTlThAn€I)e5il5YDeSn%a5DU[S€ [$

""l&l?!i' IJ! !  l  M:E'TclN'G'RDA'TcE':'AcpJrI rl'2,'2v0233gertda  item  x: I.24

'IY'
SUBJECT: 22/23 Sierra County Recreation and Tourism Advisory Board Annual Contract
DEPARTMENT:  City  Manager's  Office

DATE  SUBMI'TTED:  March  29, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Tammy  Gardner

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE  ITEM:  Bruce  Swingle

Summary/Background:

Annual  service  contract  with  Sierra  County  Recreation  and  Tourism  Advisory  Board.

Recommendation:

Approve

Attachments:

*  Contract

*  Supporting  Documents

Fiscallmpact(Finance):  Chooseanitein.

S17,000.00

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Click  here to enter  text

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  % Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApprovaf:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CIERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. Clid< here  to enter  tex't.  Ordinance  No.  Clid<  here  to  eriter  text.

Continued  To: Click  t'iere  to eriter  a date.  Referred  To:  Click  here  to  ei'iter  text.

€ Approved  [1 Denied  € Other:  Clid<  here  to  enter  text.

File Name:  CC agendas  4-12-2023



ADVERTISING  &  PROMOTION  CONTRACT

THIS  AGREEMENT  is made  and  entered  into  by  and  between  the  City  of  Truth

or  Consequences,  New  Mexico,  herein  referred  to as "City"  and  COUNTY  OF  SIERRA

for  Sierra  County  Recreation  & Tourism  Advisory  Board,  herein  referred  to as

"Contractor".

WHEREAS  the City  and  Contractor  desire  to enter  into  a Contract  to provide

Lodger's  Tax  funds  to the Contractor  to aid  the Contractor's  promotion  and  advertising

of  the  City  as a tourist  attraction  which  will  aid  in  the  economic  growth  of  the  City.

NOW,  THEREFORE,  IN  CONSIDERATION  of  the mutual  promises  of  the

parties;  it is hereby  covenanted  and  agreed  by  and  between  the  parties:

1.  The  City  shall  provide  up to the sum  of  $17  000.00  to the Contractor  for  a

one (1)  year  period  commencing  on July  1, 2023  and  continuing  through  June

30, 2024.

2.  The  Contractor  shall:

a. Advertise,  publicize  and  promote  the City  and  its facilities  as a tourism

attraction.  Such  publicizing  and promoting  shall  include  but  not be

limited  to the advertising  of  the  fairgrounds,  civic  center,  museums,

convention  center  and  other  City  and  area  resources  and  attractions.

b.  Said  promotion  and  advertising  shall  specifically  consist  of  the plan  as

presented  (and  approved  by  the Lodger's  Tax  Board)  in the Contractor's

application  for  Lodger's  Tax  Funds.  The  Scope  of  Work  is set forth  within

the  application.

c. All  print  media,  television  ads,  billboards  and  radio  ads of  the  Contractor

which  are reimbursed  for  from  Lodger's  Tax  monies,  shall  include  the

wording  "PAID  IN  PART  BY  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

LODGER'S  TAX",  the  City  of Truth  or  Consequences  logo  IF

APPLICABLE,  and  the  New  Mexico  Tourism  Department  logo.  The  logo

may  be obtained  by  visiting  www.nmtourism.org.  In the case of  radio

advertising,  the slogan  "New  Mexico  True"  must  be used,  as well  as the

phrase  "Paid  in part  by  the New  Mexico  Tourism  Department  and the

Truth  or  Consequences  Lodgers"

3. Fund  Expenditures:  Funding  under  this  contract  is from  Lodger's  Tax.  Such

funds  may  be spent  for  promotion  and  advertising  only.

4.  Procurement  by  Contractor:  The  Procurement  Code,  Sections  13-1-28

through  13-1-199  NMSA  1978,  imposes  civil  and criminal  penalties  for

violation  of  this  statute.  Any  property  purchased  by Contractor,  the cost  of

which  is to be paid  under  this  agreement,  shall  be purchased  in compliance

with  the  Procurement  Code.

Page  1 of  7



a. The  City  and  the Lodger's  Tax  Advisory  Board  shall  determine  which  of

these  expenditures  are allowable  and  are in compliance  with  the purpose

of  this  contract.

b.  If  determined  to be an eligible  purchase,  the City  will  pay  the Contractor

for  reimbursement.

c. Since  the purpose  of  the Tax  is to bring  visitors  to town,  the Contractor

must  use seventy-five  percent  (75%)  of  the  funds  outside  the  County.  This

will  serve  to increase  the  use of  hotels,  motels,  and  RV  parks  which  will  in

turn  yield  more  Lodger's  Tax.

d.  All  invoices  must  be turned  into  the  City  Manager's  Office  no later  than

the  last  business  day  of  May,  2024.

e. Invoices  submitted  after  that  date WILL  NOT  BE PAID!  All  unspent

funds  will  revert  to the City's  Lodger's  Tax  Fund  to be used  for  any

purpose  the  City  may  deem  eligible.

f.  All  invoices  submitted  for  advertising  must  be accompanied  by  a copy  of

the advertisement  that  clearly  shows  the City  of  Truth  or Consequences

logo  and  "Paid  in  part  by  Truth  or Consequences  Lodgers  Tax".

g.  Quarterly  Reports  are due  by  the 15fh of  the  month  following  each  quarter.

5. Termination:  Either  party  shall  have  the right  to terminate  this  Contract

without  cause  by  giving  thirty  (30)  days  written  notice  to the  other  party.

6. Records:  The  Contractor  agrees  to keep  accurate  records  of  all time  and

expenses  allocated  to the  performance  of  the  agreed  upon  work.  Such  records

shall  be kept  in  the office  of  the  Contractor  and  shall  be made  available  to the

City  or  its  authorized  representatives  for  inspection  and copying  upon

reasonable  request.

7. Ownership  of Documents:  All  reports,  maps,  ads,  logos,  or documents

prepared  as a part  of  this  Agreement,  including  original  drawings,  estimates,

specifications,  field  notes,  and data  are  the  property  of  the  City.  The

Contractor  may  retain  reproducible  copies  of  drawings  and  other  documents.

8. Claims:  The  Contractor  shall  save  and  hold  the City  free  from  claims  that

might  arise  in connection  with  work  the Contractor  will  perform  under  this

Agreement.  The  Contractor  also  agrees  to pay  for  staff  time,  at standard

hourly  billing  rates,  plus  expenses  at cost  that  might  be required  for  expert

testimony  or any  other  court  appearances,  together  with  preparation  time  and

legal  costs  that  might  arise  because  of  Contractor's  involvement  in this

assignment,  whether  subpoenaed  by  the  City  or  any  other  group.

9. Personnel:

a. The  Contractor  represents  that  they  have,  or will  secure  at their  own

expense,  all persoru'iel  required  in performing  the  services  under  this

Agreement.  Such  personnel  shall  not  be employees  of  or have  any

Agreement  relationship  with  the  City.

Page  2 of  7



b.  All  of  the services  required  hereunder  will  be performed  by  the  Contractor

or under  his/her  supervision  and  all  persoru"iel  engaged  in  the  work  shall  be

'fully  qualified  and  shall  be authorized  or permitted  under  state  and local

law  to perform  such  services.

c. None  of  the  work  or  services  covered  by  this  Agreement  shall  be

subcontracted  without  the  prior  written  approval  of  the  City  and  Lodger's

Tax  Advisory  Board.  Any  work  or services  subcontracted  hereunder  be

specified  by  written  Subcontract  and  shall  be subject  to each  provision  of

this  Agreement.

10. Assignability:  The  Contractor  shall  not  assign  any  interest  on  this  Agreement,

and shall  not  transfer  any interest  in the same (whether  by assignment  or

notation),  without  the prior  written  consent  of  the Lodger's  Tax  Advisory

Board  and City  thereto:  Provided,  however,  that  claims  for  money  by the

Contractor  from  the City  under  the Agreement  may  be assigned  to a bank,

trust  company,  or other  financial  institution  without  such  approval.  Written

notice  of  any such  assignment  or  transfer  shall  be furnished  promptly  to the

City.

11. Authority:  Contractor  agrees  not  to purport  to bind  the City  to an obligation

not  herein  assumed,  unless  Contractor  has expressed  written  authority  to do

so, and  then  only  within  the strict  limits  of  that  authority.

12.  Reports  and  Information:  The  Contractor,  at such  times  and  in such  forms

as the City  may  require,  shall  furnish  the City  such  periodic  reports  as it may

request  pertaining  to  the  work  or  services  undertaken  pursuant  to  this

Agreement,  the costs  and  obligations  incurred  or to be incurred  in connection

therewith,  and  any  other  matters  covered  by  this  Agreement.

13.  Copyright:  No report,  maps,  ads, logos,  or other  documents  produced  in

whole  or in part  under  this  Agreement  shall  be the subject  of  an application

for  copyright  by  or on  behalf  of  the  Contractor.

14. Compliance  with  Local  Laws:  The  Contractor  shall  comply  with  all

applicable  laws,  ordinances  and codes  of  the State  and the City  and the

Contractor  shall  save  the City  harmless  with  respect  to any  damages  arising

from  any  tort done  in  performing  any  of  the  work  embraced  by  this

Agreement.

15.Equal  Employment  Opportunity:  During  the  performance  of  this

Agreement,  the  Contractor  agrees  as follows:

a. The  Contractor  will  not  discriminate  against  any  employee  or applicant  for

employment  because  of  race,  creed,  sex, color  or national  origin.  The

Contractor  will  take  affirmative  action  to  ensure  that  applicants  are

employed,  and that  employees  are treated  during  employment,  without

regard  to their  race,  creed,  sex,  color  or  national  origin.  Such  action  shall

Page  3 of  7



include,  but  not  be limited  to, the following:  Employment,  upgrading,

demotion,  or transfer;  recruitment  or recruitment  advertising;  layoff  or

termination;  rates  of  pay  or other  forms  of  compensation;  and  selection  for

training,  including  apprenticeship.  The  Contractor  agrees  to  post  in

conspicuous  places,  available  to  employees  and  applicants  for

employment,  notices  to  be  provided  by  the  City  setting  forth  the

provisions  of  this  nondiscrimination  clause.

b.  The  Contractor  will,  in all solicitation  or advertisements  for  employees

placed  by  or on  behalf  of  the  Contractor,  state  that  all  qualified  applicants

will  receive  consideration  for  employment  without  regard  to race,  creed,

color,  sex,  or  national  origin.

c. The  Contractor  will  cause  the foregoing  provisions  to be inserted  in all

Subcontracts  for  any  work  covered  by this  Agreement  so that  such

provisions  will  be binding  upon  each  subcontractor,  provided  that  the

foregoing  provisions  shall  not  apply  to Agreements  or Subcontracts  for

standard  commercial  sripplies  or  raw  materials.

d.  The  Contractor  will  comply  with  all  provisions  of  Executive  Order  11246

of  September  24, 1965,  and  of  the  rules,  regulations  and  relevant  orders  of

the  Secretary  of  Labor.

e. The  Contractor  will  furnish  all information  and reports  required  by

Executive  Order  11246  of September  24,  1965,  and by  the  rules,

regulations  and  orders  of  the Secretary  of  Labor,  or pursuant  thereto,  and

will  permit  access  to his/her  books,  records  and accounts  by the City's

representative,  the  funding  agency  and  the  Secretary  of  Labor  for  purposes

of  investigation  to ascertain  compliance  with  such  rules,  regulations  and

orders.

f.  In  the  event  of  the  Contractor's  noncompliance  with  the  equal  opportunity

clauses  of  this  Agreement  or with  any  of  such  rules,  regulations  or orders,

this  Agreement  may  be canceled,  terminated,  or suspended  in whole  or in

part  and  the Contractor  may  be declared  ineligible  for  further  governrnent

Agreements  in  accordance  with  procedures  authorized  in  Executive  Order

11246  of  September  24, 1965,  and such  other  sanctions  may  be imposed

and  remedies  invoked  as provided  in  Executive  Order  11246  of  September

24, 1965,  or by  rule,  regulation,  or order  of  the Secretary  of  Labor,  or  as

otherwise  provided  by  law.

g. The  Contractor  will  include  the  provisions  of  paragraphs  (a) through  (g)  in

every  Subcontract  or  purchase  order  unless  exempted  by  rules,  regulations

or orders  of  the Secretary  of  Labor  issued  pursuant  to Section  204 of

Executive  Order  11246  of  September  24, 1965,  so that  such  provisions

will  be binding  upon  each  subcontractor  or vendor.  The  Contractor  will

take  such  action  with  respect  to any  Subcontract  or prirchase  order  as the

City's  representative  may  direct  as a means  of  enforcing  such  provisions

including  sanctions  for  noncompliance:  Provided,  however,  that  in the

event  the Contractor  becomes  involved  in, or  is threatened  with,  litigation

with  a subcontractor  or  vendor  as a result  of  such  direction  by  the City,  the

Page  4 of  7



Contractor  may  request  the United  States  to enter  into  such  litigation  to

protect  the  interests  of  the  United  States.

16.  Civil  Rights  Act  of  1964:  Under  Title  VI  of  the Civil  Rights  Act  of  1964,  no

person  shall,  on the grounds  of  race,  color,  or national  origin,  be excluded

from  participation  in,  be  denied  the  benefits  of,  or  be  subjected  to

discrimination  under  any  program  or  activity  receiving  federal  financial

assistance.

17.  Access  to Records:

a. The  State Auditor,  the  City's  auditor,  the  City,  or any  of  their  duly

authorized  representatives,  shall  have  access  to any books,  documents,

papers  and  records  of  the Contractor  which  are directly  pertinent  to this

specific  Agreement,  for  the purpose  of  audits,  examinations,  and  making

excerpts  and  transcriptions.

b.  All  records  coru'iected  with  this  Agreement  will  be maintained  in  a central

location  by  the City  and  will  be maintained  for  a period  of  three  (3)  years

from  the  official  date  of  closeorit  of  the  contract.

18.  Third  Party  Rights:  The  provisions  of  this  agreement  are for  the  sole  benefit

of  the parties  and shall  not  be construed  as conferring  rights  on any  other

person  or entity.

19.  Captions  and  Headings:  The  captions  and headings  contained  in  this

Agreement  are provided  for  identification  purposes  only  and shall  not  be

interpreted  to limit  or  define  the  content  of  the provisions  described  under  the

respective  caption  or heading.

20.  Severability:  If  any one or more  of  the sentences,  clauses,  paragraphs  or

sections  contained  herein  is declared  invalid,  void  or unenforceable  by  a court

of  competent  jurisdiction,  the  same  shall  be  deemed  severable  from  the

remainder  of  this  Agreement,  and  shall  not  affect,  impair  or invalidate  any  of

the remaining  sentences,  clauses,  paragraphs  or sections  contained  herein.

21.  Venue:  All  proceedings  involving  disputes  over  the  terms,  provisions,

covenants  or conditions  contained  in this  Agreement  and all proceedings

involving  any  enforcement  action  related  to this  Agreement  shall  be initiated

and conducted  in the applicable  court  or forum  in Sierra  County,  New

Mexico.

22.  Attorney  Fees:  In the event  any  action,  suit  or proceeding  is brought  for  the

enforcement  of,  or the declaration  of  any  right  or obligation  pursuant  to this

Agreement  or as a result  of  any alleged  breach  of  any provision  of  this

Agreement,  the  prevailing  party  in such  suit  or  proceeding  shall  be entitled  to

recover  its costs  and expenses,  including  reasonable  attorneys'  fees,  from  the

Page  5 of  7



losing  party,  and  any  judgment  or  decree  rendered  in such  a proceeding  shall

include  an award  thereof.

23. Authority  to Sign  Agreement:  The  persons  executing  this  Agreement  on

behalf  of  the parties  hereto  warrant  that  they  are duly  authorized  to execute

this  Agreement  on  behalf  of  said  parties.

24. Interest  of  Members  of  the  City:  No  member  of  the governing  body  of  the

City  and  no other  officer,  employee,  or agent  of  the City  who  exercises  any

functions  or responsibilities  in connection  with  the planning  and  carrying  orit

of  the  program,  shall  have  any  personal  financial  interest,  direct  or  indirect,  in

this  Agreement;  and the Contractor  shall  take appropriate  steps to assure

compliance.

25. Interest  of  other  Local  Public  Officials  - No  member  of  the  governing  body

of  the  City  and no  other  public  official  of  the  City,  who  exercises  any

'functions  or responsibilities  in  connection  with  the planning  and  carrying  out

of  the  program,  shall  have  any  personal  financial  interest,  direct  or indirect,  in

this  Agreement;  and the Contractor  shall  take appropriate  steps to assure

compliance.

26. Bribes, Gratuities 4d  Kickbacks: It is illegal in this state for any public
employee  to solicit  or accept  anything  of  value  in connection  with  award  of

this  Agreement  and  for  any  person  to offer  or pay  anything  of  value  to any

such  public  employee  (§30-24-1  through  §30-24-2  NMSA  1978).  Pursuant  to

§13-1-191  NMSA  1978  reference  is made  to the criminal  laws  of  this  state

(including  §30-41-1  through  §30-41-3  NMSA  1978)  which  prohibit  bribes,

kickbacks,  and  gratuities  and  violation  of  which  constitutes  a felony.  Further,

the Procurement  Code  (§13-1-28  through  §13-1-199  NMSA  1978)  imposes

civil  and  criminal  penalties  for  its  violation.

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

Bruce  Swingle,  City  Manager Date

Kristie  Wilson,  Finance Officer,  Reviewed  for Budgetary  Sufficiency Date

Jaime Rubin,  City  Attorney,  Reviewed  for Legal Sufficiency Date

CONTRACTOR

Authorized  Representative  (Signature  & Printed  Nai'ne) Date

Page  6 of  7



For  a recipient  of  Lodger's  Tax  to be eligible  for  the  City,  acting  as the  fiscal  agent,  to

reimburse  their  incurred  financial  obligations  using  Lodger's  Tax,  the  following  must  be

s  adhered  to:

Please(ach  requirement:

Invoices  must  be presented  to tl'ie City  Manager's  Office  for  reimbursement  witli  a copy

of  tl'ie tear sheets  or script  witliin  a timely  manner  so tliat  we can maintain  a good

working  relationship  with  tl'ie vendors.  The  tear sheets,  scripts,  and invoices  are tlie

responsibility  of  the Contractor.  Please  review  invoices  for  accuracy.  Do not  assume

that  they  are correct.

No bill  will  be reimbursed  unless  it has the "Paid  in part  by Truth  or Consequences

Lodger's  Tax"  and  the City  of  Truth  or Consequences  logo  in print  or "Paid  in part  by

Truth  or Consequences  Lodger's  Tax"  spoken  in a radio  ad.  Radio  ad invoice  shall

include  the  ad/message.

No  bill  will  be reimbursed  if  it differs  from  the services  agreed  upon  in t)ie application

and signed  contract  unless  tlie  cliange  is requested  in writing,  recommended  by the

Lodger's  Tax  Advisory  Board  and  approved  by  the City  Manager.

It is tlie  responsibility  of  the Contractor  to keep  a running  total  of  their  unused  and

available  Lodger's  Tax  award.

It is tlie  responsibility  of  the Contractor  to notify  tl'ie City  as to who  are the two  (2)

eligible  people  to turn  in bills  for  reimbursement.  (Please   names  below.)

Designee  No.  1:

Designee  No.  2:

Phone  No.

Phone  No.

No  bill  will  be reimbursed  by  the  City  unless  it bears  tlie  signature  of  the  City  Manager  or

designee  approving  payment.

Quarterly  reports  are due by tl'ie 15"'  of  the i'nonth  following  tlie  quarter  or the Friday

prior  if  tlie 15"'  falls  on a weekend.  A report  is due  even  if  no work  was done  witl'i  an

explanation  wliy  work  has not  begun.  It is tlie  responsibility  of  the Contractor  to get

reports  in on time.

By  your  signature  on this  contract,  you  have  agreed  to follow  and  implement  all

conditions  within  the  time  frame  set  forth  and  if  you  deviate  without  prior  approval

from  the  Lodger's  Tax  Advisory  Board  and  the  City  Manager,  then  the  City  has  no

further  fiscal  responsibility  per  this  contract.

Dated  this day  of

CONTRACTOR:

BY:

Printed  Name of  Authorized  Representative

, 2023

Signature  of  Authorized  Representative

Page  7 of  7



RECEIVED MA!:' 20 2023

Sien-go  Cous-wTou-nism

March  16,  2023

Bruce  Swingle

City  Manager,  City  of  Truth  or Consequences

505 Sims  Street

City  of  Truth  or Consequences,  NM 87901

RE: FY 23/24  Proposal  Tourism  Industry  Business,  Events, Attractions  Website,
Social  Media,  Brochure  Delivery  NM Statewide  and "l"  Brochure  Update /Reprint

Honorable  City  Manager  Bruce  Swingle,,

This  is our  annual  Contract  for  Services  Proposal  from  our  Sierra  County

Recreation  and Tourism  Advisory  Board  to provide  the  following  services  to the

City  of  Truth  or Consequences  for  the  Fiscal  Year  FY 23/24.

1. Tourism  Website  maintenance,  updates,  www.sierracounty.info,

Website,  SEO,  maintenance  of the Facebook  Page,  Twitter  Feed,

Pinterest  site, Instagram,  Blogs,  Go Travel  Sites/Go-New  Mexico

website,  Google  DMO  site  maintenance,  Banner  Ads,  Facebook  Ads,
Google  Ads,  etc.  Our  www.sierracounty.info  website  also  contains

current  detailed  information  on all Lodging,  Dining  and Retail
Shopping  located  in Truth  or Consequences  and  Sierra  County.
Maintain  Truth  or Consequences  website  presence  on the NM

Tourism  Department  website  https://www.newmexico.orq/places-to-

visiUreqions/southwest/truth-or-consequences/.  Maintain and follow

all NMTD  Guidelines  regarding  Truth  or Consequences  is New

Mexico  "True".  Maintain  Free  Local  Tourism  Events  Website  and

produce  and eblast  monthly  Events  Newsletter

https://www.sierracountynewmexico.info/gosierracounty/

Facebook: Sierra County New Mexico Tourism I Truth or
Consequences  NM I Facebook
Instagram:  https://www.instaqram.com/sierracounty/

Twitter: Visit Sierra County (@sierracountynm)  / Twitter



Pinterest:  https://www.pinterest.com/sierracountynm/

Blog: https://www.sierracountynewmexico.info/bloq/

Pet Friendly:https://www.sierracountynewmexico.info/pet-friendly-

facilities/

Lodginq  https://www.sierracountynewmexico.info/hotels-and-

accommodations/

Dininq,  https://www.sierracountynewmexico.info/restaurants/

Retail/Shop,  https://www.sierracountynewmexico.info/shoppinq/

HotSprings,  https://www.sierracountynewmexico.info/attractions/truth

-or-consequences-hot-springs/

Daytrips  https://www.sierracountynewmexico.info/recreation/tours-and-itineraries/

Annual  Cost:  $13,000.00

2. Maintain  Contract  for  Statewide  Distribution  of  Truth  or Consequences

Tourism  related  Brochures  with  "Fun  & Games"  Delivery  Service.  Brochures  are

delivered  to, Angel  Fire VIC,  Artesia  Chamber,  Aztec  Chamber,  Carlsbad

Chamber,  Chama  VIC,  Deming  VIC,  Espanola  Chamber,  Farmington  VIC,  Grants

Chamber,  Jemez  Pueblo  VIC,  Las Cruces  VIC,  Las  Vegas  VIC,  Los Alamos  VIC,

Raton  Chamber,  Red River  Chamber,  Rio Grande  VIC,  Rio Rancho  Chamber,

Ruidoso  VIC,  Sandia  Resort,  Sandoval  County  VIC,  Santa  Fe Downtown  VIC,

Santa  Fe CVB,  Santa  Fe Railyard  VIC,  Santa  Fe Tourism  Center,  State  Tour  Bus,

Taos  VIC  and White  Rock  VIC. NM StateTourism  Centers  at Gallup,  Glenrio,

Lordsburg  and Santa  Fe.

Annual  Cost: $I,000.00

3. Update  and Reprint  of the  "I" Brochure.  This  brochure  is a small

"rack  size"  New  Mexico  "true"  publications  that  includes  detailed

information  regarding  Sierra  Countywide  Tourism  Attractions,

Signature  Events,  Lodging  and  Dining  with  NO advertisements.  "l"

Brochure:  https://www.sierracountynewmexico.info/visitorsquide/

Annual  Cost: $3,000

Our  Website  www.sierracounty.info  Google  Analytics  shows  171,601  user  visits  in

the last  12 months.  Visitors  from  out  of the USA  were  4.65o/o (8,000  individual

users).  Visitors  from  the  USA  were  163,614  and visitors  from  Truth  or

Consequences  were  5,447  (3%). Non local  user  visits  to our  website  were  95%.

Mobile/handheld  devices  are 67%.  (1 0% increase  from  last  year) Desktop  users

are 30%  and 3% users  visited  from  a tablet.  Webmaster,  Ruanna

Waldrum,  updates  all the  listings  for  lodging,  dining,  retail  shopping,  events,

attractions,  etc. on a weekly  basis.  Attached  are  the various  annual  Website,

Maintenance  Performed  and Google  Analytics  Reports.  Our  Facebook  reach  was

350,560  increased  746%.  Our  Instagram  reach  grew  1 16.7%.  See  more  details

contained  in the attached  reports.



Respectfully  Submitted,

Chairman

Sierra  County  Recreation  and  Tourism

Pa  Box  1072

Board

Truth  or Consequences,  NM 87901

Sierra  County  NM EIN#  85-600251

575-740-"1777



WEBSITE

Ayearagowereportedmajorgains-19.06%-insitevisitation(comparing202l-22  to2020-2"l).

This  year's  numbers  are lower  than last  year  (2'l-22),  but still higher  than  the 20-21 period.

171,601  users  visited  www.sierracounty.info  in the  past  12 months,  a decrease  of 8.8%  from  the
previous  year's  188,"190.  But  in the 12 month  period  from  2 years  ago, we had 156,685  users.  So last

year's  171,601  users  =  a 9.5%  increase  from  2 years  ago.

Visitors

4.65%  of al( users  (about  8,000  individual  users)  were  from  outside  the US. 163,6'l41  visits  were  from

the US, and 5447  (or 3%)  of those  were  visiting  from  "Truth  or Consequences"  IP addresses.  IP

geo-location  data  is unreliable  but it is safe  to say  non-local  visits  were  in the 95%  range.

Devioes

Percentage  of visits  from  handheld  devices  / mobile  phones  was  67% - a IO%  increase  From last year.
30% of visits  came  from  desktop  users,  3% from  tablets.

Reports

Our  info source  is Google  Analytics  Universal  Reports.  GA Universal  is being  discontinued  in July  of

2023  due  to new  privacy  laws.  The  attached  reports  will  not be available  next  year.  GA4  will still provide

metrics  like cities  and popular  pages,  but  focus  will  be more  on site engagement  than  users.

SOCIAL  MEDIA

State  Tourism  and MBuy  continued  supporting  us via marketing  campaigns.  We logged  in to post and

also used  two  tools  to manage  social  media  remotely:  Promo  Republic,  which  posts  to Twitter,  Linkedln

and Google,  and Later,  which  posts  to Instagram.  Facebook  posting  and responses  (FB  still brings  the
most  interaction  from users)  are managed  by our  team  of admins.  Reports  are attached  and show  the

following:

Benchmarks  are only available  for  the last  28 days,  but  the  report  shows  our  pages  perform  the same

as or better  than  other  pages  similar  to ours.

Facebook  Reach  - 350,580  - a 746%  increase  from  the previous  period.  (FB reach  is defined  as "the

number  of  Accounts  Center  accounts  that  saw  any  content  from  your  Page  or about  your  Page,

including  posts,  stories,  ads, social  information  from  Accounts  Center accounts that  interact with your
Page and more.")

Facebook  Profile  Visits  - 6613  - a 436%  increase  from  the  previous  period.

Facebook  Likes  - 349 - a 55.8%  increase  From the previous  period.

Instagram  Reach  - 89,080  - a 116.7%  increase  from  the previous  period.  (Defined  as "the  number  of

unique  accounts  that  saw  any of your  posts  or stories  at least  once.")

fnstagram  Profile  Visits-1272  - a 10.7%  increase  from  the  previous  period.

Instagram  New  Followers  - 247 - gains  are equal  to the previous  period.

WEBSITE  UPDATES  IN THE  PAST  YEAR

A comprehensive  list of  all updates  made  to the  site and other  assets  in the )ast year  is attached. The

list covers  work  done  inside  websites,  on social  media,  on email  (press  requests,  visitor  inquiries),  on

various  apps  including  mailchimp,  by phone,  and  on the ground.



PLANS  FOR  THE  COMING  YEAR

1) Website:  to address  potential  for  decreased  website  traffic  we need to consider  the following:

a) slow page loads; we are not meeting  core web  vitals

b) compared  to other  sites we are a siow boat  -  faster  sites rank higher  in search

c) after  ten years  in on the same  website,  we have out of date content  and thin content

d) we are not fully optimized  for rich snippets  in Google  search

A rebuild  is underway.  Page loads on the dev site are significantly  faster.  Our core web vitals will

improve.  We are leaving behind a lot of junk:  miscellaneous  plugins  and complicated  implementations

and many old photos  that  were used in various  places  and could  not be deleted  from the old site.

There  is still a lot of content  to bring over  and more layouts  and functionality  to implement.

2) Events:  the events-only  website,  SierraCountyEvents.com,  will be discontinued  and the domain

redirected.  The events  site was created  around  2010  as a community  resource  to compile  event  info.

Several  orgs pooled resources  to build and pay for it, including  the Chambers  of Commerce  and Sierra

County  Economic  Development.  Orgs  disbanded  or dropped  the project  but SCRTAB  has kept it alive.

Events  are featured  on SierraCounty.info  too, so the events-only  site creates  a redundancy.  Entries

from community  members  are scant; anyone  wanting  to enter  events  will still be able to do so at

SierraCounty.info  after  we launch  the new site. Eliminating  the events  site saves  hosting  and

maintenance  fees, and frees up time for other  work.

We'Jl continue  to identify  and promote  events  that  tourists  might  enjoy, including  our signature  annual

events.

3) Vacation  Rentals:  T or C short-term  rentals  are paying  lodgers  tax now (via AirBnB),  so we can

finally  add a link to T or C AirBnB's  somewhere  on our  site without  offending  hotels..

4) Content:  content  creation  (new social media  posts,  reels, stories  and photos  and website  content)

goes without  saying. We keep tabs on events  and business  news and reach  out  to event  planners  and

business  owners  for updated  info. We continue  shooting  / sorting  / archiving  / resizing  / optimizing

images, adding  them to the website  and sharing  on social  media.

5) Email  campaigns:  we have resumed  and will continue  sending  emails  monthly  to our subscribers  so

they know  about  the upcoming  month's  events.

Hosting,  Maintenance

The cost of hosting  and maintenance  is $35 per month  for the next 12 months.  That covers  hosting,
backups,  security,  plugin  updates,  and troubleshooting  for one site. Cost  is halved  when  we discontinue

the events  site.

What  are your  methods  for tracking  your  events:  Google  analytics.  See attached  reports.

Go NewMexico;  requests  for additional  info are mailed  weekly  to the Tourism  Board  who then responds

electronically  & mails printed  T or C/SC  Tourism  attraction  and event  information.

Tracking  through  increase  or decrease  in Lodgers  Tax receipts  and GT, along  with visitation numbers  to
the museums,  Visitor  Center,  events,  Elephant  Butte  Lake and Caballo  Lake State  Parks,  as well as

tracking  Chamber  of Commerce  walk-in,  phone,  email  and snail mail requests  for  Visitor  information.



MAINTENMICE PERFORMED MARCH 2e21 THROUGH FEBRUARY 2023
SierraCounty.info  and SierraCountyEvents.com
Ruanna Waldrum  / ReadyWebService.com

- converted  Balloon  Regatta  page from  classic  editor  to blocks
- per  Gina grabbed  the  nev Point  Blanc  menu ofi  Facebook,  created  a
PDF,  replaced  menu on the  Point  Blanc  Pizzeria  listing
- revised  hours  on Point  Blanc
- added  random events  linking  off  to social  media  to the  "Round  Town"
section
- formulated  and documented  a plan  Tor integrating  press  into  the  blog
- created  a spreadsheet  to manage redirections  for  the  item  above
- added Studio  de la Luz Friday  reiki
- wrote  to Studio  de la Luz  re:  meeting  planner,  images
- switched  out  images  per  Abigail  at SdLL
- added  a new Virgin  Galactic  Youtube  video  to the  Spaceport  page
- visited  the  polar  bear  plunge,  got  photos,  created  a reel
- rebuilt  Chloride  page in blocks,  removed  broken  map
- added a link  to Traditional  Historic  Communities  on Cuchillo  page,
rebuilt  page  in blocks,  removed  broken  map
- rewrote  Fiesta  annual  event  with  22)22 info  - updated  single  current
event  and redirected  to the  annual  event
- started  converting  press  post  types  into  blog  posts
- added studio  de la luz  to meeting  planner,  filled  in into  for
archive,  set  redirect,  advised  Abigail  and asked  for  max capacity  one
mo re t ime
- revised  Charles  Hotsprings  Resort  per  their  website,  added link  to
room booking  engine,  changed  hours  and prices,  converted  from  classic
to blocks,  changed  permalink,  set  redirect
- added max capacity  22) to Studio  de la luz  meeting  venue  listing
- brought  the  bio  page up-to-date  to match  instagram  posts
- updated  Dam Site  Marina  listing  with  featured  image,  a galtery  and
exce  rpt
- updated  Wild  Coyote  Antiques  with  featured  image,  excerpt
- updated  Davis  Fleck  listing  with  featured  image,  excerpt
- contemplated  updating  Outer  Edge but  need better  photos
- added disc  golf  course  imo  to T or C Muni  excerpt
- went  to the  disc  golf  tournament  for  photos  and video
- went  to Wildflowers  Boutique  on Main  for  photos  video  and info
- went  to MainStreet  Market  or other  for  photos  video  and info
- brought  kayak  fishing  tournament  up-to-date  after  hearing  dates  at
tourism  meeting  - made a single  for  current  events  redirected  to the
single  for  annual  event
- redirected  kayak  tournament  on SierraCountyEvents.com  to annual
event  on tourism
- Stopped  at Center  Gallery  to photograph  new Chris  Krieg  mural  -

posted a St0r7



- rephotoed  Salt  of the  Earth  photo
- updated  Ingo's  Art  Care  with  photo  gallery,  removed reference  to
film  nights,  added reference  to Black  Cat Poets,  revised  hours  per
Ingo's  website,  etc
- found  the Elephant  Butte  Lake page in disarray  with  columns  broken,
rebuilt  the page in blocks,  saved  info  to do fishing
- found  this  im disarray  again  2 days later  - svitched  from  gutenberg
columns  to UAforG  advanced  columns
- notification  from  Google  Ads that  campaigns  had errored

- added $5e to google ads to keep a drip  going so ads and account
don't  get cancelled  for  the  short  term
- added  Mainstreet  Market  listing  with  photos  to businesses
- added  Wildflower  Boutique  listing  vith  photos  to businesses
- revised  La Paloma hotel  and spa text  - per info  obtained  from  LPHS&S
by Gina;  rebuilt  the  page in blocks
- revised  La Paloma  Too walkin  soak info  to match  LPHS&S
- rebuilt  Elephant  Butte  city  page in blocks  after  Susan La Font sent
the  visitor  guide
- made a thumb  for  the  visitor  guide,  reduced  size  of visitor  guide
PDF and uploaded  to the  site,  then  made the  thumb link  to the  PDF
- wrote  to Bruce  in El Paso  regarding  193es  restaurant  question,
looped  in Sherry  Fletcher
- revised  Hillsboro  page per  Julie  Rhind  and wrote  back to thank  her;
rebuilt  the  page in blocks  while  I was at it
- attached  the  cash party  graphic  from  the  fiesta  site  to our  Fiesta
page and started  on the  schedule;  hid  2€)21 tentative  schedule
- attached  the  Taste  of TorC fundraiser  graphic  from  the  fiesta  site
tO  Our FieSta  page
- added  The Horses  Mouth  popup circus  to events,  set a post  on
PromoRebublic
- rewrote  Fiesta  excerpt
- changed  title  of Fiesta  on SierraCountyEvents  to 71st  not 73rd
- checked  annual  date  of Kayak  Fishing  Tournament
- created  an events  email  for  March  & April
- created  a gdoc >  PDF for  LaRena
- updated  Annual  Fiesta  Golf  Tournament,  created  a single  for  current
events,  redirected  to annual
- Called  T Or C Muni  tO  find  Out Start  time  Of FieSta  Tournament
- revised  contact  for  T or C Municipal  Golf  Course
- moved all  press  items  to either  blog  or to purgatory
- added  pre-written  redirects  for  press  >  blog
- created  redirects  for  press  >  purgatory
- activated  the  Farmers  Market  listing  and re-added  to the  main nienu
- added  Farmers  Market  April  9 opener  to the  Go Sierra  County  email
- checked  Entertainment  layouts  - set  location  div  to clear  the  icons
- converted  Farmers  Market  page to blocks
- converted  Hi'[lsboro  Farmers  Market  page to blocks
- converted  El Cortez  page to blocks,  removed  COVID information,  added
info  about  closed  for  renovations
- added  NM Magazine  on T or C article  to blog  / press  archive



- added  Neighbors  article  to blog  / press  archive
- added  new mural  photos  to the  mural  gallery  on the  Art  page  - Good
Luck  Spot,  Salt  of the  Earth,  mandala  at Center  Gallery
- email  from  Chile  Challenge  vice  chair  requested  link  change  to
registration  on our  site;  revised  link,  wrote  back  to Kaylah,  posted
that  registration  is open  now on LinkedIn,  Twitter,  Google,  Facebook

- set  up a March  Art  Hop feature  on the  current  events  page

- revised  Artist  Abbey  listing  to show gallery  instead  of stacked
images

- communicated  with  Sergio  Baron  regarding  copyright  issue  (photo  of
Branson  from  an Albuquerque  Business  First  article)
- called  Curtis  to  find  out  a bit  more than  Gina  got  from  him -

rewrote  the  Spaceport  Tour  page

- updated  Riverbend  Hot Springs  page
- looked  for  a blurb  to replace  Hanging  Tree
- spoke  to Jake  jrom  Grande  Rio  RV Park  and corrected  the  listing's

prices  and details
- revised  Music  of our  Ancestors  event  listing  before  posting  to
social

- fielded  incoming  emails  from  an attorney  in Florida,  Mr. Bustillos
in  El  Paso

- revised  Pat's  listing  per  new owner,  ViCki
- responded  to email  from  Zephyr  re:  152  Art  Walk  April  1
- listed  152  art  walk  on events  site,  tourism  site,  revised  featured

image,  approved  paragraph,  then  revised  paragraph  after  receiving  the
press  release

- activated  the  tourism  listing  for  the  2e22 April  Trinity  Site  Tour
- called  Charles  and corrected  details
- removed  QiGong  from  weekly  events

- compiled  and sent  a Go Sierra  County  email
- compiled  and sent  a PDF to  LaRena

- updated  opening  Farmers  Market  hours

- contacted  City  of Elephant  Butte  to inquire  about  exercise  classes
at the  EB Community  Center;  Kelly  advised  about  yoga  & continuing  Body

& Sole;  asked  for  Cheryl  Davis's  number,  called  and left  a message for
Susie  Veglia

- added  button  to 10k  fishing  challenge  on EB City  & EB Lake  & Fishing
pages

- per  call  from  LaRena  called  Kent  Dalman  regarding  revisions  to the
Rio  Lago RV Park  listing  - updated  content  and notified  LaRena
- added  "notes"  metabox  to  RV Parks

- spoke  with  Susie  Veglia;  added  Chair  Yoga at the Civic  Center  to
Civic  Center  listing  and gosierracounty.com
- added  Heart  Light  Yoga  to EB Community  Center  and gosierracounty.com

- switched  Charles  motel  gallery  from  saved  module  to block-based
lightbox

- went  to 152  Art  Walk  for  photos  of shops,  event,  museum

- added  images  to Later

- found  a featured  image  for  Sherry  Fletcher's  presentation  June  11 /
events  page



- revised  Fiesta  schedule  slightly
- researched  ADA theme  with  CPT display  options
- visited  PurLife  dispensary,  got an exterior  photo,  wrote  a followup
email,  input  details,  sized  and uploaded  exterior  photo,  published  the
busines  listing
- visited  Organtica  dispensary,  got  interior  and exterior  photos  and
information,  sized  and uploaded  photos  to the  website,  input  details,
published  the  business  listing
- visited  Ultra  Health  dispensary,  got  interior  and exterior  photos
and information,  sized  and uploaded  photos  to the  website,  input
details,  published  the  business  listing
- added dispensaries  to wine,  brewery,  full  bar page
- found  the home page video  on dinosaur  was missing  - removed  from
home
- removed  the  video  'From the blog  page,  too
- found  the  blog  page in disarray,  press  layout  had taken  over
- created  a separate  layout  for  press,  removed  press  from  blog  layout
- major  update  to the  Fiesta  schedule  - added  info  for  all  3 days
- revised  link  to Chile  Challenge  registration  per  event  planners
- revised  Riverbend  listing  per  Jake
- attended  the  state  tourism  presentation  at the county  commission
chambers
- got  the logo  vectorized  by a Fiverr  text
- looked  into  creating  filters  for  the  existing  website
- purchased  WPGridBuilder  For filter
- revised  Fiesta  schedule  after  seeing  a list  of film  events
- added new photo  of Light  of the  Soul  storefront  to their  business
listing  and added Facebook  page to LoTS as well
- revised  fireworks  show date  to June  25 on sierra  county  events,  the
tourism  site,  and the  current  event
- Gina  on Facebook:  shared  Hillsboro  Art  Walk
- Gina  on Facebook:  scheduled  posts  for  Trinity  Site  Tour,  Fiesta  Cash
Party,  Black  Cat Poets,  NM True  Tour  and Farmers  marketing  opening  day
- caught  up the  bio  page - added excerpts  to PurLife,  Black  Range
Vineyards,  Ingos
- created  a reel  jor  the  Military  Museum  (2 hours)
- working  with  Christie  Bauer,  untangled  google  analytics  code /
tags  / accounts  for  SierraCounty.info  & SierraCountyEvents.com
- set  up new reports  for  GA4
- added  May 14 Yard  Sale  in Hillsboro  to SCE and GoSierraCounty
- created  a clean  install  to import  old  site's  content  into

- identified  all  the post types  (pages,  posts,  restaurant's
businesses,  hotels,  rv  parks,  meeting  venues,  gsc events,
gosierracounty  email  posts,  annual  events,  attractions,  recreation
posts  and  entertainment  posts  that  are  in use in a spreadsheet.
- Gina  on Facebook:  shared  Easter  Egg hunt  at Farmers  Market

Gina  on Facebook:  took  photos  at Farmers  Market  & posted  to fb
Gina  on Facebook:  shared  Saturday  walking  tour,  posted  about  earth

day event,  shared  brewery  event
- identified  all  custom  fields  and taxonomies  that  are in use



- called  Sue's  Antiques  for  an update  on hours  and operations,  updated
the  listing
- visited  Limon's  on Broadway,  got  the  details  and photos,  downloaded
& resized  & optimized  photos,  created  listing,  followed  Limon's  on
instagram,  set  up a couple  of posts  of Limons  for  later  on Later
- added  Spaceport  America  Cup to SierraCountyEvents.com  -
- more updates  to the  Fiesta  music  lineup
- Added Fiesta  Wellness  Day events  to Fiesta  schedule  on the  annual
event  page
- made four  reels  for  Fiesta,  shared  several  Fiesta  posts  on insta

proof-read  May meeting  minutes  for  LaRena,  sent  back corrections
revised  the  Chile  Challenge  contact  on the  2e23 annual  events  google

document
- reactivated  the  Quilt  Show annual  event  - imagine  they  will  be
trying  again  in February  2€)23, Melissa  had said  they  might  try  for
later  in 2022
- sent  a "hov  to"  video  to Gina  for  2e23 annual  events
- cloned  the  site  to get  facets  going
- revised  Elephant  Butte  Balloon  Regatta  annual  event  changed
schedule  to 2e22,  added space  between  images
- reactivated  Fiesta  Golf  Tournament  for  2e23
- removed  amenities  from restaurants  for  filtering  leaving  only
breakfast,  lunch,  dinner,  and outdoor  dining
- checked  all  amenities  on all  restaurants
- added  cuisine  "fast  food"  to Filter  by cuisine
- checked  and updated  Destiny's  Restaurant
- checked  and updated  Tur(:leback  Taphouse  & Grill
- checked  and updated  Giddy  Up
- revised  hours  format  as I  revised  each  record  for  amenities,
excerpt,  etc
- set  Fiesta  for  2023  (live,  dev)
- Christie:  added open days to all  restaurants  for  Facets
- Ruanna:  checked  amenities  on all  restaurants  for  facets
- removed  social  distancing  information  on all  restaurants
- noted  Sierra  Grande  restaurant  as closed,  it  is apparently  not
opening  until  2023,  holy  cow
- set  Paparoni's  Pizza  to draft,  it  is probably  a goner
- called  Burgers  N Buns
- called  BigFoot,  who are still  closed  to indoor  dining,  take  out  only
- added a plugin  to find  all  blocks  in use  (dev)
- replaced  charles  kadence  galleries  with  wordpress  defaul't  galleries
(live,  dev)
- replaced  queen  of daggers  kadence  gallery  with  wordpress  det'ault
gallery  (live,  dev)
- replaced  organtica  kadence  gallery  with  wordpress  de'fault  gallery
(live,  dev)
- disabled  Steampunk  and Paws & Claws,  they  got past  me
- replaced  decorative  dividers  from  coloblocks  on "directions"  page
with  icon  separators  (live,  dev)
- LaRena blog  post  on visitor  center  visitation  numbers  (live,  dev)



- link  to the above  post  from  Contact  Us / Visitor  Center  page (under
injo  on the VC) (live,  dev)
- added SpinLaunch  video  to the  spaceport  page  (live,  dev)
- started  writing  redirects  spreadsheet  for  cuisines,  restaurant
locations,  hotel  locations,  etc
- spoke  to BelAir,  they  are  monthly  only  and don't  pay lodgers  tax,
they  will  let  us know if  they  ever  open up to nightly  rentals
- spoke  to Travel  Lodge,  they  will  let  us know if  their  poo'? or
breakfast  area ever  reopen
- checked  various  hotel  price  ranges  - from  Travel  Lodge  to Riverbend
and a few points  in between
- modified  the  Art  Hop listing  and added a button  to the  MainStreet
event  list  page (ent  by Gina)
- added featured  images  to businesses  that  were  lacking,  adjusted
business  categories,  created  a main business  facet  to show true
business  (excluding  massage,  artist  retreats,  etc),  added excerpts  to
any that  were missing,  etc  (8 hours)
- posted  about  the  Hillsboro  yard  sale
- posted  a reel  showing  Max Radadada  making  bad taxidermy  fly  at the
farmers  market  (33ee  views,  114 likes  so far)
- visited  Makers  Market  (formerly  Big Dog Auto)  for  photos
- visited  Desert  View  hotel  for  photos
- removed  envira  gallery  on Vets  Day Car show,  replaced  with  WP
gallery
- removed  envira  gallery  on Quilt  Show,  replaced  with  WP Gallery
- removed  envira  gallery  on county  fair,  replaced  with  WP Gallery
- removed  beaver  themer  gallery  on Christmas  in the  Foothills,
replaced  with  WP Gallery
- got  photos  of Outer  Edge exterior
- visited  Lunaticus  Gallery  on Broadway  for  images  and photographs,
added  listing  with  images  to website
- added  Outer  Edge photo  to their  restaurant  listing
- added  Museum on Wheels  event  coming  to T or C Library  June 15 to the-
current  events  page on sierracounty.info
- visited  Sierra  Makers  to get  photos  and info
- revised  white  water  weekends  business  nanie and  revised  content  to
Rio Grande  River  Trips
- submitted  business  name change  to google

reopened  on June 18
Daggers  Gallery
link  to entire  card,  not  title  / featured

a coffee  field,  identified  places  for
food  trucks),  created  a page

ca'i'e to draft  after  checking  facebook  -
currently  closed  due to one of the  owners  having

removed  152 road closure  since  it
-  revised  hours  on Queen of
- set  home page events  grid
image  / read more
- created  a coffee  grid  and
coffee  (shops,  restaurants,
- set  crossbow  coffee  coffee
looks  like  they  are
health  issues
- visited  South  Broadway  Fast  Cash Thrift  Shop for  photos  and
information



- selected,  sized,  optimized  and uploaded  images
- created  listing  for  South  Broadway  Fast  Cash Thrift  Store
- called  Captain  D's JetSkis,  created  listing,  used image from
Instagram  with  Shawna's  permission
- created  new grid  for  coffee  shops
- removed  OHV rentals  from  the  What To Do page
- changed  the  link  on coffee  shops from  archive  to the new custom  grid
- improved  design  of grids  - made titles  h2s,  set hover  on entire  cai-d
for  accessibility,  removed  other  links,  etc
- added new photo  to full  moon kitchen
- created  a coffee  shops  grid  & page
- created  south  broadway  fast  cash thrift  shop listing
- added  Tuesday  Yoga at Sierra  Makers
- called  Mike  Kmatz  re:  22)23 Junior  Open 'fishing  tournament
- enabled  C.A.S.T.  jor  Kids  tournament,  it's  back post-COVID
- events  list  for  LaRena
- noted  the  closure  oT Highway  152 on home page;  linked  to Black  Fire
info
- added Zephyr's  Rooster  event  at HCC
- revised  phone number  on Rio Grande  RV Court  per  Tina
- Gina,  FB:  scheduled  posts  for  Natl  Guard  concert,  kids  fishing  derby

shared  life  jacket  giveaway
scheduled  posts  for  Brewery  events,  floating  trips,  Rhino  talk

at EBLSP
set reminder  post  CAST for  Kids;  scheduled  chair  yoga post
shared  peach picking  hours  on fb

-  schedule  posts  on fb - tibetan  bowl  meditation,  genealogical
research,  brewery  events
-  shared  Riverbend  post

scheduled  posts  with  updated  schedules  for  EBBR & TMMF
- changed  out  and added photos  of Rio  Grande  RV Court  per Tina
- removed  Veterans  Day Car Show froni  annual  events  list  on 2e22 and 23
pdfs;  uploaded  to the  website
- removed  Veterans  Day Car Show from  the  annual  events  list  on
SierraCounty.  injo
- set  22 and 23 car  show events  on SierraCountyEvents.com  to draft

set  redirect  on single  annual  car  show event  to push to main  annual
events  page
- rolled  the  expired  2€)22 junior  open Fishing  tournament  annual  event
forward  and set  to show on the  annual  events  page
- created  "Bodega  Munch"  around  town  item
- updated  hours  on Turtleback  Taphouse  & Grill  to include  FSS brunch
starting  at 9am
- added  Spaceport  item  for  MOA between  Sierra  Space and Spaceport
Ame rica

re-enabled  Shyga  event
turned  off  "Bodega  Munch"  around  town item
checked  events  that  were  not autodrafted
instagrammed  popup  apothecary
revised  2e23 events  list  for  EB Balloon  Regatta  Date Change



uploaded  PDF to 453
added  Turtleback  Music  Festival  to calendar,  tourism  site
added  NM Army Reserve  Band concert  to events  page
updated  COVID numbers
approved  Kids  Fishing  Derby  at Caballo  Lake event  entry
moved kids  fishing  derby  over  to events  page
promoted  Kids  'fishing  derby  on twitter,  linkedin,  google
added  info  on free  delivery  from  T or C Brewing  Co
removed  Elephant  Butte  Adventures  from  the site  - it's  closed
recorded  a "recurring  events"  video  for  Abigail
moved Ingo's  Black  Cat Poetry  Reading  forward
revised  the  Turtleback  Mountain  Music  Festival  event  sligthly
activated  Hillsboro  farmers  market  listings,  updated  per  the

instagram  post
- activated  Pickamania  and County  Fair  on the  events  page
- revised  County  Fair  annual  event
- updated  Bio page for  instagram,  it  was out of  date  back to May
- responded  to inquiry  about  vending  at the  County  Fair

- responded to inquiry  from NM Mag about Balloon 8egatta
- connected  with  a Pinterest  ads person  per  a marketing  email;
explained  we don't  reatly  do a lot  of paid  ads,  our  focus  15  organ:ic
- notification  re:  site  down - troubleshooting  of plugins,  turned  out
the  issue  was memory - increased  to 512 in the  ini
- was not  notified  by email  on the  critical  error  so
- set  up Postmark  for  transactional  mail  delivery
- updated  hours  for  Mile  Marker  7
- entered  2 yoga  classes  at SierraCountyEvents.com  and on the  tourism
site

in August  2e23 I began keeping  time  by task  so dates  are included
he reafte  r :

8/1
- added  Matt's  photo  to the  home page of the  website
- updated  Studio  de la  Luz  listing  per  Abigail  - added categories,
filled  out info,  added classes  and events  to the  events  showing  on
their  page
- added  meditation  with  singing  bowls  event  to events  page
-  revised  events  per  Abigail  at Studio  de la Luz
- purchased  torcevents.com  and redirected  to sierracountyevents.com  as
suggested  in tourism  meeting
8/2
- spaceport  post  astronaut  training  facility  in Sierra  County  - copied
content,  set canonical  and included  a button  linking  to source,  found
photo  in archives,  sized  for  web,  set  as  featured
- added  and formatted  pickaniania  schedule
8/3
- Blackstone  site  visit  for  photos
- troubleshooting  issue  Moe was having  on his  iPhone  with  restaurants
filtering  - checked  with  multiple  colleagues,  seems to be limited  to
Moe and his  phone
- caught  up with  the schedule  for  the  Balloon  Regatta  (as  seen on



instagrain)  and the  Turtle  Mountain  Music  Festival
- added  a new field  to GSC Events  for  schedules,  shows only  on the
single
- added  DELIVERY (beer  and burgers  to residences)  to the  Brewery
listing
- visited  Galactic  Digs  for  photos
- visited  Junkology  for  photos
- visited  Forget  About  It  for  photos
- stopped  by Hangrys  for  photos
8/5
- updated  COVID #s on home;  changed  gallery  name from  Lunaticus  to
Sidereal;  added August  22) starlight  concert  series  to events  page
after  verifying  with  Catherine  it's  happening
8/6
- per  Melissa  Rucker  Quilt  show is set for  2e23;  checked  annual  event
listing;  removed envira  gallery,  replaced  with  gutenberg
- per  Beverly  Kasiah  Veterans  Day Car Show is  happening  at Albert
Lyons  November  12 2022;  checked  annual  event  listing;  removed  envira
gallery,  replaced  with  Gutenberg
- rolled  forward  the  SC and Hillsboro  Farmers  Markets  to show on home,
under  Featured
- revived  and updated  Veterans  Day Car show event;  attached  the entry
form,  rewrote  the description  and metadescription,  moved blocks
around.

8/9
- revised  website  for  Desert  Archaic
- added photos,  created  a gallery

"liked"  the  2022 Desert  Ultra  as Tourism  on FB;  rolled  the  22)21
event  forward  on the  events  site  using  info  from their  FB & website;
updated  and added the  Ultra  to tourism  events  page
8/12

compiled  art  hop information  from  instagrarn
entered  events  as gsc events

- set  layout  to feature  the  art  hop listing  at the  top  and a list  of
events  underneath,  all  linking  to details  on instagram
-  removed  Art  Hop envira  gallery,  replaced  with  gutenberg
- added  Art  Hop events  to Art  Hop page
- visited  Rocky  Mountain  Cannabis  for  photos  and info,  optimized  and
uploaded  photos,  created  a listing,  wrote  an ernail  to RMC regarding
the  listing
- added  missing  alt  text  to images  in media  library
- shared  art  hop posts  on insta  as stories
8/13
- went  downtown,  shot  36es,  uploaded  to Google  Street  View
8/15
- call  and emails  with  Eliana;  revised  campground  listing  per her
inst  ructions
-  remade hunting  page in blOCkS
-  remade birding  page in blocks,  switched  gallery  from bb layout  to
gutenberg



8/16
- inconiing  email  from  Alice  re:  changing  Black  Cat Poets  - inquired
about  other  details

incom:ing  message  on instagram  from  Jesse  regarding  an upcoming  event
in Hillsboro
- asked  Catherine  Wanek for  clearance  on using  milky  way photo  for
instagram  post  about  upcoming  concerts  and created  post

8/17
- story  - popup  apothecary
- post  - kingston  milky  way post
- story  re:  rain  expected  Saturday  at Kingston  concert
- updated  gsc event  with  rain  info  per Catherine
- correspondence  on insta  with  Rio Abajo  Rio,  downloaded  Hillsboro
Labor  Day event  graphic
8/19
- visited  Full  Moon Kitchen,  got  video  & photos  & a sandwich,  made a
reel

8/23
- noticed  big drop  in stats,  researched,  checked  on analytics
installation,  looked  at site  map, went to google  search  console  for
more details,  began pondering  the  full  rebuild  again,  updated  heart  to
hand business  listing,  went  to Tony's  for  lunch  and photos,  got photos
of other  businesses  on the  way home due to clouds  and light  being
optimal
- prepared  Heart  in Hand reel  for  publishing
- updated  their  listing
- read  up on litespeed  plugin  - looked  into  fiverr
- visited  Tony's,  ordered  lunch,  got  photos  and video
- took  photos  in the  hot springs  district  and at Ralph  Edwards  Park
8/24
- contacted  a tech  to configure  litespeed;  added perfmatters  plugin
per  their  request
- posted  the Heart  to Hand  reel
- created  a story  from  the  Hillsboro  Street  Market  post
- added a selection  of photos  to Later
- created  6 Later  posts  from  new photos  - mostly  captioned,  added
hashtags  and locations,  set  for  the  next  3 weeks
- added a new photo  of the  exterior  of Rocky  Mountain  Cannabis  to
their  listing
- added a new photo  o'f the  interior  of Rio Bravo  Gallery  to their
listing
8/25

added the  Hillsboro  Street  Market  to sierracountyevents  and
sierracounty.  info
- created  a reel  for  popup  apothecary
- went  to studio  de la luz  for  more photos
- also  got  photos  or Xochis  and CBD place  next  to Bullocks
- switched  Touch  of Yesterday  gallery  to gutenberg
8/26

wrote  a caption,  chose  a cover  photo  and posted  the  apothecary  reel



- updated  the  bio  page  (recently  seen  on instagram)
- correspondence  with  Sam who's  configuring  litespeed  on the  site
- revised  business  layouts  for  speed  (used  featured  image  instead  of

custom  field  to bbisiness  image)

- made a video  for  Jessica  Wertz re:  entering  / revising  events  and
getting  her  business  into  the  artisans  directory

8/27
- posted  G's photo  on insta
- revised  business  directory  headings  to remove  h3s

- correspondence  with  Sam regarding  cloudflare,  DNS,  etc

- added  Vets  Day Car Show back  to  the  pdf  for  2e22,  23,  uploaded  to
as3,  revised  links  to pdfs  to show in google  analytics

8/29
- fixed  links  to Elephant  Butte  Smallmouth  Bass  contest  - lightboxes
aren't  working  with  caching  so uploaded  to 453 and made the  button
just  a link

- correspondence  with  Sam from  SixtyFourBitX  re:  caching,  DNS,  and
Crocoblocks

- marked  September  tourism  meeting  as cancelled

- created  an events  email,  put  together  a grid  of graphics
- discussed  upcoming  events  with  Gina
- found  accordion  on home page  was not  working,  asked  Sam to look  into
caching  settings

8/3e
- found  Mailchimp  campaign  RSS was broken,  wrote  to  Sam re:  caching
settings

- reset  campaigns  to test  again  before  2pm send
- correspondence  re:  rebuild

- built  the  pdf  for  LaRena

- revised  Visitor  Center  hours  per  LaRena
- created  a short  link  for  Indian  Springs,  added  to insta  post,
updated  bio  page

- correspondence  with  Megan from  Rock  & Gem society
- posted  Territory  Ahead  image  on Twitter,  Google,  LinkedIn

8/31

- found  Territory  Ahead on insta,  found  a reel  with  the  Socorro  / T or
C photo,  shared  as a story,  Saved  to "What's  News"  highlight

9/3
- made a story  from  Hillsboro  Street  Market

C)/5
- added  into  about  camping  to the  Pickamania  event;  grabbed  images  and

cropped  to square;  created  a Pickamania  post  on insta  pushing  to FB
with  link  to tickets

9/7
- waited  on a video  call  from  Ta.ylor  Reed;  added  Art  Hop events  and

set  Art  Hop page and current  events  page  to show the  events
- added  Tudy  Romero  at SdR to "round  town"  per  Gina

- updated  bio  page  per  instagram  posts

9/8
revised  The Center  Gallery  hours;  removed  page builder  gallery  &



disconnected  images,  added  wp gallery
- removed  page builder  gallery  on Ingo's,  added  gutenberg  gallery,
created  an event  on the  events  site  and one on the  events  page,  set
expiry
- rolled  the Black  Cat Poets  event  forward  on events  page
- added C Wanek's  Starlight  Concert  series  to events  site  and
redirected  to sierracounty.info  events  page;  revised  that  listing  per
her email
- pulled  pop up apothecary  images  out  of the  events  site  media library
g,rg

- art  hop stuff  added  events  as quicklinks,  made a reel,  shared
stories,  updated  art  hop page with  new images,  moved events  from
custom  layout  to page layout
9/13
- recreated  elephant  butte  dam gallery,  deleted  envira,  deleted  4
other  galleries  in draft  mode
€)/15
- added  9 EB Speaker  series  events  to sierracountyevents.com  using
info  on flyer,  and also  added the  9 events  to sierracounty.info
on  .info,  revrote  descriptions  as paragraphs  and attached  images  and
set  expiration  dates.  on events,  set redirects  to tourism.
- rebuilt  ecotourism  to mention  Hacienda  at Armedaris  and Ladder  Ranch
Country  house,  switched  to Gutenberg  gallery  (from  module)
gi'cg
- added CW Ayon concert  to gosierracounty
- set  redirects  on annual-events  and annies
- called  Amy Claesson  about  pickleball
- added Pickleball  to sierracountyevents  and current  events  page
- activated  Chile  Challenge  on current  events  page
- revised  SC Fair  dates  and  revised  contact  on Chile  Challenge  on
annual  events  2022 pdf  and uploaded  to AS3
- added Fanny Mendelsohnn  string  quartet  concert  to current  events
page
9/2e
- reformatted  SierraCountyEvents  due to month  calendar  behaving  so
differently  in new version
9/21
- shared  as a story  then  entered  the  glamp  camp yoga  retreat  into  our
system
9/22
- dug into  events  manager  display  or' custom  attributes,  which
disappear  if  new layout  styles  are applied  in settings  - cloned  the
site,  used safemode  to turn  off  plugins  and switch  themes;  started  a
support  ticket  (as of the  end of the  month  no one ever  responded
though)

9/24
- created  a story  from  a Giddy  Up weekend  specials.  post
- created  a story  for  the  Chile  Challenge  trail  event,  saved  the  video
as  a reel  to post  later
- called  Hoosier,  revised  the  listing  to reflect  temporary  closure



- removed  Hoosier  images  connected  to page builder  gallery,  moved to
wordpress  gallery
- posted  the  Tony's  reel
- moved brewery  oct 1 event  over  after  Gina  entered  it
- contacted  Story  Lab to get info  on 1 €/9  event,  updated  the recurring
event  on SierraCountyEvents.com  and updated  the  single  on
gosiserracounty.  com
- checked  hot springs  pages since  I added  the  content  module  to the
layout  - converted  Pelican  spa from  envira  to wordpress  gallery
€)/25
- linked  to new Hillsboro  Community  website  from  the  Hillsboro  page,
checked  the page overall,  rebuilt  the  gallery  to ditch  envira
- added county  fair  schedule,  converted  classic  editor  to blocks,
checked  link  to online  entry  form,  rebuilt  gallery  to ditch  envira
9/26
- rebuilt  15 more galleries  and deleted  envira  versions  (2 hours  but
clocked  a fraction  because  of how dumb this  is)

€1/28
- built  october  events  email  including  a steer  show gif  (1.25  hours)
- removed  arrey  rv park  from  rv parks  page,  set redirect
9/29
- created  the  events  PDF for  LaRena
le/l
- checked  and revised  county  fair  schedule,  set redirects  from  local-
events  version  of the fair  listing  to the  annual  event
1 €/2
- revised  Point  Blanc  and Bedroxx  to Sidekixx
1 €/3
- insta  stories  for  Ingo's  4 year  and Rooster's  Wilderness  Immersion
- added new classes  at Studio  de la luz  per  Marlena  email  (tourism
only)
- promo  republic  posts  for  live  music  at the  brewery  and county  fair
and etc
- activated  art  hop on events  page and art  hop page
1(!1/5

correspondence  with  Jessica  re S Bar X in Hillsboro
- wrote  and published  a "news"  blog  post  including  headings,  featured
image,  excerpt
- approved  events  entered  by Gina,  added 2 more art  hop businesses
thanks  to info  she came across,  activated  Alive  TV
- made an art  hop ree't  out of 36es
1 €/11
- updated  Chile  Challenge  schedule  after  receiving  info  from  the  event
planners

1 €/13
- added Bread  & Puppets  show at Glamp  Camp to tourism
- added  Red Elvises  at El Cortez  to Tourism
le/16
- responded  to a woman about  stabling  her  horses  overnight
"ieii'ig



- added  brewery  events  entered  in the  events  calendar  by Gina
1 €/21
- updated  COVID numbers
- blocked  a few spam emails  coming  into  domain-based  mail
le/25
- correspondence  with  Meghan from  Hillsboro
- correspondence  with  Laura  from  4th  Street  Community  Garden
- wrote  a blog  post  about  Halloween  including  headings,  images  in
galleries,  excerpt,  i'eatured  image
- created  an event  redirecting  to the  blog  post
- asked  a Hil"Lsboro  friend  for  photos,  saved  to my insta  directory
le/26

revised  blog  post,  added  theater,  elephant  butte  events,  and rewrite
le/30
- added  events  entered  by Gina (sierracountyevents.com  >

sierracounty.  int'o)
11/2
- updated  tourism  board  on sierarcounty.info  and sierraco.org  per Kim
- three  rounds  of changes  sent  via  text
- activated  Monticello  Holiday  store  on SierraCountyEvents.com  and
updated  event  on tourism;  redirected  former  to latter.
- calted  Lil  Abner's  about  the  Chile/Chili  Cookoff  - took  notes  on a
variety  of details  not included  at SierraCountyEvents.com
- scheduled  posts  on later
- added  blog  post  "press"  item  after  seeing  BestLife.com  article
regarding  the best  ecotourism  in the  USA
- resized  image of the Bullocks  mural  to add to the  mural  gallery  on
the  art  page
11/3
- created  a November  events  list  for  LaRena
- revised  Sierra  County  Farmers  Market  to  reflect  monthly  schedule
- screen-grabbed  Monticello  Holiday  Store  images  from  Facebook
- revised  contact  on Studio  de la  Luz  recurring  events  from  Abigail  to
Marlena
- responded  to myndful  regarding  monticello  holiday  store
11/7
- email  with  Zephyr  about  Pint  & A Half  at Hillsboro

- called  Lil  Abners  for  details  about  the chile  / chili  cookoff
11/e9
- checked  the  birding  event  (EB speakers  series)  for  Facebook
information  population  issues
- created  an events  email  (3 hours)

11/le
- fielded  an email  for  the  Darlands,  forwarded  the  email  so they  could
respond,  then  sent  their  response  (sent  to us instead)  back  to the
:i.nquirer

- wrote  back to the  T or C theater  guy who entered  an event
- revised  the  month view  page on sierracountyevents.com  - new display
issues  on Chrome - the plugin  update  has  changed  the  display
-  responded  to Susan LaFont



- added  info  about  picking  up from  Sidekixx  to their  restaurant
listing

11/11
- updated  hours  for  El Faro
- shared  stories  for  glamp  camp event  and pint  & a half
- on veterans  day car  show annual  event  listing,  hid  images  from
Veterans  Home
- on christmas  in the  foothills  annual  event  listing,  added the  2(!)22
poster  as seen on instagrarn
11/14
- correspondence  with  T or C Comniunity  theater
- added  Theater  production  to tourism  site
- turned  oi'f  commenting  on sierracountyevents.com  page after  someone
sent  event  details  in a comment on criteria,  then  enter  the  event  'for
them
- moved that  event  over  to tourism  site  (required  revisions  to the
graphic)
- then,  approved  the  site  which  the  person  then  entered  correctly  and
set mine to draft
- updated  s:ierra  grande  restaurant,  now serveing  Sat & Sun brunch
- inquired  with  the  hospital  about  Sweet Beans,  heard  it  was open
11/15
- added zephyr's  Bisbee  event  and yuletide  in chloride  with  new photo
to gsc
- wrote  a Thanksgiving  event,  found  a new photo
- added  birding  talk  and Red Elvises  and  Fanny  Mendelssohn  to
twitter,  limkedin  and google

11/17
- added  Bogs'  event  and Abigail's  silent  blender  to gosierracounty
- activated  OFC and Luminarias  on gosierracounty
- made a graphic  for  promo  republic  - bisbee  on the road

11/22
- visited  Serenity  on Date  near  triangle  park  for  photos  and info;
resized  renamed and optimized  images,  added  a business  listing  to the
tourism  website

11/2C)
- events  email,  events  list  to LaRena (1.25  hours)
12/1
- called  Susan at the  Chamber  to 'find  out  what  she meant by "don't
forget  Downtown  Christmas"  in response  to  events  email,  reported  to
team  tourism
- noticed  there  were  no website  stats  on 11/3e;  added a new plugin  to
manage  google  tag  and cookie  consent
12/3
- visited  Hillsboro  for  photos  of Christmas  in the  Foothlils
- added  a reel  to  instagram  for  CITF

12/4
- searched  for  and provided  Luminaria  Beachwalk  Photos  for  a press
request



12/8
- went to Old Fashioned  Christmas,  took  some video  and photos
12/')
- edited  together  a reel
12/13
- visited  Xochi's,  took  photos  and video
- created  an instagram  carousel  of photos  of xochis
- posted  on insta  about  The Weather  - EB Lake Program
- added christmas  dinner  at Sierra  Grande  to their  listing
- removed  redirect  "tram Sierra  Grande  restaurant  tO  hotel
- revised  amenities  to brunch  and outdoor  seating
- added outdoor  seating  amenity  to Big  Foot  and Los Arcos
- noted  Davis  Fleck  closes  for  lunch  from  12:30-1
12/15
- updated  SCRAGS info  on rockhounding  page per  Megan Holden,  SCRAGS
member
- visited  downtown  after  dark  for  video  & photos  of Evelyn  Renfro  and
Healing  Waters  Plaza
12/IC)
- created  a reel  and posted  on instagram  (1 hour)
- added First  Day Hike  to the  events  list
12/22
- added Nev Year's  Eve brunch  to General  Store  Cafe restaurant  listing
- set  redirects  (commented  out)  on Don's  Den and Queen of Daggers
Gallery,  both  are closing  at theend  oT :A22
- saw Burger  Den isn't  open yet,  added  that  to the  title,  unchecked
all  open days

12/24
- added Leo Neufeld  talk  to the events  list,  grabbed  a photo  from  his
insta

12/26
- updated  polar  bear  plunge  event  for  Feb 18 2022

12/27
posted  a reel  about  Ash Canyon hike
added 3 NYE parties  to events  (as seen  on insta)

graphics  to a horizontal  format  on 2
- added 2 scac art  talks  to events  - used photos  from  visits  and other
info  gathering
- created  an events  email
- created  an animated  gif  for  the  top  of the  email,  dug up a photo
froni  the 2e22 first  day hike  on the  dam for  the bottom
12/28

created  an events  pdf for  larena
activated  redirection  of Queen of Daggers  Gallery  listing  back  to

shops  page  (closed)
12/3e
- added  Turtle  Ascension  NYE event  at Healing  Waters  Plaza
- activated  redirection  of  Don's  Den back  to shop page (closed)
1/5
- revised  Polar  Bear  Plunge  to Damsite  Day

included  remaking



1/6
- revised  Farmers  Market  events,  their  schedule  is twice  monthly  now
1/12
- revised  Camerata  del  Sol  event  per  SCAC; revised  Agua Vista  RV Park
listing  per  a form  submission  to the  site;  added photo  to insta  of
mural  above  Community  Thrift
1/13
- approved  Bogs event  and inoved it  over  to tourism;  set Leo Neufeld
tack  to expired;  shared  stories  for  the  art  hop,  restaurant  specials,
and more;  created  a post  on insta  for  Chris  Krieg  art  talk  using  3
images  of his  murals
1/16
- created  an insta  post  for  Hungrytown  at Artist  Abbey
1/2e
- updated  tourism  commercial  videos  per Shelby
- uploaded  a longer  version  of the  video  to youtube
- updated  golf  course  superintendent  contact  name per  Kim Artman  & Kim
Skinner
- changed  Hoosier  directory  listing  reopened  Mon-Fri  llam-8pm
- changed  Passion  Pie Cafe's  hours
1/22
- added  historical  society  event  per  screencap  sent  by Gina
- made a reel  jor  Hoosier  reopening,  posted  to insta
1/23

reports  for Kim from GA & Meta page INSIGHTS
updated  restaurant  at Sierra  Grande  hours
added  Zigzag  bar  to Sidekixx
noted  Turtleback  Taphouse  as temporarily  closed

1/26
- EB graphic  with  EB lockup  revised  and added  to the  Elephant  Butte
City  page per Shelby  with  state  tourism
1/28
- added  Thunderbirds  video  to tourism  site  home page
- responded  to email  From woman looking  for  Blackstone  Hotsprings
1/29

added  Sightseeing  Sally's  videos  to Hillsboro  page and Lake Valley
page
- created,  tested  and sent  an events  email
1/31
- updated  Outer  Edge hours  per  Gina
2/2
- visited  Bigfoot  for  photos,  posted  to instagram
2/3
- visited  Cuchillo  Cannabis  Company  for  photos  and inTo
- created  a PDF for  Gina  / GTSB
2/4
- added  February  art  hop listings  to the  events  page and the  art  hop
page

2/6
call  with  Edna Trager  / Zia Kayak  re:  fishing  tournament  details  and



deleting  the  event  from  the state  tourism  website
- rolled  last  year's  disc  golf  tournament  forward  to 2023,  reached  out
to Greta  to check  the  listing
- rolled  the  first  Saturday  Farmers  Market  forward  to March
2/8
- added  Be at Grapes  to Art  Hop list
- approved  Bog's  event  for  Feb 22 and  rolled  over  to gosierracounty
- created  an "art  hop / weekend"  graphic  to share  on insta
- added Pint  & a Half  at Morning  Star  to Art  Hop list
2/13
- added Dr Lucky's  Pleasure  Workshop  to the  events  list  on Tourism
- added  T or C Guided  tours  as a business,  added it  to the  What To Do
page,  and added it  to the  Tours  section.
2/14
- added  Spring  is On A Roll  event  per  Gina jorward  of scac email
tracked  down more info  and image
- revised  address  of Grapevine  Bistro
- revised  address  of Rebel  Roadrunner
2/17
- revised  hours  and prices  on Hoosier  per  Jim
- set  Queen of Daggers  and Don's  Den to draft  per a tip  from  a
concerned  citizen
- located  random photos  of the  Dam Site  and posted  to Insta  about  Dam

Site  Dad
2/18
- attended  Polar  Bear  Plunge  and Dam Site  Day for  photographs
- posted  a Polar  Bear  Plunge  reel  to  instagram
2/21
- forwarded  query  from  KKOB radio  to Melissa  Rucker,  quilt  show
contact
- promoed  quilt  show on instagram
- read about  and researched  Santa  Fe Opera performance  in T or C April
13

2/23
- approved  and moved  'No Foolin'  VFW Auto  Show on
SierraCountyEvents.com  and GoSierraCounty.com  after  finding  a featured
rmage

2/24
- attended  Gathering  of Quilts  for  photos,  met and spoke  with  Melissa
Rucker
2/27
- March  events  email  created,  formatted,  linked,  made a gif  to embed,
and  sent



Jl  Ma'Y"cs  Universal  - new  in 2013  - SCR...

'Audience  5verview

00":-  OVERVIEW-LASTYEARVSPREVIOUSPERIOD

Overview

Marl  2022  - Feb  28.  2023

Tl(liria t.  Mar  , 2021 - Feb 28. 2022

Mar  l  2022   Feb 28, 2023:  @ Users

Mar  12021   Feb 28, 2022:  0 Usets

6 (100

:loonooJ--4a'4.-J-Aa ..w.i.Afr-.iJht.,,../k,,,..,i,A,jlA.a...i.A%.A.-11',ki  "  

FebmaB 2023

Users

-8.B2oio
17  1 60 1 '/S l FIB, l '}O

ri i  i I i I i  i  i I '

psgevlewg

- 23.45o/o
-:aO -1-16 vs 'i;'  3 14 1

n * u j ,, i,%  Pli  I

New Users

-8.35o/o
1 71 026 vs 186 6 T €

Sesslons

-B.78%
208,%5  '19 228,62'l

11 i il  i il I  j i  i  i  li  I

Pages / Session Avg. Sesslon  Duration

-q 6.09o/o
1 92 'ir. 2 29

26.E3')o/o
00 06 19 'is 00 04 S9

Number  of Sessions  per  User

0.04%
127V!1121

Bounce  Rate

5.1 5o/0

67 05 i ys 63 76 'a

n 4 ia "  I ' (/ ' i

ffl New VisRor  N Retumlng  Vlsltoi

Mar  1, 2022  - Feb 28, 2023

Mar  1, 2021 - Feb 28, 2022

Language users  % Users

l  emus

Mar  I  2022  - Feb 28, 2023

Mat  1, 2tl21  - Feb  28, 2022

% Change

189,853 i  93.10%

178,078 ffl  94.42%

-Ja2t% -l.4a%

2  eaiu

Mar  12022   Feb  28, 2023

Mar  l. 202l  - Feb  28. 2022

Change

Mar  12022  - Feb  28, 2023

Mar  1. 2021 - Feb 28. 2022

3,671 I 114%

yw I D.38%

Ala.8a  A69.ffl

i,soy i a.!14%

1,527 I a.B1%

% Change a.24%  1!i.60%

4. e

Mar  , 2022-  Feb  28, 2023

Mat  1, 202j-  Feb  28, 2022

% Change

Mat  T, 2022  - Feb  28, 2023

Mar  , 2021  - Feb  28, 2022

% Changa

Mar  , 2022-  Feb  28, 2023

Mat  , 2021 - Feb  28, 2022

% Change

1,047 l D.61%

2,883 i 1.53%

43.6B%  -60.11%

768 I o.m

822 I O.44%

-ljA  &WI

527 I O.31%

149 I O.08'l

man  miaa



.il Analytics
Audient.e  Overview

nllp  //'lwlw  sienacounlynevmiexlco  IntO

Universal  - new  in 2013 - SCR...

00  A+a"maU"'ibaan

ovarvlsw

OVERVIEW  - 2022-23  VS 2020-21

Gotor*pat  (4

Mar  1,  2022  - Feb  28,  2023

I'llllp'lte  :li Mar I  202[] - Feb 28, 2021

Mar  12022  - Feb 28, 2023:  @ Users

Mar  12020  - Feb 28, 2021:  *  Llsers

2.000

April 2022 May :lt)22 July 2022 August 2022 Septemlier  2022 0ctiibei  2022 NoveTlll)at 2022 December 2022 January 2023 Februaz  202:1

i g.noio
i71 60 l yS 143.277

New users  Segslons  NumbetoTSessions  petUser

20.l7ob  17.C)1o*  -1.55oyo
171026  'rs 142.3 1 6 2118. 565 VS 1 7ti,883  l ;'2 vq 1 73

pageviews

1 2.84oz
-I00 -lil6 vs :154 1179

I, g  lilk,,l, i il

Pages  /  Session

-4.30%
T ")2 't-  20  1

'1",

Avg.  Sesslon  Duration

263.58%

Bounce  Rate

-3.00%
67 0!i'n  V') 6!) 12at

ffi New  Vlsiloi  ffi Retumlng  Visitor

Mar  1, 20!2  - Feb 2a, 2023

Mar  1, 2020  - Feb  28, 2021

Language

)br  1, 2022  - Feb  28, 2023

Mar  1,  2020  - Feb  2B, 2021

% Ctiange

Mar  1, 2022  - Fab  28, 2023

Mar  , 2020   Feb  28, 2021

3. en-gb

Mar  1, 2022  - Feb  28, 2(123

Mar  1, 2020  - Feb  28, 202j

% Change

Mar  1, 2022  - Feb  28, 2023

Mar  1, 2020  - Feb  28, 2021

% Change

Users  % Users

159,Bm ffl  93jO%

107,376 ffl  74J1%

a.q%  2A.44%

3,671 I 114%

294 I 021%

1la.64% !'a.6"A

1,607 I O.94%

gaa l O.65%

7124%  4&97%

1,047 I (1.61%

31,386  §  21.87%

466%  47.2f%

Mat  1, 2022  - Feb  28, 2023

Mar  1, 202(1 - Feb  28, 20;)T

% (.hange

6. es-mX

Mar  1,  2(122-  Feb  28, 2023

Mar  1, 2020  - Feb  28, 202'l

% Change

ysa I o.ast

m I (1.24%

imm  mrdi

go l n.sit

60 I O.04%

77&WNi  il7&



@l@  "'  "Y  ""  Universai  - neW  In l'J1,!i  - s:iu-t...

Location  

Ofi,'i'=::-T...
LOCATION  BY COUNTRY

Mar 12022  - Feb 28, 2023

Map  Oveilay

Summaiy

Oounky

1. @  lmltmS

;i. 14 ossmb

3 tj  Mexicn

4.  N  Chkw

5 %  India

6. @  Ukbd  

7. ffil '(lmmany

8. z  Russia

9- €1  Franm

10.  :'  Netherlands

Acqulslilon Behavlor

.p  Navuseta Bounca Rate

j71.601 17t.226  208,565  67.05%
,1 - ).,' i : { r'- T i  - ' ] "  a

163,614 1 62,760 197,864

1,047 1,032 1,203

1,031  1,007  1,215
In k n% ) i ' a ' i ii "  i - l

922
1(l 54 %)

922 '188

!i2a
10 11-.)

527
Ill I ' i

596

477  46(1 583
iO ?fl  {)  11 . I l 'l  '  I

345 427

286
10 17-.)

286 31?

256 253 343

233 226 263

67.17%

68.16%

66.6796

89.2%

68299&

66.:481

69 D(1%

82 02%

6:1.56%

77 ')5%

Oonvg@1@lx

Pages I !iesslon  A4  Saislon Dutallai  Goal Convetalon flats laml Complellorti

00:06:19

9mlVahia

SO.OO

( iO (l?

i .g:i 00:06:30 O.OO%

1 .90 [1(1:05:38 tl.OO%

1.88 00:05:16 O.Oa

1.11 00:00:24 0.[)0%

1.47 00:0125 O.tlO%

1.83 aO:03:38 O.OO%

1.86 00.03:15 O.OO%

1.23 00:tlO:12 OOa

i.gi 00:(13:43 O.OO%

1.44 00:02:22 O.OO%

801)0

eO.OO

0 eo.oo
!  11 l Ill  II  I

!iO.OCl

0 !io.oo

0 !io.ao
I I ill  Ill 111

0 90.(10

[i !i(1.0(l

D !iO 00
i i lil  I a ,

0 eo.oo

ilavis 1-10  ol 160

@ 2023  Googls



. @hl An'alyt'ics iuiiipn:iVtne'.i':sieat+Iacounnieynwewmlneti2coOni11o3  scs... Go ta report [;!)

Location

oa  coumriv  Llnited  Slaies

LOCATION  BY STATE
Mar1.  2022 - Feb 28, 2023

O::'#-:a,:.',.
Map  Overlay

Summan/

Reglon

1.  New AAak.o

2  1exas

3. Aiizona

4, Calllomla

5. Comado

6. %ki)a

7 hpvada

8. HfflnOla

9. %ew Yak

10.  Fhxlda

11  @aahhiglmi

11  Nmtta'm

i3.  Bo

14.1!tab

15.  (lmgm

'16.  (a

17.  klaho

18.  K

acqulsltlon Behavlol Converslons

Seislons

163,614
hf  Till  n'

-1 6Q li

43,818
.'ai 74!-i

33617
I 'l 101.

26,6a4
11 !  Uai%l

9,710
15 711-1

B,234
I aJa.)

7,4!!1
l 111%)

4,268
1:!51%)

41 ,779

25,162

53,357

38,116

32,157

9.307  11,288
iir'lll

7,594

7,464

9,111

7,588

4,868

3,:)li  3,023  3,614
i so-.1 11 l I ) : i . 11 )

2,aA7

2,177
li  :lna.l

2,(11 1
II till)

1,976
i  15-  )

1,716

1,784
I Oial

1,748

1,751
T I)l'al

1 ,580

1,436
in 44 -l

1,366

1,a95
iti ii2'-1

1,333

u I

1.175 1,016

1,098
10 6}o-)

1,058

2,753

2,378

2,27(1
i})

2,097

1.872

1,853

1,591
lil I Ila

1,564

1,23(1

1,144

sounce Ilale

67. 17%
. : l: I

"f ili

64.1 8%

65.57%

68.59%

65.63%

92.57%

67 48%

66 05%

6B.29%

73 00%

67.22%

6a.al%

84.46%

68 32%

74.29%

6B.35%

69.98%

78 32%

pages I Sesalmi Avg. Seislon  Dirallon

2 02

1 .'l2

182

2 02

121

1 98

00:06:30

00:06:34

t)0:05:46

OC108:55

00:06:59

00:00:58

00:06:56

00:07:55

0[1:04:51

190 00:06:42

177 00J]6:47

00:02:31

(ltl.06:45

00:04:52

00.06:59

00:06:12

1.!i9 00.03:07

(ioal Cmivemm  Rate

O.OO%

0.00%

O.OO%

O.OO%

O.OO%

O.OO%

0 [i(1%

0.0(1%

O.OO%

(l.Oa%

O.OO%

O.OO%

O.OO%

Goal I.ompletlons (loal  Value

eO.OO

80.0[1
n) +itl

ea.O(l
ili  .jl'

SO.OD

!iO.OO

SO.OO

eO.OO
li lil

ex.(10

:IO.OO

!iO.OO
0 l'l

!iO.OO

90.00

90.00
i' i l

eO.OO
i ili

e0 00

!)0.00



JI AnalY"  Universal-newin2013-SCR...
gotorapm  J

Location

Mar 1, 2022 - Feb 28, 2023

O;=,,,,. LOCATION  BY CITY
Map  Ovglay

Summaiy

1.  Abuquerque

Acqulsltlon Behavior conveislons

liters  .p  NewUgeis  Sesglom  Bmincsllale  PagssjSeulon  Avg.SesalonDurallon (ioalComttslonRale OoalComplellons (loalValua

171,601
,l 7010'

71 501

19,346

iyi,gzs  208,565  67.05%  1.92
[.. I ?l - I 't  l.il  - .) I- r =-

18,674  22,663  6485%  2.02
ni'..§%a

IXI:06:19
I ; 4 . If s

li(

O.OO% 0 80.00

000%  0 !)0.00

2  %zm
17,3o 22,47418,542

I T [1 i  2 '. i
66.24% 1 .B6 (Xl:a9:1'l Cl.aCl%

0 GO 00
ni i:t  lil Ill  ,

3.  EIPasio 17.3:18 16,965 20,181 63.76% 102 000508 a.(]O% o
I I I :i I I

!iO.OO

4.  (not set) a,284  7,'181  9,473
1i.5)o.l  ' i '

78.83% 1.63 00:04:25 (1.0(1% 0 9o;o0

5.  Ashbum 6,6:11 6,635 6,667 '15.77% 1 13 Oa:0(121 a.(10%
gO.OO

6.  Dellas &,744  5,334  6,al3
11 ! 7a ) I I I - ' I i I I .

66 76% 1 B9 t)0:D751 O.Dt%
n !in 00

7 T!11111 or Consequences 4,822 7,7715,447
13 DO-a)

6A.TO% 104 00:08:25 a.(10%
0 !iO.OO

8. Lns Cnuaes
l.:-W'fi i4,699 !),669 6148% 2 [)8 (10:(lEr35 0.(10%

0 8aCIO
" 'ill  ' I i I

9.  Los Angeles 4,413  4,070  5,186
l"  'aai)  i.  'I' i . + ia. ,

66.60% 1.85 00.07.48 0.0096
0 !10.00

10.  Las Vegas
4,004  3,69'l  4,584

i l 2 l '-l  I 4 I n . i.' l"  l
67.34% 1 8a 00.0700 O.OO%

0 eO.O(+

11.  'fQa
3,33a  2,933  3,7(18

('  "  'aa)  i l a'  i i ,
66.32% 1.83 00:09.28 O.OO%

o 90.0(1

12.  Chlcngo 2,422  2,271  2,720
i I ) ] a ) i "  "  '

66 9')% 1 '15 [10:0855 0 €0% D 90.00

13.  OWffir
2,125 2,5442,295

i 26o.)
6fi 5(1% 2.00 00.05:56 O.OO%

g 9[1.(10

14.  Eapanda
13.liF, .1,Y25. 2,(198 67 41% 1.88 00.07:06 O.OO%

15  Sania Fe
fil,D9X33, .1:B,u. F,241. 63.01% 223 00:06:39 O.OO%

0 SO.Otl

16.  aood
i,790 1,591 1,937 6!i46% 188 00:0'l:07 0 0(1%

g 8000

17,  Thmm
1,779 1,665 6118% 126 On 06:58 0 00%

g 9000

18.  NmYodt 1,608 1,9021,698
k O{t1

68 24% 189 00.05  57 O.OO%
0 !iO.OO

*g. AJttki
1,7761,589

k !  !  a'. i
1,524
, (i 11

64.86% 2 C 00.06:51 OOO% 0 !iO.OO



. . .1 A n. a ty t Otc s luittnp :l/VVAey;l ;lPanlHmllnlile}nWwnlln@}12ttiOllll;3  s C R . ..

Pages

g::i'o':';':,,,.,.. MOST  VISITED  PAGES

Explorer

Gotorsport  [6

Mar  1,  2022  - Feb  28,  2023

@ Pageviews

4 anti

Apiil2022  May2022  June2(122 July2022  Auguil2[)22  Seplembei2022  0cl+ibpr2022  Novembe+2022 Dpcembet2022  January2023  Febtuaty2D23

l'age

1. /attmopemisequanaaa-hot-spihgs/kxlexp+lp

z /huba-cmsaquanada/kida)lpllp

3. /kdaJip

4. vmmbarmhovamng*Amxphp

5. /dmdkma/sbm-buttem*maphphp

6. mdexphp

7. /wha)-t>do/lndexphp

g. /kXklWala-k$/lnd@xphp

10. hnamlsmm/ekphanlbutie-balloavagat

11 /AmkPllP

sl Aagmtlon/boalkig-tmud$tubkykayakk'dip

13.  /iectestlon/fighing/lndeii.php

14. jkx%l1i@/ohmas-hotsp%a-morl/kidexphp

t5. Ax)gkig/watar-kx%le(Indg.php

16. dtsAntyihp?houpnhgl"ht*tptkitkdglng

17. /amualsvarn/buth=or-amsequenfiesla/p%i

18. *n-aprhgs/bidsxphp

ig. axyynala+hipizs-spahnoexphp

20. lies)autanTs/lndexphp

21. /annuslevent/kidependene*day-fliawtxks/k'deQhp

22.  lamatitions/cahallo-lake-gtaie-pam/lndeX  php

23.  sat&-svgqiannp

24  /business/hoosleihotsptings/indexphp  '

25. /ammmais/+dllsbat>nwmokm/lndeacphp

26. 5irhsmxphp

27

28. campos-mmdta:ardmAmphp

Pagevlewg §  11nlque Pagevlewg  Avg. TTme on Page Entrances Bounce Rate % Exlt Page Value

4(10,446
at  Tol  il

329,791 00:06:52  20B.563  67.05%  S2.Og%
1SO..7,

48.088

30.258

26.832

t3.a82

11.151

7.044

6.795

6.165

s.sga

5.653

5.046

4.838

4.697

4.665

4.645

4.575

4.04g

3.95:1

3.94i

3,822
a !  ai '.)

3.764

3.630

3.318

3.309

3.207

1820

1714

1701

38,027

26,'198

20,74a
p,  -'l-

10,875

5,232

5,047

4,284

4,339

4,272

3,637

3,612

3,876

3,60'l

3,511

3,300
11 l

3,342

3,149

3,102

3,075

2,')T B

2,570

2,893

2,562

2,335

2,313

i,gao

00:08.05 27,632 48.32% SO.tX)

00:07:12 24,724 62.96% 61 .37% !iO.OO

18,808 68.76% 65.33% !iO DO

DO.09:48 3,265 70.08% 52 00%

6.459 65.03% 56 24% 90.00

00.03:14 1,786 48.54% 31.Ot% So.oo

00'0224 2,252 44.B9% 27.96% 60.00

00.05:17 66 85% 3175%
go.oo

00:€(r33 1,015 58 33% 36.65% eO.OO

00'20:1 2
4,080 6451  % 61 .95% SO.OO

00:1033 2,651 75.78% 60.52% !iO.OO

3320: 55.[)4% 4A37%

00 08:23 2,993 67.36% 5910% 8o.no

59.53% 26.15% SO O(I

00:03:41
258 57.7a 25.43% SO.OO

00102150 489 39.47% 21.75% 90.00

00:22:39 3,017 77.49% 73.25%

00.05:54
1,207 66.53% 38 (10% eO.OO

00.04.22 2g9 53 85% 26.06% 80.00

[)0.06:OS 55.00% ito.')5% 8tl.00

00:20:21 2,870 7L82% 70.62% eO.OO

oo.og:sa 2,013 64,68% 53.20% !10.00

00.13.56
2,306 62.40% 58.92% 80.00

00fl5'29 1,177 65 68% 40 56%

2,039 6542% '37.47% !iO.OO

O(I:1 B 03 1,56(1 74.10% 61.74% !iO.OO

00:09.06 1,728 71.35% 61 02% !)O oo

00:05:14 F167% 37.06% 90.00



all Ana'Y's  Universal  - new  in 2013  - SCR...

Overview

00  Am"mUas'uaaia a

Explorer

Summary

DEVICES

Ga  to  report  1,@

Mar1,  2022  - Feb  28,  2023

C mp.u  a iti Mar i  2[)21 - Feb 28, 2[)22

Mar  l,  2022  - Feb 28, 2023:  0 llsets

vat  12021  - Feb 28, 202a  @ useis

Apnl 2022 May 2022 July 2022 Augui+2022  Seplemlter2022 Januay 2023 Febtuaiy X12'l

Davlc*Calego7

Acqiilsillon  BehaVler I:)onva'zlon&

ugel@ .!0 NewUseis  !iesslona  BounceRala  Pages/Session  Avg.Sesslonthmtlon  (ioalConvsnlonRala  (ioal(plellons  OoalValue

8.82% #  8.34% 0  8.78% l  5.15% *  16.0'l%  $  26.89% % O.OO% O.OO% O.OO%
i i .  l 1 il I li  I i '  , I i i i 11 '11 )

1 moblle

Mar 1  2022  Feb 28,  2023

Mar 1, 2021 - Feb 28, 2022

% Change

2. desklop

Mar 1, 2022  - Feb 28,  2023

Mar 1, 2021 - Feb 28, 2022

% Changs

3. table!

Mar T, 2022  - Feb 28,  2023

Mar 1, 2021 - Feb 28, 2022

% Change

114,445
r r. b s 'i a

109,774
iSil 27 f)

115,020

107,673
4.26% 4.88%

51,686
i ] 0 2 I-l

72,931
ii a7n'a+

-29.13%

-10A9%

51,472

71,812

-28.32%

4,734

5,314

-10.91%

1.75%  6.27%  -i6.tl%  23.B6%  a.(10% O.OO%

60,")'14

83598

-26.16%

5,970

6,867

-13.06%

64.17%  L23  (10:04:53  0.OR

63.139& 164  00:03:50  0.OO%

1.6Fi%  -12.il%  27.56%  O.tKl%

6150%  217  00:05:34  0.OO%

57.B[1% 2.75  00:05:43  0.0(1%

8.13%  -21.16%  -2.S4%  O.rlO%

o

o
.11 in

O.OO%

SO.OO

O.OO%

90.00
i')  all

SO.OD

O.OO'X,

!)O DO

!i(1.00
:il  in i

O.O[I%

Rows 1 - 3 of 3

t  7023  Gccg:e



. .1 A n. aly tt0c s IUI 'inp ,afVwel-l;ls0lPal llRI1.ln'iteYliWl'. l:lineXl2coOlnl1l)3  S C tz. ..

Location

00  Am"aaUs'useqa

Map Oteilay

Summaiy

VISITORS  BY COUNTRY
COMPARISON

Gotar*pork  21

Mar  1,  2022  - Feb  28,  2023

' 01ni)aTl0 io Mat '1, 2021  Feb 28, 2022

Mar t, 2D22 - Feb 2!). 2023 Mat i  2021 - Feb 28, 2022

J'a' y

,1 1%4  15

Oamhy
Acqulsltlon Behavm Convsslona

llseig i  NevUae+s Sexslons BounceRale Pagaaj!iesslon  Avg.SemonDuiallon  (imlConverslonRale  (ioalCompletlons aoalVolue

8.B2% *  8.34% l  8.78% *  5.i5% 4  16.D9% #  26.!19% *  O.DO% O.OD% O.DO%

MBT 1, 2a22 - Feb 2s, zm3

Mar 1, 2021 - Feb 2s, 2022

% Change

2. 04 Canada

Mar S, 2022-  Feb 2s, :o23

Mar 1, 2[]2'l - Feb 28, 20:!2

% Change

'l a'l Mexlco

)i1ar 1, 2(122- Feb 2s, 2023

)ilar 1, 202t - Feb 28, 2022

% Change

4. ffl  Chlna

Mat 12022  - Feb 28, 2023

Mar 1, 2021  Feb 28, 2022

s change

5 % India

Mat 1, 2022  Feb 28, 2023

Mat 1, 2021 - Feb 28, 2022

% Change

6 !J  UnitedKingdom

Mar 12022  - Feb 28, 2023

Mar 1. 202i  - Feb 2s. 2022

Change

7. 9  Gemiany

163,614
INK OY-I

172,529
l(11 5o";)

-5.17%

1,047

D 6 !  %1

8,297

14 11 o.l

-87.38%

1,031
iri  hiia-)

555
i 0 2 0 -.  )

BS.77%

922
'li  54a.)

t,296
j069'.)

-28.86%

528

668

-20.96%

ATI
n 1% .i

162,760

171,041

-4.a$%

1,032

B,282

-fl.54%

1,007

538

87.17%

922

1,2')5

-2BJIO%

527

667

-20.99%

469

488

-3.89%

197,!164

212,052

-6.69%

67.'l7% i.ga  ariwsa  000%

6224%  236  00.0517  [I.OO%

7.91% -1&16%  22g4%  aOO%

0 !}0.00

0 ao.oo

O.OD% O.DD%

1,203

8,407

68.1 6%

94.94%

-B5.69% -2B.21% 64.46%

00{)538  DOD%

[10 00 22 0.OO%

1,439J1%  0.00!

0 !iOOO
iQ 'ill  . i i u.'

0 !iOOa

O.OO%  (I.O[I%

1,215

619

96.2B%

988

1,312

-24.70%

66.67% 1.88  00:05:16 (100%

6168%  104  [)0:04:32 [).(10%

6.36% -8.03%  16.29% O.OO%

89.27% 111  00:00:24 aOO%

tn.62%  1.09  oaao:oi  a.(10%

-Ls6%  2.23%  2,Ti5.u%  a.(X)96

0 9000
i l ifi  i il i

0 8o.oo
I I 1111 l I T ill  I

O.OO% O.OO%

o

o

O.OO%

80.00

SO.O[I

O.OO%

596 68.2'l%

'oa 82.08%

-15.22% -16.80%

1.47  00:OE5  0.OO%

124  [iO:at:(17 0OO%

18.36%  117.(13% O.OO%

0 90.00

0 SO.aO

O.OO% 0.0(a

583

537

8.!i7%

6638%  1.83  [10.03:38 0OO%

Tlm%  ?.67  0rJn2-17 a.(I(1%

-&9a  9.6a  S9.67% O.Ofl%

0 !iO.OO

0 !iO.OO

O.OO% O.OO%

350 345 427 0 !A.OO



Insights
Review  performance  results  and more.

Ad accounl:  Skipper  Roberts  2384251')T95420095

REACH f',§h(left  column) & Insta (right column)
Facebook  Page reach  (i) Insiagram  reach  (i)

350,560  T -os,m

20.OK

60.OK

15.OK

40.OK
10.OK

20.OK
5.OK

@ Mar  1, 2022  -  Feb 28, 2023

,4 Export  q

Mar21Apr30Jun9  Jull9Aug280ct7Nov16Dec26Feb4

Page  and  profile  visits

Facebook  Page visits  (i)

6,613  T 4,:1,6.,3%

300

200

100

& Export *

Instagram  profile  visits  (i

20

10

Mat 21Api  30 Jun 9 Jut 19 Aug 28 0c!  7 Nov 16Dec  26  Feb 4

*  Overview

8  Audience

o3 Benchmarking

Content

C  Overview

@ Content

Messaglng

@ OvenAew

Video

:Q Beru:hmarking

New  likes  and  follows

Faceboak  Page new  likes  (l

349  = b.e.,as

8

6

4

2

o
Mar 21Apr  30 Jun 9 Jul 19 Aug 28 act  7 Nov  16Dec  26 Feb 4

,s,o37,2s4o/o

Paid impressions  G)

6,024  t -.==

150

100

50

o
Mar 21 May 20 Jul  19

%4 Export  y

New  Instagram  followers@

247

8

6

4

2

o

,l  Export  v

Sep t7 NoV 16 Jan 15



:(ymmaJmm  Pojentlal  audience

Facabaok  Page followers  (i)

3,364

AUDIENCE  - REPORT  IS ONLY  AVAILABLE  FOR  LAST  90 DAYS

FB  (left  column)  & Insta  (rlBht  column)

Instagiam  followers  ()

870

Age & gender  (f)

18-24

§  Women ffl Man
88 7'A 3L3 %

Age & gender  (l

0% &
1 8-24

@ Women m Men
1)7'/!  33a-S

Top cities

Truth  or Consaquences,  NM

EI Paso, TX

Albuquetque,  NM
alN-

Las Cruces,  NM

n'in

Ciudad  Ju6rez. Chihuahua.  Mexico

Elephant  Butts,  NM

Santa Fe. Ntil

Rio Rancho, NM

flea  1.1%

Silver City, NM

m  O.9%

Caballo,  NM

ffll  O.7"-'o

Top citias

Truth or Consequancas,  NM

EI Paao, TX

n .t'lli

Albuquerque,  NM

7'i  in

Las Cnices,  NM

i  5.6%

Elephant  Butte, NM

ffl  4%

Top countries

United  Siales

Mexioo

a  5.4%

Canada

I a.!i%

United Kingdom

I O.3%

Ausiialia

I O.2'A

India

I 0 z'a

lialy

I O.2%

PakisLan

I 0.1%

Peru

I 0.1%

Saudi Arabia

I O.T%

Top ttiuntdes

Unitad  States

Nigeria

I 1%

Mexico

I O.9%

Canada

I O.5%

unned  Kingdom

I o a",s

)1!l.!17o

J  Reach out  to new  people

The more  peopta  who  follow  your  Page, the  easiar  It Is far  others  to discover  your  brand.  Send  Invites  to people  who  reacted  to your  Faook

posts  to Tollow your  Page. loam  more

Send invites



(y;;;,  Insights
Revlew  performance  results  and more.

Ad accouni  Skipper  Roberts  23842519195420095

Tum  on Facebook  story  insights

See insights  ttir  your  Facebook  Page stories  from  the  last 28 days.  This will  also archive  stories  an yos  Page after  24 hours.  Leam more

90 DAY  OVERVIEW:  FB Posts
Content  overview

Explore  noteworthy  trends  Tmm (he content  you recently  created  and shared.

("  Feedback

oQ Benchmarking

a
@ Coment

Mes'aaging

(j@ Oveniiew

Video

oQ Betvchmarklng

ga Audience

(5 Loyalty

@ Retention

Eamlngs

il'l  Virliina

Pa  @@wb Facebook stories Instagram posts Instagram sttirles

Reach

Piist  reach  (i

12.1K  ,  ,,,.,,.
Tolal 1mm last !10 days vs 90 days prior

12K

10K

8K

6K

4K

2K

o
90 days  pifor Last  90 days

Engagement

Post  reactlons,  comments  and shares  ()

1. 6 K T 24.4%

Total From las( %  days vs %  days pilot

1.5K

1K

500

Median  past  reach  per  media  type  ()

For posts created in the last 90 days

Images

Links

Videos

Audio

Median  post  reactions,  comments  and

shares  pay media  type

FO( posts created in the last 90 days

Images

Links

Text

Videos

Audio

Median  post  reach  per  content  format  (i

For posts created in lhtt last !10 days

576

No  Activity  During  Selected  Date

Range

Pleti%  S+liCt  a ditftiTGITF date  range  and lty  l0

load youi  iepori  ;igaui

0

D Median post reactions, comments and
shares  per  content  format

FOT posts created in tlie last % dayg

No  Activity  During  Selected  Date

Range

Pleaise  select  a diffetenl  date range  and tty to

load your  tepoit  again

90 days  prior Last  90  days

Top-performing  organic  posts

Here  are pOStS that  haVe performed  Well OVer the last  90 DADS. understanding  what's  WOTking Can help  90u deCide  What tO create  and share  neXt, SO

you can keep up the  great  work.

Highest  reach  on a post  (i Highest  reactions  on a post  () Highest  comments  an a post  (i

:-":::oa:RangelhS :'=a::="='=o:'dW==e I=='o":'eg=eSentSWm:.,':'::o::',',o'oo" :.:'::'::'::-:':o"" :,:':'W;':;:::":"'
This  post  reached  881oA  mtire  Accounts

Center  accounts  (4,275  Accounts  Center

accounts)  than  yaut  median  post  (436

Accounts  Center  accounts)  on Facebaok.

This  post  received  2,133'/o  more  reactions

(201 reactions)  than  youy median  post  19

ieactlans)  on Facebook.

This  post  received  19 comments  compared  to

your  median  post  (O comments)  on Facebook.



os Insights

(*  Feedback

ES! Benchmarking

a
@ Content

Messaglng

@ Overview

0 Turn on Facebook  story  insights

See insights  for your  Facebook  Page storles  from  the  last  28 days.  This  will  also archive  stories  an your  Page alter  24 hours.  Learn  more

Content  oveniiew

Explore  noteworthy  trends  Trom the  content  you recently  created  and  shared.

Facebook  posts  Facebook  stories  Instagram  posts  Insiagram  stories

Reach

Post  reach  (i)

57.4K  ,  552-/.

Total from lagl 90 days vs 90 days prior

Median  post  reach  per  media  type  Q)
For posts ireated  in the lesl 90 days

Videos

44J

Median  past  reach  per  content  Tarmat  G)

FOT posts criialed in Ihe last 90 days

Reels

40K

20K

90 days  prior Last  90  days

Engagement

Post  likes,  commems  and shares  (i)

924  t  as.yoa

Total Tram last 90 days vs 90 days I)T:OT

Images

Audio

Text

Links

Median  post  likes,  comments  and shares

per  media  type

For posts created In Ihe last 90 days

Videos

Carousel  posts

Other  posts

Live posts

10

0

C) Mad:an PIS! likeSi commenls and shares O
per  content  format

For posls creaked in the last 90 days

Reels

47

800

600

400

200

Images

jt)

Audio

10

Text

10

Links

io

Other  pasts

Carousel  posts

Ir i

Live  posts

10

90 days  prior Last  90  days

Top-performing  organic  posts

Here  are posts  that  have  perTormed  well  over  the last  90  days. Llnderstanding  what's  working  can help  you decide  what  to create  and share  nex}.  so
you can keep up the great  work.

VideCt

oQ Benchmarklng

[)II  Audience

[*  Loyalty

(A Retention

I-

Highest  reach  an a post  () Highest  likes  on a post  (I Highest  comments  on a post  (l

This  post  reached  384%  moie  Accounts

Center  accounts  (1187  Accounls  Center

accounts)  than your  median  post  (245

Accounts  Center  accounts)  on Inskagram.

Jan 22. 2023.  7:00  PM

This  post  received  69 likes.

Jan 22. 2023.  7:00  PM

This  post  received  700%  mare  comments  i8

comments)  than  your  median  post  (1

comment)  on Inslagram.



os
90 DAY  OVERVIEW:  Instagram  Stories

Insights
Rev,leWpe,,0,mance,esu,lsand  more.  A(I account: Skipper Roberts 23842519195420095 y @ tasi qo tiaya. I')ei: T:), .+o';a lll=( IT, 'iri'i t

(a Feedback

oQ Benchmarking

m
[i  Content

MaasagJ

@) Overview

Video

oQ Benchmark}ng

gll  Audience

[5 Loyalty

@ Retention

f) Tum  on Facebook  story  insights

See inslghts  lor  your  Facebook  Page  stories  (rom the last  28 days.  This  wlll  also  archive  stories  on your  Page  atter  24 hours.  Learn  more

Content  overview

Explore  noteworthy  trends  from  the content  you recently  created  and shared.

Facebook  posts Facebook  stories

Reach

Story  reach  (l

308  T 14.9%

Total Itoin lasl 90 days vs 90 days prior

Median  stary  reach  per  media  type  (D Stories(l

For stories craalad in the Inst (10 days

50 T 2%

p-!a"' Total stories you shared from lasi 90 days vq 90 days

NoActivityDuringSelectedDate  r""
Range

Please  'J!leCt  a dtlfeTP  nt dai('  rang'!  arid Try io  so
load your report again 40

(10 days  prior Last  90 days
90 days  prior Last 90 days

Instagrarn  posts  mltQmfl

e

Engagement

Story  replies  and shares  (i)

5 t  400%

Total Itom last g0 days vg 90 days prior

lm
90 days  prlor Last  90  days

Median story replies and shares per media gi @ Tips & tricks: Engagement
type

'o' Slo'i' CTe'ed "' ""  'a" "o daV3 uSing  SkiCkerS and OijreT intera@ttVe

Teatures  on stories  can help  boost

engagement.

Leam  more

Videos

10

Images

10

Audio

10

Text

10

Sharing  more  inTormation  about  how  your

business  skarted  and your  mission  are

iust  a few  ways  you can take advantage
of InsFagram  stories'  24-hour  TtxmaL

Learn  mate
Links

10

Top-performing  organic  stories

HeTe are SlOrieS that  haVe periormed  Well OVeT the last  90 DADS. understanding  what's  working  can help  yOU deCide  what  tO create  and share  neXl. SO

you can keep up the  great  work.

Highest  reach  on a story  (i Highest  slicker  taps  on a story  (I Highest  volume  of replies  on a story(i

Insights  failed  to  load

PIC'aSe Tel(]l:ld tliii  paqe and ll'j  again

nsights  failed  to  load

Pl+iase relnad  the piige  and iry again.

This stary  received  1 reply  compared  to your

median  story  (O replies)  on Instagram.



BENCHMARKS:  28 days  only

Insights
Revievt  pgttormqnce  iesulls  and more

Adaccount  Skippcrlloberls23842619i954200(15  y kA : hl  jl  rl i. s {0 +i 'i  :l.':'  i - '.'  ii 11 Q.a ! +

*  Ovetviavi

J  Results

a"  Audience

(" Feedback

@ Overview

@ Conmm

M@I}Q  ng

@ Oveivlew

IQba

ES Bamigmk%

gl  Aud)anm

@ imiv

l-

listnmeos  Businaseslowalch

Compare  your  performance  against  businesses  In  the  Local  Events  category

tlesulls  ate  baied  On buslnesseii  With {imila+  organic  28-dad  teach  ili JOUI calegory  ffdil  (egory

Published  content  O

Slmilai  to olhan

How  often  your  business  published  vetsug  others  in  this  category

Ovei  lhe last 28 days.  '/Oil  typically  published  the
same  ainnunl  (If posts  and  slotles  compared  to olhar

businessas  in lliis  calegiiiy  Nice  wor'k!  Slay  on Itack  by

ctealing  a natv  post  OT scheduling  in advance

26th  peicenlile 5Dlli  paicenlile

il
Facebaok  Page  followers  Gl

Typ i aiiy  i 4).

New  Facebook  Paga followers  (j)

Highar  Uiin  iilhsts

conieni  inleiaclions  (i)

907
lllBhai  lmii  olhani

Typicaily  'li

Insights
Review  perhamsuhsm  mma.

%Overvievi

J  peoulis

3'  audience

(" Feedback

@ Oveniew

g  (aitant

Mtisag'ng

@ Oveniiew

Vklao

ESI Benehmaddng

gl  Audl*nq

@ tmh

Ad  amunt  Skmpei  Rob  238426ff9!+42D#!i  *

Benchmarking

"fi. Lpal 'tl  r ,.  :c-  ia 21')1') -i tit It t r !ty2"l '+

to  insiagiam  v

ffliabn  Bulnasseslowatdi

Compare  your  performance  against  buslnesiari  in  the  llnknown  category

Results  are  based  iin  businesses  viith  similar  oiganc  28-day  reach  in your  ca}egory.  Edit  calapty

Publlshed  conient  ()

30
Similar  to others

How  often  your  business  published  versus  others  in  this  category

Over  Ihe  last  28 days,  you  typically  publlshed  the

same  amount  oT posts  and  stories  compared  to olhtr

buglnesses  in this  caiegoiy.  Nice  workl  giey  on ttack  by

ctealing  a new  post  OT schadullng  in advance.

25th  petcenlile

UJ'.I
501h petcenlile

i@
Instagram  Tollowers  (!)

870
Slmllat

asliy

New  Instagran  lmlowen  Q)

45
H%jhai  Iha  d&ms

Tygiatly:  20

Content  mleraclions  (i

498
Hmhei  than  oUham

Typct.l:y  T-'6



(;II'Y  (IF  T[)UNI-I  O[)  II;OSS[ €)Ut!% € [!i
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

>
MEETING  DATE:  April  12,  2023  AEJe"da I'em #: [25

SUBJECT: Discussion/Action:AmendmenttotheWater/WastewaterPayStructurePlan

DEPARTMENT:  Water/Wastewater
DATE  SUBMITTED:  April  6, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Traci  Alvarez

WHO  WILL PRESENT THE ITEM: Arnie  Castaneda/Bruce  Swingle

Summary/Background:

Amend  the current  Water/Wastewater  pay structure  to account  for certified  operator  positions

Recommendation:

Approve  recommended  pay structure

Attachments:

*  Proposed  Water  Pay  Structure

*  Proposed  Wastewater  Pay Structure

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  TBD

Click  here to enter  text

Legal  Review  (CityAttorney):  Choose  an item

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  €  Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  € City  Clerk  € Finance  € Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  Clit':k  l'iei-e to eri(er  text  Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC agendas  4-12-2023



SCHEDULE  OF  PERSONNEL  SERVICES  (BUDGET)

2023-2024

Date I 2/1/2023 Fund  No. 506

WASTE  WATER Fiscal  Year 2023.24

FUND  506-4005-41226 You  will  bur  get  everything  in yellow 24 24 24 24

12 12 12 12

I CURRENT CURRENT 123-24
I

i __23_-24 8 52011 52020 52021 52030 52040 52050 52060 52110 52090 521 00 TOTAL

 rTl-ON
TT l HOURLY IYEAR__ IHO"u:'LY

'

AutO

f--- --N-EW
r'-covp.  -

FICA MEDICARE P.E.R.A RETIREE HEALTH BASIC DENTAL VISION WORK'S E!5TIMATED

E!5TIMATED

WORKERS NO
'-CO-DE- RATE _-p-.-- '- --TAX

6.20%
TAX

1.45%
_RETIREMENT

10.30%

HEALTH

3.000')'o

INSLIRANCE LIFE m PREMiUM COMP. LINEMP. COMP PRENI__ m
AS!5ESS. INS. j 2.49% COMP.

Director 51020 36 57 $38,032.80 42.62 $ 44.325 $ 2,748 $ 643 $ 4,565 $ 1,330 $ 8,855 $ 26.52 $ 485 $ 80 $5 $ 27 $ 63,070
VACANT  WW  Supervisor 51020 $0.00 33.40 $ 69,472 $ 4,307 $ 1,007 $ 7.156 $ 2,084 $ 5,171 $ 53.04 $ 310 $ 58 $ 10 $ 54 $ 89,683
WWII 51020 17 43 $36,250.00 20.36 $ 42,349 $ 2,626 $ 6'l4 $ 4.362 $ 1,270 $ 17,711 $ 53.04 $ 931 $ 160 $ 10 $ 54 $ 70,139
VACANT  General  Labor 51020 14 47 $30,097.60 15.95 $ 33.176 $ 2,057 $ 481 $ 3,417 $ 995 $ 17,711 $ 53.04 $ 931 $ 160 $ 10 $ 54 $ 59,045
General  Labor 51020 14 47 $30,097.60 15.95 $ 33.176 $ 2,057 $ 481 $ 3,417 S 995 $ 6,012 $ 53.04 $ 310 $ 58 $ 10 $ 54 $ 46,623

$

TOTAL $134,478 $ 222,498 $ 13,795 $ 3,226 $ 22,917 $ 6,675 $ 55,459 $ 239 $ 2,947 $ sts $ 45 $ 243 $22,1 76 $ 328,559

NOTES: 52100 Worker's  Ccmp  Est $22i76



SCHEDULE  OF  PERSONNEL  SERVICES  (BUDGET)

Date Fund  No. 504

WATER Fiscal  Year 2023-24

FUND  504-3803-41226 24 24 24 24

12 12 12 12

I ICURRENTICURRENT 123-24I 23-24 52010 52011 52020 52021

RETIREE

52030

HEALTH

52040 52050 52(160 52110 52090 52100 TOTAL

I OBJECT I HOURLY i YEAR

NEW
HOURLY NEW FICA MEDICARE P.E.R.A BASIC DENTAL VISION WORK'S ESTIMATED

ESTIMATED

WORKERS NO

o-esc-pipvioy  II CODE RATE COMP. I RATE COMP. TAX TAX RETIREMENT HEALTH INSURANCE LIFE PREMIUM PREMIUM COMP. uNEMP. COMP PRE'M -WOR-KERaS
COMP.Auto 6.20% 1.45% 10.30% 3.000% ASSESS. INS.

1 /2 Director  by WW 51020 37 50 sag,ooo 42.62 $ 44,325 $ 2,748 $ 643 $ 4,565 $ h,sao $ 6,756 $ 26.52 $ 310 $ 54 $5 $ 54 $ 60,816

Vacant  Wtr  Sprv (Wtr3) 51020 zz.zg $56,763 27.29 $ 56,763 $ 3,519 $ 823 $ 5,847 $ 1,703 $ 17,711 $ 53.04 s g:ii $ 160 $5 $ 54 $ 87.568

(Wtr2) 51020 j4.47 $30,098 23.57 $ 49.026 $ 3,040 $ 711 $ 5,050 $ 1.471 $ 6,012 $ 53.04 $- $- $ 10 $ 54 $ 65.425

Vacant  Reg & Com (WSTI  ) 51020 23.57 $49,026 23.57 $ 49,026 $ 3,040 $ 711 $ 5,050 $ 1,471 $ 17,711 $ 53.04 $ 931 $ 160 $ 10 $ 54 $ 78,215

Wtr j 51020 17 og $35,547 18.47 $ 38,418 $ 2,382 $ 557 $ 3,957 $ 1,153 $ 5,171 $ 53.04 $ 310 $ 58 $ 10 $ 54 $ 52,122

Vacant  General  Labor 51020 14 47 $30,098 is.gs $ 33.176 $ 2,057 $ 481 $ 3,417 5 995 $ 17,711 $ 53.04 $ 931 $ 160 $ 10 $ 54 $ 59,045

TOTAL $240,532 $270,733 $16,785 $3,926 $27,888 $8,122 $71,070 $292 $3,413 $591 $!% $324 $0 $403,192


	4-12-23 CC Agenda.pdf
	C1. Service Anniversary Awards.pdf
	F1. Consent Calendar. 3-22-23 CC Minutes.pdf
	F2. Consent Calendar. Acknowledge 1-3-23 AAB Minutes .pdf
	F3. Consent Calendar. Take Home Vehicle Forms.pdf
	F4. Consent Calendar. March 2023 Accounts Payable.pdf
	F5. Consent Calendar. Subrecipient FY 22-23 2nd Quarter Reports.pdf
	G1. PH and Final Adoption of Ord. No 748.pdf
	G2. PH and Final Adoption of Ord. No. 745.pdf
	H1. Resolution No. 36 22-23 pertaining to USDA Water System loan.pdf
	H2. Resolution No. 37 22-23 BAR.pdf
	H3. Resolution No. 38 22-23 NMDOT Project Funding.pdf
	H4. Resolution No. 39 22-23 Request for ROV's on Portions of State Highway System.pdf
	H5. Amendment to Civic Center Resolution No. 10 21-22.pdf
	H6. Publication of Ord. No. 749 pertaining to the Affordable Housing Plan.pdf
	I1. New Business. Cantrell Dam.pdf
	I2. New Business. Summary Plat Amendment at 1227 E. Riverside.pdf
	I3. New Business. Special Use Permit at 804 N. Elm.pdf
	I4. New Business. Special Use Permit at 1415 Platinum.pdf
	I5. New Business. TAP Grants Funds Award.pdf
	I6. New Business. Aging and Long Term Serv Grant Appropriation.pdf
	I7. New Business. Appt of Bernard Romero to AAB.pdf
	I8. New Business. Allocation of funds for PAAB.pdf
	I9 New Business. Allocation of funds for A.C.T.pdf
	I10. New Business. Allocation of funds for EB Chamber of Commerce.pdf
	I11. New Business. Subrecipient Allocation for CAAT.pdf
	I12. New Business. Subrecipient Allocation for DAIC.pdf
	I13. New Business. Subrecipient Allocation for Matthew 25.pdf
	I14. New Business. Subrecipient Allocation for SJOA.pdf
	I15. New Business. Subrecipient Allocation for GTSB.pdf
	I16. New Business. Subrecipient Allocation for MainStreet TorC.pdf
	I17. New Business. Subrecipient Allocation for GSM.pdf
	I18. New Business. Subrecipient Allocation for The Club.pdf
	I19. New Business. Request for Donation Benches to be placed at city parks.pdf
	I20. New Business. PO's over $20,000.pdf
	I21. New Business. Turtleback Trails Master Plan.pdf
	I22. New Business. Visitor Center Lease with Integrated Environment Services.pdf
	I23. New Business. Purchase of Report Management for PD.pdf
	I24. New Business. Sierra Recreation and Tourism Board Contract.pdf
	I25. New Business. Amendment to Water-Wastewater Pay Structure.pdf

